- APPENDICES -

Managing Innovative Suppliers:

Exploring Company, Procurement

& Performance Variables

in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains.

Anne Anthonius Gerben Staal

A thesis submitted to Auckland University of Technology in fulfilment of the requirements for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy

31 October 2018

Construction Management Programme School of Engineering, Computer & Mathematical Sciences AUCKLAND UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY NEW ZEALAND



Table of Contents

References	6
List of Tables in the Appendices	24
List of Figures in the Appendices	28
Chapter 2: Review of Literature	29
§2.1 : ANZSIC classification of the construction industry (PWC: 2016: 49)	29
§2.1 Classification of the New Zealand Construction Industry (ANZSIC)	29
§2.1.2 The Construction Industry	30
§2.2.3.2 Innovation terms as found in literature	32
§2.3.3 Focus on Procurement within SMEs (literature review)	33
§2.3.4 Overview of relevant terms related to procurement in construction	51
§2.3.6 Focus on Inbound Open Innovations in SMEs (literature review)	52
§2.10.3 Overview of steps in innovation processes as found in literature	65
§2.11.1 Different terminology for procurement best-practices	66
Chapter 3: Methodology of this Research	68
§3.6.1 Search strategies for the literature review	68
§3.6.1 Search strings with synonyms and related terms	69
§3.6.1: Examples of academic journals possibly relevant to this research	71
§3.6.1 Conference papers and non-academic sources used for the review	72
§3.6.2.1 Detailed discussion of 8 process steps for case study research	73
§3.6.2.2 Profile of Company & Research Participant of Focal Companies	75
§3.6.2.2 Powerpoint slides used during the Interviews	76
§3.6.2.2 Interviews: Coding, Intelligent Transcription and Reformat in Paragraphs	77
§3.6.3 Comparison of group-type Research based on Schiele and Landeta	78
§3.6.4 Strategies to get Access to the Survey-Population	79
§3.6.4.1 Cleaning the Survey Data in Five Steps	80
§3.6.4.2 Survey I Structure, related Questions, and Question Types	87
3.6.4.3 Survey II Structure, related Questions, and Question Types	90
3.7.2 Rigour Quantitative Research - Testing internal validity & reliability Survey I & II	92
§3.8 Application of Treaty of Waitangi Principles on this Research	93
§3.8 Confirmation of Candidature – AUT 18 JUNE 2015	95
§3.8 Estimated time requirements for the research participants	97
§3.8 Examples Participant Information Sheets; Protocols etc	98
§3.8 Example of Flyer used at a Networking Event to Attract Respondents	99
§3.8 Example Moderator Protocol [03] for Roundtable Discussions	100
§3.8 Example Participant Information Sheet [06] for RT Discussions	104
§3.8 Example Consent Form [09] for RoundTable Discussion	107

§3.8 Example of Consent Form [07] for Interviews	108
§3.8 Confirmation of Ethics Approval	109
Chapter 4: Exploring Interviews on Industry Practice	110
§4.1 Protocol & Topics (Indicative Questions) for Exploring Interviews	110
§4.2 Preparing the Analysis of the Explorative Interviews	114
§4.2 New Zealand Interview Transcripts	117
Chapters 5: Survey I: Getting a Feel for the Data	155
§5.1 Questionnaire of online Survey I	155
§5.1 Codebook SPSS on Survey I	171
§5.2 Respondents Rankings and Remarks with Survey Questions	176
§5.2.2 Procurement Practices (Q3 – Q6)	176
§5.2.3 Supplier Types (Q11 – Q13)	179
§5.2.4 Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q8)	180
§5.2.5 Innovation Types (Q9 – Q10)	180
§5.2.6 Entrepreneurial Orientation (Q7)	181
§5.2.6 Correlations with Entrepreneurial Orientations Customers vs Suppliers (Q7)	182
§5.3 Respondents' Remarks Nbr of Innovations & % Turnover (Q14,15)	185
Chapter 6: Survey I: Comp. Variables on Procurmnt MGMT	186
§6.2.1 Entrepren. Orientation & Procur. Priorities Idea & Develop (Q7,Q1-2)	186
§6.2.2 Entrepreneurial Orientation & Procurement Practices (Q7, Q3-6)	188
§6.2.3 Entrepreneurial Orientation, Innovation & Supplier Types (Q7, Q11-13)	189
§6.2.4 Entrepreneurial Orientation & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q7, Q8)	190
§6.3.1 Experience Levels & Procur. Priorities Idea & Develop Phase (Q29,Q1-2)	191
§6.3.2 Experience Levels & Procurement Practices (Q29, Q3-6)	192
§6.3.3 Experience Levels & Supplier Types (Q29, Q11-13)	193
§6.3.4 Experience Levels & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q29, Q8)	195
§6.3.6 Experience Levels & Entrepreneurial Orientation to Suppliers (Q29, Q7)	196
§6.4.1 Strategy Types & Procurement Priorities Idea & Develop Phase (Q26, Q1-2)	197
§6.4.2 Strategy Types & Procurement Practices (Q26, Q3-6)	199
§6.4.3 Strategy Types & Supplier Types (Q26, Q11-13)	202
§6.4.4 Strategy Types & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q26, Q8)	202
§6.4.5 Strategy Types & Innovation Types (Q26, Q9-10)	203
§6.4.6 Strategy Types & Entrepreneurial Orientation to Suppliers (Q26, Q7)	205
Chapter 7: Survey I: Comp. & Proc. Variables on Performce	207
§7.1 Performance variables	207
§7.1 Effects of procurement performance variables	209
§7.2.1 Effects of Company size	214

	§7.2.3 Customer or Company Strategies	226
	§7.2.4 Effects of Company Turnover Type	236
	§7.3 Procurement Priorities in the idea and develop phase	244
	§7.4 Supplier Types and Procurement Performance	246
	§7.5 Effects of Intensity in Supplier Relations	258
	§7.6 Innovation Types	266
	§7.7 Effects of entrepreneurial orientation with suppliers	271
C	hapter 8: Survey II – Key Variables & Best-Practises	281
	§8.2 Round-Table Discussion Formats and Results	281
	§8.3 Questionnaire of online Survey II	. 282
	§8.3 SPSS Codebook on Survey II	288
	§8.4 Supplier-innovation Variables and Best-Practices	290
C	hapter 10: Conclusions, Limitations, and Implications	294
	10.4 Limitation on Execution of the Research	294
	10.4.3 On the Sample Size and Response Rate of Survey I	294

References

- Abbott, C., Dainty, A. (2009). Recognizing Innovation in Construction introducing a new Task group. CIB Information Bulletin TG76.
- Abbott, C., Jeong, K., Allem, S. (2006). The economic motivation for innovation in small construction companies, Construction Innovation vol. six N 3, (p. 187-196).
- Adams, J. H. (2004). An empirical study on the state of the purchasing function within Small and Medium Sized Business Enterprises, PhD thesis, the George Washington University.
- Adams, J. H., Khoja, F. M., Kauffman, R. (2012). An Empirical Study of Buyer–Supplier Relationships within Small Business Organisations. Journal of Small Business Management, 50(1), (p. 20-40).
- Afuah, A.N. (2003). Innovation management: strategies, implementation and profits, Oxford University Press, NY.
- Agndal, H. (2006). The purchasing market entry process--A study of 10 Swedish industrial small and medium-sized enterprises. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management 12, (p. 182-196).
- Ahn, J. M., Minshall, T., & Mortara, L. (2015). Open innovation: a new classification and its impact on firm performance in innovative SMEs. Journal of Innovation Management, 3(2), (p. 33-54).
- Aken, J.E. van (2004). Management Research Based on the Paradigm of the Design Sciences: The Quest for Field-tested and Grounded Technological Rules. Journal of Management Studies, 41, 219-246.
- Anderson, D. (2012). Prospectus for CUBE: The Centre for Urban Environment version 1.0. Internal publication of the Auckland University of Technology.
- Andrews, D., Criscuolo, C., Gal, P., & Menon, C. (2015). Firm dynamics and public policy: evidence from OECD countries. In *RBA annual conference volume. Reserve Bank of*

Australia.<u>http://www.rba.gov.au/publications/confs/2015/andrews-criscuolo-gal-menon.html</u> Anting *et al.*, (2014). Education policy guidelines for sustainable built environments. UNEP, United Nations Environment Programme.

Antink, R., Garrigan, C., Bonetti, M., Westaway, R. (2014). Greening the Building Supply chain. UNEP Sustainable Buildings and Climate Initiative.

Aouad, G., Ozorhon, B., Abbott, C. (2010). Facilitating innovation in construction: Directions and implications for research and policy. Construction Innovation, 10(4), (p. 374-394).

- Arend, R.J. (2006). SME-Supplier alliance activity in manufacturing: Contingent benefits and perceptions. Strategic Management Journal. 27(7), p. (741-763).
- Arend, R.J., Wisner, J.D. (2005). Small Business and Supply Chain Management: is there a fit? Journal of Business Venturing, (p. 403-436).
- Argyris, Ch., Schon, D.A. (1996). Organisational learning II Theory, Method, Practice. Addison-Wesley Reading.
- Armstrong, J. S., & Overton, T. S. (1977). Estimating nonresponse bias in mail surveys. *Journal of marketing research*, 396-402.
- Arnel, T. (2009). World Green Building Council (WGBC) Six Continents. One Mission.
- Arrigo, E. (2015). Open Innovation and Market Orientation: An Analysis of the Relationship. Journal of the Knowledge Economy, (p.1-12).

Ates, A. (2008). Strategy process in manufacturing Small Medium Enterprises. Doctoral dissertation, University of Strathclyde, UK.

- AUT Ethic Guidelines (2015, 2018). <u>https://www.aut.ac.nz/research/researchethics/guidelines-and-procedures#s</u>. (Accessed 15 May 2015; accessed 5 August 2018).
- AUT University Postgraduate Office. (2018). Auckland University of Technology Postgraduate Handbook 2018. AUT University.
- Axelsson, B., Larsson, J. (2002). Developing purchasing and supply management skills in SMEs An innovative concept for transfer and development of urgently needed knowledge. The 11th International Annual IPSERA Conference. Twente.
- Bacharach, S. B. (1989). Organizational theories: Some criteria for evaluation. Academy of management review, 14(4), (p. 496-515).
- Bäckstrand, J., Jansson, D., Karlsson, J., & Löfving, M. (2016). Guidelines for designing a purchasing process for small businesses. In 25th International IPSERA Conference, Dortmund, March 20-23, 2016.
 Baier, C. (2008). Alignment Performance Link in Purchasing and Supply Management. Springer.
- Bals, L., Laine, J., & Mugurusi, G. (2018). Evolving Purchasing and Supply Organisations: A contingency model for structural alternatives. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management 24, 41-58.
- Bamford, C.E., Dean, T.J., Douglas, T.J. (2004): "The temporal nature of growth determinants in new bank foundings: implications for new venture research design", in: Journal of Business Venturing 19(6), (p. 899-919).

Barrett, P. & Sexton, M. (2006). Innovation in Small, Project-Based Construction Firms. British Journal of Management, 17(4), (p. 331-346).

Bartunek, J. M., Bobko, P. and Venkatraman, N. (1993). "Toward Innovation and Diversity in Management Research Methods," *The Academy of Management Journal* 36(6), 1362–1373.

- Basnet, C., Childerhouse, P., Ma, Y. (2010). Inhibitors to the adoption of supply chain management in New Zealand. International Journal of Logistics Systems and Management, 7(4), 472-489.
- Bassioni, H. A., Price, A. D., & Hassan, T. M. (2005). Building a conceptual framework for measuring business performance in construction: an empirical evaluation. *Construction Management and Economics*, *23*(5), 495-507.
- Batenburg, R., Versendaal, J. (2010). Maturity matters: performance determinants of the procurement business function. Utrecht, University of Utrecht, NL.
- Bates, S.L., Bayne, K.M., Killerby, S.K. 2001. Room for a view: Three visions of the future built environment in Australasia. Forest Research Bulletin, 224.
- Battisti, M., Deakins, D., Roxas, H. (2010). Explaining the levels of innovation and R&D in New Zealand's small and medium-sized enterprises: Too many small firms? Small enterprise research, 17(2), (p. 177-192).
- Baumol, W. J. (2002). The free-market innovation machine: Analyzing the growth miracle of capitalism. Princeton university press.
- Bemelmans, J. W. (2012). Buyer-supplier relationship management in the construction industry. University of Twente.
- Benton, W.C., McHenry L.F. (2010). Construction Purchasing and Supply Chain Management, McGraw Hill, NY.
- Berkhout, A. J., Hartmann, D., Van Der Duin, P., & Ortt, R. (2006). Innovating the innovation process. International journal of technology management, 34(3-4), (p. 390-404).
- Berman, J., Smyth, R. (2013). Conceptual frameworks in the doctoral research process: a pedagogical model. Innovations in Education and Teaching International,

http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/14703297.2013.809011, retrieved December 2013.

- Bernstein, H. M., Kissinger, J. P., Kirksey, W. (1998). Moving innovation into practice. In Civil Engineering in the Asia Region@ Asian Infrastructure, Sustainable Development and Project Management (250-260). ASCE. (Not available via AUT library; cited in Gambatese & Hallowell, 2011a).
- Bettis, R. A., & Hitt, M. A. (1995). The new competitive landscape. Strategic management journal, 16(S1), 7-19.
- Bint, L., Pollard, A. (2015). Good for Business. Built 146, February / March Edition. BRANZ, Wellington.
- Bint, L., Vale, R., & Isaacs, N. (2014). Water Efficiency in Office Buildings. *Water Efficiency in Buildings: Theory and Practice*, 241-251.
- Bocken, N. M. P., Farracho, M., Bosworth, R., Kemp, R. (2014). The front-end of eco-innovation for ecoinnovative small and medium sized companies. Journal of Engineering and Technology Management, 31, (p. 43-57).
- Boodie, M. (2018). Purchasing knowing-doing gaps and the influence of incentives from a buyer-internal customers relationship perspective. Research University Groningen, PhD Thesis in Business & Economics. June 2018.
- Bos, H. (2010). Sustainable Innovation Processes with small firms in construction and plastics industry. PhD Thesis University of Amsterdam.
- Bossink, B. A. (2004). Managing drivers of innovation in construction networks. Journal of construction engineering and management, 130(3), (p. 337-345).
- Bossink, B. Vrijhoef, R. (2009). Innovation management in the construction supply chain. Chapter 14 from the book Construction Supply Chain Management.

BRANZ (2013). On sustainable examples

http://www.branz.co.nz/cms_display.php?sn=113&st=1&pg=9472, (Retrieved 8 December 2013). BRANZ (2014). Building Research Levy Prospectus 2014/2015. Wellington, New Zealand.

- Brem, A., & Tidd, J. (Eds.). (2012). Perspectives on supplier innovation: Theories, concepts and empirical insights on open innovation and the integration of suppliers (Vol. 18). World Scientific.
- Brochner, J. (2013). Construction patents and university-industry research interaction. An analysis of Nordic region data. Construction Innovation. Vol. 13 No. 4, (p. 410-423).
- Brown, F. A. (2004). Foreign sourcing behaviour of New Zealand retail SMEs (Thesis, Master of Commerce). Retrieved from <u>http://hdl.handle.net/10523/1304</u>

- Brundtland, G.H. (1987). Address at 8th World Commission on Environment and Development. UN Report at the closing ceremony of the 8th and final meeting of the world commission on environment and development, Tokyo, two February 1987.
- Brunswicker, S., & Vanhaverbeke, W. (2015). Open Innovation in Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SMEs): External Knowledge Sourcing Strategies and Internal Organizational Facilitators. Journal of Small Business Management, 53(4), (p. 1241-1263).
- Brush, G. (2000) Supplier development strategies for small high technology firms. Innovation: Management, Policy & Practice, vol. 3, no. 3, pp. 3-10.
- Buijs, J. A. (2012). The Delft innovation method: A design thinker's guide to innovation. 9th Norddesign conference 2012, Aalborg, Denmark, 22-24 August 2012.
- Building a Better New Zealand (2013). A New Zealand industry-government partner. Research Strategy for the Building, Construction Industry. http://www.buildingabetternewzealand.co.nz/home. Retrieved May 2014.
- Buildingvalue.nz (2014). Website on building and construction productivity partnership in New Zealand. Retrieved April 2014.
- Burns, P. (2001). Entrepreneurship and Small Business, Chapter 1, 2nd ed. Palgrave London.
- Bush (2014). Small cost to be green. New Zealand green Building Council. Build magazine, December 2013 / January 2014. BRANZ, New Zealand.
- Bygballe, L., Jahre, M., Svard, A. (2010). Partnering relationships in construction a literature review. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 16.
- Cagliano, R., Spina, G. (2002). "A comparison of practice-performance models between small manufacturers and subcontractors", International Journal of Operations & Production Management, (22), 12, (p. 1367-1388).
- Cambra-Fierro, J.J., Polo-Redondo, Y. (2008). Long-term Orientation of the Supply Function in the SME Context. International Small Business Journal 26, (p. 619-646).
- Cameron, K. S., & Quinn, R. E. (2011). Diagnosing and changing organizational culture: Based on the competing values framework. John Wiley & Sons.
- Canham, S., & T. Hamilton, R. (2013). SME internationalisation: offshoring, "backshoring", or staying at home in New Zealand. *Strategic Outsourcing: An International Journal*, 6(3), 277-291.
- Carr, A. S., & Pearson, J. N. (1999). Strategically managed buyer–supplier relationships and performance outcomes. Journal of operations management, 17(5), 497-519.
- Carr, A.S., Smeltzer, L.R. (1997). An empirically based operational definition of strategic purchasing, European Journal of Purchasing & Supply Management, three (4), pp. 199-207.
- Chandler Jr, A. D. (1977). The visible hand: the managerial revolution in American Business.
- Cheng, C. C., Huizingh, E. K. (2014). When is open innovation beneficial? The role of strategic orientation. Journal of Product Innovation Management, 31(6), (p. 1235-1253).
- Chesbrough, H. W. (2003). Open innovation: the new imperative for creating and profiting from technology. Boston: Harvard Business School Press.
- Chesbrough, H. W., & Crowther, A. K. (2006). Beyond high tech: early adopters of open innovation in other industries. R&D Management, 36(3), (p. 229–236).
- Chesbrough, H., Vanhaverbeke, W., & West, J. (Eds.) (2006). Oxford University Press,
- Chick, G., & Handfield, R. (2014). *The Procurement Value Proposition: The Rise of Supply Management*. Kogan Page Publishers.
- Chicksand, D., Watson, G., Walker, H. Radnor, Z., Johnston, R. (2012). Theoretical perspectives in purchasing and supply chain management: an analysis of the literature. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal. 17/4 (p. 454–472).
- Christiaans, H. H. C. M., Fraaij, A. L. A., De Graaff, E., Hendriks, Ch. F. (2004). Methodologie van technisch-wetenschappelijk onderzoek. Lemma-Boom Koninklijke Uitgevers.
- Chung, J-E. (2012). When and How Does Supplier Opportunism Matter for Small Retailers -- Channel Relationships with the Suppliers? Journal of Small Business Management, vol. 50, no. 3, pp. 389-407.
- Cohen, J. (1992). *Statistical power analysis for the behavioral sciences*. (Second Edition). Hillsdale, NJ: Erlbaum Associates.
- Collier, D. A., & Evans, J. R. (2013). OM4 (Operations Management 4). South-Western Cengage Learning. Colmar-Brunton (2013). <u>www.colmarbrunton.co.nz.</u> Better Business Better World. Retrieved 23 February 2015.
- Cooper, R. G. (2013). Where are all the breakthrough new products? Research Techn. MGMT, 56(5), (p. 25-33).
- Cooper, R. G., Kleinschmidt, E. J. (1995). Benchmarking the firm's critical success variables in new product development. Journal of product innovation management, 12, (p. 374-391).

- Cornelissen, J.P. (2017). Developments in theory building in business research. Rotterdam School of Management, powerpoint presentation at the WION (Werkgemeenschap Inkoop Onderzoek Nederland), Lunteren, 24 January 2017.
- Cornell University, INSEAD, and WIPO (2015): The Global Innovation Index 2015: Effective Innovation Policies for Development, Fontainebleau, Ithaca, Geneva.

https://www.globalinnovationindex.org/content/page/data-analysis/.

- Cortinhas, C. & Black, K. (2012). Statistics for Bus iness and Economics. First European Edition. John Wiley & Sons Ltd.
- Cousins, P. D. (2002). A conceptual model for managing long-term inter-organisational relationships. European Journal of Purchasing, Supply Management, 8(2), (p. 71-82).
- Cox, A. (2015). Sourcing portfolio analysis and power positioning: towards a "paradigm shift" in category management and strategic sourcing. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal, 20(6), 717-736.
- Cramer, D. (1998). Fundamental statistics for social research: step-by-step calculations and computer techniques using SPSS for Windows. Psychology Press.
- Cramer, D., & Howitt, D. L. (2004). The Sage dictionary of statistics: a practical resource for students in the social sciences. Sage.
- CRC (2009). Collaborative Research Centre for Construction Innovation. www.constructioninnovation.info. Retrieved 29 February 2016.
- Crespin-Mazet, F., Portier, P. (2010). The reluctance of construction purchasers towards project partnering. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 16, (p. 230 238).
- Creswell, J.W. (2003). Research design qualitative, quantitative, and mixed-method approaches. Thousand Oaks, California: Sage Publications.
- Cuerva, M. C., Triguero-Cano, Á., & Córcoles, D. (2014). Drivers of green and non-green innovation: empirical evidence in Low-Tech SMEs. Journal of Cleaner Production, 68, 104-113.
- Cullen, S. (2012). The contract scorecard: successful outsourcing by design. Gower Publishing, Ltd.
- Curtis, M. & Norman, D. (2014). Productivity trends and implications for our industry. BRANZ. Study report SR 326.
- Cutler, A. (2015). "A decade of Green where are we? New Zealand Market Update". NZGBC Green Property Summit 2015. NZGBC website,

https://www.nzgbc.org.nz/Article?Action=View&Article_id=15retrieved 27 February 2016.

- Dahlander, L., Gann, D. (2010) How open is innovation? Research Policy, v.39, (p. 699-709).
- Dahlman, C. J., Westphal, L. E. (1981). The meaning of technological mastery in relation to transfer of technology. The Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science, 458(1), (p. 12-26).
- Davidson, C. (2013). Innovation in construction before the curtain goes up. Construction Innovation. Vol. 13 No. 4, (p. 344-351).
- Davidsson, P. (2016). Researching Entrepreneurship conceptualization and design. 2nd Ed. Springer. International Studies in Entrepreneurship.
- Davidsson, P. Achtenhagen, L., Naldi, L. (2005). Research on Small Firm Growth a Review. Queensland University of Technology.
- Day, M., Lichtenstein, S. (2006). Strategic supply management: the relationship between supply management practices, strategic orientation and their impact on organisational performance. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 12(6), 313-321.
- De Clercq, D., Thongpapanl, N., & Voronov, M. (2015). Explaining SME engagement in local sourcing: The roles of location-specific resources and patriotism. International Small Business Journal, 33(8), 929-950.
- De Jong, J. P. J. (2005). De bron van vernieuwing: rol van netwerken bij innovaties in het MKB. EIM, Onderzoek voor Bedrijf, Beleid. (The source of renewal – role of networks for innovations by SMEs. EIM Research Institute of Business, Policy).
- De Jong, J. P., Vermeulen, P. A. (2006). Determinants of product innovation in small firms a comparison across industries. International small business journal, 24(6), (p. 587-609).
- De Valence, G. (2010). Innovation, Procurement and Construction Industry Development. Australasian Journal of Construction Economics and Building, 10 (4), (p. 50-59).
- De Valence, G. (no date; probably around 2002) Defining an industry what is the size and scope of the Australian Building and Construction Industry? The Australian Journal of Construction Economics, Building, (p. 53-65).
- De Villiers, R. (2013). *Management competence and incompetence training: theory and practice* (Doctoral dissertation, Auckland University of Technology).

- De Waal, G.A. (2011). New Product Development a study of the adoption, usage and impact of tools among small high technology firms. PhD thesis, University of Canterbury.
- De Waal, G.A. (2013). Innovation tool adoption and adaptation in small technology-based firms. Int. Journal of Innovation Management, volume 17, (p. 19-25).
- Deakins, D. (2013). The Role of Finance in the Development of Technology--based SMEs: Evidence from New Zealand. Massey University. ACERE conference Brisbane.
- Dennis, W. J., Jr. (2003). Raising response rates in mail surveys of small business owners: Results of an experiment. Journal of Small Business Management, 41(3), (p. 278-295).

Dess, G. G., Lumpkin, G. T., & Covin, J. G. (1997). Entrepreneurial strategy making and firm performance: Tests of contingency and configurational models. Strategic management journal, 18(9), 677-695.

- Díez-Vial, I. (2009). Firm Size Effects on Vertical Boundaries. Journal of Small Business Management, vol. 47, no. 2, pp. 137-53.
- Dillman, D. A., Smyth, J. D., & Christian, L. M. (2009). Mail and Internet Surveys: The Tailored Design Method, Third edition. New York: John Wiley and Sons
- Dilts, J. C., & Prough, G. E. (1989). Strategic options for environmental management: A comparative study of small vs. large enterprises. Journal of Small Business Management, 27(3), 31.
- Dollinger, M.J., Kolchin, M.G. (1985). Purchasing and the Small firm. US Journal of Small Business, 10, 3, (p. 33-45).
- Drechsler, W., & Natter, M. (2012). Understanding a firm's openness decisions in innovation. Journal of Business Research, 65(3), (p. 438-445).
- Drucker, P. F., Drucker, P. F. (2007). Innovation and entrepreneurship: Practice and principles. Routledge.
- Dubois, A., Araujo, L. (2007). Case research in purchasing and supply management: opportunities and challenges. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 13(3), (p. 170-181).
- Dubois, A., Gadde, L.E. (2002). Systematic combining: an abductive approach to case research. Journal of Business Research 55 (7), 553–560.
- Edmondson, A., McManus, St. (2007). Methodological Fit in Management Field Research. The Academy of Management Review, Vol. 32, No. 4 (Oct. 2007), pp. 1155-1179
- Edwards, D. J., Holt, G. D. (2010). The case for "3D triangulation" when applied to construction management research. Construction Innovation: Information, Process, Management, 10(1), (p. 25-41).
- Egan, J (1998). Rethinking Construction: The Report of the Construction Task Force to the Deputy Prime Minister. DTI. London.
- EIPM (2005). The EIPM Purchasing Glossary. European Institute for Purchasing Management. http://www.eipm.org/1-Pages/AboutUs Research.htm. Retrieved June 2014.
- EIPRO (2006), by Tukker A. *et al.*, 2006. Environmental Impact of Products (EIPRO). Analysis of the life cycle environmental impacts related to the final consumption of the EU-25.

Eisenhardt, K. M. (1989). Building theories from case study research. Academy of Management Review, 14(4), (p. 532-550).

- Elkington, J. (1998). Partnerships from cannibals with forks: The triple bottom line of 21st-century business. Environmental Quality Management.
- Ellegaard, C. (2006). Small company purchasing: A research agenda. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management 12, (p. 272-283).
- Ellegaard, C. (2008). Supply risk management in a small company perspective. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal 13, (p. 425-434).
- Ellegaard, C. (2009). The purchasing orientation of small company owners. Journal of
- Engeldorp Gastelaars, Ph. van (1998). Theorievorming en methoden van onderzoek binnen de sociale wetenschappen. (Theory building and research methodology within social sciences), 2nd ed. Service Post, NL.
- Esbjerg, L., Knudsen, M. P., & Søndergaard, H. A. (2012). Diffusion of open innovation practices in Danish SMEs. *Ledelse & Erhvervsøkonomi*, 77(2), 27-39.
- Eshima, Y., & Anderson, B. S. (2017). Firm growth, adaptive capability, and entrepreneurial orientation. Strategic Management Journal, 38(3), 770-779.
- European Commission (2006). Joint Research Centre Technical Report EUR 22284 EN.

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/ipp/pdf/eipro_report.pdf. Retrieved May 2014.

European Commission (2010). Bio intelligence Service - Service contract on management of construction and demolition waste. Draft Final Report Task 2. European Commission (DG ENV).

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/waste/prevention/pdf/WPG_final_report.pdf. Retrieved September 2014.

- European Commission (2015). http://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/smedefinition/index_en.htm. (Website accessed 12 September 2015).
- European Union (2003). Commission Recommendation 2003/361/EC, concerning the definition of micro, small and medium-sized enterprises.
- Fairweather, J. (2010). Can building, construction sector innovation be improved? BRANZ, Lincoln University.

Fairweather, J., *et al.* (2009). Why do builders innovate? A review of the international literature on home-builder innovation, BRANZ report, Lincoln University.

- Farshchi, (2004). Construction technology: an evaluation of patent data, 1969-1995. Unpublished report, The University of Reading, Reading. (Quoted in Farshchi, M. A., Brown, M., 2011).
- Farshchi, M. A., Brown, M. (2011). Social networks and knowledge creation in the built environment: a case study. Structural Survey, 29(3), (p. 221-243).
- Fereday, J., & Muir-Cochrane, E. (2006). Demonstrating rigor using thematic analysis: A hybrid approach of inductive and deductive coding and theme development. International journal of qualitative methods, 5(1), 80-92.
- Field, A. P. (2009). Discovering statistics using SPSS. London, England: SAGE.
- Fisher, L. (1970). Industrial Marketing an analytical approach to planning and execution, 2nd Ed. Princeton.
- Foerstl, K. Hartman, E. Wynstra, F., Moser, R. (2013). Cross-functional integration and functional coordination in procurement and procurement management: Antecedents and effects on procurement and firm performance", International Journal of Operations, Production Management, vol. 33 Issue: 6, (p. 689-701).
- Forsgren, R.A. (1989). Increasing mail survey response rates methods for small business researchers. Journal of small business management.
- Fouché, C., Light, G. (2011). An invitation to dialogue 'the world café' in social work research. Qualitative Social Work, 10(1), (p. 28-48).
- Franz, B. (2018). Revisiting Entrepreneurial Orientation and its Contributions to Business Performance: An Industry Type Comparison employing Computer-Aided Text Analysis under Consideration of Configurational, Contingency, Environmental, and Temporal Aspects (Doctoral dissertation, Durham University).
- Frederik, H., Monsen, E. (2011). New Zealand's perfect storm of entrepreneurship and economic development. Small Business Economics, 37, (p. 187-204).
- Frost, J. (2017). Choosing between a Nonparametric test and a Parametric Test. <u>http://blog.minitab.com/blog/adventures-in-statistics-2/choosing-between-a-nonparametric-test-and-a-parametric-test</u>, accessed 20 July 2017.
- Gadde, L-E, Hakansson, H. (2001) Supply Network Strategy, Wiley, Chichester 2nd Edition.
- Gambatese, J., Hallowell, M. (2011b). Factors that influence the development and diffusion of technical innovations in the construction industry. Construction Management and Economics, 29, (p. 507-517).
- Gambatese, J., Hallowell, M., (2011a). Enabling and measuring innovation in the construction industry. Construction Management and Economics, 29, (p. 553–567).
- Garcia, R., Calantone, R. (2002). A critical look at technological innovation typology and innovativeness terminology: a literature review. Journal of product innovation management, 19(2), (p. 110-132).
- Gassmann, O., Enkel, E. (2004). Towards a theory of open innovation: three core process archetypes'. Proceedings of the R&D Management Conference. 6-9 July 2004. Lisbon, Portugal.
- Giannakis, M. (2012). Choice of Research Methodology: choosing a methodology for your research and emerging topics in SCM for the next 10 years. Warwick Business School. Presentation for the IFPSM Summer School, Salzburg.
- Gibbs, Gr. R. (2011, 24 October). Coding Part 1-4, based on Bryman's four stages of qualitative analysis. Series of YouTube videos by Graham Gibbs and University of Huddersfield.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7X7VuQxPfpk. Accessed November 2015.

- Gibbs, Gr.R (2014). The Chi-Square Statistic and Reporting Results. Part 2 of 2 on Crosstabulations and Chi-Square. YouTube video <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JmaL62bDsf8</u>. Published 11 March, 2014. Accessed 15 June 2018.
- Glavinich, Th. (2008). The AGC contractors's guide to green building construction: management, project delivery, documentation and risk reduction. John Wiley, Sons, New Jersey, US.
- Goethe, J.W. (1790). Maximen und Reflexionen. Aphorismen und Aufzeichnungen. Nach den Handschriften des Goethe- und Schiller-Archivs hg. von Max Hecker, Verlag der Goethe-Gesellschaft, Weimar 1907. Aus Kunst und Altertum, 5. Bandes 3. Heft, 1826. Einzelnes. <u>Maximen und Reflectionen</u>.

- Gonzalez-Benito, J. (2007). A theory of purchasing's contribution to business performance. Journal of Operations Management 25. (p. 901–917).
- Graetz, F., Rimmer, M., Lawrence, A., & Smith, A. (2006). Managing Organisational Change (2nd Australasian Edition ed.): John Wiley & Sons Australia, Ltd.

Grande, T. (2017). Introduction to the Chi-Square test. YouTube video

- <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2SKXRB-bJKo</u>. Published 8 July 2017. Accessed 15 June 2018. Grant, D.B., Teller, Ch., & Teller, W. (2005). *Web-based Surveys in Logistics Research: An Empirical*
- Application. In Research Methodologies in Supply Chain management. (Kotzab *et al.* Eds, 2005). Gray, C. (1998). Enterprise and Culture. Routledge, London.
- Gronum, S., Verreynne, M. L. (2011). Open innovation in Australian small firms: When should we collaborate? In 8th AGSE International Entrepreneurship Research Exchange (1079-1091). Swinburne University of Technology.
- Gronum, S., Verreynne, M. L., Kastelle, T. (2012). The Role of Networks in Small and Medium-Sized Enterprise Innovation and Firm Performance. Journal of Small Business Management, 50(2), (p. 257-282).
- Grosfeld-Nir, A., Ronen, B., & Kozlovsky, N. (2007). The Pareto managerial principle: when does it apply? *International Journal of Production Research*, 45(10), 2317-2325.
- Grundström, C., Sjöström, R., & Rönnbäck, A. Ö. (2014). Effect of Inbound Open Innovation on Performance in Manufacturing SMEs. Proceedings from the International Society for Professional Innovation Management (ISPIM).
- Gurau, C. (2011). Supply Chain Organization and Management in French SMEs: An Exploratory Study. perspective, 8, 9.
- Hagelaar, G. Staal, A. Holman, R. Walhof, G. (2014). An integral framework for studying purchasing and supply management in SMEs. Competitive Paper presented at 24th IPSERA Conference, South Africa.
- Hagelaar, G. Staal, A. Holman, R. Walhof, G. (2015a). The nature of embedded purchasing activities in SMEs results from a Dutch multiple case study. 25th IPSERA Conference, Amsterdam.
- Hagelaar, G. Staal, A. Holman, R. Walhof, G. (2015b). Tools for identifying critical control points in embedded purchasing activities in SMEs. 25th IPSERA Conference, Amsterdam.
- Hanna, V., & Jackson, J. (2015). An examination of the strategic and operational impact of global sourcing on UK small firms. Production Planning & Control, 26(10), 786-798.
- Hardie, M. (2011a). Factors influencing technical innovation in construction small firms an Australian perspective. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, Vol 18, No 6, (p. 618-636).
- Hardie, M. (2011b). Technical Innovation Delivery in Small and Medium Construction Enterprises (PhD Thesis, University of Western Sydney).
- Hardie, M. et al. (2006). Innovation performance and its impact on profitability among groups in the Australian construction industry. Australian Journal of Construction Economics & Building. Vol6, No1.
- Hardie, M., Allen, J., Newell, G. (2013). Environmentally driven technical innovation by Australian construction SMEs. Smart and green Built Environment, 2(2), (p. 179-191).
- Hardie, M., Khan, S., Miller, G. (2006). Waste minimisation in office refurbishment projects: an Australian perspective.
- Hartmann, A., & Caerteling, J. (2010). Subcontractor procurement in construction: the interplay of price and trust. Supply chain management: an international journal, 15(5), (p. 354-362).
- Hartmann, E., Kerkfeld, D., Henke, M. (2012). Top and bottom line relevance of purchasing and supply management. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 18(1), (p. 22-34).
- Hattie, J. (1992). Measuring the effects of schooling. Australian Journal of education, 36(1), 5-13.
- Head, M. L., Holman, L., Lanfear, R., Kahn, A. T., & Jennions, M. D. (2015). The extent and consequences of p-hacking in science. PLoS biology, 13(3), e1002106.
- Henderson, R. M., Clark, K. B. (1990). Architectural innovation: The reconfiguration of existing product technologies and the failure of established firms. Administrative science quarterly, (p. 9-30).
- Hervas-Oliver, J. L., Baixauli, J. J., & Perez, B. (2012). Small Firms and Search Strategies to Access External Knowledge from Universities: An Empirical Approach in Low-Tech Firms. In Production Systems and Supply Chain Management in Emerging Countries: Best-practices (pp. 239-256). Springer Berlin Heidelberg.
- Hinton, M. A. (2013). Convenient immorality: a substantive theory of competitive procurement in the New Zealand construction industry. (Link: http://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/handle/10092/8714).
- Hochschild, J. L. (2009). Conducting intensive interviews and elite interviews. In Workshop on interdisciplinary standards for systematic qualitative research. National Science Foundation.

- Hölzl, W. (2009). Is the R&D behaviour of fast-growing SMEs different? Evidence from CIS III data for 16 countries. Small Business Economics, 33(1), 59-75.
- Hopkins, W. G. (2002). A scale of magnitudes for effect statistics. A new view of statistics, 502. http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/effect_size.html. Accessed September 2017
- Huang, H. C., Lai, M. C., & Huang, W. W. (2015). Resource complementarity, transformative capacity, and inbound open innovation. Journal of Business & Industrial Marketing, 30(7), 842-854.

Hubbard, K. A. B., Adams, J. H., & Whitten, D. D. (2008). Purchasing And Supply Chain Management Practices In Greek Small And Medium Sized Business Enterprises (SMES). INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS RESEARCH JOURNAL, 7(6), 39.

- Huberman, A. M., Miles, M. B. (1994). Data management and analysis methods. Book.
- Huberman, M., Miles, M. (1989). Some procedures for causal analysis of multiple-case data. Qualitative Studies in Education. VOL. 2, NO. 1, 55-68.
- Huczynski, A., Buchanan, D. A. (2001). Organizational behaviour. Financial Times Prentice Hall.
- Hughes & Weiss (2007). Kraft Food Getting closer to key suppliers. CPO Agenda, Autumn: 19-23. Article and Figure cited in Johnsen Howard & Miemczyk (2014). Purchasing & Supply Chain Management a sustainability perspective (p. 113-114). Textbook Routledge.
- Hulbert, B., Gilmore, A., Carson, D. (2013). Sources of opportunities used by growth minded owner managers of small and medium sized enterprises. International Business Review, 22(1), (p. 293-303).
- Hultink, E. J., & van den Hende, E. (2011). Report on collaborative innovation management practices. Report for the European Commission.
- Huttinger, L. (2014). Preferential customer treatment by suppliers Identifying benefits and antecedents. PhD thesis TU Twente, The Netherlands.
- Idrissia, M., Amaraa, N., & Landrya, R. (2012). SMEs' degree of openness: the case of manufacturing industries. Journal of technology management & innovation, 7(1), 186-210.
- Inauen, M., & Schenker-Wicki, A. (2011). The impact of outside-in open innovation on innovation performance. European Journal of Innovation Management, 14(4), (p. 496-520).

Inauen, M., & Schenker-Wicki, A. (2012). Fostering radical innovations with open innovation. European Journal of Innovation Management, 15(2), (p. 212-231).

- ISO 20400 (2017). Sustainable Procurement Guidance. Geneva, Switzerland.
- James, P. Saad, M. Douglas, A., Philips, W. (2012). Key Characteristics of SME procurement An Empirical Study. Conference paper IPSERA 2012, Naples.
- James, P. Saad, M. Lamming, R., Douglas, A. Paverly, H., Trujillo, V. (2011). Key Characteristics of SME procurement a literature review. Conference paper IPSERA 2011, Maastricht.
- Jell, F. (2011). Patent Filing Strategies and Patent Management: An Empirical Study. Springer.
- Jennings, P., & Beaver, G. (1997). The performance and competitive advantage of small firms: a management perspective. International Small Business Journal, 15(2), (p. 63-75).
- Jensen, P., et al. (2012). Trust, Incomplete Contracts and the Market for Technology. University of Melbourne.
- Johnsen, T., Calvi, R., Phillips, W. (2011). Purchasing and supplier involvement in discontinuous innovation: a literature review.
- Johnsen, Th. E., Howard, M., Miemczyk , J. (2014). Purchasing and Supply Chain Management a sustainability perspective. First Edition, Routledge, NY.
- Johnson, G., Scholes, K., & Whittington, R. (2008). Exploring corporate strategy: Text and cases. Pearson Education.
- Johnson, P. F., Leenders, M. (2007). A longitudinal study of supply organisational change. Journal of Purchasing, Supply Management 12, (p. 332–342).
- Jones, R. (1996). Small-Firm Success and Supplier Relations in the Australian Boat-Building Industry: A Contrast of Two Regions. Journal of Small Business Management 34, (p. 71-78).
- Ju, P. H., Chen, D. N., Yu, Y. C., & Wei, H. L. (2013). Relationships among open innovation processes, entrepreneurial orientation, and organizational performance of SMEs: the moderating role of technological turbulence. In International Conference on Business Informatics Research (pp. 140-160). Springer, Berlin, Heidelberg.
- Julien, P. A. (1995). New technologies and technological information in small businesses. Journal of Business Venturing, 10(6), (p. 459-475).
- Kaats, E., Opheij, W. (2013). Collaboration: A Fundamental Capability in Society and Organisations. Essential Conditions for Promising Collaboration.

Kashiwagi, D., Byfield, R. E. (2002). Selecting the best contractor to get performance: on time, on budget, meeting quality expectations. Journal of Facilities Management, 1(2), (p. 103-116).

Kasouf, C. J., Celuch, K. G., 1997. Interfirm Relationships in the Supply Chain: The Small

Kauppi, K. Brandon-Jones, A., Ronchi, S., Van Raaij, E. (2013). Tools without skills – exploring the moderating effect of absorptive capacity on the relationship between e-purchasing tools and category performance. International Journal of Operations, Production Management. Vol 33, no 7. (p. 828-857). Keijzers, G., Bos-Brouwers, H. E. J., Rensman, M. (2007). Classificatie van het Nederlandse MKB:

Uitdagen, helpen, coachen, eisen. Nijenrode University, the Netherlands.

Kenny, D. A. (1996). The design and analysis of social-interaction research. Annual Review of Psychology, 47, 59-86.

- Kibbeling, M. I. (2010). Creating Value in Supply Chains: Supplier's Impact on Value for Customers, Society and Shareholders. PhD diss., Eindhoven University of Technology.
- Kibert, Ch. & Grosskopf, J. (2005). Radical sustainable construction envisioning next-generation green buildings. The 2005 World Sustainable Building Conference. Tokyo, 27-29 September, (p. 4154-4161).
- Kjaergaard, T. (2016). Chasing the Butterfly Effect Through Global Institutional and Organisational Architectures for Corporate Sustainability Reporting. PhD Thesis submitted to School of Business and Social Sciences, Aarhus University.
- Knoke, D., Bohrnstedt, G. W. & Mee, A.P. (2002). Statistics for social data analysis, 4th edition. Wadsworth Publishers.
- Knott, P. (2008). Strategy tools: who really uses them? Journal of Business Strategy, 29(5), 26-31.
- Knudsen, M.P., Servais, P. (2007). Analyzing internationalisation configurations of SMEs: The purchaser's perspective. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management. 13(2), (p. 137-151).
- Koebel, C. T. (2008). Innovation in homebuilding and the future of housing. Journal of the American Planning Association, 74(1), (p. 45-58).
- Koebel, C. T., Cavell, M. (2006). Characteristics of Innovative Production Home Builders (No. 39075). HUD USER, Economic Development.
- Koen, P., Ajamian, G., Burkart, R., Clamen, A., Davidson, J., D'Amore, R., ..., Wagner, K. (2001). Providing Clarity and a Common Language to the. Research-Technology Management, 44(2), (p. 46-55).
- Kraljic, P. (1983). Purchasing must become supply management. Harvard business review, Chicago 61(5), (p. 109-117).
- Kreimeier, M. & Schuh, G. (2014) Designing technology purchasing for SMEs. IPT Fraunhofer, Aachen, Germany. IPSERA working paper 2016.
- Kumar, N. (2012). *Capability, governance and collaboration: understanding the supplier perspective* (Doctoral dissertation, University of Bath).
- Kumar, R. (2005). Research Methodology: A Step-by-Step Guide for Beginners. London: Sage.
- Kumar, R. (2011). Similarities and Differences in the Strategic Orientation, Innovation Patterns and Performance of small firms and Large Companies. The Business Review, Cambridge16.2 (Dec 2010): (p. 50-56).
- Landeta, J., Barrutia, J., Lertxundi, A. (2011). Hybrid Delphi: a methodology to facilitate contribution from experts in professional contexts. Technological Forecasting and Social Change, 78(9), (p. 1629-1641).
- Langerak, F. (2014). How research domains develop over time: The case of cycle time research. Presentation at the Annual Dutch Conference on Procurement Research (WION).
- Laraja, B.M., Lillo, F.G. (2004). SMEs and supplier alliances use: an empirical analysis. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal. 9(1), (p. 71-85).
- Lasagni, A. (2012). How can external relationships enhance innovation in SMEs? New evidence for Europe. Journal of Small Business Management, 50(2), (p. 310-339).

Latham, M. (1994). Constructing the Team. London: HSMO.

- Laursen, K., & Salter, A. (2006). Open for innovation: the role of openness in explaining innovation performance among UK manufacturing firms. Strategic management journal, 27(2), 131-150.
- Lavery, L. (2013). Statistical Testing for Beginners. Academic Consulting, Auckland, New Zealand.
- Le , M. A., Calvi, R., & Cheriti, S. (2010). Developing an approach for design-or-buy-design decisionmaking. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 16(2), 77-87.
- Le Dain, M. A., Calvi, R., Cheriti, S. (2008). Development of a tool for self-assessing the project team's ability to co-design with suppliers in new product development. In 15th International Product Development Management Conference, Hamburg.
- Le Dain, M. A., Calvi, R., Cheriti, S. (2011). Proposition of a tool to evaluate customer's performance in collaborative product development with suppliers. International Journal on Interactive Design and Manufacturing (IJIDeM), 5(2), (p. 73-83).

- Lee, D. M., & Drake, P. R. (2010). A portfolio model for component purchasing strategy and the case study of two South Korean elevator manufacturers. International Journal of Production Research, 48(22), 6651-6682.
- Lee, S., Park, G., Yoon, B., & Park, J. (2010). Open innovation in SMEs—An intermediated network model. *Research policy*, 39(2), 290-300.
- Lenderink, B., Voordijk, H., Halman, J., & Dorée, A. (2018). Public procurement and innovation: A conceptual framework for analysing project-based procurement strategies for innovation. IPSERA Proceedings.

Lewin, K. (1948). Action research and minority problems. In: Resolving social conflicts; Harper, Row; NY.

- Lichtenthaler, U., & Ernst, H. (2009). Opening up the innovation process: the role of technology aggressiveness. R&d Management, 39(1), 38-54.
- Lim, J.N., Ofori, G. (2007). Classification of innovation for strategic decision making in construction businesses. Construction Management, Economics, 25 (9), (p. 936-978).
- Lincoln, Y. S., & Guba, E. G. (1985). Naturalistic inquiry. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
- Linton, J. D. (2009). De-babelizing the language of innovation. Technovation, 29(11), 729-737.
- Lofgren, K. (2017). Normality test using SPSS: How to check whether data are normally distributed. Youtube video, accessed 17 July 2017. Umeä University Sweden. London.
- Lu, S., Sexton, M. G. (2004). Appropriate Research Design for Investigating Innovation in Small Knowledge-Intensive Professional Service Firms. Management, 2, (p. 733-739).
- Lumpkin, G. T., Dess, G. G. (1996). Clarifying the entrepreneurial orientation construct and linking it to performance. Academy of management Review, 21(1), (p. 135-172).
- Maass, F., Führmann, B. (2012). Innovationstätigkeit im Mittelstand: Messung und Bewertung (No. 212). IfM-Materialien, Institut für Mittelstandsforschung (IfM) Bonn.
- MacInnes, J. (2016). An Introduction to Secondary Data Analysis with IBM SPSS Statistics. SAGE.
- Malhotra, N. K. & Birks, D. F. (2001). *Marketing research: an applied approach*. 3rd, European Edition, Prentice Hall.
- Manley, K. (2008a). Against the odds: Small firms in Australia successfully introducing new technology on construction projects. Research Policy 37, (p. 1751-1764).
- Manley, K. (2008b). Implementation of innovation by manufacturers subcontracting to construction projects. Journal of Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management (ECAM). Vol. 15 No 3.
- Manley, K., Blayse, A. M., McFallan, S. (2005). Demonstrating the benefits of construction innovation.
- Manley, K., Marceau, J., Parker, R. L., Matthews, J. H. (2008). The potential contribution of small firms to innovation in the built environment.
- Manley, K., Rose, T. M. (2014b). Green urbanism and diffusion issues. In Proceedings of the World Sustainable Building Conference (SB14).
- Manley, K., Rose, T., Lewis, J. (2014a). The distribution of absorptive capacity among construction supply chain participants.

Manyika, J., Chui, M., Bughin, J., Dobbs, R., Bisson, R., Marrs, A. (2013). Disruptive technologies: Advances that will transform life, business, and the global economy. McKinsey Report.

- Marshall, D., McCarthy, L., McGrath, P., & Claudy, M. (2015). Going above and beyond: how sustainability culture and entrepreneurial orientation drive social sustainability supply chain practice adoption. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal, 20(4), 434-454.
- Mason, K., Spring, M. (2011). The sites and practices of business models. Industrial Marketing Management, 40(6), (p. 1032-1041).
- Masood, R., Lim, J., & Gonzalez, V. A. (2016). A Taxonomy of Construction Supply Chain for Affordable Housing in New Zealand. International Journal of Structural & Civil Engineering Research Vol.5, No. 1.
- Matthyssens, P., & Vandenbempt, K. (2003). Cognition-in-context: reorienting research in business market strategy. *Journal of Business & Industrial Marketing*, 18(6/7), 595-606.
- Maylor, H. (2001). Assessing the relationship between practice changes and process improvement in new product development. *Omega*, 29(1), 85-96.
- Mazzarol, T. (2014). Small business diagnostic: what does it tell us about SMEs?
- MBIE (2012). Website www.business.govt.nz/procurement. (Accessed 30 April 2015).
- MBIE (2013a). New Zealand Sectors Report 2013 Construction (4). http://www.mbie.govt.nz, retrieved 10 October 2015.
- MBIE (2013b). Datasheet on small and medium sized enterprises.

http://www.med.govt.nz/business/business-growth-internationalisation/pdf-docs-library/small-andmedium-sized-enterprises/Small-business-stats-factsheet.pdf. (Retrieved 5-DEC-2013).

MBIE (2014). The small business sector report. New Zealand Government.

- Meijaard, J., Brand, M. J., Mosselman, M. (2005). Organizational structure and performance in Dutch small firms. Small Business Economics, 25(1), (p. 83-96).
- Meredith, J. (1998). Building operations management theory through case and empirical research. Journal of operations management, 16(4), (p. 441-454).
- Michelino, F., Cammarano, A., Lamberti, E., & Caputo, M. (2015). Business Models for Open Innovation: From Collaboration to Incorporation.
- Miemczyk, J., Johnsen, T. E., Macquet, M. (2012). Sustainable purchasing and supply management: a structured literature review of definitions and measures at the dyad, chain and network levels. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal, 17(5), (p. 478-496).
- Mikalef, P., Pateli, A., Batenburg, R. S., & Wetering, R. V. D. (2015). Purchasing alignment under multiple contingencies: a configuration theory approach. Industrial Management & Data Systems, 115(4), 625-645.
- Miles, R. E., & Snow, C. C. (1994). Organizational strategy, structure and process. New York, Mc Graw-Hill.
- Miller, G., Furneaux, C. W., Davis, P., Love, P., & O'Donnell, A. (2009). Built environment procurement practice: Impediments to innovation and opportunities for changes.
- Mintzberg, H. (1990). Strategy formulation: Ten schools of thought. Perspectives on strategic Management. Cambridge, MA: Ballinger.
- Mlecknik, E. (2013). Opportunities for supplier-led systemic innovation in highly energy-efficient housing. Journal of cleaner production, 56, (p. 103-111).
- Mokhlesian, S., Holmen, H. (2012). Business model changes and green construction processes. Construction Management and Economics (September), 30 (p. 761–775)
- Monczka, R., Scandell, T. (2011). Innovation sources contributing to company competitiveness. http://www.CAPSresearch.org/publications/dpfs-public/monzcka2011innovEs/pdf. Retrieved, 5-DEC-2013.
- Monczka, R., Trent, R., Handfield, R. (2005). Purchasing and Supply Chain Management. Thomson, US.
- Morledge, R., Smith, A., Kashiwagi, D. (2006). Building procurement. BlackWell Publishing Ltd. UK. Morrissey, B., Knight, L. (2011). Purchasing in Small Firms past assumptions, current evidence and future research. Conference Paper IPSERA, 2011 Maastricht.
- Morrissey, B., Pittaway, L. (2004). A study of procurement behaviour in small firms. Journal of Small Business and Enterprise Development 11, (p. 254-262).
- Morrissey, W.J., Pittaway, L. (2006). Buyer-Supplier Relationships in Small Firms: The Use of Social Factors to Manage-relationships. International Small Business Journal 24, (p. 272-298).
- Mosselman, M., & Kemp, R. (2005). Kritisch kopen in het MKB. Pantheia EIM.
- Moultrie, J., Clarkson, P. J., & Probert, D. (2007). Development of a design audit tool for SMEs. *Journal of Product Innovation Management*, 24(4), 335-368.
- Mudambi, R., Schrunder, C.P., Mongar, A. (2004). How Co-operative is Co-operative Purchasing in Small Firms? Long Range Planning, (p. 85-102).
- Mullen, M. R., Budeva, D. G., & Doney, P. M. (2009). Research methods in the leading small business– entrepreneurship journals: A critical review with recommendations for future research. *Journal of Small Business Management*, 47(3), 287-307.
- Naismith, N. (2007). An empirical evaluation of strategic human resource management within construction sites (Doctoral dissertation. Loughborough University).
- Nicholas, J., Ledwith, A., & Perks, H. (2011). New product development best-practice in SME and large organisations: theory versus practice. European Journal of Innovation Management, 14(2), 227-251.
- Nidumolu, R., Prahalad, C. K., & Rangaswami, M. R. (2009). Why sustainability is now the key driver of innovation. Harvard business review, 87(9), 56-64.
- Nitzsche, P., Wirtz, B. W., & Göttel, V. (2016). Innovation Success in the Context of Inbound Open Innovation. International Journal of Innovation Management, 20(02), 1650025.
- Norman, G. (2010). Likert-scales, levels of measurement and the "laws" of statistics. Advances in health sciences education, 15(5), 625-632.
- Nsimbila, P. M., & Jurriëns, J. A. (2012). Assessment of purchasing contribution to the development and growth of SMEs, evidence from Tanzania. International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Small Business, 17(1), 27-43.
- Nunnally, J. C. (1994). Psychometric Theory (3rd ed.). New York: McGraw-Hill.
- NZ Stats (2013). Innovation in New Zealand 2013 tables. Accessed five September 2017.
- NZBE (2010). The New Zealand Building Economist. Auckland, New Zealand.
- NZCIC (2006). New Zealand Construction Industry Council. Principles of Best-practice in Construction Procurement in New Zealand.

- NZGBC (2012). New Zealand Green Building Council. Sustainability Built Environment Research (SBER). Report.
- NZGBC (2014). New Zealand Green Building Council. A New Zealand not-for-profit, industry organisation stimulating the development and adoption of market-based green building practices. https://www.nzgbc.org.nz/. 28 Feb2014.
- NZGBC (2014). New Zealand Green Building Council. https://www.nzgbc.org.nz/. Retrieved 28 February 2014.
- NZGBC (2016). New Zealand Green Building Council, Membership Directory.

https://www.nzgbc.org.nz/DataFilter?Action=View&DataFilter_id=73#!/&DataFilter_Find=&DFF_127=[Any]&DFF_128=[Any]. Accessed 21 June 2018.

- NZIER (2014). Bespoke residential housing demand and construction innovation.
- O'Connor, G. C., McDermott, C. M. (2004). The human side of radical innovation. Journal of Engineering and Technology Management, 21(1), (p. 11-30).
- OECD (2005). Oslo Manual: Guidelines for Collecting and Interpreting Innovation Data, 3rd Edition. The Measurement of Scientific and Technological Activities, OECD Publishing. DOI: 10.1787/9789264013100-en
- OECD (2010a). High-Growth Enterprises: What Governments Can Do to Make a Difference, OECD Studies on SMEs and Entrepreneurship, OECD Publishing. <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.1787/9789264048782-en</u>.
- OECD (2010b). SMEs, Entrepreneurship and Innovation. OECD Studies on SMEs and Entrepreneurship, OECD Publishing ISBN 978-92-64-08035-5 (PDF)
- OECD (2015). Economic Survey of New Zealand Sustainable and Inclusive Growth.

<u>http://www.oecd.org/eco/surveys/economic-survey-new-zealand.htm. Accessed 31 October 2016</u>. Ofori-Amanfo, J. (2014). Supply management capabilities and operations performance of UK

- manufacturing small and medium sized enterprises (SMEs) (Doctoral dissertation, University of Leeds). Ortiz-Urbina-Criado, M. (2011). What is the Degree of Inbound Open Innovation in Spanish Firms? Open Innovation in Firms and Public Administrations: Technologies for Value Creation: Technologies for Value Creation, 79.
- Overby, J.W., Servais, P. (2005). Small and medium-sized firms' import behavior: The case of Danish industrial purchasers. Industrial Marketing Management 34, (p. 71-83).
- Overweel, M., van der Zeijden, P. (2007). Inkoopgedrag in het MKB (Purchasing behaviour in Dutch SMEs). Zoetermeer, Panteia, Dutch Research Institute for SMEs.
- Oxford Dictionaries (2016). http://www.oxforddictionaries.com/. Retrieved 20 March 2016.
- Ozmen, E. S., Öner, M. A., Khosrowshahi, F., Underwood, J. (2014). SMEs' Purchasing Habits. SAGE Open, 4(2), 2158244014536405.
- Ozmen, E.S. (2012). A Buying Behaviour Framework for SMEs in Turkey. PhD Thesis, University of Salford.
- Ozorhon, B., Abbott, C., Aouad, G., Powell, J. (2010). Innovation in construction: A project life cycle approach. Salford Centre for Research and Innovation (SCRI).

Padilla-Meléndez, A., & Garrido-Moreno, A. (2012). Open innovation in universities: What motivates researchers to engage in knowledge transfer exchanges? International Journal of Entrepreneurial Behavior & Research, 18(4), 417-439.

- Page, I. (2013). Construction industry data to assist in productivity research Part Two. Study Report No. 283 Building Research Association of New Zealand (BRANZ).
- Page, I. (2013b). New Zealand new housing characteristics and costs. In S. Kajewski, K. Manley, & K. Hampson (Chair), Queensland University of Technology, Australia. Symposium conducted at the meeting of the 19th CIB World Building Congress: Construction and Society, Brisbane, Australia.
- Page, I. Curtis, M.D., (2013). Small firms' work types and resources. Study Report No. 284, 2013. Building Research Association of New Zealand (BRANZ).
- Page, I., Norman, D. (2014). Measuring construction industry productivity and performance. Study Report No. 310. Building Research Association of New Zealand (BRANZ).

Paik, S. K. (2014). A Portfolio Approach to Purchasing Development in Small and Medium Sized Enterprises (SMEs). *Journal of Supply Chain and Operations Management*, *12*(1).

- Paik, S. K., Wedel, T., Yao, C. C. (2009a). Prioritising purchasing development in small and medium sized enterprises. International Journal of Enterprise Network Management, 3(4), (p. 358-373).
- Paik, S-K. (2011). Supply Management in Small and Medium-sized Enterprises: the role of small firm size. Supply chain Forum An International Journal, vol. 12, No 3, (p. 10 21).
- Paik, S-K., Bagchi, P., Skjot-Larsen, T. Adams, J., (2009c). Purchasing Development in SMEs, Supply Chain Forum An International Journal, vol. 10, No 1, (p. 92-107).

- Paik, S-K., Wedel, T., Yao, C-C (2009b). The relationship between the Level of Purchasing Development and the Performance of Small and Medium Sized Californian Enterprises, California Journal of Operations Management. Vol 7, No 1. (p. 11-20).
- Pallant, J. (2001). SPSS Survival Manual: a step by step guide to data analysis using SPSS for windows. Allen & Unwin: NSW, Australia.
- Parida, V., Westerberg, M., & Frishammar, J. (2012). Inbound open innovation activities in high-tech SMEs: the impact on innovation performance. Journal of Small Business Management, 50(2), (p. 283-309).
- Park, D., Krishnan, H. A. (2001). Supplier selection practices among small firms in the United States: Testing three models. Journal of Small Business Management, 39(3), (p. 259-271).
- Pearson, J.N., Ellram, L.M. (1995). Supplier Selection And Evaluation In Small Versus Large Electronics Firms. Journal of Small Business Management 33, (p. 53-65).
- Peeters, M., & van der Steen, L. (2006). Succesvolle implementatie van Supply Chain Management in het MKB?
- Perrow, C. B. C. B. (1970). Organizational analysis: A sociological view (No. 04; HM131, P3.).
- Petrick, I., Maitland, C., & Pogrebnyakov, N. (2016). Unpacking Coordination Benefits in Supply Networks: Findings from Manufacturing SMEs. Journal of Small Business Management, 54(2), 582-597.
- Pett, M. A. (2015). Nonparametric statistics for health care research: Statistics for small samples and unusual distributions. Sage Publications.
- Pettigrew, A. M. (1985). Contextualist research and the study of organizational change processes. Research methods in information systems, 53-78.
- Phillips, W., et al. (2004). Discontinuous Innovation and Supply Relationships: Strategic Dalliances.
- Picaud, K. (2013). The role of Purchasing in Discontinuous Innovation, Research Proposal IFPSM 2013. Porter, M., van der Linde, C. (1995). Toward a new conception of the environment competitiveness
- relationship. Journal of Economic Perspective 9 (4), (p. 97–118).
- Pressey, A. D., Winklhofer, H. M., Tzokas, N. X. (2009). Purchasing practices in small-to medium-sized enterprises: An examination of strategic purchasing adoption, supplier evaluation and supplier capabilities. Journal of purchasing and supply management, 15(4), (p. 214-226).
- Presutti, W.D. (1988). Purchasing management practices of small manufacturers. Journal of Purchasing and Materials Management. 24(4), (p. 26–31).
- Pries, F., Dorée, A. (2005). A century of innovation in the Dutch construction industry. Construction Management and economics, 23(6), (p. 561-564).
- Pries, F., Janszen, F. (1995). Innovation in the construction industry: the dominant role of the environment. Construction management and economics, 13(1), (p. 43-51).
- Productivity Partnership (2012). Research Action Plan from the New Zealand Productivity Partnership. Retrieved from <u>www.buildingvalue.co.nz</u> on 24 May 2015.
- Pryke, St. (2009). Construction Supply Chain Management concepts and cases. Wiley-Blackwell.
- Pullen, A. J. J. (2010). Successful new product development through external collaboration: the case of SMEs in the medical devices sector. University of Twente.
- Pulles, N. J., Veldman, J., & Schiele, H. (2014). Identifying innovative suppliers in business networks: An empirical study. Industrial marketing management, 43(3), 409-418.
- Pulles, N., Schiele, H., Veldman, J. (2012). Capturing Better Innovation Resources from a Supplier Network Role of customer attractiveness, supplier satisfaction, and preferred customer status. TU Twente. (p. 1-21).
- Punch, K. F., & Oancea, A. (2014). Introduction to research methods in education. Sage.
- PWC, PricewaterhouseCoopers (2013). Breakthrough Innovation and Growth annual web report. http://www.pwc.nl/nl/publicaties/breakthrough-innovation-and-growth.jhtml. Retrieved April 2014.
- PWC, PricewaterhouseCoopers (2016). Valuing the role of Construction in the New Zealand economy: A report to the Construction Strategy Group.
- Quayle, M. (2003). A study of supply chain management practices in UK industrial SMEs. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal 8, (p. 79 86).
- Quayle, M., (2002). Purchasing in small firms, European Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 8, (p. 151-159).
- Ramsay, J. (2008). Purchasing theory and practice: an agenda for change. European Business Review.
- Reboud, S., Mazzarol, T, Clark, D. (2011, June). In Search of the 'SME Ordinaire'-Towards a Taxonomy. In 56th Annual ICSB World Conference (p. 15-18).
- Reck, R.F., Long, B.G. (1988). Procurement: a competitive weapon. J. of Proc., Materials Management. Rehm, M., Ade, R. (2013). Construction costs comparison between 'green' and conventional office
- buildings. Building Research, Information, 41(2), (p. 198-208).

- Reichstein, T., Salter, A. J., Gann, D. M. (2008). Break on through: Sources and determinants of product and process innovation among UK construction firms. Industry and Innovation, 15(6), (p. 601-625).
- Rigby, J. (2013). Expert Workshop on the Measurement of Public Procurement of Innovation. Manchester University. <u>OECD Conference on Public Procurement</u>. (Accessed 30 April 2015).
- Rinne, T., Fairweather, J. (2011). Modelling cultural, national and innovation identities in order to understand New Zealand's modest innovation performance. Sites: a journal of social anthropology and cultural studies, 8(2), (p. 77-105).
- Ritvanen, V. (2008). Procurement and Supply Management capabilities in Finnish SMEs.

Robbins, S. P. (2014). Decide and Conquer: The Ultimate Guide for Improving Your Decision Making. Pearson Education.

- Robbins, S.P. (1990). Organization Theory. Prentice Hall. NJ.
- Robinson, P. J., Faris, C. W. (1967). Industrial buying and creative marketing. Boston: Allyn, Bacon.
- Rodriguez Ferradas, M. I. (2014). Relevant factors in the implementation of open innovation practices: Application to the case of SMEs in the automotive sector. PhD Thesis.
- Rogers, E. (2003). Diffusion of Innovation. Free Press: New York.
- Rose, T. M., Manley, K. (2012). Measurement constructs to explore innovation diffusion in construction. In Proceedings of the Construction, Building and Real Estate Conference (p. 354-362). Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors and Arizona State University.
- Rose, T. M., Manley, K. (2014). Revisiting the adoption of innovative products on Australian road infrastructure projects. Construction Management and Economics, 32(9), (p. 904-917).
- Rosenwasser, D., Stephen, J. (2000). Writing analytically. Fort Worth, TX: Harcourt College Publishers. Rowley, J. (2002). Using case studies in research. Management research news, 25(1), 16-27.
- Rowley, J., Baregheh, A., Sambrook, S. (2011). Towards an innovation-type mapping tool. Management Decision, 49(1), (p. 73-86).
- Rozemeijer, F. A. (2000). Creating corporate advantage in purchasing. Technische Universiteit Eindhoven.
- Samarasinghe, D. A. S. (2014). Building materials supply chains: an evaluative study of the New Zealand residential construction (Doctoral dissertation, Auckland University of Technology).

Sarasvathy, S. D. (2001). Causation and effectuation: Toward a theoretical shift from economic inevitability to entrepreneurial contingency. Academy of management Review, 26(2), 243-263.

- Sarasvathy, S.D. (2004). "The questions we ask and the questions we care about: reformulating some problems in entrepreneurship research", in: Journal of Business Venturing 19(5), (p. 707-717).
- Saunders, M., Lewis Ph. & Thornhill, A. (2009). Research methods for business students. Prentice Hall.
- Savino, T., Messeni Petruzzelli, A., & Albino, V. (2017). Search and recombination process to innovate: a review of the empirical evidence and a research agenda. International <u>Journal of Management</u> <u>Reviews, 19(1), 54-75.</u>
- SBENRC (2013). Sustainable Built Environment National Research Centre. (2013). Retrieved 1 February 2014, http://www.sbenrc.com.au/
- Schiele, H. (2007). Supply-management maturity, cost savings and purchasing absorptive capacity: Testing the procurement–performance link. Journal of purchasing and supply management, 13(4), 274-293.
- Schiele, H. (2010). Unveiling the importance of being a preferred customer in order to develop innovations with suppliers. Twente Technical University, the Netherlands.
- Schiele, H. (2014). Innovative mixed-mode methodology for scientific research word café and consortium benchmark. Presentation at the Annual Dutch Conference on Procurement Research (WION).
- Schiele, H., Krummacher, S. (2011). Consortium Benchmarking: Collaborative academic-practitioner case study research. Journal of Business Research 64 (p. 1137-1145).
- Schiele, H., Veldman, J., Hüttinger, L., Pulles, N. (2012). Towards a social exchange theory perspective on preferred customership —concept, practice. Supply management research (p. 133-151). Gabler Verlag.
- Schillo, R. S. (2011). Entrepreneurial orientation and company performance: Can the academic literature guide managers? Technology Innovation Management Review, 1(2).
- Schneider, L. & Wallenbur, C.M. (2013). 50 Years of research on organising the purchasing function: do we need any more? J. Purch.Supply Manag. 19(3), 144-164.
- Schroll, A., Mild, A. (2012). A critical review of empirical research on open innovation adoption. Journal Betriebswirtschaft, 62, (p. 85-118).
- Schueler, J., Schneider, S., Wales, W. J., & Baum, M. (2018). Testing Ontologies of Entrepreneurial Orientation. In Academy of Management Proceedings (Vol. 2018, No. 1, p. 11357). Briarcliff Manor, NY 10510: Academy of Management.

Schumpeter, J. A. (1942). Capitalism, socialism and democracy. Routledge.

- Scully, J.I., Fawcett, S.E. (1994). International procurement strategies: challenges and opportunities for the small firm. Production and Inventory Management Journal 35, (p. 39-46).
- Seuring, S. A. (2008). Assessing the rigor of case study research in supply chain management. Supply Chain Management: An International Journal, 13(2), (p. 128-137).
- Sexton, M., Barret, P. (2004). The role of technology transfer in innovation within small construction firms. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, (p. 342-348).
- Sexton, M., Barrett, P. (2003). Appropriate innovation in small construction firms. Construction management and economics, 21(6), (p. 623-633).
- Shane, S., & Venkataraman, S. (2000). The promise of entrepreneurship as a field of research. Academy of management review, 25(1), 217-226.
- Shane, S., Locke, E. A., & Collins, C. J. (2003). Entrepreneurial motivation. Human resource management review, 13(2), (p. 257-279).
- Shankman, N.A. (1999). Reframing the debate between agency and stakeholder theories of the firm. Journal of Business Ethics, 19: 319-334. Kluwer Academic Publishers, the Netherlands

Sheffer, D. A., & Levitt, R. E. (2012). Fragmentation inhibits innovation: Overcoming professional and trade lock-in. *Collaboratory for Research on Global Projects Working Paper*.

- Sheffer, D. A., Katila, R., Levitt, R. E., Taylor, J. E. (2013). Innovation of unique, complex products. In Proc., Academy of Management Conf., Academy of Management, Briarcliff Manor, NY.
- Sheffer, D. A., Levitt, R. E. (2010a). How industry structure retards diffusion of innovations in construction: Challenges and opportunities. Collaboratory for Research on Global Projects Working Paper, 59.
- Sheffer, D. A., Levitt, R. E. (2010b). The diffusion of energy saving technologies in the building industry: Structural barriers and possible solutions. Collaboratory for Research on Global Projects.
- Siedlok, F. & Hibbert, P. (2014) The Organization of Interdisciplinary Research: Modes, Drivers and Barriers. International Journal of Management Reviews, 16:2 194-210.

Simmons, J., Nelson, L. D., & Simonsohn, U. (2013). Life After P-Hacking. ACR North American Advances. Simonsohn, U., Nelson, L. D., & Simmons, J. P. (2014). p-curve and effect size: Correcting for publication

bias using only significant results. Perspectives on Psychological Science, 9(6), 666-681. Singh, S., Corner, P. D., & Pavlovich, K. (2015). Failed, not finished: A narrative approach to

- understanding venture failure stigmatization. *Journal of Business Venturing*, *30*(1), 150-166. Skiffington, H., Akoorie, M. E., Sinha, P., & Jones, G. (2013). Production outsourcing offshore in the New
- Zealand printing, publishing and packaging industries. Strategic Outsourcing: An International Journal, 6(2), 116-137.
- Slaughter, E. S. (2000). Implementation of construction innovations. Building Research, Information 28(1).
- Slaughter, E.S. (1998). Models of construction innovation. Journal of Construction Eng., Management, 124 (3), (p. 226-231).
- Slowinski, G., Sagal, M. W. (2010). Good practices in open innovation. Research-Technology Management, 53(5), (p. 38-45).
- Som, S., Kirner, E., & Jäger, A. (2013). Absorptive capacity of Non-R&D-intensive firms in the German manufacturing industry. In 35th DRUID Celebration Conference (p. 17-19).
- Songip, A. R., Lau, B. H., Jusoff, K., Hayati, N. R. (2013). Development of a Conceptual Model for the Diffusion of Construction Innovation. Australian Journal of Basic, Applied Sciences, 7(1).

Spina, G., Caniato, F., Luzzini, D., & Ronchi, S. (2015). Assessing the use of external grand theories in purchasing and supply management research. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.pursup.2015.07.001i.

Spina, G., *et al.* (2013). Past, present and future trends of purchasing and supply management: An extensive literature review, Industrial Marketing Management.

- Spithoven, A., Clarysse, B., & Knockaert, M. (2011). Building absorptive capacity to organise inbound open innovation in traditional industries. *Technovation*, *31*(1), (p. 10-21).
- Spithoven, A., Vanhaverbeke, W., Roijakkers, N. (2012). Open innovation practices in small firms and large enterprises. Journal of Small Business Economics.
- Staal, A., Hagelaar, G., Holman, R., & Walhof, G. (2016). Developing Risk-Based Procurement Management Tools for SMEs. Presented at ACERE Conference Brisbane.
- Staal, A., Tookey, J. E., Seadon, J., Mobach, M., & Walhof, G. (2015). How entrepreneurial New Zealand firms procure environmental technical innovations for the construction industry. Understanding Small Enterprises – The Netherlands.
- Stalenhoef, K. (2006). Global Sourcing in het MKB. Inkoop & Logistiek, NEVI.

Storey, D. (1994). Understanding the Small Business Sector. Routledge.

Sullivan, G. M., & Feinn, R. (2012). Using effect size—or why the P value is not enough. *Journal of graduate medical education*, 4(3), 279-282.

Supplier's View. Industrial Marketing Management 26(6): 475–86.

- Swanborn, P. (2013). Case study research: What, why and how? Sage.
- Swieringa, J. & A. Wierdsma (1992). Becoming a Learning Organization: Beyond the Learning Curve, Addison-Wesley, Reading, MA.
- Tan, S., Brown, J. (2005). The World Café in Singapore Creating a Learning Culture Through Dialogue. The Journal of Applied Behavioural Science, 41(1), (p. 83-90).
- Tashakkori, A., & Creswell, J. W. (2007). Exploring the nature of research questions in mixed methods research. Journal of Mixed Methods Research. Editorial.
- Taylor, J., Levitt, R. (2004). Understanding and managing systemic innovation in project-based industries. Innovations: Project management research, (p. 83-99).
- Teddlie, C., & Tashakkori, A. (2012). Common "core" characteristics of mixed methods research: A review of critical issues and call for greater convergence. American Behavioral Scientist, 56(6), 774-788.

Teirlinck, P., & Spithoven, A. (2013). Formal R&D management and strategic decision making in small firms in knowledge-intensive business services. R&D Management, 43(1), 37-51.

- Telgen, J. (1998). Revolution through electronic purchasing. BETA, Institute for Business Engineering and Technology Application.
- Teller, C., Kotzab, H., Grant, D. B., & Holweg, C. (2016). The importance of key supplier relationship management in supply chains. International Journal of Retail & Distribution Management, 44(2), 109-123.
- The Economist (2016). The problem with profits, big firms in the United States have never had it so good. Time for more competition. <u>http://www.economist.com/news/leaders/21695392-big-firms-united-states-have-never-had-it-so-good-time-more-competition-</u>

problem?cid1=cust/ednew/n/bl/n/20160323n/owned/n/n/nwl/n/n/AP/n. Web-edition, retrieved 26 March 2016.

- Tidd, J. (2014). Introduction: Why we need a tighter theory and more critical research on open innovation. In Open Innovation Research, Management and Practice (pp. 1-11).
- Tidd, J., & Bodley, K. (2002). The influence of project novelty on the new product development process. R&D Management, 32(2), 127-138.
- Tidd, J., Bessant, J. (2009). Managing Innovation integrating Technological Market and Organisational Changes, 4th Ed. Wiley and Sons Ltd, Chichester, UK.
- Tookey, J. E., Murray, M., Hardcastle, C., & Langford, D. (2001). Construction procurement routes: redefining the contours of construction procurement. Engineering Construction and Architectural Management, 8(1), 20-30.
- Torrès, O., Julien, P. A. (2005). Specificity and denaturing of small business. International Small Business Journal, 23(4), (p. 355-377).
- Tran, T. (2013). Managing supplier relationship: case studies of small and medium asian grocery retailers in Melbourne.
- Tran, V. (2010). Exploring construction productivity statistics in New Zealand. Auckland University of Technology.
- Tranfield, D. *et al.* (2003). Towards a Methodology of Developing Evidence-Informed Management knowledge by Means of Systematic Review
- Treacy, M., Wiersema, F. D. (1997). The discipline of market leaders: Choose your customers, narrow your focus, dominate your market. Basic Books.
- Treaty of Waitangi (1840). <u>https://nzhistory.govt.nz/politics/treaty/the-treaty-in-brief</u>. (Accessed 23 November 2015).
- Tsai, K. H. (2009). Collaborative networks and product innovation performance: Toward a contingency perspective. *Research policy*, *38*(5), 765-778.
- Ubeda, R., Alsua, C., & Carrasco, N. (2015). Purchasing models and organizational performance: a study of key strategic tools. Journal of Business Research, 68(2), (p. 177-188).
- Utterback, J.M. (1978, 1994). Mastering the dynamics of Innovation: How companies can seize opportunities in the face of technological change. Harvard Business School Press, Boston.
- UvA stats (2017). Methodologie winkel voor statistische aspecten van wetenschappelijk onderzoek. Website: <u>http://wiki.uva.nl/methodologiewinkel/index.php/Hoofdpagina</u>, University of Amsterdam. accessed 17 July 2017.

- Van de Vrande, V., De Jong, J. P., Vanhaverbeke, W., De Rochemont, M. (2009). Open innovation in SMEs: Trends, motives and management challenges. Technovation, 29(6), (p. 423-437).
- Van Dijk, S., Tenpierik, M., van den Dobbelsteen, A. (2014). Continuing the building's cycles: A literature review and analysis of current systems theories in comparison with the theory of Cradle to Cradle. Resources, Conservation and Recycling, 82, (p. 21-34).
- Van Echtelt, F. (2004). New product development: shifting suppliers into gear. PhD Thesis. Eindhoven.
- Van Hemert, P., Nijkamp, P., & Masurel, E. (2013). From innovation to commercialization through networks and agglomerations: analysis of sources of innovation, innovation capabilities and performance of Dutch SMEs. The Annals of Regional Science, 50(2), 425-452.
- Van Weele (1988, 2010). Purchasing & Supply Chain Management (p. 96-97). Text book Cengage Learning. 5th rev. Ed, London.
- Van Weele, A. (2007). On the need for fostering academic community rather than academic methodology in purchasing and supply management. Journal of Purchasing, Supply Management.
- Van Weele, A., Raaij, E. van (2014). The Future of Purchasing and Supply Management Research: about relevance and rigor. Journal of Supply Chain Management.
- Van Weele, A., Van Berkel, J. & Walhof, G. (2017). Inkoop in strategisch perspectief. Shoppen voor Professionals, 7e geheel aangepaste druk. Vakmedianet.
- VanVoorhis, C. W., & Morgan, B. L. (2007). Understanding power and rules of thumb for determining sample sizes. Tutorials in Quantitative Methods for Psychology, 3(2), 43-50.
- Verreynne, M. L. (2006). Strategy-making process and firm performance in small firms. Journal of management & organization, 12(03), 209-222.
- Verreynne, M. L., & Meyer, D. (2011). Differentiation strategies in mature small firms-the impact of uncertain environments. International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Small Business, 12(3), (p. 327-342).
- Verreynne, M. L., Meyer, D. (2010). Small business strategy and the industry life cycle. Small Business Economics, 35(4), (p. 399-416).
- Verschuren, P., Doorewaard, H., Mellion, M. J. (2010). Designing a research project. (English translation of the Dutch 4th Edition from 2007). Eleven International Publishing.
- Vickers, G. (2010). Insights into appreciation and learning systems. In Social Learning Systems and Communities of Practice (p. 17-34). Springer London.
- Vilasini, N., et al. (2012). A Framework for Subcontractor Integration in Alliance Contracts. International Journal of Construction Supply Chain Management. 2(1), (p. 17-33).
- Von Thun, F. S., Langer, S., Tausch, R., & Höder, J. (1987). Sich verständlich ausdrücken. E. Reinhardt.
- Vörösmarty, G. (2015). Green purchasing practices and their motivational background. WP41 FIN. Abstract for a working paper for IPSERA Conference, Amsterdam. Corvinus University of Budapest Institute of Business Economics. gyongyi.vorosmarty@uni-corvinus.hu.
- Voss, C., Tsikriktsis, N., & Frohlich, M. (2002). Case research in operations management. International journal of operations & production management, 22(2), 195-219.
- Vrijhoef, R. (Ed.). (2011). Supply chain integration in the building industry: The emergence of integrated and repetitive strategies in a fragmented and project-driven industry. IOS Press.
- Wales, W. J., Gupta, V. K., & Mousa, F. T. (2013). Empirical research on entrepreneurial orientation: An assessment and suggestions for future research. International Small Business Journal, 31(4), 357-383.
 Wallace, W. (2017). *The logic of science in sociology*. Routledge.
- WasteMINZ. (2018). Website <u>https://www.wasteminz.org.nz/resource-library/</u>, a New Zealand public / private membership association on waste, resource recovery and contaminated land sectors, Accessed 12 June 2018.
- Webster, F., Wind, Y. (1972). A General Model for Understanding Organizational Buying Behavior. Journal of Marketing, Vol. 36, No. 2, (p. 12-19).
- Webster, F.E. (1992). The Changing Role of Marketing in the Corporation. Journal of Marketing, 56(4).

Weidman, J., Young-Corbett, D., Koebel, C. T., Fiori, C., Montague, E. N. (2011). Prevention through Design: Use of the Diffusion of Innovation Model to Predict Adoption. In International Council for Research and Innovation in Building and Construction Conference (CIB W099 Conference 2011), Washington, DC, USA.

- Welter, F. & Lasch, F. (2008) Entrepreneurship research in Europe: taking stock and looking forward, *Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice*, Vol. 32, No. 2, pp. 241–248.
- Welter, F., Baker, T., Audretsch, D. B., & Gartner, W. B. (2017). Everyday Entrepreneurship—A Call for Entrepreneurship Research to Embrace Entrepreneurial Diversity. *Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice*, *41*(3), 311-321.

- Wheelwright, S. C., & Clark, K. B. (1992). Revolutionizing product development: quantum leaps in speed, efficiency, and quality. Simon and Schuster.
- Wiklund, J., & Shepherd, D. (2005). Entrepreneurial orientation and small business performance: a configurational approach. Journal of business venturing, 20(1), 71-91.
- Wiklund, J., & Shepherd, D. A. (2008). Portfolio entrepreneurship: Habitual and novice founders, new entry, and mode of organizing. Entrepreneurship theory and practice, 32(4), 701-725.
- Williams, S.J. (2001). Defining supply chains networks to achieve best-practice amongst SMEs: A review of the pilot methodology. Manufacturing Information Systems. Proceedings of the Fourth SME International Conference, Aalborg University, Denmark, 14-16 May 2001.
- Wilson, M. M., & Roy, R. N. (2009). Enabling lean procurement: a consolidation model for small-and medium-sized enterprises. Journal of Manufacturing Technology Management, 20(6), 817-833.
- Winch, G. (1998). Zephyrs of creative destruction: understanding the management of innovation in construction. Building Research, Information, 26(5), p. 268-279.
- Woodside, A. G. (2010). Bridging the chasm between survey and case study research: Research methods for achieving generalization, accuracy, and complexity. Industrial Mkrtg Management, 39(1), 64-75.
- Wynarczyk, P., Piperopoulos, P., & McAdam, M. (2013). Open innovation in small and medium-sized enterprises: An overview. International Small Business Journal.
- Wynstra, F. (1998). Purchasing Involvement in Product Development. Technical University Eindhoven.
- Wynstra, F. (2010). What did we do, who did it and did it matter? A review of fifteen volumes of the (European) Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management, 16(4), 279-292.
- Wynstra, F. (2016). Past, present and future trends of purchasing and supply management: an extensive literature review. A review and outlook. In *A Journey through Manufacturing and Supply Chain Strategy Research* (pp. 199-228). Springer International Publishing.
- Wynstra, F., Axelsson, B., & Van Weele, A. (2000). Driving and enabling factors for purchasing involvement in product development. European Journal of Purchasing & Supply Management, 6(2), 129-141.
- Wynstra, F., Pierick, E. T. (2000). Managing supplier involvement in new product development: a portfolio approach. European Journal of Purchasing, Supply Management, 6(1), (p. 49-57).
- Wynstra, F., Pierick, E. van (2001). A Portfolio Approach for Supplier Involvement in Product Development. Differentiating Lean and Rich Interfaces. IPSERA, Vol. 20 No. 6, (p. 567-569).
- Xue, X., Zhang, R., Yang, R. J., Dai, J. (2014). Innovation in Construction: A Critical Review and Future Research. International Journal of Innovation Science, 6(2), (p. 111-126).
- Yin, R. K. (1994). "Discovering the future of the case study method in evaluation research." Evaluation practice 15, no. 3: 283-290.
- Yin, R. K. (2013). Validity and generalization in future case study evaluations. Evaluation, 19(3), (p. 321-332).
- Yin, R. K. (2017). Case study research and applications: Design and methods. Sage publications.
- Zabala-Iturriagagoitia, J. M. (2012). New Product Development in Traditional Industries: Decision-Making Revised. *Journal of technology management & innovation*, 7(1), 31-51.
- Zazulina, M. (2010). Strategic approach to purchasing management in small and medium size enterprises: focus on supplier selection and supplier development functions.
- Zheng, J. *et al.* (2004) Small firms and e-business: cautiousness, contingency, and cost–benefit. Journal of Purchasing and Supply Management 10(1): (p. 27–39).
- Zortea-Johnston, E. Darroch, and J. Matear, S. (2012). Business orientations and innovation New Zealand in small and medium sized enterprises. International Entrepreneurial Management Journal. 8, (p. 145–164).
- Zou, P. X., Sunindijo, R. Y., Dainty, A. R. (2014). A mixed methods research design for bridging the gap between research and practice in construction safety. Safety science, 70, (p. 316-326).

List of Tables in the Appendices

Table 1: Typology for 2 nd tier innovative suppliers (based on Winch, 1998; Van Weele, 2017)
Table 2: Typology for 3 rd tier suppliers (based on Winch, 1998; Van Weele, 2017)
Table 3: Literature Review on Procurement within SMEs
Table 4: Definitions and relevant terms on procurement in construction
Table 5: Literature review on SME inbound open innovations. 52
Table 6: Overview of innovation process steps as found in literature 65
Table 7: Journal names possibly relevant to this research
Table 8: Overview of academic sources used in Chapter 2
Table 9: Overview of non-academic sources used in Chapter 2 72
Table 10: Profile of research participants explorative interviews 75
Table 11: Potential respondents identified from several public online sources 79
Table 12: Data on industry associations & LinkedIn groups for promotion or self-selection strategy 79
Table 13: Overview of Questions 1 to 32 (N=112) and frequency and percentage of missing data 81
Table 14: Number of remarks per question that respondents submitted with the free-text options. 83
Table 15: Differences en guidelines for applying parametric versus non-parametric test 84
Table 16: Effect sizes of Cohen's benchmark (Hopkins, 2002; Field, 2009: 57; Cramer & Howitt: 39) 85
Table 17: Statistical tests used for this research 86
Table 18: Procurement practices – interacting with innovative suppliers
Table 19: Entrepreneurial practices – with innovative suppliers or customers (Q7) 88
Table 20: Innovation and supplier practices – with innovative suppliers 88
Table 21: Profile of company and respondent 89
Table 22: Innovation-benefits and satisfaction rates
Table 23: Procurement process steps with practices for managing innovative suppliers
Table 24: Company and respondent profile
Table 25: Ranking "most important procurement practices" in procurement steps (N=112)
Table 26: Four Tables with remarks from Respondents on Procurement Practices
Table 27: Respondents' Remarks on Supplier Types
Table 28: Respondents' Remarks on Intensity of Supplier Relations 180
Table 29: Respondents' Remarks on Innovation Types
Table 30 Spearman correlations for the 5 customer variables indicate that aggressiveness is not
related. Rest moderate to weak correlations
Table 31: Spearman correlations for the 5 supplier variables indicate that aggressiveness is not
related. Rest moderate to weak correlations
Table 32: Spearman correlations on Entrepreneurial Orientation (yellow: significant relations on EO
with suppliers)
Table 33: Procurement steps idea phase controlled f innovating w innovative suppliers (N=112) 186

Table 34: Procurement steps idea phase controlled f opportunities w innovative suppliers (N=112	2)
Table 35: Procurement steps develop phase controlled f trust w innovative suppliers	186 187
Table 36: Three suppliers types controlled f entrepreneurial orientation to suppliers	189
Table 37: Intensity of relations controlled f entrepreneurial orientation towards suppliers	190
Table 38: Procurement step priorities idea & develop phase controlled f experience levels (Navg=5	54)
	, 191
Table 39: Three supplier types controlled for recoded experience levels	193
Table 40: Intensity of supplier relations controlled for recoded experience levels	195
Table 41: Experience levels controlled for entrepreneurial orientation to suppliers	196
Table 42: Procurement step priorities steps controlled for customer strategy variables	197
Table 43: Significance levels of supplier types controlled for customer strategies	202
Table 44: Intensity of supplier relations controlled for customer strategies	202
Table 45: Innovation types controlled for customer strategy product leadership	203
Table 46: Innovation types controlled for customer strategy operational excellence	204
Table 47: Innovation types controlled for the company strategy entrepreneurial	204
Table 48: Innovation types controlled for the company strategy lifestyle	205
Table 49: Entrepreneurial orientation variables controlled for product leadership	205
Table 50: Entrepreneurial orientation variables when controlled for customer intimacy	206
Table 51: Entrepreneurial orientation variables controlled for operational excellence	206
Table 52 Bivariate correlations on output & process performance variables – uncoded & recoded	207
Table 53 Non-parametric bivariate correlations on performance variables; uncoded & recoded	208
Table 54 Mean ranks & significances controlled f innovations with supplier interaction are benefic	cial
for our company	209
Table 55: Mean ranks & significances controlled f innovations with supplier interaction are benefi	icial
for the natural environment	209
Table 56: Mean ranks & significances controlled f innovations without supplier interaction are	
beneficial for our company	210
Table 57: Mean ranks & significances controlled f innovations without supplier interaction are	
beneficial for the natural environment	210
Table 58: Mean ranks & significances controlled f satisfied with procurement with innovations	
innovative suppliers	211
Table 59: Mean ranks & significances controlled f satisfied with innovation with innovative suppli	ers
	211
Table 60: Mean ranks & significances controlled f satisfied with marketing & sales with innovative	5
customers	212
Table 61: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfied innovation with innovative customer	rs
	212

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Table 62: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfaction with internal innovation activities	213
Table 63: Performance variables controlled for company size small vs large -recoded 2 classes	214
Table 64 Performance variables controlled for company size in the uncoded 7 classes	215
Table 65: procurement or supply chain management - uncoded	216
Table 66: procurement or supply chain management - recoded	217
Table 67: Marketing or sales or business development - uncoded	218
Table 68: Marketing or sales or business development - recoded	219
Table 69: Innovation or new product development - uncoded	220
Table 70: Innovation or new product development - recoded	221
Table 71: Management and strategy experience - uncoded	222
Table 72: Management and strategy experience - recoded	223
Table 73: Overseas experience - uncoded	224
Table 74: Overseas experience - recoded	225
Table 75: Customer Strategies - uncoded	232
Table 76: Customer strategies - recoded	233
Table 77: Company Strategies - uncoded	234
Table 78: Company Strategies - recoded	235
Table 79: Effects of providing services - uncoded	236
Table 80: Effects of providing services - recoded	237
Table 81: Effects of manufacturing products - uncoded	238
Table 82: Effects of manufacturing products - recoded	239
Table 83: Effects of wholesale or distribution company type - uncoded	240
Table 84: Effects of wholesale or distribution company type - recoded	241
Table 85: Not relevant or turnover from other activities - uncoded	242
Table 86: Not relevant or turnover from other activities - recoded	243
Table 87: Procurement performance variables controlled for specify needs priorities: un- & recode	ed
	244
Table 88: Procurement performance variables controlled for find&select priorities: un- & recoded	245
Table 89 Foreign vs domestic suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations	246
Table 90: Foreign vs domestic suppliers 4 develop. (somewhat) incremental innovations- recoded	247
Table 91: Foreign vs domestic suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations	248
Table 92: Foreign vs domestic suppliers for develop. (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded	249
Table 93: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations	250
Table 94: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded	251
Table 95: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations	252
Table 96: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations- recoded	253
Table 97: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations	254
Table 98: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded.	255

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Table 99: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations
Table 100: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded 257
Table 101: Mean ranks of performance variables controlled for relations with service suppliers 258
Table 102: Significance levels of performance variables controlled for relations with services
suppliers
Table 103: Performance controlled for intensity with service providers (uncoded) 260
Table 104: Performance controlled for intensity with service providers (recoded into never used $\&$
low intensity vs high intensity)
Table 105 Performance variables controlled for relationships w manufacturing suppliers uncoded 262
Table 106: Performance variables controlled for relationships w manufacturing suppliers recoded
never used to low intensity vs high intensity
Table 107: Performance variables controlled for relationships w wholesale or distribution suppliers
uncoded
Table 108: Performance variables controlled for relationships w wholesale or distribution suppliers
recoded never used to low intensity vs high intensity
Table 109: Performance controlled for radical vs incremental with innovative suppliers - uncoded 267
Table 110: Performance controlled for radical vs incremental with innovative suppliers - recoded 268
Table 111: Performance controlled for process vs product with innovative suppliers - uncoded 269
Table 112: Performance controlled for process vs product with innovative suppliers - recoded 270
Table 113: Innovating - uncoded 271
Table 114: innovating recoded 272
Table 115: risk taking uncoded 273
Table 116: risk taking recoded 274
Table 117: Opportunities uncoded
Table 118: opportunities - recoded
Table 119: Aggressiveness - uncoded
Table 120: Aggressiveness - recoded
Table 121: Trust uncoded
Table 122: Trust recoded
Table 123: Negotiate-contract: findings from roundtable discussion
Table 124: Manage-relations: findings from roundtable discussion 282
Table 125: Comparable SME Surveys (company size; population & samples sizes; response rates) 294

List of Figures in the Appendices

Figure 1: Terminology on best-practices with managing contracts (Cullen, 2012)
Figure 2: Terminology on cost-saving procurement levers (Ubeda et al., 2015: 182)
Figure 3: Terminology on tools, performance criteria, & selection criteria in SMEs (Ritvanen, 2007) 67
Figure 4: Word clouds of the five interview texts (C#1 is Company #1, etc) 114
Figure 5: Practices controlled for the four entrepren. orientation variables combined w. innovative
suppliers (N _{high} =78; N _{low} =61)
Figure 6: Practices procurement steps, high vs. low procurement experience (N _{high} =34; N _{low} =24) 192
Figure 7: Practices procurement steps, high vs low mgmt & strat experience (N_{high} =61; N_{low} =4) 193
Figure 8: Procurement practices controlled for levels of product leadership on (N_{high} =47; N_{low} =21) 199
Figure 9: Procurement practices controlled for levels of customer intimacy (N _{high} =35;N _{low} =23) 200
Figure 10: Procurement practices controlled for operational excellence levels (Nhigh=19;Nlow=46) 201
Figure 11: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & specify-needs practices (outer circle) 290
Figure 12: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & find-select practices (outer circle)
Figure 13: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & negotiate-contract practices (outer circle). 292
Figure 14: Visualisation supplier-innovations (circle) & manage-relations practices (outer circle) 293

Chapter 2: Review of Literature

§2.1 : ANZSIC classification of the construction industry (PWC: 2016: 49)



§2.1 Classification of the New Zealand Construction Industry (ANZSIC)

- 1. Class E3011 House Construction: Companies mainly engaged in the construction of houses (except semi-detached houses) or in carrying out alterations, additions, or renovations to houses, or in organising or managing these activities.
- 2. Class E3019 Other Residential Building Construction: Companies mainly engaged in the construction of residential buildings (except freestanding houses) or in carrying out alterations, additions, or renovations to such buildings or in organising or managing these activities.
- 3. Class E3020 Non-Residential Building Construction: Companies mainly engaged in the construction of non-residential buildings such as hotels, motels, hostels, hospitals, prisons,

or other buildings, in carrying out alterations, additions or renovation to such buildings, or in organising or managing these activities.

- 4. Group E222 Structural Metal Product Manufacturing: off-site production of prefabricated buildings or building components.
- 5. Class 3020 Non-Residential Building Construction: the construction of hotels, hostels, hospitals and other public buildings.
- 6. Group 323 Building Installation Services: providing special trade repair services such as electrical or plumbing repairs.
- 7. Group M692 Architectural, Engineering and Technical Services: providing architectural or building consultancy services.
- 8. Group 322: Building structure services.
- 9. Group 324: Building completion services.
- 10. Group 329: Other construction services.
- 11. Group F333 Timber and hardware goods wholesaling

§2.1.2 The Construction Industry

A classification on commodity types

- 1. Product-related goods or services, also known as primary spend, or bill of material (BOM, Van Weele *et al.*, 2017: 36);
- Non-product related (NPR) goods or services, also known as secondary spend, or minor items (Seuring, 2009), maintenance repairs and operating (MRO) materials or supplementary materials (Van Weele *et al.*, 2017: 36);
- **3.** Suppliers of raw materials, semi-manufactured materials, components, or of finished products (Van Weele *et al.*, 2017: 36).
- 4. Suppliers of investment goods or capital equipment (Van Weele *et al.*, 2017: 36; Johnson, 2008: 349).
- 5. Suppliers that provided only knowledge or intellectual property, versus suppliers that combined this with an innovative service or an innovative product offering.

The (1^{st} or 2^{nd} tier) focal companies in this research could acquire or develop different types of innovative products or services with their (2^{nd} or 3^{rd} tier) innovative suppliers. See Table below.

	Type of company	Description with examples	Source
1	Builders and (trade)	Companies supplying primary services (e.g. plumbers,	Winch
	contractors	carpenters) and possibly also related materials.	
2	Component	Companies supplying primary systems, e.g. window	Winch;
	manufacturers	facades or other off-site manufactured structures which	Van
		(as systems) would incorporate these with other	Weele
		systems in the end product. These components could	
		either be customised or standard components.	
3	Raw material	Companies supplying primary commodities e.g. paint or	Winch;
	suppliers or	cement, or bricks, nails, cladding material that were	Van
	Material suppliers	processed.	Weele

Table 1: Typology for 2nd tier innovative suppliers (based on Winch, 1998; Van Weele, 2017)

4a	MRO, NPR supplier	Companies supplying secondary goods that customers	Van
		use use for their daily operation, e.g. maintenance	Weele
		materials, office furniture, or spare parts.	
		Companies supplying secondary goods that customers	
4b	Equipment	see as investments, such as cranes, vehicles, complex IT	
	suppliers	systems.	
5	Specialist	Companies supplying a range of specialist services such	Winch;
	consultant suppliers	as Health & Safety audits, providing temporary labour,	Van
		architecture, engineering, design, quality.	Weele

Upstream in the supply chain, such 2nd tier companies could procure innovative goods or services, or technology-knowledge from 3rd tier suppliers. (See below).

	Type of company	Description with examples	Source
1	Commercial companies	Companies supplying (distributing or trading) primary ready-to-sell tangible innovative products (e.g. machinery or materials) and associated know-how.	Benton
2	Technology providers	Companies (companies) supplying primary intangible products or services (technology or competencies/skills)	Winch
3	Component providers	Companies supplying primary tangible innovative (semi- manufactured) products or systems that must be transformed (processed or built) into a product offering and associated know-how.	Van Weele
4	Material or raw material providers	Companies supplying primary tangible innovative discrete products that must be transformed (processed or built) into a product offering and associated know- how.	Van Weele
5	Equipment providers	Companies supplying secondary tangible innovative discrete products that facilitate development or manufacture of product innovations within 2nd tier suppliers.	Van Weele

Table 2: Typology for 3rd tier suppliers (based on Winch, 1998; Van Weele, 2017)

§2.2.3.2 Innovation terms as found in literature

Term	#	Sources	L/E
Administrative		Teece (1980), Zajac et al. (1991), Elenkov et al. (2005), Montes et al. (2005), Kim et al. (2006), and Santos-Vijande and Alvarez- Gonzalez (2007)	L
Architectural	Х	Henderson and Clark (1990), Tidd (1995), Mikkola (2003), O'Sullivan (2003), Argyres and Silverman (2004), Pil and Cohen (2006), and Westerman et al. (2006); Slaughter (1998, 1999); Hardie (2010)	L
Breakthrough	Х	Barnholt (1997), Brown (1998), Veryzer (1998), Mascitelli (2000), Hammer (2004), Zhou et al. (2005), and Phene et al. (2006)	L
Continuous		Robertson (1971), Lynn et al. (1996), Linton et al. (2002), Schwery and Raurich (2004), and Galende (2006)	L
Discontinuous	X	Mckee (1992), Lynn et al. (1996), Danneels and Kleinschmidt (2001), Kassicieh et al. (2002), Phillips et al. (2006), Vuola and Hameri (2006), and Birkinshaw et al. (2007)	L
Disruptive	Х	Christensen et al. (2002), Gilbert and Bower (2002), Kassicieh et al. (2002), Linton et al. (2002), and Markides (2006); Koebel (2008)	L
Incremental		Ettlie et al. (1984), Bower and Keogh (1996), Chandy and Tellis (1998), Cardinal (2001), and Sheremata (2004)	L
Integral	Х	Sheffer 2010, 2012, 2013)	E
Modular	Х	Slaughter (1998, 1999); Sheffer (2010, 2012, 2013)	E
Process	Х	Cohen and Klepper (1996), Gupta and Loulou (1998), Hatch and Mowery (1998), Linton (2000), Linton and Walsh (2004), and Furnsinn et al. (2007)	L
Product	х	Chandy and Tellis (1998), Freel (1999), Danneels and Kleinschmidt (2001), Verona and Ravasi (2003), Cormican and O'Sullivan (2004), and Lofsten and Lindelof (2005)	L
Radical	X	Ettlie et al. (1984), Lynn et al. (1996), Chandy and Tellis (1998), Cardinal (2001), Sheremata (2004), and Grover et al. (2007); Slaughter (1998, 1999), Hardie (2010)	L
Sustaining	Х	Koebel (2008)	E
Swim lane	Х	Sheffer (2010, 2012, 2013)	E
Systemic	X	Sometimes also called system innovation. Taylor & Levitt (2004); Sheffer (2010: 7; 2012, 2013). However Mlecnik (2013) distinguished between the 2 types.	E
Technical		Ibarra (1993), Chiesa et al. (1996), Livesay et al. (1996), Debackere et al. (1997), and Santos-Vijande and Alvarez-Gonzalez (2007)	L

Amended with extra authors and terms based on Linton (2009). The terms relevant for this research have been marked with an X in the Table. L means, as found in Linton, E means found elsewhere.

§2.3.3 Focus on Procurement within SMEs (literature review)

Table 3: Literature Review on Procurement within SMEs.

(See following pages).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	First author	SvQ, or X	main topic	context & variables	Main findings from research Procurement within SMEs	sample; respondents; firm type; industry	country	comp size	year
1.	Adams (PhD)	Q28 Q29	Procurement maturity		66% of respondents report to CEO (which would indicate a more strategic or important role of procurement, see van Weele ea 2017) (Adams, p 197). 60% of companies have 1 person responsible for procurement. See also p. 91, 101. procurement complexity increases with external (meso / macro) complexity (p. 26)	N=1560; 224 responses. (12%) Survey. Mostly less than 50 employees, in several manufacturing industries. P. 147	US	1-499, but 96% of case companies < 100 fte)	2004
2.	Agndal	Q11 Q12 Q7	International Sourcing	Driven by costs or product availability, or customer pr unsollicitated opportunities	More reactive (reluctant) than pro-active. Little evidence of long term planning on international sourcing. (p. 189)	N=10; various; Longitudinal multicase; SME sector; Manuf; Consumer/ Industrial	SE	46-164	2006
3.	Arend & Wisner	Q6 Q8 Q7	Supply Chain Management or Supplier relationship	Does not suit SMEs well.	SMEs doe not implement SCM correctly, could be used to supplement strategic focus.	N=5470; Senior Managers; (221 LE & 200 SME); (7%) Questionnaire; LE & SMEs; N/A; Manuf & Service	US	LE / SME	2005
4.	Arend & Wisner	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q30	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		SME performance is negatively associated with SCM when controlled for self-selection (p. 427). (Arend 2006: is positively associated with SCM, when controlled for self selection: i.e. best performing companies chose to use SCM)	Manufacturing companies; (survey data from 1999) EU, MX, US. N = 5470; n = 556 (10.2 % response rate)	US	1 - 500	2005

5.	Axelsson & Larsson	Q29	Procurement Maturity	Upgrading of skills			SE		2002
6.	Backstrand	Q29 Q27 Q7 Q21	strategic procurement	size is important variable; also: resources, strategy; motivation, experience, (see Table 2, Backstrand)	SMEs have similar factors as LE's wrt procurement process. SMEs need to structure procurement in line with their business strategy. They need a more short- term perspective. Personalised management ie experience ability knowlegde and intution of owner. The article offers a 5-step tool	1 case study of a non-producing SME with 3 interviews	SE	20	2016
7.	Batenburg / Mikapef	Q26	strategic procurement		customer value proposition with suppliers (See also MacBryde)		NL	1-250	2015
8.	Hubbard Adams	Q8 Q29 Q30 Q12	Procurement Maturity supplier relations supply chain	Impact of technical complexity, spend, of influence over supplier	More impact within SMEs will lead to better developed procurement function. Suppliers have the majority of power in the relationships; percentage of purchased goods / services to total cost was medium - high, but no relation with experience of purchasing professionals	N=6; case study interviews.	GR	21-240	2008
9.	Brown	Q11	International Sourcing		SMEs exhibit similar sourcing behaviour as MNC		NZ	1-100?	2004
10.	Brush	Q7	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	relations are based on trust	more with SMEs than with LE's		US	1-500?	2000

11.	Cagliano & Spina	Q29 Q26 Q27	Strategic Procurement	SMEs have Lower procurement decision skills	Decisions are made on the basis of intuition or misconceptions or personal experience, which can lead to bad performance. SMEs need best practices.	N=343 survey. Manuf and sub- contractor industries.	IT	1-99	2002
12.	Cambra- Fierro & Polo- Redondo	Q6 Q7 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Key factors: Satisfaction, commitment, communication, co-operation and trust.	SMEs tend to have long term relationships with their suppliers; but motivations differed with the size of the firm.	a) N=23 Managers; Interviews; SMEs; 0 to 99; Wineries (Spain) b) N=950 SC; Managers; Questionnaire; SMEs; 0 to 99; Industrial /Construction / Service	ES	0-99 0-99	2008
13.	Canham & Hamilton	Q11	international sourcing	NZ SMEs conduct offshoring for lower prices or availabilility	56% of SMEs did not offshore; 44% did (time period 2001 - 2011). Fear for loss of quality was a reason not to do offshoring. NZ companies that offshored were almost 2 as large as the non-offshore companies	N=676; response rate 22%; 44§ consumer goods; 56% intermediary industrial goods	NZ	mean = 60 fte; median = 17 fte	2013
14.	Carr & Pearson	Q23 Q29 Q7 Q8	Strategic Procurement	May be unfit for SMEs	SMEs lack flexibility to spend time / resources on strategic procurement initiatives		US		1999
15.	Chung	Q7 Q8 Q12	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	dependance on supplier is higher; SMEs more tolerant to supplier opportunism	more with SMEs than with LE's		AU	1-50	2012
-----	-------------------	-----------------------------------	--	--	---	--	----	---------------------	------
16.	De Clerq	Q11	International Sourcing	Preference for local sourcing (buy local!)	Emotions and personal values when procuring wine from local sources (access to location-specific human and social capital, and have strong ties with their country / region.	N=972; n=204; hospitality service (restaurants). Firm size in sq. ft.	CA	n.a. 1-99 (est.)	2014
17.	De Wilde, Slee	Q1	strategic procurement	early involvement	early involvement of procurement in a project-organisation can lead to better procurement performance		NL	1-250	2006
18.	Diez-Vial	Q8	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		SMEs are more motivated to integrate supply chain as it would give more power and flexibility. (It would compensate for their limited resources)		ES	1-50?	2009
19.	Dilts & Prough	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Minimal resources, minimal negotiation (buying) power, lack of information	SMEs have only one or two key suppliers. Small firms consider close supplier relations, negotiating agreements or increase importance of firm for supplier as less effective than other strategies.	N=1473; response = 201. Travel service industry; SMEs and LEs.	US		1989

20.	Dollinger & Kolchin	Q8 Q11	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		positive relationship with supplier intensity and performance; to attract and keer good suppliers needs a reputation of being fair	survey with 81 responses	US	< 100	1988
21.	Ellegaard	Q3 Q4 Q5 Q6 Q8	Procurement Maturity	Models focus too much on large organisations	Only 1st step in Purchasing maturity models is only in part suitable for SMEs (no formal strategy etc.(p. 298)	N=11; Small company owners. Interviews.	DK	1-12	2009
22.	Ellegaard	Q4 Q7 Q11 Q5 Q6 Q8	International Sourcing	Local sourcing, and mutual / reciprocal behaviours (fairness, loyalty, dependability)	Elimination of risk was preferred over opportunities from suppliers.	N=11; Small company owners; Interviews; Small Company; Manuf.	DK	1-12	2008
23.	Ellegaard	Q7 Q27 Q26 Q28 Q8	Strategic Procurement	Depends on Characteristics of owners; Decisions are taken quickly, without consultation	Small companies procure differently from micro or medium companies. Perform well in securing quality and service but want to spend little time with suppliers.	N=16; 15 owners; 1 employee; Interviews; Small Company; Industrial Manuf; Non High Tech	DK	2-14	2006
24.	Ellegaard	Q12 Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Focused too much on large organisations	Small firm procurement will focus on continuity in production, and require quality, reliability, flexibility, responsiveness and service performance from suppliers. SMEs will be loyal to suppliers.	N=11; Small company owners. Interviews.	DK	1-12	2009

25.	Fagerstrom Jackson	Q3 Q8	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	integration of sub suppliers (i.e. 3rd tier suppliers) for innovation project	If the sub-suppliers are to be integrated, it is not enough simply to have detailed knowledge of the subsystem; the sub- supplier must have contextual knowledge of how the complete system operates. Must be able to work with preliminary specifications and support the main supplier; common work procedure; short physical distance with suppliers	1 integrated case study with 1 main supplier and 9 sub suppliers in an industrial / hightech setting	SE	600	2002
26.	Gadde & Haekansson	Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q8	Procurement Maturity	Procurement part of day-to-day operation.	SMEs can benefit from procurement to compensate for their own limited resources. Procurement is not a specific task but is integrated with the general operations of the company (i.e. often the owner).				2001
27.	GURĂU	Q27 Q26 Q7 Q28	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	companies in growth stage need supply chains for flexible integration of all functions and actors	supply chain perspective starts with clients/customers	2 x 5 case studies with entrepreneur - managers, in distribution and in manufacting sector	FR	1 - 250	2011
28.	Hagelaar e.a.	Q7 Q30 Q8 Q24	Strategic Procurement	Customers drive procurement decisions for product related products or services		N=11 case studies N=74 Survey (25% response) Manufacturing and service companies in Northern region.	NL	5-200	2015

29.	Hanna & Jackson	Q1 Q8 Q11 Q12	International Sourcing Supply Chain management	small SMEs have difficulties in managaing offshore manufacturing suppliers.	constraints; financial risks, innovation constraints, information asymmetry and capability fit. Need more integrated supply chain thinking to realise cost-benefits of low-country sourcing	3 in-depth case studies in electronics manufacturing companies	UK	27 - 120 fte	2015
30.	Hartmann e.a.	Q4 Q13 Q17	Supplier selection strategic procurement	Price vs trust, quality and technical know- how.	Competitive prices are most important, then quality and cooperation, and then know- how. Only when price (quotes) are in reasonable range, subcontractors get repeat jobs and have a change to build up trust (confidence with contractors). Contractors seem to use their market position to obtain market-conform prices.	N=922; n=202. (22%) Avg size 55 fte. (source EIC) contractor firms.	NL	20-100	2010
31.	Hayden Skiffington e.a.	Q4 Q5 Q6 Q8 Q11 Q26 Q30	international sourcing	outsourcing management model for SMEs	Case study SMEs preferred short-term formal contracts, but also preferred longer relations with suppliers for future business opportunities. Detailed specifications (p127 from customer towards suppliers. Foreign supplier selection was done based on internet search, references and intermediaries (p 130); ethical considerations. 45% of SMEs experienced growth through offshoring. Impact of customer satisfaction and responsiveness for customers was highly important during the outsourcing project. (cf Voss e.a., 1998): SMEs managed a 3-way relationship.	22 case studies on SMEs in printing and publishing	NZ	1-99	2013

32.	Jones	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management or Supplier relationship	Investigated SMEs in both declining and expanding markets.	SMEs in declining markets were seen as insular and conservative, with a widespread lack of trust with their suppliers, process and products had become dated. SMEs in expanding markets tried niche-markets and their offerings emphasised design and product innovation. SMEs in expanding markets differentiated between those suppliers capable of enhancing the SMEs offering whether by product and service and those less likely to do so. In this case	a) N/A; N/A; AUS; Questionnaire; SMEs; 3+ (8.9 / 13.9); Boat Building; Sydney / Queensland. b) N=19; Owners; Interviews	AU	n/a	1996
					relationships were progressive and				
					interactive.				
33.	Jorgensen & Koch	Q12 Q8 Q17 Q27	International Sourcing	emergent strategies to tackle complexity	Case study SMEs have offshored large part of their activities. They will reshore when it proves difficult to create managerial direction and organisational routines; innovations and knowlegde are less transferable and increase the need for reshoring or re-integration. They managed large suppliers with varying success.	3 longitudinal case studies clothing industry	DK	30 - 100	2012
34.	Kasouf & Celuch	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Perception of SMEs on industry Technology change	SMEs optimistic about industry growth think alliances are more important. Rapid technological change also stimulates alliances.	N=154; 62 responses. (40%) CEO / Divisional Head; Questionnaire; SMEs and LEs; Powder Metallurgy -Automotive	US / CA	3-2200	1997

35.	Knudsen & Servais	Q11 Q12	International sourcing	Previous import experience stimulate international sourcing. As does willingness to negotiate.	When focussing on import, building strong ties and building trust are important. Cultural differences and risks were considered less important for importing from other EU countries.	N=1229; of which 108 were surveyed; 94 responded. Survey to persons responsible for procurement.	DK	10-499	2007
36.	Laraja & Lillo	Q6 Q8 Q7	Supply Chain Management or Supplier relationship	SMEs can benefit from SCM					2004
37.	Lee & Drake	Q8 Q7 Q26 Q12	strategic procurement		supplier portfolio (Kraljics; Bensaou) are useful tools for SMEs but need to be algined with strategic SME strategies. Working with small vs large suppliers	2 case study interviews in SMEs	KR		2009
38.	Marchesnay & Julien??	Q13 Q5 Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q21	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Minimal resources, minimal knowledge, minimal negotiation (buying) power	SMEs do not have the power (resources) to switch. Only change suppliers when absolutely necessary.		DK		2007
39.	Meeks	Q4	supplier selection		SME do collaborative procurement		NL		2010

40.	Morrissey & Knight	Q3 Q4 Q5 Q6 Q7	Procurement Practise Procurement Performance Sourcing Supplier Relationship	Entrepreneur Income/lifestyle Survivor	Wide variety of SMEs; a preference for quantitative SME procurement research. Contrasting procurement in small and large firms increases understanding. Pragmatic approach on supplier management. (See p. 1151 on entrepreneurial etc. procurement).	N=16; semi- structured interviews	UK	4-33	2011
41.	Morrissey & Pittaway	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q7	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Social Factors to build trust. Actively managed as integral part of daily activities. (Where in Kraljics??)	SMEs are sceptical of collaborative relationships because of 'adversarial practices' of large firm dominance. Practices and theory for large organisations may not be applicable to most SMEs.	a) N=6; owners; Interviews; Small Firm; Manuf; Plastic Moulding b) N=4000; N/A; Questionnaire; SME; Sector All c) N=122; owners; Questionnaire; SMESector; Manuf; Stainless Steel	UK	17-80 0-250 0-250	2006
42.	Morrissey & Pittaway	Q6 Q7 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	Non-financial (lifestyle) motives in the owner- managers decision process. Uncertainty of collaborative relationships	Criticized applicability of large firms procurement models on their lack of complexity when applied to SMEs. Cooperation between small firms is problematic, although it could increase power and reduce dependence on larger firms	a) N=1229. Various; Telephone Survey; SMEs; b) N=190; Purchasing; Postal questionnaire; SMEs; Manuf	UK	1-250	2004

43.	Mosselman & Kemp	Q4 Q5 Q6 Q8 Q13	Supplier Selection		lower frequencies of switching suppliers; flexibility and service from suppliers more important than discounts		NL	1-250	2005
44.	Mudambi e.a.	Q29 Q23	Procurement Maturity	Deliberate type (mostly ME) Emergent type (mostly SE)	Deliberate type (mostly medium size) had adequate formal procurement plans & systems. Emergent type (mostly small firms) had inadequate systems with close & adversarial supplier relations. More complex organisations will need formal procurement strategy; emergent types can do without.	a) N=621; 25% response. N/A; Questionnaire; SMEs; Manuf; Engineering b) N=24; various; Interviews; SMEs; 14 Mech. / 10 Elec. Engineering.	UK	0-250	2004
45.	Lee Drake / Myung	Q26 Q27 Q7 Q11 Q12 Q13	Strategic Procurement	Lack of data about suppliers or supplier market		N=5; Case study.	KR		2009
46.	Nsimbila & Jurriens	Q8 Q30	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	performance	good supplier relationships (win-win) statistically give the company benefits (p 35) which lead to better customer service ; poor supplier relationships (lose-win) statistically limits company growth	manufacturing, distribution; survey N = 240; response rate 70%	TAN	60 - 100	2012

47.	Ofori- Amanfo (PhD)	Q8 Q29 Q28 Q17 Q18(?); Q6	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		the function of a dedicated supply chain professional increases the SC capabilities of SMEs; also open communication between partners, alignment of supply strategy and company strategy, and highly skilled and empowered procurement staff has a	15 case study interviews; n=132 responses in a survey; manufacturing SMEs	UK	1-250?	2015
48.	Overby & Servais	Q11 Q12	International Sourcing	Drivers are improvements on cost and quality; not on availability	positive impact on performance SMEs in a small nation (such as Denmark) are highly import intensive. (Contrary to Agndal & Axelsson (2004) who mentioned necessity as major driver).	a) N=1229. Various; Telephone Survey; SMEs; b) N=190; Purchasing; Postal Questionnaire; SMEs; Manuf	DK	10-499	2005
49.	Overweel & vd Zeijden	Q23 Q28 Q29	supplier selection strategic procurement		selection based on quality, only then price and service; only 15% has procurement department; owner in 81% of cases responsible for procurement; most respondents find procurement important; 65% has less than 2 suppliers for new services or products.	survey	NL	1-250	2007
50.	Ozmen (PhD)	Q7 Q28	strategic procurement	Personal and emotional motives (non- rational)	Play a role in the decision making of Turkish SMEs with non-critical commodities such as laptops.				2012

51.	Paik	Q20 Q21 Q12 Q29	Procurement maturity	Use of portfolio model is related to performance and maturity	The purchasing development has a positive relationship with business performance. There is a positive relationship between profit impact and supply risk, and purchasing development.	N=1170, n=230. To ISM industry association; various industries	US	1-500	2014
52.	Paik	Q29	Strategic Procurement maturity		Supply Chain Management		US		2011
53.	Paik et al.	Q29	Procurement maturity				DK/US		2009
54.	Park & Krishnan	Q4 Q5 Q29 Q27	Supplier Selection	Owners used objective criteria. Owner variables (age, education, experience) impact SCM		N=200; Executives; (14% response) Questionnaire; Small; All sectors; Midwestern US	US	0-500	2001
55.	Pearson & Ellram	Q4	Supplier Selection	Investigated both small and large firms.	Large firms conduct supplier selection more formally than smaller firms. However the criteria were reported similar. The lack of formalisation did not imply bad performance, in fact smaller firms developed relations with their suppliers via personal networks. The authors saw this as equally effective as formal selection methods.	N=600; Members of Procurement Industry association NAPM; Questionnaire; Small / Large; Electronics.	US	0 – 250 250+	1985

56.	Peeters	Q7	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		SMEs can benefit from SCM: benefit from good trust. IT and processes must be good	case studies	NL		2006
57.	Petrick Maitland	Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q8 Q30	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship	performance	companies that participate in networks are more likely to survive and will increase the ability to innovate (p2) due to better and cheaper access to sources.	survey N = 596, with 11.7 % response rate; 58 interviews; plactices manufacturers	US	1 - over 500, but 87% less than 250 staff	2015
58.	Pressey e.a.	Q27 Q26 Q7 Q28	Strategic procurement Supplier evaluation Supplier capabilities	Three types of manager personalities (holistic ,, traditional)	Practices varied with manager type Evaluation was less formalized, but yielded results. Limited evidence of strategic procurement. Importance of suppliers was recognised via owner-manager.	N=750; n = 97. (13%) N/A; Questionnaire; SME Sector; Manuf; 5 Sectors	UK	0-250	2009
59.	Presutti	Q29 Q23	Procurement Maturity	80% centralised procurement; 49% separate department; 31 assigned authority to staff member	Used 'large firm' context in the procurement assessment, which led to wrong interpretation of findings.	N=165; survey. small companies.	US	0-499	1988
60.	Quayle	Q23 Q29 Q7 Q8	Strategic Procurement Supplier selection Supplier relationship	Procurement often has a low priority, because of lack of procurement power	SMEs were reluctant to disclose information for establishing a collaborative procurement service. Select on quality, [price, and reliability]. Adversarial buyer-seller relationships. 46% mentioned they have supplier development program. Customers vs suppliers (p 158).	N=400; 232 responses. UK. Chief Executives; Questionnaire; SMEs; All sectors; Suffolk	UK	0-200	2002

61.	Quayle	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q24	Supply Chain Management or Supplier relationship	Useful with innovation, R&D and value engineering		N=480; 288 responses. Chief Executives (or equiv); Questionnaire; SMEs; All sectors; Wales	UK	0-200	2003
62.	Ram Wilson	Q4 Q8 Q11 Q26	supplier selection	lean procurement with suppliers	sole (single) sourcing can bring advantages in lean supply chains, however also brings risks of supply disruption and high pricing; however sole sourcing brings better MOQ and less coordination costs; international sourcing (which is often necessary in an NZ context) creates barriers for lean procurement.	conceptual model	NZ	1-99?	2009
63.	Ramsey	Q5 Q29	strategic procurement		lack of time and experience of SME owners prevents them from obtaining competitive advantage; concpetual paper	conceptual paper	UK	1-250	2007
64.	Ritvanen (PhD)	Q4 Q29 Q8	Procurement maturity Supplier selection Supplier relationship		60% had procurement staff, to be decreased in future. 10% of SMEs have spend of 50+ %, rest considerably lower (p. 97). Large firm procurement theory seems to work for SMEs (p. 146)	N=546; n=94; (17.5%) manuf, trade, services.	FI	1-250	2007

65.	Schuh Kreimeier	Q11 Q13	supplier selection strategic procurement	need new suppliers for innovations	based on their flexibility and limited resources, technology SMEs need to structure procurement function to remain competitive (Fraunhofer)	conceptual paper; German technology companies	DE	1-500	2015
66.	Sculley & Fawcett	Q11 Q12	International Sourcing		Small firms successfully conduct international sourcing, although to a lesser degree than large firms.	N=500; 72 responses (14.4%) 44% SMEs. Senior Purchasing Execs; Questionnaire; SMEs and LEs; Trans; Elec; Metals & Non Elec Ym/c.	US	0 – 500+	1994
67.	Stalenhoef	Q11; Q17 Q9	International Sourcing	cost reductions, compare local suppliers to int. Suppliers; acquisition of technology / knowlegde, and for branding		4 case studies	NL	1-250	2007
68.	Thi Viet Hoa Tran PhD	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	Supply Chain Management and Supplier relationship		small (AUS) retailers' negotation strategies are assessed with Kraljics. They use a mix of supplier relation strategies, and also bolster their bargaining power	8 case studies in Melbourne	AU	1-50	2013

69.	Vorosmarty	Q7 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20	strategic procurement	Sustainable (green) procurement as a strategy. Drivers: Regulation, cost saving, customer demands.	Three clusters: avoidance of neg. effects, compliance to owner / customer demands, positively want to achieve green benefits. The positive may be hindered by lack of info. The avoidance focus on cost & legislation.	Survey; Various industries. Low rate of response (109)	Hu	20-249	2015
70.	Williams	Q6 Q8 Q17 Q18 Q19 Q20 Q7	Supply Chain Management or Supplier relationship	Supplier development although limited resources	Transfer of knowledge; improved communication with key suppliers. Developed SCM framework	N=1; Case study with three strategic suppliers.	UK	120	2001
71.	Zazulina	Q4	supplier selection; strategic procurement		as resources are limited, procurement activities are done by sme owner, which enables strategic procurement (i.e. top mgmt involvement, cooperation within SME, long term relation with few number of key suppliers. (hence contrary to other findings; see p. 32).	5 case study interviews	SE FI	1-50	2010
72.	Zheng	Q26 Q27 Q7	Strategic Procurement	Small ordering quantities for cash flow management.	This results in fragmented and non-strategic behaviour. (lower financial risks)			1-20	2004

§2.3.4 Overview of relevant terms related to procurement in construction

Table 4: Definitions and relevant terms on procurement in const	ruction
The act of buying materials, equipment, and services that	Purchasing in construction
conform to the correct quality, in the correct quantity, at the	(Benton &McHenry 2010)
market price, and are delivered in accordance with the	
promised delivery date.	
The activity related to the acquisition of articles, land,	Procurement in construction
property, or services by the means of purchasing.	(Benton & McHenry 2010)
The process of researching and determining qualified sources	Sourcing in construction
of materials and equipment.	(Benton & McHenry 2010)
the process of acquiring or obtaining material, property or	Construction procurement
services. This begins with the determination of a need for a	Palaneeswaran et al. (2003)
property or service and ends with the completion and close-	
out of a contract.	
The framework within which construction is brought	Construction procurement
about, acquired or obtained.	Counseil International du
	Bâtiment (CIB), WP 82.
The overall approach to procurement [of construction]	Procurement methodology in
including the procurement strategy and procurement system.	construction
	(Miller et al., 2009: 10)
A procurement strategy outlines the key means by which the	Procurement strategy
objectives of the project are to be achieved. It will include	(Miller et al., 2009: 10)
contracting arrangements for design, construction,	
maintenance or operation activities and subcontract	
arrangements.	
An organisational system that assigns specific responsibilities	Procurement system (also known
and authorities to people and organisations, and defines the	as delivery system
various elements in the construction of a project.	
	(Love et al. 1998: 222).

Table 4: Definitions and relevant terms on procurement in construction

§2.3.6 Focus on Inbound Open Innovations in SMEs (literature review)

(See the following pages).

Table 5: Literature review on SME inbound open innovations.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Source	Main research focus	Context & Variables	Findings from the extant Research on Open (Supplier) Innovations	Sample; respondents; method; firm type; sector	Country	Firm Size	Year
1.	Ahn e.a.	Collaboration	Broad & intensive OI adoption -> positive relation with performance	Broad engagement; Tech. and market-oriented OI with low level of change; non-competing partners (customers, consultants, universities). The capabilities of innovative SMEs are in technology and less in management skills (Narula, 2004; Oakey 2013). This would explain that SMEs do not favour higher level change (like M&A, new bumo) but prefer lower level changes. Collaboration with many partners did not do harm.	N=3000; n=306; survey to innovative SMEs	KR		2015
2.	Arrigo	strategy	Conceptual paper	Drives value creation				2015
3.	Brunswicker & Vanhaverbeke	Sourcing (external) (non pecuniary)	5 Clusters: Minimal Supply chain Tech oriented Appl. Oriented Full scope sourcing	Each cluster has a strategy, reflecting nature of external interactions; and four internal practices & routines (p. 1243) as positive mediating variables. Full scope sourcing seems most successful; Next best is appl. Sourcing.	N=3000 benchmarking; n=1411 site visit. Median 23 fte, 14 yrs.	Eu	23 med.	2015
4.	Cheng & Huizingh	Strategy	Entrepreneurial; market; resources	Entrepreneurial orientation seems to create the best basis for OI. Market orientation (focusing on current customers) middle; resource o. least.	n=223 service firms (finance, IT, retail & log)	Asia	SMEs LEs	2014

5.	Chesbrough & Crowther	experience	Risks of OI for SMEs	SMEs are reluctant to take risks (also due to lack or resources, skills)				2006
6.	Cuerva e.a.	Low-tech SMEs	Green innovations vs non-green innovations	QMS stimulates adoption of green innovations; Techn. capabilities (R&D, skills) stimulate non- green innovations.	N=2493 SMEs, with 85% < 10 ftes. n=301. Low-tech food & beverage industry	ES	1-okt	2014
7.	Dahlander & Gann	Pecuniary	Complex transactions like acquisitions & licensing-in	These are resource intensive and require control over supplier network				2010
8.	Drechsler ea	experience	Lack of knowledge prevents SMEs from doing OI.	When firms lack knowledge on markets and technology, they are not open in innovation. Lack of skills; strategic IP protection (secrecy, lead-time, complexity) can help more than patent IP. Large firms more open, service less open, high competition, less open.	N=4509, n=2422 firms; industry & services	DE	>10	2012

9.	Esbjerg e.a.	networking	Narrow Ol adoption. Most DK innovative SMEs use closed innovation. (0-6 practices: 49%); 10+ Ol practices 14%.	(p. 35): Internet search for trends or technologies, trade organisations, participate in innovation fairs, shows, purchased R&D, outsourced R&D, purchased patents, licences, know how, work with lead users. Breath = no of practices applied. Thinks OI with supplier/customers is 'easier' (sic) (meant more freq?) than with Unis (and competitors).	7 Case studies over industries and size. survey N=3540, n = 355. Manuf firms	DK	5-499	2012
10.	Frishammer & Horte	Scouting	Can bring too many ideas	SMEs then struggle with resources to manage and prioritize				2005
11.	Gronum e.a.	Networking	Strong heterogeneous ties improve innovation	Structural and relational dimensions of social capital in networks help (give advantage of larger siez); But innovation breadth (OECD) is mediating factor; and should lead to improvements in innovations & and a bit in performance. Other unknown factors play a role.	N= 2732; n=1435; sec data. several industries	AUS	1-199	2012
12.	Grundstrom	Low-tech SMEs	OI factors and firm performance	Majority of SMEs apply technology at lower end of techn. complexity scale (Gagliardi, 2013). Breadth = no of partners or sources, depth = degree or the use of those sources, intensity & duration of collaboration. (Laursen & Salter, 2006).	n=152 SMEs manuf.	SE		2014

13.	Heger e.a.	Networking	Superficial or fundamental	Most SMEs use networking for data collecting, few use it for strategy & decision making. Networking can be beneficial for identifying opportunities.				2014
14.	Hemert et al.	Collaboration		Collaboration more important in commercialisation than early stages of innovation				2013
15.	Hervas e.a.	Sourcing (strategies)	Ability to scan, value and access knowledge from Unis;	Low-tech[2] is defined as low levels of R&D, using informal levels of R&D, and learning by doing and by using, or acquisition of tacit knowledge.	n=442 Low-tech firms; survey. industries n.a.	ES	n.a.	2012
16.	Holzl	Performance	Country differences	SMEs are shaped by their techn intensities of countries in which they are based. (E.g technology-following country vs leading)				2009
17.	Huang ea	scouting	complementary technologies, capacities and knowledge	Then transform and develop these through transformative capacity, create core competences and then value	n=200; survey via researcher network	CN		2015
18.	Idrissia	Performance	OI factors and SME firm	4 types of open innovation - depends on age, breadth and depth	manufacturing; N = 1268	Chili		2011

19.	Inauen Schenker	performance	OI versus closed innovation; low- tech vs high tech	Higher openness to unis and customers increase product innovation; Higher openness to suppliers (SCM; early supplier integration), and competitors (possibly decreases path dependency) increases process innovations. Cross industry collaboration = negative, due to cognitive distance and low ACAP[1]. High-tech firms more innovative than low-tech firms.	N=783 stock- listed firms, R&D mgrs. n=141. Manuf, service	DE, CH, AUT	SMEs LEs	2011
20.	Inauen Schenker	performance	OI versus closed innovation; high- tech vs low-tech; outbound	Inbound open innovation is more likely to create radical innovations & sell more new products. Closed innovation firms more likely to have incremental product innov. LEs more incremental than SMEs. High-tech firms more innovative than low-tech firms	N=783 stock- listed firms, R&D mgrs. n=141. Manuf, service	De, CH, AT	SMEs LES	2012
21.	jong vermeulen	practices		major differences on use of innovative practices between SMEs and LE's, and relation to introduction of new product innovations ("during kast 2 years, as opposed to OECD 3 yr); age classification, p. 595	n=1250 firms in 7 industries: construction, retail services, hotel etc	NL	< 100 fte	2006

22.	Lasagni	Collaboration	Performance drivers	Strengthening relations with customers, suppliers, users; better NPD when improve relation with laboratories and Research institutes. Customers – for defining product definitions; suppliers for accelerating & reducing costs, and generating ideas in design but probably less so in development. Unis for breakthrough, but difficult to manage, and limited role in success?	N=500 SMEs in 6 countries. Used survey via national agencies. Practices from lit & experts.	AT DE IT HU PO SL	1-9 10-19 20-49 40- 99 100- 249	2012
23.	Laursen & Salter.	Sourcing (external) (strategy & channels)	Over-searching can have negative effects	SMEs should be careful with concept of openness and consider cost of searching				2006
24.	Lee ea	exploration	Strategic and multi-actor alliances important drivers. Suppliers of BOM and NPR placed 2nd. (p 295)	SMEs use OI less than LEs (p. 294). OI with SMEs often limited to strategic alliances with LEs and outsourcing. More active SMEs more conscious of OI problems (p. 296). SMEs can benefit from intermediate organisations supporting SMEs in searching for partners & building trust	n=2414 SMEs and 329 LEs. And a case study.	KR	n.a.	2010
25.	Lichtenthaler	sourcing (inbound transactions)	Six groups of SMEs	Closed, closed 2, absorbers, desorbers, balanced, open	manuf	DE, CH, AUT		2008

26.	Lichtenthaler et al.	Scouting	Analysing the SMEs techn. environment to gather information & ideas	role of technology aggressuveness				2009
27.	Michelino	Collaboration	5 business models: collaboration, outsourcing, licencing, trading, incorporation (M&A)	Used financial data to analyse the 5 models.	N=813; n=271 firms; several high-tech industries	world	n.a.	2015
28.	miller e.a.	Collaboration	low level of collaborative arrangments	90% of contractors do not have collaborative arrangements; p. 62. Those that have, do this with clients/customers or buyers (90%), and much less with suppliers (27%) or competitors (41%). Page 71	national sensus	AUS	1-100?	2009
29.	Nicolas & Ledwith Perks	practices	best NPD practices	strategy most important, metrics and performance evaluation STATISTICALLY least important with both SMEs and LE's Definition EXPERT: > 3 YRS EXPERIENCE selected uniquely by SMES or LE's on a more detailed level (table iv, p. 237)	N=70 SMEs, and N=74 larges companies; response rate (convien sample) 39%	UK IR		2011

30.	Nitzsche				N=5048;n=496. Survey; no size	DE	n.a.	2016
31.	Padilla e.a.	Networking	Formal and informal relations needed					2013
32.	Parida ea	scouting (scanning) Sourcing	Importance: Scouting (§) -> incr. Sourcing (n§) -> rad.	Vertical techn. collaboration -> rad. Horizontal techn. collaboration -> incr. Both used to overcome liability of size. Both important, though scouting more for incr. sourcing more for rad.	N=1500; n=252 hightech SMEs (IT, service techn) turnover 150kUSD / fte.	SE	7-249	2012
33.	Pei-Hung Ju e.a.	strategy	Inbound higher occurrence than outbound or coupled (also with high dynamics)	Higher EO -> higher score on innovation processes. But firms with higher EO and higher dynamics do not adopt coupling approach more often.	Avg <200 ftes. Survey MBA students, N=112 manuf; n=49 service	TW	1-499	2013
34.	Pullen	Networking	Closed, focused and consistency is driver for high innovation performance	Successful network profile is complementary goals & resources, trust and low strength in network position	Case studies			2012

35.	Rodriguez	practices	practices					2014
36.	Santoro	Sourcing (External vs internal sources)	More closed than open.	Highest external: B2B customers, then competitors, partners, suppliers, & (least) universities.	N=441 SMEs, n=91; high-tech (43%) and lowtech (32%) man; services	IT	1-249	2016
37.	Savino	networking	Lit review; suppliers	The literature has also focused on suppliers as a source of knowledge (Chen et al. 2011; Cousins et al. 2011; Kang and Kang 2014; Kohler et al. 2012; Li and Vanhaverbeke 2009; Ray and Ray 2011). Innovating firms may seek suppliers in very different industries in order to uncover new and complementary technological elements and recombine them into pioneering innovations (Li and Vanhaverbeke 2009; Padula 2008; Troilo et al. 2014). A significant result may be obtained when firms search among old knowledge from outside industry suppliers (Katila 2002). Mature and well-understood knowledge elements are useful bricks when combined in different technological domains, since they offer greater reliability and may be revitalized by the exploitation of emergent technological solutions (Ahuja and Lampert 2001; Nerkar 2003). Suppliers' knowledge may play an important role in lowering costs associated with developing an architectural innovation, especially when they are involved in	Lit review (p. 10)	IT		2015

38.	Sia-Ljungstrom	Low-tech SMEs	traditional	the early design phase (Argyres and Bigelow 2010; Ray and Ray2011).		SE		2014
39.	Som & Kirner	networking	supplier- dominated	For low and medium tech companies (LMT), suppliers are more important as source and for collaborative relationship than Unis (p. 23); LMT need ACAP (p. 27). LMT have stable market position due to high investment barriers and long term relations with suppliers & customers (p. 86 Som, 2010).	Aggregated and lit review. Manuf industry	DE		
40.	Spithoven ea	Sourcing (search) Scouting (acquiring / collaboration / access / use)	Nine information and collaboration sources for search & scout (p.10, 11). Ol turnover in SMEs driven by IP protection; in LE by source (search)	SMEs more effective in using different OI practices. Need OI more (lack or resources) and can benefit more from OI than LEs. SMEs can benefit from IP protection and techn. intermediaries, but too many do not take systematic IP approach SMEs in continuous or fundamental processes use IO least. science- based and knowledge-intensive most. Collaboration includes value chain partnerships	N=1427; n= 792 SMEs, 175 > SMEs. Several industries, incl manuf, services.	BE	1-249 > 250	2013
41.	Spithoven et al.		Low-tech					2011

42.	Teirlink ea	Collaboration	Co-developing innovators Outsourcing innovators	Smaller SMEs have lower degrees of collaboration				2008 2013
43.	Tsai	networking	Suppliers are a source for ideas. Network partners	Suppliers; For techn. solutions or process innovations; partners long term for joint value creation				2009
44.	Tunzelmann & Acha		Non R&D based innovations					2005
45.	Ortiz Urbina- Criado	Strategy	Degree of open innovation depends on size and sector. Three equally large clusters	Small–medium Manuf -> low–medium OI Large service -> highest OI: buy more R&D, are cooperative, more innovative. (Do not always use IP protection).	n=8467 firms 63% manuf;37% services	ES	1-250 250-499; >500	2012
46.	Van der Vrande e.a.	Exploitation exploration	Motives: market or customer related. challenges: organisational & cultural. Difficult to benefit /use ext. relations	Exploration: customers, external networking and participation, outsourcing R&D, licencing-in of IP. SMEs use OI to compensate for lack or resources (liability of smallness) Grp 1= open, mostly manuf; Grp 2: Grp 3: customer only but no IP transactions. No differences between services & manuf	N=605 SMEs. manuf and services	NL	1-249	2009

47.	Vanhaverbeke ea							2006
48.	Wynarczyk	Collaboration	SMEs with OI collaborate for product innovations	SMEs with closed innovations collaborate for incr. changes on existing products				2013
49.	Zabala	practices	Low-tech SMEs largely have same NPD decision processes as medium-high LEs	Based on model krishnan 2001; and NPD process Mathesob 1998. Defines traditional industry as supplier dominated, techn. adopters (instead of own R&D),in part old firms, low tech, competiveness on customers' preferences & fashion (p. 32) . SMEs rank priority in practices/decisions differently. also varies per industry.	N=1200; n= 136. survey of SMEs in traditional (low tech) industries	ES	1-910-50 51-249	2012

§2.10.3 Overview of steps in innovation processes as found in literature

-			
#	Steps	Steps in innovation processes	Source
1	3	Idea generation	Gambatese & Hallowell, 2011a:
		Opportunity	553. (empirical research)
		Diffusion	
2	3	Idea generation (in house, cross-pollination,	Ozorhon et al. (2010) process
		external)	model on construction
		Idea development (selection, development)	innovation (used in NZIER, 2014).
		Diffusion (spread)	The model originated from a
			generic 3 step model of Hansen &
			Birkinshaw (2007)
3	3	Conceptualisation	Park (2004) as cited in
		Development	Gambatese & Hallowell (2011a)
		Implementation	
4	3	Identification	Toole et al. (2013: 47) on
		Evaluation	innovation in construction
		implementation	
5	4	Generalising & conceptualising a new idea	Bernstein et al. (1998)
-		Developing new technology	on innovation in construction
		Transferring knowledge	
		Applying new methods to solve follow-up	
		troubles	
6	5	Idea formulation (ideation)	Cooper (2001) as used in Tidd
-	-	Concept formulation	and Bessant. (2009: 314).
		Development of product	(See also p. 328-330).
		First use in market / test marketing	
		Commercial (full / international) use in	
		market.	
7	5	Problem identification	Halim & Haas (2004)
	-	Analytical investigation	on innovation in construction
		Development of a solution	(In Xue. 2014: 116)
		Establishing validity of full-scale prototype	
		Commercial realization	
8	5	Diagnosis	Sexton & Barrett (2003: 630).
		Action Plan	Construction innovation is a
		Taking Action	nonlinear cycle of divergent &
		Evaluation	convergent activities.
		Specific learning	
9	5	Inclinations and changes of recognition	Tatum (1987)
		Development of requisite abilities	on innovation in construction
		Supply of modern technologies into the	(In Xue. 2014: 116)
		industry	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Experimentation and refinement	
		implementation	
10	6	Research & Development	Rogers (1970, 1995. 2003) as
		Beginning of Commercialisation	cited in Gambatese & Hallowell
		Diffusion	(2001: 508) and others.
		Adoption by Innovation Accepting	
		Organisation	
		Implementation	
		Consequences	
11	6	Identification	Slaughter (2000: 4) on innovation
	-	Evaluation	in construction (based on Meyer
		Commitment	& Goes, Goodman & Griffith Von
		Detailed preparation	Hippel & Tyre)
		Actual use	
		Post-use evaluation	

Table 6: Overview of innovation process steps as found in literature

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§2.11.1 Different terminology for procurement best-practices

Cullen (2012) used a typology for contract management (see below) with 4 steps (control, interact, adapt and plan). Each step explained 2–4 key processes, which she called "best-practices". (See Figure below).

Control	Interact	Adapt	Plan	
 Ensure performance - set, review, and monitor KPIs Watch over the finances - budgets, billing and payment, total cost of contract, and trends. Record keep and report - real-time audit trails and reporting Audit compliance - of both parties to contractual documents 	 Invest in the relationship - strong SRM at all levels Orchestrate the CM network - of your people to act within the contractual frame-work as a cross-functional team Handle disagreements and disputes - prevent and treat internally and not through third parties 	 Gauge issues and risks - ongoing identification, prioritisation, tracking, and resolution Manage variations -written, verbal, and behaviour-based (estoppel) variations 	 Forecast demand and supply - business needs and changes, provider capabilities, etc. Maintain market intelligence - over your providers and the market as a whole (e.g. prices, technology, market conditions, standards) Drive continuous improvement - within both parties and their interfaces 	

Figure 1: Terminology on best-practices with managing contracts (Cullen, 2012)

In contrast, Ubeda et al. (2015: 182) found in a survey of 287 Chilean SMEs and large companies that those companies used a wide collection of simple and more complex cost-saving procurement "levers". (See Figure below). These levers seem to be on a similar level as Cullen's best-practices.



Figure 2: Terminology on cost-saving procurement levers (Ubeda et al., 2015: 182)

The 3 bar charts below from Ritvanen (2007: 123) shows survey results on procurement of logistic services in 92 Finnish SMEs. The survey used prompted awareness to respondents (2007: 197, 203). From the first bar chart, Ritvanen concluded that most of these Finnish SMEs used several *procurement tools* for evaluating their procurement performance. The second and third bar chart in the Figure show *procurement performance criteria* and *supplier selection criteria*. Depending on the context of the company, such criteria could also be considered best-practices.



Figure 3: Terminology on tools, performance criteria, & selection criteria in SMEs (Ritvanen, 2007)

Chapter 3: Methodology of this Research §3.6.1 Search strategies for the literature review

The review applied 3 search strategies separately or in combination:

- 1. Conducting searches with combinations of key words;
- 1. Conducting reference and citation searches;
- 2. Conducting searches with author's names or journal names.

Ad 1: Using predominantly search terms (key words) as procurement or purchasing (buying, supply, sourcing, supplier) combined with small business, small company(s), small company or small companies, small organisation(s) or SME(s), with innovation or innovative or innovate, or construction innovation or building innovation revealed a potentially-relevant body of research in Web of Science and in Google Scholar. (See Appendix for complete overview of search terms used),

Ad 2: In (subsequent) reference and citation searches via Google Scholar the main focus was on literature from 1995 or 2000 onwards. Research on procurement and on innovation management has developed quickly over the past decades and new technology and increased competition has changed procurement and innovation processes. As the construction industry has remained fairly stable over the last decades, the literature could also include older articles.

Ad 2: For example, Ellegaard (2006: 278) found limited cross-referencing between domains of small company journals and purchasing literature and found limited cross-publishing. Nevertheless (forward and backward) citation searches for older or newer articles proved beneficial when the research analysed (1) older (backward) references from extant literature reviews and from PhD theses, or (2) newer (forward) citations from highly-cited and relevant publications.

Ad 3: Several authors (e.g. Hardie, 2011, Hochrein & Glock, 2012: 233) recommend using established (peer-reviewed) research journals as a source of reference. Initially these journals (see Table below) were used as a source for potential literature. However, it revealed that relevant authors often used several journals to discuss their related research, and exclusively searching for papers via academic journals yielded limited extra results. This was confirmed in Spina et al. (2013: 5) who found 20 peer-reviewed journals related to procurement research, and Ellegaard (2006) who found 58 peer-reviewed articles spread out over 17 journals related to small company purchasing. (See Appendix for more details).

Ad 3: Nevertheless, the review status was a first quality criterion. The focus was on peer-reviewed papers from academic journals. Additionally, the literature review covered peer-reviewed conference papers that were mainly accessible via proceedings of ACERE (Australian Centre for Entrepreneurship Research Exchange) and IPSERA (International Purchasing and Supply Education and Research Association). Papers published via these conferences often describe work-in-progress or new research avenues that in future may appear in one of the journals mentioned above. (See Appendix).

Ad 3: The review furthermore identified non-academic documents (accessed via Google) from consultancy companies, industry associations, commercial companies, and (semi-) governmental companies. (See Appendix).

§3.6.1 Search strings with synonyms and related terms

Several search strings used in the iterative literature search. (Status 4th of June 2015).

When Google Scholar could not combine long search strings, Web of Science was used.

Long search string on SMEs or entrepreneurial firms. [Allintitle: 28,600 (anywhere in article 431,000) hits in Google Scholar] In WoS this is 19533 articles (60668 topics) including deliberate typos (SME OR SMEs OR "small firm" OR "small firms" OR "small business" OR "small businesses" OR "small company" OR "small companies" OR "small and medium sized firm" OR "small and medium firm" OR "small and medium sized firms" "small and medium firms" OR "small and medium sized business" OR "small and medium business" OR "small and medium sized businesses" OR "small and medium businesses" OR "small and medium sized entreprise" OR "small and medium enterprises" OR "small and medium sized enterprise" OR "small and medium enterprises" OR "small and medium sized enterprise" OR "small and medium enterprises" OR "small and medium sized enterprise" OR enterpreneur OR enterpreneurs OR enterpreneurial OR entrepreneur OR entrepreneurs OR enterpreneur OR enterpreneurs OR gazelle OR gazelles)

Short search string on SMEs. [Allintitle: 76,500 (anywhere in article 1.34 million) hits in Google Scholar.: (SME OR SMEs OR "small firm" OR "small firms" OR "small business" OR "small businesses" OR "small company" OR "small companies" OR "small and medium sized firm" OR "small and medium firm" OR "small and medium sized firms")

Short Search string on entrepreneurial firms [including the typo]. (venture OR ventures OR entrepreneurial OR entrepreneur OR entrepreneurs OR enterpreneur OR enterpreneurs OR gazelle OR gazelles)

Long search string on procurement. [Allintitle: 112,000 (anywhere in article 3.5 million) hits in Google Scholar] In Web of Science this results in 58,000 HITS IN TITLE from 2000. (Purchasing OR procurement OR supplier OR supply OR buyer OR buyers OR supplier OR suppliers OR buying OR "supply chain" OR "supply management" OR "supply base" OR "supplier base" OR "supplier-based" OR "supply chain management" OR "supply chain integration" or "Supplier-buyer" OR "suppliercustomer" OR "seller-buyer" OR "seller-customer" OR "buyer-supplier" OR "customer-supplier" OR "buyer-seller" OR "customer-seller" OR "Supplier-buyers" OR "supplier-customers" OR "sellerbuyers" OR "seller-customers" OR "buyer-suppliers" OR "customer-suppliers" OR "buyer-sellers" OR "customer-sellers" OR "Suppliers-buyers" OR "suppliers-customers" OR "sellers-buyers" OR "sellerscustomers" OR "buyers-suppliers" OR "customers-suppliers" OR "buyers-sellers" OR "customerssellers" OR "Supplier buyer" OR "supplier customer" OR "seller buyer" OR "seller customer" OR "buyer supplier" OR "customer supplier" OR "buyer seller" OR "customer seller" OR "Supplier buyers" OR "supplier customers" OR "seller buyers" OR "seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "customer suppliers" OR "buyer sellers" OR "customer sellers" OR "Suppliers buyers" OR "suppliers customers" OR "sellers buyers" OR "sellers customers" OR "buyers suppliers" OR "customers suppliers" OR "buyers sellers" OR "customers sellers")

Short search string] on procurement. (supply OR supplier OR procurement OR purchasing OR buyer OR buying)

Short search string on procurement process model: "Weele model" OR "purchasing process model" OR procurement process model" OR "procurement model" OR "purchasing model")

Search string on Sustainability: (Green OR environmental OR sustainable OR sustainability OR "carbon footprint" OR "circular economy" OR waste OR "waste-reduction" OR "waste-reducing" OR CSR OR "corporate social responsibility")

Long and very generic search string on collaboration: [Allintitle 1,1 million (anywhere in article 5 million) hits in Google Scholar]. (Clustering OR cluster OR clusters OR collaborative OR collaborating OR collaboration OR network OR networks OR networking OR integrate OR integration OR integration OR alliance OR alliancing OR alliances OR dyad OR dyads OR dyadic) *HENCE NOT:* astronomics, neural, medicine, medical, mathematics, algorithm, etc.

Long search string on buyer-seller. [Allintitle 13,900 (anywhere in article 17.300) hits in Google Scholar] ("Supplier-buyer" OR "supplier-customer" OR "seller-buyer" OR "seller-customer" OR

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

"buyer-supplier" OR "customer-supplier" OR "buyer-seller" OR "customer-seller" OR "Supplierbuyers" OR "supplier-customers" OR "seller-buyers" OR "seller-customers" OR "buyer-suppliers" OR "customer-suppliers" OR "buyer-sellers" OR "customer-sellers" OR "Suppliers-buyers" OR "supplierscustomers" OR "sellers-buyers" OR "sellers-customers" OR "buyer-suppliers" OR "customerssuppliers" OR "buyers-sellers" OR "customers-sellers" OR "Supplier buyer" OR "supplier customer" OR "seller buyer" OR "seller customer" OR "buyer supplier" OR "customer supplier" OR "buyer seller" OR "customer seller" OR "Supplier buyers" OR "supplier customers" OR "seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "supplier buyers" OR seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "supplier customers" OR seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "customer suppliers" OR seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "customer suppliers" OR seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "customer suppliers" OR seller customers" OR "buyer suppliers" OR "customer suppliers" OR sellers "OR "Suppliers buyers" OR "suppliers customers" OR "buyer sellers" OR sellers "OR "Suppliers buyers" OR "suppliers customers" OR sellers buyers" OR "sellers customers" OR sellers buyers" OR sellers customers" OR sellers customersellers" OR sellers custome

Search string on industry relations: ("industrial-relation" OR "business-to-business" OR "businessrelation" OR "business relation" OR "commercial relation" OR "industry relation" OR industryrelation" OR "industry-relationship" "industrial-relations" OR "business-to-business" OR "businessrelations" OR "business relations" OR "commercial relations" OR "industry relations" OR industryrelations" OR "industry-relationships")

Search string on non-incremental innovation: (radical OR disruptive OR discontinuous OR architectural OR system OR integral OR systemic OR modular OR systems)

Search string on construction industry: (Construction OR building OR housing) AND (industry OR sector OR "supply chain")

Search string on open Innovation: ("open innovation" OR "user innovation" OR "customer innovation" OR "distributed innovation" OR "supplier innovation")

Search string on innovation: ("new product development" OR NPD OR innovat*)

Search string on technology innovation: ("Technology innovation" OR "product innovation" OR "technological innovation")

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§3.6.1: Examples of academic journals possibly relevant to this research

rable //sournal names possibly relevant to this	-cocaron
Journal name	Academic Domain
Building Research and Information (BRI)	Construction industry and innovation
Construction Innovation (CI)	Construction industry and innovation
Construction Management and Economics (CME)	Construction industry and innovation
Engineering Construction and Architectural Management (CME)	Construction industry and innovation
Journal of Construction Engineering and Management (JCEM)	Construction industry and innovation
Journal of Purchasing & Supply Management (JPSM)	Procurement
Supply Chain Management: An International Journal (SCMIJ)	Procurement
Journal of Supply Chain Management (JSCM)	Procurement
Industrial Marketing Management	Business / Entrepreneurship
Journal of Small Business Management (JSBM)	Small Business / Entrepreneurship
International Small Business Journal (ISBJ)	Small Business / Entrepreneurship
Journal of Business Venturing	Small business / Entrepreneurship
Small Business Economics (SBE)	Small Business / Entrepreneurship
Technovation (JV)	Innovation management
Journal of Product Innovation Management (JPIM)	Innovation management

Table 7: Journal names possibly relevant to this research

Based on the ERA list. (For the ERA Journal list, see Anonymous, 2009. The Excellence in Research for Australia (ERA) Initiative. Australian Research Council, http://www.arc.gov.au/era [6 April 2010].

§3.6.1 Conference papers and non-academic sources used for the review

Academic conference proceedings	Details
IPSERA proceedings (2008 – 2016)	Procurement & supply management research http://www.ipsera.com/
ACERE proceedings (2013, 2015, 2016)	Small Business / entrepreneurship research http://acereconference.com/
CIB proceedings (UK / NL)	Construction innovations research http://www.cibworld.nl/site/databases/publications.html
CRC and BRITE proceedings (AUS)	Construction innovations research CRC and BRITE: (<u>http://www.construction-</u> <u>innovation.info/indexd708.html?id=3</u>)
Sustainable Built Environment national research centre (SBEnrc; AUS)	SBENRC: <u>http://sbenrc.com.au/</u>

Table 8: Overview of academic sources used in Chapter 2

Table 9: Overview of non-academic sources used in Chapter 2

Non-academic source	Details
Industry (research) associations	Built Research Association NZ (BRANZ)
Consultancy companies	Price Waterhouse Coopers McKinsey
(semi) governmental companies	NZ Statistics
Industry associations	Prefabrication New Zealand (PrefabNZ) Facilities Management Association NZ (FMANZ) Buildingvalue.nz (NZ) Building a Better New Zealand (NZ) Bouwend Nederland (NL) New Zealand Green Building Council (NZGBC)
§3.6.2.1 Detailed discussion of 8 process steps for case study research

The aspects discussed below have been taken from table based on Eisenhardt (1989)

Ad 2: The selection of cases will be done carefully to fit research objectives. Both according to Dubois & Araujo (2007) and Swanborn (2013) this is important for the validity. It is also necessary to get access to cases with sufficient richness of data and a potential comparison with other cases.

Ad 2: The *number of cases* required for this research also depends on the non-positivistic perspective of this research. For example, Dubois & Gadde (2002) favoured single *case studies* which would produce rich material and new theoretical relationships. Both Yin (1984) and Eisenhardt (1989) preferred *multiple-case studies* over single case studies as they would develop more elaborate theory which would be more robust and generalizable. Eisenhardt (1989) as cited in Manley (2008) saw poor generalisation with fewer than 4 case studies while more than 10 case studies would limit possibilities for effective cross-comparison. Meredith (1998) suggested a relationship between the number of case studies and the possibility to apply statistical methods for correlating and comparing data. According to Meredith (1998) such possibilities would increase from 6 multiple cases upwards. However, innovations processes by definition are *non-standard improvements* (see for example Tidd & Bessant, 2009) and this research expected a large variety of practises which made a statistical analysis with more case studies less useful or at least not efficient.

Ad 2: Considering the research domains in more detail. In her *construction innovation* research Hardie (2011) applied 7 case studies. Bemelmans on describing best practices in *construction procurement* used 2 case studies to design a procurement maturity model and then tested the model in another 2 case studies. In their seminal work on *procurement maturity models* Reck & Long (1998) as cited in Baier (2008) used 15 case studies. Ates (2008) applied 4 case studies with each 3 interviews per case study on her research on *strategy making in SMEs*. Wynstra (1998) in a 4 -year research project on supplier involvement in NPD used 9 case studies, 9 interviews and an additional 3 in-depth case studies. Hagelaar *et al.* (2015) on procurement practices within SMEs used 9 case study interviews combined with one focus-group discussion, and a Delphi study with new participants. Ellegaard (2006, 2009), and Morrissey & Knight (2011) both used between 10 – 15 interviews as a single mode of research. De Waal (2011) combined a quantitative survey with 5 case studies.

Ad 2: The number of cases also depends on whether they are used *exploratory, descriptive* or *explanatory*. The current research focused on the question *how* focal companies manage innovative suppliers with the object of explaining *why* they conduct certain practices. This research hence commences with an exploratory perspective (in the interviews) and then with a descriptive and explanatory perspective (in the surveys). According to Yin (2013) this would need either one single, or multiple case studies.

Ad 2: There are some practical considerations to be made as well. (Swanborn, 2013: 79). Preparing an extra interview may not take much extra time, but transcribing and analysing approx. one hour of speech would take considerable time. Moreover, for time constraints the case companies had to be situated in Auckland. This latter point may not be a large issue on the validity, as the Auckland region represents approx. 50% of all construction

activity in New Zealand and therefore the region may have hundreds of potentially-relevant focal companies.

Ad 2: In conclusion. This research commences with a working understanding from literature. The interviews should help to convert this understanding (assumptions) into survey questions. Too many (superficial) case studies will not give a better understanding whereas one single (in-depth) case study would give too many details but no comparison (replication) with other case studies. The researcher also has to consider the time available in this research project. Considering the above, this research uses material from 5 New Zealand case study interviews to explore this research.

Ad 5: In *conducting the data analysis* this research focuses on data from open-structured interviews with one key informant from 5 companies. The interviews are recorded and summarized in writing. The interviewees receive a draft copy within one week and are invited to give their comments. This enables the interviewees to give feedback and also enables the researcher to pose additional questions.

Ad 5-7: The steps of *analysing data (5) and building theory (6)* both needs rigor and creativity and form an iterative process which take some time. It is here that an additional *review of literature* (7) had an added-value to design survey I.

As discussed above the case study interviews had open-ended structures. The researcher used 3 power-point slides to guide the interview. As a fallback-scenario the researcher prepared a set of semi-structured interview questions in case a more structured approach proved more appropriate. However, in all 5 instances the interviewees needed little prompting and openly discussed several units-of-analysis within the context of the current research.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§3.6.2.2 Profile of Company & Research Participant of Focal Companies

(See also Chapter 4)

	Code name	Profile Company	Inter- viewee	Comp. Size	Age & experience	Comp age	Date interview
1	Design & Build	Collective of architect, engineers, contractors and product manufacturers. Designs, constructs and manages the complete build of innovative prefab emergency shelters (residential and non- residential) and residential baches.	Director FT	1-10	40 – 50 Experienced, master level	< 5 yr	13 JAN2016
2	Survey & Consult	Architect. Chartered Building Surveyor and Engineer; offering specialist construction services	Director KW	1-2	40 – 50 Experienced PhD	15+ yr	10 DEC2015
3	Innovative building Services	Start-up company specializing in providing building maintenance services with procured innovative equipment	Partner KC	5-10	40 Experienced, MBA	< 1 yr	11 DEC2015
4	Insulator	Master-franchise company. Distributor of overseas innovative insulation material, manufacturer of organic insulation material. Also provides installation services in new built (residential / non residential)	Director NH	10-50 51- 100	40 Experienced Degree in Commerce.	15+ yr	15 DEC2015
5	Concrete Panel	Large-scale prefab manufacturer of innovative concrete panels for residential and non-residential buildings. Subsidiary of an established NZ company operating in the same industry.	Marketing director PA	100+	40 (12+ yrs) Experienced in general management, marketing & procurement	15+ yr	11 DEC2015

Table 10: Profile of research participants explorative interviews



§3.6.2.2 Powerpoint slides used during the Interviews

§3.6.2.2 Interviews: Coding, Intelligent Transcription and Reformat in Paragraphs

The interviews were recorded. Audio files were transformed into interview text files via intelligent transcription¹ with the software programme NVIVO². This means that the interview texts (see Appendix §4.2) were transcribed without interjections, prompts or meaningless expressions (such as ums, eh, you know, right), and without repetitions, laughter, or breaks. Parts of the discussions not relating to the research topic (e.g. disturbances, small talk, taking the phone, introduction or closing of the interview) were eliminated or summarised. Grammatical editing was performed to obtain more correct sentences. This improved readability and reduced ambiguity. In several instances sentences were summarised. Time stamps and line numbering were added.

An individual letter indicates each participant. The AUT-researcher was indicated with an A. In some instances, post-hoc remarks or clarifications were added between square brackets: []. Breaks in the conversation were indicated by: [...]. Incomprehensible wording from the audio files were indicated with: [*]. (See §4.1 for details).

The interview texts were re-formatted into paragraphs after each prompt or after each question by the researcher. Where it was clear that participants started a new (sub) topic, the interview texts also continued with a new paragraph for better readability. Names of employees, suppliers, industry professionals, competitors, or client companies were deleted or anonymised. In the texts such names were indicated within square brackets, for example: [company name] or [expert name].

Conducting intelligent transcriptions could potentially impact the reliability of the transcripts as the final documents need to adequately reflect the opinions and ideas of the participants. The purpose of the transcripts was to obtain expert insights on the meso and micro level of the industry. The PhD researcher was a trained and certified translator with industry experience in translating and editing source texts into object texts (target texts). Hence it was assumed that the transition from the source texts into more readable transcripts was conducted conscientiously and without loss of quality. Had the purpose of the interviews been on a narrative or discourse level, intelligent transcriptions would *not* have been an adequate method as input for data analysis.

Quotes from the interviews or reference to the interview in this PhD thesis were crossreferenced by the line number of the transcribed interview text.

¹ https://www.globalme.net/blog/verbatim-vs-intelligent-vs-edited-transcription.

http://www.transcriptioncity.co.uk/verbatim-transcription/.

⁽Both websites accessed 5 December 2015).

 $^{^2}$ The programme was provided by the University and works user-friendly. (For a discussion on software packages, see Samarasinghe, 2014: 135 – 141).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§3.6.3 Comparison of group-type Research based on Schiele and Landeta

A traditional *focus-group* approach (group interview) consists of several experts and researcher(s). Experts will be asked questions and can also respond on each other's answers. This will help participants and the researcher in obtaining generating knowledge about complex subject matters (Verschuren & Doorewaard, 2010: 232). A disadvantage of this method is the possibility of group-think and bias, and the relatively weak position of the researcher (Engeldorp Gastelaars, 1998: 308). Such disadvantages could be avoided in a Delphi study.

A traditional *Delphi-study* has 2 or more rounds with written questions to experts, and analysing their written opinions which should lead to increased knowledge and a convergence of opinions (Verschuren & Doorewaard, 2010: 233). An advantage is that participants can develop their knowledge. The researcher takes the lead in developing research questions and hypotheses. The absence of face-to-face discussions makes interactions among participants limited and knowledge generation time-consuming. It also requires a steady base of participants. Other disadvantages are the difficulty to verify the precision of the method (that is manipulation by participants or by the researcher) and the lack of interaction which for example is needed to clarify questions posed by the researcher (Landeta, 2011: 1630).

The *nominal-group-technique* consists of a small number of experts who follow a strict process in producing ideas (proposals or answers) on items that a researcher poses to them. Experts first put down their ideas in writing, and only then explain these to other experts in a discussion. Then experts individually and anonymously prioritize ideas which are summarised by the researcher. Although the interaction produces good results, according to Landeta (2011) these are still less reliable than Delphi due to group-effects.

Finally, the *world-café approach* consists of several structured focus-group discussions. It was developed by Tan & Brown (2005) and found wide application both in New Zealand (see for example Fouché, 2011) and abroad. The related *research world café* approach was developed by Schiele (2012) and was successfully applied in 3 procurement-related PhD studies. It compensates for weaknesses found in both the Delphi (i.e. time-consuming for participants) and the traditional focus-group setting (i.e. risk of group-think, Hoffmann, 2011).

The roundtable discussion of this research was conducted consistent with the *research world-café approach* as it (1) was less dependent on a steady base of participants, (2) was less time-consuming for participants, (3) yielded results which were less subjected to interviewer-bias or group-think and (4) had multiple discussion rounds which increases internal and external validity. Moreover, (5) participants generally appreciated the discussions and learnings (Schiele, 2014). Finally, (6) the researcher had experience with participating in and organising world-café research, which increased the likelihood of a good outcome. Hoffmann (2011) suggested that this approach could replace case-studies.

§3.6.4 Strategies to get Access to the Survey-Population

Table 11: Potential res	pondents identified	from several	public online sources
Tuble II. Totelliumes	pondento identifica	noni severai	public offinite sources

Public source	Email	First
	address	names
Building Guide members	25	4
Companies selected with 'green' or innovative' and 'construction' etc.	109	63
EWPA Elevating Work Platform members	17	9
FMANZ contacts (in part referrals)	62	62
Heavy Equipment Supplier Association	27	22
Master Joiners members selected with 'green' or 'innovative'	11	6
MRM Roofer members	60	31
New Zealand Concrete society	27	18
New Zealand Contractors members	222	152
New Zealand Timber Industry Federation	46	25
NZGBC members	179	113
Patentees & Inventors of Construction Innovations (N=166; n=29)	29	9
Placemaker supplier contacts	12	12
PrefabNZ members	337	261
Ready Mix Concrete Association	8	6
REFERRALS: AUT Built Asset MGMT alumni	38	38
REFERRALS: AUT contacts (partly via LinkedIn)	21	21
REFERRALS: CIPS New Zealand contacts and MBA alumni	27	27
REFERRALS: Value New Zealand / Construction Industry Group	28	17
Research relations (LinkedIn, business cards contacts, email addresses), in	23	21
part referrals		
SBN network contacts and website, includes referrals	63	54
Strata Laminated Timber Association	7	3
Waterproofing Membrane members	34	34
WPMA – Associate members	36	28
WPMA Wood Processors & Manufacturing Association	43	21
Gross totals	1,491	1057

Strategy of promotion and self-selection to obtain survey response

The research used email newsletters from several associations and postings in several LinkedIn groups to stimulate response. The Table below shows the total reach to theoretically 15,282 members. It is clear from marketing research (for example Verhage, 2009, p. 453) that (1) a relatively small portion of these members was within the target range of managing innovative suppliers, that (2) a smaller portion had actually read at least one the postings, and that (3) an even smaller proportion had also completed the survey. This is assumed to be particular true for the 2 LinkedIn postings on SME business New Zealand and on Infrastructure and construction. Additionally, the researcher attended 3 industry conferences and several networking sessions to promote the survey. Finally, the researcher promoted and published some research results on a weblog. Based on some feedback and on SurveyMonkey meta-data, this promotion and self-selection strategy only led to a small number of self-selected survey respondents. However, it is assumed that promotion increased the response from the survey-invites as discussed below.

Table 12: Data on industry associations & LinkedIn groups for promotion or self-selection strategy

Promotion	Readers/members
Mentioned in FMANZ email newsletter, with a focus on SMEs and FM 30 May	800
2016;	
Attended 2-day conference May 2016; one network session in April 2016	
Mentioned in PrefabNZ email newsletter; focus on prefabrication; 29 May	600
2016;	
Attended 2-day conference April 2016	
Mentioned in NZGBC email newsletter; focus on green-tech & sustainability;	700
10 May 2016;	
Attended 1-day conference June 2016	
Posting in LinkedIn FMANZ group with a focus on FM and SMEs; (13, 24 May	631
2016)	

Posting in LinkedIn New ZealandGBC group; focus on green-tech and	257
sustainability (13, 24 May 2016)	
Posting in LinkedIn group CIPSNZ for referrals or experts; with focus on	263
procurement (11, 13 May 2016); Networking nights in April, May, June 2016	
Posting in LinkedIn group SME business New Zealand (24 May 2016)	8,800
Posting in LinkedIn group infrastructure & construction (24 May 2016)	3,231
Gross total of members of these industry associations and LinkedIn groups	3263,031

(2) Strategy survey-invites to industry representatives to obtain survey response

The second strategy was to send survey-invites to the target-population. The Table below alphabetically summarizes the gross survey population (N=1491) related to several industry associations as collected on the Internet between April and June 2016. The Table also includes results from a search into New Zealand construction patents. Email addresses, company & contact names, and the name of the industry association were collected and stored in an Excel database and used in line with AUT Ethics Approval 15/237. Not all industry associations had member email addresses publicly available or easily downloadable. In several instances, associations provided email addresses of roughly 10% to 30% of their members. This increased a representation bias with members of such associations. In part, the below numbers consisted of *referral* email addresses. The researcher asked such individuals to forward the survey-invite to relevant industry professionals, which also created a representation bias.

§3.6.4.1 Cleaning the Survey Data in Five Steps

Preparing and cleaning the dataset, and selecting appropriate statistical tests was done in 5 steps as explained below.

Step 1: Data conversion from SurveyMonkey for SPSS

Raw data on the SurveyMonkey results (N=121) were downloaded in Excel with condensed columns and with numerical value (1-n) cells. The survey data in this Excel file was modified. Hence 33 text heading questions and 90 subheading questions were replaced by 115 variable names and 12 text-label names. The modified data in the Excel file then was imported in an SPSS software package, version 23. (See SPSS Codebook). Considering the sample size and with the purpose of increasing the internal validity and statistical power, several ordinal variables with initially 5-point or 7-point Likert-type scales were recoded into 2-point or 3-point Likert-type scales. (See SPSS Codebook).

Step 2: Outliers in SPSS and the nett sample size

From the gross total **N=121** respondents, 6 respondents only answered the mandatory survey questions (Q1-Q6) and were removed from the dataset. Respondents' completion times varied considerably but no outliers were identified. One late respondent (1 August 2016) was known to the researcher. The data suggested a conscientious survey completion and the case was accepted. An analysis on company size versus the number of number of staff involved with innovations revealed 1 outlier. Similarly, 2 self-selected respondents were identified via their foreign private email addresses were removed from the dataset as they were not working in the New Zealand construction industry. Hence in total 9 cases were removed from the dataset. Another 8 cases had partially missing data but were not removed as the data provided by those respondents on Q1 – Q21 contained no outliers and were considered useful³. Further analysis in SPSS found no further "anomalies" (SPSS terminology) in the dataset. The cleaned dataset had a sample size of N=112.

Step 3: Analysing the Nett Sample Response Rates on Question Level

³ Cases 48, 52, 53, 56, 74, 64, 68, 110, and 111 were removed. Cases 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, 21, 27, 45 had partial missing data and were <u>not</u> removed. An independent-samples Mann-Whitney U test showed no significance with *p* = .497. (Analysed 21 April 2017).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

As mentioned above, the broad industry scope increased the external validity necessary for generalising findings to the target group. A common test to determine external validity is using an independent-samples t-test over a first batch and last batch of respondents (Armstrong & Overton, 1977). However, the process of submitting 3 invite-waves to the target population and adding invitees with different backgrounds made it impossible to test the available data on late or non-response bias as adding new email addresses in subsequent waves could create significant differences. Additionally, for example Mullen *et al.* (2009, p. 302) questioned the obvious assumption that late respondents behave similarly to non-respondents. This assumption can neither be proven nor disproven.

However, a non-response analysis was conducted on the question level to analyse reliability of the individual respondents. SurveyMonkey contained 32 questions, totalling 115 variables⁴. On the question level SurveyMonkey indicated how many respondents "answered" or "skipped" (SurveyMonkey terminology) an individual question. Analysis from the SurveyMonkey raw data (Table below) revealed that several questions yielded a non-response i.e. were "skipped" by one or more respondents.

n	Variable	respondent s	% non- respons e	Mandator y	e Type	Label of Variable
Q1	IDEA	0	0.0%	No	0	Ranking or procurement activities in idea phase
Q2	DEVELOP	0	0.0%	No	0	Ranking of procurement activities in develop phase
Q3	SpecifyFunct	0	0.0%	Yes	N	Specify functionality for innovative suppliers
Q4	Select&Find	0	0.0%	Yes	N	Find & select innovative suppliers
Q5	Nego&Contr	0	0.0%	Yes	N	Negotiate & contract with innovative suppliers
Q6	Manage Rel	0	0.0%	Yes	N	Manage relations with innovative suppliers
Q7#	EntOrient	4	3.8%	No	0	Entrepreneurial orientation
Q8	IntsSuppR	0	0.0%	Yes	0	Intensity of relations with types of suppliers
Q9	ProdProc	0	0.0%	Yes	0	The company develops process or product innovations with
Q10	RadIncr	0	0.0%	Yes	0	The company develops radical or innovations with
Q11	ForDom	0	0.0%	Yes	0	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat)

Table 13: Overview of Questions 1 to 32 (N=112) and frequency and percentage of missing data

⁴ Hence a survey question in SurveyMonkey could generate more than one variable in SPSS.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	NewCur	0	0.0%	Yes	0	We prefer small or
						large suppliers for (somewhat)
Q13	SmalLrg	0	0.0%	Yes	0	We prefer new or
						current suppliers
Q14 [#]	NmInno	30	26.8%	No	S	Estimated number
-	_			-	_	of innovations
						developed with all
						vears
Q15 [#]	TurnInno	38	33.9%	No	S	Estimated % of
						turnover from of
						innovations
						suppliers last 3
						years
Q16	AddRemarks	90	80.3%	No	Т	Optional remarks on Q14 and Q15
Q17	InnWSbC	0	0.0%	Yes	0	Innovations with
						supplier
						beneficial for our
						company
Q18	InnWSbE	0	0.0%	Yes	0	Innovations with
						supplier
						beneficial for the
						natural
019	InnNShC	0	0.0%	νος	0	environment
QIJ	iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	U	0.070	105	Ŭ	without supplier
						interaction are
						beneficial for our
Q20	InnNSbE	0	0.0%	Yes	0	Innovations
						without supplier
						Interaction are
						Deficition for the
						natural
					_	natural environment
Q21	Comsize	10	2.7%	Yes	0	natural environment Company size in classes
Q21 Q22 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS	10 20	2.7%	Yes No	O S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff
Q21 Q22 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS	10 20	2.7%	Yes No	O S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in inpovations with
Q21 Q22 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS	10 20	2.7%	Yes No	O S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP	10 20 21	2.7% 11.6% 12.5%	Yes No No	O S S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP	10 20 21	2.7% 11.6% 12.5%	Yes No No	O S S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP	10 20 21	2.7% 11.6% 12.5%	Yes No No	O S S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP	10 20 21	2.7% 11.6% 12.5%	Yes No No	O S S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge	10 20 21 23	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3%	Yes No No	O S S	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years)
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover	10 20 21 23 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No	0 S S S O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover	10 20 21 23 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No	0 S S S O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnovor
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover	10 20 21 23 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No	0 S S O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products.
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover	10 20 21 23 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No	0 S S S O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover	10 20 21 23 19 10	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No	0 S S 0	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy	10 20 21 23 19 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0%	Yes No No No No	0 5 5 5 0 0	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy	10 20 21 23 19 19	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0% 14.7%	Yes No No No No	0 S S 0 0	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy (Treacy &
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy	10 20 21 23 19 19 20	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0% 14.7%	Yes No No No No	0 5 5 5 0	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy (Treacy & Wiersma) Banking of
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#] Q27 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy Bstrategy	10 20 21 23 19 19 30	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0% 14.7% 15.2%	Yes No No No No No	0 5 5 5 0 0	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy (Treacy & Wiersma) Ranking of business strategy;
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#] Q27 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy Bstrategy	10 20 21 23 19 19 30	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0% 14.7% 15.2%	Yes No No No No No	0 S S O O O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy (Treacy & Wiersma) Ranking of business strategy; entrepreneurial;
Q21 Q22 [#] Q23 [#] Q24 [#] Q25 [#] Q26 [#] Q27 [#]	Comsize StffInnoS StffInnoP ComAge Turnover CStrategy Bstrategy	10 20 21 23 19 30	2.7% 11.6% 12.5% 14.3% 14.0% 14.7% 15.2%	Yes No No No No No	0 S S O O O	natural environment Company size in classes Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers Company age (in years) Ranking of estimated company turnover from products, services or distribution Ranking of customer strategy (Treacy & Wiersma) Ranking of business strategy; entrepreneurial; stable; survival

Q28	ComPos	14	12%	No	N	My position in the company
Q29	LevelEx	10	8%	Yes	0	My level of experience in the following areas
Q30	Satisfy	5	7.3%	No	0	Ranking of satisfaction on innovation activities
Q31 [#]	InfoRTD	16	14.3%	No	N	Please send me information on the focus group
Q32 [#]	Informed	15	13.4%	No	N	Please keep me informed about this research

*Questions with # are explained below. Variable types were N (nominal), O (ordinal) or S (scale).

The SurveyMonkey syntax was that Q3 - Q7 were mandatory and hence respondents were forced via the survey structure ("Please complete this question") to submit data on these questions. From Q7 onwards several questions were non-compulsory and respondents could choose *not* to answer a specific question.

In line with the Ethics Approval, data on the survey was by default anonymous. Respondents could choose to submit names and email addresses (Q31, Q 32) or to remain anonymous. An analysis revealed no relationship of non-responses on the question level with anonymous responses (Q32).

The non-compulsory questions that related to the estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers over the past 3 years and related to the estimated turnover from such innovations (Q14, Q15) yielded relatively high non-response rates (26.8% and 33.9%). Possible reasons for non-responses on these quantitative questions could be that respondents did not have specific data directly available. Contrary to expectations (see for example Hardie, 2011b) 3 commercial and strategy questions yielded lower non-response rates (Q25 = 14%; Q26 = 14.7% and Q27 = 15.2%). It could be that non-respondents did not want to disclose this information. To some governmental respondents, these questions could also appear less relevant⁵. The preceding question on company age (Q24) yielded a similar non-response rate of 14.3%. Hence there was no special reason to suggest that the non-respondents on the 3 commercial and strategy questions behaved differently.

The research was unable to verify reasons for non-responses with the respondents although the stable response rates on content at the end of the questionnaire (Q28, Q29, Q30) did not suggest a 'survey fatigue' with respondents. (Compare Saunders e.a., 2009: 374). As shown in the above Table, most respondents were willing to submit data on their own company position (Q28; non-response 12%) and on their individual experience (Q29; non-response 8%). The response rates on process questions (Q31, Q32) for respondents' interest in planned focus group discussions and their interest in the research results did not suggest such a fatigue. Finally, respondents could add free-text suggestions or remarks to several questions. Excluding the free-text question 16, on average each question yielded 8 remarks. The distribution in the Table below did not suggest a survey fatigue, with the last question having 10 remarks.

Table 14. Number of remarks per question that respondents submitted with the nee text options											
Question	Q3	Q4	Q5	Q6	Q7	Q10	Q11	Q12	Q13	Q16	Q32
Remarks (n)	17	9	10	10	6	5	6	1	8	22	10

Table 14: Number of remarks per question that respondents submitted with the free-text options

⁵ In line with e.g. MBIE (2013a, p. 6), in this research the term "company" was used generically and included relevant organisations in education, government or health sectors. Respondents would be procurement management or facilities management professionals from such large organisations.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Step 4: Analysis of Normal Distribution for appropriate Testing

Checks on normality of data were important to determine the adequate choice of parametric versus non-parametric tests. Basically, parametric tests basically are for continuous variables with normally distributed data (with a bell-curve distribution); non-parametric tests are for categorical variables with non-normally distributed data (e.g. a skewed or kurtosis distribution). The research hence had to check (1) normality, (2) data type, and often (3) other assumptions.

(1) NORMALITY. Before conducting a specific test in the following Sections, this research checked normality of the combination of independent variables with dependent variables by analysing Q-Q-plots, boxplots, and histograms (Löfgren, 2017). Only with test subsample sizes⁶ of n < 30, a Shapiro-Wilk analysis was additionally conducted and the kurtosis and skewness were analysed. (These cases have been indicated with a footnote). Several (partly conflicting) guidelines exist on critical kurtosis and skewness values; this research followed Cramer (1998) who suggested that both values need to be close to zero and preferably between -1 < x < + 1. Another rule of the thumb is that skewness or kurtosis are each less than 2x their standard errors (S.E.). With test subsample sizes of n > 30 (or preferably n > 50) normality was assumed although a Shapiro-Wilk test or kurtosis or skewness values could suggest otherwise (Cramer & Howitt, 2004; UvA stats, 2017).

(2) DATA-TYPE. Based on the Table in Step 3, some categorical variables were nominal but most variables were ordinal and based on Likert-type scales. These variable types had non-normal distributions. The 5 continuous (scale type) variables in the survey had non-normal (positive skewness) distributions, and hence non-parametric tests should be used. Most researchers prefer parametric tests (e.g. Pallant, 2001). These non-normal distributions posed limitations on the application of parametric tests. Non-parametric tests should be used when the data type is categorical, the sample size is small (n < 30) and in case of non-normality (e.g. Malhotra & Birks, 2000, p. 474; Lavery, 2013, p. 4 to 12). However, with larger samples sizes (n > 30, or n > 50) the central limit theorem was valid and categorical data can be considered normally distributed. (Cramer & Howitt, 2004).

(3) ADDITIONAL ASSUMPTIONS. Tests may have the assumption that data consist of random samples, i.e. that the data is representative for the target population Depending on the types of relationship in the tests, groups are either independent or paired (See also Step 5). These and other assumptions have been discussed with the relevant T-tests.

Parametric tests (Table below) have a higher validity and often more statistical power. They help to detect a significant effect in instances when such an effect truly exists. The research used a significance level of α = .05 which put the Type I error at 5%. Non-parametric tests however have less assumptions but also have less power and are more prone to Type II errors⁷.

Basic guidelines for choosing between parametric and non-parametric test from several sources (Cohen, 1998; Lavery, 2013; Cramer & Howitt, 2004; Malhotra & Birks, 2000; Cortinhas & Black, 2012, p. 715) are summarized in the Table below.

Table 13. Differences en guidennes for applying parametric versus non-parametric test				
Parametric when	Non-parametric when			
determining differences in means	determining differences in ranks			
sample size N > 20 (or > 30)	sample size N < 30			
Characteristics	Characteristics			
normal distribution of sample (bell curve)	non-normal distribution of sample (other curves)			

Table 15: Differences e	n guidelines	for applying	parametric vers	us non-parametric test
	n Salacinico	ioi uppiying	purumetric vers	us non parametric test

⁶ Subsample sizes (n) are the sample sizes found for specific groups during statistical tests. (Lavery, 2013).

⁷ Type I error: Ho was incorrectly rejected; the probability of this controlled by determining the level of significance α . Type II error: Ho hypothesis was not rejected when false but should have been rejected. (Malhotra & Birks, 2000, p. 459).

less flevilele in an environtiene	na ana flavilata da a a a una matiana
less liexible – more assumptions	more liexible – less assumptions
more robust: less sensitive to minor violations of	less robust more sensitive to minor
underlying assumption(s)	violations of underlying assumption(s)
higher requirements on data-type	less requirements on data type
more statistical power – better in rejecting a false Ho	less statistical power – worse in rejecting
hypothesis	a false Ho hypothesis
	more prone to Type II errors (beta
	errors), hence less likely to detect
	statistical differences
preferable for interval or scale (continuous)	preferable for nominal or ordinal
	(categorical)
can be used with nominal or ordinal with n > 30	should be used with nominal or ordinal
	with n < 30
often preferred	less preferred

The research applied parametric tests whenever possible and non-parametric tests when necessary, or vice versa. It must be noted that determining normality is not always straightforward and some levels of skewness or kurtosis will not give significant deviations from normality. When necessary *both* parametric and non-parametric tests were used, especially with subsamples sizes of non-normal data n > 20 and each group > 15 (for more details see e.g. Frost, 2017).

Step 5: Determine adequate statistical tests

Step 4 discussed the choice of parametric versus non-parametric tests. This Step 5 was to determine whether the independent variable(s) in a test were *independent* (not-related) or *independent* (paired, related) versus a dependent variable. One example: when procurement practices of small or large companies were compared, the research saw these 2 types of companies as 2 independent groups. However, when the research compared entrepreneurial orientation towards customers versus suppliers, these should be considered as 2 related (paired) groups⁸.

The descriptive tests in this research basically determined means, frequencies, and standard deviations. The inferential tests determined significance (with p values < .05) and Pearson or Spearman correlations where possible. The research is aware that the extent of correlations can be classified in several ways, also depending on the research purpose (Hattie, 1992; Cohen, 1998; Knoke, Bohrnstedt & Mee, 2002, p. 150). Several types or correlation or effect sizes exist (Cramer & Howitt, 2004; Field, 2009). A sophisticated scheme (as e.g. proposed by Hopkins, 2002) would fit large sample sizes and could pretend a too large validity or reliability. Hence this research used the original Cohen's benchmark (1988) as shown in the Table below.

	Small effect size	Medium or moderate effect size	Large or major effect size
Association: Cohen's r	r between 0.1 and 0.3	r between 0.3 and 0.5	r more than 0.5
Difference in means: Cohen's d	d = .02 or smaller	d = .05	d = .08 or larger

Table 16. Effect sizes of Cohen's henchmark (Honkins 2002: Field 2009: 57: Cramer & Howitt: 39)
Table 10. Effect sizes of coneff s benchinark	nopkins, 2002, Field, 2009. 57, Clamer & nowitt. 59

Requirements for the specific statistical test may differ with circumstances. The tests as used for this research mainly followed the guidelines of SPSS (version 24), Malhotra & Birks (2000, p.474, 480), and Field (2009). Table below mention tests used in this Chapter.

⁸ Dependent (paired, or related) samples = two or more samples selected so that these are dependent or related: each person or item in one sample has a corresponding or matched item in the other sample. For example, respondents from small companies may rate the importance of product versus process innovations. independentsamples = two or more samples in which the selected items are only related by chance. For example, respondents from small versus large companies: measuring one sample has no effect on the values of the other sample. (Based on Malhotra & Birks, 2000, p. 476, 479; Cortinhas & Black, 2012, p. 821, 822).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Table 17:	Statistical	tests	used	for	this	researc	n
Table 17:	Statistical	tests	used	for	this	researc	

Parametric tests (means)	Nonparametric tests (medians)	
1-sample T-test	1-sample Sign, 1-sample Wilcoxon	
2-sample T-test	Mann-Whitney test	
One-Way ANOVA	two-independent- samples test	

§3.6.4.2 Survey I Structure, related Questions, and Question Types

Variables on Ranking of Procurement Steps; on Ranking of Procurement Practices

Questions 1-2 (see below) were based on the innovation phases and procurement process steps (§2.4, §2.10.3). These questions aimed to reveal a priority of the four procurement process steps during innovation processes.

In each of the Questions 3–6, respondents could submit their TOP 3 ranking out of nine procurement practices via prompted awareness. Additionally, respondents could suggest other practices via unaided awareness. Literature had revealed a wide array of possible practices. The 4x9=36 proposed practices in these four questions were selected from the literature (§2.11). Within the context of this research, it was not feasible to analyse all possibly-relevant practices, and four questions with 9 practices were already considered long. Hence the research used a simple list-type question.

It must be noted that within the scope of the research, these 36 practices were believed to be most commonly used, although each Survey question could also include practises that the researcher à priori considered somewhat less-appropriate or less-commonly used. The Survey prompts for other "important procurement practices" however enabled respondents to also mention practices were the researcher's assumptions seemed incorrect.

Question	Label	(sub)	Type of	Suggestions
		Questions	Questions	
1-2	Priorities in the Idea and the Develop phase	4	Ranking	No
3-6	Ranking of procurement practices	9	List TOP 3	Yes

Table 18: Procurement practices - interacting with innovative suppliers

The structure of the Survey I dataset did not allow to calculate within groups and between groups significance. The dependent data levels (TOP 3 practices) were *nominal* so that statistical significance could not be calculated (Grande, 2017; Huizingh, 2010: 337-338). A series of Chi2 tests in SPSS on the three variables with high versus low entrepreneurial orientation towards expected values would not meet Chi2 test assumptions. Hence the analysis of procurement practices could only generate descriptive statistics. A descriptive analysis in SPSS via a manual operation in the function custom tables proved too cumbersome and was likely to cause mistakes.

The analysis was conducted with stacked bar charts. These were manually produced in SurveyMonkey and shown in Sections §6.1.2, §6.2.2, §6.3.2, and §6.4.2. Any relative differences with cut-off points \geq 10% were assumed to be *possibly* statistically-significant, and were indicated with "possibly-relevant difference". These percentages were assessed manually from the SurveyMonkey data.

Without further calculations, this assumption of a cut-off point of 10% was considered cautious, though slightly arbitrary considering the absence of advanced statistics. Hence this research uses the phrase "possibly-relevant difference". (For margin of error; see §10.4.2).

Variables related to Entrepreneurial Orientation

Question Q7 contrasted the respondents' entrepreneurial behaviour to customers with their behaviour to suppliers⁹. To support respondents, the items in the contrasting pairs were underlined in the online Survey. The respondents had the opportunity to add their comments after this paired-variable question. The Survey used the four paired-variables based on entrepreneurial orientation (§2.7) and added 1 trust paired-variable. (See §2.9.5).

⁹ In hindsight, the aggressiveness pair correlated negatively with the other pairs. Perhaps this should have been phrased differently.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Question	Label	(sub) Questions	Type of Ouestions	Suggestions
7	Innovative activities with innovative <u>customers</u>	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Innovative activities with innovative <u>suppliers</u>	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Risk-taking towards innovative customers	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Risk-taking towards innovative suppliers	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Opportunities with innovative customers	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Opportunities with innovative suppliers	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Being aggressive to competition in <u>customer</u> markets	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Being aggressive to competition in <u>supplier</u> markets	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Trust with innovative customers	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes
7	Trust with innovative <u>suppliers</u>	0	5-Likert-scales (matrix)	yes

Table 19: Entrepreneurial practices – with innovative suppliers or customers (Q7)

Variables related to Innovation and Supplier types

This part on innovation type practices included supplier type variables. The supplier intensity variable (Q8) was based on the Oslo Manual (OECD, 2005: 76, 79, 82) and focused on supplier relations. Wynstra (1998), and Le Dain (2010) suggested a relation between the intensity of the relation, and the amount of development risk granted to innovative suppliers. Van Weele (2010) and construction literature in particular suggested a difference related to the supplier type. (See §2.9.4).

The product versus process innovation variable (Q9) was based on the Oslo Manual (OECD, 2005), and more in particular to the company type, i.e. whether it focused on providing services or products. It was amended with trading companies (See §2.10.2).

The radical versus incremental innovation variable (Q10) was based on several sources. (§2.10.). In case of stable market situations, incumbent companies could focus on incremental innovations; with more volatile situations, especially newcomers could focus on more radical innovations.

The foreign vs domestic suppliers (Q11) for (somewhat) radical vs incremental innovations (c.f. Q10) was based on the premises that focal companies were inclined to contact local suppliers for incremental innovations, and foreign suppliers for more radical innovations. (See §2.9, §2.10).

The new vs current suppliers (Q12) for (somewhat) incremental vs radical innovations (c.f. Q10) was based on similar premises with Q11, that focal companies were inclined to contact current suppliers for incremental innovations, and new suppliers for more radical innovations. (See §2.9, §2.10).

The small vs large suppliers (Q13) for (somewhat) incremental vs radical innovations (c.f. Q10) was based on the premises that focal companies either preferred large (and hence stable) suppliers for incremental or contrary for radical innovations, or preferred small (and hence more flexible or committed) suppliers for radical versus incremental innovations. (See §2.9, §2.10).

Question	Label	(sub)	Type of	Suggestions
		Questions	Questions	
8	Rank intensity relations (with services, manufacturing and wholesale suppliers)	3	4-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes
9	Process vs product Innovations for innovative customers vs suppliers	2	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes

Table 20: Innovation and supplier practices – with innovative suppliers

10	Radical vs incremental innovations (explained) for innovative customers vs suppliers	2	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes
11	Foreign vs domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical vs incremental innovations	2	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes
12	New vs current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental vs radical innovations	2	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes
13	Small vs large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental vs radical innovations	2	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	yes

Variables related to Company and Respondent

This part mainly provided questions (Q21-Q27) on the context of the company. The number of staff and the estimated % of turnover related to the company's investments in resources. When used as a ratio with company size, these numbers e.g. could be compared to benefits or financials rewards i.e. to the estimated % of turnover. (See also below). The variables were based on the Oslo Manual (OECD, 2005: 61, 73, 99, 109; cf. §2.12.4).

The customer strategy variables (Q26) were based on Treacy & Wiersema (1995; §2.8). The company strategy (Q27; growth, lifestyle, or survival) were based on extant research by Morrissey & Knight (2011), Reboud *et al.* (2011), Lumpkin & Dess (1996). (See §2.8).

The position and experience of respondents (Q28, 29) were used to check whether the respondents matched the requirements for the Survey (§31.3) and was used to establish a profile of the respondents.

Question	Label	(sub) Questions	Type of Questions	Suggestions
21	Company size	0	Continuous (qty)	No
22	Staff involved with supplier innovations	0	Continuous (qty)	No
23	Staff involved with supplier innovations	0	Continuous (qty)	No
24	Company age	0	Continuous (qty)	No
25	Est. % turnover from services, products, wholesale, or else	4	Ranking	No
26	Customer strategy (T&W)	3	Ranking	No
27	Company strategy	3	Ranking	No
28	Respondent position	4	Nominal (list)	No
29	Respondent experience	5	3-Likert-scale (matrix)	No

Table 21: Profile of company and respondent

Variables related to Benefits and Satisfaction

The performance questions (see below) related to innovation results (number of innovations and turnover), innovation-benefits and innovation-satisfaction¹⁰ were split up over three sections for a more logical flow of the Survey for the respondents (cf. Saunders *et al.*, 2009: 387).

Questions Q14 and Q15 were again based on the Oslo Manual (OECD, 2005). (§2.12) Questions Q17 to Q20 sought to determine the added value of supplier interactions in innovation processes, both for the natural environment and for the focal company. These four questions tested extant findings that innovations with suppliers (whether from a procurement perspective, or an open innovation

¹⁰ Note that Survey I used the word "activities" instead of "practices".

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

perspective) were beneficial for innovating companies. These questions also tested findings that such innovations with supplier interactions were more beneficial for the natural environment. (§2.12).

Finally, matrix Question Q30 investigated satisfaction rates with the companies' functional processes on innovation with innovative customers versus innovative suppliers. Extant small business or entrepreneurial research tends to focus on customer aspects, whereas extant procurement research tends to focus on supplier aspects. This question aimed to investigate relations/correlations. (Also §2.12)

Questions	Label	(sub)	Type of	Suggestions
		Questions	Questions	
14	Est. innovations developed with all suppliers over last three yrs.	1	Continuous (qty)	Yes
15	Est. % turnover from these innovations over last three yrs.	1	Continuous (qty)	Yes
17	Innovation-benefits with supplier interaction for company	1	5-Likert-scale	No
18	Innovation-benefits without supplier interactions for company	1	5-Likert-scale	No
19	Innovation-benefits with supplier interactions for environment	1	5-Likert-scale	No
20	Innovation-benefits without supplier interactions for environment	1	5-Likert-scale	No
30	Satisfaction with procurement activities with innovative suppliers	1	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	No
30	Satisfaction with innovation activities with innovative suppliers	1	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	No
30	Satisfaction with marketing- sales activities with innovative customers	1	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	No
30	Satisfaction with innovation activities with innovative customers	1	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	No
30	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1	5-Likert-scale (matrix)	No

Table 22: Innovation-benefits and satisfaction rates

3.6.4.3 Survey II Structure, related Questions, and Question Types

The following two Tables show the Survey structure, the related questions, and the question types. The Table below gives the four key procurement process steps and related practices questions.

Question	Label	(sub)	Type of	Suggestions
		Questions	Questions	00
1	Specifying-Needs from innovative suppliers	9	Matrix	No
2	Finding-Selecting Innovative Suppliers	9	Matrix	No
3	Negotiate-contract Innovative Suppliers	9	Matrix	No
4	Manage-relations with Innovative Suppliers	9	Matrix	No

Table 23: Procurement process steps with practices for managing innovative suppliers

These four matrix questions each suggested 9 situations (i.e. independent variables), and asked respondents which of the three procurement best-practices they preferred in such situation for each of the four procurement process steps. (See §2.11). The eight key-variables are shown as independent variables in the above conceptual model III. For each step, respondents could select one procurement practice, or else indicate the option "do not know or we use other practices". For brevity reasons, respondents could not add comments or suggestions.

Question	Label	(sub) Questions	Type of Questions	Suggestions
5	Company type or profession	9	List	Yes
6	Company size	7	Category	No
7	Source of main turnover	4	Category	Yes
8	Main customer strategy	3	Category	Yes

Table 24: Company and respondent profile

The company profile questions acted as moderating variables. These questions were based on §2.12., §2.6.1, §2.8.1, and §2.8.3.

§3.7.2 Rigour Quantitative Research - Testing internal validity & reliability Survey I & II

Testing for internal validity, and reliability was done on the survey and question level: SURVEY I

- 1. A review of draft survey versions by four knowledgeable academics: two were engaged in SME procurement research, and two were familiar with the specifics of the New Zealand construction industry. Feedback was per email and in face-to-face discussions.
- A review of draft versions by three mature master students. One individual had industry experience in Brazilian supplier innovation projects; one was engaged with research in Dutch construction innovations, and one was engaged with green procurement research in Chinese construction companies. Feedback was either face-to-face or via Skype.
- 3. Feedback from two industry professionals working in the New Zealand facilities management industry. Further feedback from the two New Zealand academics mentioned in #1.
- 4. A check with a trial-run of the survey with 16 respondents within the target-population.

Based these test results, in one last modification was carried out and results of the 16 respondents were admitted into the survey population. Likewise, Survey II was tested on the survey and question level:

SURVEY II

- 1. A review of draft survey versions by two knowledgeable academics. One was engaged in SME procurement research, and the other was familiar with the particulars of the New Zealand construction industry. Feedback was in face-to-face and Skype discussions.
- 2. Feedback from 1 industry professional from the New Zealand facilities management industry. Feedback from the two academics as mentioned in #1.
- 3. A check with a trial-run of the survey with two New Zealand informed industry professionals within the target-population

Based on these test results, no changes were deemed necessary. However, a question was added for profiling focal companies. This question was based on the company types of §2.1.2.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§3.8 Application of Treaty of Waitangi Principles on this Research

Summarised from the official Ethics Application document of this research.

(1) PRINCIPLE OF PARTNERSHIP: How does the design and practice of this research implement the Principle of Partnership in the interaction between the researcher and other participants?

During the exploratory interviews, I build trust and expect a professional attitude from the participants. This will be mentioned in the Information Sheet and Consent Form, and repeated at the beginning of each interview.

Before the start of the focus-group discussion, I emphasize aspects of trust, confidentiality, and professional behaviour. This is mentioned in the Information Sheet and Consent Form that focus-group participants will have received & signed beforehand. The Moderator Protocol and the setting ensures a hospitable environment in which participants are encouraged to contribute to discussions (cf. Brown & Isaacs, 2002).

The cover letter for the surveys emphasizes aspects or confidentiality. The introduction part in the surveys again emphasise the voluntary and confidential nature. The survey ends with thanking respondents, gives a weblink for updates on the research and gives respondents to submit their email address if they want to remain informed on the research.

The objective of the research is to determine how New Zealand companies manage innovative suppliers in construction supply chains. An increased insight is potentially beneficial to participants, although the researcher is aware that benefits to individual participants could be limited. At every stage participants have the right to be informed and have the right not to participate in or to withdraw from the research.

The contribution of participants is acknowledged vocally where possible and in writing. Without their contribution this research is not possible, and their efforts & time are highly valued.

(2) PRINCIPLE OF PARTICIPATION: How does the design and practice of this research implement the Principle of Participation in the interaction between the researcher and other participants?

The research design of the exploratory interviews and the focus-group discussion is such that participants are not merely researched objects but are invited to actively engage in the research. Participants and researcher jointly develop and share information. (Delnooz, 2008; p. 68; Schiele, 2014; Chen *et al.*, 2013).

Participants do not have a formal role as stakeholder and are no formal beneficiaries of this research. If they want to, participants can review and amend summaries from interviews or from the focusgroup discussion.

(3) PRINCIPLE OF PROTECTION: How does the design and practice of this research implement the principle of Protection in the interaction between the researcher and other participants?

The researcher is aware that information from participants may be commercially or otherwise sensitive. However, the research is designed in such a manner that it does not harm participants' personal wellbeing or integrity, their privacy, their cultural, personal or their company's intellectual property or the intellectual property or their business partners.

For the exploratory interviews and the focus-group discussion: As the researcher knows all participants, he cannot ensure anonymity. In the research results the names of participants and companies will be indicated via pseudonyms to ensure confidentiality of their identity. Additionally, all focus-group participants will be made aware that: (1) they should never disclose other participants' identity or information to third parties, and (2) they should never disclose any information to other participants or to third parties that could harm their own company, their position or the position of others. (Mentioned in the Consent forms).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

For the surveys: Participants have been selected based on public information from the Internet. The Cover letter and introduction of the surveys emphasize confidentiality. The identity of respondents will remain confidential and not be shared with other research participants or shared with third parties.

The essence is building trust between the participants and the researcher, and also among participants. The researcher has industry experience in dealing with such situations, including conducting patenting activities, negotiating tri-party agreements, drafting, and managing nondisclosure agreements, and protecting university students or staff members from unfair treatment.

§3.8 Confirmation of Candidature – AUT 18 JUNE 2015



Your secondary supervisor is Jeff Seadon

The Associate Dean (Postgraduate) is Rosser Johnson, ext 7818

Your faculty doctoral contact person is Angela Anderson, ext. 6761, doffice@aut.ac.nz

University Postgraduate Centre Contact

Your enrolment contact at the University Postgraduate Centre is Jessica Yamamoto, ext. 8220, jessica.yamamoto@aut.ac.nz

Congratulations Again

On behalf of all staff involved in the programme we would like to acknowledge the challenge of undertaking research at this level as well as the commitment and application which are required to pass this significant milestone in your research career.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely

mgwil

Martin Wilson Manager, University Postgraduate Centre martin.wilson@aut.ac.nz +64-9-921-9999 ext 8812

cc: John Tookey, Jeff Seadon, Angela Anderson DE, Jessica Yamamoto

§3.8 Estimated time requirements for the research participants

Research method	Time requirement and objectives
Exploratory interviews	DEC 2015 – JAN 2016
Participants will discuss her/his experience on the current research area and is invited to comment on the current research design and expected outcomes.	5 unstructured interviews each lasting 60 – 90 minutes. The aim is to increase the researcher's understanding procurement & innovation activities and to validate the conceptual model for Survey I and II.
Industry observations	FEB 2014 – JUL 2016
During networking sessions (FMANZ, NZGBC, CIPSA)	The aim is to increase the researcher's understanding procurement & innovation activities, and to conduct promotion for the survey.
Workshop with roundtable discussions	MAY 2016
Participants will have several rounds of discussions focussing on several research topics.	Workshop with 10 – 15 participants. Duration 3 hours, with coffee and networking function. The aim is to validate results from Survey I.
Survey I	MAY 2016 – JUL 2016
N = 1097	Duration 10 - 20 minutes. (N = 121).
Survey II	JUL 2016 – SEP 2016
N = 1097 (Same survey population)	Duration 5 - 10 minutes. (N = 39).

§3.8 Examples Participant Information Sheets; Protocols etc

§3.8 Example of Flyer used at a Networking Event to Attract Respondents (paper version)



§3.8 Example Moderator Protocol [03] for Roundtable Discussions

Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee; ref number 15/237, October 2015 Please contact professor John Tookey (<u>jtookey@aut.ac.nz</u> or 09 921 9512) for your questions or remarks.



[03] MODERATOR PROTOCOL FOR THREE ROUND-TABLE DISCUSSIONS

(PhD research on procurement and innovation activities) Anne A.G. Staal - PhD researcher & lecturer How New Zealand companies in the built environment procure innovations for the construction industry.

This document give *background information* (additional to the Information Sheet and Consent Form) and the *protocol* that participants will use during four round-table discussions for PhD research on procurement activities and innovation activities for the New Zealand construction industry. For a general introduction on the roundtable discussion, see the PDF with four power point slides. This document is for moderators and for participants wanting to have more detailed information on the round table discussions. The document is structured as follows.

1.	Purpose & background of this research
2.	Purpose of the two round-table discussions?
З.	Background information on the round-table discussions2
4.	Who are the participants
5.	Role of the moderator; collection of data
<u>6</u> .	The role of the PhD researcher; managing the process
7.	The round-table discussion: logistics from beginning to end
<u>8</u> .	How new is this type of round-table discussion?

1. Purpose & background of this research

This research wants to know *how New Zealand companies procure innovations for the construction industry*. In the New Zealand context these companies will often be called innovative or *entrepreneurial*, and can often be relatively *small*.

The answer to this question is relevant to the industry and also to the society, both in New Zealand and abroad. After all the construction industry uses a lot of raw material and lags in sustainability. And together we consume a lot of energy as our buildings are not energy-efficient.

Over the past decades academic research has helped *large* organisations to improve their procurement activities. However there is not much knowledge on how *smaller* companies procure their goods & services. Hence it is difficult to help such small organisations to improve their procurement performance. Furthermore, we know that innovative companies may also depend on innovations from their suppliers. We tend to call this "open innovations" or "supplier innovation". Moreover, when we focus at *smaller* innovative companies in the construction industry (or built environment), there is some knowledge on how these companies successfully sell innovations to market. But then (again) it is not known how such companies procure innovations. Hence there is a knowledge gap in this area.

There is a business and environmental need to know more on this topic. In trying to find answers, this PhD research uses series of interviews, an online survey and two round-table discussions.

Moderator Protocol & Questions Round-Table Discussions AAG Staal JUNE 2016

Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee; ref number 15/237, October 2015 Please contact professor John Tookey (<u>itookey@aut.ac.nz</u> or 09 921 9512) for your questions or remarks.

2. Purpose of the two round-table discussions?

For each round-table discussion we want more insight in best practices in four types of procurement activities (Van Weele, 1988). (See the table below).

	Procurement	activities (Van V	Neele, 1988)	
Some examples of variables	1. Specify	2. Select	3. contract	4. Manage
	need	supplier(s)	Negotiation	relation(s)
Idea or development phase				
Radical or incremental innovations				
Green or non-green innovations				
Overseas or domestic suppliers				
New or current suppliers				
Small or large suppliers				
Product or Process innovations				

We are aware that the *actual application* of best practices will depend on several *variables* related to the innovation type, to the industry & the macro environment, and to the characteristics of the company and the owner. We also realize that different procurement practices will have different effects on the company results. Hence each table will discuss one particular procurement activity (with best practices) and relate that to a set of given variables. Participants can suggest new variables/practices.

3. Background information on the round-table discussions

The round-table discussions we use in this research are flexible and time-efficient discussions based on the world café. This method was developed by Brown & Isaacs (2005). It wants to stimulate conversations and share knowledge in an informal setting.

We will have four parallel round-tables with a total of 15 - 20 participants. Each table has a moderator and 4-5 people discussing a particular question (topic). After 20 - 30 minutes participants will move to another parallel table to discuss another question. People will use flip-charts, whiteboard and large sheets of paper to collect their ideas and remarks in pictures and text. In this way other participants can see results of earlier discussions rounds. It is very much a social process because people mingle and over-time contribute to the discussions of all four tables.

The moderators will be the 'owners' of specific questions. They will the guide discussions: introduce questions in the first round(s) and help participants to come to a conclusion in the last round(s). For each of the round-table discussions we will try to answer the following question:

When do we use these (8 - 9) particular procurement best practices?

TABLE 1: SPECIFYING WHAT THE COMPANY NEEDS FROM INNOVATIVE SUPPLIERS (Rogerio) TABLE 2: FINDING OR SELECTING INNOVATIVE SUPPLIERS (René) TABLE 3: NEGOTIATING & CONTRACTING WITH KEY INNOVATIVE SUPPLIERS (Michael or Jeff) TABLE 4: MANAGE RELATIONS WITH KEY INNOVATIVE SUPPLIERS (Jeff or Michael)

We will use an A1 sheet of paper with a matrix. In the columns the variables, in the row 9 best practices for each of the 4 procurement activities. Every table has markers in several colours, and a paper summary of survey results.

Moderator Protocol & Questions Round-Table Discussions AAG Staal JUNE 2016

2/4

Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee; ref number 15/237, October 2015 Please contact professor John Tookey (<u>itookey@aut.ac.nz</u> or 09 921 9512) for your questions or remarks.

4. Who are the participants

Participants for these round-table discussions can have backgrounds from industry, consultancy or research.

They industry participants are company owners of innovative companies or professionals who hold senior positions within such companies. The industry participants can either come from participating case study companies or from other companies. Part of the participants could work as academics or consultants or experts in industry associations or consultancy or research organisations.

It is expected that most participants will have a university degree. All participants will preferably have at least three years of (industry or academic) relevant experience in *three out of the four* areas:

- construction industry in a New Zealand or comparable context;
- partnering management or procurement management, marketing / sales management;
- innovation management;
- green technical innovations.

This mix of experience will enable the participants to reflect (compare and contrast) their own experience with research findings and with opinions of other participants.

5. Role of the moderator; collection of data

The moderator is assigned to a discussion at a particular table. He or she is important for the quality of that discussion. On the one hand the moderator must facilitate the discussion process with the various groups of participants. Hence (s)he will share the thoughts and ideas from prior conversations of the previous group(s). This helps a new group of participants to build on these thoughts and ideas. On the other hand the moderator must take care *not* to dominate the content of the discussion. In fact the <u>moderator</u> ensures safe and creative thinking and ensures the following guidelines for every participant:

- Understands the purpose and content of the table topic;
- Explores questions and issues that matter;
- Listens and speaks with respect;
- Encouraged to participate;
- Writes down or sketches ideas and thoughts;
- Connects and exchanges perspectives.

In early rounds the moderator helps the groups to *explore* questions; in the later rounds the moderator will help the groups to organize and visually record key insights (conclusions, recommendations, and questions). The moderator will be able to initiate and finalize discussions.

6. The role of the PhD researcher; managing the process

The PhD researcher will organise and host the round-table discussions. He will:

- select and invite potential participants;
- explain the questions (topics);
- explain the round-table process (logistics and guidelines);
- encourage participation;
- encourage a friendly & creative atmosphere.

Moderator Protocol & Questions Round-Table Discussions AAG Staal JUNE 2016

3/4

Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee; ref number 15/237, October 2015 Please contact professor John Tookey (<u>itookey@aut.ac.nz</u> or 09 921 9512) for your questions or remarks.

In general he stimulates powerful open-ended questions: they should be clear, simple and thought provoking. They should generate energy and focus on inquiry, and could open new possibilities.

7. The round-table discussion: logistics from beginning to end

The table below shows the planning for each of the three round-table discussions. To minimize the time effort for participants, the discussions will preferably be organised parallel to conferences or e.g. as workshops or breakfast meetings within industry associations.

Arrival with coffee & tea	8:35 am
Introduction	9:00 am
Discussion Round 1 - procurement practices	9:15 am
Discussion Round 2 - procurement practices	9:45 am
Morning tea & coffee break	10:15 am
Discussion Round 3 - procurement practices	10:30 am
Discussion Round 4 - procurement practices	11:15 am
Presentations from Discussion Round 4	11:30 am
Closing	11:55 am

What are next steps? After the round-table discussions the PhD researcher will summarize and synthesize results. He will contrast the findings with literature and personal reflections. He will then send the participants a draft document and invites them to submit their comment and amendments. The PhD researcher will then write the final document which will be used as input for the next phase of the research.

8. How new is this type of round-table discussion?

Round-table discussions are perhaps as old as Arthur's Knights of the Round-table. Governments, marketing and health professionals have used focus-group discussions since the middle of the last century.

The world café method is a special type of focus-group discussion and is quite new. In New Zealand Fouché and Light (2011) used this approach in their social work research, but it has also been used to facilitate Maori iwi on land and reparation payments (World Café, Margulies).

The world café can be used by groups to come up with ideas or solve common problems. This PhD research uses a special type of world café method that is relevant to the industry participants and also ensures the academic quality. This method has e.g. been used in Dutch PhD research (Schiele, 2014; Hoffmann, 2011; Hüttinger, 2014). In the US Latham (2008) used this method to define a research agenda on quality management topics.

For more information on the world café, please see:

<u>http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/World_Caf%C3%A9</u> (Conversational process) <u>http://www.theworldcafe.com/method.html</u> (Explaining the general method) For more information on the world café as used in this research, please see: <u>http://doc.utwente.nl/78385/1/thesis_P_Hoffmann.pdf (2011)</u>

Moderator Protocol & Questions Round-Table Discussions AAG Staal JUNE 2016

§3.8 Example Participant Information Sheet [06] for RT Discussions



JUNE 2016

page 2 of 3

What is the purpose of this research?

In this research we investigate current practices with experts and companies via interviews, surveys and round-table discussions. This document relates to the round-table discussions.

If you want to, you will receive summaries of my intermediate research findings. In a later phase I first want to present (anonymised) results at a conference or in a journal and then want to publish my thesis. You can receive PDF copies of my publications, or follow my website.

How were you identified and why are you being invited to participate in this research?

I have selected you as I understand that you have experience in procurement and innovation activities for commercializing innovations in the built environment. I acquired your contact details via sources on the Internet, via industry associations or via a referral.

I am particular interested in your participation when you have (more than 3 years of) experience in relevant partnering or procurement activities or innovation activities. Hence I expect that we can have a good discussion on how managing innovative suppliers can contribute to company and environmental results.

What will happen in this research?

During the round-table discussion we will discuss topics related to procurement best practices while managing innovative suppliers. The survey serves as input for such industry practices.

We will start with an introduction and then split up into four subgroups who will discuss one topic per table. Experienced moderators each "own" such topic and will help us with the discussion. After 15-20 minutes the subgroups change composition and tables, and continue with another topic. We then have a tea break.

During the last table discussion, the moderators will help the subgroups with finalizing the discussions and presenting results. This world café process is easy & will be explained in more detail during the day.

What are the discomforts and risks?

There are no discomforts or risks. You **will not disclose any information** that may harm your company or your position. Your fellow-participants will know about your involvement in this research, but your specific contribution will remain confidential in my research findings. All participants will sign a Consent Form (please find attached) that states that information must be kept confidential.

How will your privacy be protected?

The Consent Form (please find attached) describes how your confidentiality will be protected. All information (relations, data, trends, insights) which is not known to others and which is commercially or technical sensitive is considered confidential. The AUT is to keep all information and identities of all participants confidential and will only be used for academic purposes. You may withdraw yourself or any information / documentation that you have provided for this project at any time prior to completion of data collection, without being disadvantaged in any way.

Approved by the AUT Ethics Committee 20 OCT 2015; ref number 15/257

Information sheet round table discussions

JUNE 2016

page 3 of 3

What are the benefits?

FOR YOU: You may get deeper and broader insights in procurement & innovation activities that may help companies to be more successful.

FOR ME: Your participation helps me to develop knowledge and insights for my PhD thesis.

FOR OTHERS: Improved know-how on such procurement and innovation activities can be beneficial for companies operating in the built environment, for owners and tenants of buildings and for the wider community.

What are your costs of participating in this research?

There are no costs involved. However the planning is that the round-table discussion will take **180** minutes. Preparing feedback may take another **5** - **30** minutes. Over a period of 2 - 3 weeks your total participation time is max **3.5 hours**.

However great value your participation to such a case study may bring, this is not compulsory.

What opportunity do you have to consider this invitation?

Assuming you will have to organise the meeting and perhaps some documentation: I would like to hear from you within a week. Please allow me to contact you within 14 days in case I have not received a response.

How do you agree to participate in this research?

When you have decided to participate in this research, please sign the Consent Form and send one PDF copy to <u>astaal@aut.ac.nz</u>. (Alternatively, we could exchange the signed forms during our interview).

Will you receive feedback on the results of this research?

I would like to stay into contact and hear your opinion on my reseach findings. Please indicate on the Consent Form in case you want no feedback on the results of this research. You will receive summarized interview or discussion findings in writing. Your subsequent written or oral amendments or corrections are very much welcome.

What do you do if you have concerns about this research?

Any concerns regarding the nature of this project should be notified in the first instance to the Project Supervisor, John Tookey, email <u>itookey@aut.ac.nz</u>, phone +64 921 9999 ext. 9512.

Concerns regarding the conduct of the research should be notified to the Executive Secretary of AUTEC, Kate O'Connor, <u>ethics@aut.ac.nz</u>, phone +64 921 9999 ext. 6038.

In case you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Researcher Contact Details



Mr Anne Staal astaal@aut.ac.nz; 0 22 389 4462 PhD researcher and lecturer Centre for the Built Environment AUT / School of Engineering

Project Supervisor Contact Details

Dr John Tookey jtookey@aut.ac.nz; 0 921 9512 Professor in Construction Management Head of Built Environment Engineering Director Centre for the Built Environment AUT / School of Engineering



Approved by the AUT Ethics Committee 20 OCT 2015; ref number 15/257

Information sheet round table discussions

§3.8 Example Consent Form [09] for RoundTable Discussion

	С	onsent Form	(A)U U
	[09] for round-table discussions	UNIVERSITY
Pro	oject title:	Managing Innovative (Green) Supplie	ers .
Re Du	searcher:	Mr Anne Staal (AUT; astaal@aut.ad	C.NZ)
FIG	oject Supervisor.	Professor John Tookey (AUT; Jioo	key@aul.ac.nz)
1.	I understand that I others. I will contrib	must not disclose any information that may h ute to trust, confidentiality and professional be	arm my company, my position or that elevation or that elevation of participants and myself.
2.	All company inform or technical sensiti such information ar	nation (industry-relations, data, trends, insight ve is considered confidential. I understand tha nd identities confidential and only use for acad	ts) not known to others or commercial at the AUT and the researcher will kee lemic purposes.
3.	I understand that th our round-table dis confidential.	ne identity of my fellow participants and all th cussions is to remain confidential to third par	eir company information (see also 2) ties and I agree to keep this informatio
4.	I have read and un dated 1 st of July 20	derstood the information provided about this r 15.I have had an opportunity to ask questions	esearch project in the Information She and to have them answered.
5.	I understand that the purposes of this pro	ne researcher may ask for additional docume oject. However, I am not obliged to provide an	ntation to be analysed for the academ y such documentation.
6.	I understand that th or flip charts) and worked-out into sur	ne discussions will be audio-taped and that no photographs will be taken during the discus nmarizing documents.	otes, visualisations (e.g. on whyteboard ssions, and that the discussions will b
7.	I understand that n be published outsid	naterial as referred to in point 6 will be used to le of this project without my written permission	for academic purposes only and will n n.
8.	I understand that beneficial for my co	although the researcher or other participan mpany, implementing such suggestions is my	ts may have suggestions that can b own commercial responsibility.
9.	I understand that t organisation. I hav interested in such p	he researcher may ask to be referred to add the right to contact such additional partic participation. If so, they will contact the researc	litional participants within or outside m ipants and ask whether they would b cher.
10.	I understand that I for this project at a	may withdraw myself, my image, or any inform ny time prior to completion of data collection, v	mation / documents that I have provide without being disadvantaged in any way
11.	If I withdraw, I und discussions in whic and summaries, or	derstand that while it may not be possible to ch I participated, the relevant information abo parts thereof, will not be used.	o destroy all records of the round-tab out myself including photographs, note
12.	I agree to take part	in this research.	
13.	I wish to receive a	copy of the <u>published report</u> from the research	Yes O No O
Par	ticipant's signature		
Par	ticipant's name		
Par	ticipant's email addres	s	
Par	ticipant's position		
Par	ticipants organisation		
Dat	e & place		
The	e Participant will retain	a copy of this form.	

§3.8 Example of Consent Form [07] for	Interviews
---------------------------------------	------------

c	Consent Form	
Project title:	Procuring Radical Green-Tech Construction Inn	ovations
Researcher:	Mr Anne Staal (AUI)	
Project Super	visor: Professor John Tookey (AUT)	
I. I understand t others. I will c	hat I must not disclose any information that may harm my cor ontribute to trust, confidentiality and professional behaviour of pa	npany, my position or articipants and myself.
 All company ir which is cominand the reseat purposes. 	nformation (industry-relations, data, trends, insights) which is no nercially or technical sensitive is considered confidential. I und rcher will keep such information and identities confidential and	ot known to others and derstand that the AUT only use for academic
3. I have read ar Sheet dated 1	nd understood the information provided about this research pro st of July 2015. I have had an opportunity to ask questions and to	ject in the Information have them answered.
 I understand t my company. interested in s 	hat the researcher may ask to be referred to additional particip I have the right to contact such additional participants and ask v such participation. If so, they will contact the researcher.	oants within or outside whether they would be
5. I understand t and worked-o	hat the interview will be audio-taped and that notes will be taker ut into summarizing documents.	n during the interviews
 I understand t demic purpos 	hat the researcher may ask for additional documentation to be es of this project. However, I am not obliged to provide any suc	analysed for the aca- h documentation.
7. I understand t beneficial for	hat although the researcher or other participants may have su my company, implementing such suggestions is my own comm	ggestions that can be ercial responsibility
 I understand t this project at way. 	hat I may withdraw myself or any information / documentation th any time prior to completion of data collection, without being	nat I have provided for disadvantaged in any
9. If I withdraw, I ies, or parts th	understand that all relevant information including contact detail nereof, will be destroyed.	s, notes and summar-
10. I agree to tal	e part in this research.	
11. I wish to rece	eive a <u>summary</u> of the research I will be involved in Yes O	No O
12. I wish to rece	vive a copy of the <u>published report</u> from the research Yes O	No O
Participant's sigr	nature:	
Participant's nan	ne:	
Participant's	email	address:
Participant's		position:
Participants		organisation :
Date	&	place:
The Participant v	vill retain a copy of this form.	
§3.8 Confirmation of Ethics Approval



Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Confidential	1/4
[01] Protoco Participants and the rese	I & Topics for Exploring Interviews archer use this format as a guideline and for taking notes.
[PhD research How innov technical in	n on procurement of green-tech innovation] vative New Zealand firms procure green nnovations for the construction industry. Researcher Anne Staal
This documents refers to the followi	ing documents:
1. Consent Form – Case Studie	25
2. Participant Information She	eet – Case Studies
This document is structu	red as follows:
This document is structur	red as follows:
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement	red as follows:
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement 3. Discussing your procurement s	red as follows: activities & innovation activities
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company'	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
 This document is structure Introduction Filling the grid of procurement s Discussing your procurement s Factors affecting the Company' The End of this Interview 	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name Name & contact details of participation	red as follows: activities & innovation activities is Procurement Activities
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name Name & contact details of participation	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement is 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name Name & contact details of participation Company pseudonym	activities & innovation activities
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement s 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name Name & contact details of participa Company pseudonym	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success is Procurement Activities ant
This document is structure 1. Introduction 2. Filling the grid of procurement is 3. Discussing your procurement is 4. Factors affecting the Company' 5. The End of this Interview Date interview Company name Name & contact details of participation Company pseudonym Pseudonym of participant	red as follows: activities & innovation activities success 's Procurement Activities ant ant

Please contact professor John Tookey [[tookey@aut.ac.n2] or 09 921 9512] for your questions or remarks. Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee, ref number 15/ 257, on 20 OCT 2015.

Confidential	2/4	

Introduction

Good morning, I hope we will have a *discussion* around my PhD topic where I want to know more about procurement activities within innovation activities of your company. We have a list of questions, but I prefer a dialogue.

Please be aware not to give any information that may harm your position, your company, or others.

[Refer to Participant Information Sheet and Consent Form].

Perhaps you remember this model from the Participant Information Sheet. [Explain model].

	Specify Need	Find & Select supplier	Negotiate & Contract	Manage supplier relations
Generate & assess ideas for new products				
Develop products or prototypes				
Business: Sell innovation to customers				

Our discussion takes your main innovation activities as a guideline.

When conducting these innovation activities, I assume that your company will conduct several procurement activities.

My PhD research is interested in your descriptions of such procurement activities.

The nature of your innovation and procurement activities can be <u>influenced by a number of factors</u> [variables]. These can be related to the market or other external factors, to the innovation, or to your company. Later-on in the interview, <u>I'd also like to have your opinion on such factors</u>.

Please contact professor John Tookey [<u>itookey@aut.ac.nz</u> or 09 921 9512] for your questions or remarks. Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee, ref number 15/ 257, on 20 OCT 2015.

Confidential	3/4		TE INTERNET AND AND A TEACH AND A TEACH
Q1 Can you please give me	information on your compa	any profile.	
Note: combine this with inf	ormation available on the I	nternet.	
Q2: What would your comp	any describe as an "innova	tion"?	
Note: This research focusse focusses on [1] <i>environmen</i> [3] a <i>technical</i> nature. In sho Definitions can vary.	s on a specific type of innov <i>tal (green) innovations</i> and ort, I call them "green-tech	vation for a specific type of industr on [2] <i>construction innovations</i> . T innovations for the construction in	ry. It hey all have ndustry".
Note: We will discuss "succ	ess" and the "innovation st	eps" later-on.	
Filling the Grid of P	rocurement Activit	ies & Innovation Activiti	es
Q3 How can you relate the	grid of innovation and proc	urement activities?	
Discuss only as a prompt: Ca service innovation; supplier	an you give a GT innovation issue or activity?] and relat	example [e.g. the process of a protection of the process of the protection of the prid?	oduct or
Q4: What are your compan	y's <u>key procurement activit</u>	ies in the <i>ideation step</i> ?	
Q5: What are your compan	y's <u>key procurement activit</u>	ies in the <i>develop step</i> ?	
Q6: What are your compan	y's <u>key procurement activit</u>	ies in the <i>business</i> step?	
Q9: Would you have any ad	ditional remarks or suggest	ions on the procurement activitie:	s?
Discussing your Pro	ocurement Success		
Q10: What are your compar	ny's <u>key procurement resul</u>	<u>ts</u> for the <i>ideation</i> step?	
Q12: What are your compar	ny's <u>key procurement resul</u>	<u>ts</u> at the <i>develop</i> step?	
Q13: What are your compar	ny's <u>key procurement resul</u>	<u>ts</u> in the business step?	
Please contact professor	lohn Tookey [itookey@aut.ac.nz	or 09 921 95121 for your questions or re	narks.

Confidential

4/4

Q16: Would you have any additional remarks or suggestions on procurement results?

Factors affecting the Company's Procurement Activities

Q17: What are <u>most & least important factors</u> that can determine your procurement activities? Note: this can be classified according to the above model.

The End of this Interview

We have now come to the end of our discussion. Thank you so far! I have two remaining questions.

Q23: Do you have any remarks or suggestions? Did we miss something?

Q24: Do you know experts in your organisation or network that I could talk to?

Note: I am looking for similar or contrasting insights on procurement of green-tech innovations. This will help to increase the quality of this research. I therefore need participants for case studies and for round-table discussion. If so, I will send you a brief email explaining the purpose of my interview so that you can forward that to these persons. *If they then wish, they can contact me.*

I will also send you the transcript of this interview, and very much appreciate your feedback.

Thank you again!

Please contact professor John Tookey [jtookey@aut.ac.nz or 09 921 9512] for your questions or remarks. Approved by the Auckland University of Technology Ethics Committee, ref number 15/ 257, on 20 OCT 2015.

§4.2 Preparing the Analysis of the Explorative Interviews

The word-clouds hence visualize dominant concepts as mentioned in the interviews. Manually, common words such as "one", "yes", "go", "a", "the", "does", "have" or "first" were removed.



Figure 4: Word clouds of the five interview texts (C#1 is Company #1, etc).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.





Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§4.2 New Zealand Interview Transcripts

	Interview # 1
	Director/owner building consultancy firm
	Auckland ART Café, 10 December 2015
5	A: Thank you for this interview. Now we just continue this conversation like this recorder is not here [laughs].
5	A: Ok so what's her background then?
	K: She is an architect and has taught at Unitec and Auckland university. She knows a lot about prefab
	construction and is a very innovative architect. When it comes down to procurement aspects and certainly to
10	the contract side she could be helpful because she had a long background in the architectural industry and in
10	the building industry as an whole.
	A: On that's interesting. K: If necessary L can contact her for you
	A: Thank you, I'll give you my card.
	A: Talking about the industry, and especially the SMEs. Research tells us a large number of New Zealand
15	companies in the construction industry do not innovate. But then you have the front runners who do have
	green-tech innovations and ho could be quite successful? For instance, I will have a discussion with a
	representative of a company who manufacture light-weight concrete precast slabs.
	A: They re a member of Pretabiliz. That is now I have selected my case companies: they are either members of Prefabilizer of the NZ Green Building Course. Litetrieved the company data from their respective websites
20	K: I think there are limitations on the strength of that concrete?
	A: yes could be
	K: cause that will be because of the other benefits
	A: yes benefits and limitations of course
25	K: yes of course their products using lightweight products would suit the engineering requirements or the
25	A: mhm
	K: less than actual concrete because that has around 40 or 50 pa.
	A: That's not my area of expertise [laughs]. There seems to be a market place for these sorts of products.
20	K: Yes.
30	A: I am not sure but think such panels have been applied at an AUT building as vertical sun shades.
	K: ON Yes so it s not structural A: That would not be not structural
	K: that's ideal
	A: yes
35	K: So what is the difference between this majority of companies that do not innovate and the small minority of
	companies that do? How do you identify them?
	A: the Identification is K: what is the difference between those companies in nature the fast majority of the fast majority that don't
	innovate. It is that the construction industry?
40	A: mhm
	K: is by nature is conservative
	A: it has to be conservative
	K: lacking innovation. So what's the difference between the companies who do innovate?
45	companies are lifestyle companies or survivor companies. They are not interested in innovations. In contrast to
	companies that are more entrepreneurial or more innovative. Such companies have skills or resources to
	innovate. It is a worldwide thing in construction- not a typical Kiwi thing - you can find it in The Nederland's or in
	the UK or whatever
50	K: Interesting. If you focus on subcontractors or supplier for innovation [] I think there is an important issue in
50	nrice they have to in most cases slavishly follow the contractors of what the contractor says
	A: Yes, that type of hostile relationship is not helping in the process or product innovation
	A: that sort of tension
	K: To be able to provide more innovation in the industry you need more normal relationship between a
55	subcontractor and contractor
	A: resingeed. There was a scholar in Canterbury who did his PhD research on the relationship between subcontractors and main contractors. It is one of deep distruct and trying to get the lowest prices and trying to
	do the minimal effort. And that behaviour is not a very positive environment for innovation of course

K: No, it's certainly not at all I would think

- 60 A: I will have interview with representatives from larger organisations and one of my questions could be: how would you stimulate innovation by these guys or how would you develop your supplier to be more innovative, how do you do that? They got these big words and nice websites but how do they do that in reality... K: I think you need to overcome the prime attribute that the main contractor is always looking for having lowest cost. If the industry I suppose hiring requirements are lowest cost since clients want lowest cost and main
- contractors are tendered often on the basis of lowest cost. And then they will screw the price down as much as possible, all the individual costs of the sub contractors. However, if we could overcome that dominant cost attribute it would help, but an interesting question how do you do it?
 A: I have not seen many successful examples. You need at least an informed client and you need lifecycle thinking.
- 70 K: I think that you need a prospect example from a local government or so. From popular works from the local authority sector but also the government sector. In tendering processes they traditionally have a list about produce cost is only one you have 10 [*]

A: You have quality and logistics

K: Yes resources I can't remember the rest which they are actively thinking about. They are thinking about a

75 wide range of attributes other than cost inherent in that process. Arguably you could bring in a promotion... A: Yes indeed that would stimulate K: That would help. The culture it is almost if it needs to be an educational approach to the public and to the building owners as a whole.

A: Yes you could be right. I have now been teaching Built Asset Management for two years now in New Zealand.
 I do not see a lot of asset management thinking or lifecycle thinking in the industry or not even in the councils or with major clients. It is all about short term and monetary costs

K: You are probably aware of some of the BRANZ initiatives on this. Have you met [expert name] him? A: I have not met him

K: In terms of lifecycle costing [LCA] he would be a good person to ask.

- 85 K: He's a scientist with BRANZ in Wellington and I know he approached me just recently because he's applying for an research grant that he is currently seeking. He ran up his coming research in the coming year specifically what he's doing in this project is that he is supplying LCA to building subject to disaster so in the seismic damage area with traditional LCA has considered buildings over their intended live but not on building lives who's live have been shortened by disaster by like earthquakes. He is going to do research on integrating LCA modelling
- with seismic damage and other seismic stuff. It is quite mind-boggling...
 A: I can imagine indeed, so that's his topic?
 K: That is his current initiative. In the past years his topic has been LCA in a general sense, outcome of such LCA research could be probably a good driver for innovation
 A: It could be a good driver for innovation. But then my focus is innovations and barriers of innovations: I am
- 95 looking at the 10 or 5% firms and I will do some case studies [interviews] what does the supplier market say or what do your customers say? You say your company is innovative and in part you procure from Europe or from China, and in part you develop innovations yourself. So how actually do you do that? Do you go search new suppliers, do you work with suppliers you know very well, or do you look for foreign suppliers? Do you indeed do the more radical or incremental stuff with domestic suppliers?
- 100 K: Seem all good questions. I think the challenge here in New Zealand is that most suppliers are almost monopoly suppliers. And therefore they would not really or practically be interested in innovations. They are making a lot of money anyway. Those people that do deviate and try and use new suppliers normally need to search overseas. Sometimes they get caught up in unforeseen situations such as procuring materials with toxic substances like pesticides. For example some years ago an insulation product came from China. It was installed
- 105 and they put in trains but after a while they realised it actually contained toxic fibres which obviously had been banned in the 1980s. The problem was it is not banned in China and Russia they produce it so much that it came through easily. This is one of the challenges of being innovative this small isolated country Zealand is that you go overseas but then...

A: you have more risks

110 K: You run far more risks. And the other part of using overseas suppliers are potential obstacles in our Building Code. You have to have some sort of recognition or appraisal or recognition or some sort of code mark as you bring in a new product from overseas.

A: Of course, you need approval.

K: The building consent authority will look at it and say well that does not and you might say it does: it has this accreditation. But the source is important [...] it could be from a so-called 'accredited laboratory or company' somewhere overseas which is not recognised in New Zealand. Or we don't know if its actually recognised because we don't have a system in our building consent system to know if the accreditation is good or not. The inspectors who are doing the check have a risk averse approach which is the dominant approach since the leaky building syndrome. So in terms of the assessment and processing of building consent is an entirely risk-averse

120 approach which by nature tends to bend down any likely hood of innovation A: That would not help I guess K: That is another barrier for achieving innovation

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

A: And that's all OK. I mean you cannot accept all kinds of materials that haven't gone in one way or another through your accreditation process.

- 125 K: And that same risk-averse approach I suggest applies particularly to builders, sub- contractors and contractors. They don't want to put their heads on the cutting table and not use a product they know nothing about. They need to use a product that has been used for years here in New Zealand. And then they can point to that if it goes through customs later they can say look I have used this product I couldn't have done anymore than that but when it comes to litigation and they use some imported products it is far more risk full.
- A: Yes and would that also apply to material from Australian, or is that easier? K: Well I can't answer that with particular knowledge but I suspect that it would be easier with the joined New Zealand and Australia standards. Most standards are joined New Zealand and Australian standards so that would make it much easier and also some of those products will be accredited in Australia. So in terms of code mark, in New Zealand there is only the one company that does accredited code mark assessments. [post hoc:
- 135 For an example see: http://lockwood.co.nz/Aboutus/CodeMark.aspx]. However there are 2 or 3 companies in Australia who tend to be doing the majority of code mark assessment. That is the highest form there is so much more assessment in turns of the BRANZ appraisal approach. BRANZ have originally have done appraisals that is sort of a lower tier type of assessment but other companies have done that as well and possibly some Australia products would have had that sort of part of assessment. Because we have a closer relationship we are more
- 140 similar to Australia than say China where many products come from or European nations. I suspect is that we feel safer with Australian products, but then having said that we know that New Zealand is much more damp and marine environment

A: So the leaky buildings syndrome?

K: So we have to be really careful there because what might have been tested in Australia, in very dry Perth or

- whatever, might not be adequate for New Zealand
 A: And the same for German DIN norms or British Standards norms?
 K: Probably in my experience at least not as much although we do recognise some British standards. When you say go to NZ Standards website, you will see British standards and some of them are appropriate. I am not particularly conversant [familiar] with them [...] the dominant area were we apply standards where we have
- 150 joined AES [Australasian Evaluation Society] and Australia standards and because that became a formal system 10 or 12 years ago.
 A: and you would need the money and the resources and the time to import non-NZ inpovative triple glazing or

A: and you would need the money and the resources and the time to import non-NZ innovative triple glazing or whatever...

[21:36]

- 155 K: Talking about standards the other important thing to look at is compliance with Building Code. We all know that under each Building Code there is a list of compliance requirements that may be used as it didn't comply with the Building Code. Really that is the starting point of using standards to see if it is listed there or not. If it's not, you have to be much more careful and that is definitely going to be an alternative solution to a building consent application. That's where you got to justify the use of a product in a building on its merits, and that is
- often a higher cost things and it is normally reluctantly to pay in my experience and that approach is going to cost more and that there is no usual guarantee that it's going to be accepted. Even if it is accepted by the authority and the building consent it always leaves it more open to a higher risk to legislation.
 A: And so BRANZ or the NZGBC [New Zealand green building council] are not proactively trying to get foreign materials or products imported and approved?
- 165 K: No it is not a proactive approach on their part. It will depend on the demand in the market a buyer a test done who has to pay for it they're talking about a lot (10s of thousands) of money to have things tested. Often there are very few people that are equipped to do the testing. BRANZ would have the most well-equipped building laboratory. I think in that way they have a sort of monopoly but at least BRANZ approved products are usually favoured because of the reputation and also because of the fact that part of the BRANZ is operated by a
- 170 levy instead of Building Consent.
 A: you see that in more countries I guess? If it does not meet specs it is a harder game. It even becomes more difficult when it has to fit in a sub-system or interface with another system. Unless it's just a standalone thing but of course you integrate new things into excising systems also you got that interactive problem.
 K: Yes that is another obstacle really like you say that very few of these products or systems that we may be
- 175 considering in an innovative way do have to fit in and become part of the building. That interface issue is really big one and an interesting one because often the question is who has the skills and the ability especially to apply the new materials to its surrounding interface. A: That would be interesting to know how these guys tackle that problem
 - K: You know most sub-contractors believe in New Zealand

180 A: they don't have

K: they don't have the resources

A: not willing or able to take the risks

K: But because the design for the next project [*] they are tendering for the next project. In that way, they spent a lot of time and money on a tendering process where they may not even get the work which is inherent in the

185 main tendering anyway. They often have production lost in the tendering process and even with that system

sub-contractors can put in a tender price to a main contractor who they may do the work for. And then the main contractor will turn around and tell the subcontractor "well you've got the work you tendered for a million dollars, but we will only accept you if you bring it down to 800 thousand dollars". A: Yes that idea, yes. 190 K: And really that idea of when the main contractor says that to a subcontractor often the subbie has no choice to say OK, because they need the work. A: Because already they have invested the time K: And also they don't want to fall out of favour with the main contractor because they do work for the main contractor all the time. Maybe he is their main source of work so in a way a lot of subcontracting are held 195 ransom to main contractors and it is very hard for them to increase their prices or to have any approval at all to innovate and to think about better or more efficient ways of doing things A: Interesting. That's a kind of vicious circle I guess? So this is where all the productivity and affordability thinking stops? We don't see an increase in affordability and productivity in the construction industry? Or do we see that? Or do we only see that in some pilot projects? 200 [28:56] K: I suspect any benefits of productivity which means cost saving to main contractors have always been focused on reducing their cost via their one million dollar subbie to the 800 thousand dollar subbie. A: They can report that as a saving (laughs) K: Then they increase their profit by 200 thousand. 205 A: Yes. But is that not a ritual dance? What if the subcontractor initially can do the work for 800 thousand? But instead he thinks: let's try and ask one million? So he can always go back? K: Well there might be that tendency but of course ... A: Or is the price competition that fierce? That they will submit a reasonable price anyway. K: I can be specific based on actual real knowledge in terms of my general knowledge of it I believe that the 210 relationships are so close and earnest that first instance the subcontractor is more inclined to submit they lowest price he can. Because if he puts in a million when he can do the work for 800 thousand, it's like trying to pull the wool over the main contractor's eyes who you know well. And the main contractor is likely to know straight off that you haven't been honest: you know you can do it for 800 thousand why don't you just say 800 thousand in the first place? That is my fairly good answer without examples or evidence. 215 K: Now, have you also talked to the association of sub contractors? A: there is an association of subcontractors? I did not know that... That could be interesting although my current expectations are that material suppliers will have most incentives to come up with new materials products or systems, and not the subcontractors. K: Yes certainly the suppliers are probably the leaders amongst that group 220 A: And if you look at existing research papers on construction innovation, you will see that main contractors have relatively often been a topic for research, more than subcontractors or suppliers. A: And quite another thing. Strangely enough you see that all kinds of foreign firms have patented construction inventions here in New Zealand and ... K: Did they... 225 A: Yes so. Apparently they hope or they have succeeded in getting a compliance. I have not studied this in detail but you see quite a lot of Americans or European patents with equivalents here in New Zealand. K: In terms of patents [...] another angle could be, have you contacted the legal companies that deal with these patents? Like ... A: there are some legal companies [patent attorneys] here ... 230 Have you contacted any of them? A: I have them on the shortlist. I used to work for a patent firm early in my career, they are most probably not willing to share their client information. K: I'm thinking, if it was more by the sort of request you have made to a lot people as an PhD student doing research you can normally get information I would've thought that doesn't divulge any first known information 235 you know mostly people in our own field can talk about that sort of stuff without identifying or disclosing any important information/identification. A: yes indeed K: it is probably worth a try. A: Yes, everything will be anonymised. For instance you will be an expert in my PhD not be mentioned with our 240 name K: Even in a discussion you would have with them. You would not need to know anything about them their address or anything they could just talk about a certain case... A: so how do they hide their IP from these guys? K: I guess your focus is New Zealand isn't it in this way... 245 A: yes although I got some parallel research going on in the Nederlands. K: I asked that question because my brother-in-law is based in London and he's a patent attorney. He just retired and has worked for a couple of big companies in Europe and the US. He hasn't worked in New Zealand but he has ...

A: a well perhaps he has clients... K: That might be getting far removed

250 K: That might be getting far removed from what your doing if you need stuff there I could always put you in contact with them

A: that's good. TXS. I've retrieved public data from about 100 New Zealand patent owners who also filed patent applications in Europe or the US. Likewise there about 100 overseas [mainly from the US or Europe] patents that are also valid in New Zealand. That is quite a limited list you see the big New Zealand names but also

smaller entities. [39:20-39:30]

[Data about a reference deleted].

A: that is a really nice suggestion, it could indeed be that the experts (such as you) are more willing to share information than the particular firms dealing with patents.

260 K: Yes, but what we're talking about: I'm not divulging anything to you in terms of clients or anything and discuss my experience in a general way.

[40;40-42:00]

255

Text deleted that discussed the PhD project in more general terms.

A: So you suggest that architects or quantity surveyors could have interesting information for my research.

265 K: They could be a good source and for example [name] would be a good starting point amongst that group because he is an building expert with a wide knowledge. I know that early in his career he worked for one of the big construction companies here in Auckland. A: yes

K: so he has done a lot of side work on big projects and so on. Now actually another person that comes to mindwith the trouble of being in the industry for a few years you get to know a lot of people too much [laughs]. An

old boss of mine is based in Christchurch and has wide experience in all aspects of building, civil engineering, industry construction, you name it. You will probably find such people on Google and if not give me a call. A: I got a lot of contacts from you this one is also a great idea to contact IP firms /law firms K: yes

A: They could give me some good information on how they license out or what/ how these firms acquire technology, I mean filing a patent in New Zealand that would cost over the life of that patent 10 thousand dollars or something, so you will not do it unless you see a chance of a good return.
 K: Yes and that's only I guess when you say that is only part of it isn't it they would be included in that technical assessment and whatever and that could be a whole lot more than that

A: Yes indeed

K: Perhaps you need the confidence to take it to that stage. Although I think with some patents you can get it with not too much evidence.

A: yes, you could get an patent with not to much evidence or whatever or technical evidence that it actually works. The only requirements are that it must be new [novel], it must have an inventive step, and it must be

285 related to technology. So that's it - you can file for all types of patent applications for weird things or gene modification of flying fruits or whatever... Software is limited though. K: yes because

A: It actually doesn't need to work you just need to build your argument which is new and inventive K: and which can follow the detail justification confined

A: and the next step would be that it would be going through the certification process [and some policy or whatever?] this is interesting what can I do for you? I mean I will come up with report and papers say in July or earlier and perhaps also I will also discuss my paper on a congress here in Auckland. I could invite you if you want to. And of course you will receive a copy of the transcript of this interview.

K: Ah yes. You don't need to do anything for me I am just happy to help. I have an interest in what you are doing
 and I like to help and anything that is appropriate and there is an audience I would be very happy to be invited
 certainly. But I don't expect anything other than you would normally be doing if you weren't talking to me so

but yes I'm very interested. A: Likewise, we have an interesting discussion. So if I asked the FMANZ people for giving a presentation on my research results, I will invite you to that one if you want?

- K: yes I would be very happy to receive an invitation.
 A: And I will post regular updates on my PhD blog, but not to detailed of course not to specific.
 A: I understand you examine PhD work at Massey and Auckland University. Of course you cannot examine my PhD because we talked about it and we had this discussion.
 However, I will do a round-table discussion in March or May 2016 with industry experts. We will then discuss
- the findings from the interviews. I will try to make some sense out of the material and try to find out if I have found anything sensible. So if you would be interested in that...
 K: I would be. And if you want me to do any more, I would be happy to. I'm very good at doing critical reviews on what people say & write and sometimes you need quite a strong critical approach of course. Certainly on this PhD level you need someone who's going to be strongly critical and challenge the things you say because if you
- 310 can justify what our saying or it you are hard to follow, or at least rewording what you are saying is probably important. That's what I find with all the people I criticise if I don't understand you...

- A: Than another expert won't understand me either
- K: It then needs a rewrite or some alterations
- A: if I write an article on this one I'll send you my draft. If you got the time or are interested...
- 315 K: I could comment in that way yes. I think one of the problems is that too often people in our position do not have enough people that can correctly criticise you.

A: That is very limited K: Yes and until we too easy produce something we think is great but in reality, isn't another person looking at it and saying... Just slightly different eyes make a difference

- A: You're often blind of our own mistakes

 K: Why do you say that or in that way?
 A: That's a very good thing to do a very important aspect and sometimes when you write something and put it on the shelve for a couple of weeks only then you see the more critical mistakes that you have made in your thinking or in the text.

 K: And even so you're right there to some extend you can't be fully critical on your own work. It needs someone
- 325 K: And even so you're right there to some extend you can't be fully critical on your own work. It needs someone else to see the wood from the trees.

A: It was a kind of unstructured interview, but very useful. Thank you and we will be in touch. K: Likewise.

End of interview.

330 [51:20]

INTERVIEW #2

Partner in new start-up company that imports machine equipment & provides operational services AUT Café Auckland, 11 December 2015.

5

A: [Introduces the topic discussing innovations and supplier interaction from the perspective of the industry experience of M.

M: What is interesting is: we do have main contractors here, private industries and private businesses and they get their innovations often from sub-contractors or suppliers. The thing then is, where do those sub-contractors

- 10 or suppliers get their innovation from? I think it often it has been through government initiatives. For instance the government wants [improved] airport equipment and hence need innovations. In that role they have to ask for certain technologies, so the question is: how do they find new technologies where nothing relevant exists. How do the original technologies come to New Zealand?
- A parallel to medieval times would be the cathedral builders back in the old days: you had some master builders
 and specialists who moved from town to town all over Europe: they had the knowledge and skills but also worked with a lot of the workers from the local environment with limited skills.
 A: Ah, you probably read the Ken Follett novel on building cathedrals. [Irrelevant text deleted].
 M: A more modern-day example I relates to former East-Germany. The East Germans always had computer chip technology so there was already an educated workforce. But after the collapse of the former DDR and the Berlin
- 20 Wall there was no interest in these chips. So somebody smart used the workforce which was already there. Because you could either you use a workforce that had the knowledge, or you come up with something radically new and you build up the workforce. And that also happens in developing countries: a company moves in and they train people and bring them up to a higher level and in exchange they get a cheap workforce but also the transfer of technology and new knowledge. Relating this to New Zealand: how would a knowledge transfer
- happen in New Zealand if you do not have a company that has already been working on these materials or innovations or that can adopt certain environmental standards? How do you get those guys to share...?
 A: Yes that is an interesting question. Well I guess that standards or regulation can be an important driver for innovations. You can have high requirements on sustainability, but that is not exactly the case here in New Zealand. For every new building material or system that you want to import here for application in the building
- system, you will have to get consent with regards to the Building Code.
 M: It must be tested and approved by those guys.
 A: Yes it must be tested. Often there is an industry associations such as BRANZ that does that, but you have to pay for it so if you want to use new technology. If it hasn't been approved previously, you must pay for that or you need to find a client that is willing to pay.
- 35 M: Indeed. Some university lecturer was looking into building things. He came from the United States and stated that in America you have prefab and you can build a lot cheaper. But he thought that dominant players like Fletcher's construction were reluctant because they are very big. So basically, anything that is not Fletcher compatible is being ignored unless that company is doing it by themselves.
- A: but Fletcher's do some innovations themselves... They have some patented technology and for example
 Fletcher window systems...
 M: Or get these innovations imported. Fletchers is also one of the few companies that is also successful overseas as they operate in other major overseas markets as well.

A: Yes indeed.

M: That could be another thing to look into because the New Zealand market is very limited. This market has

45 two problems: a, the nearest neighbour is Australia which for a European is very strange. When you have a have got a plumbing business in Germany near the French border you can expect to have French customers if you want to?

A: I think so, but you still have to comply with the French building code etc. And it could be easier for products than for services, although we have some European-scale construction or installation service companies.

- 50 M: In New Zealand this is very difficult because you have 2000 kilometres between New Zealand and Australia. And shipping is very expensive for New Zealand. I would guess it would cost as much to ship from New Zealand to Australia as from New Zealand to Europe so you for your company to grow A: are you sure about that pricing between New Zealand and Australia is the same between Europe and New Zealand?
- 55 M: no I am not absolutely sure about, but I think that it is quite expensive even more expensive imp not sure it might be because it is an monopoly it is probably worth looking into that is where a lot of shipping is, everything that needs to be imported to New Zealand needs to be shipped. It would be a large price component. A: yes indeed.
- M: yes there for the company sometimes. You know if New Zealand wants to get more revenues and taxes itwill be good to have companies that operate overseas even though some tax would be lost to overseas but...
 - A: As a country, you can make money in two ways: either you get people in like tourists or students to buy stuff here, I mean that is a business model for New Zealand: overseas students or tourists. Or indeed you try to export your dairy, your wine or anything you have. Those two things can make a country richer.

M: Yes, especially export.

A: So the construction industry although there is a lot of money involved in New Zealand there is about 4 billion dollars or something, it all remains here so it does not actually add much to New Zealand economy. (Though it contributes to employment and keeps a lot of people busy).
 M: No, it has no change to grow which also means that they are limited in the technology they can offer

M: No, it has no change to grow which also means that they are limited in the technology they can offer because there is a very small market right?

- 70 A: I do not know, I only guess so? There only a few major cities of course.
 - M: yes.

A: so in general indeed you see that they are not very innovative the construction industry. That is in part the regulation but also because it is a thin supply line and a focus on cost. And these guys are perhaps too small to be innovative and they prefer a lifestyle approach. They have got the BBQ the Bach and the Boat, that kind of stuff.

75 stuf

M: The threshold for an investment to grow overseas is also quite large. They then have a new competition base, so you can see that a lot of those companies will be disappointed. They are just happy that they have a certain market share in New Zealand. They know if they want to push it in New Zealand is difficult and to push overseas is extremely expensive.

80 A: Say exporting...

M: Then one of the procurement things is: in Berlin we had the American forces, right? We also had the French and the English as part of the allies. The interesting thing was wherever the Americans went in terms of their military they took companies like UPS with them for their postal mail system, and for example McDonalds on aircraft carriers. Of course then UPS and McDonald obtained a big market in Germany.

85 A: Yes, they had a foothold M: Having a foothold in a country not part of theirs

A: Oh, that was their model?

M: Yes. And that is interesting because the thing is what do you have if a big company goes overseas? Let's say you would have a big New Zealand company like Mainfreight and what would you have if Fletchers challenges

- 90 overseas and they have some timber mills with them and they are Kiwi timber mills? Would they preferably do business with them or would they preferably do business with an American company? Because you have a trust base already, let's say a German car manufacturer like Mercedes opens up a factory in Turkey would they rather have a Turkish company as main suppliers for windscreen wipers or would you they take a German company as their main suppliers that can also makes good screen wipers in Turkey?
- 95 A: yes, they would opt for the German company. M: So that is the things if you have companies, if you have clusters of companies like primary companies and their suppliers and they would have Kiwi suppliers with companies which are Kiwi owned and operated already that the trust base already exists, UPS they have already guaranteed business so when they go overseas because they know they will have business with that air force base there and they have that much mail coming
- 100 to them, so it makes it stable for them. A lot of businesses started over there like that, they merge right? DHL goes overseas they merge with a local company that has already a base there like a Kiwi merge with them and call it DHL. Or as a big company you already go overseas, such as a Facility Management company of Deutsche Bank right it might be a facility management company, but they go with Deutsche Bank to Britain they go there, they work out all their things and Deutsche Bank can be sure that they get the same quality so you get that as well.
- well.
 A: I am not so much interested in export. From my research I am more interested in the import. Of course unless you're very much interested in the export that's OK.
 M: I would be interested in both because I think that are both needed. If you do the export you would have a small competitive advantage right? It could be that in New Zealand the competitive advantage would be quite
- 110 small, because you would only have a small time-window in the market because if those guys first test the Kiwi instructions on how to install it, then the competitive information for you as a company is gone because then anyone can figure it out by themselves right?

A: Yes, I've also found this in my desk research [Koebel]. That indeed is an issue but companies that do benefit from the product innovations file their patents and design rights and trademarks. And really it is much more

115 difficult to protect process innovations, so I guess I could find some interesting suppliers on products or components of for example triple glazing systems, energy-efficient HVAC systems, or some low maintenance product.

M: triple glazing systems are a really a thing they have already in Scandinavia for decades.

A: Yes, it is a relative thing. I see an innovation as being new to the New Zealand industry or customers. It can
 have been in use for ages in Australia China or America etc. So it's no new world wide novelty as you would see in patenting.

M: Innovation would be that it is the latest standard of technology whilst in Europe you still have got the old standards which might still be still be in place and not changed over the last 20 years. It might be triple glazing or a special gas between the window panes that might be giving you better isolation value. Those companies

125 [can benefit from first movers] and adapt the latest technologies, while in Europe they might still be behind because a lot of the windows might still be in use or something...

A: Yes but there is the question: have you got a stimulus from the asset owner to have a lifecycle assessment, that is a long-term view, or do you want initial low prices. Will you apply simple glazing or even compare simple or more advanced double glazing systems and also consider long terms benefits of coatings and gasses? For

- example, this is a new university building and it does not have double glazing.
 M: Yes even in cold Dunedin it would not have double glazing. They have very nice buildings, but they are really cold in winter.
 - A: So you have lived down there?
- M: Yes, I used to live in Dunedin. Now the city council has all fireplaces removed although they are essential for
 keeping the houses warm instead of electrical heating. Council wants them to be replaced but some houses can only be kept warm with fireplaces because you will have to pay for power that you do not even use which you lose in the heat exchange. They are not as economical as burning wood.
 A: So you used woodstoves or open fire places?
 - M: Preferably if you can yes.
- 140 A: because it's cheaper?

M: Yes and you also get more heat from it from the fire, anyway what is a renewable resource I mean I know that it has an carbon emission, the problem is that we went to deposits that have been shed away for hundreds of millions of years that is where the excess comes in if you burn a tree you have the same amount of carbon basically.

145 A: To switch subjects, I understand you have a busy job?

M: Yes, I start working with my flatmate's company in January. At the moment it is a small company, but it has a lot of potential and is quite good in sales. It already has some quite big companies. He could have contracted a very big client but that it was too big a job with a low margin. He still has contacts with this lost client. The thing in New Zealand is that although people look for the cheapest deal a lot of things still work on relationships,

150 officially there is no ... A: there is no formal tendering process

M: but it happens, and it is very big.

A: But indeed, relationships are important here.

M: Extremely, but I mean of course that you can't really put in a research project but that changes the balance a little bit which contractor is chosen right? Of course if you as a sub-contractor would introduce more

155 little bit which contractor is chosen right? Of course if you as a sub-contractor would introduce more sustainable ways and pass it on to a main contractor or as the main contractor you can use it and offer it to the client...

A: or if it increases your productivity: that would be good then you can have a better margin on the work you do. It need not always be product-related so that the end-user or the main contractor sees it could be. It can

- also be process-related. I have an example here: this can be an improved nail gun that helps you work quicker or safer or helps in delivering a more standard quality.
 M: Yes, my partner did something similar. He got himself a very strong electrical scrubber from abroad, and found that it could do things in half the time than scrubbers already on the market in New Zealand. So yes, technology like that seems to not be obvious new technology like a new sort of solar panel but it can have a
- 165 considerate change in the market, for customers and competitors.
 A: If you are competitors do not sell this product, it is an innovation?
 M: Yes. And it is environmentally friendly, it cuts the time down and it also saves electricity because you can do your job a lot quicker.

A: I think that's an example of an innovation that does not involve many stakeholders and that does do not

- 170 bring a major change of technology. I am also looking at innovation types that do involve new stakeholders and innovation types that also involve changes in technology. There recently was an Australian scholar that did her PhD on 5 types of innovations which was based on the Slaughter model (from 1999 / 2000). I have the model here: if you buy this type you will probably have different procurement behaviour than if you would buy that type or that one, if you buy new technology then you have to go through consent of does it actually work and
- that kind of stuff? If you have to involve a lot of stakeholders like your customers cannot do your spot buy to have a different procurement process. What would be your opinion?
 M: I recognize this. But I think my partner works in a smoother field than that so it would be like offering nontoxic substances or house washes and things like that because there is quite a lot of toxicity and he also does moss removal and moss treatment so there is a very strong environmental impact but there is also something
- strange because for example he uses water pressure so he used to have a machine that had 3000 psi.
 A: that's high I guess that is 300 bars or something. I do not know.
 M: Yes, but now he has got a machine that has 5000 psi. It is very noisy, but it has got a very strong water jet.
 The thing was even though he could buy it here in New Zealand, not a lot of companies had bought it here. He is one of the few New Zealand companies that have it. These machines are versatile, for example you can put an
- 185 attachment on it and have it work as a sand blaster with water which means that he cuts down on the dust. Or for example he does it at car parks: he strips of the paint of the cars to be repainted he can do that without creating any dust because the dust goes into the water. It is an innovation yes, but it has been on the market for decades. So why is everybody so slow in adopting such innovations? Even if we forget the sustainability aspect: it is just pure business calculation.

- 190 A: There is some research from Lincoln University that says you have got the lifestyle companies and you have got the survivors and you have got the more entrepreneurial or innovative guys. Apparently, your partner is more entrepreneurial, so he is scanning markets for opportunities, probably does a kind of risk assessment and then thinks let's try this one...
 - M: Exactly, and if the things pay themselves off, it's good.
- A: And other companies have perhaps for decades been working with conventional tools and perhaps their employees do not want to use new technology because they think it's dangerous or they do not know how to handle it. And probably your partner's or his clients' employees are willing to try something new. My guess is that only a small part (perhaps less than 5 % of all firms) is entrepreneurial / innovative and is pro-actively looking for something new. That is why such companies would be member of the New Zealand Green Building
- 200 Council or that you see them winning innovation prices, or you perhaps do not see them or you hear these types of stories.

A: That is why it would be interesting to see how they how actually do their stuff, I have got that very simple procurement process in 4 process steps [the Van Weele procurement process model] and I have got a very simple innovation process in 4 or 5 steps. Of course I would be interested to know [shows the model] when you

- 205 are here, how would you evaluate this sand or water blaster before the bought it. What are key activities here, did he go to trade fares or did he watch demonstrations, or else ...
 M: No he did not; he just saw a need for it. He saw what he could do with the equipment and he thought that it would make his work faster and it would give him more opportunities as well because he can, and he has more options of what he can do...
- 210 A: So he cuts in time and in waste that's good. M: Yes, but he also got some of his own ideas he has got in terms of engineering. He has practical ideas and little things that he could do even with water guards in the pipes on your roof. He knows many things are and know how much people pay, but he also knows technology that might be relevant for New Zealand but not available. So then he found a contact in the United States for a dirt guard for the gutters and he was thinking of
- 215 importing it but then a major DYI chain started importing it. So he found out that this DYI chain was already on the ball, but he seems to be open for things like that...
 A: that's interesting. Does he search or scan the Internet? How does he do that: does he have a problem and then tries to find a solution? Or does he see some technology and then tries to find an application?
 M: For some reason he has a very keen mind where the problem really is. For example with the dirty guards in
- 220 the roof he found that the leave size matters because sometime when he needs to clean the gutters he noticed that some gutters work for certain trees because of the leaves and not for other leaves. And then he says there is a product and that works for leaves of those trees. Another strange thing is that nobody else had those thoughts in New Zealand and that everyone goes like the companies have everybody does what the next person does like Mr Green there is no innovations in lawn mowers or anything it is just so ...
- A: But he does not actively scan the overseas market for finding products if he can find an application for it here...

M: I assume he does search the Internet on a simple way of putting a product and then see what other companies might have on offer to look for cheaper alternatives to cut the price right but also effective, but if he gets something that is cheap and more effective he goes for that.

A: Any idea what you would do as part of this research?
 [29:25]
 M: Personally I would find it very interesting to see how New Zealand companies succeed overseas right?

Procurement, for example like how did the logistics company Mainfreight go overseas? They started with one office and one home truck and 20 year later they are overseas. Another case would be Fletcher's: how did they manage to get out New Zealand. We used to have a lat of potential with the furniture companies like WEA.

- 235 manage to get out New Zealand. We used to have a lot of potential with the furniture companies like IKEA, right? They just grew I mean [*] they were in Germany already like 30yrs ago with the concept and everything; they are in Australia as well. The only reason why they didn't come into New Zealand is because the local Kiwi businesses complained that IKEA would smash the price of the products but when you look at the IKEA furniture they do its overprized. So there say protectionism in the New Zealand industry which stops [*].
- A: They say that it is an open economy, but I have heard this story before. Are you sure that this is the way how it went?

M: I have not read anything about it, but it might be interesting topic. Of course, you are more interested in how businesses attract or import innovations into the country... [Non relevant part of the discussion deleted]. A: So what is the size of your partner's company? New Zealand is stacked with small SMEs...

- 245 M: Currently he has 2 employees and he partners with a contractor. Our expectation is that next year [2016] we can attract a lot of work, so he has to find good contractors with good staff who have a certain amount of loyalty and who do the job on time and with a good quality. Good staff is very difficult to come by, the current contractor works very slowly. He does some good work but that cuts the profits even for him if you have something that should take a day and choose to take a lunch and he works for 2 days and then the profit will be
- 250 split over two days that reduces the amount of money he makes. That means at the end of the day he only goes home with about a 100§ which is stupid because he if he comes on time and works efficiently, every day he could go home with a 1000§ or 500§ relatively easily. Making 3000§ dollars a day is a lot of money in

construction. More than in Europe. As a contractor or construction worker in Europe you do not get a lot of money. It is like a brick layer – you would not earn that much money as you would earn more in a European office lab

- 255 office job. A: As a subbie [sub-contractor], you can make more money here? M: Yes, a lot of more money. I have heard of a university lecturer, who stopped working and he got a plumbing license and became a plumber because he could make more money that way. It is sad... A: I do not know if it is sad it is just a fact of life. 260 M: It just depends what you want... As a plumber it is not as exciting as doing research A: Some academics do not like research at all. [Non relevant part of discussion deleted]. M: But when you look at companies who buy these high-tech patented innovations ... A: They would probably not use the word procurement. They would be talking about technology transfer or 265 licensing and that kind of words. It is a different vocabulary and it is a different type of profession I guess. M: But for example if I would have a chair that would have a different hydraulic mechanism and it is patented? You know like the office chairs that go up and down. Then if a different company buys such a chair in a retail store they would buy the innovation as, well wouldn't they? A: Yes but you buy the innovative product and that is already tangible. 270 M: Indeed, you would not buy the patent itself, so the interesting thing that would be of those companies who would buy only the patent or the know-how.
- A: You would buy or licence [get access to] a bundle of intangible assets: the production capacity or know how from that firm, the brand and all of that kind of stuff...
 [53:24]
 275 M: When I start in my friends company I will have a wage big enough because I will get part of the profit
- M: When I start in my friends company I will have a wage big enough because I will get part of the profit because the company is so small. Is a good time to go in if it has potential.
 A: That is where your MBA thinking helps I guess.
 M: yes just to make sure to get further in the business so it goes to different stages.
 A: so when do you want to start then with the business.
- 280 [Non relevant part deleted]

[1:08:40]

M: It would be interesting to see what your research brings. It also could be interesting to compare New Zealand with other countries such as Brazil. I know that Brazil has lot of bribery, so it could be a very dissimilar situation to New Zealand, although in both countries a few large companies absolutely dominate the

- 285 construction market. Or perhaps you have a similar structure as here, which is just for speculation. It might be possible to compare with different countries of the same size, for example Croatia, Finland and Denmark. But the thing is that Croatia is completely updated with German and Austria's industry. Finland has stood their own ground they have had Nokia but they are still very close to the European market. So exporting and interaction with bigger markets is really easy.
- A: Europe is one big market of course, not with a currency difference etc.

M: It must be a country like New Zealand that is quite isolated.

A: But that depends on the data or literature available. It needs to have relevance for New M: but how does this fit in the picture here.

M: Back to that patented chair? What does fall under procurement of IP?

295 [1:10:50]

A: if they develop their own IP and they could try to sell that to their own company or to their own suppliers and they do not have the manufacturing capabilities to manufacture that chair.

M: I mean licensing in a way: I mean if you pay royalties that would also be procurement in a way on a wider scale?

300 A: Yes, could be. But I define procurement as an invoice being paid to another supplying company. That is a very simple definition. Otherwise you would call it partnering or joined ventures or something which I have excluded. It would become too difficult and even inter-Fletcher procurement I do not see as procurement. But if you look the inter-Fletcher definition on procurement or what the Johnson book gives on procurement, they do not

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

include that financial aspect of an invoice. I have borrowed this notion from a Dutch professor Jan Telgen. He
 stated there has to be an invoice and that is my boundary. So if they receive license fees for only intangible assets to me that is not procurement.

M: but when you pay it, that is procurement...

A: Yes but only if you pay for the patented chair to sit on, to me that is procurement. Or you pay for the man cleaning the floor, with a visible result on a tangible asset. Or you pay for a consultancy report on an innovation strategy... Somewhere there could be a thin line of course.

[Some text deleted]

310

A: I will stop this interview because the battery is almost empty. Thank you very much for this interview and all the other interesting stuff.

M: Was nice to have this discussion. Hope it helps you in your research.

INTERVIEW # 3 With a marketing manager of a precast concrete manufacturer, Auckland. Date 11DEC2015, interview held at the factory premises, Auckland

5 A: Thank you for allowing me this interview.

P: You're welcome.

A: My research is actually procurement research and I am involved in research in The Netherlands on how SMEs procure their goods and services. One can read lots of stuff on how large companies conduct their procurement activities but there is nothing on how SMEs do this. They only thing that we know is that procurement is done

10 differently and you do not have the power to do your supplier negotiations and have all the fancy stuff that large companies such as for example Philips or Fletchers' have. So you have to manage your supplier base differently.

P: I used to work for a large New Zealand plasterboard company somewhere around the corner and we preferred to run with one small supplier long term, not necessarily the best prices, but as long as the quality was

15 there.

20

A: That pays out in the end.

P: Definitely. Because smaller suppliers look after you more. They've got all your business. [...] Not talking about e.g. resin suppliers or paper suppliers that have big volume - that sort of industry.

A: Indeed, for your commodities you go for your lowest prices of course. But if it's really important for your business...

P: But even the commodities we were using on the crap paper of the board wasn't the cheapest price. It was the best quality of a reasonable price, delivered on-time.

A: You use that in your product, that's different I guess.

- P: Yes.
- A: But then you do not use pens and pencils in your product.
 - P: No. That's the difference.
 - [3:00]

A: And do you use a lot of suppliers for this light concrete product of yours? P: No.

- 30 P: What happens here is that we sub-contract the concrete manufacturing to another company on our site. We rent some space out to a concrete batching company. And before the company moved on to the site we used to do everything. Make the concrete etc. But it is easier to concentrate on one thing that you're good at, rather than have to worry about all those other aspects. Getting the cement and mixing and probably having more staff doing that, running trucks and that sort of stuff. So, we are buying our concrete with a 10-minute delivery
- 35 out of the factory to our site. And they supply other people, builders: for floor slabs but not to other pre-cast companies. That's the deal. They've also got another plant in East Tamaki (Auckland) and they are putting another plant into New Lynn (Auckland). So, they are an independent company whereas the major concrete batching companies [company name A] and [company name B] control and screw. Whereas this company we deal with, they've recently started a company to make their own cement which is a fingers' up to the big
- 40 companies A and B duopoly.
 A: And as they are on your site and you cooperate quite closely I guess.
 P: It is virtually one organisation.
 A: Totally integrated.
 P: That's great.
- 45 A: Both with their own payrolls?
 - P: It is a separate company based in Hastings.
 - A: You do not see that often in the construction industry I guess
 - P: No. And not for the length of time either.
 - A: So who came up with the idea then? Was it them, or is it something. .
- 50 P: I think it just happened. A: It just grew gradually? P: Yes.
 - ?: Yes.

A: You see that in e.g. the automotive industry where you want to have your suppliers on-site, your key suppliers.

55 P: The problem is that the automotive tends to close it down occasionally. And the guys that are sitting there have their heads cut off.

A: Have no other customers. But at least your supplier can sell to other companies. So that is financially more robust I guess

P: Yes.

60 A: That is a clever thing to do. When I worked for a small Philips plant we did this with a Norwegian raw material supplier. We were very integrated, and had better supply lines that with the US dominant monopolist. But then of course we still had the physical distance. That was quite unique for this type of Philips plants to do this. We helped him twice with a bankruptcy

P: Cool.

- A: You need trust and long term...
 - P: Yes. You need give and take.
 - A: So the reason they are now in the position to make their own Portland-like cement you say...

P: Yes they are bringing in new clinker material from Malaysia. You know, clinker is the semi-processed raw material before it is ground. It is ground to make the fine cement. Clinker is silica sand that has been blast-

- furnaced and it comes out in lumps. And then they grind it very finely to make the cement.
 A: And why do not they grind it over there in Malaysia
 P: Because it is cheaper to bring it in as a raw material (for tax reasons), and it is better for the quality of the material to grind it here. Moisture has less impact.
 - A: Yes that sounds good. Is your organisation in any way involved in this?
- 75 P: No. They've got another couple of shareholders.
 - A: But at least you know.

P: The quality of the cement is as good as Portland cement. It's a standard. It complies with the requirements. A: So you will not do any testing on the new material.

- P: We've used it for the last 18 months. Before that it was tested.
- 80 A: But not via you via BRANZ or something.
 P: No BRANZ wouldn't be involved in this sort of thing. They brought in an independent chemist to develop it.
 And then we do trials and that's good.
 A: So how do you do your trials then? Have you got knowledge and equipment?
 P: Yes we have got some of the right people here. And one in our key supplier behind us they've got a
- chemical engineer or something. So they really know what to do.
 A: So in part that is again trust. That's great. [POST-HOC REMARK: inaccurate reply to I!]
 A: So that is an example where a supplier of you innovates by bringing in a new raw material.
 P: Yes, as I've said the duopoly in the market company name A and B. They just keep pulling their prices up. And officially they might not talk to each other.
- A: But in duopolies you always do.
 P: And what's happened with [company name A] there is that they are importing. They used to have a plant in Greymouth on the west coast. And recently they've decided to get away from that. And they are now importing from one of their plants in Asia. Because they are one of the biggest in the world. They are based in Europe somewhere and have decided to stop manufacturing in New Zealand. And now bring it in in bulk or bags. I am
- 95 not sure how they do that. So they are putting their tin [factory] somewhere in Auckland (North Island) and another one somewhere on the South Island. And [company name] now is the only New Zealand manufacturer. This company is vertically integrated. But recently they've got a computer-operated batching plant in the City (Auckland) and they put out a month's worth of concrete in a lot of the infrastructure projects. They discovered that the hardened concrete only had a third of the strength it should have had.
- A: Wow. That's a lot of production.
 P: Now they are ripping out parts of buildings, retaining walls here and there, and all sorts of things. They are keeping it pretty quiet, but this is costing a lot of money. Heaps.
 - A: Yes you can automate what you want but you need the common sense as well I guess.

A: Can you tell me more about this product here where you clip it on. And if you do not want to tell me that is OK of course.

P: We cast these steel wall plates on the back of concrete panel. It is a typical pre-cast method for panels. I will show you an international example of fixing from the book. Nothing innovative.

A: Did you need any special construction to hold the panel as the concrete has less strength?

- I: No, it has less weight to hold it upon the building even though it has less strength. So that compensates each
- 110 other. This is only one of a wide range of plate type things. Some of them have a long bar attached and going up to the panel.

A: You source these from Asia or something?

- P: No there is a company up the road who makes all these sizes. An engineering company.
- A: Is it that you prefer to source locally if possible?
- 115 P: the problem with sourcing internationally is that you do not know what sort of quality you get; you know there is reinforcing steel coming in from China which is supposed to be documented in terms of the quality to an international standard. And all the material we get locally has a tag on it, stating it is made to a certain standard. The stuff coming out of China you do not know what you are buying. So we tend to buy from reputable steel suppliers locally. It is not all made locally, some if it is imported but they import from a quality
- manufacturer offshore.
 A: Yes and they give you the guarantees that it is OK
 - P: Because liability is enormous.

A: Yes you have your direct and indirect damage and they will want to try to sue you for the indirect damage as well.

125 P: Yes.

105

A: It can be a tough game.

A: So you source this product locally (here in New Zealand). But at the same time your company allow its key suppliers to switch supplier and source clinker material in Malaysia... P: But they source from a reputable company. 130 A: OK. That is the difference. You know they are reputable. P: It is a large cement manufacturer based in I think in Malaysia. A: OK. How then do you determine whether it is a reputable company, whether you can trust that company? Is that just industry knowledge? P: Oh yes, definitely. 135 A: That is past experience from a competitor etc. P: It is not a very big industry. A: Everyone knows each other I guess. P: Yes. A: Are there other companies or regions where they use this volcanic pumice? 140 P: No, no one else in New Zealand. The technology is available, but we are the only people that have taken the time to invest a lot of money and develop systems and testing and all that sort of stuff. A: That can take years I guess. P: Oh probably 2 or 3 years, basic testing [*]. A: This is how you started, with the conventional concrete? 145 P: Yes. The company [name] has been going for 52 years. And we started developing the lightweight system about 11 years ago. A: Are you still developing or... P: Yes it is an ongoing process. We are looking at trying to cut down the width of the panel and look at other options as well. 150 A: OK and why is that then, so that you can be flexible in... P: Yes because the further south you go the more insulated the panel has to be. The volcanic plateau of the North Island has a colder climate zone (class 3; the same as the South Island). And to supply into that market our panels are 3.30 thick. We do not get any business there because the current panels are too big and they cost a lot of money to ship. So we are now looking at an option of putting polystyrene in the panel. They do that 155 in normal concrete but we get thermal bridging around the edges. We try something different... [specific company information on this development deleted]. P: Yes. We are currently undergoing a program - with a government grant to help us along the way. A: Polystyrene is being used in conventional concrete. P: Yes we make conventional polystyrene panels. That's bigger in Europe, for commercial and domestic 160 applications but... A: But you do not want to add any cladding from the inside with an insulating material? P: With the residential markets the 2.80 thick panels. Once they are finished all you have to do is to finish (paint) them. Whereas with standard precast you have to strap and line them and put timber battens on for framing and insulation and then plasterboard. But in doing that you are mitigating the benefits of thermal mass. Its 165 ability to store energy and dissipate it through the wall into the house. Because the insulation is doing its job of keeping the energy inside the house. Whereas proper thermal insulation it is able to change in cooler and hotter times. A: OK. Coming back to the supplier on your site - have you got a detailed contract. As larger organisations would do that ... or have you got a kind of gentlemen's understanding? 170 P: We are currently buying it from a product company [name]; they are one of the bigger concrete additive suppliers in the world. You name it. We just have a trading account with them. We just purchase it. A: So you are the marketing manager but also the procurement manager here. P: No I do not do the procurement. Does that affect your research ...? A: Then you can speak more freely about the quality [laughs] 175 A: OK. I've heard of that one and try to understand this technically. And so you have a government grant... P: It's from Callaghan Innovation part of the MBIE ministry. A: Indeed. And do you use partners to develop this new material? P: We use partners to test it. University of Auckland, OPUS in Wellington and that sort of organisations. And an engineer working for me for the past 14 years, and he is an expert in concrete and cement. He's a big advantage 180 for us to look into other options. Whereas a lot of the precast companies just make precast and ship it. We look for developments and things. A: Yes indeed. That is one of the reasons you are a member of the NZGBC / Prefabnz. A: Coming back to the polystyrene. Is it an ordinary quality? P: There are a couple of options with high or low density of the product. 185 A: But you do not work with a partner on this one, it is just... P: No we just buy it. We're also looking at this other product, expanded phenolic resin from a large European company [name]. P: The advantage of this other product is that it takes even less moisture than polystyrene. And this aspect does not impact the strength. Just initially it dries out eventually. But in terms of working with a product this is a

- 190 better option than polystyrene, so we are testing both. This [Company name] in insulated panels is big in Europe. A: So you are looking to (past) developments in Europe or materials that you see they are using in Europe? P: Yes although the only reason we are using it is because the company that imports it, and we would not have gone over there to get this. 195 A: No No. But you would have known via the Internet of trade fairs? P: When I was working at [company name A] we made some - we used it for treating craft paper. And our lab people trialed some and pressed it. I did not know what they were talking about at the time. A: But now you know. A: OK. Or whether it is this or that material your [company name] will have a normal contract with these 200 suppliers once you are up and running? P: Yes when we decide which one we are going to use. There is only one supplier of that material, but they've really shaved [*] the pencil when we were discussing things. Because it's being used in precast in Ireland, funny enough, as an insulation product. But they've never had anyone in New Zealand interested into looking into the option. So I think they are probably keen that we get involved. 205 A: I guess so. P: The other advantage of that one is that we can use a narrower panel to get the same insulation value as a thicker panel. The R insulation value is better. A: Either you decrease the width or say it has better insulation properties. P: We haven't yet decided on what material to use. 210 A: And any fibrous material? P: We use polypropylene fiber. I will show you an example. You can see it here sticking out of the concrete product around the edges. Like here. [Indicates amount per m3]. The fibers help reduce shrinkage (and surface cracking) and help with finishing cement with trailing and stuff. And they provide small conducts in the material in case of a fire. Any moisture in the panel can then escape in case of fire as the fibers melt and leave the 215 conducts in the panel. Whereas normal concrete tends to explode in a fire, because there is always moisture in concrete. No matter how old it is. And also if you are welding near the panel, moisture can escape. In normal concrete pieces will break out with welding. We also applied this in the Victoria Tunnel. This use of fibers came from overseas, not made in New Zealand. Four distributor companies supply this in New Zealand. We've changed the supplier a couple of times but it is basically the same product. 220 A: [pauses] Where is that supplier on your site? Have you got a detailed contract like large organisations would do that or do you have that kind of gentleman understanding? [27:08] We're currently buying it from A: Coming back to different roles. So you're the marketing manager and also the procurement manager yes? 225 P: No I don't do the procurement A: you don't do the procurement P: does that affect you, [laughs] A: you can talk more freely about the quality of procurement I guess? Not mentioning the name of the guy who does it, do you see differences in how you approach your customers compared to how your organisation 230 approaches supplier? P: yes A: So, where is the difference then? P: Well I'm a marketing person and for me a customer is always right. A: and the procurement guy says I'm always right and the customer is not always right 235 P: Yes, that could be right: they are more numbers-orientated than customers-orientated. A: Yes, but then I guess what targets you still need and how you define success in your organisations, if you say I want cost savings of 5% this next year and the year afterwards, you will get a different guy. P: Yes but you can still communicate with people in the right way, it doesn't need to be like this. A: But I guess that is the same of how your customers react to you I guess? 240 P: I was just about to go and say that, but if I put myself in someone else's position and look how I would react and that how I've basically worked with my business over the years. It is that you treat people how you want to be treated, and often that doesn't happen. A: these are two different world the procurement guys and sale guys. P: it is not just procurement either it is most production-orientated people 245 A: yes, I guess so P: and accountants even A: or guys in logistics P: a lot of the problems that a lot of accountants run businesses and they're more concerned with numbers than with customers in my opinion. However, the customers keep them in business, and some people don't see 250 that. If you haven't got a customer you do not have income.
 - A: you can't have a very nice department or company etc. I discussed that with an engineer the other day. He said he liked a factory without people.

P: That sounds wrong, that's another thing I mentioned: in the housing market every panel is a different size. Where our factory people want all panels of the same size. 255 A: But that is a normal conflict with marketing sales and operations I guess. You will try something new with your customers and operations will say we can't make that, we don't have the skills or we don't have the machinery or we don't have the time ... P: Correct. [Shows a model]. This is a 3D printing of some panels of a job were doing for a local council. These panels are 8 meters by 1.5 meters. We've got some pictures on our website. 260 A: so that will change business enormously, 3D printing [posthoc: modeling] I guess? P: the client will have a good idea of what he is going to get and it gives the supplier who makes the mold down the road a good idea of what he is going to do. A: So, this is a model? How do you use that vertically? P: these are replicating 8m panels going on the building showing surface textures, and with this sort of thing is 265 different to our normal flat panels in the factory A: so you will say this is going to be complex P: yes there are ways around it you put pieces of little rubber made to that design on the mold and the concrete comes away, so this product has got us into more integrated parts of the market but also forcing people to change the way they do things, rather than just flat panels, anyone can make flat panels 270 A: one day they will start imitating your product and you need to be ahead of that product P: Yes. Of course and if we wouldn't have had this product we wouldn't have gotten this job which is worth around half a million dollars A: yes that is a lot of money P: so it's ok for people in the factory to say it is too difficult. But this product is extending our business into 275 markets that we didn't have before ... A: but profile panels... When you drive in downtown Auckland you see these profile panels on the viaducts and what have you done esthetically is nice. How does that work? Was the resistance internally ...? P: But once you do it, operations people say it wasn't so bad after all [laughs] A: because we people are afraid of change, I guess. So Ok, so what makes him/her a successful procurement guy 280 in your opinion, what should this man/woman have if he tries to help with innovative stuff to do with your customers? P: It's on time and on the right price A: so it's on time and price that is numbers ... P: Yes 285 A: and does he do any scouting on technology, or does he try to find and evaluate new suppliers... P: yes, although as I have said before we don't change a lot. Like the guy making our engineering requirements: welding plates and other connections. They put like an other precast company like this. They will bend over backwards to do something quickly and if we have a problem they will give us first call, which is really good... A: I read that one, when an American automotive company has a problem with a supplier he sends out his 290 lawyers. On the other hand, when Toyota has problems with one of their suppliers they sent out a bunch of engineers to help the suppliers analyses and fix the problems. My guess is that your company uses more of the Toyota approach P: I guess I think it all comes down to people. The New Zealanders are a bit different than the Americans, aren't they? 295 A: Yes, but we tend to have negative relationships in the New Zealand construction industry ... P: Of course, but not as bad as the Americans, I think one of the main things here is the Accident Compensation system (ACC) here in New Zealand. A: For the coverage of cost in case of accidents? P: We do not have all the legal suing. For example, if you fall over in a shop you can sue a company for millions 300 of dollars A: Or the microwave that didn't state on the front door: don't dry your dog inside. So, it is a long-term relationship and give and take and the persons in the factories talking to each other: the logistics guys or operations guys. P: the whole thing 305 A: it is virtually one company P: and other supplying companies come along and say can you buy some of these, we get Chinese people all the time supplying all sorts of connections things, which I don't worry about. A: unless the gap in price becomes too big? P: No. It is more reliability. Just like company [name B]. These guys have a whole range of lifting material to lift 310 the panels out of the molds and clutches for putting it on the truck. Whereas the engineer guys make these kinds of things because they're all different sizes etc... All this lifting gear is all standardized, so we deal with one company for that. They used to be a small company, but they got taken over by an Australian company. Since that happened the stock control has changed a bit: they don't carry as much stock as they used to. Because the Australians are more keen on the money in the stock plus they have got a recession over there, which means 315 that their stock there is low which means they think they need to do that in New Zealand too, which is not the

case. So we work very close with them, but not as close as with the concrete supplier and with the engineer. But we have dealt with this company for years since that company was a one man band, and now that they have been taken over we still deal with them because they are probably the best deal because we are probably their main customer in New Zealand.

- A: there is also reliability?
 P: yes, and everything is tested to international standards
 A: they pay for that?
 M; yes, they pay for that, they probably get stuff made in China but they oversee the manufacturer, so its quality in the material
- A: so, the risk is with the supplier here and you trust the supplier. There is a level of risk
 P: We did a lot of work in Eden Park when it was redeveloping, and some of the lifting iron was rusting. And they traced it back to whatever it did, and they just had to replace it.
 A: so there and manufacturer and also a distributor?
- P: yes, you may have heard of a Company [name C]. They sell these electronic nail guns to shoot nails into concrete. They use it on building sites, they have a little 22. caliber gun and they use that to shoot things into concrete; well this company also owns the Company's [name C] brand.
 A: I guess you would not shoot it as easily into this one as into that one because this concrete would be harder [looks at a sample on the table]?

P: the requirements for this product are different than the requirements for this product: different type of nailsA: so, it's not a chemical type of bonding is it? Just physical nails?

- P: yes, but sometimes we do use chemical products. Have you heard of true bolts, like expanding bolts in concrete which you can then tighten up? We would recommend chemical anchors, so you drill a hole, put some adhesive in put the threaded rod inlet it dry and then toil it up, because there is less strength in this it has an different [...] than that one.
- A: you don't have extensive contracts, because in Philips I had these types of contracts with20, 30 or sometimes 50 pages. But with that Norwegian supplier we just had a set of emails and that was it.
 P: that is probably what we do, from these guys we get a letter saying this is what we do, this is your discount for all these products for such and such, same with the guys which we buy the reinforcing steal from they're the one we deal with most tends to be a small company who is growing and gives us the service lot you wouldn't

believe. A: did these two companies grow with your growth and your success? P: I am not sure. It could be yes, because we tend to start with smaller businesses, you see large Company D has a reinforced steal supplier. They visit us once a year; we give them a bit of business and it falls apart, bloody hopeless. It could be that they look after their own building companies first because building sites use a lot

- 350 reinforced steal in concrete as well as precast. A: I guess that if you do precast your reinforcing steel company will have to deliver different batches than if you do full things, so will they help you? How does he do that? Does he already deliver you the steel mess or steel bars and whatever?
 - P: we get the bars and they're bent to whatever we need them for and our guys make them.

355 [43:35]

A: and you have got a sort of gunner [*] or something?

P: Our guys do that in the factory because they're all different sizes etc. for every job, different thickness for every rebar 12-32...

- A: so, they cut it and bend it.
- 360 M; also ship it for every project.

A: and then your guys do the clipping and use the clipping gun or the traditional wiring? Why do you use a clipping gun?

P: because it is around 10x faster, because it is only to hold it in place it is not a structural tie A: only to cast it? And keep it in place?

365 P: yes

- A: and these clipping guns are they available on the New Zealand market or were they imported from oversees P: they are imported from oversees
- A: but they were available here
- P: yes
- A: so that's bending in length is also integration of your planning I guess
 - P: yes

A: so how do you do that? If you don't have expensive software packets of something like that? [45:50]

P: We get architectural drawings from architects and engineers, and we convert them to shop drawings. Once

they are shop drawings we know all the steel that is required for each panel and for the whole job. And often for a big job we will give the drawings to a supplier and they will give us a quotation for the whole job. His guys will work it out. But as for smaller jobs we tend to estimate and swing them around about, we have justgot a job recently for an maximum security prison and there is 1576 panels in it very intricate y shaped panels. that stand

up in a y shape and the floor goes on it comes out as a big honey comb so for that sort of thing we will need to 380 have an guotation that is very accurate down to the last centimeter because of the size of the project, for the smaller ones we tend to use the rates and for the bigger ones we will get the company to quota it for us. A: would that make a difference if it is tendered by commercial owner instead of the government? P: no, we do the same job A: And these guys will not require you to do BIM [Building Information Modeling] or something. 385 P: It is coming, but it's a long way of even in the UK it is there but not good enough that the whole industry is infected by it. A: it will take a decade or something. P: if that gets established we won't have to change the engineering drawing to fit the credit flow [*] for our manufacturer 390 A: perhaps you don't want that because those drawings is the value, and knowledge gone P: it's is also a hassle because shop drawings take long than the panels to make with some jobs, another problem to is that we have our own drafting guys for the shop drawings and there is a pool in the market for independent guys when things are busy you have to use the independent guys as well but when it is not-so-busy there might be enough to do for all the guys out there as well. So there is an trade-offs of how many to use for 395 full employment and how many to use for overflow as well using independent people as well, now it's so busy that we wait 3 or 4 weeks to get hold of an independent guy, that is the one stumbling block in the precast industry: enough shop drawing people, I have just got an order for a job on the north shore for the district a health court it is an administrations building. What is unusual is that the health court has given me a letter of intent, so we can get the shop drawings on the way before the main contract is started. Because it is going to 400 save them 8 weeks or so. A: so, what if you don't get the main contract? P: we will get the main contract because we are the only guys that make it. But even though we are the only guys that make it, it is still the same process as there is for the standard products which is to get the shop

drawings finished on time, because we can't do anything without the shop drawings. And the customer has to
 sign them off as well, so what we do to have a set of drawings showing every panel with all the dimensions with all the holes required for surfaces etc., and then the customer has to sign them all of after that is done and we have made the panels he owns them, even if we might have made a mistake.
 A: ok so you transfer the risk with signing off?

P: yes, we try to encourage in some of the residential jobs we deal with, to give us an order even with drawingsbefore they go to building consent because it is going to save them 3 or 4 weeks maybe.

A: yes, but then there is the risk that the drawings will not be accepted...
P: Then we can make some changes which a problem is not but normally the Building Consent accepts it: councils like precast concrete because there is not liability on them, like leaky homes and all sorts of liabilities, precast concrete is no liability on the council they like it.

- A: Why is it no liability on the council?
 P: Because there is nothing to rot... [laughs]
 A: and it meets the fire and the other building codes
 P: and if you do get a leak in a residential precast you get the water off the floor and replace the seal if it's gone. Instead with leaky homes of timber, you have to take the whole house down
- A: do you do the construction work yourself?
 P: No, we make the panels and deliver them to site
 A: You are the main contractor and another guy does the assembly, so if he would be liable if he needs to mop the water away like that...
 P: we are partly liable for problems with the panels or inside the panel. We use a set of partners for the

425 assembly.

A: I have learned a lot so far. P: we had a bad batch of pumice from a supplier. We have changed supplier now, and that caused us a lot of work to the amount of 140,000 dollars

A: why was the pumice quality bad then?

P: Wrong grain size. Because they did not carry out quality controls we got too much of the fine stuff in the pumice, and the panel started shrinking and big 4 mm cracks came in the panel.
A: and that impacts the strength and the esthetical aspects of the panel?
[53:50]
P: yes [company name] is the biggest company with all the quality control etc.

435 A: we all make mistakes I guess...
P: but they denied it, we got the information and the material from the material and all the other things I guess.

P: but they denied it, we got the information and the material from the material and all the other things I guess. A: so, you take test samples

P: yes, we make test panels of random piles we got some money of them in the end, but not enough to get even it back

440 A: not even your direct material cost?

P: We got a bit more than that: but the cost for literally rebuilding one house was a big cost. And what we do is first fix it then argue about it

A: I suppose it was bad for your company's name? And you got an email and pricelist from the supplier no major contracts?

445 P: No. formal contracts.

A: Because it was a commodity?

P: We started to deal with them years ago another small company, but they grew like everyone else. That was part of their attack on us with their legal attack because we did not have anything written down. But they took our money all the time when they shipped us something.

450 A: at least under Dutch law you would have got a contract.

P: I was a contract: the moment you buy something and pay for it that is a contract. They didn't see it that way afterwards, but they did whilst they were shipping it. That's just corporate lawyers and Company [name] that is what they do throw money at it and it will go away, it was small, and it got bigger all the time and in the end we cut our losses and switch suppliers. They have closed that mine down now.

455 [57:00]

A: so, you are experienced in this kind of legal hassle

P: we don't need all of this legal stuff.

A: sometimes you do

P: yes, but at the end of the day everybody loses and the lawyer is making the money. Anyway

460 A: So far, this has been a great interview.

P: our next major supplier is our trucking company, and it is the same scenario. The guy running the trucking business has coffee in here for over twice a week or something, and it's like that. And they supply the service to other people as well, but they tend to look after us. A: is that a large trucking company.

- P: Yes, it's called [company e]. They are the only trucking company which can handle our volumes. But that is not the only reason that we deal with them another reason is that we have got a long-term relationship with them, and their company has been taken over by different companies, but we still deal with the same people, the company is now owned by a company [name]. They do international freight forwarding and all sorts of things, there not an international company but they do international freight forwarding things etc.
- A: That is the best thing; the truckers share the coffee with your people and discuss problems I guess as well
 P: they still make a profit out of it, but they have got a long-term deal as a part of our volume is dedicated to them

A: again, you're the major customer.

P: In precast concrete yes, but they also ship big machinery. For example, when a company is shifting theirmanufacturing plant to a new building? They do that as well. We get people coming in regularly from other

trucking companies, but we are quite happy with these guys. [1:00:50]

A: That is again on the quality and relationship. Great I have got no further questions.

- So, what I will do I will make a summary of the interview. I will give you the summary of this one and if you're
 interested I'd like to invite you for a round table discussion with all the people I have interviewed and some other industry guys. That will be at the university, somewhere after March 2016. It can't be totally confidential although people will sign a confidentiality agreement. Participants are should not discuss any confidential information with each other. Everything that I write down in the interview summary will refer to as a major or national supplier or whatever, I will not use that, otherwise that would not be good.
- P: because we have signed an agreement to not divulge anything A: For instance, here I have said here a large company.
 M; they're the biggest actually the biggest in New Zealand A: So, if you would be interested ...
 P: it is actually good to look at this to talk about this and see how

P: it is actually good to look at this to talk about this and see how much it depends on personalities and such
 A: I think so. My guess is that your company is an exception on how you manage your suppliers. But I don't know that you put much more trust in your long-term relationships, in Philips we had this time schedule trying to regularly switch or renew contracts with suppliers except for the very special suppliers
 P: I think in Europe they are like that aren't they? Most of our raw material comes out of Europe, they would fly

in and try and sign a contract for 3 years
 A: When I was in sales I did 5 to 15-year contracts. Why do you think you should be in business for 10 years I'm not a hunter I'm more of a farmer I guess? Good I didn't have to use this one I didn't have to use all my questioners

P: so, you're getting all types of different parts of the industry to talk to?

- A: yes, mainly manufacture based
- 500 P: our industry is quite small in the scheme of things not a lot of businesses [1:04:00]

A: I am mostly focused on innovations that have an impact on the environment like this one it is a green tech innovation is how I would describe it, I pick guys from the Prefab New Zealand website and the guys from New Zealand Green Building Council. I try to approach them for an interview.

- P: how many will you end up with ...
 A: 2 before Christmas 2 or 3 next year and then a round of table discussions and then maybe another round of interviews or a survey. The survey is could be quicker ...
 P: do you find you get responses from surveys always fill them in. My wife can't be bothered: I always tell her nothing is going to change if you don't give them your opinion.
- 510 A: yes you're right but then if you try to do a PhD you have high requirements on the quality of your survey Of course it is different than doing an survey in the herald, so that will be a struggle to get enough people responding, then an interview is easier you either get refused or you know you get good data like this one or bad data, but the quality check of this is easier this is an hour it is perhaps 10 pages of text P: My wife does transcribe for the police I tell her to give it away.
- 515 A: I couldn't do that but then say you have 100 pages of text then you try to find what you actually find. P: she was saying that an hour of material takes 80 hours to transcribe because there are people visual and people talking. ... There are people saying things etc., and then you can't hear it and have to rewind and listen again, and they all have nicknames and all sort of things. It is crazy.
- A: That will take me some time to sort that out. I wish you all the best with your company. Thanks again.
- 520 P: Thank you, it was nice talking to each other.

INTERVIEW #4

With franchise owner/director of an insulation material supplier and service provider. 15 December 2015, at the premises of the case company, Auckland, New Zealand.

5 N: Is it recording?

A: Yes, it is recording. Thank you for allowing me this interview.

N: For any information you need, perhaps it is best to discuss the different ways we market our products. Maybe I will talk, and we will run through the different channels. And as I said to you earlier on a lot of what is happening now is largely dictated by history.

10 A: yes

N: And so, it is how we change perceptions based on history. Whether it is accurate or not to create opportunities for growth. So, if we think about the purpose of what we do with our company: the purpose of what we do is to grow a sustainable presence of ourselves which means it is a business which provides products in a repeatable manner which is profitable, and we can keep growth on our share of the market.

15 A: yes

N: Let's try to explain our business. So that is our broader view on business sustainability. So why are we involved in insulation? If you look at building products, there are two things happening in insulation which are driving demand: one is the increase in consumer awareness of the importance of energy efficiency and comfort in everyone's homes for existing houses. So that is something which has changed in last 5 years in particular in

20 New Zealand. It has been a dramatic change in consumer awareness and that is because there has been the subsidizing insulation program. So now they have rocks in their heads or else they are death dumb or blind not to know that insulation is important in your house. Not only for energy efficiency but also for the health benefits. Of all the countries in the world, New Zealand is probably the biggest in drive with the health benefits of having a warm dry house.

A: if you see the amount of New Zealand kids having asthma, et cetera.
 N: Correct we have got a very high level of asthma compared to the rest of the Western world. And that is because we live in cold houses. So taking your house as an example, you might not have insulation in the walls.
 A: Correct.

N: and might not have something underneath.

30 A:My landlord installed some last year, but probably only five centimetres polystyrene thick. N: yes

A:but it is enough to keep some of the cold out of the house.

N: So you can see that there is a vast stock of existing houses in New Zealand that need to be upgraded. So that is one driver which is driven by legislation for homeowner and tenancies of rental properties. Now that is

35 coming through by minimal requirements on insulation declaration for residential tenancies and also just a general awareness in people understanding" I could warm dry and healthier. So those are if you look at Maslow's hierarchy of needs: it is the basic requirements of human life to have a warm dry house is not it? A: Yes, I would say so.

N: And that has become more important. Then you have got the new construction work, and there is 2 levels of

- 40 residential construction of human habitation I guess perspective. You have got the levy requirement zo it needs to meet the building code and that is the minimum. And then you have got designers/ architects/ homeowners who want to have a house that performs well. So by building the house by the building code does not literally mean that the house is going to perform well. So the house built by the building code are just reaching minimum standards and those standards are for the world are quite low. That is a driver for demand-based on
- 45 compliance or based on better-than compliance.
 A: And you said that has started five years ago?
 N: No. The retrofit started about five years ago. The requirement in the building code for insulation of some levels first appeared in 1978. It has just slowly come and still relatively low for world terms.
 A: yes
- 50 N: And I guess the other thing to think about is that insulation does not stand alone in that design consideration. It is related to windows and glazing and all those different things [5:00]
 - A: and it is a major part.

N: It is, but what we see is that we consumer knowledge is improving. And those people who understand that

55 our building code is not good enough want to have a much better performing house. So that was the macro level demand. But it is a commodity because we are selling something that once installed remains there forever. Unless you have a retrofit in your house you do not see the insulation in the ceiling of your house unless you poke your head out.

A: You just do not see it

60 N: It is not like a car.

A: Yes, it is not like an electrical car or an energy-efficient car.

N: Correct. So then it becomes quite hard, because it is a commodity, to drive those perceived benefits

A: Yes. I heard that also in if you compare investments in HVAC compared to LED lighting, organisations are more willing to invest into LED lighting because they can show that. Although an investment in HVAC seems

more energy efficient, but you do not see it.
 N: Correct. And therefore the supply side becomes really important, because we need to have motivated manufacturers who are driving those differences in a commodified market.
 A: So you need big brands for that one?

N: Well and that is why I partnered with this [company name] international insulation supplier. So they are my main supplier, probably 80% of my turnover comes from their products. We operate nation-wide, so we got franchises from the rest of the country.

[7:30]

A: You have got a franchise organisation.

N: Yes. Auckland is either operated by me and the rest of the market is franchise. We are probably the 4th or
 5th largest insulation installer in the country. Not huge, not small either, but good enough for my insulation provider.

A: Yes.

80

N: OKAY. 5 to 6 years ago there was when the insulation subsidies were in place in NZ. The demand was very

high, and supply could not meet the demand. So I went looking for supply outside the country because the local market was made out of [competitor A] which is very much commodified traditional glass wool insulation. Some yellow product and polyester product which is [competitor B]. They have done a really good job of greening

- yellow product and polyester product which is [competitor B]. They have done a really good job of greening their offer compared to [competitor A].Based on all the things you talked about before it is not itchy and not dusty. So these perceived benefits. They call their product green stuff because they put a green dye in to it or a green fibre to make it look green. And it is a hundred percent polyester which is an oil-based product has some
- 85 recycled content, but we do not know how much. Nevertheless they did a very good job for the perception of green. So as a manufacturer they have done a really good job creating green as a differentiator compared to pink & itchy [competitor A]. But they have twice the price. So as a manufacturer they have done a really good job of motivating their market, to have architects and homeowners specify their products over the traditional glass wool based on this perceive difference. Now there is nothing particularly green about.

90 A: green dye [laughs]

N: or polyester oil-based product. It is non-renewable and maybe recyclable at the end. But once it has changed its form into a polyester long chain it is a polyester and that is what is.

A: You mean to say that you cannot upgrade it more?

N: Well I mean it has gone from the state of oil into a plastic.

95 N: And it is to break down over time. Yes it could be reconstituted in life and put back. It is not very green because it is a hundred percent polyester. I know this as I make the products so make them myself, so I am not having a go at [competitor B]...

A: I know, it is just a description about that type of material...

N: However it has an end of life and it is recyclable.

- A: are there already recycling programmes already in place?
 N: Only a couple of small ones.
 N: So but this gives you an example of a manufacturer doing exactly what you are talking about which is creating a point of difference via perceived green outcomes

 A: Yes

 105 N: Other real outcomes?
- A: Depends on what standard you have N: Correct so I actively partner with [international insulation supplier] because I have read a lot and done some research and I can see. A: [interrupts] so what is your background then?

110 N: I am a salesman with a bachelor's degree in commerce (Otago).

A: You are a salesman.

N: but I did find that from a sustainability point of view if we start looking at the straight cradle-to- grave cost of manufacturing, distribution, [*] energy imports: fibre glass installation is way more sustainable than the embodied energy contained in polyester installation and in sheep's wool installation.

[13 min]
A: I can follow the polyester, but not the sheep wool.
N: Let's just take you through the sheep's wool cycle. If we would just take sheep's wool of the back of the sheep and plant it with polyester and put it in our systems, there would be the impurities of the organic nature of being on a farm. Be it oils that are sitting in the resin of the wool that performs as a moisture barrier. And also the fibre quite expensive. So the cost, it kept coming back, the cost of manufacturing the insulation which is about (1) getting the fibre into form and (2) transport. Those two are the main two costs manufacturing and insulation. And so we now talk about sheep's wool insulation, or sheep's wool fibre. But before we can do

anything before can turn into socks and jerseys we got to scour it. Scouring is a high-energy process to strip all the purities the oils everything away just to get that is stranded fibre in a workable form just so that you can do

125 something with it. To dye it or for instance put it into yarn, you need a whole heap of energy so that the farm gate cost of sheep's wool is approximately §2.60 a kilo. A: yes N: and then if you start scouring, it is like §4? A: yes okay 130 N: that cost is cost of energy with the chemicals to treat it and work it and there is a lot of recycling from the scouring industry and anything like that its side products that come out scouring. So if we were there to take raw fibre. This costs §4. N: If we would have put that clean fibre in our insulation then it would make our insulation the insulation 4 times expensive than normal because we add in the polyester fibre which is §2.60 per kilo and then we got the 135 manufacturing cost and then the packaging and then the distribution and so just to make sheep's wool for insulation out of freshly scarred sheep's wool is a nonsense. A: That is not sustainable in commercial terms. N: Indeed not sustainable in commercial terms. It could be called sustainable because it is a solution with natural fibres, but it is not economically sustainable. So how did we overcome that? That product that you saw 140 over there, the sheep's wool product is a by-product from the carpet manufacturing industry. We are getting their waste product for little or no cost. A: Yes, some transport cost or something like that. N: Then we got some manufacturing cost on the fibre to open it up again, and then bleed up the polyester to bring the cost price down per kilo considerably. 145 A: you still got domestic carpet manufacturing here in NZ? N: yes but it is going down A: what would you do when the last company closes its doors? N: Interestingly, there is a world-wide commodity / supply of waste sheep's wool. A: Okay. 150 N: You can buy it from India you can buy them from... It might be New Zealand wool that' gone over there as yarn, has been processed and then the waste from the manufacturing process ... A: [helps with sentence] comes back N: it is crazy. It is crazy I try not to look too hard at that to be honest. But it is not something I am looking forward to. 155 A: Then it is economically sustainable to use? N: Only if we can get here as waste. If we are going to get it as a by-product from the carpet industry and we are using that completely with polyester. So we are the manufacturer and in that case, we are promoting our product as being New Zealand made, made with organic materials A: made with recyclable materials, whatever. 160 N: sheep's wool insulation 60% sheep's wool 40% polyester. Not a hundred % sheep's wool. It has got a nice feel and smell and it is soft. It smells nice so those are perceiving benefits but on from an R 3.6 value: sheep's wool, polyester wool, glass wool are still doing the same thing from a compliance perspective from the need of the consumer which is a warm and dry house, good comfort its doing the same thing. A: It is doing the same thing, but you will need more material compared to the [international insulation supplier] 165 material, so that has more transportation cost. N: More cost as sheep's wool does not compress that much so you need bigger bags. You can see the bags are more rounded and fluffy in square metres of that product. [International insulation supplier] would be probably 10% of bag size for the same square metres. So keep on going with the sheep's wool. As the manufacturer I promote it as being a nice sustainable product on this basis. 170 A: Well indeed that stuff is made in Asia or whatever ... N: now I will tell about [international insulation supplier] which is the different proposition, particularly around innovation. And I think that is one of the key reasons I partner with them because they have taken a commodified product... A: yes 175 N: Yellow and pink glass wool insulation it has been around since 1950s. Since I am in my 50s the technology is been around for a long time. A: ves auite long N: It takes silica which is one of the most bountiful commodities you can mine. Then mix it with sand and a few other small things like lime and a few other things. Essentially, it's the same recipe as making glass. And they 180 melt it, then they spin it. Out of a candyfloss spinner, and then drop those fibres on to a conveyor belt at various densities, as they are dropping they will spray a binder on it which is holding the fibre together. They will cook that binder they will cook the product through, and the density or the thickness they are trying to achieve. And the binder holds the fibres together. And then they package it. The traditional binder is formaldehyde, is a petroleum-based derivate. 185 A: it is not too popular anymore? N: And its very unpopular material, and it's carcinogenic. So if it is cured properly if it has gone in the ovens so it has properly cooked ...

A: It becomes neutralized.

N: However I have opened plenty of products

A: you smell it.

N: it smells like cat-piss and your eyes will water because I walked in some warehouses around the world and went out again, because I noticed it is dangerous.

A: yes, it is.

N: What [international insulation supplier]we are the first to do not the only ones to do it but the first to do it, isto cross over the 'holy grail' and find an alternative binder that was economic.

A: yes

200

N: Their binder is a proprietary name called 'eco-technology' it is a plant-based binder. Essentially it is a starch. A: It is a starch?

N: It is a starch binder and that is why it turns brown, as it cooks as it goes through the oven it turns brown. They do not put a dye on it.

A: Yes, caramelisation or what not?

N: Caramelisation is exactly what is happening, slightly different but I do know the chemical process that sits behind it.

- A: I forgot that one [laughs]it is the sugar components in the starch?
- N: Sure bit, and a little bit of protein in there as well so it is called the milliard reaction. They were the first to do it also in doing so they identified a better way of creating a fibre.
 A: Yes

N: Which meant longer and finer fibre, and with the longer finer fibre they end up combining it the two things combined meant you can compress it more and it recovers. The more you can compress it the further you can

210 transport it because the cost of transportation is quite low when you are talking about a container on a ship. What they were able to do is change the whole manufacturing dynamics from small local manufactures because it had to be close to market because of the cost of transportation to very efficient large high-volume and they could ship around the world and still be competitive to local manufactures and that is a game changer. So now the product out there some of that is made in Wales some of that is made in the USA some it is made in Turkey,

- 215 some of it is made in Africa. So they got these mega manufacturing plants around the world with their economies of scale. And because making glass wool is melting glass into glass wool, so the more energy efficient they are with making the glass wool, the more they save energy because most energy is used in making the glass wool. And the more efficient they are at doing this, their cost base comes down. A: Yes.
- 220 N: They plant themselves down near hydro power stations so they got that sustainable energy source. And use up to 80% recycled glass that is certified post-consumer glass. So you can see that their proposition to the market is all about sustainability value for money, recycling, taking away the nasties from the process. From my perspective as a distributor and installer of the product I know we have taken away one risk out of our chain. A: Yes
- 225 N: Removing formaldehyde is less dusty and hence less irritating. The guys like to install it as you just felt. A: Yes.

N: it is not make-believe, it is real. Not as itchy as traditional glass wools. So their supplier roles, from my perspective as a distributor and installer, is to promote that point of difference through specifies home-owners builders, those people who are the decision-makers around the selection of that commodity and to encourage

- 230 them to choose earth wool over glass wool and [international insulation supplier]'s innovative product range over traditional glass wool.
 - A: Over the traditional stuff.

N: yes

A: Can you find that type of glass wool at [a major NZ distributor] as well?

235 N: Absolutely.A: They have got their different channelsN: They got their different channels. Yes,

N: They got their different channels. Yes, in New Zealand they have got [major NZ distributor] and us and some other small partners, and that is about it.

- A: How is your relationship then with [international insulation supplier]?
- 240 N: It is a collaboration and that is another reason why I partner with them. Because as a manufacturer, other manufacturers in New Zealand own the channels to market in different ways through common ownership [competitor A] or they own their own reseller or vertical integration. Whereas the [international insulation supplier] says "no we are a specialist manufacturer were going to bring new innovative technology to market we are going to create demand for that and we want to partner with people who want to support us in creating
- 245 a demand". So that is where our collaboration comes in. So I will regularly go and do join calls with [international insulation supplier] on architect builders opportunities so we go in together: they talk about the product attributes and the benefits of the product, and we talk about the service attributes and all what's to it. And so looking at your table, there's a lot of... I mean, I do not know quite... A: It is this one, and in this case how you corporate

- 250 N: So we look after all the transaction in the marketplace and we buy in bulk from [international insulation supplier]. But we sit hand in hand and we go talk to people. They will not talk about price in the market, they create the demand. As far as I am concerned my supplier in this situation is just as important as my customers: they are equally important to us. A: Yes. I can imagine because you have a kind of dual commercial role. You are the wholesaler for the New
- 255 Zealand market and also do the installation and also service? After sale-service?
 N: Once it is installed it is inert, it does not do much.
 A: So the service is helping them to decide what they need and how much they need.
 [28 minutes]
 N: Correct. And jointly we work to improve the building we are working in. So if we go back to history if we look
- 260 at the history while the building code has got a certain requirement which is the minimum requirement. That is set relatively low because in 2009 I did a market survey of the world insulation market of glass wool. And New Zealand had the highest price glass insulation in the world because we had a dominant single manufacturer [competitor A] so they kept the price high and... A: we would do the same.
- 265 N: Absolutely. You want to maintain margin on return of investments for your shareholders and everything, so yeah no there is no criticism with them. It is just nature and that is why polyester was able to come into New Zealand because the price differential was relatively close compared to the rest of the world where it was like this. Because the glass wool price was relatively high. With [international insulation supplier] coming in the marketplace there is real competition and the price of glass wool has come down.
- 270 A: But then the demand increases. N: Yes. That is the other thing because the New Zealand Building Code was set when the price was high there is this perception, especially in builders architect, oh if I increase the R value it is going to cost an arm or leg. But it actually does not and if we take a standard house and if we go from the building code improve its performance by 20% - 25% based on the R-value alone, the difference of prices are maybe §500 which is on one house. That
- is nothing, and the performance of that house is dramatically improved on the comfort for the users and the health for the users...
 - A: How do you communicate that the house is not damp anymore...

N: It should not be damp because of other reasons. But it is interesting: you need to be in a warmer house to understand it. So you come from Holland, the Netherlands, where your house is built at Level which is probably

280 2 or 3 times the minimum requirement in New Zealand. So when you go in the house you take your jacket off you take your jersey off and you walk around the house as you are right now because its winter its normal, well most of the time its normal.
A: Dearly were tablet most of the time.

A: People wear t-shirts most of the time.

N: That is right because the environment you are living in is warm. Whereas in New Zealand, when you walk in you put your jersey on because it is colder inside than outside. That is because our old houses are poorly built. And the new houses we are building, I call them tents. The current Building Code is still building tents, not houses.

A: I like the comparison.

N: Well it is true I will show you.

- A: I believe you I walked past these new builds well indeed these looks flimsy compared to European styles, but then you think the climate is better because of the palm trees but then in the winter its...
 N: Still cold, still wet and cold. And that is because the cost of building in New Zealand is relatively high and so and that is because businesses like [competitor A] have been able to keep it high and make superior margins out of it. This means that innovation in building design does not come in because it is deemed to be expensive. I will
- 295 give you an example but I does not have the cost analysis here but one of the things that make a fundamental difference to a house and design is... and performance. You do understand about how structures are put together..

A: Yes more or less I did mechanical engineering when I was young.

N: You know more than enough so you take a standard detail of the house. [Draws a structure]. In New Zealand

- 300 90 mm framing is what we use. So we do that is a wall with 90 mm framing. We will insulate there between the walls, then we got thermal bridging on the timbers and also the way that designers design building: there is a stud at the end. And because of the strength of the building there will be a packer and usually a gap with packer in between. And the second stud here so then well insulate through there, but there is no insulation and of course there's reduced thermal performance because of the timbers. So what you will find when you go into
- 305 new houses: sub-contractors have put in insulation that has all been done, but residents have still mould and fungi on the walls because warm air keeps warm moisture and so it condenses on the cold bridge at the bottom and the building is an tent.

A: Because it only got two sheets the interior one and the exterior.

N: It got 10mm plasterboard it is got a flimsy material in a packer and it have got airflow in the packer and it has
 got a cladding system on the outside. So it really is a tent. You know it could have really nice double glazing in here but there still got...

A: that kind of bridging stuff

N: and an internal wall where....

A: In the Netherlands on the colder side of the house I got triple glazing. It did not cost much. It was just retrofit because the previous ones had not been placed correctly so they started leaking. Although my wife said its only condensation inside. But you have got your cold bridge now. So why not replace it with triple glazing. It was a cold room because it was on the north side and we live on the country side, so we have the winds howling for

five kilometres especially winter of course and it made a huge difference. It almost got the same insulation capacity now as the wall.

320 N: that is great so your whole system is working

A: Yes.

N: so...

A: She was happy as well because she did not have the condensation on the windows in the winter.

N: which is basically it is a cold point in the house its warm moisture condensing. So what some people do, what
 some designers do, is increase the R value in here. So the building code 2.2 to 2.6 or 2.8 but it does not improve much of the building.

A: Not much I guess.

N: And the cost goes on dramatically because is constrained to 90 mm. So the R- value goes up disproportional to the density.

A: You should do something about these bridges
N: We should do something about these bridges
A: Do you have a solution for these bridges?
N: Yes, simple and it all meets the building code. This is where we come into education to the market and this is

something [international insulation supplier]and we do collectively depending on who the audience is. If we talk
 to group home builders with this they say go away. They do lowest cost complied with the building code we do not give a shit about us it is not important as long as the gardens good it has been painted right. They do not care. It meets the building code and it has got council approval, but they are building absolutely shit houses.
 A: But the first owner is not interested even if they do know they will move out in 3-4-5 years and make their profit on.

340 N: Correct and the damage may not be that obvious because moisture causes damage through continuous condensation down there, it will cause damage.

[38 min]

N: It not only causes health damage but also water damage into the structure. One way to do that is this. Here you see a example of what we have just discussed: 90mm so the alternative is this detail here instead of having

- two alternatives one alternative that we do a lot of and recommend is: we step out the wall. They are still going for 90mm but instead of having ... you have got me going you know that.
 A: [laughs] we can skip this one.
 - A: [laughs N: No.

350

N: NO.

- A: you know Russell Bailey. N: I know Russell Bailey.
 - A: He's a colleague of mine. He did a presentation some weeks back.
 - N: This is his house, we insulated his house.
 - A: it is a small world.
 - N: it is New Zealand.

A: And that is indeed New Zealand. A small bubble and everyone within the bubble knows each other. N: Largely.

A: Now he's got one of these Tesla batteries from his electricity distribution company.

N: He does yes. This is the traditional structure of a wall: you got the vertical stud and you got these horizontal nogs (battens) and those nogs are not for structural reason but to either to fix internal or external lines. Instead

- 360 of using nogs if you looked down at this detail here, you have your 90 frame you would run a batten across the face of this that is stepping out. You now have a deeper cavity and your finished cavity is say 140 mm thickness instead of 90 mm. Because now you have got 90+45 = 140 mm so you have a deeper wall and with insulation. A: You have got only your points acting as a cold bridge.
- N: That is the only cold point there correct but also with 90 mm you are constrained. If we go density and they are after the cost of fibre and R value in a constrained cavity, let's say 90mm. The R value is 2.2 which is code has got a density of about 12 kilograms per cubic meter. Which is the cost of insulation of the fibre, An R value of 2.6 let's say that is 12 kilograms and going up to 20 kilograms. And R value of 2.8 goes up to 28 kilograms, so you have got a curve disproportional to the R value. The R value goes up like this but the cost is going up like that. What Russell did: you can see he has got a deeper cavity and his batten is going across so he has got
- insulation going in and then across. That was a combined R value 2.6 and 4.2 I think we put in 2 different products in: low density, cost effective and a far better performing wall. That is an easy solution, and that meets the building code. He did not do anything special to go through council.
 A: And that is a good one as well so the use of that batten is that quite novel?
 N: Unusual but we are promoting it as a system approach. Because we are putting in low density product not
- 375 high density product, which keeps the cost low but the R value is high. And that is part of the educational part

process of a supplier like [international insulation supplier] going to the marketplace. It is bringing innovative ideas to the table and supporting that sort of thing. So you know this is Russell's house as well the finished insulation. In 2 layers. That is the electrical box and there is insulation right behind the electrical box, and then the second layer which is this one here so again there is very limited bridging or gaps. 380 A: So how do you solve this other problem? N: In Russell's situation is very simple. [N draws a corner position]. You use a mix of 140 mm studs, so instead of having voids we have a slightly bigger timber in the corner and so the 90mm insulation goes all the way through here. You can see up there -that is looking into here, and so if the structure has done that and then he has got a batten on the face of it. 385 A: You have again reduced your cold bridge. N: it is a continuous insulation loop. Because it also has an insulation layer through there between the battens. [45 min] A: that is innovative. N: It is just smart thinking, and it does not cost much more because you have still got. 390 A: You have got to train the boys to do it differently. N: Yes, and we took training this job and sometimes they've got a rock somewhere. But what is the cost of the wall system? The cost is the timber, you have roughly got the same amount of timber because instead of having full thickness nogs you have a batten going across the front of it, so the timber is about the same. A: It is a bit cheaper in labour because that one you have to cut off. 395 N: Yes slightly it is easier to install but slightly deeper reveal on the windows and you got deep windows. A: Women like that because they can put their flowers on that. N: Yes so this kind of stuff that [international insulation supplier] insulation: what they are talking to the marketplace and what we are doing with them, they are doing expert tours and doing education of architect and best practice and world best practice you know because New Zealand is being dumped down and being the 400 basic rubbish standard. Itis all about getting that knowledge up and driving that demand. A: So you share that knowledge with those decision makers or stakeholders in the market and you do not try to keep it proprietary. N: Indeed. And that is why we pull a long face. As an example it is just the easiest one to show you. A: If you look at the logistics in the [international insulation supplier] contracts - it is a standard stuff the 405 moment that you buy it ex-works, and then you have to pay it or do have to pay it before you ship it to your customers? N: I own the stock which I receive in bulk. Different ways of purchasing and stored locally. So they bring in the product into the country, they warehouse and distribute. I can bring 4 containers direct when I want and I do that from time to time just to look what the product is, and yes so. 410 A: They have got local warehouses here ... and also experts or staff? N: Here and there. I think 2 or 3 staff not very many. Their job is to create demand. They are not running warehouses. A: No, no. That is third party warehousing. N: And that is why I like [international insulation supplier] because they are focused on pushing and creating 415 demand on the marketplace. And also, if you look at their perspective they make money out of tonnage they are interested in tonnage. A: They want volume. N: They want volume so that is tonnage. By educating the market that the cost of increasing thermal performance and the comfort by increasing the R value means more tonnage for them. 420 A: That is a good business. N:It is a very motivated to increase tonnage. We are seeing a change in the marketplace where builders become more aware that by increasing the R value they have produce something better for their customer depending on who they are, and architects as well. A: When you started in 2009, did you go to Europe to do your scouting and your assessment on that supplier? 425 Or did they come to you? N: I did not find them in 2009. They were already into Australia but they had not come into New Zealand so there was a bit of a process to motivate them to come to New Zealand. But when we talked about the price of insulation in New Zealand they could see that there was a good margin that they did not need to drop the price they could just chip in. 430 A: And then they were interested. N: They were interested. A: So for your franchise organization elsewhere in New Zealand do they organize transport or do you do it. N: So I arranged a supply contracts that they just buy direct from [international insulation supplier] and it just get dropped straight in their warehouse, so it is not coming in here. 435 A: No that would not be efficient. [50 min] N: And if you come back to the whole eco story, you know I stand straight in my comfort that using the term 'eco' is correct because all the products are saving energy or helping manage your energy use. So that is critical.
I'm not using the term 'eco' in the green washing way. We are not saying it is all organic fibres and all that we 440 do talk about that just from our sheep's wool products, but it is more for saving energy and proof of comfort and using recycled materials. Those are our core 'eco' credentials. A: Yes, I can understand that from what you say. I cannot do my own auditing or certification. N: I just say we are putting product in there, for example plasterboard I probably would step away from the 'eco' term. Because the core product itself is not really doing anything else apart from providing a lining, 445 whereas insulation is providing energy-saving solutions. A: Well, but if it were recycled plasterboard or whatever ... N: Even that, but I think the mere fact or the products' primary purpose, regardless what fibres or brand, itis about energy saving. A: That is why you use insulation in your name I guess. 450 N: Correct. A: you could come with a different brand for whatever product you would then have to use or also. N: and also existing brand. A: I understand that [international insulation supplier] is 80% of your procurement spend. Do you have any other critical or important partner or suppliers? 455 N: No [international insulation supplier] is most important. We do a little bit of heating systems as well. Not much but that is more out of convenience for the consumer or the homeowner. Did you know that New Zealand the only country in the world that calls an 'air conditioner 'a 'heat pump'? A: The word *heat pump* looks like green washing. N: do you know why that is. 460 A: I do not know but I find it very clever. N: I will tell you why, EECA you know them? The Energy Efficiency Conservation Association here in New Zealand. You have got to meet him or ... A: I did not get to know them directly. N: Back in 2009, when the subsidies insulation programme was set for homeowners there were subsidies for 465 insulation and heating. So, you know the clean heat devices that were included were energy-efficient heating systems called heat pumps and very efficient gas fluid devices and fires. So those were the 3 heating devices that were mentioned. Because heat pumps were also called air conditioners, EECA did not want the market to know that those devices are also for cooling as well, because they wanted to keep houses warm not cool. It was a contra argument by not saying that you could cool your house in summer too because New Zealand does not 470 get hot in summer. But that is why the name heat pump was applied to those devices, even though they are air conditioners. It just happens they can heat and cool. That is why they are called heat pumps because they are a subsided and the government could not be seen to be subsidizing cooling in summer because that is not a major energy use in New Zealand and also health benefits of keeping warm and dry in winter. A: I did not know that, but it is interesting. 475 N: So stupid, sorry I have got an opinion on this. A: So, what would you do for the next 5 years would you scale up your franchise organization? N: No, the New Zealand economy it is not that big. It is a small country, so I procured the brand eco insulation two years ago. A: You are new to the job. 480 N: Well I have been in the sector for some time I'm not going to go into the history. I knew Eco Insulation pretty well I knew their distribution system pretty well I stepped away. It changed ownership and then the new owners, it tipped over and I was in a stage with my development and some other insulation areas that I wanted to install networks so I have known it for a long time so the franchises are in core market where there is enough scale. I mean we got one along the road, but he is just not going to survive because there is not enough market 485 for him to be worthwhile. A: So, you need a city with a 100.000 inhabitants. N: And easy. Yes, so Auckland, Hamilton, Tauranga, Wellington and Christchurch and the one you are in is to go to Queenstown. There are high value houses with high value insulation because it is cold. A: So, you would have a vacancy over there, and in Dunedin or Otago? 490 N: Otago? No, very small economy and its cold but the amount of building in Dunedin is very low, next it is a shrinking population. There is a lot of activity near Queenstown with a lot of development there and that will keep going. A: And also, retirement homes in Queenstown. I saw that. N: Canterbury will decrease. Wellington is only just viable. Tauranga and Hamilton have lots of activity. 495 A: This has been a nice interview. I really enjoyed it. You told your experience on how you worked with your [international insulation supplier] and for me that is even better than coming to discuss theoretical concepts or discuss how large organisations would procure their innovations. [57:27] End of interview.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

INTERVIEW #5 Owner of architectural, material supplier and construction services, 13 January 2016, in a Devonport café Auckland.

5 F: My company [company name] is really a spinoff of my architecture practice, and it happened even before the Christchurch earthquake rebuild project.

F: In fact it was specifically around the cyclones which continually hit the Pacific island. I have a church organization that I work for that has lost 2 schools. So they were looking for an alternative to replacing the old building by a similar new building, which is the normal delivery for new structures in the Pacific islands.

- 10 So when a cyclone hit one of the islands, the aid organization tends to fund a new building. That new building could come out of any country really. Typically it comes out as a timber frame or a steel frame structure, via the clinic, via the house, or via the toilet block. And the component parts are put in a container and they get delivered to the island. And then those components get pulled out, but it is beyond the capability of the islanders to put them together. Then they wait for a little bit more funding, or an aid organization to send out 10 volunteers to assemble
- 15 the building. Which to me is a daft solution, yet it continually happens a lot here, that is the model. And then 3 cyclones later, the building that has been delivered has been blown away, but the container that it has been delivered in, is sitting next to the site as it always was. So, out of a particular request from a funding organization I developed a model, for the container solution, and that continues, I continued to do projects around that, so... A: So that's why you got school buildings on your website?
- F: Yes. I got school residents because there are toilet blocks, emergency buildings. And so the whole rationale for of what I am proposing is a series of modules that can be used for anything, any purpose, and all the components that are required are in the container. The container is finished to a sufficient standard, and the construction assembly is so simple, that the islanders can, under perhaps, with 1 or 2 supervisors coming with the container, can show them how to help themselves. And that to me seems the most sensible way to deal with it, and then the recycling of
- 25 those, those are emergency structures they come in to help for a period of time, if they want to keep sending kit-set timber buildings that blow over let them do so, those are the permanent building and these structures can be taken back to the wharf, and not bring back to New Zealand, just stored on the wharf, for the next cyclone which is going to happen on the island next door, and then a ship comes and picks them up, and that to me is a sensible way to use an aid fund, you got a pool of buildings that continually move around the Pacific Islands.
- A: That sounds like a really sensible thing to do.
 F: Far too sensible, and beyond the capabilities of key people to understand in New Zealand believe it or not it drives me to this crazy.
 A: Because they are project-minded? They think about this project, and then it stops or something?
 F: It is almost like they do not care. It is an allocation of funds and there is a process in place: you engage certain
- 35 consultants, they will go and do a huge evaluation, and they will come back and submit a report. It for example takes about 9 months before the toilet that was needed straight after the event gets delivered, to the site as an emergency structure. It is hugely inefficient, and 2 million dollars are been spent to go through that whole process and find a contractor who is going to deliver something.
 [5:00]
- 40 A: Have you got contact with Suzanne Wilkinson from Auckland University? F: No I have not. What I have tried to do is that I tried to go to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade, and I have gone direct to them. And I said to them "look, to me this makes a lot of sense". It is easy to do this, it is not complicated, the structure is transportable I have given them the merits, which they understand. But there is a process in place, and I said to them how do I get into the process, how big is your organization? Well what
- 45 difference does that make? It is the idea of the concept it does not matter that I have not got 50 staff and I am alone. It is the idea, it is the concept and it is the delivery of it, I am not making these and delivering them but I can take a container and I can put 10 portable toilets in it, I can put a tank underneath it, and there is a processing unit that would suit the Pacific islands.
 - A: you have got your [suppliers] contractors and...
- 50 F: And that would take 3 months to assemble, and within 2 months you could have something up the site without going through the protocols and the system. And I tried to get on to the advisory group who generally are specialist consultants, and again, clearly, you need to have a 1000 people in a whole-wide organization to come up with smart ideas. If you are an individual architect clearly you must be an idiot, it is desperately sad, but I cannot make any headway with anyone to make these recommendations and they do not only exist in the Pacific islands we have got
- 55 homeless people that I can put in a container tomorrow. It would take me 4 weeks to put people who are sleeping on the ground in a container with a portable toilet and it would take nothing at all and minimal costs, bizarre are it not? I just despair that you can't help people help themselves. When it comes down to your PhD inquiries and green technology. What I am looking at is, applying the products that I utilize on the containers to be the most durable, most resilient, most maintenance free products that I can
- 60 find. So those are the practical issues of what I am specifically looking for, because there is no hardware shop in the Pacific islands. So when you apply a membrane that has to protect a container it has to last for 50 years. So it might not be the best green technology all sustainable.
 - A: Well, if look at it from a life-cycle approach and social impact.
 - F: And that is the angle that I am coming from is that, it has to last an incredibly long time.
- A: It has to be simple, it has to last.

F: It has to be simple and it has to last and. So I have brought an example of a product. This is a relatively new to the New Zealand market, and it just got all the BRANZ approval. [Shows the material]. A: Is it an insulation material or something.

F: No it is not, it is a waterproof membrane. It is a rubber-based product, and...

- 70 A: But the polystyrene, what is that doing then? F: It can be applied onto anything, and so what I do with... There is so much literature available, but a lot of the technical composition in these materials (also this particular case), are not made available. So what I am interested to know is, how does your organization or someone who is evaluating this in terms of its suitability or rating for green sustainable products, how do they evaluate this product?
- 75 A: You have got zillions of ways to do that depending on what you think is important. [10:00]

F: So how does this get a rating? If it is a scale from 1 to 10: how does this get a 7 as a rating, which person does that analysis? The reason I ask this question is because I am sceptical of ...

- A: Green stars and LEED ratings and all of that...
- 80 F: All of that, I have not seen any products withdrawn when this came to be, amazingly, now all the products I use are still available and now they got a green tick next to them. So presumably, someone must have failed somewhere or have they all converted [speaking through each other, cannot understand] to write a specific report that makes it acceptable. So I am an older architect, sceptical of the whole system and you get these buildings that are rated we have used. So you go through all the substrate materials and then you go to the finishing materials, and then it gets
- 85 a tick and then in the end it is a 10 star building. And it is the best that we can build, but I am sceptical because it has the same paint system that is on my 4 star one, it has got the same flooring as my 3 star one, it has got the same concrete frame structure or it is a steel frame structure, so... A: We either measure it when the building is empty so we do not take users kind or whatever, we do not take bad maintenance intervals into account.
- 90 F: Yes absolutely, maintenance is probably the single biggest issue that I have a problem with. Because for instance we do the silliest things in this part of the world. Like we would take a perfectly corrugated sheet and, we would drill holes through it to fix it, through the roof. Because this has been done for years and years, and I understand that. But we have done is e created a potential for leak and for rust, every fixing point for corrosion and I can absolutely guarantee you that it will rust in those positions and it will not be washed down every three months. Yet
- 95 we insist on perpetuating this because it is the Kiwi way we do things. Whereas in Europe we go for concealed fixing systems the fixing are not visible, they are hidden so there is limited potential for rusting, why are we not converting to something like that, and how does... A: [interrupts] that is the problem of your client is it not? But your client is not interested.

F: He is not interested because he does not want to pay the money but in terms of green star rating that product, all 100 the maintenance associated with that every 3 months should really be faceted into that product, so when you come to rate it is not such a great product. And the people who manufacture this product should know that it is not such a great product.

A: yes they sell the ideal picture.

F: So are we...

105 A: But the system is broken, I mean you got market failures but this is a system failure and that is because the guy that owns this building is not interested in the guy using the building, he is not interested in us sitting here, and that is, that just does not work, it is not a family.

F: Yes, but really I do not want to carry on this. What I want to say is that this is specifically where I am looking for, I am looking for products that will endure, that matches my philosophy, of things that go into construction should

110 last as long as possible, they should be as maintenance-free as possible. A: But that is bad for business. F: I know it is bad for business but and the cost.

A: There is an anti-marketing theory, I do not know if that is a complot theory or not, but after the war in the US in the 60s the marketing guys said to the technology guys "hey I want you to reduce the technical life of these

- 115 products because we have to sell more". F: We see it all the time but are that a good thing or a bad thing. A: I do not know if it is true but yes well that is our paradigm. That is what we live in I guess, but it is not very good, it is not sustainable, however you define that. [15:00]
- 120 F: I think the most sustainable thing is that you will again we are talking housing, we are talking about these structures where I am interested in, and I want them to last as long as possible. A: Like these old brick buildings at the other side of the street: I think that for New Zealand they are quite iconic buildings.

F: There is no one to service them, there is no one to maintain them and they have to survive in harsh climates and 125 durable for a long time.

A: These buildings need a lot of maintenance I guess.

F: Well these old buildings reflect their time; a century ago they were not concerned with these things. That was about 100 years ago, when they built them.

A: Well they were more concerned with that then say in the 60s or in the 80s 130 F: Yes. A: There was more of lifetime thinking. F: Yes. But then if you see the brick buildings in Napier – they were destroyed during that earthquake. The European immigrants build with the knowledge at that time. A: And coming back to your frustration on trying to get into the system, Suzanne Wilkinson has a team of 135 researchers and she does research on disaster recovery. And she tries to find out how that proceeds. So, she not only focuses on Christchurch but also on Australia and even on typhoons-struck islands and perhaps you can use her as an endorser for your system container. F: I am building more and more so I am very comfortable with the way they are performing. So I built some buildings that have been out for over 3 years now, and yes believe it or not they are what they are, they are not 140 perfect as a structure, but they are. A: They fit their purpose I guess. F: Absolutely, they are definitely fit for that purpose, for moving structures and remote areas A: But your problem is for instance, I have had an MBA student working here in Auckland buying shipping containers for her work. How to assess the quality of a good container, if you can see the rough life it has here in the Pacific. So 145 how do you determine the quality of a good container? F: I only use single-use containers, so they are transported with products from outside the country and they get delivered here. Because, I do not know the history of those containers they could have been carrying concrete bags, cement bags around the world. And if they have heavy weights in them, they will get damaged. They do not refurbish them as frequently as they should. So there have been cases of aid organizations that were looking for 150 reusing containers. They got a really good deal, say §1,500 for 40-foot. And when they wanted to use the container for aid purposes, the floor fell out. So there are people that assess container all the time for container companies: they come in and they get graded. For construction I would never use anything else than a premium grade. And they are affordable: a 20-foot container is §4,000 and a 40-foot container is §7,000. A: And that is a new container? 155 F: Yes. Single use. So, that to me is the starting point for any type of construction. So for terms of earthquakes, the container has about 50,000 bracing units, when a conventional house would have 2,000-3,000 maybe 4,000 bracing units depending on the complexity... [20:00] F: So in terms of its resistance to suit the events that occur around us in use, it could not find a better product. It has 160 very few foundations; I have to put down 4 foundations, one of each of the casting blocks. It is a very simple system, concrete-less system, that is now available. But in the Pacific islands where they do not have concrete, and where

very few foundations; I have to put down 4 foundations, one of each of the casting blocks. It is a very simple system, concrete-less system, that is now available. But in the Pacific islands where they do not have concrete, and where they have to use sea sand which is going to corrode steel work. It is just an impractical thing to consider conventional construction - you are going to have to find the alternative systems.
 A: Where do you get that alternative foundation system from?

- 165 F: Because I look for it. On the internet I look for it. Two years ago I saw what I thought I was a perfect system. And it has now developed to a point that we can use it now, and then in fact I got, I am going to use it on the next 2 to 3 months. And that is the way I had to work. I talk to these suppliers who are developing the product and I say this is my scenario I am at the sea, in the Pacific islands and I need a solution. Will your product suit the application for that scenario? And then they say yes, we can get it right. And so there is a little bit of development on their part,
- and good faith. Because anyone who is doing any development wants to know if it is going to translate into sales and profits. And I am in an area where we are trying to keep the costs as low as possible and I must rely on product suppliers, helping me, because I personally have not got the resources to develop these things.
 A: Of course not. So you bring in your specs or your requirements and they try to...
 F: Yes. And they try to satisfy those requirements. And so they have got a system, this foundation system, I said
- 175 "how would it perform in a marine environment?" They said "oh it will be fine; it is already used in the Pacific islands". So then I ask them: "What coating do you have on the steel plates so that you can bury them in the sand? "And so they said: "Oh you know the corrosion rate?", and they show you some graphs, this is what you are expecting. So then I think can you apply this onto your product? And this product would also allow me to protect the container and extend its life, because the walls are really thin.
- A: And normally it would have a life of 20 years I guess.
 F: You want to extend the life as far as possible.
 A: Can you easily scratch or damage this material?
 F: Not easily, so what I do is, I go to my laboratory. Which is the back of my garden, which is my barbeque, and they tell me this is a self-extinguishing product, and if I can see a report this thick, telling me it. But how do I know
 definitely that it works, I have got it on the barbeque, and I torch it, and I satisfy myself that the claims on the paper
- 185 definitely that it works, i have got it on the barbeque, and i torch it, and i satisfy myself that the claims on the paper actually work. And then they tell me it is waterproof, so I make a polystyrene box out of really thin polystyrene and I apply it inside and I put water in, and I put boiling water over it. And these are the only ways that I can satisfy myself that these products will work, so this is what I do with all the products on these projects. I kind of do assessments which is not commonly done, and people think that I am absolutely eccentric and a complete idiot, but if I got to send a container.
 - A: [A not important comment deleted].

F: But how else could I. If I got someone who would fund this project and would give me between §100,000 and §200,000. Then I could conduct all the tests. But I have looked over my shoulder and there is no benefactor who is interested in doing this. I think it has a lot of merit but you need to persuade someone: this makes sense, this is 195 going to help us all because we are spending 2 million to 3 million a year on aid. Or we can now spend 1 million once, and have a pool of buildings that will last 50 years, and we do not have to spend 2 or 3 million a year. [25:00] A: That is too big for the aid industry; people will be out of their jobs so you are too disruptive. F: So, again I built this product because this [coating material] comes in a bucket with a paintbrush. On the islands, it 200 will get scratched on a chip on a container. A: You apply this as a coating, not as a foil? F: It is sprayed on as a coating. But for any repair that needs to be done at any stage: it comes in a bucket and any unskilled person can repair it. So that is the level of technology that I am looking at. A: Should you not get it to a different target group, like people wanting to live off the grid, or green-earth people or 205 whatever enthusiastic people? F: Doing that for a bunch of guys right now out in a forestry area. They want to have the whole sustainable living thing and I have got an example of one of them and it's a container. A: Now you have got your pilot project. F: Yes. 210 A: So if I compare this to, say a sustainable bach (a private holiday home or beach-house) or something: how would that price-wise be? F: At the moment in New Zealand it is working well, about 1,800§ per square meter that is the whole thing, that is everything, not just the bach, it is the foundations, it is the sewage system, it is the water tanks, and it is all of those. A: You mentioned it in square meters. 215 F: We did it in square meters. A: I think in the Netherlands we do it in cubic meters, I think 800 Euros per cubic meter or something like that. F: And so I am trying to bring the cost as low as I can. So I end up negotiating with these suppliers. And they are reluctant to do it. Again, because this is being sold at the same price for a square meter as that the industry, the competitor's product itself. Why would suppliers sell it for less than that 90 dollars a square meter to apply this on 220 the containers and also give you 20 year warranty. And this to me is the most sensible to my application and I am trying to these suppliers to give it to me for §50. But hey say: "Why must they give it to you?" A: But you do not have the volume? F: Exactly. That is what they say. And I say no, but you are doing a good thing. We are doing something good. No one is making a pile of money out of this but we are helping people in difficult situations. They understand that and 225 say - come and meet and perhaps we can make a deal out of this. So that is the reality I am in that is the reality, and I think that people would probably understand that, because they come from the mind-set you have. Which is that what have got to pay [*]. But if you try to house people in difficult situations or if have to create sort of emergency structures, you have got to get down to the lowest possible cost and there is no other way around this. Because if it is going to cost 2000§ per square meters you are never going to sell these, you are not going to sell them and you 230 are never going to be able to manufacture these with the volume. You have got come with a price advantage. A: do you need scale? F: You do need scale. Because the container companies who are doing the engineering here aren't really geared out for mass-manufacturing. Their primary operation here in New Zealand is leasing containers. They have got a few kit sets, kitchens, and some basic accommodation. But it is not suited to the application that we have overseas. 235 They do not do mass manufacturing here, so they are not geared up for it. So I am working with them trying to say, look you could get involved I this work because there is the potential because they are projects, very real projects like the one I have set in the Pacific islands. Very real projects in Christchurch, in remote areas in New Zealand where construction would be prohibited [*] experienced. Very real projects in housing people who sleep in the carton box, through the winter. These are structures that can be brought in and taken away. The fact that they are 240 transportable is the biggest point of difference from conventional construction. That cannot be dropped and taken away. There is an example of some very fancy steel modules that were built for a promotional event for Samsung. Near the waterfront, and they were a sensible model for the activity that was going to occur in. I think it was like 6 meters by 3 meters, and they built 3 of them and Samsung did some promotional. And those modules cost 100,000§ each. And a similar 12 by 2.5 meter container would cost 7. 000§. And they moved them recently - they 245 are not easy to move, because you need a transport permit, a vehicle in front, a vehicle behind, and it is not standard. So it makes no sense to me that you are trying to re-create something that is a module that is universal. I would say I come from Africa and have been in Europe: containers have reached every corner of the world. And they will continue to build them because they are the most sensible module, and we should just accept that fact and work around, and come up with innovative solutions, neutralizing. 250 [30:00] A: So but there are also other companies like you also trying to build containers for housing. F: It is more baches: there is a big push at the moment for accommodation in the city. But nothing has really taken off, because the cost differential between conventional construction and these structures is not big. It is not a massive thing, and also the planners in the councils are quite a strong. They are determined in what is acceptable

- and what is not acceptable. So when you start building in city areas, there is a real resistance to something other than the weatherboard, they do not want...
 A: But you can do weatherboard cladding...
 - A: But you can do weatherboard cladding...

F: You can. I have a bach already which is built as a prototype. You would not know that it was a series of containers that were put together. And so I have taken it to the point that I have super-insulated it. I have put all the finishes

260 on it and it is twice as warm as my old house here in Devonport. It hardly needs any heating at all through the worst of the winter months.

A: That is almost zero energy. [35:00]

F: Exactly. So 1 kilowatt of heat is required through the month that is the coldest. Based on the calculation that we have done with my mechanical engineer and turned out to be the case. Admittedly it is on the Coromandel Coast where it does not get particularly cold. But I have moved from an 100 year old house in Devonport where I shiver and race from one room to the other, and I go to the bach and I orientate the windows to the sun, and it comes in and it is captured in the room, the usual thing architects should think about but do not, and certainly the housing companies do not.

- A: You could use a rotating foundation, would that be possible.
 F: Of course it would. It would be not too expensive there are turntables for parking garages, they'll be a bit of cost but it will be easy enough to do. Not complicated. So your question about what they are being used for now, the other companies are generally issuing fancy baches for people who want something with from a point of difference. Which I could do, but I am not interested. I am interested in aid projects; I am interested in the emergency projects.
- 275 I am an older architect now and I used to do this work in Africa out of conventional construction. And I like to finish my career and doing that in the Pacific islands. I think it has the most merit and I just need to get the suppliers of these products on board, and ideally get others in the industry. So I thought you need, what I should be doing: I should be going to the industry and also do the government agencies and trying to champion this. Say look "this makes sense what does it going to take, who can fund it, how can we get this happen".
- A: Have you discussed this with BRANZ, for getting a grant or something.
 F: BRANZ, I have been talking on one of their senior economists about emergency housing for the Salvation Army. I have a fantastic solution for that. And they know it, I have given them a costing and it will just.... Nothing happens quickly in this part of the world you have to progress things slowly and you have to develop a momentum of support across the board. And it is very difficult as a single practitioner, I do not have the resources and the time
- because I have to follow my practice and generate an income.
 A: So how long have you been working on this concept?
 F: I have been working on this concept for 3 to 4 years now. So we have done pretty well, we have built a commercial facility in East Tamaki for [*] which has really worked very well for them. They are very pleased with it. I am taking a group of engineers (I am working with a bigger engineering company now) and I am taking another
- 290 group tomorrow to look at the project I have done there. In fact I have just done a project at the AUT which is an emergency structure. No in fact it is a utility structure that we dropped in just before Christmas. It has 5 containers, it happened easily, it is very practical it is very sensible, and it will be pulled away and can be reconfigured in some other arrangement for another. It was on the AUT City Campus.
- A: Cool, I did not know that. So, you've got 2 problems with suppliers: pricing issues and what exactly is the spec
 [specification] or the usability [fitness for use].
 F: It is. I want to get the price as low as possible. And so I think, the only way for me to do that is to make the assembly so simple that people could do it themselves because then the labour aspect comes out of it completely.
 [40:00]

A: Yes but to do that, your materials will be more expensive I guess

- 300 F: No it is the same materials that are being applied by builders with simplicity in the design. And in the prototype that I have built I have trialled different systems. I went for the cheapest possible insulation. To give you an example: I have got polystyrene but I was concerned about it in terms of flammability as we insulate on the inside. Because from the transporting over-seas point of view you cannot have anything on the outside of the container. So what we did is we layer out some fibre board which were horrendously expensive, but I know that they will perform
- 305 fantastically well in terms of fire. And unskilled people bonded the product panels onto the polystyrene. It was adhesive and it was a very, but I just used them to do that. And it did not take them long to figure it out but for something that is sent over-seas you would need to hovered those panels laminated to one another before. Prefab and then stack them in the containers. And for the floor assemblies we used an insulated roof panel as a floor. And the company that manufactured said we cannot use it for that. So I said well we can if I keep the stands. Because I
- do not always use the containers together, I install them apart so I have got a space between. So I use the insulated roof panel as a roof panel over the whole thing and I use it as a floor that corrugation and the depth of the insulation with the metal skin on the underside, give it a certain structural performance. This is sufficient for domestic purposes 1 kpa loading is possible but you got to keep the stands down. The suppliers were hesitant because I was using their product in a way that it is normally used. But engineers did the calculations and they
- 315 were comfortable with but, how would you solve this problem
 A: Perhaps they have another product for flooring and they make a better profit with that. So perhaps it is for a commercial reason and not for a liability reason?

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

F: Their concern was liability. So what I have done is that I have used it like that. We could convince the supplier that the product would perform. We had to encapsulate the steel from the durability point of view. I put a

- 320 waterproofing membrane on it. Not this product but another product which I painted on. Then I put on another a sheet, a damp-proof membrane underneath. So now I have got 3 systems that had to fail for the floor to fail. So I am very comfortable with the product that we would get performance frame the damp-proof membrane which sits below this product. That in itself would give you 40 years normally it is under a slab her it is under a floor there is no UV exposure. So I am comfortable with that and then we got a damp proof membrane in which is on the metal skin
- 325 and then the metal skin itself got 50 years. So we got a 50 we got a 20 and we got 15 on the product. So I had to do that to convince BRANZ because the prototype had to go through the normal building consent process. And in fact what I have got is more like 80 years performance. [45:00]

A: Did they accept that.

F: They did accept.

A: The materials will deteriorate over time I guess,...

F: Yes, but

A: The 10 year product will be gone in 10 - 15 years.

F: No, because the 10-year product will not fail because it is above the waterproof membrane. It is not exposed as
 there is no exposure to the panel. The waterproof memory is also protected and if the damp-proof membrane may have failed off the 50 years and for your building consent when you apply for building consent for structures in New Zealand, the minimum requirements for your structure component he is 50 years. So, this is a flaw because I need to meet that.

A: Ok there is no deterioration in there even without exposure. That is what you are assuming.

- F: Correct. That is what I believe. I've also used it in my own bach and I am very confident that that will happen. I am sure my grandchildren will use it and thanking me for putting these low maintenance products on this spec. But I have a multi proof. For most companies that come into New Zealand will take 1. 5 2 years to uptake [*]. And that multi proof is like a New Zealand building consent. Pre-approved once, so that you can build it wherever you want. The documentation has been assessed by BRANZ, MBIE, and they have said: "This has got a certification number;
- you submit the full package of documentation to the council. ...
 A: Why would you need BRANZ approval for something you use abroad, that is in the Pacific?
 F: Well, you have to achieve a standard. So, my thinking all along was, I could need a European standard or an American standard. But to give confidence from someone like the Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade and anyone who wants funding would expect you to meet a certain standard. So, I deliberately went for multi-proof. So, for that
- 350 multi-proof I had to find solutions, had to be resourceful, I had to accelerate the process for it to work. So, I managed to get it all to happen in 6 months which is quite phenomenal. And I can still remember the engineering queries that came back. Because it is unusual: obviously they had not had many applications for container modifications. But they wanted to know what the specifications of an ISO container were. So, we had to get my engineer to provide that information, to provide the manufacturing specifications, and then they had to certify the
- 355 modifications to suit the installation as we have. Which was the double stories. And BRANZ / MBIE engineers came back with a wave of queries. Their engineers were unsure despite the fact that containers have 30,000 reinforcement bracing units. They were concerned about the structural performance of the containers. But at that time at the Coromandel Coast there was a ship wrecked and heeling over by 30 degrees. The containers were stacked 6 high and none of them fell off. Then I said to the official: "Have you watched the TV lately. Are you really
- 360 that concerned of the structure of the container?" And he agreed. Honestly, I think people in certain organisations are not practical; there is not a lot of common sense. They do not really understand the technical aspects of what we propose.
 - [50:00]

A: Perhaps that is because you are too early. You are a front runner.

365 F: I am not. Containers have been around for 50 years.

A: But perhaps this is a different use?

F: Anyways. Yeah. So, the products I've been looking at are for prolonging the life of the container. Which is a higher-grade steel anyway. They get an industrial paint once every five year when it is considered necessary including the underside of the container. But it is a non-insulated box. You have got to ensure that it will perform

and meet it's over to the server requirements for insulation and ventilation very important practices in the way that people in till to make a frame at steel frames and conventional installation problems and what happens is...
 A: You got your cold bridges and cavities.

F: Absolutely. They do not eliminate the thermal bridges at all. It is a repeat of all the problems we had in the industry all over again. And what I do not want to happen is you convert to something like a container construction.

- 375 And then there is a whole lot of buffoons who are going to make the same mistakes and then it spoil it for those people who understand the board of sconce. So, it is. That is why I put it on my website it is intelligent container construction. That is what my company name [company name] means; that is what the acronym means. It is not like doing whatever you want and create a problem.
- A: Before we had this conversation, I thought that containers were just stupid things. But it is not the container itself that is intelligent: it is the way of looking at it, how you design it for a certain purpose.

385	F: It is the opportunity which is there, for a series of building blocks that can be assembled in different configurations, including vertically. We have already prototyped a 40-foot container standing vertically. It could function as a lift shaft or as a stair. If you are going to deliver a 2-story structure in the Pacific islands, you have to deliver everything in the container. You cannot build a steel stair on site and deliver it separately. No, the container is the stair (or the container is the lift) that leads you to the upper stories and there is the system. It must be so simple that it stacks, and they do on the container ship. You cannot put a roof over the container which you have to dismantle when you want to go to 2 stories. So, it is thinking through the wall insulation, the roof insulation, the weather-tightness aspects, the floor insulation
390	A: And also, the stability. If you put a container up right, then it is not as stable as it will normally be.F: But you can connect it to the rest of the structure. It is the way you arrange it.A: But can you use the same foundation?
205	F: No, we have not trialed the new foundation system. What we've done is, we have put a slab online and deliver 400 deep and slightly bigger than the footprint of the container on end. It has been standing there for three years very happily. But I think there is a better way of doing it using the alternative foundation system that we now have.
390	A: So how do you get a commercial commitment or a contract with these suppliers on the delivery itself? F: I have not needed to. The suppliers have accepted in the end, that the application that I am using is considered suitable. I just spoke to the directors of the suppliers and I said this is what I am proposing to do, and this is how I
400	am going to use the product, will you warranty it? And the suppliers agreed that they will warrant it in the installation that [company name] has recommended. Otherwise I would not have gone through with it. Because the paperwork is important, and someone has to warrant it. For me it is the products supplier who manufactures it, needs to accept the warranty for it. Otherwise I will not use their product and I will go to an alternative A: How can you guarantee, that it is just not the material or product itself but also the installation during the construction phase?
405	F: I use a construction company as a supplier which assembles it and puts it on the site. So, the foundations get a certification. Most of it has been concrete or timber pile so it's conventional construction up and till now. And we use the screw pile system as well. So rather than one supplier company who is offering a warranty for the whole thing, it is separate suppliers who are giving the assurance what that they have done complies. For instance, the
410	supplier [company name] on the bach: I have looked at their entire system and just attached it to the container. So, it was as if I was attaching it to a steel frame or concrete frame. It did not matter. It was their system and it fully complied. The same with the waterproofing membrane that I have applied. It is a [supplier name] system and the supplier gives a 20-year warranty. And so, I have got a roof, I've got cladding, I have got insulation, I have got a floor system. Probably the floor system is the only one I were I have used something different from conventional
415	construction. But what I have got is a fully insulated structure, no thermal bridging or absolutely minimal thermal bridging, because you have if you imagine I will sketch you. A: [Discussing the sketch]. Those are your two containers and that is the gap in the middle. Is that an exclamation mark or something?
420	 F: that is a human A: Oh, that is a human. F: So, there is the insulation in several places. That is the ground there and this is the pile, and in this case, we actually have got a roof which goes over the whole thing like that. And so, the only bridging is there, in there. A: In the foundations.
425	F: Yes, and some tracking across there. But there is not a lot you can do but if you compare it to conventional construction which is either a timber or a steel frame [continues to sketch]. This is the outside and this is the inside, oh no the average is ok. A: You know Russell Bailley?
430	F: I have heard his name. A: You can look him up on Facebook. He is building a sustainable house, [sketches] what he does he has got these ones, and then he's got another one here and he insulated this one. This is his actual cladding, his inside cladding.
+30	F: That is pretty much the standard [*] what the Germans would do [sketches]. They have got a dual wall and the insulation that bridges there, and you have got insulation on the inside (not the outside) and you have got a cavity. And that is why their system works so well. But we are not going to pay for the extra wood because would you imagine what are cost will be to build like that. And the bousing that we are building right now greatening speed is
435	there any improvement on the systems that we have got a problem with? No. It is exactly the same methodology

- that we used before. It drives me insane, and there is this desperate need to build houses badly yet again. And somehow the belief that the people building it will be more responsible and you have got them tied them up in some legal contract to perform. This is really not making one iota of difference. I can just foresee more problems with the housing that we are currently building. What should have been happening here is that the New Zealand
- 440 government should be going to 4 or 5 contractors. And have them develop a prototype that would cost them 200,000§ each, whatever it is. And then we all get to criticize them, and we all get to praise them and we all get to say because there are enough people who know what the problems are. And then when they have performed, and

you pick 2 and you say, this is the way we are going to build 20,000 houses in New Zealand. Not just getting us the best price, who has the biggest company, and who can finance the disaster when it is going to happen.

A: What you also can do is what they do in the Netherlands is to look at the 5 prototypes and combine the best practices from each prototype and say that is a new spec.
 F: Absolutely.

A: And then everyone can submit a tender based on this spec.

- F: And there is no alternative solution. Once you selected the way to build, then you train everyone to build it exactly like that. Then we will not have any problems, we do not learn.
 - A: But you can see in history as well that we are very slow in learning. [Non-relevant part skipped]. I can make some sense out of this. And I can understand your motivation to do this.
 - F: My children do not have the hope of finding a house in Auckland that they can afford.
 - A: So, you say that this type of manufacturing is cheaper?
- 455 T 1:05:00].

F: Indeed. For example, the foundation system I have got is fantastic, and you see it kind of is maximizing the use of containers. [Shows an example]. So, this is a bach in the middle of a forest, with a slightly sloped ground. This is the lower floor plan – where it falls away. And normally you would have to put in huge wooden piles. But all we have to do is putting in a little bit of earthwork for a 40-foot container. And in this container, I have got water tanks and a

- 460 sewage system. This means I do not have to excavate that into the ground. I use two containers of 4000§ and 7000§.
 - A: How does that compare with conventional construction?
 - F: That would be more expensive: 10,000§ and the foundation 15,000§.

A: Would it be more expensive when you partly bury the containers into the ground?

- F: You will be de-stabilizing the soil as well. The excavation would be about 5,000§. Hence you are saving about 5,000§ for not putting that into the ground and it is accessible all the time. And the fact that I got this up the ground is a saving on the sewage system which normally costs 19,000§ but now is costing 11,000§. That is because they do not have to dig it into the ground. From the maintenance point of view the sewage systems works on tiger worms so they just consume everything, and you just need an effluent field. This is our first prototype for the sewage
- 470 system. It is perfect for the Pacific islanders because at the moment they are digging latrines which will contaminate the soil or the beach at some places. In March I will travel to Tonga where they had a massive cyclone about 2. 5 years ago. They have build about 10 or 15 houses of the probably 150 houses that were destroyed. But they are building timber kitset houses.

[1:10:00]

475 A: So who then is driving the aid organizations?

F: In fairness to these aid organisations, it gets complicated. Some of the Pacific islands want to direct the funds. So what happens is that they get the money and they decide who gets what. Which is not an ideal scenario because some of the money does not go where it should, which is the story in Africa and in a lot of other places. But if you would ask: "what do you need" they could say: "we need 2 toilet blocks we need 3 wards for the hospital and we

- 480 need this that and the other", you give them those structures. The money cannot be directed to anyone else.
 A: Do you conduct promotional activities with other organisations such as schools?
 F: It could be good for promotions. Again you would have to convince organisations that operate in that space. I tended to communicate with the [name] aid organization. But they only do the initial first aid response they come in with the tents and an organization like the Red Cross does the food parts. But you need the aid organisations that
- 485 come in just behind them. What happens is that part of the assessment of the cyclone damage is done by the country itself and a group of consultants that are accepted. A: You need to marry into those groups?

F: Yes. And then persuade them that we can convert containers – that are for example being used for transporting food or clothes – into something for the islanders. It is kind of winning organisations over. We can stack one

container full of material. And we could convert the containers that are already in the Pacific island a as a group project. That is a possibility – there are lots of different opportunities. There really are.
 A: Are you doing it on your own? Or have you got a small team of people?

F: I am doing it on my own, with CAD-guys and engineers, a core of people from [*] etc.

- A: But that is not people who can influence politics, not business people or political savvy people?
 F: Indeed. You would need someone who would be fulltime promoting this. I have got the housing ministers to come and have a look, and they can never quite make it. They are too busy. To be honest, you need the technical people who make the decision: "We will be putting this structure in on that site". These people are one step down; they are the hands-on people, because they will understand the system immediately. They are not the economist who is writing the check out. You actually have to speak to the people who do the work and say: "This is the
- 500 dumbest construction ever no clean water, no clean sand for the concrete for the foundation". You will have to go to those people who are trying to do the best job they can. But when they are aware of alternative systems, they will then say: "Oh hang on. This is a good system. Why didn't someone tell me about it"? You will have to get to those people who will then convince the people who write the check. Or the organization managers. "Look, this is a good system, we will consider doing it. Or we should build one here and see how it goes, and we work out what the costs end up".

[1:15:00]

F: I am trying to solve all the technical issues. Based on my history of aid work in Africa, I am anticipating the skill level – I know what you can find. There are lots of decisions you can make. You do not put glass in the windows, you use polycarbonate. Or perhaps it is so hot that you need shutters instead of windows. There is a whole lot of stuff

that I believe I have solved. I will not have solved everything. However, I believe I've got enough resolution for a prototype to be built.
 A: Would you benefit from master students from our [Construction Engineering] Department at AUT? If they could

A: Would you benefit from master students from our [Construction Engineering] Department at AUT? If they could do some research for you or write some documents?

- F: That would be fantastic. If students can tell me that the system that I have developed is higher than a 10 Green
 star [Gold star] sustainable building. It will be interesting to know, how this rates as system a [*] structure. It has a steel foundation; it is either a polystyrene or other PIR insulation. . . I have got no capacity to determine where it rates; I have not got time to follow the changes in the technology development of products.
 A: But you need modern materials, state of the art materials I guess. Not NASA stuff, but proven technology?
- F: I have the preference to use ... I have trialed high-density polyethylene (from recycled bottles) on my commercial building as facades. The sun the wind and the rain. It is a perfect product in theory, but it walked & twisted like [*] and was totally impractical as a finish. So we ended up having to go back to fiber cement. And I have trialed it deliberately to see how it would perform. That is, again, me on my own without a technical team or laboratory behind me. Just me making the decision to do this. And then the client says: "do I pay for it".
- A: But that is in a more commercial setting. I guess you have different markets here. These people on the islands...
 F: The perfect island scenario is: the container structure is waterproof; it is black. But the supplier can put a white application and the supplier claims that this will reduce the impact of the sun by 80%. The other advantage of it is that it is potable. I more or less checked on this whether this product from an American supplier it is potable. It has been approved in South African as a potable membrane. But I do not know the quality of that report. Perhaps someone at the AUT can tell me more about it. Perhaps it is toxic. I do not know. May be, they get out of the
- 530 building safely in case of a fire, I do not know. I want the best performing product that I can. F: The cheapest thing is not to clad the Pacific Island containers. But I have tested it on my bach and it works well: what we can do is putting up a series of timber framing and the Islanders can apply a layer of coconut fibers on it. It will provide the container with an individual look. The next cyclone may blow away the fibers, but the framing will survive the next cyclone. You do not need a roof, although it could help in reducing the temperature.
- 535 [1:20:00] F: The tim

F: The timber could be sourced locally, or could be delivered with the container. It could be assembled and the women can then do the lacing. That looks very attractive as a finish. That would also help in the adoption, and it screens the wall so that the heating effect is eliminated. And the breeze goes through it so you get good ventilation and no moisture trapped behind it. It is like common sense stuff again. You could even grow plants for gardening etc.

540

F: For me I am happy to collaborate with whoever I can to win them over. I cannot do it on my own. It would take me 20 years to get there. But if you get likeminded people and product manufacturing suppliers who will say: "All right, we will try". I have to win them over. There are some people who genuinely just want to help and do feel that is a good thing to do.

- A: I will do two things. Investigate possibilities via AUT for contract research (via Dr. Andrew Hilton). And to a paper coordinator or academic (via Dr. James Rotimi or Dr. Ali Ghaffarian Hoseini) for assignments to master in construction students. To see whether some of the students could do an assignment, of course you would have give them a specific assignment and supervise that.
- A: I will make this into a nice transcript (10 15 pages). It was all interesting but not all was relevant to my PhD. I
 will send you a summary and am glad you are interested in the round table discussion. Also: your website is good. Thank you very much for this interview.
 [1:25:00]

[Rest of interview not related to research].

[: 1:30:00. End of interview].

Chapters 5: Survey I: Getting a Feel for the Data

§5.1 Questionnaire of online Survey I

Thank you for participating in this survey How do we manage innovative suppliers? This survey focuses on innovations in the built environment (architects, designers, project managers, construction firms, subcontractors, building product suppliers, facilities management). Such innovations are often risky and can be developed with suppliers. However we do not know how innovative suppliers are managed when these innovations are procured or (co-)developed. That is why I invite you to this 10 min survey. Your participation is anonymous and voluntary. Five lucky respondents will get an hands-on handbook on improving business models. We will organize a round-table discussion on this topic atAUT on 24 June and at NZGBC on 7 July. You are cordially invited. Five lucky participants again get a copy of the book. Please contact me for questions or remarks. Kind regards, (Mr) Anne Staal Auckland University of Technology astaal@aut.ac.nz 022 389 44 62

Participant Information

Please note the following:

- · Survey results are confidential and cannot be related to your answers or your company.
- · Survey results will only be used for academic purposes.
- · You must not disclose information that may harm your company, your position or others.
- · You have been selected as we assume from information on the Internet that your company has experience in working with innovative suppliers.
- · Your participation is voluntarily.
- · You may withdraw from the survey at any time.
- Survey results can be beneficial to your company & others as it may give insights in procurement & innovation practices with suppliers.
- Survey results can be beneficial for the PhD researcher as it helps in developing his insights for a PhD project.
- · The researcher has extensive industry experience and is involved in Dutch research on procurement in SMEs.
- The research is supervised by Professor John Tookey and Dr. Jeff Seadon of AUT.
- The research is approved by AUT Ethics Committee 15/237.
- Please contact in the first instance the Project Supervisor Professor John Tookey, jtookey@aut.ac.nz, phone 09 21 9999 (ext. 9512) for any concerns regarding the nature of this research.
- · Please contact the Executive Secretary of AUTEC, Kate O'Connor, ethics@aut.ac.nz, phone 09 21 9999 (ext. 6038) for any concerns regarding the conduct of this research.
- · You can receive survey results, and indicate your interest in the round-table discussion.
- · Allow us to send you one or two follow-up emails.
- · Please forward the survey link to other interested persons.

You can now start with the survey!

Realizing co	nstruction innovations often have an IDEA phase and a DEVELOPMENT phase.
1 In the IDE	A phase innovative suppliers can contribute in generating or assessing innovative
<u>ideas</u> . Pleas	e rank the importance of four procurement activities during this phase.
TOP 1 (most in	nportant) to TOP 4 (least important)
	Specity functionality wanted from innovative suppliers
	Find or select innovative suppliers
	Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers
	Manage relations with innovative suppliers
2. In the DE	VELOP phase innovative suppliers can contribute <i>in the design or building</i>
DIDIDIVDES.	r lease rank the innovitance of four procurement activities uning this phase.
TOP 1 (most in	nportant) to TOP 4 (least important)
TOP 1 (most in	specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers
TOP 1 (most in	specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers
TOP 1 (most in	mportant) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers
TOP 1 (most in	Indexe ration of the importance of four procedemient activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers
TOP 1 (most in	Indexer fails the importance of four procurement activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers
	Indexse rains the importance of four procedemient activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers
TOP 1 (most in	In portant to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers g questions discuss procurement practices in more detail.
TOP 1 (most in	The set of the importance of four procedemical activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers g questions discuss procurement practices in more detail.
TOP 1 (most in TOP 1 (most in The following 3. Practices	In portant, the importance of four procurement activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers g questions discuss procurement practices in more detail. to specify functionality on innovations that our company needs from suppliers.
The following 3. <u>Practices</u>	Interview of the importance of total procedemical activities during this phase. Important) to TOP 4 (least important) Specify functionality wanted from innovative suppliers Find or select innovative suppliers Negotiate or draft contracts with innovative suppliers Manage relations with innovative suppliers g questions discuss procurement practices in more detail. to specify functionality on innovations that our company needs from suppliers. pur TOP 3 of most important procurement practices.
The following 3. <u>Practices</u> Please rank yo	The section of the section of the section of the procedule method activities during this phase:
The following 3. Practices Please rank you We focus on technology th	The second seco
The following 3. Practices Please rank you We focus on technology th innovative su provide	The second seco

We focus on the	
economic value that innovative suppliers provide for our customers	
Our <u>customers</u> mainly determine <u>key</u> <u>functional</u> <u>specifications</u> for innovations	
Our <u>company</u> mainly determines <u>key</u> <u>functional</u> <u>specifications</u> for innovations	
Innovative suppliers contribute to <u>functional</u> <u>specifications</u> for innovations	
Innovative suppliers only contribute to technical specification for innovations	
Regulations or standards mainly determine key <u>functional</u> <u>specifications</u> for innovations	
We demand <u>major</u> <u>contributions</u> from innovative suppliers	
We use <u>quite a formal</u> <u>process</u> to determine the functionality we need	
dd other important procurement practices to	specify functionality on innovations. (Please explain).

	TOP 3	
We have a good <u>knowledge</u> of nnovative supplier markets		
We use <u>price and</u> <u>availability criteria</u> to select our innovative suppliers		
We use a <u>wide range</u> o <u>f criteria</u> to select our innovative suppliers		
We know the esources and <u>capabilities</u> of our nnovative suppliers		
Dur innovative suppliers must be arge or stable		
Dur innovative suppliers must be <u>lexible and</u> xooperative		
Dur innovative suppliers need to know our <u>customers'</u> profiles and demands		
We concentrate on selecting <u>1 – 2 key</u> nnovative suppliers		
Ve <u>pro-actively</u> scan <u>overseas</u> supplier narkets for nnovative suppliers		
Id other important procurement practices to s	search or select innovative suppliers. (Please explain).	

	TOP 3
We do <u>compensate</u> for our limited <u>financial</u> positions & <u>low negotiating</u> power	
We focus on <u>formal</u> written contracts	
We are satisfied with a <u>set of emails and</u> verbal agreements	
We make arrangements with innovative suppliers on use of <u>patents,</u> trademarks or trade secrets	
Our negotiations with innovative suppliers focus on <u>managing</u> r <u>isks</u>	
Our negotiations with innovative suppliers focus on <u>opportunities</u>	
Our negotiations with innovative suppliers focus on <u>total costs</u>	
We <u>reward</u> innovative suppliers for <u>successful</u> innovations	
We prefer <u>tri-party</u> a <u>greements</u> for risky innovations	
dd other important procurement practices wh	en negotiating with or contracting innovative suppliers.(Please explain).
Practices to manage relations with i	innovative suppliers. curement practices.

s. (Please explain).

	very important	important	moderately important	not important	not at all important
Innovating activities with innovative <u>customers</u> are …	0	\bigcirc	0	0	\bigcirc
Innovating activities with innovative <u>suppliers</u> are	0	0	0	0	0
Risk taking towards our innovative c <u>ustomers</u> is …	0	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Risk taking towards our innovative <u>suppliers</u> is …	0	\bigcirc	0	\bigcirc	0
Opportunities with innovative <u>customers</u> are	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Opportunities with innovative <u>suppliers</u> are	0	0	0	\bigcirc	0
Being aggressive to competition in <u>customer</u> markets is 	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	0	\bigcirc	0
Being aggressive to competition in <u>supplier</u> markets is	0	0	0	0	0
Trust with innovative customers is	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
Trust with innovative suppliers is	0	0	0	\bigcirc	0
dd comments on your c	ompany's orientat	ion towards innova	tive suppliers or cu	stomers.	

	never used	low inte	ensity medi	ium intensity	high intensity
suppliers providing services	\bigcirc	С)	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
suppliers manufacturing <u>products</u>	\bigcirc	С)	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
suppliers in <u>wholesale</u> or <u>distribution</u>	\bigcirc	С)	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
. The innovations o	our company de	velops for or w	ith		
. The innovations o	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	mainly t product innovations	only <u>product</u> innovations
for innovative customers are	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	mainly t product innovations	only <u>product</u> innovations
for innovative customers are with innovative suppliers are	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	mainly t product innovations	only product innovations
for innovative customers are with innovative suppliers are dd your comments on	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	mainly product innovations	only <u>product</u> innovations
for innovative customers are with innovative suppliers are 	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	t mainly product innovations	only product innovations
for innovative <u>customers</u> are with innovative <u>suppliers</u> are .dd your comments on	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	t mainly product innovations	only product innovations
. The innovations of for innovative customers are with innovative suppliers are dd your comments on	our company dev only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	et mainly product innovations	only product innovations
. The innovations of for innovative <u>customers</u> are with innovative <u>suppliers</u> are dd your comments on	our company der only <u>process</u> innovations	velops for or w mainly process innovations	ith both process & produc innovations	t mainly product innovations	only product innovations

	only <u>radical</u>	mainly radical	neutral	mainly incremental	only <u>incremental</u>
for innovative customers are	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
with innovative <u>suppliers</u> are	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
dd comments on radio	cal or incremental i	nnovations.			
1. Preferring foreig	gn or domestic	suppliers.			
	only <u>domestic</u> suppliers	mainly domestic suppliers	both domestic & overseas suppliers	mainly overseas suppliers	only <u>overseas</u> suppliers
For (somewhat)					
incremental innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
For (somewhat) <u>radical</u> innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
dd your comments on	overseas or dome	estic suppliers.			

12. Preferring new o	r current suppl	iers			
	only <u>new</u> suppliers	mainly new suppliers	both new & current suppliers	mainly current suppliers	only <u>current</u> suppliers
For (somewhat) incremental innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	0	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
For (somewhat) radical innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc

Add your comments on new or current suppliers.

13. Preferring small or large suppliers

	only <u>small</u> suppliers	mainly small suppliers	both small & large suppliers	mainly large suppliers	only <u>large</u> suppliers
For (somewhat) incremental innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	0	0	\bigcirc	0
For (somewhat) radical innovations we prefer	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	0	\bigcirc	0
14. Estimated innova (Please use whole number 15. Estimated % of <u>tu</u> (Please use whole number	ntions develop er) I <u>rnover</u> from t er)	bed with <u>all our su</u> hese innovations	uppliers over the	last 3 years.	ast 3 years.
					11

17.0	Our innovations <u>with</u> supplier interactions are beneficial for our <u>company</u>
0	always
\bigcirc	frequently
\bigcirc	sometimes
\bigcirc	occassionally
0	never
18. (Our innovations with supplier interactions are beneficial to the natural environment
\bigcirc	Always
\bigcirc	Frequently
\bigcirc	Sometimes
\bigcirc	Occasionally
\bigcirc	Never
0	Always Frequently
\bigcirc	Sometimes
\bigcirc	Occasionally
0	Never
20.0	Our innovations <u>without</u> supplier interactions are beneficial for <u>the natural environment</u>
\bigcirc	Always
\bigcirc	Frequently
\bigcirc	Sometimes
\bigcirc	Occasionally
\bigcirc	Never

(Please Indicate	
(
22. Number (of staff involved in innovations with suppliers
(
<u></u>	
23. Number ((Please give es	of staff involved in <u>procurement</u> of innovations with suppliers timated number of employees)
24. Age of yo (In years)	our company
25. Our estin	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important).
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing <u>services</u>
25. Our estin	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing <u>services</u> Turnover from manufacturing <u>products</u>
25. Our estin	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing <u>services</u> Turnover from manufacturing <u>products</u> Turnover from <u>wholesale</u> or <u>distribution</u>
25. Our estin	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing <u>services</u> Turnover from manufacturing <u>products</u> Turnover from <u>wholesale</u> or <u>distribution</u> Not relevant, or turnover from <u>other activities</u>
25. Our estin	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing <u>services</u> Turnover from manufacturing <u>products</u> Turnover from <u>wholesale</u> or <u>distribution</u> Not relevant, or turnover from <u>other activities</u>
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	hated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing services Turnover from manufacturing products Turnover from wholesale or distribution Not relevant, or turnover from other activities egy towards our customers is most important) to TOP 3 (least important).
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	mated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from (most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing services Turnover from manufacturing products Turnover from wholesale or distribution Not relevant, or turnover from other activities egy towards our customers is most important) to TOP 3 (least important).
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from most important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing services Turnover from manufacturing products Turnover from wholesale or distribution Not relevant, or turnover from other activities egy towards our customers is most important) to TOP 3 (least important). Delivering the best-possible innovative product or service (product leadership)
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	nated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from Imost important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing services Turnover from manufacturing products Turnover from wholesale or distribution Not relevant, or turnover from other activities egy towards our customers is most important) to TOP 3 (least important). Delivering the best-possible innovative product or service (product leadership) Fulfil customers' needs by exactly following their demands (customer intimacy)
25. Our estin Rank from TOP 1	mated annual turnover (in percentages) comes from imost important) to TOP 4 (least important). Turnover from providing services Turnover from manufacturing products Turnover from wholesale or distribution Not relevant, or turnover from other activities egy towards our customers is mest important) to TOP 3 (least important). Delivering the best-possible innovative product or service (product leadership) Fulfil customers' needs by exactly following their demands (customer intimacy) Deliver a reasonable product against a (reasonably) low price (operational excellence)

Based on	an entrepreneurial appro	ach - we want growth and increas	ed profits
Based on	a stable company incom	e or non-financial benefits	
Based on	trying to remain in busine	ess for the following year	
28. My position in our co	mpany is		
(please tick one or more boxes)		
Director or owner			
Responsible for innovation	ı		
Responsible for marketing	, sales or business deve	elopment	
Responsible for operation	S		
Responsible for procurem	ent or supply chain		
20 My layel of eventions	in the following or	aan in	
(please tick one or more boxes)	eas is	
	high	medium	low
Procurement or supply chain			
Marketing, sales or business development			
Innovation or new product development			
Management and strategy			
Overseas experience			

	very unsatisfied	unsatisfied	neutral	satisfied	very satisfied
procurement activities with our innovative suppliers	0	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
innovation activities with our innovative suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
marketing & sales activities with our innovative customers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
innovation activities with our innovative customers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
our <u>internal</u> <u>innovation</u> activities	0	0	0	\bigcirc	0
Please indicate below dentify or company d check http://procurem	v if you want more lata will not be tie nentgreeninnovati	e information. Not d to the published onsphd.blogspot.	te that all results d survey results. .co.nz/ for result	are anonymous You can s of the survey.	s. Your
Please indicate belov dentify or company d check http://procurem 3est regards,	v if you want more lata will not be tie nentgreeninnovati	e information. Not d to the published onsphd.blogspot.	te that all results d survey results. .co.nz/ for result	are anonymous You can s of the survey.	s. Your
Please indicate below dentify or company d check http://procurem Best regards, John Tookey & Anne Built Engineering Mar Auckland University of Istaal@aut.ac.nz; phone tookey@aut.ac.nz; phone	v if you want more lata will not be tie nentgreeninnovati Staal nagement of Technology e: 022 389 4462 e: 021 137 2088	e information. Not d to the published onsphd.blogspot.	te that all results d survey results. .co.nz/ for result	are anonymous You can s of the survey.	s. Your
Please indicate below dentify or company d check http://procurem Best regards, lohn Tookey & Anne Built Engineering Mar Auckland University of Istaal@aut.ac.nz; phone tookey@aut.ac.nz; phone B1. Please send me July)	v if you want more data will not be tien nentgreeninnovati Staal nagement of <i>Technology</i> e: 022 389 4462 e: 021 137 2088 information on t	e information. Not d to the published onsphd.blogspot.	te that all results d survey results. co.nz/ for result	s are anonymous You can s of the survey. UT (24 June) o	s. Your r at NZGBC (7

) yes		
🔿 no		
Add your comments	on this survey.	
-		
<u> </u>		
33. Your contact	details	
Nome		
Name		
Email Address		
Phone Number		

§5.1 Codebook SPSS on Survey I

Name	Label	Value	Measure
RespID	Respondent ID	None	Scl.
IdeaSp	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	{1, most important}	Ord.
IdeaFS	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	{1, most important}	Ord.
IdeaNC	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	{1, most important}	Ord.
IdeaMR	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	{1, most important}	Ord.
DevlSp	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	{1, most important}	Ord.
DevIFS	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	{1, most important}	Ord.
DevINC	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	{1, most important}	Ord.
DevIMR	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations	{1, most important}	Ord.
Sp1	Our company focuses on the technology the supplier provides	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp2	Our company focuses on the economic value the supplier provides for our customers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp3	Our customers mainly determine key functional specifications for innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp4	Our company mainly determines key functional specifications for innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp5	Our suppliers contribute to key functional specifications for innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp6	Innovative suppliers only contribute to technical specifications for innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp7	Regulations or standards mainly determine key functional specifications for innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp8	We demand major contributions from key innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
Sp9	We use quite a formal process to determine the functionality we need	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS1	We have a good knowledge of innovative supplier markets	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS2	We use prices and availability criteria to select innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS3	We use a wide range of criteria to select innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS4	We know the resources and capabilities of our innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.

Name	Label	Value	Measure
FS5	Our innovative suppliers must be large or stable	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS6	Our innovative suppliers must be flexible and cooperative	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS7	Our innovative suppliers need to know our customer's profiles and demands	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS8	We concentrate on selecting 1 – 2 innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
FS9	We pro-actively scan overseas supplier markets for innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC1	We do compensate for our limited financial positions & low negotiating power	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC2	We focus on formal written contracts	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC3	We are satisfied with a set of emails and verbal agreements	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC4	We make arrangements with innovative suppliers on use of patents, trademarks or trade secrets	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC5	Our supplier negotiations focus on managing risks	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC6	Our supplier negotiations focus on opportunities	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC7	Our supplier negotiations focus on total costs	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC8	We reward innovative suppliers for successful innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
NC9	We prefer tri-party agreements for risky innovations	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR1	Our experience & skills are important for managing innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR2	We mainly uses contracts to manage innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR3	We mainly uses social relations to manage innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR4	Relations are adversarial and innovative suppliers are managed rigorously	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR5	Relations with innovative suppliers are based on trust and mutual goals	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR6	Relations with innovative suppliers focus on delivery of a specific innovative product	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR7	Relations with innovative suppliers focus on mutual learning for future opportunities	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR8	Innovative suppliers are always involved early in innovation processes	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.
MR9	We build trust and strong ties with innovative suppliers	{5, TOP 3}	Nom.

Name	Label	Value	Measure
InnwlCus	Innovating activities with Innovative	{1. verv	Ord.
	Customers	important}	
InnowISup	Innovating activities with Innovative	{1, very	Ord.
	Suppliers	important}	
RisklCus	Risk taking towards Innovative Customers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
RisklSup	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
OpplCus	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
OppiSup	Opportunities with Innovative Customers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
AggCusM	Aggressiveness in Customer Markets	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
AggSupM	Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
TrstlCus	Trust with innovative Customers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
TrstISup	Trust with innovative Suppliers	{1, very	Ord.
		important}	
INTSERVS	Intensity of relationships with suppliers	{1, never used}	Ord.
	providing services		
INTMANUS	Intensity of relationships with suppliers	{1, never used}	Ord.
	manufacturing products		
INTWHOLS	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in	{1. never used}	Ord.
	wholesale or distribution	(_,	
DudDugAlCus		[1	Ord
PruPrc4icus	we develop product or process innovations	{1, only process	Ora.
		iiiiovations;	
PrdPrc4ISup	We develop product or process innovations	{1, only process	Ord.
	with our innovative suppliers	innovations}	
wInCus	We develop radical or incremental	{1, only radical}	Ord.
	innovations for/with our innovative		
	customers		
wInSup	We develop radical or incremental	{1, only radical}	Ord.
	innovations with our innovative suppliers		
IncrInnFD	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for	{1, only domestic	Ord.
	(somewhat) incremental innovations	suppliers}	
PdinnED	We profer foreign or demostic suppliers for	1 only domostic	Ord
KullilleD	(somewhat) radical innovations	(1, Only domestic	oru.
		suppliersj	
IncrInnNwCur	We prefer new or current suppliers for	{1, only new	Ord.
	(somewhat) incremental innovations	suppliers}	
RadInnNwCur	We prefer new or current suppliers for	{1, only new	Ord.
	(somewhat) radical innovations	suppliers}	
IncrinnSi	We prefer small or large suppliers for	{1 only small	Ord
	(somewhat) incremental innovations	suppliers}	0.01
Dedlar Cl		(1 ank:	Oral
KadinnSL	we preter small or large suppliers for	{1, only small	Urd.
	(somewhat) radical innovations	suppliers}	
Nbrinno	Estimated number of innovations	None	Scl.
	developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs		

Name	Label	Value	Measure
TurnInno	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	None	Scl.
InnWSupbC	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	{1, always}	Ord.
InnWSupbE	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	{1, always}	Ord.
InnNSupbC	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	{1, always}	Ord.
InnNSupbE	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	{1, always}	Ord.
ComSize	Company size in classes	{1, employees: 0 - 4}	Nom.
StffInnoSup	Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers	None	Scl.
StffInnoP	Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers	None	Scl.
ComAge	Company age (in years)	None	Scl.
TurnServ	Company turnover from providing services	{1, most important}	Ord.
TurnMan	Company turnover from manufacturing products	{1, most important}	Ord.
TurnWhol	Company turnover from wholesale or distribution	{1, most important}	Ord.
TurnOth	Company turnover from other activities or non relevant	{1, most important}	Ord.
ProdLd	Customer strategy is product leadership	{1, most important}	Ord.
CusInt	Customer strategy is customer intimacy	{1, most important}	Ord.
OpEx	Customer strategy is operational excellence	{1, most important}	Ord.
Entrepr	Company strategy towards customers or supplier is entrepreneurial	{1, most important}	Ord.
Stable	Company strategy towards customers or supplier is lifestyle	{1, most important}	Ord.
Survive	Company strategy towards customers or supplier is survival mode	{1, most important}	Ord.
DirOwn	director or owner	{1, director or owner}	Nom.
ResInno	responsible for innovation	{2, responsible for innovation}	Nom.
ResMSBD	responsible for marketing, sales or business development	{3, responsible for marketing, sales or business development}	Nom.

Name	Label	Value	Measure
ResOps	responsible for operations	{4, responsible for operations}	Nom.
ResProcS	responsible for procurement or supply chain	{5, responsible for procurement or supply chain}	Nom.
SatProcInSup	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	{1, very unsatisfied}	Ord.
SatInnInSup	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	{1, very unsatisfied}	Ord.
SatMSInCus	Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customers	{1, very unsatisfied}	Ord.
SatInnwInnCus	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	{1, very unsatisfied}	Ord.
SatIntInnAct	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	{1, very unsatisfied}	Ord.
InfoRTD	Want to be informed on the roundtable discusion	{1, yes}	Nom.
Informed	Want to be informed about the research	{1, yes}	Nom.
StaffInvolved inInnoSup_Bin	Number of staff involved in innovations with suppliers (Binned)	{1, < 2}	Ord.
NbrInno_ binned	Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs (Binned)	{1, 0 - 25 innovations last 3 yrs}	Ord.
StffInnoProc_ binned	Number of staff involved in procurement of innovations with suppliers (Binned)	{1, 1 - 72 staff}	Ord.
ExpProcurement	Experienced in Procurement or Supply Chain	{0, no data}	Ord.
ExpSalesMrktgBD	Experienced in Sales Marketing or BD	{0, no data}	Ord.
ExpNPDInno	Experienced in NPD or Innovation	{0, no data}	Ord.
ExpMgmtStrat	Experienced in Mgmt or Strategy	{0, no data}	Ord.
ExpOverseas	Experience in Oversea	{0, no data}	Ord.
Completed_ W_o_Rank	Blank Cells - Completed Without Rank - for testing if 10 cases (ID 9-14,21,27,36,45) without the missing ranking Q (1,2, 25-28) are differerent from RoP	{0, incomplete}	Nom.
CompletedYN _and_CompS_5	Indicating the 10 cases with partially missing data (ID 9-14, 21, 27, 36, 45) and compsize 5 (4,20,58,83,87,101,103,106,117,119)	{0, missing data}	Nom.
ComSizeS_L	ComSize Small vs Large	{1.00, less than 99 fte}	Nom.

§5.2 Respondents Rankings and Remarks with Survey Questions

§5.2.2 Procurement Practices (Q3 – Q6)

Table 25: Ranking "most important procurement practices" in procurement steps (N=112)¹¹

Procurement Practice	n	n/Tot %	Cum n/Tot %	Pr Step Rk
Our supplier negotiations focus on opportunities	71	5,4%	5,4%	NC 1
Our company focuses on the economic value the supplier provides for our customers	66	5,0%	10,3%	SP 1
Our suppliers contribute to key functional specifications for innovations	65	4,9%	15,2%	SP 2
Our supplier negotiations focus on total costs	64	4,8%	20,1%	NC 2
Our innovative suppliers must be flexible and cooperative	64	4,8%	24,9%	FS 1
We build trust and strong ties with innovative suppliers	63	4,8%	29,6%	MR 1
Our supplier negotiations focus on managing risks	55	4,1%	33,8%	NC 3
Our company focuses on the technology the supplier provides	52	3,9%	37,7%	SP 3
Innovative suppliers are always involved early in innovation processes	51	3,8%	41,6%	MR 2
Relations with innovative suppliers are based on trust and mutual goals	47	3,5%	45,1%	MR 3
We focus on formal written contracts	47	3,5%	48,6%	NC 4
We use a wide range of criteria to select innovative suppliers	46	3,5%	52,1%	FS 2
Relations with innovative suppliers focus on mutual learning for future opportunities	46	3,5%	55,6%	MR 4
We use prices and availability criteria to select innovative suppliers	45	3,4%	59,0%	FS 3
We know the resources and capabilities of our innovative suppliers	42	3,2%	62,1%	FS 4
Our innovative suppliers need to know our customer's profiles and demands	41	3,1%	65,2%	FS 5
Our company mainly determines key functional specifications for innovations	38	2,9%	68,1%	SP 4
Relations with innovative suppliers focus on delivery of a specific innovative product	38	2,9%	71,0%	MR 5
Regulations or standards mainly determine key functional specifications for innovations	37	2,8%	73,8%	SP 5
Our experience & skills are important for managing innovative suppliers	36	2,7%	76,5%	MR 6
We reward innovative suppliers for successful innovations	34	2,6%	79,0%	NC 5
Our customers mainly determine key functional specifications for innovations	33	2,5%	81,5%	SP 6
We mainly uses contracts to manage innovative suppliers	31	2,3%	83,9%	MR 7
We concentrate on selecting 1 – 2 innovative suppliers	27	2,0%	85,9%	FS 6
We demand major contributions from key innovative suppliers	26	2,0%	87,9%	SP 6
We have a good knowledge of innovative supplier markets	26	2,0%	89,8%	FS 7
We pro-actively scan overseas supplier markets for innovative suppliers	22	1,7%	91,5%	FS 8
We are satisfied with a set of emails and verbal agreements	22	1,7%	93,1%	NC 6
Our innovative suppliers must be large or stable	20	1,5%	94,6%	FS 9
We make arrangements with innovative suppliers on patents, trademarks or trade secret	18	1,4%	96,0%	NC 7
We mainly uses social relations to manage innovative suppliers	17	1,3%	97,3%	MR 8
We use quite a formal process to determine the functionality we need	13	1,0%	98,3%	SP 8
We prefer tri-party agreements for risky innovations	8	0,6%	98,9%	NC 8
Innovative suppliers only contribute to technical specifications for innovations	7	0,5%	99,4%	SP 9
We do compensate for our limited financial positions & low negotiating power	5	0,4%	99,8%	NC 9
Relations are adversarial and innovative suppliers are managed rigorously	3	0,2%	100,0%	MR 9
	1326	100%		

 $^{^{11}}$ For reach practice, the table gives frequencies (n, and Tot), the frequency ratio (n/Tot%), a cumulative ratio (Cum n/Tot%), frequencies n versus population N. The most-right column ranks (1 to 9) each procurement step.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Remarks from respondents with each of the four procurement steps.

	Q3 Specify innovation Needs
1	Its difficult to balance innovation against our clients economic values in the short term. When engaging professional services its important to manage that relationship to ensure key functional specifications for innovation are included or considered.
2	Length of time in market; long term reliability
3	We certainly demand a lot form our suppliers
4	Building practice in New Zealand is profit focused over functional and quality benefits. Innovative domestic suppliers are rare
5	best performance in relation to ROI
6	suppliers that have a hands on approach that work with us to develop the most efficient cost effective systems. Design engineers often don't look at cost effectiveness durability and local industry that can produce these products .
7	Establish a relationship that explore creative opportunities together by challenging existing boundaries. Ask why not! Set commercial outcomes in the first instance but seek secondary benefits such as ongoing management benefits .
8	Innovations have to be well supported and not locked in by one vendor
9	Life cycle of a business solution is a key factor when evaluating the feasibility of green-tech innovations.
10	Having the relationship with the supplier so that the doors are open, the supplier understands the needs of the enterprise and can contribute.
11	evidenced track record of delivery and development of green technology.
12	Suppliers Demonstrate compliance with building code through alternative solutions. Suppliers provide recommended fixing details and technical soecifications Suppliers assist with project telated technical problem solving
13	Innovative products and suppliers for me are products that do less harm to the environment than other similar products.
14	Total cost of ownership issues. i.e. the ongoing implications of innovation, runningcosts, repairs and maintenance, decommissioning, environmental issues etc.
15	Must not be innovation for innovation sake. Must be thought through. No gimmick.
16	Innovative suppliers must deliver input for specs or hand in ideas where we as a buying company don't even know that the solution was already on the market, that also indicates that we want to be the first on the market and of course share the mutual benefits.
17	sustainability community involvement

	Q4 Find & Select Innovative Suppliers
1	Innovation is a term widely used by suppliers but difficult to ascertain what practices these actually are. Sometimes we see innovation that suppliers consider normal practice or vice versa.
2	Ensure the relationship is mutually beneficial in terms of scale and benefits for both parties. Seek partners that add value with quality reporting and an ongoing commitment to the service.
3	Track record and word of mouth are still very important means of assessing performance
4	Identification of key personnel and their capabilities.
5	small suppliers

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

٦

-	
6	We develop knowledge and experience of working with suppliers over a number of projects and try to develop a good working relationship with them.
7	I judge innovative products against the criteria in the Living Building Challenge standard and can assess their suitability in a straightforward manner.
8	The answere given to question 4 could vary significantly depending on a number of factors: What is being procured (product or service, what suppliers are in the market and the prevailing market conditions. The risks need to be carefully considered
9	Innovative suppliers are not by definition large stable companies, so it is difficult to find and select the right suppliers. We use a wide range of criteria, however a clear model/tool to select innovative suppliers is not available yet.

	Q5 Negotiate or Contract with innovative suppliers
1	Risk is our number one consideration when contracting innovative suppliers this is predominately around cost, time and solution. Risks however can by its very nature stifle innovative practices and does limit potential solutions.
2	n/a
3	More on opportunities than on managing risks.
4	innovation is restricted due to profit focus
5	Establish a common understanding what success looks like.
6	intellectual property pass through arrangements or Partnering are key.
7	Negotiations vary depending on scale, perceived risk and degree of innovation required.
8	Typically, we partner up with innovative product suppliers and the payback they get is on media coverage around the green projects.
9	clarifications of this top 3: If a supplier is able to have an impact on our EBITDA results of the company it is important to reward this certain supplier, however upfront we always have a formal contract in place (also with reward schemes) but more important to have a non-disclosure agreement and IP-rights/trademarks etc covered in the contract.
10	1. availability 2. price 3. locality (using local products etc)

	Q6 Manage Relations with Innovative Suppliers
1	We default to a written contact as our number one consideration with our suppliers even if we have trusted relationship status or strong ties with our suppliers. We use contacts to limit our risk exposure and follow prudent management practices.
2	mutual learning for future opportunities
3	Effective communication is critical to success so to achieve develop trust in the relationship. Build commitment
4	Innovation is usually the result of positive collaboration between the buying organisation and the supplier
5	involvement is more on a case by case basis
6	we involve suppliers when needed
7	our innovative suppliers are involved on a need-to basis
8	Early involvement and early cost estimation are important as innovation is usually aimed at better value - more performance without too much extra cost and risk.
9	We also tend to build a strong relationship with the innovative supplier, though this is not often necessary.

10 There should always be a mutual benefit for as well the buying company as the innovative supplier. In managing such a relationship it is important to cover that at each level of the organization. (I don't see that in the questions, however in my opinion it is important create alignment with the top management, middle management and lower management of both companies)

§5.2.3 Supplier Types (Q11 – Q13)

	Q11 We prefer foreign versus domestic suppliers for either radical or incremental	
	innovations (2 questions)	
1	Overseas suppliers are frequently in front of New Zealand suppliers on innovation in process and technical ability	
2	Will depend on skill set needed & client tolerance for OSeas involvement	
3	Incremental is easier closer to home, radical innovations need to be proven overseas.	
4	NZ is a limited manufacturing nation and when innovative ideas, materials or methodologies are considered, the reliance of subsidury or interation with other materials or assemblers (labour market) may be reliant of overseas assistance. Inovation for NZ is not just about developing a product or service to fit into existing practices but development the whole life cycle of an innovation (materials used, labour used, supporting materials needed for the innovation to function)	
5	We have to comply with NZ standards and codes and regulations. Demonstrating compliance is time consuming, costly and sometimes risky.	
6	has more to do with the possibility to organize face to face sessions	
	Q12 We prefer new versus current suppliers for either radical or incremental innovations (2 questions)	
1	Many industries do not have a "lessons learnt" mentality and as such, the wheel is continuingly being re-invented but never for the betterment of the wheel or the rider using that wheel.	
	Q13 We prefer small versus large suppliers for either radical or incremental innovations (2 questions)	
1	Supplier size does not control innovation. Smaller supplier are frequently more open to new ideas	
2	Reliability is more important than size	
3	Its more important to ask how agile is the supplier rather than how large or small is the organisation.	
4	The size of the supplier is not at question but the ability to preform as the end user requires, is important.	
5	Size is not most important. Many small suppliers in NZ represent large overseas companies.	
6	Large suppliers can be innovative as well as smaller suppliers.	
7	We tend to use small suppliers to trial innovations but then use large suppliers to ensure security in the supply chain.	

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§5.2.4 Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q8)

Table 28: Respondents' Remarks on Intensity of Supplier Relations

Q8 The intensity of relations with types of innovative suppliers		
As a company we don't value innovative suppliers over non innovative supplies.		
The intensity of the supply arrangement is often based on the business outcomes.		
we work more with component suppliers		
depends on type of service providers (innovative AED)		
we work more with designers/consultants/architects than with contractors.		
Also intense relationships with researchz		
Answered in the context of a government organisation		

§5.2.5 Innovation Types (Q9 – Q10)

	Q9 The innovations we develop with our suppliers - Product or Process innovations
1	Typically we seek design solutions that use proven and known technologies/ products and solutions.
2	Our focus is on delivering quality environments for our customers so that can only be achieved by knowing your business and your customers. Always seek to enhance the customer experience.
3	There is a new focus in our company on product innovation to increase top line profitability.
4	Innovation is required where materials products and systems from different suppliers come together, as suppliers usually restrict themselves to performance of just their own product or process.
5	Answered in the context of a government organisation
6	you need both to be really sucesful

Table 29: Respondents' Remarks on Innovation Types

	Q9 The innovations we develop with our suppliers - Radical or Incremental innovations
1	Typically we seek design solutions that use proven and known technologies/ solutions thereby through default we have mainly incremental developments.
2	The Radical or incremental approach is highly dependant on the status/knowledge/skills, the supplier/customer has or brings to the table in reference to the innovative product or service being proposed. Meaning, there are different approaches for different suppliers and there are different approaches for different suppliers.
3	We generally have incremental processes but sometime radical products.
4	We are a research-based organization, so we develop radical solutions for our clients. But the services provided to achieve that need to be reliable, because we are subject to compliance regulations and so on.
---	---
5	Answered in the context of a government organisation

§5.2.6 Entrepreneurial Orientation (Q7)

Q7 Entrepreneurial Orientation towards Innovative Customers or innovative Suppliers focus towards supply side innovation is in its infancy in this organisation but is becoming increasingly important and formalised

Risk management is key in the Construction Sector low risk high yeild opportunities are focal points

Our responsibility is primarily to our customers. We have to manage cost- benefit and risk for them. Innovative suppliers create opportunities for us and help us manage the risks and technical challenges.

Our organisation does not have direct customers and there is no N/A option, as such not at all important has been selected for each customer related one.

Note. We are a public organisation rather than private industry

Innovative customers are important as they enhance projects and usually lead to an exciting combination of consultants. Innovative customers are hard to find however. Innovative suppliers have to be carefully judged against standards and long term economic benefit rather than short term gain.

			Innovating activities with Innovative Customers	Risk taking towards Innovative Customers	Opportunities with Innovative Customers	Aggressivene ss in Customer Markets	Trust with innovative Customers
Spearman's rho	Innovating activities with	Correlation Coefficient	1,000	,319	,647**	-,040	,376**
	innovative Customers	Sig. (2-tailed)		,001	,000	,681	,000
		Ν	110	107	107	108	108
	Risk taking towards	Correlation Coefficient	,319	1,000	,085	,216	,062
	Innovative Customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,001		,386	,026	,523
		Ν	107	107	106	106	107
	Opportunities with	Correlation Coefficient	,647**	,085	1,000	-,103	,520**
	Innovative Customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,000	,386		,290	,000
		Ν	107	106	107	107	107
	Aggressiveness in	Correlation Coefficient	-,040	,216	-,103	1,000	,032
	Customer Markets	Sig. (2-tailed)	,681	,026	,290		,744
		Ν	108	106	107	108	107
	Trust with innovative	Correlation Coefficient	,376 ^{**}	,062	,520"	,032	1,000
	Customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,000	,523	,000	,744	
		Ν	108	107	107	107	108

§5.2.6 Correlations with Entrepreneurial Orientations Customers vs Suppliers (Q7)

			Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Spearman's rho	Innovating activities with	Correlation Coefficient	1,000	,210 [°]	,584**	-,072	,397**
	Innovative Suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)		,031	,000	,461	,000
		Ν	108	106	107	108	108
	Risk taking towards	Correlation Coefficient	,210	1,000	,283**	,136	,208
	Innovative Suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,031		,003	,164	,033
		Ν	106	106	106	106	106
	Opportunities with	Correlation Coefficient	,584**	,283 ^{**}	1,000	,057	,441**
	Innovative Suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,000	,003		,556	,000
		Ν	107	106	107	107	107
	Aggressiveness in	Correlation Coefficient	-,072	,136	,057	1,000	-,057
	Supplier Markets	Sig. (2-tailed)	,461	,164	,556		,559
		Ν	108	106	107	108	108
	Trust with innovative	Correlation Coefficient	,397**	,208	,441**	-,057	1,000
	Suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,000	,033	,000	,559	
		N	108	106	107	108	109

Table 31: Spearman correlations for the 5 supplier variables indicate that aggressiveness is not related. Rest moderate to weak correlations.

International parameter in the par	International problem state Internation problem state	International participant state in the state in	arman's rho innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers with Innovative Suppliers with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	activities with Innovative Customers									:
International continues Containe containes Los Res	Integration for the contract of the control	International conditional control control 1	arman's fino innovative customers sig. (2-tailed) innovative customers sig. (2-tailed) innovative customers sig. (2-tailed) innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) innovative Sig. (2-tailed)		activities with Innovative Suppliers	towards Innovative Customers	towards Innovative Suppliers	with Innovative Customers	with Innovative Suppliers	ss in Customer Markets	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Customers	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Montrel and for the form of the fore	Transmer Sig clained, is clained Sig cla claine Sig cla cla clained S	Incommendation Signality	Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Sig. (2-tailed) Intervative Sig. (2-tailed)	1,000	,486	.319°	,076	,647 ^{***}	301	-,040	-,236	,376	,22
Name Name <th< td=""><td>Image: field standing banding in the field standing banding in the field standing in th</td><td>N N</td><td>N N Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Innovative Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Innovative Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Intervetation Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Intervetation Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2</td><td></td><td>000'</td><td>,001</td><td>,440</td><td>000'</td><td>,002</td><td>,681</td><td>,014</td><td>000'</td><td>0</td></th<>	Image: field standing banding in the field standing banding in the field standing in th	N N	N N Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Innovative Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Innovative Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Intervetation Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Intervetation Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2		000'	,001	,440	000'	,002	,681	,014	000'	0
Incodend partines with functional partines with functional partines with functional basic Constantion 466 100 201 466 100 201 201 201 201 Incodend partines with functional basic Sig Castering 100 200	Including functional processional sectors quad sectors quad secto quad sectors quad sectors <td>Intentional functional contractional contractiona</td> <td>Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N N N N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N N N</td> <td>110</td> <td>108</td> <td>107</td> <td>106</td> <td>107</td> <td>107</td> <td>108</td> <td>108</td> <td>108</td> <td>10</td>	Intentional functional contractional contractiona	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N N N N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N N N	110	108	107	106	107	107	108	108	108	10
Introduction sector (1) Sig (2 stated) 000	Transfactorerised Graphical	International state of the sector of the sector s	Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in N Customer Sig. (2-tailed) Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Interstation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Interstation Sig. (2-tailed) Interstation Sig. (2-tailed)	,486	1,000	960'	,210°	,431	,584	008	-,072	,341	397
Networks Constant conditions Open and constants Open and constan	N N	Image: frequency integration of the state of t	N Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient N N Customer Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient N N Customer Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N <trtr> N</trtr>	000'		,327	,031	000'	000'	,938	,461	000'	^{00'}
Risk hund under	Title functionants incontinue to the constant of the co	Test Main functions Constant control 310 0,00	Risk taking towards Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opp ortunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Opp ortunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opp ortunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opp ortunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Custeriatin coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) </td <td>108</td> <td>108</td> <td>106</td> <td>106</td> <td>107</td> <td>107</td> <td>108</td> <td>108</td> <td>107</td> <td>10</td>	108	108	106	106	107	107	108	108	107	10
Minorent Signation Signation Signation (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)	Introduction Signature Condition	Informational biological signational signat	Ninovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) N Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,319"	960'	1,000	,607**	,085	,085	,216	,055	,062	30,
N N 107	Instant Instant <t< td=""><td>N N</td><td>N Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)</td><td>,001</td><td>,327</td><td></td><td>000'</td><td>,386</td><td>,384</td><td>,026</td><td>,573</td><td>,523</td><td>55</td></t<>	N N	N Risk taking towards Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,001	,327		000'	,386	,384	,026	,573	,523	55
Bits Homolocation (monthe Supplied) Correlation Coefficient (s) (2, 2ta) (s) (1) (Restand Contained (0) Contained (0)<	Filt Ki fanding upper factoring in the constant of the	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Distributies Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	107	106	107	105	106	106	106	106	107	10
Introduce Supplies Increating state Increasion Increa <	$ \begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	Throate Supplie Increase Supplie </td <td>Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)</td> <td>,076</td> <td>,210*</td> <td>,607</td> <td>1,000</td> <td>660'</td> <td>,283**</td> <td>,270</td> <td>,136</td> <td>,052</td> <td>,20</td>	Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,076	,210*	,607	1,000	660'	,283**	,270	,136	,052	,20
N 100	N 100	N 10 10 10 10 10 100	N Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Currelation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,440	,031	000'		,690	,003	,005	,164	,596	, D3
Oppontities with fundaties supplies Correlation coefficient (s) (a)	Opcontinition Contribution Constitution Constitititution Constitution Constitu	Optimulation Contrating with the properticant of the properit of the propertectant of the propertite properticant of the prope	Opportunities with Innovative Customers Correlation Coefficient N N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N Sig. (2-tailed) Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Itust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	106	106	105	106	106	106	106	106	106	10
Introduction termination of the procession	Introduct data data g (2 claicd) (00	Introductionality binore Inclusion (x) <	Innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Opportunities with Correlation Coefficient Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Unstomers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed)	,647**	,431**	,085	,039	1,000	,450	-,103	-,195	,520	,284
	Normation Normation <t< td=""><td>N N</td><td>N N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Supplier Correlation Coefficient Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)</td><td>000'</td><td>000'</td><td>,386</td><td>,690</td><td></td><td>000'</td><td>,290</td><td>,044</td><td>000'</td><td>00'</td></t<>	N N	N N Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Supplier Correlation Coefficient Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	000'	000'	,386	,690		000'	,290	,044	000'	00'
$ \begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	Opportunities with Invarience (c) Correlation Coefficient (c) Said	Opontunities with Innovine with Innovi with Innovi with Innovine with Innovine with Innovine with Innovi	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Trust with Innovative Sig. (2-tailed) Intust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	107	107	106	106	107	107	107	107	107	10
Mnoame supports (s) (2, c) (2, c) (2, c) (00 (34) (00 (36) (56) (01) (01 (01	Invariant Invariant <t< td=""><td>Introvene Supplies gg (2-tailed) (02 (03</td><td>Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-taile</td><td>,301**</td><td>,584</td><td>,085</td><td>,283"</td><td>,450</td><td>1,000</td><td>,050</td><td>,057</td><td>,326</td><td>,441</td></t<>	Introvene Supplies gg (2-tailed) (02 (03	Innovative Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-taile	,301**	,584	,085	,283"	,450	1,000	,050	,057	,326	,441
N 107 101 101 101 101 101	N 100	N 107	N Aggressiveness in customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Aggressiveness in supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Trust with innovative customers Sig. (2-tailed) Intust with innovative customers Sig. (2-tailed) Intust with innovative customers Sig. (2-tailed) Intust with innovative customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,002	000'	,384	,003	000'		,606	,556	,001	00'
Aggressivenesity Customer Mathets Correlation Coefficient -,040 ,008 ,216 ,270° ,100 ,716° ,032 ,030 Vustomer Mathets Sig./2-tailed) ,681 ,938 ,026 ,005 ,006 ,716° ,032 ,03 N N ,938 ,026 ,036 ,036 ,036 ,716° ,030 ,746 ,98 N N ,038 ,036 ,136 ,196 ,107 ,107 ,109 ,716° ,032 ,01 Sig./2-tailed) 0,14 ,108 ,106 ,196 ,196 ,107 ,107 ,109 ,107 ,101	Agrees/enersity Customer/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and	Aggressive size Correlation Coefficient	Aggressiveness in Customer Markets Correlation Coefficient Rig. (2-tailed) N Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N N Trust with Innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N N N Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	107	107	106	106	107	107	107	107	107	10
Customer Markets Sig.(2-tailed) (681 (928 (026 (290 (606 (700 (744 (917) N N 108 108 106 107 107 100 7,74 10 Aggressiveness in values 0.016 7,16 107 107 107 100 7,09 7,16 100 7,10 107 100 7,10 107 100 7,10 107 100 7,10 107 101 101 101 101 101 101 101 100 7,10 100 7,10 101	Customerinates Sig. (2-tailed) (61) (92) (92) (90) (71)	Customer Markets Big (2-tailed) (6) (7)<	Customer Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Aggressiveness in Correlation Coefficient Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	-,040	800'	,216	,270**	-,103	,050	1,000	,716	,032	- 10,-
	N 100	N 100	N Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	,681	,938	,026	,005	,290	,606		000'	,744	98
Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient 236 023 0.65 136 165 166 100 099 023 Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) 014 461 573 164 067 716° 002 093 023 Nu thin workets 014 012	Aggressivenes in contation Coefficient · (Aggressiveness in correlation C	Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) Sig. (2-tailed)	108	108	106	106	107	107	108	108	107	10
Supplier Market Sig. (2-tailed) (014 (556 (000 (312 (312)	Outpoter Markets Sig. (2-tailed) (01 (04 (556 (000 (-312) <t< td=""><td>Upplie Sig. (2-failed) (01 (461 (573 (164 (566 (000 (-2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-102 <</td><td>Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed)</td><td>-,236</td><td>-,072</td><td>,055</td><td>,136</td><td>-,195</td><td>,057</td><td>,716</td><td>1,000</td><td>660'-</td><td>-'02</td></t<>	Upplie Sig. (2-failed) (01 (461 (573 (164 (566 (000 (-2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-3)2 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-107 (-102 <	Supplier Markets Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed)	-,236	-,072	,055	,136	-,195	,057	,716	1,000	660'-	-'02
$ \frac{N}{Vat with innovative} = \frac{N}{Sig} = \frac{108}{316} = \frac{106}{316} = \frac{107}{16} = \frac{107}{326} = \frac{107}{102} = \frac{108}{102} = \frac{108}{100} = \frac{109}{100} = \frac{100}{100} = $	N 108 108 108 106 107 108 108 107 108 108 107 108 107 108 107 108 107 108 107 108 107 109 100	N 108 108 106 107 107 108 107 107 108 107 101	N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	,014	,461	,573	,164	,044	,556	000'		,312	,55
$ \begin{array}{l lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	Trust with innovative Customers Correlation Correlation Conditiont , 376" , 341" , 062 , 520" , 326" , 032 , 099 1,000 , 650 Sig (2-tailed) , 000 , 000 , 523 , 596 , 000 , 001 , 744 , 312 , 03 , 053 N N 108 , 000 , 000 , 001 , 017 , 017 , 017 , 01 , 01 Numbers Sig. (2-tailed) , 023 , 397" , 053 , 206" , 041" , 017 , 017 , 010 , 010 Numbers Sig. (2-tailed) , 020 , 033 , 206" , 284" , 441" , 017 , 0100 , 010 , 010 <t< td=""><td>Turst with innovative Customers Correlation Coreficient 376" 341" 062 520" 526" 032 099 1,000 0,65 Sig (2-tailed) 000 000 523 596 000 001 774 312 0 0 N N 010 000 523 596 000 017 107 107 107 0 0 N 1010 102 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 101</td><td>Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)</td><td>108</td><td>108</td><td>106</td><td>106</td><td>107</td><td>107</td><td>108</td><td>108</td><td>107</td><td>10</td></t<>	Turst with innovative Customers Correlation Coreficient 376" 341" 062 520" 526" 032 099 1,000 0,65 Sig (2-tailed) 000 000 523 596 000 001 774 312 0 0 N N 010 000 523 596 000 017 107 107 107 0 0 N 1010 102 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 101	Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	108	108	106	106	107	107	108	108	107	10
	Customers Sig. (2-tailed) (000 (001 (744 (312) (-101) (-	Customers Sig. (2-tailed) (000 (001 (017) (017) (017) (017) (017 (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (017) (016)<	Customers Sig. (2-tailed) N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	,376	,341**	,062	,052	,520	,326"	,032	660'-	1,000	,655
N 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 108 11 Turst with innovative Suppliers Correlation Coefficient ,223 ,397" ,063 ,208" ,284" ,441" ,017 ,067 ,655" 1,00 Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,000 ,587 ,033 ,003 ,000 ,863 ,057 ,655" 1,00 N N 109 107 100 ,863 ,559 ,000 ,000 ,000 ,001 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,000 <td>N 108 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 108 103 Trust with invovative Supplies Correlation Coefficient .223 .397" .053 .208" .241" .071 .077 .085" .103 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) .203 .208" .208" .201" .017 .057 .655" .103 No No .020 .000 .587 .003 .003 .663 .559 .000 .655 .103 .001 .655 .103 .001 .655 .103 .1</td> <td>N 108 107 107 107 107 107 107 108 11 Tust with innovative Value Correlation Coefficient ,223 ,397" ,053 ,206" ,284" ,41" ,017 ,057 ,655" 1,00 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,000 ,587 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,663 ,000 ,656 ,000 ,0</td> <td>N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)</td> <td>000'</td> <td>000</td> <td>,523</td> <td>,596</td> <td>000'</td> <td>,001</td> <td>,744</td> <td>,312</td> <td></td> <td>00'</td>	N 108 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 107 108 103 Trust with invovative Supplies Correlation Coefficient .223 .397" .053 .208" .241" .071 .077 .085" .103 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) .203 .208" .208" .201" .017 .057 .655" .103 No No .020 .000 .587 .003 .003 .663 .559 .000 .655 .103 .001 .655 .103 .001 .655 .103 .1	N 108 107 107 107 107 107 107 108 11 Tust with innovative Value Correlation Coefficient ,223 ,397" ,053 ,206" ,284" ,41" ,017 ,057 ,655" 1,00 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,000 ,587 ,003 ,003 ,003 ,663 ,000 ,656 ,000 ,0	N Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	000'	000	,523	,596	000'	,001	,744	,312		00'
	Trust with innovative Supplies Correlation Coefficient , 223 [°] , 397 [°] , 053 , 204 [°] , 41 [°] , 057 , 655 [°] 1, 0 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) , 020 , 000 , 587 , 033 , 000 , 863 , 559 , 000 , 0	Trust with innovative Supplies Correlation Coefficient Sig. (2-tailed) , 233' , 397'' , 053 , 284'' , 41'' , .017 , .057 , .655'' 1, .01 Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) , 020 , 000 , 587 , 003 , 003 , .003 , .003 , .603 , .603 , .603 , .603 , .600 , .600 , .600 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .701 .703 .701	Trust with innovative Correlation Coefficient Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	108	107	107	106	107	107	107	107	108	10
Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,000 ,587 ,033 ,003 ,663 ,569 ,000 N 109 108 107 106 107 108 108 108	Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,687 ,033 ,000 ,863 ,559 ,000 N N 109 108 107 107 107 108 108 108 *. Correlation is significant at the 0.01 level (2-tailed). .	Supplies Sig. (2-tailed) ,020 ,587 ,033 ,000 ,863 ,559 ,000 </td <td>Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)</td> <td>,223</td> <td>.397</td> <td>,053</td> <td>208</td> <td>,284</td> <td>.441</td> <td>-,017</td> <td>-,057</td> <td>,655°</td> <td>1,00</td>	Suppliers Sig. (2-tailed)	,223	.397	,053	208	,284	.441	-,017	-,057	,655°	1,00
N 109 108 107 106 107 107 108 108 108 107 107 108 108 108 108	N 109 108 107 107 107 108	N 109 107 107 107 108		,020	000	,587	,033	,003	000'	,863	,559	000'	
	*. correlation is significant at the 0.01 level (2-tailed). . Correlation is significant at the 0.05 level (2-tailed).	*. Correlation is significant at the 0.01 level (2-tailed). : Correlation is significant at the 0.05 level (2-tailed).	Z	109	108	107	106	107	107	108	108	108	10

Table 32: Spearman correlations on Entrepreneurial Orientation (yellow: significant relations on EO with suppliers).

§5.3 Respondents' Remarks Nbr of Innovations & % Turnover (Q14,15)

	Q14 Q15 Remarks with the estimated number of innovations and estimated
	turnover of innovations
1	Very difficult for me to ascertain as we don't actively track innovation with our
	suppliers or clients either in our financial process or our project profiles.
2	It takes time.
3	I would like to think our whole service offering is innovative, but the marginal
	increase due to specific collaborations is estimated as above
4	Start-up company with a 2-3 year incubation, currently launched.
5	speculative without proper analysis
6	Long gestation sometimes
7	not sure
8	Innovation plays a small part in the overall spend.
9	have 1 innovation with a key supplier
10	Not sure what is meant by these questions. I suppose that a §§ figure is required
	for Q14 and converted to a % for Q15. I am unable to answer these.
11	estimated innovations from key suppliers: 4
12	Lots of small changes suggested in discussions with suppliers which are not project related
13	Rather hard to define.
14	Large organisation so unable to know total number of innovations across
	organisation. Do not have turn over as government organisation.
15	The form did not let me put comments in boxes 14 and 15, therefore I entered
	0.Not sure what you will be able to take from the answeres to these questions if
	they are not defined measured in the same way by each of the respondents
16	n.a
17	we don't track innovations
18	Cloud based service software for operations
19	difficult to determine one number
20	Q 15 some innovation still in early stages of launching to market, growth will be
	rapid
21	Don't know the answer to 15 & 15
22	nil
23	We do not know the answer to Q14 Q15

Chapter 6: Survey I: Comp. Variables on Procurmnt MGMT

§6.2.1 Entrepren. Orientation & Procur. Priorities Idea & Develop (Q7,Q1-2)

		G	Group S	tatistics	5		
		Innovating with inno Suppliers - recoded	ovating d	N	Mean	Std. Deviation	Std. Error Mean
Ranking in Id	ea phase	very important		41	1 2,02	,987	,154
Specify		moderately to not a important	t all	21	1,95	1,024	,223
Ranking in Id	ea phase	very important		41	I 1,71	,955	,149
Find or Selec	t [–]	moderately to not a important	t all	22	2 2,68	1,086	,232
Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract		very important		41	3,27	,672	,105
		moderately to not at all important		22	2 3,05	1,090	,232
Ranking in Id	ea phase	very important	very important		2 3,02	1,024	,158
Manage Rela	tions	moderately to not at all important		23	3 2,22	,998	,208
		Test Statistics	a,b				
	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranki Idea p Negoti Cont	ng in hase ate or tract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations		
Chi-Square	,114	11,975		,134	8,687		
df	1	1		1	1		
Asymp Sig	.735	,001		.714	.003		

Table 33: Procurement steps idea phase controlled for innovating w innovative suppliers (N=112)

		Group St	atistics			
	Opportunities w innovative Supp recoded	vith bliers -	N	Mean	Std. Deviation	Std. Error Mean
Ranking in Idea phase	very important		29	1,97	,865	,161
Specify	Ny moderately to not at all 25 1,80 ,866 important		,173			
Ranking in Idea phase	very important		29	1,76	1,091	,203
Find or Select	moderately to n important	ot at all	26	2,31	1,011	,198
Ranking in Idea phase	very important		29	3,17	,711	,132
Negotiate or Contract	moderately to n important	ot at all	25	3,20	1,000	,200
Ranking in Idea phase	very important		30	3,13	1,008	,184
Manage Relations	moderately to n important	ot at all	26	2,62	1,169	,229
	Test Statistics ^{a,}	b				
Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phas Manage Relations	n e		

,457

,499

1

2,847

1

,092

Asymp. Sig.	,445
a Kruskal	Wallie Tost

Chi-Square

df

b. Grouping Variable: Opportunities with innovative Suppliers - recoded

5,033

1

,025

,582

1

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

		Ranks				
	Tr St	ust with innovativ uppliers - recoded	e 1	N		Mean Rank
Ranking in Develop	ve	ry important	7	2	37,42	
phase Specify	m	oderately to not a portant	tall		2	40,25
	Тс	otal		7	4	
Ranking in Develop	very important			7	3	37,22
phase Find or Select	m	oderately to not a portant		2	66,50	
	Тс	otal	7	5		
Ranking in Develop	ve	ry important	7	2	38,36	
phase Negotiate or Contract	m	oderately to not a portant		2	6,50	
	Т	otal	7	4		
Ranking in Develop	ve	ry important	7	2	37,56	
phase Manage Relations	m	oderately to not a portant		2	35,50	
	Т	otal		7	4	
	т	est Statistics	a,b			
Ranking in Develop nhase Sper	ifv	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Rank Dev pha Negot Con	ing in elop ase iate or itract		Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations

3,752

1

,053

4,941

1

,026

,019

,890

1

Table 35: Procurement steps develop phase controlled for trust w innovative suppliers

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

Chi-Square

Asymp. Sig.

df

b. Grouping Variable: Trust with innovative Suppliers - recoded

,039

,844

1

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.



§6.2.2 Entrepreneurial Orientation & Procurement Practices (Q7, Q3-6)



¹² For this Figure and the next 5 Figures: Top left=specify-needs step; top right=find-select supplier step; bottom left=negotiate-contract step; bottom right manage-relations step. For each step, the top stacked bar chart relates to high (N_{high} , or N_{very}) levels, the below bar chart relates to low levels (N_{low}) of the specific entrepreneurial orientation variable. (Samples size N=111; high & low is listwise).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§6.2.3 Entrepreneurial Orientation, Innovation & Supplier Types (Q7, Q11-13)

Table 36: Three	suppliers types	controlled for	entrepreneurial	orientation to	suppliers ¹³
Table bor fillee	suppliers types	controlled for	chicopreneation	officint a cloth co	Jupphers

			St Otatistios				
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We small suppl (som rac innov	prefer or large liers for ewhat) dical vations
Chi-Square	.530	.113	.612	.639	6,840		.587
df	1	1	1	1	1		1
Asymp. Sig.	.466	.736	.434	.424	.009		.444
a. Kruskal	Wallis Test		·				<u> </u>
b. Groupin	g Variable: Innovat	ng with innovating	Suppliers - recod	ed a b			
		Т	est Statistics				
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or larg suppliers fo (somewhat) incremental innovations	e sn r su i (s i i i	We prefer hall or large uppliers for somewhat) radical hnovations
Chi-Square	,009	,092	,076	,496	,17	7	2,001
df	1	1	1	1		1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,925	,761	,782	,481	,67	4	,157
b. Groupin	g Variable: Risk ta	aking with innovati	/e Suppliers - rec	oded _a,b			
			lest Statistic	3			
	foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	new or current suppliers fo (somewhat radical innovations	We prefi small or la sr suppliers (somewh increments innovatio	er arge for at) atal ms	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Chi-Square	,383	,557	1,949	,32	21 .	005	,928
df	1	1	1		1	1	1
Asymp, Sig.	.536	.455	.163	.51	71	941	.335
a. Kiuskai	ng Variable: Oppo	rtunities with inno	vative Suppliers	- recoded			
b. Groupir			Test Statistic	s ^{a,b}			
b. Groupir							
b. Groupir	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation	We pre small or I or suppliers t) (somewi increme s innovati	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
b. Groupir Chi-Square	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers fr (somewha radical innovation	We pre small or I or suppliers t) (somewi increme s innovation 03 1	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24
b. Groupir Chi-Square df	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (sornewhat) incremental innovations ,890	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1,1	We pre small or I or suppliers t) (somewi increme innovati 03 1	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons ,676	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymo. Sia.	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) innovations ,890 1 .345	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001 1 	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations .05	We prefer new or current suppliers fr (somewha radical innovation	We pressmall or l small or l suppliers (sornewu increme s innovati 03 1 1	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 .195	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig.	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental ,890 1 ,345	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001 1 ,980	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations .05	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,7	We pressmall or l small or l suppliers t) (somewu increme s innovati 03 1 1 48	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 ,195	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890 1 ,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggre	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001 1 ,980 essive in Supplier	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations .05 [°] .82 [°] Markets - recode	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,7 2ed	We pre small or I suppliers (somew increme innovati 03 1 1 48	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 ,195	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24 ,26
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890 1 ,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggre	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001 1 ,980 essive in Supplier	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations .05 ⁻ .82 ⁻ Markets - recode	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,1 1 ,7 ed	We pressmall or l small or l suppliers (somewincreme s innovation 03 1 1 48	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 ,195	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890 1 ,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggre Ver prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,001 1 ,980 essive in Supplier We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,05° ,82° Markets - recode Test Statistic We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,1 1 ,1 1 ,7 ed Cs ^{a,b} We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation	We pressmall or I suppliers t) (somew increme s innovati 03 1 1 48 We pre innovati 03 1 1 small or I swall or I suppliers t) (somew increme s innovati	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 ,195 fer arge s for hat) ons	We prefer swall or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24(,26) we prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir Chi-Square	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890 1 ,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggra We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 1,706	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 0.001 1 	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,05° ,82° Markets - recode Test Statistic We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,1 1 ,7 ed Sa,b We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 6 ,1	We presonali or i suppliers (somewinincreme sincreme innovati 03 1 1 48 We pre small or i 1 48	fer arge s for hat) ntal ons 1,676 1 ,195 fer arge s for hat) ons ,783	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24/ ,26/ We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations ,00
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir Chi-Square df	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations ,890 1 ,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggree We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 1,706	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 1 ,1 1 ,1 1 ,7 ed We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 6 ,1 1	We pressmall or l suppliers (somewinincreme s innovation 03 1 1 48 we pressmall or l small or l increme small or l (somewincreme s innovation 82 1	fer arge s for htat) ntal ons ,676 1 ,195 fer arge s for hat) ntat) ntat) ntat 1,783 1	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,24(,26) We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
b. Groupir Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska b. Groupir Chi-Square df	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 1,345 I Wallis Test ng Variable: Aggree We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 1,706 1	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations 	We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 11 11 17 ad We prefer new or current suppliers f (somewha radical innovation 61 1	We pressmall or I suppliers (somewinincreme sinnovatii 03 1 1 48 we pressmall or I suppliers t) (somewincreme small or I suppliers t) (somewincreme small or I suppliers t) (somewincreme s innovatii 82 1 1	fer arge s for hat) htal ,676 1 ,195 fer arge s for hat) htal ons 1,783 1 182	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations 1,240 ,260 ,260 We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations .00

¹³ Shapiro-Wilk tests, Q-Q-plots and especially box plots (exclude cases pairwise) found significant nonnormality for the recoded supplier entrepreneurial orientation variables as IV and the supplier types as DV. Applied a 5-point Likert-scale: 1 only domestic, 2 mainly domestic, 3 both domestic and overseas, 4 mainly overseas, 5 only overseas suppliers. And: 1 only new, 2 mainly new, 3 both new & current, 4 mainly current,

§6.2.4 Entrepreneurial Orientation & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q7, Q8)

	Test Sta	atistics ^{a,b}			Test St	atistics ^{a,b}	
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution		Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Chi-Square	3,374	3,314	1,028	Chi-Square	,000	1,898	2,890
df	1	1	1	df	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,066	,069	,311	Asymp. Sig.	,993	,168	,089
a. Kruskal	Wallis Test			a. Kruskal	Wallis Test		
b. Groupin recoded	g Variable: Innova	ting with innovatir	ng Suppliers -	b. Groupin - recode	g Variable: Risk t d	aking with innovati	ve Suppliers
	Test Sta	atistics ^{a,b}			Test St	atistics ^{a,b}	
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution		Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Chi-Square	1,011	8,149	2,074	Chi-Square	4,986	4,720	,101
df	1	1	1	df	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,315	,004	,150	Asymp. Sig.	,026	,030	,750
a. Kruskal	Wallis Test			a. Kruskal	Wallis Test		
b. Groupin Supplier	g Variable: Oppor rs - recoded	tunities with innov	ative	b. Groupin recoded	g Variable: Aggre I	ssive in Supplier I	/larkets -
			Test	Statistics ^{a,b}			
			Intensity of relationships with supplier providing services	Intensity relationshi s with suppli manufactu g produc	of Intensity ips relationsh ers with suppl urin in wholes ts or distribu	of ips iers ale tion	
		Chi-Squa	are ,36	9 4,	574 ,	635	
		df		1	1	1	
		Asymp. S	ig. ,54	4 ,	032 .	425	
		a. Kru	skal Wallis Test				
		b. Gro reco	uping Variable: Tru oded	st with innovativ	e Suppliers -		

Table 37: Intensity of relations controlled for entrepreneurial orientation towards suppliers

⁵ only current suppliers. And: 1 only small, 2 mainly small, 3 both large and small, 4 mainly large 5 only large suppliers.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§6.3.1 Experience Levels & Procur. Priorities Idea & Develop Phase (Q29,Q1-2)

Table 38: Procurement step priorities idea & develop phase controlled for experience levels (Navg=54)

			Т	est Statistics	a,b			
	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Chi-Square	,093	1,457	,055	,623	2,767	,078	2,586	,285
df	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,760	,227	,815	,430	,096	,780	,108	,593

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: procurement experience recoded into high and low

Test	Statistic	s ^{a,b}
------	-----------	------------------

	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Chi-Square	,225	,470	2,793	1,954	2,311	3,955	,271	2,017
df	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,635	,493	,095	,162	,128	,047	,603	,156

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Mgmt experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Chi-Square	6,598	4,457	,043	,048	,002	,086	,567	,002
df	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,010	,035	,835	,827	,966	,770	,451	,968

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: NPD or Innovation experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Chi-Square	,474	,000,	,470	,003	,115	1,275	1,394	,249
df	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,491	,993	,493	,960	,735	,259	,238	,617

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Experience in sales mrktg BD recoded into high and low levels

	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Chi-Square	4,341	,274	1,603	,455	3,674	4,938	2,047	,462
df	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,037	,601	,205	,500	,055	,026	,153	,497

§6.3.2 Experience Levels & Procurement Practices (Q29, Q3-6)



Figure 6: Practices procurement steps, high vs. low procurement experience (Nhigh=34; Nlow=24)



Figure 7: Practices procurement steps, high vs low mgmt & strat experience (N_{high}=61; N_{low}=4)

§6.3.3 Experience Levels & Supplier Types (Q29, Q11-13)

Table 39: Three supplier types controlled for recoded experience levels

Test Statistics ^{a,b}											
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations					
Chi-Square	,498	,064	,245	,177	,590	,048					
df	1	1	1	1	1	1					
Asymp. Sig.	.480	.801	.621	.674	.443	.827					

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: procurement experience recoded into high and low

		Test	t Statistics ^a			
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Mann-Whitney U	1.241,500	1.333,000	1.238,000	1.266,000	1.352,500	1.011,500
Wilcoxon W	2.369,500	3.044,000	2.949,000	2.977,000	2.480,500	2.722,500
Z	-,858	-,211	-,951	-,713	-,097	-2,958
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,391	,833	,341	,476	,923	,003

a. Grouping Variable: Management experience recoded high versus medium + low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Chi-Square	1,065	,084	1,287	,113	1,444	10,605
df	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,302	,772	,257	,737	,230	,001

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: NPD or Innovation experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Chi-Square	,081	,158	,552	1,197	,006	3,651
df	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,776	.691	,458	,274	.940	.056

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Experience in sales mrktg BD recoded into high and low levels

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Chi-Square	,158	,417	,584	,301	,055	,234
df	1	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sia.	.691	.518	.445	.583	.815	,628

b. Grouping Variable: Experience overseas recoded high - low

194

§6.3.4 Experience Levels & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q29, Q8)

Table 40: Intensity	v of supplier relations	controlled for	recoded ex	perience le	vels
Tuble 40. Interibit	y or supplier relations	controlicator	recouca ex	perience ie	- • • • •

Test Statistics ^{a,b}					
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution		
Chi-Square	1,567	1,455	,145		
df	1	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,211	,228	,704		

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: procurement experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Chi-Square	,761	,725	2,038
df	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,383	,395	,153

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

 B. Grouping Variable: Management experience recoded high versus medium + low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Chi-Square	,234	2,483	,009
df	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,629	,115	,924

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: NPD or Innovation experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Chi-Square	1,602	,117	2,576
df	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,206	,733	,108

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

B. Grouping Variable: Experience in sales mrktg BD recoded into high and low levels

Test Statistics ^{a,b}						
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution			
Chi-Square	,173	,198	,633			
df	1	1	1			
Asymp. Sig.	,678	,656	,426			
a. Kruskal	Wallis Test					
b. Groupin Iow	g Variable: Experie	ence overseas reo	oded high -			

§6.3.6 Experience Levels & Entrepreneurial Orientation to Suppliers (Q29, Q7)

Table 41: Experience levels controlled for entrepreneurial orientation to suppliers

Test Statistics ^{a,b}							
	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers		
Chi-Square	1,767	,448	3,046	,510	,000,		
df	1	1	1	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,184	,503	,081	,475	,984		

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: procurement experience recoded into high and low

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Chi-Square	1,902	,166	,986	1,131	,039
df	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,168	,684	,321	,288	,843

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Management experience recoded high versus medium + low

	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Chi-Square	6,574	,595	6,736	1,535	,573
df	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	.010	.441	.009	.215	.449

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Chi-Square	,024	,100	,387	,687	,099
df	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,876	,752	,534	,407	,753

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Experience in sales mrktg BD recoded into high and low levels

Test Statistics^{a,b}

	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Chi-Square	,600	,390	5,549	6,823	,928
df	1	1	1	1	1
Asymp. Sig.	,438	,532	,018	,009	,335

a. Kruskal Wallis Test

b. Grouping Variable: Experience overseas recoded high - low

§6.4.1 Strategy Types & Procurement Priorities Idea & Develop Phase (Q26, Q1-2)

Test Statistics ^a								
	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Mann-Whitney U	332,500	327,500	416,500	432,000	369,500	409,000	381,000	386,500
Wilcoxon W	1.367,500	517,500	606,500	1.560,000	1.359,500	599,000	571,000	1.376,500
Z	-1,488	-1,580	-,324	-,216	-,801	-,282	-,593	-,487
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,137	,114	,746	,829	,423	,778	,553	,626

Table 42: Procurement step priorities steps controlled for customer strategy variables

a. Grouping Variable: Customer strategy is product leadership

			Test	t Statistics ^a				
	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Mann-Whitney U	272,500	341,500	324,500	384,000	387,500	366,000	345,000	314,500
Wilcoxon W	503,500	936,500	919,500	1.014,000	663,500	996,000	975,000	590,500
Z	-1,394	-,289	-1,181	-,307	-,253	-,600	-,958	-1,447
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,163	,773	,237	,759	,800	,549	,338	,148
a. Grouping Variable	e: Customer strate	gy is customer inf	timacy					
			Test	t Statistics ^a				
	Ranking in Idea phase Specify	Ranking in Idea phase Find or Select	Ranking in Idea phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Idea phase Manage Relations	Ranking in Develop phase Specify	Ranking in Develop phase Find or Select	Ranking in Develop phase Negotiate or Contract	Ranking in Develop phase Manage Relations
Mann-Whitney U	368,500	346,500	365,000	383,000	368,000	354,500	374,000	347,500
Wilcoxon W	1.449,500	499,500	518,000	1.464,000	521,000	507,500	1.364,000	1.337,500

-,130

,897

-,108

,914

-,458

,647

,000,

1,000

-,442

,658

Ζ

Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)

-,372

,710

a. Grouping Variable: Customer strategy is operational excellence

-,738

,460

-,306

,760

§6.4.2 Strategy Types & Procurement Practices (Q26, Q3-6)

	8% 13%	21%	176 9%	11% 3%	7%	13%)	14%	9% 39	%	23%	14	1%	9%	9%
0% 10% 20% 30%	40% 50%	% 60%	70% 80%	90% 100%	0%	10%	20%	30%	40%	50%	60%	70%	80%	90%	100%
14% 22%	13%	14%	13% 3% 1	3% 6%%	5%	17%		10%	14%	6%	16%	14	%	10%	8%
We focus on the economic Our customers mainly deter Our company mainly deter Innovative suppliers contril Innovative suppliers only co Regulations or standards m We demand major contribu We use quite a formal proc	value that innov rmine key funct nines key function bute to function ontribute to tech nainly determine tions from innov ess to determine	vative supplier tional specifica ional specificatio shnical specificatio shnical specific e key function: wative supplie wative supplie the function	s provide for or ations for innov ations for innov ons for innovation cation for innov al specification rs lality we need	ur customers ations ations ons ations s for innovatio	W W W W O O O O O W W W W W	/e use pri /e use a w /e know t ur innova ur innova /e concer /e pro-aci	ce and a vide rang the resol tive sup tive sup tive sup trate or tively sc	availability ge of crite urces and opliers mu opliers mu opliers nee n selecting an overse	y criteria capabilit capabilit ust be larg ust be fle: ed to kno g 1 - 2 key eas suppl	to select ect our i ies of ou ge or sta xible and w our cu y innovat ier marke	our innov nnovative r innovati ble cooperat stomers' ive suppli ets for inn	vative sup supplier: ve suppli ive profiles a iers ovative s	opliers s ers und den upplier	nands s	
3% 12% <mark>9% 4%</mark> 14 %	% 2	25 %	19%	12% 2%	8%	7%	7%1%	12%	13%		16%	16%		209	8
<mark>3% 12% 9% 4% 14</mark> 0% 10% 20% 30%	% 2 40% 50%	25% 60%	19% 70% 80%	12% 2% 90% 100%	<mark>8%</mark> 0%	7% 10%	<mark>7%1</mark> % 20%	12% 30%	13% 40%	50%	16% 60%	16% 70%	80%	20 9	% 100 ⁴
3% 12% 9% 4% 14% 1% 10% 20% 30% 2% 15% 2%7% 20?	% 2 40% 50%	25% 6 60% 21%	19% 70% 80% 21%	12% 2% 90% 100% 10% 3%	8% 0% 8%	7% 10% 16	7% 1% 20% %	30% 8% 3%	13% 40% 10%	50%	16% 60% 13%	16% 70% 13	80%	209 909	% 1009 %

Figure 8: Procurement practices controlled for levels of product leadership on (N_{high}=47;N_{low}=21)





241%		19%	12	2%	14%	12%	293 11	% 7%2%	2% 7	8 119)	18%	12%	7%	18%	b	11%	11%	7%
6 10%	20%	30%	40%	50%	60%	70%	80%	90% 100	0% 0%	10%	20%	30%	40%	50%	60%	70%	80%	90%	100%
16%	2	1%	9%	11%	1	9%	3% 9%	6% 6%	8	% 12	%	13%	13%	<mark>4%</mark>	22%		14%	10%	5%
We focus We focus Our custo Our comp Innovative Regulatio We dema We use qu	on the tec on the eco mers main any main e suppliers a supplier ns or stan nd major o uite a forn	chnology onomic va nly detern Iy determ s contribu s only con dards ma contributi nal proces	that inno alue that mine key ines key ute to fur ntribute t ainly dete ions from as to dete	vative su innovativ functiona functional s o technic rmine ke innovati ermine th	ppliers p ve suppli al specifi al specificat cal specificat cal specificat vy function ve suppli e function	provide. ers provi cations f cations for i fication f fication f onal spec iers onality we	de for our for innova or innovation or innovation or innova ifications e need	r customers tions tions ns tions for innovati	rs atio	We have We use p We use a We know Our inno Our inno Our inno We conco We pro-a	a good k rice and wide rai the reso vative su vative su vative su entrate o ctively s	nowledge availabili nge of crit purces and ppliers m ppliers m ppliers n on selectir can overs	of innov cy criteria eria to se I capabil ust be la ust be fle eed to kn og 1 – 2 ke eas supp	ative sup a to select elect our i ities of ou rge or sta exible and ow our cu ow our cu ey innovat lier mark	plier marł cour inno nnovative r innovati ble l cooperai stomers' cive suppl ets for inr	kets vative su supplier ve suppl tive profiles iers iovative	ippliers rs liers and dem suppliers	ands	
2% 209	6 5	% 7%	16%		16%		23%	9%2	2% 79	5 139	6 <mark>4%</mark>	% 15%	1	19%	15%	15%	þ	20%	
2% 20 % 0% 10%	3 5 20%	<mark>% 7%</mark> 30%	16% 40%	50%	16% 60%	70%	23% 80%	9%2 90% 100	2% 79 00% 0%	139	8 <mark>4%</mark> 20%	% 15% 30%	40%	1%) 50%	15% 60%	15% 70%	80%	20% 90%	100%
2% 20% 0% 10% 1% 13%	3 5 20% 7% 7	% 7% 30% 7% 13	16% 40% 3%	50%	16% 60%	70%	23% 80%	9%2 90% 100 13% 3	2% 7% 00% 0% 3% 9	10% 10%	8 4% 20% 6%1%	% 15% 30% 13%	40% 10%	1%5 50% 16%	15% 60%	15% 70% 17%	80%	20% 90% 22%	100%



§6.4.3 Strategy Types & Supplier Types (Q26, Q11-13)

Table 43: Significance	levels of supplier type	pes controlled for	customer strategies
Tuble 43. Significance	icvels of supplier cy		customer strategies

		Test	t Statistics ^a			
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Mann-Whitney U	280,000	403,500	438,500	410,000	381,000	304,500
Wilcoxon W	470,000	593,500	1.566,500	1.538,000	1.509,000	1.432,500
Z	-2,571	-,654	-,132	-,586	-1,267	-2,485
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,010	,513	,895	,558	,205	,013
a. Grouping Variable	: Customer strate	gy is product lead	ership			
		Test	t Statistics ^a			
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Mann-Whitney U	343,000	386,000	369,000	335,000	363,500	329,000
Wilcoxon W	973,000	662,000	645,000	611,000	993,500	605,000
Z	-1,033	-,299	-,628	-1,295	-,944	-1,606
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,302	,765	,530	,195	,345	,108
a. Grouping Variable	: Customer strate	gy is customer int	imacy			
		Test	t Statistics ^a			
	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer foreign or domestic suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer new or current suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations	We prefer small or large suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations
Mann-Whitney U	322,000	366,500	390,000	350,500	306,000	375,500
Wilcoxon W	475,000	519,500	1.471,000	1.431,500	1.387,000	1.456,500
Z	-1,184	-,412	-,018	-,693	-1,814	-,292

§6.4.4 Strategy Types & Intensity of Supplier Relations (Q26, Q8)

	Test Statis	tics ^a	
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Mann-Whitney U	350,500	355,500	349,000
Wilcoxon W	1.478,500	545,500	539,000
Z	-1,486	-1,363	-1,446
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,137	,173	,148
a. Grouping Variable	e: Customer strate	gy is product lead	lership

¹⁴ Intensity of relations used a 4-Likert-scale: 1 never used; 2 low intensity; 3 medium intensity; 4 high intensity.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Test Statis	stics ^a	
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
Mann-Whitney U	326,000	239,500	362,000
Wilcoxon W	956,000	869,500	992,000
Z	-1,321	-2,750	-,680
Asymp Sig (2-tailed)	,186	,006	,497
a. Grouping Variab	e: Customer strat	egy is customer ir	ntimacy
a. Grouping Variab	e: Customer strat	egy is customer ir tics ^a	ntimacy
a. Grouping Variab	e: Customer strate Test Statis Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing	egy is customer in tics ^a Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
a. Grouping Variab	e: Customer strate Test Statis Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services	egy is customer ir tics ^a Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution
a. Grouping Variabi Mann-Whitney U	e: Customer strate Test Statist Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services 340,000	egy is customer in tics ^a Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products 332,000	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution 284,000
Mann-Whitney U Wilcoxon W	e: Customer strate Test Statist Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services 340,000 1.421,000	egy is customer in tics ^a Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products 332,000 1.413,000	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution 284,000 437,000
Mann-Whitney U Wilcoxon W Z	e: Customer strate Test Statist Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services 340,000 1.421,000 -,867	tics ^a Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturin g products 332,000 1.413,000 -,962	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution 284,000 437,000 -1,729

§6.4.5 Strategy Types & Innovation Types (Q26, Q9-10)

	Customer strategy is product leadership	5	Ν	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks
We develop product or	most important		47	36,73	1.726,50
process innovations with	least important		19	25,50	484,50
our innovative suppliers	Total		66		
We develop radical or	most important		47	31,89	1.499,00
incremental innovations with our innovative	least important		19	37,47	712,00
suppliers	Total		66		
	We develop product or process innovations with our innovative suppliers	We (rad incre inno wi inn su	develop lical or emental wations th our ovative ppliers	_	
Mann-Whitney U	294,500		371,000	_	
Wilcoxon W	484,500	1	.499,000	_	
Z	-2,660		-1,134	_	
Asymp Sig (2-tailed)	.008		,257		

Table 45: Innovation types controlled for customer strategy product leadership

When controlled for operational excellence, respondents who scored high on operational would have more often (mainly) process innovations instead of product innovations with innovative suppliers. (Table below). This is understandable from the focus of process improvements in this customer strategy. This difference was statistically significant.

We develop product or	Customer strate	egyis			Sum of
We develop product or	-persidential axes	ellence	N	Mean Rank	Ranks
presses in povetiene with	most important		17	25,21	428,50
our innovative suppliers	least important		46	34,51	1.587,50
our innoranto oupprioro	Total		63		
We develop radical or	most important		17	32,91	559,50
incremental innovations with our innovative	least important		46	31,66	1.456,50
suppliers	Total		63		
	We develop product or process innovations with our innovative suppliers	We devel radical (incremer innovatio with ou innovatio supplie	op or ntal ns r ve rs		
Mann-Whitney U	275,500	375,	500		
Wilcoxon W	428,500	1.456,	500		
Z	-2,101	-,	258		
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,036		797		

Table 46: Innovation types controlled for customer strategy operational excellence

When controlled for the three company strategies, respondents who scored high on entrepreneurial strategy would more often develop radical innovations with suppliers. This difference was statistically significant. (Table below).

Ranks Company strategy towards customers or supplier is Sum of Mean Rank entrepreneurial Ν Ranks 1.295,50 We develop product or process innovations w most important 43 30.13 with least important 15 27,70 415,50 our innovative suppliers Total 58 We develop radical or incremental innovations 27.03 1.162.50 most important 43 least important 15 36,57 548,50 with our innovative suppliers Total 58 Test Statistics^a We develop We develop product or radical or process innovations with our innovative incremental innovations with our innovative suppliers suppliers Mann-Whitney U 295,500 216,500 415,500 1.162,500 Wilcoxon W -,563 -1,999 Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed) ,574 ,046 a. Grouping Variable: Company strategy towards customers or supplier is entrepreneurial

Table 47: Innovation types controlled for the company strategy entrepreneurial

Likewise, when controlled for company strategies, respondents who scored high on lifestyle strategy would less often develop radical innovations with innovative suppliers. This difference was statistically significant. (Table below).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

		Ranks			
	Company s towards cus supplier is	trategy stomers or ifestyle	И	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks
We develop product or process innovations wit our innovative suppliers	most impor	tant	35	25,07	877,50
	h least impor	tant	14	24,82	347,50
	Total		49		
We develop radical or	most impor	tant	35	28,56	999,50
with our innovative	least impor	tant	14	16,11	225,50
suppliers	Total		49		
Test	We develop product or process innovations with our innovative suppliers	We develop radical or incremental innovations with our innovative suppliers			
Mann-Whitney U	242,500	120,500			
Wilcoxon W	347,500	225,500			
Z	-,074	-3,019			

Table 48: Innovation types controlled for the company strategy lifestyle

§6.4.6 Strategy Types & Entrepreneurial Orientation to Suppliers (Q26, Q7)

Table 49: Entrepreneurial orientation variables controlled for product leadership

		Ranks					
	Customer s product lead	trategy is dership	м	Mean R	ank	Sum of Ranks	-
Innovating activities wit	h most impor	tant	47	33,09		1.555,00	
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	tant	19	34	,53	656	6,00
	Total		66				
Risk taking towards	most impor	tant	46	33	8,85	1.557	7,00
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	least important			95	588	3,00
	Total	65					
Opportunities with	most impor	47	32	32,72 1.538,00		3,00	
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	19	35	35,42 67		3,00	
	Total	66					
Aggressiveness in	most impor	most important			5,24	1.656	6,50
Supplier Markets	least impor	least important			0,18	554	4,50
	Total		66	36			
Trust with innovative	most impor	tant	47	34,07		1.601	,50
Suppliers	least impor	tant	19	19 32,08		609	9,50
	Total		66				
		Test Statis	stics ^a				
	Innovating activities with Innovative	Risk taking towards Innovative	Opportun with Innovati	ities A ive s	ggressive s in Suppl	ier	Trust wi innovativ

	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportunities with Innovative Suppliers	Aggressivene ss in Supplier Markets	Trust with innovative Suppliers
Mann-Whitney U	427,000	398,000	410,000	364,500	419,500
Wilcoxon W	1.555,000	588,000	1.538,000	554,500	609,500
Z	-,299	-,589	-,556	-1,201	-,465
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)	,765	,556	,578	,230	,642
a. Grouping Variable	e: Customer strate	gy is product lead	ership		

		Ranks					
	Customer s customer in	trategy is Itimacy	ы	Mean	Rank	Sum Ran	of ks
nnovating activities with	most impor	tant	35		29,86	1.0	045,00
novative Suppliers	least impor	tant	23		28,96	6	666,00
	Total		58				
sk taking towards	most impor	tant	35		30,67	1.0	073,50
novative Suppliers	least impor	tant	23		27,72	6	637,50
	Total		58				
pportunities with	most impor	tant	35		31,20	1.0	92,00
iovative Suppliers	least impor	tant	23		26,91	6	619,00
	Total		58				
gressiveness in	most impor	most important			29,27	1.0	024,50
pplier Markets	least impor	tant	23		29,85	6	886,50
	Total		58				
ust with innovative	most impor	tant	35		30,04	1.0	051,50
uppliers	least impor	tant	23		28,67	6	659,50
	Total		58				
		Test Statis	tics ^a				
	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportun with Innovati Supplie	ities ive ers	Aggress ss in Su Mark	ivene pplier ets	Trust with innovativ Supplier
ann-Whitney U	390,000	361,500	343	3,000	39	4,500	383.5

619,000

-1,018

,309

1.024,500

-,131

,895

659,500

-,370

,711

Table 50: Entrepreneurial orientation variables when controlled for customer intimacy

a. Grouping Variable: Customer strategy is customer intimacy

666,000

-,213

,831

Wilcoxon W

Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)

Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed)

Ζ

Table 51: Entrepreneurial orientation variables controlled for operational excellence

637,500

-,695

,487

		Ranks						
	Customer s operational	trategy is excellence	N	Mean	Rank	Sum Ran	of ks	
Innovating activities with	n most impor	tant	17		35,82	6	609,00	
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	tant	46		30,59	1.4	107,00	
	Total		63					
Risk taking towards	most impor	tant	16		32,19	5	515,00	
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	tant	45		30,58	1.3	376,00	
	Total		61					
Opportunities with	most impor	tant	16		33,03	5	528,50	
Innovative Suppliers	least impor	tant	46		30,97	1.4	124,50	
	Total		62					
Aggressiveness in	most impor	tant	17		27,26	4	463,50	
Supplier Markets	least impor	tant	46		33,75	1.5	552,50	
	Total		63					
Trust with innovative	most impor	tant	17		29,94	509,00		
Suppliers	least impor	tant	46		32,76	1.5	507,00	
	Total		63					
		Test Statis	stics ^a					
	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Risk taking towards Innovative Suppliers	Opportun with Innovati Supplie	ities ve ers	Aggres ss in Si Mari	sivene upplier kets	Trust v innova Suppli	vith tive iers
Mann-Whitney U	326,000	341,000	343	,500	3	10,500	35	6,000
Wilcoxon W	1.407,000	1.376,000	1.424	,500	4	63,500	50	9,000
z	-1,093	-,331	-	,425		-1,296		-,717

,741

,671

,195

,473

a. Grouping Variable: Customer strategy is operational excellence

,275

Chapter 7: Survey I: Comp. & Proc. Variables on Performce.

				Correlations
			Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs
Spearman's rho	Estimated number of	Correlation Coefficient	1,000	,175
	innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	Sig. (2-tailed)		,135
	yrs	N	82	74
	Estimated % of turnover	Correlation Coefficient	.175	1.000
	from innovations developed with all	Sig. (2-tailed)	,135	
		N	/4	/4
	interaction are beneficial	Correlation Coefficient	-,166	-,166
	for our company	Sig. (2-tailed)	,135	,157
	Innevations with supplier		82	/4
	interaction are beneficial	Correlation Coellicient	-,080	-,025
	for the natural	Sig. (2-tailed)	,472	,831
	environment	N	82	74
	Innovations without supplier interaction are	Correlation Coefficient	-,161	-,071
	beneficial for our	Sig. (2-tailed)	,147	,548
	company	Ν	82	74
	Innovations without supplier interaction are	Correlation Coefficient	-,058	-,005
	beneficial for the natural	Sig. (2-tailed)	,606	,968
	environment	N	82	74
	Innovations with	Correlation Coefficient	-,114	-,256
	suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	,406	,072
		N	55	50
	Innovations with	Correlation Coefficient	-,061	-,047
	suppliers are beneficial for the natural	Sig. (2-tailed)	,710	,787
	environment recoded	N	40	36
	Innovations without	Correlation Coefficient	-,174	-,162
	suppliers are beneficial	Sig. (2-tailed)	.265	.317
	for our company recoded	N	43	40
	Innovations without	Correlation Coefficient	026	046
	suppliers are beneficial	Sig. (2-tailed)		
	environment recoded	N	42	38
	Satisfaction with	Correlation Coefficient	258	041
	procurement with	Sig (2-tailed)	0.21	720
	innovative suppliers	N	,021	,730
	Satisfaction with	Correlation Coefficient	332**	093
	innovation with innovative	Pig. (2 tailed)	,332	,005
	suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,003	,409
	Satisfaction with	Correlation Coofficient	101	220
	marketing&sales with	Dia (2 tella 1)	,191	,230
	innovative customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,092	,054
	Catiofastian with	N Operation Contract	79	71
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	Correlation Coefficient	,162	,124
	customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,155	,303
		N	79	71
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	Correlation Coefficient	,275	,105
		Sig. (2-tailed)	,014	,382
		N	80	72
	Satisfaction innovation	Correlation Coefficient	,449**	,115
	procurement recouled	Sig. (2-tailed)	,001	,440
		N	52	47
	Satisfaction innovative	Correlation Coefficient	,420**	,108
	suppliers recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	,002	,469
		N	52	47
	Satisfaction MS w	Correlation Coefficient	,211	,394
	customers recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	,216	.031
		N	36	30
	Satisfaction innovation w	Correlation Coefficient	.103	.020
	customers recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	465	893
		N	53	49
	Satisfaction internal	Correlation Coefficient	386	- 048
	innovation activities	Sig (2-tailed)	,000	767
	recoded	N	,005	,157
		TN	51	45

§7.1 Performance variables

Table 52 Bivariate correlations on output & process performance variables – uncoded & recoded

"". Correlation is significant at the 0.01 level (2-tailed)

Note: significant relations are indicated in yellow.

207

Sparmars No Emman Function of monotone conversion on a support in an on a support in an on a support in an one of the support of the support		Estimated number of innovations developed	Estimated % of turnover from innovations	Innovations with supplier	Innovations with supplier	Innovations without supplier	Innovations without supplier	Innovations with suppliers	Innovations with subpliers	Innovations	Innovations without	Satisfaction	Satisfaction	Satisfaction	Satisfaction						
Bearman's Mo. Estimated synoles of months and second synoles of months and second and second months and second and second estimated second and months and second and providence with and providence with and providence with and providence with and providence and and providence and and providence and and providence and and providence and and providence and and providence and provide		with all suppliers last	developed with all suppliers last	interaction are beneficial for our	interaction are beneficial for the natural	interaction are beneficial for our	interaction are beneficial for the natural	for our company	are beneficial for the natural environment	without suppliers are beneficial for our company	suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment	with procurement with innovative	with with with innovative	with marketing&sa les with innovative	with innovation with innovative	Satisfaction with internal innovation	Satisfaction innovation procurement	Satisfaction innovative suppliers	Satisfaction MS w customers	Satisfaction innovation w customers	Satisfaction internal innovation activities
In monodoro sol evological processor and sol chromosome Eternations Eternations and sol chromosome augment and 3 of chromosome augment and 3 of chromosome augment and 3 of chromosome of chromosome augment ethological and evolvenents e	Correlation Coefficient	1,000	175	-,166	-,080	-,161	-,058	-,114	-,061	-,174	-,026	.258	.332	191	,162	,275*	.449	,420	.211	,103	.386
Entransisti di constructione constructione developeratione dev	Big. (2-tailed)		,135	,135	,472	,147	,606	,406	.710	,265	128'	,021	,003	,092	,155	,014	,001	,002	,216	,465	002
Emmand & Currows Emmand & Currows Promotioner Promotio	z	82	74	82	82	82	82	55	40	43	42	80	79	79	79	80	52	52	36	53	51
аконорон комо раз соноронски комо так 3 у ком почетских и за 3 у ком почетских ако и за 4 у ком почетских ако и за 4 у ком со час сонора и у ком почетских и ком почетских и ком почетских и ком соноронски и ком почетских и ком по почетских и ком по по по по по по по по по по по по по	er Correlation Coefficient	,175	1,000	-,166	-,025	-,071	-,005	-,256	-,047	-,162	-,046	.041	,083	,230	,124	,105	.115	,108	,394	,020	-,048
торонет на 74 почности мл. чиден на чисти на мисти на чисти и на чиден почности мисти почности мисти почности мисти почности мисти почности по почности по по по по по по по по по по по по по	Sig. (2-tailed)	,135		,157	,831	,548	,968	,072	787,	,317	,783	,730	,489	,054	,303	,382	,440	,469	,031	,893	,757
проговатор к и издели и издели и издели проговатор к и и издели и и проговатор к и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и и	z	74	74	74	74	74	74	20	36	40	38	72	12	12	12	72	47	47	30	49	45
for our company increations with weaking increations with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking with weaking weaking with weaking weaking with weaking with weaking weak	lier Correlation Coefficient	-,166	-,166	1,000	,620	,196	,272	.910	630	,208	383	-,287	-,320	-,209	-,180	-,127	-,268	-,182	-,277	-,139	-,116
Innovations with stupple Innovations beneficia (of the aduration interaction are environment Innovations without supplier interaction are company interaction are company understored are supplier interaction	Sig. (2-tailed)	,135	,157		000	038	004	000	000	,127	,004	003	001	033	068	198	,028	,141	,051	,243	,341
to the second of	N Por Constation Configurat	82	74	112	112	112	112	11	52 704"	33	56	104	103	104	103	105	67	19	50 746	12	-ee*
for the natural environment importance without supplier interaction are comparier interaction are comparier interaction are supplier interaction are supplier interaction are	ial Correlation Coemclem	080'-	970'-	070	nnn' L	781,	000	010	18/	440	/10	101,-	100	627'-	*00	-,180	-,180	005,-	-245	905'-	G07'-
Innovations without plane interaction are sensificial for our company company interactions without suppler interaction are	N	87	150,	000 ¹		110	000 ¹	010 ¹	nnn'	811.	99	121,	100	104	100	9CD	,140	, uu,	09n'	7nn'	07N'
supplier interaction are beneficial for our company without innovations without supplier interaction are	Correlation Coefficient	-161	-121-	196	197	1000	668	137	263	.020	740	-216	-240	-209	-080	-042	-155	-117	-144	-108	070-
company company Innovations without supplier interaction are	e Sig. (2-tailed)	147	948	038	1037	200	000	.253	020	000	000	029	015	033	423	873	209	347	320	368	743
Innovations without supplier interaction are	N	82	74	112	112	112	112	71	52	222	99	104	103	104	103	105	67	67	50	72	69
supplier interaction are	Correlation Coefficient	-,058	-,005	.272	.532		1,000	820'	579	740	.906	-,233	.'388".	-,274	-,274	-,095	-,173	-'387"	-,261	-'333"	-,149
Deficial for the nature	al Sig. (2-tailed)	,606	996'	,004	000'	000'		,516	000'	000'	000'	,017	000'	300'	900'	,334	,161	,001	190'	,004	,221
environment	z	82	74	112	112	112	112	71	52	55	56	104	103	104	103	105	67	67	50	72	69
Innovations with	Correlation Coefficient	-,114	-,256	.510	,304	,137	,078	1,000	,632	.196	,139	,064	-,112	,014	000'	,040	860'	-,110	,092	.116	860'
for our company recod	(ed Sig. (2-tailed)	,406	,072	000	010	,253	516	. 5	000	,213	368	,601	,361	,911	1,000	743	,497	,423	,584	419	609
	Correlation Coefficient	061	-:047	.630	.781	.263	.219	.632	1.000	.365	.101	-159	.409	-:204	382	-158	-194	525"	.095	407	-357
	Sig. (2-tailed)	,710	787	000	000	,059	000	000		.047	000	,269	,004	,160	,006	,274	,279	,002	,666	.013	,035
	z	40	36	52	52	52	52	42	52	30	38	20	49	40	50	50	33	34	23	37	35
Innovations without suppliers are beneficia	Correlation Coefficient	-,174	-,162	208	,213	,920	740	,196	365	1,000		-,325	-,365	-'306	-,106	-,016	-,153	-,133	-,187	-136	000
for our company recod.	fed Sig. (2-tailed) N	43	317	,127	,119	,000	,000	213	.047	. 55	000	,019	,008 13	,028	,455	,910	403	468	,370	,424	1,000
Innovations without	Correlation Coefficient	-,026	-,046	,383	.617"	740	-906	,139	.701		1,000	.390	-'909'-	-,413	-,392	-,092	-,276	-'009'-	-'397	-,484	-,190
suppliers are beneficit for the natural	al Sig. (2-tailed)	,871	,783	,004	000'	000'	000'	,368	000'	000'		,003	000'	,002	,003	,504	,114	000'	,045	,002	,254
environment recoded	z	42	38	56	56	56	56	44	38	39	56	99	54	54	55	55	34	34	26	40	38
Satisfaction with procurement with	Correlation Coefficient	,258	.041	-,287	-,151	-,215	-,233	,064	-,159	.325	.330	1,000	.645	,249	.482	.285	.068'	.524	368	.499	,315
innovative suppliers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,021	730	,003	127	,029	104	601	,269	,019 67	,003	. 105	000	011	000	1003	,000	,000	000	000	600 [°]
Satisfaction with	Correlation Coefficient	.332	.083	.320	331	240	.388	-112	.409	.365	-605	645	1.000	.381	450	310	644		458	.482	.389
innovation with innovati subpliers	tive Sig. (2-tailed)	,003	,489	001	,001	.015	000	.361	,004	800'	000'	000		000	000'	,001	000'	000	,001	000	.001
5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -	z	79	12	103	103	103	103	68	49	51	54	103	103	103	102	103	99	67	49	71	67
Satisfaction with marketing & sales with	Correlation Coefficient	,191	,230	-,209	-,223	-,209	-,274	,014	-,204	306	-,413	249	.381	1,000	322	.261	,287	.377		389	345
innovative customers	Sig. (2-tailed)	,092	,054	033	1023	033	104	,911 aa	,160	,028	,002	011	000	. 10	100,	1008	,020	,002	000	100.	,004
Satisfaction with	Correlation Coefficient	162	,124	-,180	-335"	-080	-,274	000	-382	-,106	-,392	482	.450	.322	1,000	298	.378	484	184	.088	.386
innovation with innovat customers	tive Sig. (2-tailed)	,155	303	,068	,001	,423	,005	1,000	900'	,455	,003	000	000'	001		,002	,002	000'	,207	000	,001
	z	19	11	103	103	103	103	69	50	52	55	103	102	102	103	103	67	67	49	72	68
Satisfaction with intern.	1al Correlation Coefficient	,275	,105	-,127	-,186	-,042	-,095	,040	-,158	-,016	-,092	285	310	.261	298	1,000	334	289	,512	,209	787
	Sig. (2-tailed) N	014	72	198	105	,673	,334	743	,274	,910	504	003	100	108	103	105	,006	,018	000	C2	000
Satisfaction innovation	Correlation Coefficient	.449	.115	-,268	-,180	-,155	-,173	860'	-,194	-,153	-,276		.644	,287*	.378	.334	1,000	.741		.566"	.499"
procurement recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	00	,440	,028	,145	,209	,161	497	,279	,403	,114	000	000'	,020	,002	900		000'	000	000	000
Omitarfamilian invasion	N Constitution Constitution	52	47	67	67 	67	67	50	33	32	34	67	99	99	67	67	67	1 000	36	54	47
suppliers recoded	Sin (2.tailed)	C00	469	141	000'-	247	100	011.	070'-	468	000	\$7C'	//0 ¹	000 CUD	*0*	018	000	nnn'i	000	640 ¹	000
	N	52	47	67	67	67	67	222	31	32	34	67	67	67	67	67	55	67	38	19	49
Satisfaction MS w	Correlation Coefficient	,211	,964°	-,277	-,245	-,144	-,261	,092	960'	-,187	-'382	.368	.458		,184	.612	.581	.'238 <u>.</u> .	1,000	203	.077
customers recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	,216	,031	,051	980'	,320	,067	,584	,666	370	,045	600'	,001	000'	,207	000'	000'	000'		,001	000'
Satisfaction innovation	W Correlation Coefficient	103	30	-139	.368	0C - 10R	-333	116	-407	-136	-484		482		880.	209	30 566	38	203	1 000	437
customers recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	,465	893	,243	,002	,368	,004	,419	,013	.424	,002	000	000'	001	000'	,078	000'	000	,001		,001
	z	53	49	72	72	72	72	51	37	37	\$	72	11	12	72	72	54	51	43	72	53
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	Correlation Coefficient	386	-,048	-,116	-,265	-,040	-,149	860'	357	000	-,190	315	389	345	386	787.	499	536	,677	437	1,000
recoded	Sig. (2-tailed)	002	757	,341	,028	743	,221	509	,035	1,000	254	600	001	004	001	000	000	000	000	.001	
 Correlation is similared at the 0.06 to 	n not the field of the second		ę.	80	80	60	80	0.4	.r	60	30	8	10	80	80	03	14	7		60	80

Table 53 Non-parametric bivariate correlations on performance variables; uncoded & recoded

§7.1 Effects of procurement performance variables

Combined Tables with mean ranks and significance of # of innovations and % of turnover controlled for four benefits and five satisfaction variables

Ranks				Ranks					
Estimated number of innovations developed	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company always forguestly	N 17	Mean Rank 42,18			Innovatio suppliers for our o recoded	ons with : are beneficial ompany	N	Mean Rank
with all suppliers last 3	sometimes	27	34 74	Estimated number	r of	Alwaye	r fraguantlu	50	29 57
yrs	occassionally	4	40.38	innovations devale	nod	Always	rirequentiy	50	20,37
	never	1	16,50	minovations develo	peu act 2	Occassi	onally or never	5	22,30
	Total	82		with all suppliers i	asio	Total		55	
Estimated % of turnover	always	17	37,94	yis Fatimated 9/ of the		A1	6 11	45	26.72
from innovations developed with all	frequently	28	42,79	Estimated % of tu	mover	Always (or frequently	45	20,72
suppliers last 3 yrs	sometimes	24	34,15	from innovations		Occassi	onally or never	5	14,50
	occassionally	4	20,88	developed with all	_	Total		50	
	never	1	29,00	suppliers last 3 yr	S	Tutai		50	
Est Inun innc dev W	Estimated % imated of turnover nber of from wations innovations eloped developed th all with all	-			Esti num inno deve wi	mated ber of vations eloped th all	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all		
supp	liers last suppliers last				suppl	iers last	suppliers last		
Chi-Square 5	i,521 4,904	-		Chi-Square	3	706	3,220	_	
df	4 4			df	,	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,238 ,297			Asymp. Sig.	,	401	,073		
a. Kruskal Wallis 1	Test	-		a. Kruskal W	/allis T	est		_	
b. Grouping Varial supplier interac our company	ole: Innovations with tion are beneficial for			b. Grouping suppliers company	Variab are be recode	ele: Innov neficial fo ed	ations with or our		

Table 54 Mean ranks & significances controlled for innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company

Table 55: Mean ranks & significances controlled for innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment

Ranlos					Ranks				
		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natura environment	al N	Mean Rank		Innovat supplier for the environ	ions with rs are beneficial natural ment recoded	N	Mean Rank
Estimated num	ber of	always	13	43,65	Estimated numbe	rof Always	or frequently	30	20,90
innovations dev	eloped	frequently	17	45,79	innovations develo	ped Occase	sionally or never	10	19,30
with all supplier	's last 3	sometimes	42	39,08	yrs	Total		40	
,		occassionally	10	41,55	Estimated % of tu	irnover Always	or frequently	27	18,78
		Total	82		from innovations	Occass	sionally or never	9	17,67
Estimated % of	fturnover	always	13	38,23	suppliers last 3 vr	s Total		36	
from innovation	s 	frequently	14	37,25		-			_
suppliers last 3	vrs	sometimes	38	37,89					
	,	occassionally	9	35,17					
		Total	74						
Test Statistics ^{a,}	Ь				Test Statistics ^{a, L}	,			
	Estimate number innovatio develop with al suppliers 3 yrs	Estimated % ed of turnover of from ns innovations ed developed l with all last suppliers last 3 yrs				Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	_	
Chi-Square	1,106	,138			Chi-Square	,143	,076		
df	3	3			df	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,776	,987			Asymp. Sig.	,705	,783	_	
a. Kruskal W	/allis Test				a. Kruskal W	allis Test			
b. Grouping supplier in the natur	Variable: I nteraction al environn	innovations with are beneficial for nent			b. Grouping ' suppliers environme	Variable: Innov are beneficial fi ent recoded	ations with or the natural		

Ranks			-			Ranks					
Estimated num	per of	Innova supplie benefi compa alway:	ations without er interaction are clai for our any s	N 5	Mean Rank 47,80			Innova supplie for our	ions without rs are beneficial company +	N	Mean Bank
innovations deve	loped	freque	ntly	21	48,21	E (2) (1) (1)	,	recode	u		incern term
with all suppliers	s last 3	somet	imes	39	38,08	Estimated numb	er of	Always	or frequently	26	23,/3
,		occas	sionally	12	41,21	innovations deve	loped	Occas	sionally or never	17	19,35
		never		5	34,40	with all suppliers	s last 3	Total		43	
		Total		82		yrs		TUTAL		45	
Estimated % of	turnover	alway	s	5	30,80	Estimated % of t	turnover	Always	or frequently	25	21,94
from innovations developed with a	: all	freque	ntly	20	41,85	from innovations		Occas	sionally or never	15	18,10
suppliers last 3	yrs	somet	imes	34	37,79	developed with a	111	Total		40	
		occas	sionally	10	28,55	suppliers last 3	yrs	TULA		40	
		never		5	42,70						
		Total		74							
Test Statistics ^a	,Ь					Test Statistics ^a	,Ь				
	Estima numbe innova develo with supplien 3 y	ated er of tions ped all s last rs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs				Estima numbe innova develo with supplier 3 y	ated er of tions ped all 's last rs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs		
Chi-Square	3,3:	15	3,386			Chi-Square	1.26	59	1,027		
df	4		4			df	1		1		
Asymp. Sig.	,50	7	,495			Asymp Sig	.26	0	.311		
a. Kruskal V	Vallis Tes	t				a Kruckal V	Vallie Toe	+	,		
b. Grouping without s beneficia	Variable supplier in I for our (: Innova iteractio compan	ations on are IV			b. Grouping without s our comp	Variable suppliers pany reco	: Innov are ben ded	ations eficial for		

Table 56: Mean ranks & significances controlled for innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company

Table 57: Mean ranks & significances controlled for innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment

Ranlas						Ranks				
		Inno supp bene envir	vations without lier interaction are ficial for the natural onment	И	Mean Rank		Innovations w suppliers are	ithout beneficial		
Estimated num	iber of	alwa	ys	6	57,92		for the natura			
innovations dev	reloped relast 3	frequ	ently	16	33,44		environment i	ecoded	N	Mean Rank
yrs	5 145(5	som	etimes	40	43,79	Estimated number of	f Always or free	mently	22	21.80
		occa	issionally	12	41,79	innovations develope	and -	lacing		==,
		neve	r	8	33,44	with all sunnliars las	d Occassionall	/ or never	20	21,18
Estimated % o	fturnover	lota	ve	82	35.75	vre	Total		42	
from innovation	s	frequ	ys iently	14	39.57	yis Estimated 9/ of turn	auan Al		20	10.00
developed with	all	som	etimes	36	37,47	Estimated % of turn	over Always or tre	quentiy	20	19,98
suppliers last 3	i yis	occa	issionally	10	28,95	from innovations	Occassional	or never	18	18,97
		neve	r	8	46,00	developed with all	Total		38	
		Tota	1	74		suppliers last 3 yrs	TUTAI			
Test Statistics ^a	,Ь		Estimated %			Test Statistics ^{a,}	Ь	Estimat	ed %	-
	Estimat	ed	of turnover				Estimated	of turn	over	
	number	of	from				number of	fro	n	
	innovatio	ons	innovations				innovations	innova	tions	
	develop	ed	developed				developed	develo	ped	
	with a		with all				with all	with	all	
	suppliers	last	suppliers last				suppliers last	supplier	's last	
	5 yi s		5 yi 5				3 yrs	З у	rs	_
Chi-Square	6,053		3,047			Chi-Square	,027	,07	'9	
df	4		4			df	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,195		,550			Asymp Sig	.869	.77	9	
a. Kruskal V	Vallis Test					- Knobel M	/	/		-
h Grouping	Variable	innov:	ations			a. Kruskal V	vallis Test			
without s beneficia	 Grouping Variable: Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment 					b. Grouping without s natural e	Variable: Innov uppliers are ber nvironment reco	ations Ieficial for ded	the	

Ranks					Ranks				
Estimated number of	Satis procu innov	action with rement with ative suppliers	N	Mean Rank			Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	N	Mean Rank
innovations develope	d unea	iefied	8	19,50	Estimated nur	mher of	low entiefaction	0	11.89
with all suppliers las	3 neutr	al	28	38.45	innovations da	wolonod	IOW Satisfaction	,	11,05
yrs	satis	ied	39	48,95	with all our plu	are leet 2	high satisfaction	43	29,56
	verv	satisfied	4	19,88	with an suppli	ers last o	Total	52	
	Total		80		yrs		Total	02	
Estimated % of turno	ver unsa	isfied	7	31,43	Estimated %	of turnover	low satisfaction	7	20,29
from innovations	neutr	al	25	36,86	from innovatio	ns	high satisfaction	40	24,65
suppliers last 3 yrs	satis	ied	36	37,53	developed with	n all			
	very :	satisfied	4	33,88	suppliers last	3 yrs	lotal	4/	
	Total		72						
Test Statistics ^{a,b}					Test Statistics ^a	,ь			
r ir (Estimated number of novations developed with all ppliers las 3 yrs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	_			Estimated number o innovation developed with all suppliers la 3 yrs	Estimated % d of turnover if from is innovations d developed with all ast suppliers last 3 yrs		
Chi-Square	16,155	,578			Chi-Square	10,266	,613		
df	4	3			df	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,003	,902			Asymp. Sig.	,001	,434		
a. Kruskal Wall	is Test		-		a. Kruskal V	Vallis Test			
b. Grouping Va procuremen	iable: Sat with innov	sfaction with ative suppliers			b. Grouping innovatio	Variable: Sa n procureme	atisfaction ent recoded		

Table 58: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfied with procurement with innovations innovative suppliers

Table 59: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfied with innovation with innovative suppliers

Ranks				Ranks				-
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	N	Mean Rank			Satisfaction innovative	N	Mean Rank
Estimated number of	unsatisfied	11	23,05	Entire start survey	h f	Jacob and a first and a start and a start and a start a	11	14.41
innovations developed	neutral	27	36,72	Estimated num	beror	low satisfaction	11	14,41
vrs	satisfied	36	47,14	innovations dev	eloped	high satisfaction	41	29,74
1	very satisfied	5	43,60	with all supplier	's last 3	Tatal	ED	
	Total	79		yrs		Total	32	
Estimated % of turnov	er unsatisfied	10	31,90	Estimated % of	fturnover	low satisfaction	10	21,20
from innovations	neutral	24	35,38	from innovation:	s	high action	27	24.76
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	satisfied	33	37,71	developed with	all	nigh sausiaction	57	24,70
supprise last of fro	very satisfied	4	35,88	suppliers last 3	VIS	Total	47	
	Total	71			<u>,</u>			
Test Statistics ^{a,b}				Test Statistics ^{a,}	.b			
Es nu inr de v sup	Estimated % fimated of turnover mber of from ovations innovations veloped developed vith all with all oliers last suppliers last 3 yrs	-			Estimat number innovati develop with a suppliers 3 yrs	Estimated % ted of turnover of from ons innovations ped developed all with all last suppliers last s 3 yrs		
Chi-Square	10,309 ,655	-		Chi-Square	9,008	3 ,538		
df	3 3			df	1	1		
Asymp. Sig.	,016 ,884			Asymp. Sig.	,003	,463		
a. Kruskal Wallis	Test	-		a. Kruskal V	Vallis Test			
b. Grouping Varia innovation wit	able: Satisfaction with n innovative suppliers			b. Grouping innovative	Variable: e suppliers	Satisfaction recoded		

Ranks				Ranks				
Estimated number of	Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customers	N	Mean Rank		Satis	faction MS w	N	Mean Rank
innovations developed	very unsatistied	2	47,00	Estimated area	han af t	r c c	0	14.44
with all suppliers last 3	nsatistied	42	29,73	Estimated num	berot lows	atisfaction	8	14,44
yrs	estisfied	26	42.46	innovations dev	eloped high	satisfaction	28	19,66
	verv satisfied	2	70.25	with all supplier	slast 3			,
	Total	79	, 0,20	yrs	lotal		36	
Estimated % of turnover	very unsatisfied	2	22,00	Estimated % of	turnover low s	atisfaction	6	8,75
from innovations	unsatisfied	4	21,75	from innovation:	8 111		24	17.10
suppliers last 3 vrs	neutral	41	35,13	developed with	all nigh	satisfaction	24	17,19
	satisfied	23	40,80	sunnliare last 3	vre Total		30	
	very satisfied	1	46,00	suppliers last 5	yıs			
	Total	71						
Test Statistics ^{a,b}				Test Statistics	a,b			
Estim numb innov: devel with supplie 3 t	Estimated % lated of turnover er of from stions innovations oped developed all with all rs last suppliers last rrs 3 yrs				Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs		
Chi-Square 6,8	05 4,455			Chi-Square	1,564	4,512		
df	4 4			df	1	1		
Asymp. Sig. ,1	47 ,348			Asymp. Sig.	,211	,034		
a. Kruskal Wallis Te	st			a. Kruskal V	Nallis Test			
b. Grouping Variable marketing&sales customers	e: Satisfaction with with innovative			b. Grouping custome) Variable: Satis rs recoded	faction MS w		

Table 60: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfied with marketing & sales with innovative customers

Table 61: Mean ranks & significances controlled for satisfied innovation with innovative customers

Ranks					Ranks					
Estimated number of	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers very unsatisfied	N 2	Mean Rank 47,00	-	- San inse		Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	N	Mean Rank	
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	unsatisfied	7	35,50		Estimated numb	or of	low estisfaction	0	22.56	
yrs	neutral	26	33,75		Lounded numb		IUW Satisiaction	2	23,30	
	satisfied	39	44,64		innovations deve	eloped	high satisfaction	44	27.70	
	very satisfied	5	39,80		with all suppliers	s last 3	nigh satisfaction			
	Total	79			vrs		Total	53		
Estimated % of turnove	r very unsatisfied	2	21,75		Entimated 9/ of	turnauar	lass and deather	0	24.29	
developed with all	unsatisfied	6	41,75		Estimated % of	lumover	low satisfaction	ö	24,38	
suppliers last 3 yrs	neutral	22	31,61		from innovations		high satisfaction	41	25.12	
	satisfied	36	37,56		developed with a	all	nigh satisfaction	11	20,12	
	very satisfied	5	42,90		suppliare last 3	vre	Total	49		
	Total	71			auppliers last 5	yıs				
Test Statistics ^{a,b}					- Test Statistics ^{a,}	ь				
Estir num innov deve wit suppil 3	Estimated % nated of turnover per of from ations innovations loped developed h all with all ers last suppliers last yrs 3 yrs					Estima numbe innovat develo with suppliers 3 yr	Estimated % ted of turnover r of form ions innovations bed developed all with all s last suppliers last s 3 yrs			
Chi-Square 4,	032 3,227				Chi-Square	,54	7 ,019			
df	4 4				df	1	1			
Asymp. Sig. ,4	402 ,521				Asymp. Sig.	,46) ,892			
a. Kruskal Wallis T	est				a. Kruskal W	Vallis Test	:			
b. Grouping Variab innovation with i	le: Satisfaction with nnovative customers				b. Grouping innovatior	Variable: n w custo	Satisfaction mers recoded			

Ranks			
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	N	Mean Rank
Estimated number of	very unsatisfied	1	8,50
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	unsatisfied	8	25,56
yrs	neutral	29	38,62
	satisfied	35	44,60
	very satisfied	7	49,43
	Total	80	
Estimated % of turnove from innovations	very unsatisfied	1	51,50
developed with all	unsatisfied	6	41,25
suppliers last 3 yrs	neutral	27	30,70
	satisfied	31	39,31
	very satisfied	7	40,21
Test Statistics ^{a,b}			
Estir num innov deve wit suppli 3	Estimated % nated of turnover per of form ations innovations loped developed n all with all ers last yrs 3 yrs		
Chi-Square 7,	620 3,733		
df	4 4		
Asymp. Sig. ,	.07 ,443		
a. Kruskal Wallis T	est		
b. Grouping Variab internal innovati	e: Satisfaction with on activities		

§7.2.1 Effects of Company size

Table 63: Performance variables controlled for company size small vs large -recoded 2 classes

		4	-	3		Ranks			
	faction ermal vation vities oded	5		47			ComSize Small (< 99)		
	Satist inte action						vs Large (> 249)	N	Mean Rank
	- >	52	-	51		Estimated number of	less than 99 fte	49	33,95
	laction ation v omers	2,38		÷.		innovations developed	more than 249 fte	23	41,93
	Satist innovc custo					with all suppliers last 3	Total	72	
		-	-	-		yrs Estimated % of turnover	loss than 99 fts	47	24.00
	S w oners	33		15		from innovations	ress than 33 te	10	20,95
	Satist Mi custo					developed with all	more than 249 ite	19	29,02
		65	-	8		suppliers last 3 yrs	lotal	00	
	factior vative pliers oded	8		æ		Company turnover from	less than 99 fte	53	35,20
	Satis inno sup					providing services	more than 249 fte	26	49,79
	e _ t	83	-	23			Total	79	
	ifaction wation inemei	2,3				Company turnover from	less than 99 fte	46	37,72
	Satis inno procu					manufacturing products	more than 249 fte	22	27,77
		Ξ	-	æ			Total	68	
	sfactio intern ovatiou tivities			0,		Company turnover from	less than 99 fte	41	30,68
	Satis with inno					wholesale or distribution	more than 249 fte	21	33,10
	5 C a 8	22	-	62			Total	62	
	sfactio with ovatior with ovative tomen	1.9		÷		Company turnover from	less than 99 fte	47	40,63
	Sati: / / innc cust					other activities or non	more than 249 fte	25	28,74
	LI SS S	13	-	37		relevant	Total	72	
	sfactio with eting& s with ovative tomers	- I		~		Innovations with supplier	less than 99 fte	64	49,26
	Satis v narko les inno cus					interaction are beneficial	more than 249 fte	35	51,36
	5 5 7 7	5	-	. 96		for our company	Total	99	
	sfactio with vvatior vvatior ovative ppliers	0		ω.		Innovations with supplier	less than 99 fte	64	47,28
	Sati inn suj			58		interaction are beneficial	more than 249 fte	35	54.97
	e te ave	29	-			for the natural	Total	99	0.1757
	sfactic with ureme ovative pplier	12		-		environment	lass than 00 As	64	40.01
ą	Sati					supplier interaction are	less than 99 ite	04	49,91
tics ^a		50	-	590		beneficial for our	more than 249 fte	35	50,16
Itatis	vatior ithout efficial : naturs ronme codec					company	Total	99	
est S	bene bene envi re					Innovations without	less than 99 fte	64	48,31
-	t are any d	8	-	- 8		beneficial for the natural	more than 249 fte	35	53,09
	vithout vithout eficial comps codeo	-		-		environment	Total	99	
	sup our our					Satisfaction with	less than 99 fte	60	50,12
	iers cial d	321		038		procurement with	more than 249 fte	34	42,88
	ovatio suppl benefi ironmi ecode					innovative suppliers	Total	94	
	env for th env					Satisfaction with	less than 99 fte	60	46,75
	d vy cial	134	-	287		innovation with	more than 249 fte	33	47,45
	ovatio suppl for our ompar ecode	-				innovative suppliers	Total	93	
	are l are co					Satisfaction with	less than 99 fte	60	48,14
	ons on icial rent	,716	-	397		marketing&sales with	more than 249 fte	34	46,37
	novatic withou supplix benef the nat vironm					innovative customers	Total	94	-
	fort are					Satisfaction with	less than 99 fte	60	50,23
	ons er ny r	002	-	<u>3</u> 65		innovation with	more than 249 fte	34	42,68
	vithol withol suppli benei for ou compa					innovative customers	Total	94	
	are in are					Satisfaction with internal	less than 99 fte	60	48,21
	ions plier ficial atural nent	1,946	-	,163		innovation activities	more than 249 fte	35	47,64
	th sup th sup teract the na vironi						Total	95	
	e gan i Kir						lotal		
	ions pplier efficial ur any	136	-	712	249)				
	nnovat th sup nterac for o comp				rge (>				
	ar i Mi -				vs La				
	ed % ions all s last	1,001	-	317	(< 99)				
	stimat of turn fron novat fevelo with a yrs 3 yrs) mall (
	S dir C				Size S				
	ated er of ions ped all s last	2,308	-	,129	: Com.				
	Estime numbe novat leveloj with a yrs 3 yrs				lis Tet riable:				
	Sur C II I				al Wal ing Va				
		quare		D. Sig.	Krusk: Groupi				
		Chi-S	đ,	Asym	a. I b. (
					1				

	Ranks	51	Maan Bank			6		-
Estimated number of innovations developed	employees: 0 - 4	15	32,17	1	al al signation	143		96
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	employees: 5 - 9 employees: 10 - 19	10	35,10	1	sfac term ovat code			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	16	45,53	1	inn ac			
	employees: 250-499	6	45,25					
	Total	17	46,15		_ ≥ <i>s</i>	26	9	5
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	employees: 0 - 4	15	34,60		ion ded	8		°.
suppliers last 3 yrs	employees: 10 - 19	8	34,13		ovat stor eco			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	15	28,67		cu inn c			
	employees: 250-499	6	28,08					
	Total	72	35,42		5 2 7	17	e	522
Innovations with supplier Interaction are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4 employees: 5 - 9	18	50,78		actio me dec	ιά		
tor our company	employees: 10 - 19	10	67,95		MS MS			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	24	60,23		Sa Sa			
	employees: 250-499	10	49,85					
	Total	109	61,44		E e s p	595	e	262
Innovations with supplier Interaction are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4	18	52,72		acti oder	4		-
environment	employees: 10 - 19	10	60,90		upp reco			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	24	53,48		50 LE 00			
	employees: 250-499	10	63,45				(0)	-+
	Total	109	60,14		d ent	99	-	26
Innovations without supplier interaction are	employees: 0 - 4	18	53,83		rem ode	~		
company	employees: 10 - 19	10	54,95		nno ocu			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	24	49,38		0 - E			
	employees: 250-499	10	56,30				9	0
	employees: above 499 Total	109	54,60		nal on	8		37
Innovations without supplier interaction are	employees: 0 - 4	18	52,50		ifact vati ivitie	[©]		
eneficial for the natural environment	employees: 10 - 19	12	54,55	1	atis inno acti			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	24	61,88 55,95	1				
	employees: 250-499	10	56,80	1		90	9	<u>19</u>
	Total	25	58,90	1	ion ive ers	12		66
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4	12	33,00	1	sfac with with ovat tom	[*]		
or our company recoded	employees: 10 - 19	5	40,00	1	inn(cust			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	13	35,69	1				
	employees: 250-499	7	38,00	1	_ ⁸⁰ ~	8	6	34
	Total	16	37,38	1	tith tive	ŝ		ιć
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4	10	25,00	1	isfa with cetir s w s w storr			
or the natural environment recoded	employees: 10 - 19	2	20,00	1	Sat narl inn cus			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	11	24,55	1	L .			
	employees: 250-499	6	32,50	1	5 6 0 0	8	9	352
	Total	50	29,09		ation ativ	4		<u> </u>
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4 employees: 5 - 9	9	27,28		wij wi wi nov upp			
or our company recoded	employees: 10 - 19	5	26,10		s in Sa			
	employees: 100-249	12	24,33					-
	employees: 250-499	4	28,75		s ent on	266	e	510
	Total	63	20,04		tith eacti	ഹ്		
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial	employees: 0 - 4 employees: 5 - 9	7	25,79		atisf ocur supi			
environment recoded	employees: 10 - 19	4	27,75	ą	So Ed			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	13	26,69	e s		-		-
	employees: 250-499	7	29,71	i i i i	i for are ent ent	52	- U	16
	Total	55	31,50	ati	atio hou iers icial icial ode	-		
Satisfaction with procurement with	employees: 0 - 4	18	60,67	S.	nov nef viro viro			
nnovative suppliers	employees: 10 - 19	8	42,81	est	er the scr			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	23	53,04	Ē		~	9	-
	employees: 250-499	10	42,85		ed and for	5		92
	Total	104	48,17		iers intersion intersion	-		
Satisfaction with nnovation with innovative	employees: 0 - 4	18	46,86		ur ci rec			
uppliers	employees: 10 - 19		44,94		1 13 20			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	23	55,59		s = = +	4	9	4
	employees: 250-499	9	45,56		ons ficial nent ded	41		18
	employees: above 499 Total	103	53,38		ene onn onn			
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	employees: 0 - 4	18	43,03		nvir e b rep			
nnovative customers	employees: 10 - 19	8	56,56	1	- ≥ = ¢ =			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	23	52,98 61,20	1	s 2 -	46	9	6
	employees: 250-499	9	62,61	1	any ed	4.6		ŝ
	Total	104	49,66	1	ovat sup iene np; cod			
Satisfaction with nnovation with innovative	employees: 0 - 4	18	53,47	1	col tithe for the former of th			
customers	employees: 10 - 19		65,31	1	< 10 × 10			
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	23	51,37 48.17	1	ut aa ja s	8	9	68
	employees: 250-499	10	49,15	1	tion but efici atur	[∞] -		6
	Total	24	46,25	1	iova upp ben tron			
Satisfaction with internal nnovation activities	employees: 0 - 4	18	55,78	1	int si v orth envi			
	employees: 10 - 19		48,06	1				
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	23	49,85	1	liai /	192	9	314
	employees: 250-499	10	68,25	1	ation ction our samy	56		30
	_employees: above 499 Total	105	47,06	1	hove with tera ben omp			
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	employees: 0 - 4	13	35,85	1	are int s v llr			
	employees: 10 - 19	6	27,60	1				
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	14	36,21	1	in lier antal	122	9	609
	employees: 250-499	8	24,25	1	atio ictio natt	4		
	employees: above 499 Total	13	33,27	1	h su h su ber virol			
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	employees: 0 - 4	12	29,83	1	in with are in fort			
	employees: 5 - 9 employees: 10 - 19	6 4	36,42	1		-		~
	employees: 20 - 99	16	36,81	1	ns on cial	924	-	176
	employees: 250-499	7	26,64	1	atio actic our ipar	∞		-
	employees: above 499 Total	14	36,21	1	th s for com			
Satisfaction MS w	employees: 0 - 4	7	20,29	1	are ir Mit			
	employees: 5 - 9 employees: 10 - 19	6	31,00	1	- +		ç	~
	employees: 20 - 99	11	26,45	1	d % ed las	33	-	ŝ
	employees: 250-499	2	31,00	1	nate rmo vatic ilop in al	⁶		
	employees: above 499 Total	12	22,67	1	stir fr fr beve beve vit			
Satisfaction innovation w	employees: 0 - 4	10	40,40	1	m _ = _ BS			
	employees: 5 - 9 employees: 10 - 19	10	36,80	1		2	9	
	employees: 20 - 99	16	37,25	1	r of ons is las	1.8		8
	employees: 250-499	, 9	32,00	1	ima vati elot liers / yrs			
	employees: above 499 Total	14	33,71	1	Lapl dev 3			
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	employees: 0 - 4	13	35,69	1				
recoded	employees: 5 - 9 employees: 10 - 19	9	37,17 34,10	1		2		5
	employees: 20 - 99 employees: 100-249	14	36,07	1		dua		D. SI
	employees: 250-499	8	36,69	1		hi-S		ym
	Total	15	31,80	1		Ö	đ	A

Table 64 Performance variables controlled for company size in the uncoded 7 classes

7.2.2 Levels of experience

	Ranks				_	8	2	3		
	Experienced in Procurement or Supply Chain	N	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	8,71		6		
Estimated number of	high	24	34,06				-	_		
with all suppliers last 3	medium	39	43,45		on w led	2,02		36		
/rs	low	16	40,50		ltisfa ovati istorr ecod					
Estimated % of turnover	high	79	22.02		Sa Sa					
rom innovations	medium	36	38.24		– <i>s</i>	20	~	33		
leveloped with all suppliers last 3 yrs	low	14	33.36		S w men oded	3,7		÷		
	Total	71			atist MC custo					
nnovations with supplier	high	32	54,92							
iteraction are beneficial	medium	47	48,79		ion av s b	862	2	239		
	low	25	56,38		sfact ovati pplie code	2				
	Total	104			sati su su					
novations with supplier	high	32	55,23			9	5	4		
for the natural	medium	47	48,02		tion tion	58.		39		
nvironment	Tatal	25	57,42		atisfa novs ocure ocure					
nnovations without	high	32	53.38		50 = E					
upplier interaction are	medium	47	51 12			38	\sim	022		
eneficial for our	low	25	53,98		factic ntern vities	12		9		
	Total	104			Satis vith i inno: acti					
novations without	high	32	56,42		57 A					
upplier interaction are eneficial for the natural	medium	47	49,16		ive ers	8	2	142		
nvironment	low	25	53,76		isfact with with with tovati	[``				
	Total	104			inn inn cus					
novations with	high	20	35,95		co.	-	2			
r our company recoded	medium	34	34,53		rtive rtive	1.89		8		
	low	15	34,80		atisfa with rketir es w inova istorr					
apovations with	l otal	69	25.77		cr inSa					
uppliers are beneficial	medium	13	25,//		5 6 7 7	58	5	84		
or the natural	low	27	24,03		factio rith vation vative	33		-		
	Total	50	27,50		Satist w innov innov supp					
nnovations without	high	15	27,87							
uppliers are beneficial	medium	23	25,87		ion ve rs	461	2	,292		
or our company recoded	low	15	27,87		sfact with with ovativ ppliel	14		-		
	Total	53		-	Sati proc inn sul					
nnovations without	high	17	29,88	cs ^{a,t}		~	2	5		
or the natural	medium	26	25,42	tisti	tions out rs an tural tural tural	1,21		54		
nvironment recoded	low	11	28,73	Stat	novat withc ppliei e nat vironi ecod					
	Total	54	59.45	est Si	e pager					
atisfaction with rocurement with	high	32	52,13	- L	JA LE IS	36	5	,863		
nnovative suppliers	low	46	25,/4		ation hout ers a cial fi npal	<u>1</u>				
	Total	103	44,30		Innov with uppli ur co. recc					
atisfaction with	high	32	50,38		- 525					
novation with innovative	medium	46	56,33		ons liers ural d	,561	5	992		
uppilets	low	24	43,75		supp supp e nat ronm code					
	Total	102			Innc with: for th re					
atisfaction with	high	32	48,72		s	~	5	-		
novative customers	medium	47	56,02		tions efficia ur ed	32		82		
	low	24	48,50		novat bene for ol ecod					
	Total	103			are with					
atisfaction with inovation with innovative	high	32	53,05		ਤ ਗੁਗੁਰੂ ਨ	54	2	16		
ustomers	medium	45	55,51		ation hout plier nefici natur	12		ŝ		
	Total	25	42,30		nnov with sup inters e bel r the					
atisfaction with internal	high	102	45.02		e foi i					
novation activities	medium	32	40,03		⊲ cial us	215	7	868		
	low	25	46.30		vatio pplie netic rour npan	-		-		
	Total	104			Inno su for con con					
atisfaction innovation	high	23	31,89			-	~ .	~		
rocurement recoded	medium	27	38,06		ons plier ficial tural	2,324	. 4	3		
	low	16	28,13		novati n sup bene he na ironn	· ·				
	Total	66			int forth envi					
Satisfaction innovative	high	22	33,00			5	2	£		
uppliers recoded	medium	30	36,10		ttions pptie ction vur any	146		47		
	low	14	28,71		th su theral for c comp					
	Total	66			e in kit					
atisfaction MS w ustomers recoded	high	16	23,19		ast d	12	7	345		
	medium	22	28,73		ated move ation ation h all ers Is yrs) ³⁰		9		
	Total	12	22,67		stim fh fh with with upplii					
atisfaction innovation w	high	50	35.78							
ustomers recoded	medium	33	38,12		ed ons ed last	531	2	282		
	low	15	31,67		timat nber ovatio elop ith all ith all 3 yrs	14				
	Total	71			Est dev dev supp					
atisfaction internal	high	22	29,68			æ		-		
novation activities	medium	32	39,44			quar		p. Sig		
ecoded			20.70	1		So 1		E.		
recoded	low	14	30,79			동	-	5		
	Ranks				5 5	141	-	339		
---	---------------------------	----	-----------	-------------------	---	--------	---	-------	-------------------	--
	procurement experience				isfactio nternal novatiou ctivities					
Estimated number of	recoded into high and low	N	Mean Rank		S a ji = . at					
innovations developed	low	24	19,27		tion on w ters	613	-	434		
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	40	22,34		Satisfa nnovati custon recoc					
Estimated % of turnover	high	21	17.88		0, 2 -		-	5		
from innovations	low	14	18,18		action S w mers oded	5		6		
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	35			Satisfi MS custo reco					
Innovations with supplier	high	32	28,70			68	-	8		
interaction are beneficial for our company	low	25	29,38		factior vative pliers oded	39		4		
ior our company	Total	57			Satis inno sup rec					
Innovations with supplier	high	32	28,44		e _ E	62	-	22		
for the natural	low	25	29,72		sfactio ovatior ureme coded	5		4		
environment	Total	57			Sati inn re					
Innovations without	high	32	28,84		s a a	032	-	858		
beneficial for our	low	25	29,20		isfacti interr iovatio ctivitie:	_				
company	Total	57			sat in rite					
Innovations without supplier interaction are	high	32	29,72		in no	6	-	156		
beneficial for the natural	low	25	28,08		tisfacti with novati novati istome	101				
environment	Total	57			cr in Sa					
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	high	20	18,25		g&sa th ers	900	-	,943		
for our company recoded	low	15	17,67		atisfac with irketin les wi novat ustorn					
Innovations with	l otal	35	11 65		C II. DS					
suppliers are beneficial	low	10	12.45		tion tive	,845	-	,358		
for the natural environment recoded	Total	22	12,45		atisfa with with nnova suppl					
Innovations without	high	15	15.50			-		_		
suppliers are beneficial	low	15	15,50		h h ative liers	156	-	387		
for our company recoded	Total	30	10,00		Satisfa wit wit innov supp					
Innovations without	high	17	14,74	cs ^{a,b}			-	9		
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	low	11	14,14	atisti	ations hout iers ar icial fo atural inmen oded	1.0		.8		
environment recoded	Total	28		st St	Innov with suppli benefi the n the n rec					
Satisfaction with	high	32	30,59	Te	s = 5 >	8	-	8		
procurement with innovative suppliers	low	25	26,96		vation: thout liers a ficial fo ompar	0.		5		
	Total	57			Inno supp bene our c rec					
Satisfaction with innovative	high	32	30,11		ers ent ant	134	-	714		
suppliers	low	24	26,35		ovatio suppli senefi ironme ironme	-		-		
O stisfs stiss with	Total	56			unt with are for tf envi					
marketing&sales with	low	32	28,03		ilers ficial ny	138	-	731		
innovative customers	Total	56	20,33		novatic benet for ou ecode					
Satisfaction with	high	32	31.58		are are					
innovation with innovative	low	25	25,70		ons ut lier ficial atural ment	160	-	689		
customers	Total	57			witho witho suppli theraci the na wironi					
Satisfaction with internal	high	32	28,67		for it In					
innovation activities	low	25	29,42		tions out lier tion ur any	100	-	,931		
	Total	57			novat withc suppl for o for o comp					
Satisfaction innovation	high	23	20,91				_			
procurement recoded	low	16	18,69		tions pplier ction natural	10	-	740		
	Total	39			vith su vith su intera re ber or the r enviror				Nollow	
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	high	22	19,41		- 2.9 <	6	-	-	nigh ar	
approratecoucu	low	14	17,07		ations upplier tction efficia our pany	10		78,	l into h	
Patiefaction MC	lotal	36	14.00		Innov with su inters are beu for com				codec	
customers recoded	low	15	14,63		st a se	5	-	32	ai aou,	
	Total	12	14,33		nated 5 mover om vations iloped h all iers la: yrs			6	xperie	
Satisfaction innovation w	high	20	20.37		Estim of tu innov deve witi suppli 3				nente	
customers recoded	low	15	18.17		ist 1	82	-	60	ocurer	
	Total	38			imate mber o vation elope th all liers Is Jyrs	1		-4	Test ble: pr	
Satisfaction internal	high	22	18,27		Est inno dew wi suppl				Vallis Varia	
innovation activities recoded	low	14	18,86			are		Sig.	uskal \ ouping	
	Total	36				hi-Squ		symp.	a. Kn b. Gri	
				1		0	9	A		

Table 66: procurement or supply chain management - recoded

	Ranks		•		-	.99	2	.62	-
	Experienced in Sales	м	Maan Bark		sfaction ernal vation ivities oded	4,7		ő	
Estimated number of	high	30	44,40		Satis intro acti rec				
innovations developed	medium	30	32,65			99	2	-	
/rs	low	18	42,75		action mers oded	8		5	
	Total	78			Satist innov custo rec				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	high	28	37,84				2		
developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	low	17	35.18		action w mers ded	5,85		-G5	
approvidence (re	Total	70	00,10		MS MS Lustor reco				
nnovations with supplier	high	32	52,55		0 0				
interaction are beneficial for our company	medium	45	52,03		tion ers	4,321	2	,115	
	low	25	49,20		itisfac inovat upplii ecod				
Innovations with supplier	Total	102	60.29		20 II 0				
interaction are beneficial	medium	45	50.61		d ent a	331	2	042	
environment	low	25	54,66		isfacti iovatii urem ecode	9			
	Total	102			proc Sat				
nnovations without supplier interaction are	high	32	46,78		500	26	2	093	
peneficial for our	medium	45	54,54		sfactic intern watiou	56			
company	Total	102	52,06		Satis with i inno act				
nnovations without	high	32	44,64			₹.	5	02	
supplier interaction are	medium	45	52,60		action th ation th mers	5,32		10	
environment	low	25	58,30		Satisf wi innov innov custo				
	Total	102				-		-	
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	high	22	33,55		ction og&sa tith tive	6,613		037	
or our company recoded	low	28	34,43		atisfa with irketir les w nnova ustorr				
	Total	68			G ir _ 2				
novations with	high	14	22,93		ve on ion	441	2	,295	
suppliers are beneficial or the natural	medium	22	23,86		tisfact with novatii novatii	^۲			
environment recoded	low	12	27,50		st in Sat				
nnovations without	high	48	23.33		s e at o	332	2	020	
suppliers are beneficial	medium	20	27.50		sfactio with ureme ovativ pplier	ŝ			
or our company recoded	low	12	25,42	_	Sati proci su				
	Total	50		ics ^{a,}		5	2	12	
nnovations without	high	20	23,28	atist	ations nout ers al cial fo atural nmer nmer	3,1		ŗ,	
for the natural	medium	21	27,88	tt St	with with enefi enviro				
environment recoded	Total	12	31,67	Tes			2		
Satisfaction with	high	32	60.11		tions out rs are rs are rs are rs are rs are ded	1,05(286	
procurement with	medium	44	46,93		movat withc pplier recorr				
intovative suppliers	low	25	46,50		e pa sa				
	Total	101			ons liers ficial tural ed	561	2	458	
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	high	31	56,73		supp supp bene he na ecode	-			
suppliers	low	25	47,36		fort fort				
	Total	100	40,00		d cial	620	2	733	
Satisfaction with	high	31	60,06		wation suppli enefin mpan codec			· -	
marketing&sales with nnovative customers	medium	45	44,13		are b col for				
	low	25	52,12		ut al al a	40	2	20	
Satisfaction with	high	101	59.22		vation thout oplier actior inefici inatur	3,5			
nnovation with innovative	medium	43	47.72		Innov wit sug inter are be or the enviro				
usiomers	low	25	44,12			22	2	99	
	Total	100			ations nout plier ction ction our pany	1,52		,46	
Satisfaction with internal nnovation activities	high	32	57,39		Innov: with supt intera for (for (comp				
	medium	45	46,97	1	- IB				
	Total	25	52,12		ions plier ficial atural	454	5	797	
atisfaction innovation	high	24	38,63		th sup th sup thene thene viron				
rocurement recoded	medium	28	29,39		fort are in the				
	low	14	32,93		in cial	232	2	891	
	Total	66			ovatio supp aractic ienefi or our mpan				
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	high	21	38,43		inte fc fc col				
	Inv	29	30,90		8° 9° 56	34	5	63	
	Total	16	31,75		ated ' movel attion: attion: h all ers la yrs	1.		9	
atisfaction MS w	high	19	27,92		Stim of tur fro devel with upplis				
ustomers recoded	medium	20	20,70			6	5	-	
	low	10	28,05		lated er of ttions all rs las rs las	4,57		₽.	
- Martine in M	Total	49	10.57		Estim numb nnova Jevelc with vith 3 yr				
ustomers recoded	medium	24	40,06		Su construction de la constructi				
	low	34	30,34			uare		. Sig.	
	Total	69				Chi-Sq	-	symp	
Satisfaction internal	high	22	38,48			0	Ð	A	
Sausiacuon internal									
innovation activities recoded	medium	28	30,43						
nnovation activities recoded	medium low	28	30,43 34,09						

Table 67: Marketing or sales or business development - uncoded

	Ranks	•			_	6	-	18	
	Experience in sales				satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	1,7		=.	
	high and low levels	N	Mean Rank	-			-	.0	
Estimated number of	high	30	24,97		ition w mers ded	33		99	
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	low	18	23,72		Satisfe nova custor reco				
yrs	Total	48		-	=. ~~	~	-	-0	
Estimated % of turnover	high	28	23,59		w mers ded	8		96	
from innovations	low	17	22,03		Satisfa MS custo reco				
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	45		-		9	-		
Innovations with supplier	high	32	29,89		action rative nliers oded	3,09		6.	
interaction are beneficial for our company	low	25	27,86		Satisf innov supp reco				
tor our company	Total	57		-	- +	5	-	66	
Innovations with supplier	high	32	27,91		faction vation remer oded	2,7;		8	
for the natural	low	25	30,40		Satis inno procu rec				
environment	Total	57		-	- =	8	-	8	
Innovations without	high	32	27,69		faction nterna vation	ιcζ.		4	
supplier interaction are beneficial for our	low	25	30,68		Satis with i inno act				
company	Total	57		-	E 0	29	-	4	
Innovations without	high	32	25,72		with with wation with vative omers	6,0		9.	
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	low	25	33,20		Satis v inno inno cust				
environment	Total	57		-	E 88	24	-	ŝ	
Innovations with	high	22	19,91		sfactio with eting& s with vvative tomers	1		4	
suppliers are beneficial	low	18	21,22		Satis v marke les inno cust				
	Total	40		-	5 5 6 6 6	119	-	34	
Innovations with	high	14	12,36		sfactio with ovation with ovative ppliers	1			
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	low	12	14,83		Satis inno				
environment recoded	Total	26		-	s e sut ou	197	-	029	
Innovations without	high	18	15,00		sfactic with ureme ovativ pplier	4			
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	low	12	16,25	÷.	Sati inr su				
ion our company recease	Total	30		tics ^a	and for are	926	-	180	
Innovations without	high	20	14,60	Statis	vithout vithout oliers natur ronm	5			
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	low	12	19,67	est	ben the free				
environment recoded	Total	32		-	any any d	208	-	648	
Satisfaction with	high	32	32,69		novatic withou pliers comp ecode				
innovative suppliers	low	25	24,28	-	ber our nur				
	Total	57			iliers ficial tural ed	,270	-	,260	
Satisfaction with	high	31	30,61		novation benet the na vironm	-			
suppliers	low	25	25,88	-	en are				
	Total	56			ons oliers any ed	600	-	,439	
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	high	31	30,61		h supl h supl for ou compa				
innovative customers	IOW	25	25,88	-	are are				
Patiefaction with	lotal	56	00.00		tions out tion atural ment	3,169	-	920'	
innovation with innovative	low	32	33,22		nnovat withc suppl nterac e bene e bene nviron				
customers	Total	25	23,60	-		-			
Satisfaction with internal	high	27	30.20		titons out titon ur any	,523	-	,470	
innovation activities	low	32	27.26		nnova with supp interac for o comp				
	Total	57	21,30	-		_	_	5	levels
Satisfaction innovation	high	24	20.71		ntions pplier ction vatural ment	383	-	,536	l wol p
procurement recoded	low	14	17.43		innova interau re ben r the n				igh an
	Total	38		-	6 Q ai ~ ~ -	-	_		into hi
Satisfaction innovative	high	21	20.62		ations upplier ction our bany	,241		62;	ooded
suppliers recoded	low	16	16.88		Innova vith su interau for c comp				3D rec
	Total	37		-	5 Z	2	_		mrktg E
Satisfaction MS w	high	19	14,97		ated % mover ations oped rs las: rs	15.		69	ales n
customers recoded	low	10	15,05		Estima of turn fro fro devel with with upplie 3 y				Ge III.
	Total	29		-	- vi		-	4	erienc
Satisfaction innovation w	high	24	18,27		nated ber of ations oped i all irs las	60		19	le: Exp
customers recoded	low	11	17,41		Estin numt innov: devel with xupplic 3)				allis T /ariabl
	Total	35			6	ga		ci,	kal W: ping V
Satisfaction internal	high	22	21,11			Squar		mp. Si	i. Krus
innovation activities recoded	low	17	18,56			Chi	đ	Asyı	10 0
	Total	39							

Table 68: Marketing or sales or business development - recoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Ranks		e - e pintern			0	5	5	
	Experienced in NPD or Innovation	N	Mean Rank		atisfaction internal mnovation recoded	12,900	. 7	200	
Estimated number of	high	26	47,96		õõ 😑 😳				
with all suppliers last 3	medium	33	42,18		nu Nu di di	784	2	4	
yrs	low	20	26,05		isfact vatio stome	-			
Estimated % of turnover	lotal	79	26.52		Sati				
from innovations	medium	25	30,52		5	19	5	2	
developed with all	low	30	37,25		action W mers	4,1			
Suppliers last 5 yrs	Total	71	32,04		atisf MS reco				
Innovations with supplier	high	33	48,71						
interaction are beneficial	medium	46	55,00		to so the solution	482	2	000	
for our company	low	26	54,90		isfact lovati pplie	0,			
	Total	105			Sat				
Innovations with supplier	high	33	51,70		- F	15	~	8	
interaction are beneficial for the natural	medium	46	49,33		action emer	4,4		-	
environment	low	26	61,15		Satisf innov recur				
	Total	105			d				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	high	33	56,85		on all signatures and	845	2	8	
beneficial for our	medium	46	48,24		isfact inter lovati ctivitic	₽			
company	low	26	56,54		ari				
	Total	105				=	~	<u></u>	
supplier interaction are	high	33	56,74		iction h ation ative mers	÷.		=	
beneficial for the natural	Inequim	46	45,93	1	atist; wit wit wit ustor				
environment	Total	20	00,75	1	0 = 0				
Innovations with	high	105	34.00		ie gesa	둞	7	8	
suppliers are beneficial	medium	20	35.95	1	sfacti with eting s with ovativ tome	4		-	
for our company recoded	low	16	34.66		Sati: narko les cust				
	Total	69	- 1,00	1		-	2	~	
Innovations with	high	17	25,88		action h ation iers	4.75		8	
suppliers are beneficial	medium	25	24,00		atisfa wit wit wit supp				
environment recoded	low	8	29,38						
	Total	50			e ent on	873	7	238	
Innovations without	high	17	28,76		with with urem with ovati	12		-	
for our company recoded	medium	22	23,27	~	Sati inn _ proci				
	low	13	29,00	cs ^{a,}		6	5		
	Total	52		tisti	tions out its ar ital fo thural thural thural	5,61		8	
suppliers are beneficial	high	20	30,50	Sta	mova with pplie nefic ne na wiror reco				
for the natural	medium	24	23,17	Test	er die su				
environmentrecoded	Total	55	34,00		it are any d	338	7	31	
Satisfaction with	high	32	57.03		ovati vithou oliers eficia scodi				
procurement with	medium	46	52,52		ben v v				
innovative suppliers	low	25	44,60		nt al	34	2	4	
	Total	103			ation upplic natu oded	÷.		4	
Satisfaction with	high	31	58,40		innov interbe or the rec				
suppliers	medium	46	51,80		2 0 4		~		
	low	25	42,38		ions eficial ur led	.64		12	
Catiofastian with	Total	102			noval sup for o mp				
marketing&sales with	modium	31	40.93		are				
innovative customers	low	26	46.23		ent al	38	2	5	
	Total	103	40,23		vation pplieur action enefit	5			
Satisfaction with	high	32	56,72		Inno su inte for th for th				
innovation with innovative	medium	45	52,92				2	-	
customers	low	25	42,26		tions out ction our any	2,33			
	Total	102		1	nnova with supp supp e ben for c comp				
Satisfaction with internal	high	32	58,30	1					
mnovation activities	medium	46	57,76		ons on ural icial	8	2	214	
	low	26	36,06		ovatic supp enetti enat	~			
Optiofaction income	Total	104			inte inté envi				
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	nigh	22	37,95	1		2	5	52	
	low	29	34,07		ations upplie iction our pany	1 2		33	_
	Total	67	20,44		nnov; ith su intera for (comp				vatior
Satisfaction innovative	high	22	37.00						lmo
suppliers recoded	medium	26	36,19	1	d % ver ed last	203	2	511	D 01
	low	18	25,33		mate from ovatic velop /ith al /ith al 3 yrs				in NF
	Total	66			esti dev dev supp				nced
Satisfaction MS w	high	17	29,53		ti	4	5	B	perie
customers recoded	medium	22	24,18	1	nated oer of ations oped ers la: rrs la:	10,9		8	est e: Ex
	low	11	21,91		Estin numt devel devel 3)				ariabl
	Total	50							al Wa
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	high	24	38,56			luare		Sig.	(rusk
	medium	34	35,69			hi-Sc	-	Symp	a. ŀ
	Total	13	32,08	1		0	4	A	
Satisfaction internal	high	23	36.07						
innovation activities	medium	31	38,31	1					
recoded	low	14	23,50						
	Total	68							
		-		1					

				1		1		1	1
	Ranks NPD or Innovation experience recoded into				Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	5,864	-	,015	
	high and low	N	Mean Rank			6	_	2	
Estimated number of	high	26	28,46		tion w mers ded	1,78		₽.	
with all suppliers last 3	low	20	17,05		Satisfa nnova custo reco				
yrs	Total	46				5	-	~	
Estimated % of turnover	high	25	21,86		i w mers ded	4,07		,04	
developed with all	low	16	19,66		Satisfa MS custo reco				
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	41				4	-	-	
Innovations with supplier	high	33	28,45		action ative liers oded	6,43		2	
for our company	low	26	31,96		Satisf innov supp				
	Total	59			_ +	9	-	9	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	high	33	27,80		faction /ation remen	4,36		8	
for the natural	low	26	32,79		Satist innor procur				
environment	Total	59				92	-	92	
Innovations without supplier interaction are	high	33	30,15		faction nterna vation	7,8		ē.	
beneficial for our	low	26	29,81		Satis with i inno acti				
company	Total	59			E _ 0	32	-	42	
supplier interaction are	high	33	29,26		rifactio vith vatior vative	4		0	
beneficial for the natural	low	26	30,94		Satis v inno inno cust				
environment	Total	59			e sa	8	-	25	
suppliers are beneficial	high	23	19,85		ifactio vith eting& i with ovative tomer:	3,6		0.	
for our company recoded	Total	16	20,22		Satis v marko les inno cust				
Innovations with	lotal	39	12.44		5 5 0 0	54	-	44	
suppliers are beneficial	- Iow	17	12,44		vith vith ovatior vith ovative opliers	4,0		0	
for the natural	Tatal	8	14,19		Satis v inno sup sup				
Innovations without	high	20	15.44		e të avra	94	-	84	
suppliers are beneficial	low	12	15,44		sfactio with ureme with ovative ppliers	2,9		0	
for our company recoded	Total	30	15,56	4	Satti proci inn suj				
Innovations without	high	20	15 30	tics ^a	unit unit	186	-	186	
suppliers are beneficial	low	11	17.27	itatis	ovation iffhout efficial naturn ronme codec				
environment recoded	Total	31		est S	the benu the renvi				
Satisfaction with	high	32	32,06	-	for are	002	-	961	
procurement with	low	25	25,08		ovation vithout pliers eficial comps	-			
innovative suppliers	Total	57			ben un				
Satisfaction with	high	31	32,18		iers cial ent d	506	-	477	
innovation with innovative suppliers	low	25	23,94		ovatio suppl benefi re nat ironm				
supprise	Total	56			fort env				
Satisfaction with	high	31	32,48		illers 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	990	-	794	
innovative customers	low	26	24,85		novatic supp benef for our ompar				
	Total	57			are are				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	high	32	32,64		ur ur ficial nent	,159	-	690	
customers	low	25	24,34		vithou withou suppli teract benet the na				
Cotiofaction with internal	lotal	57	24.02		for are in the				
innovation activities	low	32	34,83		ons lier ficial ur	100	-	,935	
	Total	58	22,94		witho witho suppl therac for ou comp:				
Satisfaction innovation	high	22	21.77		ar in ar				
procurement recoded	low	16	16.38		ions pplier eficial atural ment	1,532	-	,216	Iow
	Total	38			th sup th sup nterac e bene the n: the n:				th and
Satisfaction innovative	high	22	23,68		e to a i ki r				nto hig
suppliers recoded	low	18	16,61		tions pplier tion ur any	,682	-	,409	oded
	Total	40			rith sul rith sul interac for o comp				CG LGC
Satisfaction MS w	high	17	16,18		- > - 2		_	<u> </u>	Derien
customers recoded	low	11	11,91		ted % nover tions ped all s last s	,336	-	,562	on exp
	Total	28			stima froi froi nnova develc with upplieu 3 yr				novati
Satisfaction innovation w	high	24	20,19		т s	5	-	*	0 or In
casioniers recoded	low	13	16,81		nated strons oped all rs lasi	8,29		8	e: NPI
	Total	37			Estirr numk innova devel devel with 3 y				allis T.
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	high	23	21,59		0	a		-	kal W; ping V
recoded	Total	14	14,75			Squar		np. Sig	. Krus . Grou
	Total	37				Chi-	đ	Asyn	

Table 70: Innovation or new product development - recoded

	Experienced in Mgmt or	М	Mean Pank		sfactior lemal wation ivities :oded	100		<u></u>
stimated number of	strategy	N 46	42.24		Satis into acti rec			
novations developed	medium	29	35,05		- >	5	2	10
n all suppliers last 3	low	3	40,50		action v mers oded	1		5
	Total	78			atisf nova custo recc			
timated % of turnover	high	42	37,64		0, 2 -			
eloped with all	medium	25	34,20		ers d	3,136	2	208
ppliers last 3 yrs	low	3	16,33		lisfac MS w stom			
	Total	70	50.04		Sat			
eraction are beneficial	nign	58	52,91		=	29	2	69
our company	low	41	39.75		factio vative oliers	12		5
	Total	105	33,73		satis' supl rec			
novations with supplier	high	58	52,86					
teraction are beneficial	medium	41	54,88		ion ed	1,801	2	406
vironment	low	6	41,50		tisfac novat curer ecod			
	Total	105			pro Sa			
iovations without	high	58	53,71		576.	92	2	50
eneficial for our	medium	41	51,74		factio ntern vities			
mpany	low	6	54,75		Satis with i inno acti			
ovations without	iotal	105	CO 00			-	~.	~
pplier interaction are	nigh	58	53,20		tion tive	3,102		212
neficial for the natural	low	41 F	55.33		atisfar with with with novar storn			
	Total	105	30,33		C II. II. 82			
iovations with	high	40	35,09		u ssa	336	2	45
ppliers are beneficial	medium	24	35,38		rfactic //ith vith vative omer:	2,6		
our company recoded	low	5	32,50		Satis M narke les innor custo			
	Total	69					<u>.</u>	-
novations with	high	27	24,54		tion five	2,097	6-1	351
ppliers are beneficial r the natural	medium	19	26,45		atisfac with with with upplij			
wironment recoded	low	3	20,00		S = . S			
	Total	49			e të arr	32	5	8
novations without oppliers are beneficial	high	31	27,47		factic /ith vative pliers	3,9		-
our company recoded	medium	18	25,81		Satis w procu innor supl			
	Total	4	28,75	s ^{a,b}			~	
ovations without	high	20	27.25	istic	ons ut al for nent ed	103	~	98
ppliers are beneficial	medium	19	26.55	Stat	novati witho plier nefici: ironr e nati			
r the natural wironment recoded	low	4	27.25	est	en de sub			
	Total	53		-	us inte	121	5	8
tisfaction with	high	55	54,82		vation thout iers a impa	[~]		30
ocurement with novative suppliers	medium	40	44,50		Innov wit suppli our co reco			
	low	6	59,33		6 <u>-</u> -		~	
	Total	101			ions sificial atural nent ed	1,212		54
tisfaction with incovative	high	54	51,91		novati I supi he na fironn ecode			
opliers	medium	40	46,80		are fort r			
	Total	6	62,50		ial is	8	2	90
tisfaction with	lotal	100	47.04		vatior. uppliv our pany oded	-4		
arketing&sales with	medium	54	47,81		for rebe com recom			
iovative customers	low	41 6	43,67				~	~
	Total	101	10,01		ions out ier atural atural	190	4	596
tisfaction with	high	55	54,03		vitho witho suppl bene teract the na			
novation with innovative stomers	medium	39	44,65		fort are in the			
atolificia	low	6	56,17		s – ial –	9	2	132
	Total	100			/atior polier action .our	- I		5
tisfaction with internal	high	55	53,16		Innov sug for for corr			
iovation activities	medium	41	47,00		a,			
	low	6	67,00		ions ion ttural nent	1,214	2	545
	Total	102			novati 1 sup. bene he na			
atisfaction innovation ocurement recoded	high	41	34,06		int are for the			
	medium	21	31,07		al _ e s	5	2	92
	Total	4	40,50		ation. upplic action our pany	 		4
tisfaction innovative	lotal	66	00.00		rith su rith su intera for com			
ppliers recoded	medium	40	33,08		ai _ < _			
	low	4	40.50		d % ver ed last	278	2	194
	Total	66	+0,00		mate. Irron vatio relopi ith all liers 3 yrs	<u>``</u>		
tisfaction MS w	high	27	22,74		Estin oft dev dev supp			
stomers recoded	medium	21	27,67		ta	13	2	2
	low	1	30,00		nated ber of ttions oped all rs las	1.82		÷
	Total	49			Estim numb levelc with ppliel 3 yr			
tisfaction innovation w	high	45	34,72		Su, diring			
stomers recoded	medium	21	35,83			are		Sig.
	low	4	42,50			i-Squ		mp.
	Total	70				Chi Chi	đf,	Asy
tisfaction internal	high	38	33,33					
oded	medium	24	33,92					
			20.50					

Table 71: Management and strategy experience - uncoded

	Ranks	ы	Maan Barli		iatisfaction internal nnovation activities recoded	1,075	-	300	
-	into high and low	IN	wean Kank		≕ w				
sumated number of nnovations developed	nigh	46	25,13		ion w ners ted	1,094	-	,296	
with all suppliers last 3	IOW .	3	23,00		Satisfa nnovat custor recor				
	Iotal	49			.=		-	5	
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	high	42	23,93		action 5 w mers oded	₽		,52	
developed with all	low	3	10,00		Satisf MC custo reco				
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	45				9	-	8	
nnovations with supplier	high	58	33,28		factior vative pliers oded	1÷		17	
or our company	low	6	25,00		Satis inno sup				
	Total	64			= _ T	38	-	35	
nnovations with supplier	high	58	33,16		sfactio watior reme coded	0.		~ <u>`</u>	
or the natural	low	6	26,08		Satis inno rei				
environment	Total	64				90	-	663	
nnovations without	high	58	32,44		sfactio intern ovation tivities	=		. 4	
supplier interaction are peneficial for our	low	6	33,08		Sati: innu act				
company	Total	64			5	900	-	936	
nnovations without	high	58	32,37		isfacti with iovatio vorativ stomer				
supplier interaction are peneficial for the natural	low	6	33,75		inn sati				
environment	Total	64			åsa Is	060	-	<u>99/</u>	
nnovations with	high	40	23,19		bisfacti with keting ss witt novativ storne			-	
suppliers are beneficial	low	5	21,50		mari le cus				
or our company recoded	Total	45			U U BY	81	-	368	
nnovations with	high	27	15,78		tisfacti with novatic with novativ uppliel			-	
suppliers are beneficial	low	3	13.00		S III S				
environment recoded	Total	30			ion inert ers	980	-	769	
nnovations without	high	31	17.90		tisfact with curen with upplie				
suppliers are beneficial	low	4	18.75	de.	pro Sa				
for our company recoded	Total	35	10,75	stics	ur s are rral ed	8	-	00	
nnovations without	high	30	17.50	Stati	novati withou ppliers e natu vironn vironn				
suppliers are beneficial	low	30	17,50	Test	en te sul				
for the natural	Tatal	- 4	17,50		ons s are pany ed	,032	-	198,	
Potiofaction with	Total	34	20.00		novati witho pplier neficis recod				
procurement with	nign	55	30,80		per				
nnovative suppliers	Tatal	0	32,83		ions efficial ment led	644		,422	
Patiofastion with	Total	54	20.00		nnoval th sup e ben rthe n nviron				
nnovation with innovative		54	29,88		e to al Mi				
suppliers	Tatal	6	36,08		tions opliers our any ded	393	-	531	
Datiofaction with	l otal	60	00.70		th sup th sup for o comp recor				
marketing&sales with	high	54	30,70		- <u>-</u> -				
nnovative customers	Tatal	6	28,67		ations out olier ction ratural ment	034	-	·92	
Patiefaction with	Total	60	20.05		Innova with supt intera intera re ben ri the r				
nnovation with innovative	nigh	55	30,95		e g si 	~	-	2	
customers	Total	6	31,50		ations nout plier action our pany	8		-93	
Potiofaction with internet	i otal	61	20.05		Innov with sup! inters for com				
nnovation activities	low	55	30,25		* = = = *	=	-		
	Total	5	37,83		vations upplie action naturs naturs	6		ŝ	
Satisfaction innovation	high	61	22.64		Innov with s inter are be for the enviro				
procurement recoded	low	41	22,01		s la c le	-	-	29	vol br
	Total	4	27,00		vation supplik snefici r our npany	1,2		2	iigh ar
Satisfaction innovative	high	45	22.05		Inno with s intel for con				l into h
suppliers recoded	low	40	22,05		% ast d	36	-	174	coded
	Total	4	27,00		Interve Interve volution volution elopec th all liers la Vrs	3,1		<u>.</u>	ncere
Patiefaction MS w	high	44	14.35		Estir of th inna dew dew suppl				xperiel
customers recoded	low	27	14,35		ast d	364	-	8	igmt ex
	Tatal	1	18,50		timate mber c ovatior elope ith all fiers l: 3 yrs				Test ble: M
Potiofaction in	Total	28	0.1.50		Est innc dev supp				Vallis 1 Varia
customers recoded	high	45	24,56			are		Sig.	uskal ⁽ ouping
	Total	4	30,00			hi-Squ		ymp.	a. Kn b. Gri
	i otal	49		1		5	đ	AS	
Valiata di un interret	In Lorda								
Satisfaction internal nnovation activities	high	38	21,54						

Table 72: Management and strategy experience - recoded

	Ranks		
	Experience in Oversea	Ν	Mean Rank
Estimated number of innovations developed	high	26	41,10
with all suppliers last 3	Iow	27	44,02
	Total	27	50,41
Estimated % of turnover	high	24	37,31
from innovations developed with all	medium	26	37,13
suppliers last 3 yrs	low	22	34,86
	Total	72	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	high	37	51,50
for our company	medium	36	53,97
	low	32	53,64
Innovations with supplier	high	105	51.90
interaction are beneficial	madium	37	57,80
for the natural environment	low	32	49.41
	Total	105	
Innovations without	high	37	51,35
supplier interaction are	medium	36	49,10
company	low	32	59,30
	Total	105	
Innovations without	high	37	55,72
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	medium	36	52,93
environment	low	32	49,94
	Total	105	
Innovations with	high	24	35,92
for our company recoded	medium	26	35,69
	low	20	34,75
	Total	70	
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	high	19	25,26
for the natural	medium	13	25,77
environment recoded	Total	18	25,56
Innovations without	high	50	26.10
suppliers are beneficial	medium	20	26,10
for our company recoded	low	24 0	33.17
	Total	53	53,17
Innovations without	high	21	29.71
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	medium	16	27,75
environment recoded	low	18	26,22
	Total	55	
Satisfaction with	high	37	50,53
procurement with	medium	35	57,46
and a suppliers	low	32	49,36
	Total	104	
Satisfaction with	high	36	50,10
suppliers	medium	35	52,69
	low	32	53,39
	Total	103	
Satisfaction with	high	36	55,10
innovative customers	medium	36	50,11
	low	32	52,27
Online III	lotal	104	
satisfaction with innovation with innovative	high	36	52,11
customers	medium	35	55,36
	Total	32	48,20
Satisfaction with internal	high	103	60.11
innovation activities	medium	3/	47 71
	low	30	47,71
	Total	105	
Satisfaction innovation	high	26	31.98
procurement recoded	medium	23	36.63
	low	18	33,56
	Total	67	
Satisfaction innovative	high	22	33,39
suppliers recoded	medium	26	33,27
	low	19	35,71
	Total	67	
Satisfaction MS w	high	20	26,00
customers recoded	medium	17	23,65
	low	13	27,15
	Total	50	
Satisfaction innovation w	high	28	35,00
customers recoded	medium	26	37,08
	low	18	38,00
	Total	72	
Satisfaction internal	high	25	38,24
readed	medium	24	32,38
recoueu			24.10
Tecoded	low	20	34,10

Table 73: Overseas experience - uncoded

	Ranks			5 _ F		354	245	
	Experience overseas recoded high - low	N	Mean Rank	Satisfactio internal innovation	activities recoded	-	1.1	
stimated number of	high	26	28.69					-
novations developed	low	27	25.37	action	oded	÷.	20	
rith all suppliers last 3	Total	53		Satisf	reco			
stimated % of turnover	high	24	24.29			. g		-
om innovations	low	22	22.64	sfactio IS w	coded	-		
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 vrs	Total	46		Satis	rec			
novations with supplier	high	37	34.39	5 0	-	s ·	- 55	
nteraction are beneficial	low	32	35.70	Isfaction	pplier	-	1.0	
or our company	Total	69		Sat	S S			
novations with supplier	high	37	35,78	.5 G	g et	123	726	
nteraction are beneficial	low	32	34,09	tisfact	ecode			
nvironment	Total	69		%	<u>a</u>	_		_
novations without	high	37	32,59	tion	lion es	<u>8</u>	176	
upplier interaction are	low	32	37,78	atisfac ith inte	activiti			
ompany	Total	69		- W 00		-	-	-
novations without	high	37	36,76	tion	Thers	37	269	
upplier interaction are	low	32	32,97	Satisfa with with	custol			
nvironment	Total	69						-
novations with	high	24	22.83	action th ing&s:	mers	2	646	
uppliers are beneficial	low	20	22,10	Satisfa wit narketi les v	innov custo,			
r our company recoded	Total	44	_,		,	<u>,</u>	- <u>-</u>	-
novations with	high	19	18,89	faction fith ith	pliers	2	62	
uppliers are beneficial	low	18	19,11	Satist w innov	sup			
nvironment recoded	Total	37		c = =		a ,	- =	-
novations without	hiah	20	13.80	rfaction vith vith	ovative	2	~	
uppliers are beneficial	low	9	17,67	Satis Satis	sut in			
or our company recoded	Total	29		fics a,	ŧ;	8 .	- 58	
novations without	high	21	21,14	statis mation oration official ficial nature	coded	-	-	
uppliers are beneficial	low	18	18,67	est S supr ben the	envi			
nvironment recoded	Total	39		T are			- 19	
atisfaction with	high	37	35,31	ovatio vithour pliers eficial	ecode.	-		
rocurement with	low	32	34,64	sup v	10 -			_
movauve suppliers	Total	69		ons liers bural	te e li	ò. 1	932	
atisfaction with	high	36	33,47	benel	recode			
novation with innovative	low	32	35,66	with are for	6	_		_
appnoro	Total	68		ons pliers Ir	e g	ê. 1	- 999'	
atisfaction with	high	36	35,43	th sup for or	recod			
narketing&sales with movative customers	low	32	33,45	T IN UR		-		-
	Total	68		out out ction eficial	natural	8	- 9	
atisfaction with	high	36	35,68	with with supp interau	envirol			
ustomers	low	32	33,17					1
	Total	68		ations nout plier action	our	1,43	33	
atisfaction with internal	high	37	37,85	Innov with sup intera intera	COTT.			
and a state of the	low	32	31,70		e te l	., e	- 2	-
-Al-de-Al-s Is I	Total	69		vations supplie raction	onmei	-	14	
atisfaction innovation rocurement recoded	high	26	22,08	Innov with s inter are be	for the envir.			
	low	18	23,11	s		- 82	- 52.	MO
atiofaction increation	lotal	44	20.04	wation suppli raction enefici	mpan	-		high -
uppliers recoded	low	22	20,34	with inte are b	4 8			oded L
	Total	19	21,76	S I S P	ast	138	673	as rec.
atisfaction MC	lotal	41	40.70	Turnow from ovation ovation	3 yrs	-		werse.
ustomers recoded	low	20	17.46	esti ofi dev	dns			ence c
	Total	13	17,40	_ sq of	ast	622	430	Eperi
atisfaction inpovation w	high	33	22.75	stimate umber tovatio velopt	3 yrs			s Test iable: L
ustomers recoded	low	20	22,73	ű e je e	Ins			l Walli 1g Vari
	Total	16	24,07			luare	Sig	rruska
	i stan	40	24.20		1	S-IU	ll ksymp.	p. G. K
atisfaction internal	hiah	25	/4/11			<u> </u>		
atisfaction internal novation activities	low	25	24,20					

Table 74: Overseas experience - recoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§7.2.3 Customer or Company Strategies

Product leadership recoded into most important – least important

Impact Control Impact			Nbr ons ars	500	500	347	-	1	-						
Entransfer manual sources ward as posterial in SP manual sources ward as		Product Leadership recoded into high (1) and low (3)	N	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks		Recoded I of innovati w supplie last 3 yes	268,	1129,		-				
Image: second	Estimated number of innovations developed	most important least important	41	29,27	1200,00		satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	108,000	153,000	-2,313	,131 ^b				
Intermediation later intervalues intervalue	with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	56	20,40	555,55		ction on w hers	2,500	17,500	-,270	857 ^b	1			
supplier supplis supplis supplice supplier supplier supplier supplise supplier	from innovations developed with all	most important least important	36 13	27,75 17,38	999,00 226,00		Satisfa innovati custon recot	1	₩						
increasion as barrierized or au compary contar contary services are serviced in an increasion as barrierized in an increasion as barrie	suppliers last 3 yrs Innovations with supplier	Total most important	49	32.14	1510 50		isfaction MS w stomers	82,500	127,500	-,922	594 ^b				
Incondense with upple exact important 14 14.83 1446.00 17 14 14.83 1446.00	interaction are beneficial for our company	least important Total	19 66	36,87	700,50		ive Sa cu	02200	2,500	-782		1			
Mathematical manual constants without without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without constants without without constants without without constants without without constants without without without without constants without	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	most important least important	47	31,83 37,63	1496,00 715.00		Satisfac innovat supplic recod	20	32						
$ \begin{array}{ $	for the natural environment	Total	66	51,05	113,00		tisfaction novation curement ecoded	159,000	264,000	-1,900					
company Total 66 1000 1000 supple for the matrix encodiment within the code suppler as beneficiant to the matrix suppler as beneficiant to the	supplier interaction are beneficial for our	most important least important	47 19	34,47 31,11	1620,00 591,00		n la n Pro	500	200	533		-			
subject and the manual activity of the set important activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for the manual activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subplets are beneficial for an activity of the set important increasions without subple	company Innovations without	Total most important	66 47	34.37	1615 50		Satisfacti with interr innovatio activitie	279,	469,	Ċ,	-				
Increasions with supplies all beak important for our company recode minorabines are beneficial supplies are beneficial for our company recode minorabines with supplies are beneficial supplies are beneficial minorabines with supplies are beneficial supplies are beneficial minorabines with supplies for our company recode minorabines with supplies minorabines with supplies for our company recode minorabines with supplies for our company recode minorabines for our company recode minorabines	supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	least important Total	19 66	31,34	595,50		Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	344,000	515,000	-1,259					
$ \begin{array}{ $	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	most important least important Total	33 13 46	22,70 25,54	749,00 332,00		alisfaction swith with showing the second se	410,000	000'009	-,584	2	-			
environment recode Total 20 Image: construction of the construction of t	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural	most important least important	24 5	14,52 17,30	348,50 86,50		sistaction S with novation mi with in novative i	445,000	635,000	-,023	4				
subplices icasi important 10 17.05	environment recoded	nost important	29 27	19,72	532,50		e in Sa s s	8	8	00 5		-			
Innovations without supplies are beneficiation with innovations without recoded numbers most important is as important innovation innovations supplies are beneficiation innovations supplies are beneficiation innovations without innovation supplies nost important is as important is as important innovation innovation supplies 16,22 is association innovation innovation innovation innovation supplies 16,22 is association innovation innovation innovation innovation innovation innovation innovation innovation suppliers 16,22 is association innovation i	suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	least important Total	10 37	17,05	170,50		Satisfacti with procurem with innovativ suppliel	383,	573,	÷	-				
Satisfaction with procurementweighers invovation suppliers total 477 34,85 1638,00 573,00 Satisfaction with invovation suppliers total 66 1638,00 573,00 675,00 68 1638,00 Satisfaction with invovation suppliers total 66 773,00 68 1676,00 68 1676,00 Satisfaction with invovation suppliers total 66 773,00 68 1676,00 68 1676,00 Satisfaction with invovation with invovation customers most important 477 34,28 1611,00 168,00 <td>Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded</td> <td>most important least important Total</td> <td>26 9 35</td> <td>18,42 16,78</td> <td>479,00 151,00</td> <td>Test Statistic</td> <td>Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded</td> <td>106,000</td> <td>151,000</td> <td>-479 627</td> <td>q∠69'</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	most important least important Total	26 9 35	18,42 16,78	479,00 151,00	Test Statistic	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	106,000	151,000	-479 627	q∠69'				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers most important least important 47 33,53 1576,00 000000000000000000000000000000000000	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	most important least important Total	47 19	34,85 30,16	1638,00 573,00		Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	115,500	170,500	-,784	a112				
Initial Initial <t< td=""><td>Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers</td><td>most important least important</td><td>47</td><td>33,53 33,42</td><td>1576,00 635,00</td><td></td><td>Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural emironment recoded</td><td>48,500</td><td>348,500</td><td>-,895</td><td>,518^b</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	most important least important	47	33,53 33,42	1576,00 635,00		Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural emironment recoded	48,500	348,500	-,895	,518 ^b				
Instruction construction Total 66 Image: construction Image: constru	Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customers	i otai most important least important	66 47 19	34,28 31,58	1611,00 600,00		Innovations Ith suppliers for our company recoded	188,000	749,000	-1,511					
Customers Total Cast of the set	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	Total most important least important	66 47 18	34,68 28.61	1630,00		without I without kernelicial kernelicial and without the natural without the natural without and the natural without and the natural without and the natural kernelicial kern	405,500	595,500	-,617	2	-			
Initialization activities recoded least important 19 19 24,71 24,71 469,50 469,50 Total 66	customers Satisfaction with internal	Total most important	65 47	37,05	1741,50		vations In thout : pplier : action ir areficial are nour for npany er	401,000	591,000	-,682	-	-			
procurement recoded rotal most important important 12.0 10.0.2 000000000000000000000000000000000000	Satisfaction innovation	least important Total most important	19 66 29	24,71	469,50		ons wi ons wi plier su ion intei ficial are b furral fo	3,000	000's	1,233		-			
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded most important least important 30 23,75 712,50 322,50 7012,50 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	procurement recoded	least important Total	14 43	18,86	264,00		Innovati interact interact for the na environn	361	149(• 					
Invation Virual Virua	Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	most important least important	30 15	23,75 21,50	712,50 322,50		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	382,50	1510,50,	16'-	2) and low (3)			
Total 30 Total 30 Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded innovation activities recoded most important Total 33 21,68 715,50 Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded innovation activities recoded most important Total 33 21,68 715,50 Satisfaction innovation innovation activities recoded most important 33 21,68 715,50 Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded most important 9 17,00 153,00	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	nost important least important	45 21 9	16,07 14,17	337,50 127,50		Estimated % of furnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	135,000	226,000	-2,260		ded into high (1)			
Total 42 Total 42 Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded most important 36 24,50 882,00 Innovation activities recoded Isati important 9 17,00 153,00	Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	Total most important least important	30 33 9	21,68	715,50		Estimated number of nnovations developed with all 3 yrs	276,000	396,000	-,587	2	eadership reco			
innovation activities least important 9 17,00 153,00 recoded Total 45 45	Satisfaction internal	Total most important	42	24.50	882.00		SI			ç	, p	le: Product L	lies.		
	innovation activities recoded	least important Total	9 45	17,00	153,00			nn-Whitney U	Icoxon W	mn Sin (7.tailan	act Sig. [2*(1-taile	Grouping Variabl	Not corrected for		

	Ranks					5 5 6 7 7	200	200	191	402	1
	Customer Intimacy recoded high (1) and low	N	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks		Satisfactio Satisfactio internal intovratior activities recoded	138,5	369,5		37	4
Estimated number of innovations developed	most important	25	21,64	541,00		lisfaction ovation w stomers ecoded	156,000	432,000	740 ¹ 1-	,290 ^b	
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	least important Total	21 46	25,71	540,00		s ai	005	00	33	467	
Estimated % of turnover	most important	24	19,77	474,50		tisfactic MS w istomer	52,5	172		5	
developed with all	least important	18	23,81	428,50		- cc Sa					
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	42				laction vative oliers	51,500	151,500	260	415	
interaction are beneficial	most important least important	35	29,06 30.17	1017,00		Satisf innor supp	-				
for our company	Total	58	50,17	054,00		ion id met	000	000	,226	148 ^b	1
Innovations with supplier	most important	35	29,17	1021,00		Satisfact innovati rocuren recode	138	460		-	
for the natural	least important	23	30,00	690,00			8	8 8	3.5		
environment	Total	58				isfaction interna invation ctivities	337,5	967,5	1.1		
supplier interaction are	most important	35	30,99	1084,50		ai interest					-
beneficial for our	Total	23	27,24	626,50		h h ation mers	02,000	35,000	980		
Innovations without	most important	35	29.51	1033.00		Satisfa wit innovc innovc custo	~	66			
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	least important	23	29,48	678,00		ee &sa	8	8	338		
environment	Total	58				atisfacti with irketing les with novativ	339,	934			
Innovations with	most important	24	21,50	516,00		S 2 3			- 1-		
for our company recoded	least important Totol	16	19,00	304,00		faction vith vation vative pliers	350,001	945,001	4		
Innovations with	most important	40	14.03	224.50		Satis v inno inno sup					
suppliers are beneficial	least important	11	13,95	153,50		the ment	2,000	5,000	7cc'		
environment recoded	Total	27				Satisfac with irocurer with innoval suppli	32	66			
Innovations without	most important	17	16,79	285,50		s 25-F	8	8 8		-0	
for our company recoded	least important	14	15,04	210,50	es ji	ovation vithout eficial f eficial f ironmer ecoded	112,0	217,0	, [1,00	
Innovations without	most important	31	15.50	248.00	Statist	en the sub c					-
suppliers are beneficial	least important	14	15,50	217.00	Test	ations rout ers are mpany oded	02'200	10,500	120	⁴ 762,	
environment recoded	Total	30				Innov with benefi our co					
Satisfaction with	most important	35	27,29	955,00		ons lifers ficial turral ed	200	9,500	16	981 ^b	1
innovative suppliers	least important	23	32,87	756,00		nnovati th supp e benef nvironn recode	8	153		-	
Satisfaction with	most important	58 34	27.79	945.00		e to airs s	8	8 2	4 6	4	
innovation with innovative	least important	23	30,78	708,00		ovation: supplie benefici or our mpany ecoded	168,0	30,0		22	
suppliers	Total	57				are t f f f f					
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	most important	34	27,47	934,00		ations out ction natural nment	02,000	78,000	566'		
innovative customers	Total	23 57	31,20	/19,00		Innov with supl intera are ber for the I enviro		Ģ			
Satisfaction with	most important	35	26,71	935,00		t er ny " cial	200	500	376		1
innovation with innovative customers	least important	23	33,74	776,00		nnovatic withou supplii interacti for our compar	350	626			
Satisfaction with internal	i otal most important	58	27.64	067.50			00	8 9	3 57		1
innovation activities	least important	23	32,33	743,50		ovations supplie sraction seneficia e natur. ronmen	391,00	1021,01	7 8		
	Total	58				Innc with inte are b for th envi					1
Satisfaction innovation	most important	25	18,40	460,00		ntions pplier ction tur tany	87,000	17,000	96Z'		
presentationaliseducu	least important Total	15	24,00	360,00		Innova with su interac for o comp	Ĩ	10			w (3)
Satisfaction innovative	most important	24	18,81	451,50		id id iast	200	200	287) and Ic
suppliers recoded	least important	15	21,90	328,50		timated fturnow from novation evelope with all opliers I 3 yrs	174,5	414;	f i i		high (1
Orthoforthan MC	Total	39				sni di c. El			- ~		paposa
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	most important least important	15	11,50	172,50		mated ber of doped in all iers last yrs	216,000	541,001	302		imacy r
	Total	24	14,17	127,50		Estin num innov deve wit suppli 3	Ĺ				merind
Satisfaction innovation w	most important	23	18,78	432,00					_		i: Custo
customers recoded	least important	17	22,82	388,00			٧U		2-tailed	(1-taile)	Variabl. ted for t
Satisfaction internal	i otal most important	40	17.60	260.60			Whitne	X0N W	p. Sig. (:Sig. [2*	ouping at correc
innovation activities	least important	16	20,84	333,50			Mann	Wilco	Asym.	Exact Sig.)]	b. Nc
recoded	Total	37									

Customer intimacy recoded into most important – least important

	Ranks					5 - 5 % 7	500	500	537	591 36 ^b	1
	Operational Excellence recoded into high (1) and low (3)	N	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks		Satisfacti Satisfacti intermal innovatio activities recodeo	141	186,		. 2	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	most important least important	13 38	26,88 25,70	349,50 976,50		Satisfaction nnovation w customers recoded	182,000	710,000	-,377	,706 ,805 ^b	
yrs Estimated % of turnover	Total most important	51	17.75	213.00		tion seed	9,500	4,500	1,240	,215 ,403 ^b	-
from innovations developed with all	least important	35	26,14	915,00		Satisfac MS v custom recod	1	12			
suppliers last 3 yrs Innovations with supplier	i otal most important	47	40,56	689,50		faction wative pliers	140,000	605,000	-,505	,614 ,770 ^b	
interaction are beneficial for our company	least important Total	46 63	28,84	1326,50		Satis			9	4 a	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	most important least important	17 46	36,44 30,36	619,50 1396 50		Satisfaction innovation rocurement recoded	00'06	126,00	-,92	,35 ,591	
environment	Total	63		,			8	00	46	82	-
Innovations without supplier interaction are	most important	17	29,00	493,00		Satisfactio vith intern: innovatior activities	310,5	463,5	-13	.	
beneficial for our company	Total	40 63	33,11	1523,00		ers on 0	000'	000	,528	298	
Innovations without supplier interaction are	most important least important	17 46	30,41 32,59	517,00 1499.00		Satisfact with innovati innovati custom	336	1419			
environment	Total	63	02,00			th th ing&sa vith ative mers	59,500	12,500	-,537	,592	
innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	most important least important	8 33	22,06 20,74	176,50 684,50		Satisfa wi market les v innov custo	ĉ	ŝ			-
Innovations with	Total most important	41 8	21,25	170,00		atisfaction with nnovation with nnovative suppliers	388,000	1469,000	-'051	096'	
for the natural environment recoded	least important Total	28 36	17,71	496,00		tion S ive i	000'	1,000	,194	,232	
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	most important least important	7 23	13,29 16.17	93,00 372.00		Satisfac with procurer with innovat suppli	32'	474	`.		
for our company recoded	Total	30	40.40	200.00	ی ^م	ations hout ers are icial for atural nment oded	134,000	200,000	-,139	,889 ,919 ^b	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	least important	25	18,64	466,00	t Statistic	Innov suppl benet the r enviro			10		
environment recoded Satisfaction with	Total most important	36	27,88	474.00	Tes	novations without pliers are reficial for company ecoded	65,000	93,000	886	,376 ,471 ^b	
procurement with innovative suppliers	least important Total	46 63	33,52	1542,00		ers In cial sur tral ber	00	000	162	245 21 ^b	
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	most important	17	32,18	547,00		Innovation with suppli or the natu environme recoded	106	496,	Ŧ	. 4	
suppliers	Total	40 63	31,93	1409,00		tions eficial a ur ti ded	13,500	34,500	-,620	,535 ,784 ^b	
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customers	most important least important	17 46	30,15 32,68	512,50 1503,50		Innoval with sup are ben for o comp recor	12	99			4
Satisfaction with	Total most important	63 16	33,38	534,00		wations ithout pplier craction e natural ronment	364,000	517,000	-,440	099	
innovation with innovative customers	least important Total	46 62	30,85	1419,00		Inno su inte for th envi	0	0	0		
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	most important least important	17	27,26 33,75	463,50 1552.50		Innovations without supplier interaction for our company	340,00	493,00	99. 99.	6°.	
Satisfaction innovation	Total	63	15.75	126.00		ions plier ficial atural ment	5,500	6,500	1,234	,217	
procurement recoded	least important	26	18,04	469,00		Innoval with sup interac are bene for the ni environi	31	139			
Satisfaction innovative	i otal most important	34 10	21,50	215,00		vations supplier raction eneficial r our npany	245,500	326,500	-2,393	,017	d Iow (3)
suppliers recoded	least important Total	30 40	20,17	605,00		t foi	0	-			igh (1) an
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	most important least important	9 22	13,83 16,89	124,50 371,50		Estimated % of furnover from innovations developed with all with all uppliers las' 3 yrs	135,001	213,000	-1,84	90'	coded into 1;
Satisfaction innovation w	Total most important	31 12	23,33	280,00		ated er of lions ped all s last s	5,500	.6,500	-,251	,802	cellence re
customers recoded	least important Total	32 44	22,19	710,00		Estima Estima numbé innovat develo with a with a supplier 3 yrs	23	26			rational Ext
Satisfaction internal	most important	9	20,72	186,50						(ed)	ble: Oper
recoded	least important Total	34 43	22,34	759,50			Vhitney U	M II		Sig. (2-tail. ig. [2*(1-tail	uping Varial corrected fo
							Mann-W	Wilcoxo	Z	Asymp. Exact Si Sig.)]	a. Grou b. Notc

Operational excellence recoded into most and least important

		22

	Ranks			
	Company strategy towards customers or supplier is lifestyle	Ν	Mean Rank	
Estimated number of	most important	28	36,29	Estimated number of
innovations developed	important	30	34,57	innovations developed
yrs	least important	12	36,00	yrs
	Total	70		
Estimated % of turnover	most important	25	28,48	Estimated % of turnover
developed with all	important	26	31,94	developed with all
suppliers last 3 yrs	least important	11	37,32	suppliers last 3 yrs
	Total	62		
Innovations with supplier	most important	35	48,76	Innovations with supplier
for our company	important	39	42,81	for our company _
	least important	14	38,57	-
	Total	88		
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	most important	35	49,14	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial
for the natural	important	39	43,33	for the natural
environment	least important	14	36,14	environment
I and a second second second	Iotal	88	10.10	less south and south a set
supplier interaction are	most important	35	46,10	supplier interaction are
beneficial for our	Important	39	44,40	beneficial for our
company	Teast Important	14	40,79	company _
Innovations without	rotar	55	40.02	Innovations without
supplier interaction are	important	30	40,03	supplier interaction are
beneficial for the natural	logetimportant	14	41,05	beneficial for the natural _
s. with the fit	Total	14	+3,10	
Innovations with	most important	20	30.95	Innovations with
suppliers are beneficial	important	20	30,95	suppliers are beneficial
for our company recoded	lootimeeteet	20	30,11	for our company recoded
	Tetel	50	28,00	-
Innovations with	montimentant	17	25.00	Innovations with
suppliers are beneficial	important	10	25,09	suppliers are beneficial
for the natural	loootimoortoot	7	20,09	for the natural
environment recoded	Tetal	/	17,50	environment recoded
Innovations without	montimentant	43	22.76	Innovations without
suppliers are beneficial	important	10	23,76	suppliers are beneficial
for our company recoded	looptimportant	19	22,79	for our company recoded
	Total	9	22,00	-
Innovations without	mostimoortant	40	26.24	Innovations without
suppliers are beneficial	important	10	20,24	suppliers are beneficial
for the natural	least important	9	23,00	for the natural
environmentrecoded	Total	3	23,00	-
Satisfaction with	most important	45	39.76	Satisfaction with
procurement with	important	39	51 38	procurement with
innovative suppliers	least imnortant	14	37.18	innovative suppliers
	Total	88	0.110	-
Satisfaction with	most important	35	43.47	Satisfaction with
innovation with innovative	important	39	46.47	innovation with innovative
suppliers	least important	14	41,57	suppliers -
	Total	88		-
Satisfaction with	most important	35	39.57	Satisfaction with
marketing&sales with	important	39	48.42	marketing&sales with
innovauve customers	least important	14	45,89	innovative customers _
	Total	88		-
Satisfaction with	most important	34	38,49	Satisfaction with
innovation with innovative	important	39	48,58	innovation with innovative
customers	least important	14	44,64	customers -
	Total	87		
Satisfaction with internal	most important	35	38,26	Satisfaction with internal
innovation activities	important	39	48,54	innovation activities
	least important	14	48,86	
	Total	88		
Satisfaction innovation	most important	18	26,78	Satisfaction innovation
procurement recoded	important	29	31,07	procurement recoded -
	least important	9	23,67	
	Total	56		
Satisfaction innovative	most important	24	29,25	Satisfaction innovative
suppliers recoded	important	27	32,17	suppliers recoded
	least important	9	28,83	
	Total	60		
Satisfaction MS w	most important	15	18,17	Satisfaction MS w
customers recoded	important	18	23,86	customers recoded
	least important	8	19,88	
	Total	41		
Satisfaction innovation w	most important	19	26,50	Satisfaction innovation w
customers recoded	important	29	31,05	customers recoded
	least important	9	27,67	
	Total	57		
Satisfaction internal	most important	21	24,45	Satisfaction internal
recoded	important	29	31,50	recoded
	least important	8	35,50	
	Total	59		

	Ranks		
	Company strategy towards customers or	N	Mean Rank
stimated number of	supplier is survival mode	N	Mean Kank
novations developed	imnortant	8 15	30,38
ith all suppliers last 3	least important	45	40,20
-	Total	68	00,00
stimated % of turnover	most important	8	23.44
m innovations	imnortant	13	37.73
veloped with all opliers last 3 vrs	least important	40	30.33
ppilota laat o yra	Total	61	50,55
ovations with supplier	most important	10	51.95
eraction are beneficial	important	19	20.10
our company	loget important	54	40.22
	Total	01	40,55
ovations with suppliar	most important	10	42.15
eraction are beneficial	important	10	42,15
the natural	loastimostant	54	43.53
Ironment	Tatal	54	43,52
wationa without	Total	82	25.25
plier interaction are	most important	10	35,35
eficial for our	important	18	42,47
pany	least important	54	42,31
	Total	82	
vations without	most important	10	35,75
eficial for the natural	important	18	43,11
onment	least important	54	42,03
	Total	82	
vations with	most important	6	31,17
mers are beneficial	important	13	28,65
any recoved	least important	37	28,01
	Total	56	
vations with	most important	4	22,25
oliers are beneficial	important	9	17.00
re natural ronment recoded	least important	29	22.79
	Total	42	22,73
vations without	most important	42	13 60
liers are beneficial	important	40	2265
ur company recoded	least important	13	23,05
	Total	28	22,93
vations without	i Utal	44	20.00
valoris without pliers are beneficial	important	6	20,00
ie natural	important		24,77
onment recoded	least important	28	22,95
	Total	45	
staction with	most important	10	41,65
vative suppliers	important	18	36,89
	least important	54	43,01
	Total	82	
faction with	most important	10	43,00
oliers	important	18	36,47
	least important	54	42,90
	Total	82	
faction with	most important	10	52,55
ceting&sales with	important	18	34,75
	least important	54	41,70
	Total	82	
faction with	most important	10	43,40
ation with innovative	important	18	42,83
anels.	least important	53	39,92
	Total	81	
faction with internal	most important	10	45.10
ation activities	important	18	38.28
	least important	54	41.91
	Total	82	41,01
sfaction innovation	most important	02	25.70
urement recoded	important	10	20,79
	Insectionents	10	24,30
	Tetel	35	27,27
fastis a increase t	i otal	52	.
staction innovative	most important	7	28,07
	important	10	26,50
	least important	38	28,38
	Total	55	
sfaction MS w	most important	6	21,00
omers recoded	important	8	14,25
	least important	22	19,36
	Total	36	
sfaction innovation w	most important	7	26.71
omers recoded	important	11	28.09
	least important	35	26,03
	Total	50	20,71
faction internel	i Utal	53	00.55
vation activities	mostimportant	6	32,50
led	important	10	27,00
	least important	39	27,56
	i otal	55	

230

	Ranks			
	Company strategy towards customers or			
	supplier is entrepreneurial	Ν	Mean Rank	Estimate
Estimated number of	most important	35	36,30	with all s
with all suppliers last 3	important	22	31,80	yrs
yrs	least important	12	37,08	Entimate
	Total	69		from inn
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	most important	31	34,98	develop
developed with all	important	20	26,60	Supplier
suppliers last 3 yrs	Tetel	10	27,45	Innovatio
Innovations with supplier	most important	43	37.45	interacti
interaction are beneficial	important	43	44.54	for our c
for our company	least important	15	50.80	
	Total	83		Innovatio
Innovations with supplier	most important	43	38,52	interaction for the provident of the pro
interaction are beneficial for the natural	important	25	47,76	environr
environment	least important	15	42,37	
	Total	83		Innovatio
Innovations without	most important	43	42,14	beneficia
beneficial for our	important	25	41,20	compan
company	least important	15	42,93	
	Total	83		Innovatio
Innovations without supplier interaction are	most important	43	40,30	benefici
beneficial for the natural	important	25	45,08	environr
environment	Total	15	41,73	Innovati
Innovations with	most important	32	27.89	supplier
suppliers are beneficial	important	16	28.78	for our c
for our company recoded	least important		33.33	
	Total	57		Innovatio
Innovations with	most important	22	18,91	supplier
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	important	14	26,00	for the n environn
environment recoded	least important	6	20,50	
	Total	42		Innovatio
Innovations without	most important	27	23,50	supplier for our c
for our company recoded	important	11	21,68	lor our c
	least important	7	23,14	
	Total	45		Innovatio
suppliers are beneficial	important	24	22,08	for the n
for the natural environment recoded	least important	8	23,04	environn
	Total	46		Ostisfaa
Satisfaction with	most important	43	45,07	procurer
procurement with innovative suppliers	important	25	36,28	innovativ
	least important	15	42,73	
	Total	83		Satisfac
Satisfaction with innovative	most important	43	43,05	innovatio
suppliers	important	25	42,34	Supplier
	least important	15	38,43	
Cotiofaction with	Total	83	12.00	Satisfac
marketing&sales with	important	43	42,09	innovativ
innovative customers	least important	15	41,82	
	Total	83	42,00	
Satisfaction with	most important	43	44.27	Satisfac
innovation with innovative	important	24	34,27	custome
suatorne13	least important	15	45,13	
	Total	82		0.5.4
Satisfaction with internal	most important	43	45,19	Satisfac
innovation activities	important	25	39,72	
	least important	15	36,67	
	Total	83		Satisfac
Satisfaction innovation procurement recorded	most important	30	27,40	procurer
	important	13	24,00	
	Total	9	27,11	
Satisfaction innovative	most important	52	29.65	Satisfac
suppliers recoded	important	18	26.39	supplier
	least important	.9	26,39	
	Total	55		
Satisfaction MS w	most important	20	18,73	Satisfac
customers recoded	important	10	19,65	custoffie
	least important	7	18,86	
O-Hisfardi - internet	Total	37		Cotiof
Salisfaction innovation w customers recoded	most important	32	27,19	custome
	least important	12	23,88	
	Total	53	50,50	
Satisfaction internal	most important	31	30,79	Satisfac
innovation activities	important	16	26,50	innovatio
1000404	least important	9	24,17	recoded
	Total	56		

	Ranks Customer strategy is		Mary Day 1
Estimated number of	product leadership	N	Mean Rank
innovations developed	important	41	41,59
with all suppliers last 3	least important	15	38.17
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Total	77	00,17
Estimated % of turnover	most important	36	40,57
from innovations	important	20	30,43
suppliers last 3 yrs	least important	13	26,62
	Total	69	
Innovations with supplier	most important	47	45,81
interaction are beneficial for our company	important	27	45,30
,	least important	19	52,37
	Total	93	
Innovations with supplier	most important	47	47,19
Interaction are beneficial for the natural	important	27	41,13
environment	least important	19	54,87
	Total	93	
Innovations without	most important	47	47,96
beneficial for our	important	27	48,11
company	least important	19	43,05
	Total	93	
innovations without supplier interaction are	most important	47	49,57
beneficial for the natural	Important	27	43,70
environment	least important	19	45,32
Innovations with	i otal	93	e
suppliers are beneficial	most important	33	31,47
for our company recoded	important	18	32,28
	reast important	13	35,42
Innovatione with	nostimentent	64	
suppliers are beneficial	important	24	23,29
for the natural	Important	17	22,50
environment recoded	Tatal	5	27,70
Innovations without	most important	40	25.90
suppliers are beneficial	important	12	25,69
for our company recoded	least important	12	23,21
	Total	19	22,00
Innovations without	most important	26	26.96
suppliers are beneficial	important	15	23,50
for the natural environment recoded	least important	9	24,61
	Total	50	
Satisfaction with	most important	47	49,65
procurement with	important	27	45,28
innovative suppliers	least important	19	42,89
	Total	93	
Satisfaction with	most important	47	46,72
suppliers	important	27	47,83
	least important	19	46,50
	Total	93	
Satisfaction with	most important	47	49,46
innovative customers	important	27	43,69
	least important	19	45,63
	Total	93	
Satisfaction with innovative	most important	47	47,47
customers	important	27	49,94
	least important	18	38,81
Potiofostic - with '	i otal	92	
sausracuon with internal innovation activities	important	47	51,81
	Important	27	47,69
	Total	19	34,13
Satisfaction innovation	most important	93	
procurement recoded	important	29	32,47
	least important	10	28,97
	Total	14	20,07
Satisfaction innovative	most important	20	27.27
suppliers recoded	important	17	32,33
	least important	16	32,03
	Total	67	29,23
Satisfaction MS w	most important	21	23.05
customers recoded	important	13	19.39
	least important	9	21.22
	Total	43	21,22
Satisfaction innovation w	most important	40	31.26
customers recoded	important	20	32 35
	least important	20	30.11
	Total	62	30,11
Satisfaction internal	most important	36	33.06
innovation activities	important	17	33,00
recoded	least important	0	2,00
	Total	62	22,12
		02	

least important

Total

16

65

36,47

	Ranks		
	Customer strategy is	N	Maan Bank
Estimated number of	operational excellence	13	38.35
innovations developed	important	24	39,54
yrs	least important	38	36,91
	Total	75	
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	most important	12	24,13
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	least important	35	36,36
	Total	68	
Innovations with supplier	most important	17	59,47
for our company	important	28	43,98
	Total	40	42,25
Innovations with supplier	most important	17	51,32
interaction are beneficial for the natural	important	28	49,63
environment	least important	46	41,83
Innovations without	Total	91	42.99
supplier interaction are	important	28	43,29
company	least important	46	48,80
	Total	91	
Innovations without supplier interaction are	most important	17	43,50
beneficial for the natural	important	28	46,75
environment	Total	40	40,47
Innovations with	most important	8	32,81
suppliers are beneficial	important	20	30,53
ion can company recourse	least important	33	30,85
	Total	61	
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	most important	8	26,94
for the natural environment recoded	Important least important	28	21,00
	Total	45	22,02
Innovations without	most important	7	21,36
for our company recoded	important	18	23,83
	least important	23	25,98
Innovations without	l otal most important	48	24.14
suppliers are beneficial	important	13	26,19
environment recoded	least important	25	24,76
	Total	49	
Satisfaction with procurement with	most important	17	37,65
innovative suppliers	important	28	51,61
	Total	40 91	45,67
Satisfaction with	most important	17	46,12
innovation with innovative suppliers	important	28	46,29
	least important	46	45,78
Satisfaction with	Total	91	42.74
marketing&sales with	important	28	44.54
innovative customers	least important	46	47,73
	Total	91	
Satisfaction with innovative	most important	16	48,59
customers	important	28	45,00
	Total	40	44,73
Satisfaction with internal	most important	17	39,94
innovation activities	important	28	44,36
	least important	46	49,24
Online in such a	Total	91	05.50
procurement recoded	important	22	25,50
	least important	22	29,27
	Total	56	
Satisfaction innovative	most important	10	32,50
suppliers recouled	important	20	29,50
	least important	30	30,50
Satisfaction MS w	most important	9	17,67
customers recoded	important	10	22,45
	least important	22	21,70
	Total	41	
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	most important	12	31,42
	least important	1/	29.83
	Total	61	20,00
Satisfaction internal	most important	9	28,83
recoded	important	17	30,21
	least important	34	31,09

FIUU	uct Leadership					Ope	erational Exce		Customer Intimacy								
	Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	6,143	2	,046			Satisfaction internal innovation activities	POC .	10C'	,860			Satisfaction internal innovation activities	1,991	2	,370	
	Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	,227	2	,892			Satisfaction innovation w customers	174	+11 [,]	619,			Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	2,856	2	,240	
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	2,434	2	,296			Satisfaction MS w customers	0110	6 6	339			Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	3,225	2	,199	
	Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	673	2	,714			Satisfaction innovative suppliers	C21	c (790			Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	1,416	2	,493	
	Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	3,577	2	,167			Satisfaction innovation procurement	100	(637			Satisfaction Innovation procurement recoded	5,377	2	890'	
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	6,708	2	,035			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1054	+ne'i	,376			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1,253	2	,534	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	2,390	2	,303			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	VCC	+cc'	,846			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	3,058	2	,217	
	Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	1,057	2	685'			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative	EAL	+ D'	,774			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	2,843	2	,241	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	,044	2	826,			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suboliary	o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o	onn'	966			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative subpliers	573	2	,751	
	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,208	2	,547		đ	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative subniary	C F2 C	610'6	,164		a,b	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	2,529	2	,282	
st Statistics ^{a,I}	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	2770	2	680		est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment	404	+01'	,912		Lest Statistics	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,024	2	886	
Te	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for bur company recoded	,622	2	,733		Ĕ	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recorded	001	6	,640		F	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,441	2	,802	
	Innovations ith suppliers or the natural environment recoded	1,134	2	,567			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment	0.00	6	,366			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	663	2	,718	
	Innovations vith suppliers v are beneficial for our recompany recoded	2,412	2	,299			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company	EAA	**C'	,762			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	2,111	2	,348	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial or the natural environment	1,020	2	,601			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	10000	+17 ⁱ	668	-		Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	,184	2	,912	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our for our	,585	2	,747			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our	fundance F	6	548			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for onfor	846	2	655	
	Innovations with supplier interaction or the natural environment	3,386	2	,184			Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	177.0	6	,250	. 8		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural envinonment	.081	2	096'	
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our for our	1,075	2	,584	uct leadership		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our	LINC 3	147'0	,044	erational excellen		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	,256	2	880	ustomer intimacy
	Estimated % ofturnover from innovations developed developed avith all 3 yrs	6,194	2	,045	ır strategy is produ		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 vit	4410	c (,128	mer strategy is op		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	1,224	2	,542	omer strategy is c
	Estimated number of innovations developed with all 3 yrs 3 yrs	1,421	2	,491	allis Test 'ariable: Custome		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 to the set		277'	968	Wallis Test g Variable: Custor		Estimated number of innovations develations with all suppliers last 3 vrs	1,116	2	,572	al Wallis Test ing Variable: Cust
	67	Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal Wi b. Grouping V			Chi Dauneo	olli-oquale	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal b. Groupin,			Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruska b. Groupi

Table 75: Customer Strategies - uncoded

Proc	uct Leadership					Ope	perational Excellence						Customer Intimacy					
	Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	5,351	-	,021			Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	,288	-	,591			Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	2,005	-	,157		
	Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	,073	1	787,			Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	,142	Ł	,706			Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	2,695	-	101		
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	850	-	357			Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	1,536	-	,215			Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	1,420	-	,233		
	Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	,611	-	,434			Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	,255	-	,614			Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	1,270	-	,260		
	Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	3,609	t	130,			Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	858,	-	,354			Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	4,964	-	,026		
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	6,417	٢	,011			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1,811	-	,178			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1,214	-	,271		
	Satisfaction with with with innovative customers	1,585	t	,208			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	,278	۴	,598			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	2,942	-	980		
	Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative custonners	341	-	,559			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	,288	-	,592			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	,918	-	,338		
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	,001	٢	,982			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	,003	-	96			Satisfaction with with with innovative suppliers	,506	~	417		
-	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,001	-	,317		sa,b	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,427	-	,232		a,b	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,827	-	111		
est Statistics ^{a,}	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,230	٢	,632		Test Statistic	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,019	-	688'		Test Statistics	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	000	-	1,000		
Te	Innovations without beneficial for our company recoded	,615	-	,433			Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,783	-	,376			Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,393	-	-531		
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,802	1	,371			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	1,350	-	5 ,245			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,000	-	176,		
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	2,284	-	,131			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,384	~	,535			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	2,108	-	147		
	Innovations without supplier v interaction is are beneficial environment	-381	-	,537			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	19/	_	199,			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	000'	-	- 1933 - 1933		
	Innovations without supplier interaction for our company	465	-	495	MO		Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	3 74(_	,39(h versus Low		Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	,783	-	,376 sus Low		
	Innovations with supplier Interaction or the natural environment	1,521	-	,217	led High versus L		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficia for the natura environment	7 1,52	-	7 ,21	ence recoded Hig		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	040	-	,841 recoded High ver		
	Innovations with supplier v interaction for our for company	943	-	,331	uctleaderhip recoo		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficia for our company	4 5,72	-	5 ,01	operational excell		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	900	-	,795 ustomer intimacy		
	astimated % of turnover from innovations with all a with all a yrs 3 yrs	5,110	-	,024	r Strategy is produ		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all with all st suppliers las	3,41	-	12 ,06	stomer Strategy is		Estimated % of turmover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,134	-	: ,287 omer Strategy is c		
	Estimated number of imnovations developed with all 3yrs slast s	345	-	199,	allis Test ariable: Custome		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers las 3 yrs	90 [,]		J. 80	kal Wallis Test ping Variable: Cu:		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,066	-	al Wallis Test ing Variable: Cust		
_	67	Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal Wi b. Grouping V			Chi-Squai	đť	Asymp. Si	a. Krus b. Grou			Chi-Square	đf	Asymp. Sig a. Krusk b. Group		

Table 76: Customer strategies - recoded

Entrepreneurial						Lifestyle							Survival mode							
	Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	3,379	2	,185			Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	6,687	2	,035				Catiefaction	internal	activities recoded	1,318	2	,517	
	Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	2,786	2	,248			Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	2,147	2	,342					Satisfaction	customers	,201	2	,904	
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	,143	2	,931			Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	4,108	2	,128					Satisfaction MS w	customers	4,978	2	,083	
	Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	1,306	2	,521			Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	1,082	2	,582					Satisfaction	suppliers	,293	2	,864	
	Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	1,356	2	,508			Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	4,226	2	,121					Satisfaction	procurement	1,035	2	596	
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1,987	2	,370			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	3,986	2	,136					Satisfaction with internal	innovation activities	,671	2	,715	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	3,872	2	,144		Satisfaction	with innovation with innovative customers	3,511	2	,173				Satisfaction	innovation	innovative customers	,401	2	,818	
	Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	,003	2	666'		Satisfaction	with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	2,803	2	,246				Satisfaction	marketing&sa	innovative customers	4,624	2	660'	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	,489	2	,783		Satisfaction	with innovation with innovative suppliers	,563	2	,755				Satisfaction	innovation	innovative suppliers	1,227	2	,542	
	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	2,591	2	,274	a,b	Satisfaction	with procurement with innovative suppliers	6,280	2	,043		a,b		Satisfaction	procurement	innovative suppliers	1,106	2	,575	
st Statistics ^{a,}	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,848	2	,654	Test Statistics	Innovations without	suppliers are beneficial for the natural erwironment recoded	2,637	2	,267		Test Statistics	Innovations	without sumliars are	beneficial for the natural	environment	989'	2	,709	
Ĕ	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,206	2	,902		Innovations	without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,163	2	,922				Innovations	suppliers are heneficial for	our company recoded	2,217	2	,330	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	5,748	2	,056		Innovations	with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	4,176	2	,124				Innovations with sumpliars	are beneficial for the natural	environment	3,063	2	,216	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our recoded	3,877	2	,144		Innovations	with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	1,115	2	,573				Innovations with sumpliars	are beneficial	company recoded	226'	2	,614	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial or the natural environment	697	2	,706		Innovations without	supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	1,997	2	,368			Innovations	without	interaction are heneficial	for the natural environment	,776	2	,678	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	,058	2	971	leurial	Innovations without	supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	,502		317,	yle		Innovations	without	interaction are heneficial	for our company	992'	2	,649	ral mode
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial or the natural environment	2,700	2	,259	pplier is entrepre	Innovations	with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	3,217	~	3 ,200	or supplier is lifest			Innovations	interaction are heneficial	for the natural environment	1,967	2	,374	r supplier is survi.
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	4,306	2	,116	customers or su	Innovations	with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	3 2,142	2	34:	vards customers (Innovations with sumpliar	interaction are heneficial	for our company	2,509	2	,285	ards customers o
	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all a uppliers last 3 yrs	3,241	2	,198	y strategy towards	Estimated % of turnover from	innovations developed with all t suppliers last 3 yrs	4 1,895	2	5 ,381	npany strategy tow		Estimated % of turnover	from	developed with all	suppliers last 3 yrs	3,437	2	,179	npany strategy tow
	Estimated number of number of developed with all 3 yrs	,850	2	,654	allis Test l'ariable: Compan,	Estimated number of	innovations developed with all suppliers lasi 3 yrs	111,		1. 94:	kal Wallis Test bing Variable: Con		Estimated	number of innoventions	developed with all	suppliers last 3 yrs	1,779	2	,411	al Wallis Test ing Variable: Corr
		Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal W b. Grouping ¹			Chi-Squar	of	Asymp. Si	a. Krus b. Grou						Chi-Square	đf	Asymp. Sig	a. Krusl b. Group

Table 77: Company Strategies - uncoded

Ent	repreneurial					Life	style						Sur	vival mode				
	Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	2,985	-	,084			Satisfaction internal	innovation activities recoded	4,063	-	044			Satisfaction internal innovation activities	1,247	-	,264	
	Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	1,216	~	,270			Satisfaction	innovation w customers recoded	,053	+	,819			Satisfaction innovation w customers	000	-	1,000	
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	,002	-	,964			Satisfaction	MS w customers recoded	,164	-	989			Satisfaction MS w customers	200	-	,452	
	Satisfaction innovative suppliers	,751	~	,386			Satisfaction	innovative suppliers recoded	,000	1	,932			Satisfaction innovative suppliers	900 [']	-	936	
	Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	600'	-	,924			Satisfaction	innovation procurement recoded	,371	-	,542			Satisfaction innovation procurement	,216	۲	,642	
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	1,678	-	,195			Satisfaction	with internal innovation activities	2,214	+	,137			Satisfaction with internal innovation	dumues ,164	-	989	
	Satisfaction with innovation innovative customers	,010	-	919			Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative customers	,530	-	,466			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	,237	-	,627	
	Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	000	-	,992			Satisfaction with marketing&sa	les with innovative customers	,646	-	,422			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative	2,368	-	,124	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	,536	-	,464			Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative suppliers	,056	-	,813			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	000 [°]	-	,984	
4	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	,131	-	,718		a,b	Satisfaction with procurement	with innovative suppliers	151, 152	-	3 (69)		a,b	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative	cialidine 035	-	-95	
est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,164	-	989'		Test Statisti	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial fol	r the natural / environment recoded	7 ,47	1	1		Test Statistics	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment	,334	-	264	
Ē	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	900	-	,941			Innovations without suppliers are	I beneficial for our company recoded	7 ,14	+	9		-	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company	2,030	-	,154	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	,273	-	,602			Innovations with supplier are beneficia	for the natura environment recoded	8 3,15	+	9			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment	.011	-	915	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	3,685	-	,055			Innovations with supplier are beneficia	I for our company t recoded	4 1,13	1	0 ,28			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company	986	-	321	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial environment	043	-	,836			Innovations without supplier interaction	II are beneficia for the natura environmen	9 ,43	1	4 ,51			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	701	-	,402	
	Innovations without supplier interaction for our company	110	-	,918	~		Innovations without supplier interaction	al are beneficia al for our tt company	33 ,46	-	39 46			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our	,873	-	350	
	Innovations with supplier interaction or the natural environment	373	-	,541	d high versus low		innovations with supplie interaction	al are beneficia for the natura environmen	34 2,89	-	22	high versus low		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	,028	-	, 866 h versus low	
	Innovations with supplier interaction for our company	3,650	-	,056	oreneurial recode		Innovations with supplie interaction	are benefici for our company	1,86	-	8	lifestyle recoded		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our	2,300	-	,129 vival recoded hig	
	estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all 3 yrs	1,392	-	,238	y strategy is entre,		Estimated 5 of turmover from s innovations developed	st suppliers la: 3 yrs	D4 1,72	+	53 ,11	mpany strategy is		Estimated % of turmover from innovations developed with all suppliers last	1,011	-	,315 any strategy is sur	
	Estimated number of innovations developed with all 3 yrs 3 yrs	010	-	,922	allis Test 4ariable: Comparr		Estimated number of innovation: developed	with all suppliers la 3 yrs	are ,01		ig. 9.	skal Wallis Test uping Variable: Cc		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last	elic 181,	-	,670 Wallis Test I Variable: Comp	
		Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal W. b. Grouping V				Chi-Squa	of	Asymp. S	a. Kru b. Gro			Chi-Square	đť	Asymp. Sig. a. Kruskai b. Groupin	

Table 78: Company Strategies - recoded

§7.2.4 Effects of Company Turnover Type

Table 79: Effec	ts of providing	services - uncoded
-----------------	-----------------	--------------------

	Ranks						~	2
	Company turnover from	N	Mean Pank		ions s aré ut ral nent ed	3,30		34
Estimated number of	providing services	11	35.04		ovati hitho eficia ronn code			
novations developed	important	13	33,85		Inn supp bene the re re			
r an suppliers last 3	not so important	3	50,83			-	-	
	least important	8	39,56		ons s are cany cany	490	,	921
timeted 0/ of turners	Total	71			ovatik ithou ificia ificia comp code			
imiated % of turnover im innovations	important	42	31,27		innc bene bur c			
veloped with all opliers last 3 vrs	not so important	2	25.50		0, 2 0			
	least important	6	30,08		iers cial d	198	~	60
	Total	63			vatio uppl onm ode	14		
novations with supplier	most important	58	43,06		n the r the rec			
our company	important	17	51,97		ar with			
	not so important	4	47,13		al s s	66	e	8
	Total	9	38,50		pplic pplic our ded	3.5		Ċ,
novations with supplier	most important	58	41.26		her for neco			
teraction are beneficial	important	17	59,47		L IN BE			
vironment	not so important	4	48,13		_	5	ŝ	~
	least important	9	35,50		tion tion	8		6
	Total	88	15.00		nten nova ctivit			
pplier interaction are	important	17	42,71		Sa Sa			
neficial for our mpany	not so important	4	38,88			6	~	-
	least important	9	46,67		tion on w ters	15		6
	Total	88			isfac vati stom			
ovations without pplier interaction are	most important	58	42,93		Sati inno cus re			
eficial for the natural	not so important	17	52,53				~	10
	least important		42,33		ers a	2,785		425
	Total	88			sfact IS w tomu	1		
isfaction with	most important	58	42,41		Cus. P			
ovative suppliers	important	17	51,38					
	not so important	4	53,00		Lo e s r	960	~	778
	Total	9	41,17		facti vativ plien	-		
isfaction with	most important	58	44.86		innor supp			
ovation with innovative	important	17	39,56					
photo	not so important	4	39,75		e _ t	33	e	88
	least important	9	53,61		action emei. ded	2,4		4
tiofaction	Total	88	10.15		atisf: nov. ncuri			
arketing&sales with	most important	58	43,43		Pi i SS			
ovative customers	not so important	4	45,75			7	e	55
	least important	9	44,89		ctior erna ttion lies	.2		96
	Total	88			tisfa h inti nova ctivit			
tisfaction with	most important	57	46,15	۹	int sat			
stomers	Important	17	36,71	cs ^a ,		4	~	-
	least important	4	42,25	isti	tion tion	2,20		53
	Total	87		Stat	tisfa with with nova storr			
tisfaction with internal	most important	58	43,63	st	inr. Sat			
ovation activities	important	17	45,88	ца Ц			~	œ
	not so important	4	48,50		tion th ive ers	45	. '	926
	Total	9	45,72		sfac with s with ovation			
sfaction innovation	most important	36	28.94		nark inn. ee			
curement recoded	important	13	33,23					
	not so important	3	35,50		in in a s	235	e	525
	least important	7	27,07		ffacti vith vatic vatic	10		-
infaction immers "	Total	59			Satis v inno inno sup			
pliers recoded	most important	38	30,16					
	not so important	10	25,80		5 <u>5</u>	319	e	154
	least important	7	31,36		actic ith ative	2,6		
	Total	58			atisf wi ocur nnov supp			
isfaction MS w	most important	29	21,31		S 2 1			
stomers recoded	important	7	26,50		+ ज ज	33	e	66
	not so Important	1	26,50		tion: but tion tion atur: men	2,5		,4€
	Total	6	19,33		vithi withi supp terac ben he n			
sfaction innovation w	most important	42	30,08		fort are in some	1		
tomers recoded	important	9	28,44		-	-+	~	ŝ
	not so important	2	35,00		ions ficia iny	₩.		.93
	least important	6	30,08		vitho vitho sract sene or ou mpa			
tiefaction internal	Total	59	20.55		Inne st fr fr col			
ovation activities	important	36	28,56					
oded	not so important	4	27.00		ons on ural icial	,295	~	026
	least important	5	28,40		supp supp i racti i nat i nat	6		
	Total	56			inter inter inter invir			
ovations with	most important	39	29,51		- = = = 0			
our company recoded	important	10	33,90		y sial	447	e	485
	least important	2	28,00		atior actio our pany	2,4		4
	Total	59	20,00		ith si for for com			
ovations with	most important	30	20,20		a i vi a			
opliers are beneficial the natural	important	7	33,71		8 _ w _ %	35	e	62
ironment recoded	not so important	3	25,33		ted f m fions all rs la: rs la:	ļ 🛱		17.
	least important	4	18,00		thum fror noval welo nith : 3 yr	1		
	Total	44			ef of of stands			
pliers are beneficial	important	29	22,86		+-	6		0
our company recoded	not so important	3	20,33		rof ons and stast	2,06L		56(
	least important	6	24,00		timat nbei ovatio elop ith al liers 3 yrs	1		
	Total	44			ev dev dev			
iovations without	most important	29	22,02		\$			
the natural	important	10	28,60			are		Sig.
ironment recoded	not so important	1	12,50			Squ		du.
	Total	6	24,00			Chi-	ŧ	Asy
	, Star	40		1				

	Banka	ecoueu							
					ations nout ers are cial for atural nment oded	147	-	,702	
	recoded Most Important				Innov with benefici the no the no reco				
	vs Least Important	N	Mean Rank	-	5 8 8 8 8	52	-	50	
Estimated number of innovations developed	high importance	47	27,57		wation ithout liers a ficial f	<u> </u>		~	
with all suppliers last 3	Tatal	8	30,50		lnno supp bene our o				
Estimated % of turnover	high importance	20	24.56		iers cial ent d	426	-	514	
from innovations	least important	42	24,50		ovatio suppl benefi he nat ironm			-	
developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	Total	48	24,00	_	env fort n				
Innovations with supplier	high importance	58	34.43		iliers ny ed	419	-	£15	
interaction are beneficial	least important	9	31.22		h supp h supp for ou compa				
for our company	Total	67		-	are are				
Innovations with supplier	high importance	58	34,66		ction tition ded	E.	-	226,	
interaction are beneficial for the natural	least important	9	29,78		Satisfa inter innové activi reco				
environment	Total	67		-	0,		-	_	
Innovations without	high importance	58	33,84		action tion w mers ded	8		5	
supplier interaction are beneficial for our	least important	9	35,00		Satisfi innova custo reco				
company	Total	67		-	E	4	-	#	
Innovations without	high importance	58	34,09		factior S w omers	12		- <u>19</u>	
beneficial for the natural	least important	9	33,44		Satis M cust				
environment	Total	67		-	E	8	-	32	
Satisfaction with	high importance	58	34,16		sfactio ovative opliers coded				
innovative suppliers	least important	9	33,00		sul re				
Patiofaction with	Total	67	22.00		d ent on	129	-	719	
innovation with innovative	loget important	58	33,08		lisfacti novatic curem ecode				
suppliers	Total	67	33,34	_	bio Sat				
Satisfaction with	high importance	58	33.85		ion es	052	-	820	
marketing&sales with	least important	9	34,94		atisfact th inte novati activiti				
innovative customers	Total	67		Sab	- <u>-</u> %				
Satisfaction with	high importance	57	33,61	tistic	ction thon ners	8	-	895	
innovation with innovative customers	least important	9	32,78	t Stal	atisfa with with with with innova custon				
	Total	66		Tes		0	_	10	
Satisfaction with internal	high importance	58	33,80		action th ing&s: with mers	6		86	
innovation activities	least important	9	35,28		Satisf wi narket les v innov custo				
O stisfe stice in a susting	Total	67		-	_		-	5	
procurement recoded	nign importance	36	22,22		factior ith vation vative pliers	₽		12	
	Total	/	20,86		Satis w inno inno sup				
Satisfaction innovative	high importance	38	22.86	_	e të 11 m	<u></u>	-	22	
suppliers recoded	least important	7	23.79		sfactio with ureme with ovative ovative	<u> </u>		~	
	Total	45			Sati				
Satisfaction MS w	high importance	29	18,28		ent al cial	8	-	922	
customers recoded	least important	6	16,67		ovatio vithout upplie eractic benefi ironm	-		-	
	Total	35			Inn s fortt fortt env				
Satisfaction innovation w	high importance	42	24,50		ut inv ny	10	-	,859	
customers recoded	least important	6	24,50		novatic withou supplis benef for ou ompa				ant
	Total	48		-					Import
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	high importance	36	21,01		ons plier ficial atural	,572	-	,450	Least
recoded	Teast important	5	20,90		th sup th sup nteract bene the no				antvs
Innovations with	high importance	30	24.21	-	e Q a - K -			_	mport
suppliers are beneficial	least important	8	23.00		ations pplier ction ieficial jur	24(-	,624	Mostl
for our company recoded	Total	47	20,00		Innova Nith su intera intera for c for c				coded
Innovations with	high importance	30	17,70	-	a <	9	-	2	es - re
suppliers are beneficial	least important	4	16,00	1	ated 9 mover ations loped 1 all ers las yrs	8		-93	Service
environment recoded	Total	34			Estim of tur fro devel with supplis				from (
Innovations without	high importance	29	17,84	-		32	-	8	Inover
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	least important	6	18,75		imated nber of eloped th all jyrs	1.51		.9	Test Sle: Tu
	Total	35		1	Esti nun devi devi 3				Vallis Varial
Innovations without	high importance	29	17,74			are		Sig.	uskal V Juping
for the natural	least important	6	19,25			hi-Squ		symp.	a. Kn b. Gr
environment recoded	Total	35				Ö	đf	As	

Table 80: Effects of providing services - recoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Company turnover from manufacturing products	Ν	Mean Rank		ations hout lers are icial for atural nment	1,16		.76
stimated number of	most important	13	38,35	1	Innov witi uppli enefi nviro reco			
i all suppliers last 3	important	18	33,14					
	least important	16	29,00		d any d	729	~	631
	Total	63			watio ithou liers omp code code	-		
timated % of turnover m innovations	most important	12	31,75		supp bene re			
eloped with all opliers last 3 vrs	not so important	16	24,84		<i>10</i> – –	_	~	-
	least important	14	30,46		ions efficial atura ed	1,38		2
	Total	58			supi supi bene fronr ironr			
ovations with supplier raction are beneficial	most important	19	41,76		for the number of the number o			
our company	not so important	20	30,78		~ _	~	~	~
	least important	19	46,21		ions efficia ur led	1.05		22,
	Total	77			i sup bene for or ecod			
ovations with supplier raction are beneficial	most important	19	35,16		are are			
the natural ironment	not so important	19	39,08		_	-	~	
	least important	19	43,08		ction ation bed	8,41		8
	Total	77			atisfa inter nov: activi			
plier interaction are	most important	19	34,58		· = · ٥			
eficial for our apany	not so important	19	38,53		= ≥ ø	98	ŝ	63
	least important	19	44,21		actio mer: ided	6,4		0
	Total	77		1	atisf nova :usto reco			
plier interaction are	important	19	34,95	1	so .⊑ s			
eficial for the natural ronment	not so important	19	41,18	1	5 5 -	982	ŝ	576
	least important	19	43,03	1	factic S w omer	-		
efection with	Total	77		1	Satis M: custic			
rement with	important	19	39,76	1				
vauve suppliers	not so important	19	39,39	1	lon a s b	629	~	054
	least important	19	34,55	1	sfacti ovativ odel	~		
efaction with	Total	77	10.00	1	Satis innc sup rec			
ration with innovative	important	20	44.20	1		1.0	~	
hugi 2	not so important	19	31,53	1	ion ad	1195	~	754
	least important	19	35,92	1	isfact ovati uren code			
sfaction with	Lotal most important	19	43.00	1	Sati proc re			
keting&sales with	important	20	38,55	1		5	~	~
value customers	not so important	19	31,11	1	tion es	4,28		23
	least important	19	41,58	1	tisfa(noval ctiviti			
sfaction with	notal most important	76	41.97	4	int With			
vation with innovative	important	20	43,23	cs ^a ,	-	5	~	22
ioniera.	not so important	19	28,82	tisti	h tion h ners	6,10		Ę
	least important	18	39,97	Sta	atisfa wit wit witu ustor			
faction with internal	most important	19	43,79	est	5 i i 3			
vation activities	important	20	41,80		C 23 a 8	24	~	₩
	not so important	19	30,89	1	ith ting& vrith vative imer	4		
	Total	19	39,37	1	Satist w arket les innov custo			
faction innovation	most important	14	27,21	1	E E			
urement recoded	important	14	29,11	1	u u a s	679	~	197
	not so important	14	25,32	1	sfacti vith vratio vith vrativ votiti	4		-
	Total	53	26,18	1	Satis v inno innc sup			
sfaction innovative	most important	12	26,96	1		-		
pners recoded	important	13	29,00	1	tion ve	449	~	694
	not so important	13	19,58	1	sfact with with ovati pplie			
	Total	49	24,00	1	Sati			
faction MS w	most important	10	18,25	1			~	
omers recoded	important	11	16,82	1	ions ier ificial ment	1,74		62
	least important	5	16,50	1	novat Nitho Bene bene ironr			
	Total	35		1	int s s fort			
faction innovation w	most important	14	27,79	1	(a) (b)	5	~	32
sia recoded	important not so important	14	29,64	1	ntions out lier ction ur any	2,05		56
	least important	11	27.50	1	with with supp ben for o comp			
	Total	52		1	age			
sfaction internal	most important	15	27,90	1	াল্ল _ দু থ	69	~	5
ided	important not so important	13	31,50	1	ations upplic ction natur natur	13		2
	least important	13	21,12	1	th su therau the r viror			
	Total	54	20,42	1	fort fort			
vations with	most important	12	29,50	1	al - e s	6	ŝ	99
ur company recoded	important	15	26,80	1	ation Inteficion our	5,2		-
	least important	16	26,69	1	nnov; tith su ber for (comp			
	Total	54	27,40	1	al i i i i i			
vations with	most important	12	20,63	1	ast d	752	~	325
he natural	important	8	18,06	1	ated om atior lope r all yrs	12		2
onment recoded	least important	10	21,65	1	stim fr(mnov with upplic 3)			
	Total	41	22,00	1	ш — — — В			
vations without	most important	12	18,67	1	d d ast	60	~	661
ir company recoded	important	10	20,00	1	nate ber c atior h all yrs	2,7		4
	not so important least important	10	20,00	1	Estin numl devel with upplik			
	Total	40	24,50	1	Su citation			
vations without	most important	12	21,38	1		are		Sig.
e natural	important	8	20,44	1		-Squ		mp.
nment recoded	not so important least important	11	24,27	1		Chi	đ	Asy
	Total	45	<u>~</u> 4,00	1				

Table 81: Effects of manufacturing products - uncoded

	Ranks				192	-	₽
	Turnover from manufacturing - recoded			Innovations without suppliers are beneficial fo the natural environmen	,59		44
	Most important vs Least Important	N	Mean Rank	3 5 5 c	67	-	ŧ
Estimated number of	high importance	13	17,04	vation thout liers a coded compa	-		<u>ci</u>
nnovations developed	least important	16	13,34	Inno suppl bene			
/rs	Total	29			58		8
stimated % of turnover	high importance	12	13,88	ations ppliei naturn nmen	~		9 <u>6</u>
om innovations	least important	14	13.18	ith su reber			
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 yrs	Total	26				-	~
novations with supplier	high importance	19	18.68	bliens ur any	12	-	266
nteraction are beneficial	least important	19	20.32	in sup for o recomp			
or our company	Total	38	20,02	al <u>Ri</u>			
novations with supplier	high importance	19	17.53	e so al tion	,223	-	636
teraction are beneficial	least important	19	21.47	titisfac intern novat activiti			
or the natural	Total	39	21,47				
novations without	high importance	10	1710	un v n	900	-	937
upplier interaction are	laget important	10	21.02	isfact vatio stome ecode			
eneficial for our	Total	19	21,02	Sat cuy			
novations without	high importor	38	17.50	5 % _	66	-	343
upplier interaction are	high importance	19	17,50	AS w tome!			-
eneficial for the natural	Teast Important	19	21,50	Satiti A Cuss			
nvironment	lotal	38			69	-	63
atisfaction with rocurement with	high importance	19	20,84	faction varive pliers oded	4		4
novative suppliers	least important	19	18,16	Satist innor supp			
	lotal	38			12	-	9
atisfaction with innovative	high importance	18	20,61	action emen ded	8		26
uppliers	least important	19	17,47	Satisfi innov rocun			
- P - K P	lotal	37		a	_	_	~
atistaction with arketing&sales with	high importance	18	19,47	ernal tion	54	-	46
novative customers	least important	19	18,55	ith int nove			
	lotal	37	10.17	di San			
novation with innovative	high importance	19	19,47	tion ive ers	260	-	765
stomers	least important	18	18,50	Stat with with novat inovat istom			
		37	00.74	Sa Sa			
iovation activities	nign importance	19	20,71	ion ers	8	-	273
	Teast Important	19	18,29	with with ceting stome stome			
tiofaction innovation	i otal	38	12.24	Sat It ini cu			
ocurement recoded	laget importance	14	13,21	5 5 9 8	915	-	339
	Tetel	25	12,73	with vith vith vith pplier			
tisfaction innovativo	high importance	25	12.54	su in sati			
ppliers recoded	loget important	11	11,04		5		03
	Total	22	11,41	rifactio vith vith vative pliers	~		4
tisfaction MS w	high importance	23	9.55	Satis M M Sup Sup			
istomers recoded	least important	0	10.50		22	-	23
	Total	10	10,50	ations nout plier action natura	131		25
atisfaction innovation w	high importance	14	14.07	with with sup sup inter are bei or the enviro			
stomers recoded	least important	13	13.92	- 2, 5		-	0
	Total	27		out out blier teficial our our	1.88		17,
atisfaction internal	high importance	15	14.13	with with supp thera for o comp			
novation activities	least important	13	14.92				<i></i>
codéd	Total	28		ions pplier sficial atural ment	1,312	-	,252
novations with	high importance	12	12.42	hovat the sup the numeration wironi			
ppliers are beneficial	least important	11	11.55	for en in the second se			
our company recoded	Total	23		on ny	331	-	630
ovations with	high importance	12	11.38	novatic I supp benef or our			
ppliers are beneficial	least important	11	12.68	are L t			
the hatural vironment recoded	Total	23	. 2,00	ast ast	054	-	815
novations without	high importance	17	933	matec umow vvation vvation titon iliers I iliers I 3 yrs	-		
ppliers are beneficial	least important	9	12.25	Estir oft dev w supp			
r our company recoded	Total	20	12,23		4	-	17
	high importance	12	1242	mated her of alloped ers la yrs	1.3		Ŀ,
novations without	ingrimponance	12	12,42	3 pilita sti			
novations without uppliers are beneficial	least important	4.4	11.12				
novations without uppliers are beneficial or the natural nvironment recoded	least important	14 วค	14,43	Se d Di D	gu		, ci

Table 82: Effects of manufacturing products - recoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Ranks Company turnover from wholesale or distribution	Ν	Mean Rank		Innovations without suppliers are seneficial for the natural environment recoded	4,012	-	,045
stimated number of	most important	8	9.75			5	-	55
novations developed	important	10	9.30		ations rout ers an mpan oded	12		.64
ith all suppliers last 3 's	Total	18	0,00		Innov with benefi our co			
stimated % of turnover	most important	7	8.86			9	-	5
om innovations	important	,	7.05		ations pplier natur: nmen oded	5,92		6
eveloped with all	mponant	8	7,25		innow fith su or the enviroi			
appliers last 5 yrs	lotal	15			s		-	0
novations with supplier teraction are beneficial	most important	9	14,33		tions pplier neficia our ded	8		1,00
rourcompany	important	14	10,50		innova ith su for comp reco			
	Total	23			- > c	6	_	~
novations with supplier	most important	9	16,17		ction tion ties	026		87
or the natural	important	14	9,32		atisfa interr nnova activit			
nvironment	Total	23			00			
novations without	most important	9	13,28		an w ers ed	.015	-	904
upplier interaction are	important	14	11,18		atisfac novatic ustorm			
ompany	Total	23			5 <u>1</u> 3			
novations without	most important	 Q	14 94		ers eid	,123	-	,726
upplier interaction are	important	1.4	10.11		tisfact MS w stomu			
eneficial for the natural	Tatal	14	10,11		Sar			
ivironment	Iotal	23			9 9 9 F	00	-	00
atisfaction with rocurement with	most important	9	13,22		isfacti novativ pplier :codec	⁻		-
novative suppliers	important	14	11,21		Sati inr su			
	Total	23				170	-	980
atisfaction with innovative	most important	9	11,11		sfactic ovatio ureme coded	1		
uppliers	important	14	12,57		Sati: inni rec			
	Total	23				04	-	47
atisfaction with	most important	9	11,33		sfaction interns wation ivities	ີ		6
arketing&sales with novative customers	important	14	12,43		Satis with i inno acti			
	Total	23		ics ^{a,t}		5		13
atisfaction with	most important	9	12,06	atisti	/ith /ith vation vative vative	^e		6
novation with innovative	important	14	11,96	st St	Satis w innoi innoi custo			
storrers	Total	23		Te	_ <u> </u>	E	-	2
atisfaction with internal	most important	9	11.89		action th nig&s nith active mers	15		99'
novation activities	important	14	12,07		Satist wi les i innov custo			
	Total	23			E		-	4
atisfaction innovation	most important	8	9.88		action th ation ative liers	1.00		8
ocurement recoded	important	10	9.20		Satisf: wi innov innov supp			
	Total	18	0,20			-	-	
atisfaction inpovative	most important	5	8.00		h ment tive iers	,675		.412
uppliers recoded	important	10	9,00		satisfa with ocure nnova suppli			
	Total	10	8,00		0 LL			
atisfaction MS w	montimentert	15	6 70		ions lier sficial ment	3,070	-	080
ustomers recoded	important	5	5,70		movat witho suppl theraci the no			
	Tetel	8	7,19		for er in			
ation in a section	lotal	13			ions ficial iny	,587	-	,444
austaction innovation w ustomers recoded	most important	6	9,17		novati witho suppli teract for ou tornpa			
	important	11	8,91		are so are			
	Total	17			ons Mier ural ent	909	-	010
atisfaction internal	most important	6	8,67		i supp eractic senefi te nat ironm	6		-
coded	important	10	8,40		are l for the for the			
	Total	16			ns ni cial	460	-	117
novations with	most important	6	9,50		ovatiol suppl enefic mpan	2,		
uppliers are beneficial rour company recoded	important	12	9,50		are b col col			
	Total	18			ast 1 %	5	-	8/:
novations with	most important	2	10,00		nated irmove com eloper th all iers Is	<u>؟</u>		4.
uppliers are beneficial	important	9	5.11		Estin of tu inno dewe witi suppl. 3			
nvironment recoded	Total	11			ts	32	-	15
novations without	most important	4	8 75		mated ber of attions loped h all ers la: yrs	ë		86
uppliers are beneficial	important		7.73		Estir num innov deve witi suppli, 3			
	mponant	45	1,15		63	æ		
or our company recoded	lota					1.1		100
or our company recoded	l otal	15	10.00			Squa		d.
novations without	notai most important	5	10,00			Chi-Squa	đ	Asymp. (

Table 83: Effects of wholesale or distribution company type - uncoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Ranks				+	6	-	2	
	Turnover from wholesale/distribution -				Innovations without suppliers an beneficial fo the natural environmen recoded	3,92		,04	
	vs Least Important	N	Mean Rank		urt s are pany ed	048	-	,827	
Estimated number of innovations developed	high importance	8	13,69		inovati witho pplier inefici ir com recod				
with all suppliers last 3	least important	14	10,25		or page 10				
yrs	Total	22			tions pliers atural ment ted	1,829	-	176	
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	high importance	7	11,79		th sup th sup the n viron				
developed with all	least important	14	10,61		~ 오퍼포' –				
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	21			tions opliers our any ded	199	-	14	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	high importance	9	13,67		ith sul for comp recomp				
for our company	least important	1/	13,41		a 2	6	-	6	
Innovations with supplior	high importance	20	15.44		action mal ities ided	8		92,	
interaction are beneficial		17	13,44		Satisf inte activ reco				
for the natural environment	Total	26	12,47		- 2	5	-	58	
Innovations without	high importance	20	14.17		factior ation v omers oded	8		96	
supplier interaction are	least important	17	13.15		Satist innov custo rec				
beneficial for our	Total	26	13,15		E	8	-	~	
Innovations without	high importance	20	17.50		factior S w omers	1		.3	
supplier interaction are	least importance	47	11,50		Satist Mf custo reco				
beneficial for the natural environment	Total	17	11,38			68	-	6	
Satisfaction with	high importance	20	14.56		factior vative pliers oded	1=		9	
procurement with	least importance	9	14,50		Satist inno supt	1			
innovative suppliers	Total	26	12,94		= _ =	5	-	\$	
Satisfaction with	high importance	20	13.83		faction vation remer	=-		2	
innovation with innovative	least important	17	13.32		Satis inno procu				
suppliers	Total	26				5	-	19	
Satisfaction with	high importance	9	14,56		sfactio intern: watior ivities	19		· · ·	
marketing&sales with	least important	17	12,94	<u>م</u>	satis vith inno				
innovative customers	Total	26		tics ^a	5 6 0.8	24	-	25	
Satisfaction with	high importance	9	12,83	tatis	sfactic with ovatio ovativ tomei	1 -			
innovation with innovative customers	least important	17	13,85	est S	inn sati				
	Total	26		-	ssa on	379	-	538	
Satisfaction with internal	high importance	9	13,83		isfacti with ceting s with s with stome	-		-	
innovation activities	least important	17	13,32		mart inr le cus				
	Total	26			U U 0 2	8	-	862	
Satisfaction innovation	high importance	8	10,31		isfacti with with novati novati				
,	least important	11	9,77		s II. Sa				
O stilled a time in a such in	Total	19			ve lent Is	38	-	273	
suppliers recoded	high importance	5	8,50		tisfact with with with novati upplie				
	Total	15	1,15		S SS				
Satisfaction MS w	high importance	5	4.60		ur er ficial nent	1,532	-	033	
customers recoded	least important	4	5 50		withou withou suppli the na the na wironr				
	Total	9	0,00		for are in a	1			ortant
Satisfaction innovation w	high importance	6	6,67		lions out sficial any	15	-	717,	stImp
customers recoded	least important	8	8,13		withc withc suppl for ou for ou comp:	1			/S Lea
	Total	14					-	-	ortantv
Satisfaction internal	high importance	6	10,42		tions pplier ction attural ment	1,248	-	,264	tImpo
innovation activities recoded	least important	13	9,81		vith su interac r the n inviron	1			id Mos
	Total	19			-= = = = =	-	-	-	ecode
Innovations with	high importance	6	7,50		ations upplier ction our sany	18	_	.93	tion - r
for our company recoded	least important	9	8,33		Innova vith su intera for c comp	1			stribut
	Total	15				1	-		sale/di
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	high importance	2	7,00		ated % nover om ations oped or all or sits frs	1 =		29'	wholes
for the natural	least important	7	4,43		Estim: of tun fro fro devel with with upplic	1			from v
environment recoded	Total	9			es 51		-	E	nover
innovations without suppliers are beneficial	high importance	4	6,25		nated ber of ations loped i all yrs	145		,2,	est Ie: Tur
for our company recoded	least important	7	5,86		Estir num deve with supplid	1			allis T /ariab
Innovations without	i otal	11	0.50			æ		j,	skal W uping \
suppliers are beneficial	loget importance	5	8,50			Squal		mp. Si	a. Krus). Grou
for the natural	Total	12	5,07			ι.	₩	Asy	
chartentierended	rotar	12							

Table 84: Effects of wholesale or distribution company type - recoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

	Ranks					12	3	0
	Company turnover from other activities or non		Maan Deel		ations hout ers ar cial fo atural nmen nded	2,7(4,
Estimated number of	relevant most important	9	30,28		innov with enefi enviro reco			
nnovations developed with all suppliers last 3	important	20	31,65					
/rs	not so important	12	34,46		ons are any ed	8	ŝ	265
	Total	63	31,68		ovatic rithou bliers eficia comp	-		
Estimated % of turnover	most important	9	19,44		lnn w ben our			
leveloped with all	important	20	30,73			52	~	2
suppliers last 3 yrs	least important	21	38,25		tions polier efficia aturc ded	5,64		€ _
	Total	60			h sur ben the r wiron			
novations with supplier teraction are beneficial	most important	11	47,77		with with the former of the fo			
r our company	not so important	14	42,98		s sie	33	ŝ	22
	least important	29	36,29		ation upplic our our oded	=		
	Total	81	50.15		tor for corr			
nteraction are beneficial	important	27	35,35		- % e			
nvironment	not so important	14	46,75		u _ u _ v	12	ŝ	439
	least important	29	39,14		sfact terna ovati tivitie code	2		
novations without	Total most important	81	47.32		sati in in re			
upplier interaction are eneficial for our	important	27	42,67			~	~	
ompany	not so important	14	38,46		tion on w ed	413		24
	least important	29	38,28		tisfac ovatic stom			
iovations without	most important	11	50,09	1	cu: Cu:			
pplier interaction are neficial for the natural	important	27	37,22	1	_	121	~	=
ivironment	not so important	14	42,93	1	iction w ners ded	8.8		8
	Total	29	40,14	1	atisfa MS ustor reco			
itisfaction with	most important	11	34,77		⁻ ت			L
ocurement with novative suppliers	important	27	37,26	1	5	30	~	8
	not so important	14	45,18	1	factio vative bliers oded	8		- -
	Total	29	44,03	1	atisf innov supp reco			
atisfaction with	most important	11	32,45	1				
ppliers	important not on important	27	41,76	1	, et a	236	ŝ	237
	least important	14	40,00	1	sfacti watio urem.	4		-
	Total	81			Satis			
atisfaction with arketing&sales with	most important	11	25,14	1				
novative customers	not so important	27	39,89		ion all second	832	~	418
	least important	29	43,05	1	isfact inter iovati	· ·		
	Total	81		~	sati inn ac			
atisfaction with novation with innovative	most important	11	30,68	cs ^a l		~	~	5
stomers	not so important	14	44,18	isti	tion ction	15,		16
	least important	29	37,81	Stat	tisfa with with nova nova			
	Total	80		est	cr in Sa			
atisfaction with internal novation activities	most important	27	42,23	Ē		8	ŝ	∞
	not so important	14	49,54		th with merive	Ę,		0
	least important	29	38,72		atist wi arket lesv nnov			
tisfaction innovation	rotal most important	81	26 10	1	on E			
ocurement recoded	important	18	24,00		u u av	476	ŝ	480
	not so important	11	29,05	1	sfacti vith vatio vith plier	5		
	least important	20	30,15	1	Satis M inno sup			
tisfaction innovative	most important	7	21,21	1				-
ppliers recoded	important	20	27,50	1	ve ve	1,235	ŝ	357
	not so important	9	33,00	1	isfact with with ovati pplie	1		
	Total	19	28,66	1	Sati proc su			
atisfaction MS w	most important	2	4,00	1		~	~	~
stomers recoded	important	10	18,40	1	tions out lier atura atura ment	2,83.		14
	least important	10	20,20	1	novat withc suppl bene terac tron			
	Total	36		1	are in a			
tisfaction innovation w stomers recoded	most important	7	21,43		s _ e	5	\sim	÷
	Important not so important	18	30,00	1	ation nout notion nefici our	1		9
	least important	19	25,89	1	nnov with supl for for com			
	Total	54						
atisfaction internal novation activities	most important	7	25,50	1	in lier ant all	135	ŝ	105
coded	not so important	15	24,10	1	/atior actio natu natu	6		
	least important	17	23,24	1	Innov vith s inter inter inter inter			
	Total	49		1	e ç s < −			
novations with ippliers are beneficial	most important important	6 16	30,58	1	ons on icial	559	ŝ	465
our company recoded	not so important	10	26,00	1	vatic supp eneti mpar	1		.
	least important	23	28,39	1	inte are bre cor			
anyations with	Total most important	55	27.70	1			~	
ppliers are beneficial	important	5	18,44	1	ed % over fons ped slast	5,71		13
wironment recoded	not so important	4	20,88	1	imati from novati velog vith a vith a vith a vith a vith a vith a	<u> </u>		
	least important	14	18,79		esti dev supp			
novations without	Total most important	39	25.20	1	**		~	-
uppliers are beneficial	important	13	22,46	1	ated er of tions ped all s las s	1.00		-96
. car company recoded	not so important	7	18,86	1	stim: novat svelo plier 3 yr			
	least important	16	19,41		Sa de <u>is</u> a co			
novations without	notal most important	41	26.50	1		æ		
uppliers are beneficial or the natural	important	14	19,00			Squa		np. Si
nvironment recoded	not so important	7	23,50			Chi	÷5	Asyn
	Total	14	20,50	1				
		42		1				

Table 85: Not relevant or turnover from other activities - uncoded

	Banks					1.0		~	
	Not relevant or turnover from other activities -				Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	1,455	-	,226	
Fatimated surplus of	vs Least Important	N	Mean Rank		titions out rs are rial for npany ded	1,272	-	,259	
innovations developed	nign importance	9	15,89		nnova with upplie enefic ur cor reco				
with all suppliers last 3	Teast Important	22	16,05	-			_	2	
Fotimated 9/ of turnaver	lotal	31	44.00		tions pplier heficia natura ded ded	3,76		90'	
from innovations	high importance	9	11,28		Ith sul the sul rether roviror reco				
developed with all	least important	21	17,31	-		10	_	5	
suppliers last 5 yrs	l otal	30			tions pplier heficia our ded	.3		L9'	
interaction are beneficial	loget importance	11	24,32		fith su for for recom				
for our company	Total	29	19,05		2 6	9	-		
Innovations with supplier	high importance	40	25.27		action mal ation ities	,24		,62	
interaction are beneficial	least important	29	18.69		Satisf inte intov activ recc				
for the natural environment	Total	40	10,03	_	~	2	-	7	
Innovations without	high importance	11	23.68		action thion w mers oded	1.00		.42	
supplier interaction are	least important	29	19.29		Satisf Innova custo reco				
beneficial for our company	Total	40	13,23	_		6	-	-	
Innovations without	high importance	40	22.05		action w mers	6,42		10	
supplier interaction are	loget importante	20	23,95		Satisf MS custo reco				
beneficial for the natural	Total	29	19,19				-	4	
Satisfaction with	high importance	40	16.77		action ative liers ded	2,03		,15	
procurement with	loast importance	20	21.01		Satist innov supp reco				
innovative suppliers	Total	29	21,91				-	6	
Satisfaction with	high importance	11	17.32		action emen ided	1.17		,27	
innovation with innovative	least important	29	21 71		Satist innov rocur reco				
suppliers	Total	40			<u>.</u>	9	-	ŝ	
Satisfaction with	high importance	11	13.95		action ternal ation ities	7		67	
marketing&sales with	least important	29	22,98		Satisf with in innov activ				
innovative customers	Total	40		cs ap		5	-		
Satisfaction with	high importance	11	17,82	atisti	action th ation th mers	6		,34	
innovation with innovative	least important	29	21,52	at St	Satisf wi innov innov innov custo				
cuatomera	Total	40		Ë		-	-	2	
Satisfaction with internal	high importance	11	21,68		action th ing&s with mers	6,28		10	
innovation activities	least important	29	20,05		Satisf wi narket les innov custo				
	Total	40			-	-	-		
Satisfaction innovation	high importance	5	11,50		action th ation th ative	1,28		,25	
procurement recoded	least important	20	13,38		Satisf wi innov innov supi				
	Total	25		_		-	-	9	
Satisfaction innovative	high importance	7	10,93		action th emen ative bliers	1,92		.16	
Suppliers recould	least important	19	14,45		Satisf wi procur innov supi				
	Total	26		_		~	-		
satisfaction MS w	high importance	2	2,50		ations nout plier action natur: natur:	1.50		,22	it.
	Teast important	14	9,36		Innov with sup inter: inter: or the envirc				nporte
Satisfaction innovation w	l otal	16	11.02	-		8	-	99	eastlr
customers recoded	least importante	10	14.09		ations hout plier action our our	1,20		12	tt vs L
	Total	26	14,00		Innov with sup inter for for corr				portar
Satisfaction internal	high importance	7	13.29			2	-	33	ostim
innovation activities	least important	17	12.18		ations upplie action natur natur	30		0	ded M
recoded	Total	24			Innov with s inter are be for the				- reco
Innovations with	high importance	6	15,92	-		98	-	-	vities
suppliers are beneficial	least important	23	14,76		ations upplie action our our	12		÷.	er acti
for our company recoded	Total	29			Innov with s inter for for corr				m oth
Innovations with	high importance	5	13,20		st a e	-	-	6	ver fro
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	least important	14	8,86		iated ' mover ations ations h all ers la: yrs	3,0;		.a	turnov
environment recoded	Total	19			Estim of tu finnov deve witt suppli				antor
Innovations without	high importance	5	13,30	-	57 55 5	12	-	22	trelev
suppliers are beneficial	least important	16	10,28		ber of ber of ations loped ers las yrs	⁹		96	est le: Not
ior our company recoded	Total	21			Estir num deve witt supplik 3)				allis T 'ariabl
Innovations without	high importance	7	13,00		63	æ		5	kal W: ping \
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	least important	14	10,00			Squal		mp. Si	a. Krus
environment recoded	Total	21				Chi	đ,	Asyl	a
				1					

Table 86: Not relevant or turnover from other activities - recoded

	Specify i	ide	2			Sr	oci	fyld	02 r		- d		ні		Sneci		, . 		n	, b e	Sn				Rc		hah
	Specify	u	a			5	Jech	ly lu	cart		Ju	eu			Speci	IY DO	200		μ		-sh	eeny E	HL	- -	Ne		Jueu
	Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	3,009	3	390				Satisfaction internal	innovation activities recoded	880'	-	767			Satisfaction internal	innovation activities recoded	,223	3	,974			Satisfaction	internal innovation activities recoded	800	-	,930	
	Satisfaction Innovation w customers recoded	2,240	3	,524				Satisfaction	innovation w customers recoded	,021	-	,886			Satisfaction	innovation w customers recoded	5,536	3	,137				Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	200,	-	,933	
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	1,359	е	,715				Satisfaction	MS w customers recoded	975	-	,323			Satisfaction	MS w customers recoded	1,513	3	629				Satisfaction MS w customers	034	-	,854	
	Satisfaction Innovative suppliers recoded	1,343	9	,719				Satisfaction	innovative suppliers recoded	,180	-	,671			Satisfaction	innovative suppliers recoded	2,814	9	,421				Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	588	-	,443	
	Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	2,061		,560				Satisfaction	innovation procurement recoded	1,202	-	,273			Satisfaction	innovation procurement recoded	2,621	ε	,454				Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	,118	-	,731	
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	4,349	e	,226				Satisfaction	with internal innovation activities	,154	-	,695			Satisfaction	with internal innovation activities	1,577	3	,665				Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	.010	-	,922	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	1,935	3	,586				Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative customers	686,	-	,321			Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative customers	7,755	3	051			Satisfaction with	innovation with innovative	,841	-	,359	
	Sattsfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	,214	9	915				Satisfaction with marketing&sa	les with innovative customers	880'	-	,767			Satisfaction with marketing&sa	les with innovative customers	,866	3	,834			Satisfaction with	marketing&sa les with innovative	058	-	808	
	Sattsfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	1,743		,627				Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative suppliers	,035	÷	,851			Satisfaction with innovation	with innovative suppliers	5,860	3	,119			Satisfaction with	innovation with innovative suppliers	606	-	,340	
ą.	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,532	e	919		a,b		Satisfaction with procurement	with innovative suppliers	,354	-	,552		ďe	Satisfaction with procurement	with innovative suppliers	4,707	3	,195		ą	Satisfaction with	procurement with innovative suppliers	1,212	•	,271	
est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment rscoded	,515	е	,916		est Statistics	Innovations	without suppliers are beneficial for	the natural environment recoded	,332	-	,564		est Statistics	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for	the natural environment recoded	4,252	9	,235		est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are	beneficial for the natural environment recorded	3,908	-	,048	
F	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company rscoded	,474	3	,925				Innovations without suppliers are	beneficial for our company recoded	,138	-	.710			Innovations without suppliers are	beneficial for our company recoded	4,696	3	,195		F	Innovations without	suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	3,703	-	,054	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	2,442	3	,486				Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	for the natural environment recoded	1,015	-	,314			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	for the natural environment recoded	2,276	3	,517			Innovations with suppliers	are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	820	1	,780	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	3,145	3	370				Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	for our company recoded	866'	-	,333			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	for our company recoded	1,900	3	593			Innovations with suppliers	are beneficial for our company recoded	,385	-	,535	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	989'	3	228,			Innovations	without supplier interaction	are beneficial for the natural environment	,418	-	,518			Innovations without supplier interaction	are beneficial for the natural environment	2,614	9	,455			Innovations without supplier	interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	2,787	-	,095	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	795,	e	,941			Innovations	without supplier interaction	are beneficial for our company	,026	-	,872			Innovations without supplier interaction	are beneficial for our company	4,761	3	,190			Innovations without supplier	interaction are beneficial for our comnany	3,700	-	,054	
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	5,007	3	121'				Innovations with supplier interaction	are beneficial for the natural environment	3,828	-	,050	ortant		Innovations with supplier interaction	are beneficial for the natural environment	,992	3	,803			Innovations with supplier	interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	049	-	,825	rtant
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	6,762		080'	pecify			Innovations with supplier interaction	are beneficial for our company	2,600	-	,107	versus Least imp		Innovations with supplier interaction	are beneficial for our company	4,769	3	,190	ase Specify		Innovations with supplier	interaction are beneficial for our comnany	,042	-	,838	ost vs Least impol
	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,762	e	,623	g in Idea phase S		Estimated % of turnover	from innovations developed	with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,326	-	,250	Specification Most		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed	with all suppliers last 3 yrs	,852	3	,837	ing in Develop ph:		Estimated % of turmover from innovations	developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	,132	-	717,	p Specification Mc
	Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	5,858	9	,119	Vallis Test I Variable: Rankin		Estimated	number of innovations developed	with all suppliers last 3 yrs	,064	-	800	l Wallis Test 1g Variable: Idea S		Estimated number of innovations developed	with all suppliers last 3 yrs	2,112	3	,550	l wallis rest 1g Variable: Ranki		Estimated number of innovations	developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	666	-	,319	Mallis Test J Variable: Develo,
		Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal V b. Grouping					Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal b. Groupir				Chi-Square	đf	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruska b. Groupir				Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal \ b. Grouping

§7.3 Procurement Priorities in the idea and develop phase Table 87: Procurement performance variables controlled for specify needs priorities: un- & recoded

	Find & Sele	ect	: 11	DE	A		Find & Se	elec	t I	DE	A		Find & S	sel	ec	t		Fi	nd&Selec	t C	De	ve	lop
							recode	ed H	۱v	L			Devel	op)		_		recodec	1	۱v	L	
	Satisfaction internal Innovation activities recoded	2,241	e	,524			Satisfaction internal innovation artitities	recoded	4.04 	200			Satisfaction Internal innovation activities recoded	6,072	3	108			Satisfaction internal innovation activities	180	-	,671	
	Satisfaction Innovation w customers recoded	1,680	e	,641			Satisfaction innovation w	recoded		,278			Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	3,398	3	,334			Satisfaction innovation w customers	230	-	,631	
	Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	,048	e	266'			Satisfaction MS w	recoded		268'			Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	3,203	3	,361			Satisfaction MS w customers	3.231	1	,072	
	Satisfaction Innovative suppliers recoded	5,879	e	,118			Satisfaction innovative	recoded	1.08	,017			Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	,685	3	,877			Satisfaction innovative suppliers	003	1	,958	
	Satisfaction Innovation procurement recoded	6,386	e	,094			Satisfaction innovation	recoded	077't	,040			Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	2,102	3	,551			Satisfaction innovation procurement	020	-	888'	
	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	6,441	e	,092			Satisfaction with internal	activities	4'100	029			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	4,784	e	.188			Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	389	-	,533	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	,182	m	986'			Satisfaction with innovation with	customers	CC-1	.713			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	1,563	8	,668			Satisfaction with Innovation with innovative customers	085	-	.770	
	Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	,189	e	626'			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative	customers	070'	,872			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	730	3	866			Satisfaction with marketing&sa les with innovative customers	324	-	,569	
	Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	6,403	e	,094			Satisfaction with innovation with	suppliers	104'0	,064			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	1,070	3	,784			Satisfaction with innovation with innovative sumpliers	922	1	,337	
đ	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	3,745	m	,290		đ	Satisfaction with procurement with	suppliers	+ 0+ 1	119		a,b	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	1,969	3	,579		4	Satisfaction with procurement with innovative sunollars	392	-	,531	
est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	4,133	m	,247		est Statistics ^a ,	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural	recoded	1 1	080		Test Statistics	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	1,081	e	.782		est Statistics ^a	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded	473	-	,492	
Ē	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	5,340	m	,149		Ť	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for	recoded	1000'7	,152			Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	1,716	e	,633		Ť	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company	049	-	,825	
	Innovations with suppliers beneficial for the natural environment recoded	3,272	m	,351			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural	recoded	1,000	,199			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	2,123	3	,547			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded	1.414	F	,234	
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	2,963	m	266'			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our	recoded		,271			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	,853	8	,837			Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company	131	-	717,	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	2,832	e	,418			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	environment	1	,196			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	1,078	3	,782			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	660	-	,753	
	Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	3,860	m	772,			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our	company	1/0/1	210			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	1,667	3	,644			Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for our	002	-	,965	
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	4,401	e	,221			Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	environment	1	,189			Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	2,217	3	,529	Ŧ		Innovations with supplier interaction for the natural environment	1.407	F	,236	rtant
	Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	8,489	e	1037	ind or Select		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our	company	766'1	158	s Least important		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	,597	3	168'	ase Find or Selec		Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial for our	260	-	,610	ost vs Least impo
	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	4,641	m	,200	g in Idea phase Fi		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all	3 yrs	- 1	,235	d & Select Most vs		Estimated % of furmover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	2,640	e	,450	dng in Develop ph		Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	2.243	-	,134	p Find & Select Mr
	Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,855	m	603	Vallis Test Variable: Rankin;		Estimated number of innovations developed with all	3 yrs	* F	816	/allis Test Variable: Idea Fin		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	1,068	3	1 Wallis Test	ing Variable: Rank		Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	176	-	919	Nallis Test q Variable: Develoj
		Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal V b. Grouping			Chi Canoro	df df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal M b. Grouping			Chi-Square	đ	Asymp. Sig. a. Kruska	b. Groupi			Chi-Square	df	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal / b. Grouping

Table 88: Procurement performance variables controlled for find&select priorities: un- & recoded

	We prefer domestic (1) or foreign (5) suppliers for				in a s p	147	~	161
	(somewhat) incremental innovations	N 1	Mean Rank		sfacti terma ovatic tivitie code	L.C.		-
atimated number of novations developed	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	10	31,85 43,46		in a sat			
	suppliers both domestic and	40	41,11		□ ≥ 0	5	~	5
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	55,50		factio ation oded	1 c+2		0.2
	Total	82	44,50		Satis cust rec			
stimated % of turnover om innovations eveloped with all	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	21	30,65			~	~	0
uppliers last 3 yrs	both domestic and foreign suppliers	38	40,83		action w ded	1,55		99
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	64,50		MS MS Lustor reco			
	Total	74	29,00					
novations with supplier teraction are beneficial r our company	only domestic suppliers	37	44,82 57,53		ive used	1,285	-4	369
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	59	58,26		lisfac upplic			
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	45,50		L SI IS			
	Total	112	87,00		s e ti _	204	-4	8
teraction are beneficial r the natural	mainly domestic suppliers	37	58,88		sfacti ovatio urem	-		-
vironment	both domestic and foreign suppliers	59	53,81		inn proci			
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	88,25			0	4	~
	Total	112	70,50		iction ernal ties	5,20		,26
pplier interaction are neficial for our	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	37	70,91 57,47		atisfa nnovc activi			
mpany	both domestic and	59	54,23		- K. W			
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	40,25			150	4	548
	only foreign suppliers Total	1 112	61,00		sfacti with with with ovativ tome	m.		
ovations without pplier interaction are	only domestic suppliers	11	61,64		Sati: innc innc cust			
vironment	suppliers both domestic and	59	56.47		m		-4	-
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers	4	68,50		th ng&s nth ners	19		96
	only foreign suppliers Total	1 113	66,60		atisfa witi arketir les w nnova uston			
ppliers are beneficial	only domestic suppliers	8	33,50		i a co			
our company recoded	suppliers	23	36,59		is n	709	4	809
	foreign suppliers	36	36,46		sfacti with ovatio ovativ ovativ	2,		· ·
	Total	4 71	33,50		inno inno sug			
ppliers are beneficial the natural	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	4	20,50		_ +	6	4	5
vironment recoded	both domestic and	30	25,70		action action ative liers	2,48		.64
	mainly foreign suppliers	2	46,50		atisfa wit ocure wit nnove suppl			
iovations without	Total only domestic suppliers	52	36,14	a,b	S 1d			
our company recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	16	28,53	stics	d rai are	139	3	768
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	30	26,58	itati	vithou vithou bliers pliers ronm ronm	1		
	mainly foreign suppliers Total	2 66	16,50	ist S	Inni supp bene the envir			
povations without ppliers are beneficial	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	7	30,00	Te	(a) = - >	33	~	F
vironment recoded	suppliers both domestic and	29	28,48		ations out ars ar ital fo nparr ded	4,25		15
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers		42.00		with with spelie anefic recon			
atisfaction with	Total	56	58.14		n ng ng			
ovative suppliers	mainly domestic suppliers	36	48,99		ins liers tural ent d	305	~	뙁
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	52	52,35		svatio suppl e nat ronm code	-		
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	64,88		for the environment			
	Total	104	13,30			5	~	8
ovation with innovative	mainly domestic	35	48,89		ations pplie our our	12		F.
	both domestic and	52	54,16		th su e ber for recom			
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	63,63		9 6			
	Total	103	74,00		ons er ficial nent	,257	4	869
tisfaction with arketing&sales with	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	51,64 52,19		ovati vithou uppli eract benei tronr	-		
	both domestic and	53	52,55		int s s for the environment	1		
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	60,50		<u>a</u> 2 s	₽	-+	6
	only foreign suppliers Total	1 104	38,50		ration hout actior our ipany	17		·
tisfaction with lovation with innovative	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	52,18		Innov with sup inters for for com			
nomers	suppliers both domestic and	52	56,13		5		-	
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers		46,13		ions plier ficial nent	5,041	4	196
	only foreign suppliers Total	103	31,00		h sup teract bene he na ironn	1		
tisfaction with internal ovation activities	only domestic suppliers	11	67,96		are in fort			
	suppliers	36	52,39		s iai – iai –	49	4	5
	foreign suppliers		24.95		vatior uppli actiol nefic our	3,5		- a5
	only foreign suppliers	1	30,50		inter inter for corr			
tisfaction innovation	only domestic suppliers	105	36,21			-	-	-
curement recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	23	32,26		ed % n ions ped all s last	E		,025
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	33	33,89		"turni from novati sveloj with a vith a vith a vith a	1-		
	mainly foreign suppliers only foreign suppliers	3	41.00		Es dí sup			
isfaction innovative	Total only domestic suppliers	67	29,83		ast d	875	-4	512
opliers recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	26	30,69		mate bler (vatior slope h all iers l; yrs	1.5		
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	31	36,68		Estii num dewe wit upplii 3			
	mainly foreign suppliers	3	41,00		ŝ			
infantion 110	Total	67				quare		. Sig
stomers recoded	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	5	26,00			hi-So	-	symp
	both domestic and	29	24,10			0	6	A.
	mainly foreign suppliers	2	31,00					
disfaction innovation w	Total only domestic suppliers	50 6	38,00					
stomers recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	20	36,80					
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	43	36,47					
	mainly foreign suppliers Total	3	32,00					
isfaction internal ovation activities	only domestic suppliers	7	36,07					
aded	suppliers	25	34,10					
	foreign suppliers	36	36,21					
	and the location and the		e = -					

§7.4 Supplier Types and Procurement Performance

т

	Ranks		1 \	ĺ		4	- -	+
	We prefer domestic (1) or foreign (5) suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded	И	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	3,71	. 8	2
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	37	20,73		tisfaction ovation w istomers ecoded	,315	£76 1	2
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Total Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign	42 31 5	16,65		faction Sa Sw inr others cu	351	1 66.1	F 222
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly domestic	36 48	27,01		Satis M Cust		- 4	_
for our company	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	26,90		iatisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	1,68	ę	2
Innovations with supplier	Only or mainly domestic	48	25,71			-	- 4	2
for the natural environment	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	39,40		iatisfaction innovation rocurement recoded	1,14	a c	2
Innovations without supplier interaction are	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	48	27,76			8	- 9	2
beneficial for our company	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	19,70		isfaction interna novation ctivities	38		2
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly domestic	53	26.62		Sat ini a			
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	31,50		atisfaction with novation with ustomers	,185	1 999	2
Innovations with	Only or mainly domestic	31	18,13					
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	4	17,00		satisfaction with arketing&ss les with innovative :ustomers	¥	130	2
Innovations with	Only or mainly domestic	20	10,70		00 E	5	- 4	-
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	2	19,50		satisfaction with with with with innovative suppliers	1,67	Ę	2
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly domestic	23	13,52			9		
for our company recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	2	7,00		satisfaction with rocurement with innovative suppliers	1,47	6	1
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	26	13,75	ics ^{a,b}		6	- 5	3
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	1	20,50	t Statisti	without without uppliers ar eneficial fo the natural recoded	-92	33	2
Satisfaction with procurement with	Only or mainly domestic	47	25,73	Tes	- 54+0	9	- 56	2
innovative suppliers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	5	33,70		nnovations without uppliers arv eneficial fou recoded	1,92	4	2
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	46	25,17			0		-
suppliers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	5	33,60		nnovations tith supplier e beneficis r the natura recoded	2'60	5	2
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	46	25,79		- 20 ar -	99	- 2	8
innovative customers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	5	27,90		nnovation: th supplie for our recoded	,2	9	2
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	46	26,27		a K -	9	- 5	coded
customers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	5	23,50		Innovations without supplier interaction re benefici environmet	<u>s</u>		rations - re
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	47	27,78			4	- 4	al innov
	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	52	14,50		nnovations without supplier interaction for our company	1,4;	,,	increment:
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign	30	17,03		ions pplier ficial a atural ment	4,497	121	somewhat)
	Total	34			Innoval Nith suj Interac re bené snviron			rs for (s
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign	32	23,50		tions v shiftin v shiftial a any e	000	1 100	(5) supplier
	Total	36			vith sup vith sup interac for ou comp)reign (
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	19	10,84		ated % nover om ations v loped 1 all al 9rs last yrs	7,101	- 8	estic (1) or fc
Satisfaction innovation w	Total Only or mainly domestic	21 26	15.21		Estim oftur fro devel writt supplis 3)			fer dom
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	3	13,17		imated mber of vvations eloped ith all liers last 3 yrs	1,239	1	Test ble: We pref
Satisfaction internal	Total Only or mainly domestic	29 32	17,41		Est dev wi wi			Wallis g Varia
innovation activities recoded	Suppliers Only or mainly foreign Suppliers	1	4,00			ni-Square	umn Cin	a. Kruskal b. Groupin
	Total	33				5	Of Acv	20

Table 90: Foreign vs domestic suppliers 4 develop. (somewhat) incremental innovations- recoded

	Ranks We prefer domestic (1) or					36		9		
	foreign (5) suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	2	Mean Rank		faction ernal vation vites oded	73		÷		
stimated number of movations developed with all suppliers last 3	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	9 25	26,33		inte inte acti					
rs	both domestic and	43	46,23							
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	41,38		ers w	168	4	202		
	Total	1 82	44,50		sfact vatio code	2				
stimated % of turnover om innovations eveloped with all	mainly domestic	20	31,94 30,25		cus re					
ppliers last 3 yrs	both domestic and	40	40,69					-		
	mainly foreign suppliers	4	56,50		v v ed	2,59		33		
	Total	74	29,00		lisfac MS v storr					
eractions with supplier eraction are beneficial	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	55,36 59,13		L Sa					
our company	both domestic and	61	57,34			58	-+	58		
	mainly foreign suppliers		43,50		iction ative liers ded	53		9		
	Total	112	49,75		atisfa uppl reco					
eractions with supplier	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	47,82							
vironment	both domestic and	61	60,70		e – te	8		3		
	mainly foreign suppliers	0	59,00		ratio ratio reme oded	4				
	only foreign suppliers Total	112	40,00			Satis' inno rocu				
ovations without oplier interaction are	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	75,09							
npany	both domestic and	61	52,63		s nal	197	4	380		
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers	8	48,06		sfacti inter vvatic	4				
	only foreign suppliers Total	112	32,26		with with action					
ovations without oplier interaction are	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	11	63,73					-	-	
vironment	suppliers both domestic and	61	59,95	1	tion in the	8	4	983		
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers	8	47,44	1	with with with ovati tome					
	only foreign suppliers Total	2	30,00	1	inn cus					
ovations with pliers are beneficial	only domestic suppliers	6	33,50	1	e2	-				
our company recoded	suppliers both domestic and	20	36,83	1	tive title	2,94	-	99		
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers		33,50	1	with with ketin so with stom					
	only foreign suppliers	1	33,50	1	Sa le inr cus					
ovations with	only domestic suppliers	71	24,83	1		120		192		
the natural fronment recoded	suppliers	17	25,09	1	action ation h tiers	2,49		-9		
	foreign suppliers	23	27,28	1	atisfa wit witi witi novč					
	only foreign suppliers	1	20,50	1	2 <u>1</u> , <u>1</u> , <u>3</u> ,					
ovations without	only domestic suppliers	52 6	39,42	1		5		63		
our company recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	15	31,17		actio th ative ative	2,4		9		
Innovations without	foreign suppliers	29	25,03		atisf ocur supp					
	only foreign suppliers	4	23,38	율	S 7					
	Total only domestic suppliers	55	31,50	tics	- ut all use	35	4	5		
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	20	25,20	atis	ation hout cial i atura nme oded	3.6		-		
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	24	31,50	tst	nnov witi the n nviro					
	only foreign suppliers	3	23,33	E S	- 54+8					
atisfaction with	Total only domestic suppliers	56	50.20	-	are	64	4	11		
procurement with innovative suppliers	mainly domestic suppliers	30	52,62		vatio thour ificial code:	~		-		
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	54	53,41		Inno supp Durc Fe(
	mainly foreign suppliers only foreign suppliers	8	43,06		0, 2 0					
isfaction with	Total only domestic suppliers	104	49.40		ons liers tural ed	10	4	98		
ovation with innovative ppliers	mainly domestic suppliers	29	52,86		ovati supp te na scods	-				
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	54	52,71		envit fort					
	mainly foreign suppliers	8	41,81		~ _	0		~		
	Total	103	14,00		ions ificial any ed	99		54		
rketing&sales with ovative customers	mainly domestic suppliers	29	58,66		ovat sup bene for or ecod					
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	65	48,96		are are					
	mainly foreign suppliers	8	48,00	1	= = = =	20		8		
	Total	104	60,50	1	ations out ction naturci men	4,67		.3,		
ovation with innovative tomers	mainly domestic suppliers	10	47,40	1	with with supp thera					
	both domestic and foreign suppliers	54	53,14	1	for it is an					
	mainly foreign suppliers	8	62,38	1	s c le	16		6		
	only foreign suppliers Total	103	51,50	1	ation nout sctior our our	1.2		0.		
isfaction with internal ovation activities	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	10	62,45	1	mnor: with supi for for comi					
	suppliers both domestic and	66	63,23	1	at i t					
	mainly foreign suppliers	8	35,50	1	ant all lier is	999		453		
	only foreign suppliers Total	105	51,00	1	vation actio nefic netu	m		-		
isfaction innovation curement recoded	only domestic suppliers mainly domestic	5	34,30	1	inter inter re be invirc					
	suppliers both domestic and	37	33,76	1						
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers	6	24,25	1	nns on vy	823	-	768		
	only foreign suppliers Total	2	41,00	1	vvatio supp enefi npar	-		-		
isfaction innovative	only domestic suppliers	6	29,83	1	Inno inter fo cor cor					
	suppliers both domestic and	34	35.09	1			-			
	foreign suppliers mainly foreign suppliers	5	27.60	1	ed % ver	12	4	,129		
	only foreign suppliers	2	41,00	1	mate turno nelop nelop nith al nith al 3 yrs					
isfaction MS w	only domestic suppliers	67	31,00	1	oft dev supp					
	mainly domestic suppliers	15	29,33	1		2				
	foreign suppliers	27	22,67	1	ited ions s las	2'18		31		
	only foreign suppliers	1	31,00	1	stims unbe welop iter. 3 yrs				5 Tec	
Satisfaction innovation w	only domestic suppliers	50	44,00	1	de de supprovension				Vallis	
ioniers recoded	mainly domestic suppliers	19	38,32	1		æ			kal V	
	foreign suppliers	43	34,79	1		duar		p. Si	Yus I	
	mainly foreign suppliers only foreign suppliers	5	36,80	1		Chi-S	-	Sym	65	
Satisfaction Internal Innovation activities recoded	Total only domestic suppliers	72	33,33	1		3	3	A	1	
	mainly domestic suppliers	20	35,83	1						
				1						
	foreign suppliers	34	36,94							

Table 91: Foreign vs domestic suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations

<u>v</u>	Ranks				1			10	
	We prefer domestic (1) or foreign (5) suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded	N	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	2,935	-	980	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	34	19,51		in w ers	,051	-	,822	
yrs	suppliers	39	23,30		Satisfac innovatio custom recode				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	29	16,02		5 2 7	551	-	213	
suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	26,10		atisfacti MS w ustome recoder			-	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	41	27,16		5 5	88	-	67	
for our company	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	21,25		atisfactio novative uppliers	0		2.	
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly domestic suppliers	51 41	25,70		≈ <u>=:</u> %		-	22	
for the natural environment	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	27,25		lisfaction novation curemer	2,01		÷.	
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly domestic	51 41	27,76		DIO Sat		_		
beneficial for our company	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	18,80		sfaction internal ovation tivities	2,50		÷	
lan and a second second	Total	51			sati inn ac				
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	41	26,99		faction rith vation vative omers	,023	-	88	
Innovations with	Total	51			Satis w inno inno cust				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers Only or mainly foreign	26	17,40		action th ingåsa vith mers	,684	-	,408	
	Total	33			Satist wi market les v innov custo				
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	suppliers	23	14,52		U U 9 S	139	-	710	
environment recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	29	16,83		satisfacti with with with innovatic supplie				
Innovations without	Only or mainly domestic	21	14,55				-	2	
for our company recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	5	9,10		atisfaction with ocurement with innovative suppliers	10		,75	
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	Values and out without pulses are beneficial pur company recoded Only or mainly domestic Total 21 14,55 14,55 00	-	9						
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	4	13,50	Statisti	ovations vithout eficial fo entural ironmen ecoded	69		4,	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly domestic	32 40	25,80	Test	nnl v v ben ben v nne dhe			_	
innovative suppliers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	24,30		without without ppliers are ineficial for r company recoded	2,744	-	860'	
Satisfaction with	Only or mainly domestic	39	25,36		su pe				
suppliers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	23,60		novations i suppliers beneficial the natural ecoded	,712	-	396	
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	49 39	25,76		fort are emitted	5			
innovative customers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	22,05		ovations supplier or our mpany scoded	8		35	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly domestic suppliers	49 39	24,86		with are l co				
customers	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	25,55		vations ithout pplier eneficial e natural ronment	1,000	-	317	ecoded
Satisfaction with internal	Total Only or mainly domestic	49 40	27,05		Inno su for th for th envi				tions -
innovation activities	suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	10	19,30		wations (thout pplier eneficial mpany	3,367	-	290'	ical innova
Satisfaction innovation	Total Only or mainly domestic	50 22	16.45		Inno su inte fo cor cor				at) radi
procurement recoded	suppliers Only or mainly foreign suppliers	8	12,88		ations upplier sction natural nment	860'	-	754	(somewha
	Total	30			Innov; with su inters are ber or the enviro				rs for
suppliers recoded	Suppliers	26	17,19			20	-	36	supplie
	suppliers Total	33	16,29		novation h suppli teraction benefic for our company	1		1.1	eign (5)
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	19	12,39		a in kit) or fore
	Only or mainly foreign suppliers Total	4	10,13		timated % from novations eveloped with all 3 yrs	4,499	-	034	omestic (1
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	23	15,11		Es difini of sup	6	-	4	prefer d
	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	6	14,58		timated mber of ovations veloped ith all liers las: 3 yrs	.48		,48	: Test able: We
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	Only or mainly domestic suppliers	29	18,98		Es innu de) w				al Wallis ing Varià
recoded	Only or mainly foreign suppliers	6	13,25			Square		mp. Sig.	I. Kruski
	Total	35				Chi	ţ,	Asyt	

Table 92: Foreign vs domestic suppliers for develop. (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded

	Ranks We prefer new (1) or current (5) suppliers for (somewhat) incremental				faction smal vities oded	391	~ :	,942
Estimated number of	innovations mainly new suppliers	N 4	Mean Rank 43,25		Satis inte activ reco			
nnovations developed with all suppliers last 3 rrs	both new and current suppliers	51	38,63		5 ž 2 –	976	~ !	199
	only current suppliers Total	3	49.50		itisfaction lovation istomei	2,		-
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all	mainly new suppliers both new and current	4	31,75 36,73		cu iii Sa			
suppliers last 3 yrs	suppliers mainly current suppliers	21	37,26		ction w ded	2,034	~ I	2 <u>9</u> 2
	only current suppliers Total	3	58,67		Satisfa MS custor reco			
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial 'or our company	both new and current	4 71	29,00				~ .	2
	mainly current suppliers	32	59,14		faction vative pliers oded	3,06	1	⁸⁸ .
	Total	112	40,80		Satist inno supi			
nevations with supplier neraction are beneficial or the natural	both new and current suppliers	71	53,81		ert	34	~ 1	62
nvironment	mainly current suppliers	32	64,42		sfactio ovatior ureme coded	2	'.	-
novations without	Total mainly new suppliers	112	62.75		proc proc			
upplier interaction are eneficial for our ompany	both new and current suppliers	71	55,42		ion sistematical	929	~ 3	83
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	32	56,27		tisfact h inter novati			
nnovations without	Total mainly new suppliers	112	77,88		Nit Sa			
eneficial for the natural nvironment	both new and current suppliers	71	54,72		tive figure	2,985	~ i	33
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	32	57,94 55,50		Satisfa with with with innoval innova			
unpliers are bonoficio!	Total mainly new suppliers	112	33,50					
or our company recoded	both new and current suppliers	44	35,92		action ith nith ative mers	4,936	· !	€.
	only current suppliers	19	37,24 33,50		Satisf: wi marketi les v innov custor			
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	mainly new suppliers	71	20,50			-	~ !	2
or the natural nvironment recoded	suppliers mainly current suppliers	31	23,85		sfaction with wation vith vative pliers	3,2.	'	ι.
	only current suppliers Total	4	27,00		Satis v v inno sup			
nnovations without uppliers are beneficial	mainly new suppliers	2	30,25		s e sut u	234	~	229
for our company recoded	suppliers mainly current suppliers	13	27,08		isfacti with with with novativ upplier	2,		-
	only current suppliers Total	1	44,00	a,b	Sat			
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial	mainly new suppliers both new and current	2	42,00	stics	ons sare infor int int int int int int int int int int	231	~ 3	226
environment recoded	suppliers mainly current suppliers	18	29,56	Stat	movati withou ppliers neficia ie natu nironnr recode			
	only current suppliers Total	2 56	28,00	Test	e ng e e			
Satisfaction with procurement with nnovative suppliers	mainly new suppliers both new and current	4 64	71,50		ltions out rs are ial for hpany ted	1,489	·~ }	8
	mainly current suppliers	31	51,77		Innova with upplie to neftc recor			
atiofaction w/**	Total	104	45,10				~ .	5
nnovation with innovative uppliers	both new and current suppliers	4 64	36,63		/ations upplier ineficia inatura oded	5.85	1	=.
	mainly current suppliers	30	48,25		Innov with si are be for the envirc recr			
atisfaction with	Total mainly new suppliers	103	41.63		s si la	2	~ ;	4
narketing&sales with nnovative customers	both new and current suppliers	65	51,41		ovation supplic renefic or our mpany coded	<u> </u>		
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	30 5	52,13 77,60		are b fo			
Satisfaction with	Total mainly new suppliers	104	68,88		ons tural tural	330	~ 1	202
nnovation with innovative sustomers	both new and current suppliers	63	51,82		novatic withou supplic teracti benef the nat	12		
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	31 5	48,29 63,80		are in In fort			
Satisfaction with internal	Total mainly new suppliers	103	40,75		tions out tier ur any	1,057	~ i	8
movation activities	both new and current suppliers	65	53,02		Innova with supp supp for o comp comp			
	only current suppliers	5	50,40				~ .	2
atisfaction innovation	mainly new suppliers	3	41,00		/ations upplie action natura natura	3,62	1	<u>ج</u>
	suppliers mainly current suppliers	41	33,65		Innov with s inter: are be for the enviro			
	only current suppliers Total	3	29,83		ial c is	8	~ 1	2
atisfaction innovative	mainly new suppliers both new and current	2	24,25		ovation suppli sractior nr our mpany	4,9		
	suppliers mainly current suppliers	21	31,43		find for for for for for for for for for for			
	only current suppliers Total	4	41,00		ed %	305	~ !	341
atisfaction MS w ustomers recoded	mainly new suppliers both new and current	2	18,50		fimate from novatio with all pliers. 3 yrs	۳ ا		~
	suppliers mainly current suppliers	14	25,64		Est of sup			
	only current suppliers Total	4 50	31,00		s last s last s last s last	2,110	~ I	22
Satisfaction innovation w sustomers recoded	mainly new suppliers both new and current	3 45	44,00		Estima numbe nuovat vith a vith a yrs 3 yrs			
	mainly current suppliers	20	35,00		Su c =			
	Total	72	44,00			Square		np. Sig
ecoded	both new and current suppliers	1 42	41,00 35,25			Chi-	÷	Asyn
recoded	mainly current suppliers	22	34,73					
	Total	4 69	32,38					

Table 93: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations

			1 0 1	,					
	Ranks We prefer new (1) or current (5) suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded	И	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	,227	-	,634	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	4	16,00		isfaction ovation w stomers scoded	,739	-	,390	
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all	Total Only or mainly new suppliers	31	12,25		fion cuinnin ers cu	188	-	,276	
suppliers last 3 yrs	Suppliers Total Only or mainly new	24 28 4	12,25		Satisfac MS M custom recode				
interaction are beneficial for our company	suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	37	21,95		atisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	,628	-	,428	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	Only or mainly new suppliers	4	18,63			9	-		
for the natural environment	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	37	21,26		Satisfaction innovation irocuremen recoded	12,		,37	
Langeneric seriesLangeneric seriesL	Only or mainly new suppliers	4	22,50			8	-	22	
Innovations without supplier interaction are	Only or mainly new suppliers	4	27,63		0 2 -	-	-	5	
beneficial for the natural environment	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	37	20,28		Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	1,70		,19	
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly new suppliers	4	13,00			=	-	9	
for our company recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	23	14,17		Satisfactior with narketing& les with innovative customers	6		.35	
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural	Only or mainly new suppliers	1	7,00		E	5	-	22	
environment recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	20	11,20		Satisfactio with innovatior with innovative suppliers	6		6,	
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	2	9,00		th th ement th ative liers	2,129	-	,145	
	Total	16			Satisfa wit wit innow supp				
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	20	11,05	atistics ^{a,t}	ations out ers are cial for atural nment oded	1,454	-	,228	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly new	22	27,88	Lest Sta	Innova with supplic benefit the na enviror reco				
procurement with innovative suppliers	Only or mainly current suppliers	36	19,68		vvations ithout viers are eficial for company coded	,034	-	,854	
Satisfaction with	Only or mainly new	40	15,13		supp bene ter				
suppliers	Only or mainly current suppliers	35	20,56		vations uppliers neticial onment oded	,615	-	,433	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly new	39	15,25		Innov with si are be for the enviro				
marketing&sales with innovative customers	Suppliers Only or mainly current	35	20,54		ons Diers Ir ed	362	-	,548	
	Total	39			nnovati tith supt for ou compa recod				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative customers	Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	36	19,76		ions uut I lier wi tion ar atural ment	1,530	-	,216	oded
Satisfaction with internal	Total Only or mainly new	40	15,88		Innovat witho suppl interac are bene for the n				ions - reci
mnovation activities	Only or mainly current suppliers	36	21,01		ations out ction our pany	100	-	,763	al innovati
Satisfaction innovation	Total Only or mainly new	40	16,00		Innova with supt intera for for com				ements
procurement recoded	suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	23	13,17		ttions pplier ction natural mment	,200	-	,655	ewhat) incr
Satisfaction innovative	Total Only or mainly new	26	10,75		Innova with su intera are ben for the r				r (some
subbuers recorded	Only or mainly current suppliers	25	14,26		ations upplier action our pany	2,623	-	,105	suppliers fo
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers	27	7,50		Innov with s inter. for for com				ent (5) .
	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	18	10,83		imover imover om vations sloped h all iers last yrs	,358	-	,550	7 (1) or curr
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers	3	16,50		Estim of tu fr fr fr deve deve suppli 3				efer new
	Only or mainly current suppliers Total	24	13,69		imated nber of vations eloped th all liers last }yrs	000	-	1,000	Test ble: We pre
Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current	1 26	16,50		Esti nun dew wit suppl 3	gu		g.	kal Wallis ping Varia
	suppliers Total	27				Chi-Squan	df	Asymp. Sig	a. Krus. b. Grou,
				1		1		~	

Table 94: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded

	Ranks We prefer new (1) or					37	~	92	
	current (5) suppliers for (somewhat) radical Innovations	ы	Mean Rank		factio emal vatior ivities coded	2		7	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	16,50 47,75		int int act				
yrs	both new and current suppliers	62	41,09		_ >	4	4	50	
	only current suppliers	4	42,12 38,00		action mens oded	1.8		92,	
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	only new suppliers	1	29,00		Satist custo reci				
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	both new and current suppliers	45	37,54			~	-+	-	
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	16	29,59 45,75		action w mers ded	2,46		<u>6</u>	
Innovations with supplier	Total only new suppliers	74	12,50		Satiste MS custor reco				
for our company	both new and current	11 68	63,64 56,46						
	mainly current suppliers	27	61,04		ction titve lers	1,637	,	,651	
Innovations with supplier	Total only new suppliers	112	9.50		atisfa nnova suppli				
interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	mainly new suppliers both new and current	11	61,64 57,49		- w				
	suppliers mainly current suppliers	27	55,78		tion ment	1,077	~~	,783	
	Total	112	45,00		atisfac inovat ocurei recod				
supplier interaction are beneficial for our	mainly new suppliers	11	49,27		<u>5</u> = 0				
company	mainly current suppliers	27	55,13		nal on	395	4	,845	
	only current suppliers Total	5	68,40		h inte novati ictiviti				
Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	107,50 46,32		s a				
environment	both new and current suppliers	68	56,18		u u e e	845	4	427	
	only current suppliers	5	55,50		isfact with with vorati	۳			
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	33,50 38,57		cn in Sat				
for our company recoded	both new and current suppliers	42	35,19		e gsa	14	4	747	
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	16	37,94 33,50		sfaction with eting ovativ tome				
Innovations with	Total only new suppliers	71	20,50		Sati nark inn cus				
for the natural environment recoded	both new and current suppliers	27	31,64 25,31		5 5 0 0	26	4	5	
	mainly current suppliers	13	26,50		ifactio vith vith vith vith vith vith	₽		6	
Innovations without	Total only new suppliers	52	44,00		satis inno sug				
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	mainly new suppliers both new and current	5 37	22,00 28,39		- =	53	4	26	
	mainly current suppliers	11	26,50		faction remer vative pliers	2.0		7,	
Innovations without	Total	55	44,00		Satis M procu inno sup				
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	mainly new suppliers	6	23,33	cs ^{a,b}			-+	2	
environmentrecoded	suppliers mainly current suppliers	15	30,80	atisti	ations nout ers an cial fo atural nmem nded	2,15		2,	
	only current suppliers Total	2	28,00	at Sta	Innov: with upplii enefitien: reco				
Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	11	33,00 54,14	Tes	0 1 2 0	5	4	9	
	suppliers mainly current suppliers	62	53,41		tions out rs are ial for npany ded	3,85		,42	
	only current suppliers Total	5	63,80		nnova with upplie enefic reco				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative suppliers	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	32,50 46,95			6	-	~	
	both new and current suppliers	62	53,48		tions opliers eficial ment ment	2,12(1	74	
	only current suppliers	5	52,40		nnova th suj e ben r the r nviror reco				
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	82,50		- 2 = <u>2</u> -		-		
Innovative customers	both new and current suppliers	63	52,40		ions pliers eficial ur any	2,048	4	727,	
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	24	49,02 58,60		th sup for o recorp				
Satisfaction with innovative	Total only new suppliers	104	72,00		al Mine				
customers	both new and current suppliers	61	58,36		ons lier ficial attural	4,429	4	351	
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	25	47,72		novati witho suppli theraci then vironi				
Satisfaction with internal	Total only new suppliers	103	30,50		er for er				
innovation activities	mainly new suppliers both new and current	11 63	47,45		iny ficial	1610	4	330	ations
	mainly current suppliers	25	56,14		novati witho suppli bene for ou				innov
Satisfaction innovation	Total mainly new suppliers	105	32.63						adica
procurement recoded	both new and current suppliers	44	33,39		icial ural nent	689	4	450	hat) ra
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	12	35,42 41,00		ovatic supp eracti benef he nat	۳			mew
Satisfaction innovative	Total mainly new suppliers	67	28,44		forth with an en				for (sc
2.19photo 1000000	both new and current suppliers mainly current suppliers	40	35,14		y cial	320	-4	8	oliers
	only current suppliers Total	4	32,63		ovatio suppl sractio enefin nr our mpan	, w		~	dns (
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	only new suppliers mainly new suppliers	1	31,00 26,00		with with the for				ent (5
	both new and current suppliers	26	27,16		ast d's er %	88	4	223	I' CULT
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	14	22,07 24,75		nated Irnove vatior vatior th all liers l; lyrs	5,6		. 4	v (1) o
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	only new suppliers	1	44,00		Estir of tu dew dew suppl				ernev
	both new and current suppliers	40	36,80		ast 1 st	6	4	74	e pref
	mainly current suppliers only current suppliers	18	34,00 44,00		mate hber o vation elope th all iers la	17		Ľ.	Test ole: W
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	Total mainly new suppliers	72	31,14		Esti nun devi devi 3				Vallis Varial
recoded	suppliers mainly current suppliers	42	36,25			e		ġ	skal V uping
	only current suppliers Total	4	32,38			-Squa		mp. S	a. Kru: 5. Groi
						e.	÷	Asy	

Table 95: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations
	We prefer new (1) or current (5) suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded	Ν	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	509'		436
Estimated number of	Only or mainly new	9	16,28			6	-	52
vith all suppliers last 3 /rs	Only or mainly current suppliers	21	15,17		lisfaction ovation v istomers	1.0		æ
	Total	30			E III			
stimated % of turnover rom innovations	Only or mainly new suppliers	9	18,83		ers	280	-	446
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly current suppliers	20	13,28		Itisfact MS w Istom			
	Total	29			- CL Sa			
novations with supplier iteraction are beneficial	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	23,63		id s to	764	-	382
or our company	Only or mainly current suppliers	32	22,08		Satisfact innovati supplie recode			
	Total	44					-	~
novations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	suppliers	12	23,25		ation ement	14		49
nvironment	Only or mainly current suppliers	32	22,22		Satisfe innov rocuri			
	Total	44			A	2	-	
novations without upplier interaction are	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	21,46		iction iemal ation	8		35
eneficial for our ompany	Only or mainly current suppliers	32	22,89		Satisfa vith int innov: activi			
	Total	44			~~ ~	6	-	~
novations without applier interaction are	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	20,50		action th ation ative ners	12.		37
eneficial for the natural nvironment	Only or mainly current	32	23,25		Satisf: wit innov: innov: custor custor			
	Total	44			~~~		-	+
novations with uppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly new suppliers	8	15,31		action th ing&s vith ative ners	49(-	48
r our company recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers	21	14,88		Satisfa wit marketi les v innov custor			
novations with	Total	29	14.10		5 5 9 9	358	-	549
uppliers are beneficial	suppliers	8	14,19		isfacti with ovatio with ovativ			
nvironment recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers	17	12,44		sati su			
	Total	25			s ent on	019	-	68
novations without appliers are beneficial	suppliers	6	9,00		isfacti with ureme with iovativ pplier			
our company recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers	12	9,75	e.	Sati proc su			
	Total	18		tics ^a	- are are	488	-	485
novations without Ippliers are beneficial	Only or mainly new suppliers	7	11,14	itatis	vithout vithout afficial natur. ronme coded			
the natural vironment recoded	Only or mainly current suppliers	17	13,06	est S	bene bene the re			
	Total	24		Ē	are s	≘	-	740
tisfaction with ocurement with	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	21,88		vitiout //ithout //iers : //iers : compa	<u> </u>		
novative suppliers	Only or mainly current	30	21,35		supp bene our c			
	Total	42			int and the second stands and the second sec	206		41
atisfaction with	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	19,38		ovatiol suppli e natu ronme coded	1		-
Ippliers	Only or mainly current	29	21,67		Inno with: are b for th envii			
	Total	41			lers /	353	-	817
atisfaction with	Only or mainly new	12	22,92		ovatior suppli netfic or our mpany coded			~
novative customers	Only or mainly current suppliers	29	20,21		inni with fr fr			
	Total	41	ar		tions out ction eficial ment	448	-	503
atisfaction with inovation with innovative	Only or mainly new suppliers	12	23,92		nnoval withc supp interac e beni cithe n nviron			
usiomers	Only or mainly current suppliers	30	20,53			39	-	60
atisfaction with internal	Total Only or mainly new	42	18.97		vation: thout action our pany	~		1
novation activities	suppliers	12	0.0.02		Innov sup inter for corr			
	suppliers	30	22,53			33	-	g
atisfaction innovation	Total Only or mainly new	42	11.10		vations supplie action ineficit inatur.	1 e		×.
ocurement recoded	suppliers	9	11,13		Innov with s inter are be for the enviro			
	Only or mainly current suppliers	15	12,47			₽	-	8
ation ation in the second	Total	23			/ations upplie action our our	I		1
austaction innovative	suppliers	8	12,44		Innov with s inter: for for com			
	Only or mainly current suppliers	19	14,66		st _ s	16	-	5
	Total	27			iated 5 om vations loped h all yrs	2,65		₹.
atisfaction MS w ustomers recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers	6	14,00		Estin of tu fn fn deve with with suppli			
	Only or mainly current suppliers	18	12,00		st as	5	-	8
	Total	24			nated ber of ations loped h all ers las	1 =		32
atisfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	Only or mainly new suppliers	10	16,80		Estir num devel vitt suppli			
	Only or mainly current suppliers	22	16,36			e		j.
						dua		ŝ
	Total	32				-So-		Ē
atisfaction internal novation activities	Total Only or mainly new suppliers	32	12,64			Chi-S(đť	Asymp
itisfaction internal lovation activities loded	Total Only or mainly new suppliers Only or mainly current suppliers	32 7 20	12,64			Chi-Si	đ	Asymp

Table 96: New vs current suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations- recoded

	Ranks		1 0 (,		~		
	We prefer small (1) or large (5) suppliers for (somewhat) incremental				ction tition ded	1,323	,	721	
Estimated number of	innovations only small suppliers	N 2	Mean Rank 40,50		atisfa interr nnova activit recoc				
with all suppliers last 3	mainly small suppliers	4	39,38		- vo				
y10	suppliers mainly large suppliers	10	40.25		ion w r	8	4	30	
	Total	82	00.00		isfact watio stome stome	4			
from innovations developed with all	mainly small suppliers	4	55,38		Sati inno cus re				
suppliers last 3 yrs	both small and large suppliers	59	35,64		5	64	ŝ	25	
	Total	9	44,89		action 5 w omers	4.3		Ņ	
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	2 6	66,25		Satis- Mis custo				
	both small and large suppliers	91	57,51				~	~	
	mainly large suppliers Total	13	51,73		tive ers ed	46	,	927	
Innovations with supplier	only large suppliers	1	87,00		itisfa nova uppli				
interaction are beneficial for the natural	mainly small suppliers	6	50,10		00 <u>1</u> 00				
environment	both small and large suppliers	91	56,97		a e e e	12	4	33	
	Total	13	55,58		sfacti ovatio urem code	4		-	
Innovations without	only large suppliers only small suppliers	1	70,50		Sati proci re				
supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	mainly small suppliers both small and large	5 91	36,10			4	4	5	
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	13	43.81		iction ternal ation ties	4.98		123	
	Total	112	61.00		atisfa nnova activi				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	only small suppliers	2	74,25		≥ ∾				
beneficial for the natural environment	mainly small suppliers both small and large	5 91	33,00 58,78		on on size	526	4	474	
	mainly large suppliers	13	46,92		sfact with ovati ovati	<u></u>			
	Total only large suppliers	112	55,50		cini ini Sat				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	only small suppliers	1	33,50		e sa	Ŧ	4	29	
for our company recoded	both small and large suppliers	55	36,08		action th with vative	12			
	mainly large suppliers	11	36,73		Satisf w narke les innor custo				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	only small suppliers	1	20,50						
for the natural environment recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	42	26,69		tion tive	4,025	4	64	
	mainly large suppliers	7	27,93		tisfac with with with uppli				
Innovations without	Total only small suppliers	52	44,00		00 II II 00				
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	3	16,50		se at a	325	4	364	
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	5	16,50		sfacti vith vith ovativ oplier	4		-	
Innovations without	Total	55	42.00	-	Satis				
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	mainly small suppliers	3	14,00	cs ^{al}		~	~	~	
environment recoded	suppliers	43	30,28	tisti	ttions out rs an trural trural ded	5,96		₹.	
	Total	56	23,33	tSta	nnova with upplic he na reco				
Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	2	67,50 58,50	Test	e t p si e				
	both small and large suppliers	83	51,94		ut tr are cany	681	33	053	
	Total	13	55,38		iovati vithou pliers com ecod				
Satisfaction with	only large suppliers only small suppliers	1	1,50		sup our our				
innovation with innovative suppliers	mainly small suppliers	5	60,70		nt al sis	12	ŝ	86	
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	13	62.62		vation uppli natu onme onded	₽			
	Total	103	22,52		Innor vith s or the rec				
Satisfaction with	only small suppliers	2	60,50				~		
innovative customers	both small and large	83	49,45		tions eficia our any ded	4		6	
	mainly large suppliers	13	70,46		th sup th sup for c reco				
	Total only large suppliers	104	38,50		ai kit				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	2	51,50		er t tural tural	549	4	235	
customers	both small and large suppliers	82	52,65		vithou vithou eracti iconrr ironrr	5			
	mainly large suppliers	13	53,62		int si intertionation				SUC
Collectories with internet	only large suppliers	1	2,00		s _ m	3	4	2	iovati
innovation activities	mainly small suppliers	5	42,20		ation hout plier our our	6,4			ile
	both small and large suppliers	84	54,24		Innov sup for for con				ment
	mainly large suppliers Total	13	45,81		10		-+	-+	incre
Satisfaction innovation	only large suppliers only small suppliers	1	30,50		ions oplier tion atura ment	<u>8</u>	-	-96	what)
procurement recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	3	41,00		h sup h sup terac bene the n:				omer
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	10	34.30		er in with				for (s
	Total	67	7.60		ns on cial	959	4	565	liers
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	only small suppliers	1	41,00		vatio suppl ractio enefi n our mpan	5		1	ddns
	both small and large		34,30		with with concernence of the second s				le (2)
	mainly large suppliers	12	35,42		21		ŝ	8	orlarg
Satisfaction MS w	Total only small suppliers	67	31,00		ated 9 m ations ations all rs las	5,15		÷.	(i) (
customers recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	2	31,00		stim: of turi fro fro alevel with with ayblie 3 y				sma
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	30	31.00		ш - ії Ш				refer
Satisfaction inneration	Total	50	44.00		ed ans last	820	33	994	Wep
customers recoded	mainly small suppliers	2	44,00		stima umbe iovati vith al vith al 3 yrs				s Tes lable:
	suppliers	60	36,20		supi de supi				g Vari
	Total	72	39,50			316		jġ	uping
Satisfaction Internal	only large suppliers only small suppliers	1	8,00			-Squi		mp. S	0. Gro
recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	3	29,50 35,46			Chi	đ	Asy	_
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	8	32,38						
	Total	69							

Table 97: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations

	Ranks			1 0 (/	1			
	We prefer small (1) or large (5) suppliers for (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded	N	Mean Rank			Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	,040	-	,841	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly small suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	6 10	8,33			isfaction vvation w stormers scoded	,733	-	,392	
	Total	16				cu in Sat				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly small suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	6	7,83			isfaction MS w stomers	000'	-	1,000	
	Total	15				crit Sat				
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	Only or mainly small suppliers	7	10,14				8	-	00	
for our company	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	11,43			iatisfacti innovativ supplier recoder			÷.	
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly small	21	10.21			00				
interaction are beneficial for the natural	suppliers Only or mainly large	14	11 39			action ement ded	1,273	-	,259	
environment	suppliers Total	21				Satisf innov procurv reco				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	Only or mainly small suppliers	7	11,36			ion s an al	,521	-	,470	
company	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	10,82			Satisfact vith inter innovati activitic				
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small	21	10.86						10	
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	suppliers Only or mainly large	14	11,07			sfaction with ovation with ovative stormers	00		93	
	Total	21				inn sati				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly small suppliers	5	8,00			jåsa h ers	029	-	310	
for our company recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	11	8,73			Satisfact with narketing les wit innovati custorn	-			
Innovations with	Total Only or mainly small	16	4,50				6	-		
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	suppliers Only or mainly large	7	5,93			sfaction with ovation with ovative ppliers	9		8	
	Total	10				inn sati				
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly small suppliers	4	5,63			tion tive	,482	-	,487	
tor our company recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	5	4,50			Satisfac with with with innova suppli				
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small	9	6,63		ics ^{a,b}		8	-	23	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	Suppliers Only or mainly large	9	7,17		Itatist	vvation: ithout ifiers a ficial fo natura ronmer coded	°.		<u> </u>	
	Total	13			est S	bene bene the re				
Satisfaction with procurement with	Only or mainly small suppliers	7	12,21		-	ons allfor ed	1,250	-	,264	
innovative suppliers	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	10,39			Innovat witho supplier oenefici nur corr				
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	21	11.36			2 = = +	4	-	9	
innovation with innovative suppliers	suppliers Only or mainly large	14	10,82			vations uppliei e natur onmen coded	96		33	
	suppliers Total	21				Inno with s are b for th envir rei				
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	Only or mainly small suppliers	7	9,29			ons ficial ny ed	,455	-	200	
innovative customers	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	11,86			Innovati nith supt for ou compa recod				
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	21	10,86			ut aj aj s	90	-	37	
innovation with innovative customers	Suppliers Only or mainly large	14	11,07			novation without upplier teraction benefic he natu	0		6	recode
	Total	21				are int s v				tions -
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	Only or mainly small suppliers	7	12,29			ations out ction ction our pany	,045	-	,833	li innova
	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	10,36			Innova with supl intera for com				ments
Satisfaction innovation	Total Only or mainly small	21	9.50			s = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	8	-	38) incre
procurement recoded	suppliers Only or mainly large	11	7.45			vations supplie raction e natur onmer	,2(19	Dewhar
	suppliers Total	15	.,,			Inno inte for th envii				Dr (Son
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	Only or mainly small suppliers	6	9,50			ons on r cial	,239	-	625	pliers fr
	Only or mainly large suppliers	12	9,50			nnovatic nith supt interacti for oui compai				(2) snb
0.64	Total	18	-				-	_	~	arge
satisfaction MS w customers recoded	Suppliers	3	6,50			ated % mover ations loped h all yrs last	032	-	,856	all (1) or
	suppliers Total	12	0,50			Estim of tui fn innov deve witt supplij				ifer sma
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	Only or mainly small suppliers	3	7,50			ted ons led last	,012	-	,912	We pre
	Only or mainly large suppliers	9	6,17			Estimal numbei nnovatik develop with al yppliers 3 yrs				llis Tes ariable:
Satisfaction internal	Total Only or mainly small	12	7.00			SC - II	æ		÷	kal Wa ping V;
innovation activities recoded	Suppliers		6 00				-Squan		mp. Sig	a. Krus b. Grou
	suppliers	10	0,00				Chi	of	Asy	
	rutar	13								

Table 98: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) incremental innovations - recoded

	Banks		0 (T Ó		1			
	We prefer small (1) or				5 5 6 7 7	524	4	640	
	(somewhat) radical innovations	ы	Mean Rank		fracti vatio vitie:	2		-	
Estimated number of innovations developed	only small suppliers	3	32,50		atis acti acti				
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	both small and large	60	40,58						
	mainly large suppliers	12	42,88		u Mu su p	966	4	202	
	only large suppliers Total	1 82	16,50		vation come code	2			
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	only small suppliers	3	40,33		cus: rei				
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	both small and large	53	36,79			10	-		
	mainly large suppliers	11	37,36		ers et s	88	4	757	
	only large suppliers Total	74	29,00		Sfact MS w storm				
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	only small suppliers	3	48,33		Sati				
for our company	both small and large	85	57,01			-	-+	5	
	mainly large suppliers	16	53,69		tive ers led	1,62		8	
	Total	112	109,50		tisfa nova ecod				
Innovations with supplier Interaction are beneficial	only small suppliers	3	36,50		L SI II.				
environment	both small and large suppliers	85	56,08		_ +	12	4	6	
	mainly large suppliers	16	64,75		ation emer ded	1		<u>.</u>	
	Total	112	29,50		atisfs novi ocure				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	3	73,33 42,57		00 - E				
company	both small and large suppliers	85	59,19		500	54	4	36	
	mainly large suppliers	16	44,88		actio rtern: //ties	6,0		-	
	Total	112	01,00		ith ir activation				
Innovations without supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	3	55,50 37,50		0.3.				
environment	both small and large suppliers	85	57,79		5 E 9 S	908	4	063	
	mainly large suppliers	16	60,56		vatio vatio ome	°°		-	
	Total	112	10,00		Satis v inno inno cust				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	2	33,50 33,50						
	both small and large suppliers	51	35,59		lon Resa	,266	4	514	
	mainly large suppliers	12	36,46		sfact with eting ovati tome	<u></u>			
	Total	71	00,00		nark inn cus				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	2 4	20,50		L		-		
environment recoded	both small and large suppliers	40	26,35		ive in tion	3,056	-	548	
	mainly large suppliers	5	30,90		sfact with ovati ovati pplie	,			
	Total	52	20,00		sati inn inn su				
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	mainly small suppliers	1	22,00				4		
	both small and large suppliers	41	29,91		tive neut	2,99		35	
	mainly large suppliers Total	8	19,94		lisfac with with nova uppli				
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	only small suppliers	2	28,00	ą	s sa				
for the natural environment recoded	both small and large	41	29,71	csa		3	4	9	
	mainly large suppliers	7	30,00	tisti	tions out rs ar tural tural ded	3,42		4.	
	only large suppliers Total	1 56	14,00	Sta	nova with pplie nefic viron reco				
Satisfaction with procurement with	only small suppliers	3	56,00	est	e psu				
innovative suppliers	both small and large	77	51,99	-	JA CLE S	8	e	16	
	mainly large suppliers	16	47,00		ation out cial f cial f oded	5,9		-	
	only large suppliers Total	104	75,50		with with anefi reco				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	3	69,00		- 200				
suppliers	both small and large suppliers	76	50,59		iers ent d	689	4	793	
	mainly large suppliers	16	49,59		vatio uppl e natio onmi	-			
	Total	103	74,00		ith s or the bir red bir				
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	only small suppliers mainly small suppliers	3	53,17 66,43		2020				
innovative customers	both small and large suppliers	77	51,26		icial r cial	670	4	8	
	mainly large suppliers	16	50,38 82,50		ovatii supp or ou mpa code	1			
	Total	104			are t f are t				
innovation with innovative customers	mainly small suppliers	7	44,67 64,36			6	4	~	
	both small and large suppliers	76	54,48		ions ier atura men	4,84		.30	
	mainly large suppliers	16	34,94		iovat witho uppl ierac bene bene iron				
Cotiofaction with internal	Total	103	01.00		are int s v				
innovation activities	mainly small suppliers	7	54,64		· · · · ·	2	4	¥	S
	both small and large suppliers	78	53,90		tions out filer our sany	5,5		5	vatio
	mainly large suppliers only large suppliers	16	41,47		with with supp thera for c				ini
Satisfaction innovation	Total	105	41.00		a i a				dical
procurement recoded	mainly small suppliers	7	36,21		ut al al a	64	4	8	at) La
	both small and large suppliers	48	34,02		ation action nefici netu	3,4		4	ewha
	mainly large suppliers only large suppliers	10	30,95		nnov nters e be nviro				m s
Satisfaction innovative	Total only small suppliers	67	41.00		e 6 e				for (
suppliers recoded	mainly small suppliers	6	35,42		v cial	482	4	481	liers
	both small and large suppliers	45	34,30		vation actio eneficient npan	e.			ddns
	only large suppliers	13	30,69	1	finnor fol con con				e (2)
Satisfaction MS w	Total only small suppliers	67	31.00	1	a <				large
customers recoded	mainly small suppliers	4	31,00	1	d % ons last	827	4	935	1) or
	suppliers	36	24,75	1	nate from vatic elop ith al liers 3 yrs				.) Ille
	only large suppliers	1	31,00	1	estin of t dev supp				ar sm
Satisfaction innovation w	Total only small suppliers	50	44.00	1			-+	_	prefe
customers recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	5	44,00	1	ited it of ions slass	1,86		,76	We
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	8	26.00	1	stim: umbc novat velo, nith ; a yrs				s Te.
	only large suppliers	1	44,00	1	sup de la El				y Vari
Satisfaction internal	only small suppliers	72	41.00	1		e		- Di	skal \
recoded	mainly small suppliers both small and large	5	34,10	1		dual		p. Si	Grot
	suppliers mainly large suppliers	9	29,50	1		Chi-S	*=	Asym	ie ie
	only large suppliers	1	41,00	1			-	-	1
		69		1					

Table 99: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations

	Panke	•			,	1			1
	Kanks We prefer small (1) or large (5) suppliers for (somewhat) radical innovations	N	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	,744	-	,388	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	Only or mainly small suppliers Only or mainly large	9	11,44		faction ation w omers oded	3,394	-	<u>,065</u>	
·	Total	22			Satis innov cust				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly small suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	9	12,22		atisfaction MS w ustomers recoded	1,204	-	,273	
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly small	21	13,20		o 5	5	-		
interaction are beneficial for our company	suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	17	14,47		atisfaction nnovative suppliers recoded	Ν,		,39	
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly small	27	12,00			9	-		
interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	17	15,18		atisfaction novation ocurement recoded	Ľ9'		44	
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small	27	14,90			99	-	9	
supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	Suppliers Only or mainly large Suppliers	17	13,47		atisfaction th internal novation activities	2,77		60	
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small	27	11.55		= \$ 0		_		
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	17	15,44		satisfaction with with with innovative customers	3,89		,04	
Innovations with	Total Only or mainly small	27	9,50			98	-	52	
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Suppliers Only or mainly large Suppliers	13	11,04		Satisfaction with narketing& les with innovative customers	12.		.2	
Innovations with	Total Only or mainly small	20	6,00		5 5 0 0	94	-	22	
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	6	7,00		Satisfactio with with with innovatior suppliers	1,4		<i>c</i> 4	
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small	12	8,33			13	-	96	
for our company recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	8	6,88		Satisfactio with procureme with innovative suppliere	9,		-	
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly small suppliers	14	7,14	tics ^{a,b}	au province	299	-	414	
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	8	8,75	st Statis	Innovation without uppliers oneficial the natur recoded			-	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	15	16,35	Ĕ	J of the s	5	-	99	
innovative suppliers	Only or mainly large suppliers	17	12,62		Innovatior without suppliers coneficial i our compa				
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	27	16,20		ut rai ai s	201	-	523	
suppliers	Only or mainly large suppliers	17	12,71		novatior suppli benefic the natu vironme	-			
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	27	15.60		en are	-	-	9	
marketing&sales with innovative customers	Suppliers Only or mainly large Suppliers	17	13,06		novations h supplier for our company recoded	1,13		,28	
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly small	27	17.65			-	-	-	
innovation with innovative customers	Suppliers Only or mainly large Suppliers	17	11,85		novations without supplier the natura vironment	1,71		-19	
Satisfaction with internal	Total Only or mainly small	27	17.10			4	-	5	su
innovation activities	suppliers Only or mainly large suppliers	17	12,18		Innovations without supplier interaction for our company	,24		,62	al innovatio
Satisfaction innovation	Total Only or mainly small	27	10,81		ent al	232	-	267	at) radio
procurement recoded	Only or mainly large suppliers	11	9,41		Innovatior with suppl interactio are benefic for the natu	12			r (somewh
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	otal Only or mainly small suppliers	19	12,63		ons on icial ny f	186	-	999	pliers for
	Only or mainly large suppliers	14	10,86		Innovatic with supp interactin are benefi for our compar				idns (g) afi
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	Only or mainly small suppliers Only or mainly large	5	8,50		nated % mover om sloped h all ers last yrs	,627	-	,428	all (1) or lar
Satisfaction innovation	Suppliers Total	14	10.00		Estir oftu innor deve writ suppli	-	_	3	prefer sm(
customers recoded	Suppliers Only or mainly large	9	6,67		stimated umber of vergions veloped pliers last 3 yrs	00		:26	s Test able: We
0.5.6.5	Total	15			supi v de				al Walli; ing Vari
satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	Suppliers Only or mainly large	10	8.80			-Square		mp. Sig	a. Krusk D. Group
	suppliers	18	0,00			Chi	đ,	Asy	
		-		1					

Table 100: Small vs large suppliers for developing (somewhat) radical innovations - recoded

§7.5 Effects of Intensity in Supplier Relations

Table 101: Mean ranks of performance variables controlled for relations with service suppliers

Image: Section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of a calcurate of material section membry and a spin section of material section membry a spin section membry a spi	Ranks			-	Ranks			
Important provide N Mach Ale		Intensity of relationships with graphics providing				Intensity of relationships		
Enternational anymbor of war all acquires and yrs New Mean anymbor and all controls with anymbor of the intervent war and all controls with yrs New Mean anymbor of the intervent war and		services	Ν	Mean Rank		with suppliers providing		
Bit and a field of a set	Estimated number of	never used	1	16,50		services recoded L H	N	Mean Rank
yrs media netrostry 23 4-2.8 4-2.8 increation developed intentity 24 2/4 Estimated & fortunese foreinges (intentity) 1 4-0.0 7.4 7.4 7.4 7.4 Estimated & fortunese foreinges (intentity) 1 4-0.0 7.4 7.4 7.4 7.4 Estimated & fortunese foreinges (intentity) 1 6-7.0 7.4	with all suppliers last 3	low intensity	11	33,64	Estimated number of	never used to low	12	17 33
Internate of any set or any set	yrs	medium intensity	38	40,58	innovations developed	intensity		1,700
Estimated Spin model 1 4000 Brain modeling density 9 40.223 Tail 40 Brain modeling density 9 22.32 Tail 20.52 Company furnews dim is Severable 7.23 Tail 40 20.45 Company furnews dim is Severable 40 40.55 Tail 40 Company furnews dim is Severable 40 40.55 Tail 40 Company furnews dim is Severable 10 31.40 Company furnews dim is 40 40.55 Company furnews dim is 90 40.55 7.50 Tail 40 20.55 Company furnews dim is 90 30.50 7.5		nign intensity Total	32	46,08	with all suppliers last 3	high intensity	32	24,44
Immenancy support of a constraints support a superficial support of a constraints support of a con	Estimated % of turnover	never used	1	40,00	yrs	Total	44	
accessor	from innovations	low intensity	9	37,33	Estimated % of turnover	never used to low	10	20.65
Nome Nome Sol Sol </td <td>suppliers last 3 yrs</td> <td>medium intensity</td> <td>34</td> <td>37,74</td> <td>from innovations</td> <td>intensity</td> <td>10</td> <td>20,65</td>	suppliers last 3 yrs	medium intensity	34	37,74	from innovations	intensity	10	20,65
Company terms Total 74 suppliers last 3 yrs Total 40 Company terms new tessed 1 40,20 1 2,41 1 2,45 Company terms new tessed 1 40,0 1 2,45 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1 2,10 1		high intensity	30	37,20	developed with all	high intensity	30	20,45
Company Lenvel from manufacturing product Image Lead manufacturing products Image Lead manufacturing p		Total	74	(7.00	suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	40	
Company lumove from mean laneary mean laneary mean mean lanea	providing services	never used	1	67,00	Company turnover from	nover upod to low		
Image: second		medium intensity	43	49,93	providing services	intensity	11	25,45
Total Bit Mathematical Strategy in the set of the mathematical strategy in the set of the mathematical strategy in the set of the mathematical methods in the set of the mathematical methomathematis in mothematical methomathemathematical methods in the		high intensity	34	44,75	pronuing controco	high intensity	34	22.21
Company Lunever from manufacturing products and address of the manufacturing products and address of the manufacturing products and address of the manufacturing products by the intensity 10 11,0 10,0 Company Lunever from medium intensity 27 32,73 10,0		Total	88			Tatal	45	
manufacturing products is in iterative medium intensity 10 31,40 medium intensity 11 31,40 medium intensity 11 31,40 medium intensity 12 11,40 medium intensity 12 12,41 12 12,42 12,23 12,23 12,23 12,23 12,23 12,23 12,23 12,23<	Company turnover from	never used	2	58,50	0		43	
maduum intensity 39 40,13 mature intensity 37 30,73 Campany turneer from whitesame or dentifuction whitesame or dentifuction interanty new read 10 30,32 notable Tatal 39 Campany turneer from whitesame or dentifuction interanty new read 1 40,03 Notable Notable 10 10,03 10,000	manufacturing products	low intensity	10	31,40	Company turnover from	never used to low	12	19,00
Independency 2/2 38,78 100		medium intensity	38	40,13	manufacturing products	high intensity	27	20.44
Company Lumove from wholesale or distribution index measure relations of non relevant Induit Participation Company Lumove from helvant needu circlesale and phi intensity 10 30.35 30.35 30.400 Company Lumove from helvant needu circlesale and phi intensity 12 16,46 Company Lumove from helvant needu circlesale and phi intensity 12 22,83 Company Lumove from helvant needu circlesale and phi intensity 12 22,83 Total 10 30.400 71 40.05 Total 10 30.42 30.400 71 10.1 Impactions with for or company traceded needu circlesale intensity 30.400 30.400 10		high intensity	2/	38,78		nign intensity	27	20,44
wholesafe or distribution medium intensity 10 90.35 Company turnover from network new rused to low intensity 12 16,46 Company turnover from network new rused 1 6.00 1 22 2,23 Company turnover from network new rused 1 6.00 1 6.00 1 22 2,23 Innovations with supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 12 21,67 Innovations with supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 6 21,67 Innovations without supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 5 16,20 Innovations without supplem are beneficial for our company recoded new rused to low intensity 7 16,79 Satisfaction with innovation supplem are beneficial for our company recoded 1 4,00 1 400 1 <td< td=""><td>Company turnover from</td><td>never used</td><td>2</td><td>34.00</td><td></td><td>lotal</td><td>39</td><td></td></td<>	Company turnover from	never used	2	34.00		lotal	39	
median intensity 33 34,77 White safe of distribution Intensity 26 20,90 Company turnews from new intensity 1 6,00 30 22,83 other activities or nom never used 1 1 6,00 70 70 70 Immovations with op intensity 6 9,4,40 70 70 70 Immovations with op intensity 71 70 70 70 70 70 Immovations with op intensity 70 <td>wholesale or distribution</td> <td>low intensity</td> <td>10</td> <td>30,35</td> <td>Company turnover from</td> <td>never used to low</td> <td>12</td> <td>16,46</td>	wholesale or distribution	low intensity	10	30,35	Company turnover from	never used to low	12	16,46
Implementary Total 26 (2) 39,89 (2) 100 (2) 100 (2) 20,90 (2) 100 (2) 20,90 (2) 20,90 (2) <t< td=""><td></td><td>medium intensity</td><td>33</td><td>34,77</td><td>wholesale or distribution</td><td>intensity</td><td></td><td>20.00</td></t<>		medium intensity	33	34,77	wholesale or distribution	intensity		20.00
Total 71 Total 71 Company Lunves from other activities or non inlevant next used 1 6.00 tow intensity 12 22,83 Importances with uppliers are beneficial for or company recoded Jow intensity 33 36,72 Importances with uppliers are beneficial for or company recoded Jow intensity 5 36,62 Importances with uppliers are beneficial for or company recoded Jow intensity 5 30,62 Importances without suppliers are beneficial for or a company recoded Jow intensity 5 30,62 Importances without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 Importances without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 Importances without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 movations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 movations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 movations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded 1 40,00 movations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural envincensity <td></td> <td>high intensity</td> <td>26</td> <td>39,88</td> <td></td> <td>high intensity</td> <td>26</td> <td>20,90</td>		high intensity	26	39,88		high intensity	26	20,90
Company lumover from televant never used 1 6.00 (minerally) Company lumover from televant never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplers are beneficial for our company tecceded 1 40,05 (minerally) Company lumover from televant never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplers are beneficial for the natural enveronment, recorded Never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplers are beneficial for the natural enveronment, recorded Never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations with supplers are beneficial for our company recorded Never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations without supplers are beneficial for our company recorded Never used to low intensity 12 22,83 Innovations without supplers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded 1 42,02 Innovations without supplers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded 1 42,02 Innovations without supplers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded 1 42,02 Innovations without supplers are beneficial for the natural environment recorded 1 42,02 Innovatins without innovative supplers 1		Total	71			Total	38	
interant iow intensity 11 40.55 other activities or non intensity 2 22,38 Innovations with supplies are beneficial for our company recoded Iow intensity 6 39,42 30,83 -	Company turnover from other activities or non	never used	1	6,00	Company turnover from	never used to low	12	22.83
Induction mathematry Total 32 22 23,23 24,33 24,34 40,35 24 24,34 relevant bightmenty applies are beneficial movements are beneficial medium intensity 32 32 32,33 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 32 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 33 34,73 34 34,74 1000 32 34,74 10000 32 34,74 1000 32 34,74 1000 32 34,74 1000 32 34,74 1000 34,74 1000 34,74 <th< td=""><td>relevant</td><td>low intensity</td><td>11</td><td>40,55</td><td>other activities or non</td><td>intensity</td><td></td><td></td></th<>	relevant	low intensity	11	40,55	other activities or non	intensity		
TotalTotal44Importations with recodedlow intensity029,423Total7111Importations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recodedlow intensity2234,61Importations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recodedlow intensity3030Importations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recodednew used142,02Importations with medum intensity3020,93714,43Importations with medum intensity3857,76116Importations with medum intensity3857,76116Importations with medum intensity1650,751162Satisfaction with immovation with immovation with immovation with immovation with immovation with immovation with immovation with immovation w		high intensity	37	46,08	relevant	high intensity	32	22,38
Innovations with supplierslow intensity639.42innovations recordedTotal2336,73for our company suppliershigh intensity2336,73innovations with supplierslow intensity2627,50innovations with recordedtow intensity2627,00innovations with suppliersintensity630,25innovations with suppliersintensity630,25innovations with suppliersintensity516,20innovations with suppliersintensity630,25innovations without suppliersintensity630,25innovations without suppliersintensity630,25innovations without suppliersintensity716,79innovations without suppliersintensity716,79innovations without never used142,00intensity7innovations without never used142,00intensity7innovations without novative suppliersintensity716,79innovations without novative suppliersintensity714,43innovations within innovative suppliersintensity714,43innovative suppliersintensity1822,56innovation innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative innovative in		Total	81	00,00		Total	44	
supplement are bareficial for aur company recoded medium intensity Total 33 36,73 supplement are bareficial for aur company recoded intensity for aur company recoded 100 100,000 Innovations with any plement ecoded for aur company recoded Iow intensity for aur company recoded 5 30,00 10,00 10,00 Innovations with any plement ecoded for aur company recoded intensity for aur company recoded 1 44,00 10,00	Innovations with	low intensity	6	39,42	Innovations with	never used to low	6	21.67
Incoded Total 72 94,61 for our company medium intensity 52 90,99 Innovations with uppliers are beneficial environment recoded environment recoded minimensity 10 74 74 74 Innovations without suppliers are beneficial environment recoded environment recoded minimensity 10 44,00 10 42,02 Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded minimensity 6 90,25 70,14 26 Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for uncompany medium intensity 6 22,08 10 42,00 innovations without suppliers are beneficial for uncompany medium intensity 6 22,08 10 42,00 innovations without environment recoded environment recoded for the natural environment recoded minimensity 10 42,00 10 20 14,43 for uncompany environment method with intensity 10 42,00 10 10 20 14,43 for uncompany environment recoded environment recoded 10 42,00 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	suppliers are beneficial	medium intensity	33	36,73	suppliers are beneficial	intensity	0	21,07
Invariance importance suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodedTotal38Innovations without environment recodednever used144,00Innovations without environment recodednever used144,00Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used144,00Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used144,00Innovations without suppliers are beneficial environment recodednever used142,00Innovations without suppliers are beneficial environment recodednever used142,00for the natural environment recodednever used to lownever used to low18for the natural environment recodednever used to low1822,55finovations without medum intensity3857,76Total56for the natural innovation with intensity1650,75Satisfaction withnever used to low1822,55finovations unithout innovation with innovation with intensity1650,57Satisfaction withnever used to low1823,00for the nat	recoded	high intensity	32	34,61	for our company	high intensity	32	19,09
Innovations with supplies are beneficial for the natural environment recoded intensity 5 30,30 Innovations with tor the natural environment recoded intensity 26 27,50 Innovations with tor the natural environment recoded intensity 26 27,50 Innovations with tor al never used 1 44,00 for un company recoded intensity 26 27,08 intensity 26 27,08 high intensity 22 27,75 Total 55 Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded never used to low intensity 7 16,79 Satisfaction with innovation	1	Total	71		recoded	Total	38	
for the natural environment recorded importance without suppliers are beneficial for our company recordedintensity total2122,02Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recorded144,00 tow intensity4630,25 total1044,00 total716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recorded144,00 total716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for he natural environment recorded142,00 total716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for he natural environment recorded142,00 total716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for he natural environment recorded142,00 total714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliers modulin intensity1620,07,76 total101010Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high intensity1650,75 total1650,75 total1822,56Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high intensity1650,75 total1822,94Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high intensity1650,75 total31,32Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high intensity1639,8357,74Total10101010Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high intensity1639,53Satisfaction with innovative suppliers high int	suppliers are beneficial	low intensity	5	30,90	Innovations with	never used to low	_	
anvalueTotal12212.8Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for ur company recodednever used144,00 30,25Total26Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for ur company recodednever used144,00 30,25never used to low suppliers are beneficial for ur company recoded716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded142,00 suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded714,43Innovations without suppliers are beneficial innovation without innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used to low intensity714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovative suppliers714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used to low intensity714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used to low intensity1822,56Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used to low intensity1824,94Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovative suppliers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used to low intensity </td <td>for the natural</td> <td>high intensity</td> <td>20</td> <td>24,21</td> <td>suppliers are beneficial</td> <td>intensity</td> <td>5</td> <td>16,20</td>	for the natural	high intensity	20	24,21	suppliers are beneficial	intensity	5	16,20
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recodednever used tow intensity total144,00 630,25 30,25Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded142,00 tow intensity2227,75Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded142,00 tow intensity42,000 tow intensity2214,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used tow intensity142,00 tow intensity1028,93 tow intensity10Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used tow intensity217,25 total1010Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used tow intensity232,5023,250Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used tow intensity232,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used tow intensity232,50Satisfaction with innovative customers high intensity1639,88 total57,76Total104260,30Satisfaction with innovative customers high intensity1639,88 total57,76Satisfaction with innovative customers high intensity1639,83 total57,76Satisfaction with innovative customers high intensity1639,83 total57,76Satisfaction with innovative customers high intensity1639,83 total57,76Satisfaction with <td>environment recoded</td> <td>Total</td> <td>52</td> <td>,=1</td> <td>for the natural</td> <td>high intensity</td> <td>21</td> <td>12,86</td>	environment recoded	Total	52	,=1	for the natural	high intensity	21	12,86
suppliers are beneficial for our company recodedlow intensity medium intensity total630.25 27.081000000000000000000000000000000000000	Innovations without	never used	1	44,00	environment recoded	Total	26	
recodedmedium intensity intensity26 22,08 35527,08 355introvations without intensityintrovations and intensity716,79 and antensityInnovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used142,00 and and716,79Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used142,00 and714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovati	suppliers are beneficial for our company	low intensity	6	30,25	Innovationa without	never upod to low		
Increasehigh intensity2227,75Population without never usedIncreaseInnovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used142,00high intensity2214,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25novations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used217,25Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25novative suppliers1644,03Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total24,94Satisfaction with innovative customers innovative customersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative customers innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative ustomers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customers innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customers innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity18	recoded	medium intensity	26	27,08	suppliers are beneficial	intensity	7	16,79
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodedTotal29Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used22Total29Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used2Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used217,25Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total26Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total36Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative suppliers innovative suppliersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customers innovation with innovative submersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative submers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customers innovation with innovative submers1634,53Satisfaction with innovative submers1819,00Satisfaction with innovative submersnever used210,00Satisfaction with innovative submers <td< td=""><td></td><td>high intensity</td><td>22</td><td>27,75</td><td>for our company</td><td>high intensity</td><td>22</td><td>14.43</td></td<>		high intensity	22	27,75	for our company	high intensity	22	14.43
suppliers in the based of the strugged in the	Innovations without	notal	1	42.00	recoded	T-1-1	20	11/10
for the natural environment recoded high intensitymedium intensity3028,93Innovation without suppliers are beneficial for the natural suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recodednever used to low intensity714,43Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25intensity1913,16Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25intensity1913,16Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used22,50intensity1822,56Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50innovation with innovative suppliers1824,94innovative suppliersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative customers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used231,08Total56Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used251,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1819,00Satisfaction with innovative active1639,5333,20Total56Satisfaction with innovative customers1823,78Sati	suppliers are beneficial	low intensity	6	28,00		Total	29	
Initial bit intensity Total1927,26Suffaction for the natural environment recodedIntensity for the natural environment recodedIntensity for the natural environment recoded1913,16Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25Total2626Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total2626Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total2626Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total2626Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Total3831,32Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,06Satisfaction wit	for the natural environment recoded	medium intensity	30	28,93	Innovations without	never used to low	7	14,43
Total56Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used217,25Involution with innovative suppliers1644,03medium intensity3857,76Total104Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,50Involution with innovative suppliers1650,75Migh intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1638,88innovative customersnever used2for all103104Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used2innovation with innovation act	chillion inchillion	high intensity	19	27,26	suppliers are beneficial	Intensity	10	10.14
Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used medium intensity high intensity217,25TotalTotal26Satisfaction with innovative supplierslow intensity high intensity3857,76Satisfaction with intensitynever used 223,250Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used redum intensity232,50Total3831,32Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used redum intensity232,57Total5656Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used redum intensity260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used rotal260,50Satisfaction with innovative suppliers1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used rotal237,00Total5656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used high intensity237,00Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used to low high intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used high intensity237,00Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activities1819,00Satisfaction with intensity innovation activitiesnever used rotal251,00Satisfaction with intensity1823,78Satisfaction with intensity indum intensity1639,53never used to low intensity18		Total	56		environment recoded	high intensity	19	13,16
proceedingslow intensity1644,03medium intensity4852,63medium intensity3857,76Total104Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnewer used232,50medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,75medium intensity1650,77medium intensity1650,774medium intensity10353,774marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used2never used260,50low intensity1638,88medium intensity4854,15high intensity1634,53medium intensity1634,53movative customersnever used2medium intensity1634,53medium intensity1634,53medium intensity1634,53medium intensity1634,53medium intensity1634,53medium intensity1639,53medium intensity	Satisfaction with	never used	2	17,25	Shinohinohi 1000dod	Total	26	
medium intensity high intensity48 32,33 10457,76 innovative suppliersprocurement with innovative suppliersintensity high intensity38 31,32Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used we due intensity2 16 38,86 medium intensity38 35,77457,74Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used high intensity2 38 30,1857,74Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used low intensity2 38 48 55,7454 56Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used low intensity2 38 39,38 31,08Satisfaction with innovation with innovation with innovation with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used 102 37,00Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used 10 medium intensity2 47 48 47 47 47 48,63 48 48 49,15337,00 48 48 49,153Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used 10 medium intensity16 48,53 47,53 48 48 49,53 49,15331,08 49,153Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used 10018 19,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity18 49,23,78Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity18 49,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity18 49,00Satisfaction with intensity innovation activities18	innovative suppliers	low intensity	16	44,03	Satisfaction with	never used to low	18	22,56
Innovative suppliershigh intensity3831,32Total104104Total56Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used232,5056innovative suppliershigh intensity1650,751824,94innovative suppliershigh intensity3857,745656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,505656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,505656Namketing&sales with innovative customersnever used260,505656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,505656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used to low intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used to low intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used to low intensity1819,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1819,00Total103Total5656Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1819,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1819,00Innovation activities innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Satisfaction with intensity innovation activities1823,78 <td></td> <td>medium intensity</td> <td>48</td> <td>52,63</td> <td>procurement with</td> <td>intensity</td> <td>10</td> <td>22/00</td>		medium intensity	48	52,63	procurement with	intensity	10	22/00
Satisfaction with innovation with innovation with innovation with innovative suppliersnever used total232,50 50,75 48,62 50,75Total56Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used total260,50 100 intensity3857,74 48,62 5638,88 48,88 marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used total260,50 100 intensity1638,88 38,88 marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used total260,50 100 intensity1638,88 38,88 marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used to low intensity1823,06Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used total237,00 100 intensitySatisfaction with innovative customersnever used to low intensity1829,00Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used total103Total56Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used to low innovative customers1819,00Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low innovation activities1819,00Satisfaction with internati innovation activitiesnever used to low innovation activities1823,78Migh intensity medium intensity1639,53 39,53 medium intensity1639,53 39,53 39,53 39,53 39,53 39,53 39,53S3,22 49,53Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78 <b< td=""><td></td><td>Total</td><td>104</td><td>37,70</td><td>innovative suppliers</td><td>high intensity</td><td>38</td><td>31,32</td></b<>		Total	104	37,70	innovative suppliers	high intensity	38	31,32
Innovation with innovative suppliersIow intensity medium intensity1650,75Satisfaction with innovative suppliersnever used to low innovative suppliers1824,94Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used260,50high intensity3830,18Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used260,50for any and the suppliershigh intensity3830,18Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,50for any and the suppliershigh intensity3831,08Total104Total104for any and the suppliershigh intensity3831,08Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative customersfor any	Satisfaction with	never used	2	32,50		Total	56	
Innovative suppliersmedium intensity4748,62innovation with innovative suppliersinnovation with innovative suppliersinnovative suppliershigh intensity1624,94Satisfaction with marketing&sales with innovative customersnever used260,505656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,505656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used1638,88innovative suppliershigh intensity3830,18Total1041638,88innovative customershigh intensity3831,08Total104104Total5656Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Innovative customersnever used237,0056Never used237,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1819,00Innovation with innovation activitiesnever used1819,00Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used1833,00Total103Total5656Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity1639,5353,22Total56Migh intensity3853,22Total5656Satisfaction with intensity1823,78Innovation activitiesnever used to low innovation activities18 </td <td>innovation with</td> <td>low intensity</td> <td>16</td> <td>50,75</td> <td>Satisfaction with</td> <td>never used to low</td> <td>10</td> <td>24.04</td>	innovation with	low intensity	16	50,75	Satisfaction with	never used to low	10	24.04
high intensity Total3857,74innovative suppliershigh intensity3830,18Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used260,50Total56Marketing&sales with innovative customers1638,88Total56Marketing&sales with innovative customers1638,88medium intensity1823,06Total104Total104Total3831,08Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1823,06Medium intensity1634,53TotalTotal5619,00Medium intensity1634,53Total5656Satisfaction with innovative customers1819,0019,00Medium intensity3857,745656Satisfaction with innovative customers1639,53Total56Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used1819,00Medium intensity1639,53Total56Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Medium intensity1639,53Statisfaction with internal innovation activities1823,78Medium intensity1639,53Statisfaction with intensity1823,78Medium intensity1639,53High intensity1830,74Medium intensity <td< td=""><td>innovative suppliers</td><td>medium intensity</td><td>47</td><td>48,62</td><td>innovation with</td><td>intensity</td><td>10</td><td>24,94</td></td<>	innovative suppliers	medium intensity	47	48,62	innovation with	intensity	10	24,94
Total103Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used low intensity medium intensity260,5056Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used medium intensity3855,7454Total10456Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used high intensity1634,53innovative customersnever used medium intensity237,00Satisfaction with innovative customers1634,53innovative customers1634,53medium intensity4751,87high intensity3860,30Total103TotalSatisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used medium intensity16Novation activitiesnever used high intensity251,00Iow intensity1639,53Totalmedium intensity4957,31high intensity3853,22Total105Total		high intensity	38	57,74	innovative suppliers	high intensity	38	30,18
Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used low intensity medium intensity260,50low intensity medium intensity1638,88fthigh intensity innovation with innovation activities1823,06Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used to low237,00Satisfaction with innovation activities innovation activitiesnever used to low237,00Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used to low237,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low1634,53medium intensity innovation activities4751,87Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used to low1819,00Total103Total56Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity to low1639,53Total56Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity to low1639,5310556Satisfaction with intensity innovation activities3853,223830,74Total105Total561836,30	Satisfaction with	lotal	103	60.50		Total	56	
innovative customersintensityint	marketing&sales with	low intensity	2	38,99	Satisfaction with	never used to low		22.01
Indextramentity3855,74Indextramentity104104104Satisfaction with innovation with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activitiesnever used237,00Satisfaction with innovation activitiesnever used237,00Migh intensity1634,5338Migh intensity4751,87Migh intensity3860,30Total103TotalSatisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever usedInnovation activitiesnever used2Migh intensity1639,53medium intensity1639,53medium intensity1639,53medium intensity1639,53medium intensity1639,53medium intensity3853,22Total105Total	innovative customers	medium intensity	48	54.15	marketing&sales with	intensity	18	23,06
Total104TotalTotal56Satisfaction with innovative customersnever used237,0034,5356Innovative customersnever used1634,531634,531819,00Innovative customersnegin intensity4751,871634,531819,00Innovative customersnever used0,00103Total3833,00Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used251,0056Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Medium intensity1639,53105Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity1639,53105Satisfaction with internal innovation activities1823,78Migh intensity1353,22Total3830,74Total105105Total56105		high intensity	38	55,74	innovative customers	high intensity	38	31,08
Satisfaction with innovation with innovation with innovation with innovation activities never used low intensity 2 37,00 Satisfaction with innovation with innovation activities 16 34,53 additional innovation with innovation with innovation activities 18 19,00 Satisfaction with intensity 38 60,30 Total 38 33,00 Satisfaction with internal innovation activities never used 2 51,00 Total 56 Satisfaction with internal innovation activities never used 2 51,00 Satisfaction with internal innovation activities never used to low intensity 18 23,78 Migh intensity 16 39,53 innovation activities intensity 18 23,78 Migh intensity 38 53,22 Total 56 56		Total	104			Total	56	
Innovative customers innovative customerslow intensity medium intensity1634,53 51,87 innovation with innovation with innovative customersDestination with intensityInterest used to two the innovation with intensity1819,00Total7051,87 103innovative customershigh intensity3833,00Total103Total5656Satisfaction with internal innovation activities medium intensitynever used 16251,00 57,31 high intensitySatisfaction with internal innovation activities medium intensitynever used to low innovation activities innovation activities1819,00Satisfaction with internal innovation activities Totalnever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity Total3653,22 105Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Total105Total5610	Satisfaction with	never used	2	37,00	Satisfaction with	never used to low		
medium intensity high intensity4751,87 60,30introduct minintroduct yintroduct yTotal3860,30innovative customershigh intensity3833,00Total103Total5656Satisfaction with intensity innovation activities high intensity1639,53 105Satisfaction with internal innovation activities intensitynever used to low intensity1823,78Migh intensity total3853,22 105Total5656	innovation with	low intensity	16	34,53	innovation with	intensity	18	19,00
ngn intensity3860,30ingn intensity3030,00Total103Total56Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used251,00Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low intensity1823,78Mathematical constraint4957,31high intensity3853,22Total105Total56		medium intensity	47	51,87	innovative customers	high intensity	38	33.00
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities new used low intensity 2 51,00 Satisfaction with internal innovation activities new used to low intensity 18 23,78 high intensity 38 53,22 51,00 high intensity 38 30,74 total 105 105 Total 56 56		high intensity Total	38	60,30		Total	50	55,00
innovation activitieslow intensity1639,53Satisfaction with internal innovation activitiesnever used to low1823,78Iow intensity4957,31innovation activitiesintensity3830,74high intensity3853,22TotalTotal56	Satisfaction with internal	never used	203	51.00	0.000	rotar	20	
medium intensity4957,31intensityintensityhigh intensity3853,22high intensity3830,74Total105Total56	innovation activities	low intensity	16	39,53	Satisfaction with internal	never used to low	18	23,78
high intensity 38 53,22 nign intensity 38 30,74 Total 105 Total 56		medium intensity	49	57,31	innovation activities	high intensity	20	20.74
Total 105 Total 56		high intensity	38	53,22		nigh intensity	30	50,74
		Total	105			lotal	56	

	Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	4,717 3 ,194		Satisfaction with internal innovation 2,499 1 1,114
	Satisfaction with innovation innovative customers	10,486 3 ,015		Satisfaction with moviation 10,951 1,001
	Satisfaction with marketing&s ales with irmovative customers	4,834 3 ,184		Satisfaction with marfieting&s ales with irnovative customers 3,664 1 1
	Satisfaction with innovation innovative suppliers	3,354 3 340		Satisficition with innovation 1,503 1,503 2,200
	Satisfaction with procurement innovative suppliers	6,022 3 ,111		Satisfaction with procurement 4,030 1,045
	Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	1,096 3 ,778		Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for recoded 1 1. 265 565
	Irmovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	1,654 3 ,647		Irrouations without beneficial for recooled ,460
	Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	1,900 2 ,387		Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural 1,653 1,653 1,653
	Irnovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	1,785 2 ,410		Irrovators with Beneficial for recoded 1,809 1,209
	Company turnover from other activities or non relevant	5,695 3 ,127		Company turnover from other ,012 ,912 ,912
	Company turnover from wholesale or distribution	2,021 3 ,568	55	Company turnover from distrbution ,232 ,232 ,232
	Company turnover from manufacturin	2,958 3 ,398	providing service	Company turnover from ,142 ,706 ,706 ,706
	Company turnover from providing services	2,119 3 ,548	is with suppliers	Company turnover from ,679 ,410 ,410
	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	,024 ,999 3	ity of relationship	Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all 3 yrs 3 yrs 962 962 y of relationships
q'i	Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	3,588 3 309	Vallis Test Variable: Intens b	Estimated number of innovations devekped with all 3 yrs 2,703 1 ,100 /allis Test Variable: Intensi
Test Statistics ⁴		Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal V b. Grouping Taet Statietice ⁸	Chi-Square df Asymp. Sig. a. Kruskal V b. Grouping

Table 102: Significance levels of performance variables controlled for relations with services suppliers

	Ranks				,	1		
	Intensity of relationships				ion es al	8,653	(°)	034
	with suppliers providing services	N	Mean Rank		isfac novat ctiviti ecod	-		
Estimated number of	neverused	1	16,50		in in sat			
with all suppliers last 3	low intensity	11	33,64			6	~	2
yrs	high intensity	38	40,58		ction ion w ners	8		5
	Total	82			itisfa iovat istori recoc	1		
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	never used	1	40,00		Sa Sa			
developed with all	low intensity	9	37,33		E	5	~	8
suppliers last 5 yrs	high intensity	34	37,20		action w ded	6,4		<u>о</u> .
	Total	74			atisfa MS ustor reco			
Innovations with supplier	never used	2	87,00		3 ²			
for our company	low intensity	16	73,38		_	8	5	8
	bigh intensity	39	60,24		action ative liers ded	3,4		
	Total	112			atisfi supp			
Innovations with supplier	neverused	2	70,50		so co			
for the natural	low intensity	16	67,25		5 - 5	12	~	88
environment	high intensity	39	49.18		factio vatio odec	1		<u> </u>
	Total	112			Satis' inno' rocu			
innovations without	never used	2	85,25		0 - 2	-		
beneficial for our	low intensity	16	60,88		u lec u s	11	~	194
sompany	high intensity	39	55,06	1	ifaction retrin vation	4		· ·
	Total	112		1	Satis vith i inno acti	1		
nnovations without	never used	2	81,50	1	>			-
seneficial for the natural	low intensity	16	56,41	1	in on sin	486	<u>۳</u>	.015
environment	high intensity	39	54.62	1	sfact with ovatio ovatio tome	2		
	Total	112		1	Satis v inno cust	1		
Innovations with	low intensity	6	39,42	1		1	6	
or our company recoded	medium intensity	33	36,73	1	tion b ve ers	834	<u>ا ت ا</u>	184
	Total	32	34,61	1	sfact with eting s with ovativ tome	1		
nnovations with	low intensity	5	30,90	1	nark Ie: cus	1		
suppliers are beneficial or the natural	medium intensity	26	27,50	1		-	~	-
environment recoded	high intensity	21	24,21	1	ion ire	3,354	(··)	346
nnovations without	never used	52	44.00		isfac with with with iovati ovati	1		
suppliers are beneficial	low intensity	6	30,25	1	inn sat			
	medium intensity	26	27,08	1		2	~	-
	high intensity	22	27,75	1	tion tive	6.02		÷.
nnovations without	Total never used	55	42.00		isfac with with vith noval	-		
suppliers are beneficial	low intensity	6	28,00	_	int proc			
environment recoded	medium intensity	30	28,93	cs.a		9	~	
	high intensity	19	27,26	isti	ions ut s an al for nent fed	6		12.
Satisfaction with	Total	56	17.25	Stat	novat withc plier efici ironi ecoc			
procurement with	low intensity	16	44,03	est	th, ber			
nnovative suppliers	medium intensity	48	52,63	Ē		1.5	~	5
	high intensity	38	57,76		tions out rs ar npan ded	1 5		30
Satisfaction with	Total never used	104	32.50		nova pplie r con			
nnovation with innovative	low intensity	16	50,75		pe pe			
suppliers	medium intensity	47	48,62			8	2	12
	high intensity	38	57,74		ation: pplie natur ded	1,9(ι.
Satisfaction with	Lotal	103	60.60	1	h sul ber viron viron			
marketing&sales with	low intensity	16	38,88	1	are for en			
movauve customers	medium intensity	48	54,15	1	ial is	58.	2	2
	high intensity	38	55,74	1	ation nefic our ded	12		4
Satisfaction with	rotal never used	104	27.00	1	th su for com reco			
nnovation with innovative	low intensity	16	34,53	1	ari n			
customers	medium intensity	47	51,87	1	utala, s	36	~ ~	374
	high intensity	38	60,30	1	atior hout plier nefic natu	12		
Patiefaction with Intern-1	Total	103	£1.00	1	nnov with sup intera e bei rthe nviro	1		
nnovation activities	low intensity	2	39.53	1	- <u>-</u>			
	medium intensity	49	57,31	1	s	374	~	499
	high intensity	38	53,22	1	atior hout plier actio our our	12		
	Total	105		1	with with sup for for com	1		
atisfaction innovation rocurement recoded	never used	1	7,50	1	E			
	medium intensity	10	27,60	1	nt al al u	12	~	99
	high intensity	25	36,98	1	atior uppli actiol natu nme	5,0		-
	Total	67		1	rith su nters e ber nviro			
atisfaction innovative	low intensity	8	36,81	1	- 2 - 2 - 5 - 6			
	medium intensity	33	30,85	1	n ial	145	~ ~	10
	Total	26	37,13	1	atior actiol our pany	15,5		0.
atisfaction MS w	never used	1	31,00	1	ith su inters for com			
ustomers recoded	low intensity	7	16,71	1	- > - 6			
	medium intensity	24	25,79	1	ast d	324	~	666
	Total	18	28,22	1	ated om attior lope h all ers l; yrs	13		
atisfaction innovation w	neverused	2	26,00	1	stim frc frc devel with upplic	1		
ustomers recoded	low intensity	9	24,00		su c i c			
	medium intensity	32	36,13	1	ast d	88	~	309
	high intensity	29	41,52	1	her c ber c lope 1 all ers ls yrs	3,5		l
	never used	72	41.00	1	Estin numl devel witt 3)	1		
Satisfaction internal		10	23.75	1	Su ci l			
Satisfaction internal nnovation activities	low intensity	10						
Satisfaction internal nnovation activities ecoded	low intensity medium intensity	35	37,06			2		ġ
Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	low intensity medium intensity high intensity	35	37,06 36,50			Square		np. Sig.

Table 103: Performance controlled for intensity with service providers (uncoded)

Image: Properties of the properis of the properimeter of the properties of the properties of the	, 0	Ranks								
Barnahad and mather of monotacions devices in all applements last particular set last particular indentify methods in all applements last particular set last particular indentify methods in all applements last particular set last particular indentify methods particular set last particular indentify methods		Intensity of relationships with suppliers providing services recoded LH	N	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	4,217	-	040	
Image Image <th< td=""><td>stimated number of nnovations developed</td><td>never used to low intensity</td><td>12</td><td>17,33</td><td></td><td>LO M SI P</td><td>034</td><td>-</td><td>100</td><td></td></th<>	stimated number of nnovations developed	never used to low intensity	12	17,33		LO M SI P	034	-	100	
partial of balance products with supplier recording wit	ith all suppliers last 3 s	high intensity	32	24,44		Satisfacti nnovatior custome recode	÷		-	
momen of the start o	imated % of turnover n innovations	never used to low intensity	10	20,65		v li i	4,537	-	,033	
productor and be barefield and contain a large barefield productor and barefield internation and ba	eloped with all pliers last 3 yrs	high intensity Total	30 40	20,45		Satisfac MS v custorr recod				
unr company Total name name <td>ovations with supplier traction are beneficial</td> <td>never used to low intensity</td> <td>18</td> <td>40,03</td> <td></td> <td>ive ins side</td> <td><u>900'</u></td> <td>-</td> <td>,942</td> <td></td>	ovations with supplier traction are beneficial	never used to low intensity	18	40,03		ive ins side	<u>900'</u>	-	,942	
organization with warping metanany transmit metanany	our company	high intensity	39	23,91		Satisfac innovat supplie recod				
Incretation	vations with supplier raction are beneficial	never used to low intensity	18	35,50		d ent	808	-	,028	
Incluing without interval	ne natural ronment	high intensity	39	26,00		Satisfact innovati recode	4			
Indicator or o	vations without lier interaction are	never used to low intensity	18	31,92		es un se	2,499	-	,114	
Induiting without diameter without of a set of low index without diameter without of a set of low index without diameter without diamete	eficial for our pany	high intensity	39	27,65		Satisfac with inte innovati activiti				
Index means with market with starts transminut comment records Index means the means with high means with plane means w	vations without	Total never used to low intensity	57	30,64		ers on ion	951	-	100	
Note of the set of th	eficial for the natural ronment	high intensity	39	28,24		Satisfact with innovati with innovati custom	₽			
pures are beneficial propers are beneficial high intensity mensity 12 19.09 Total 38 16.20 high intensity 21 12.86 Total 26 16.20 high intensity 21 12.86 Total 26 16.20 Total 26 16.20 Total 26 16.20 Total 26 16.20 high intensity 22 14.43 never used to low 7 16.79 high intensity 26 16.00 rotal 26 16.00 rotal 26 16.00 rotal 26 22.26 rotal 26 22.27 rotal 26 <td>vations with</td> <td>never used to low</td> <td>57</td> <td>21,67</td> <td></td> <td>u ss a</td> <td>564</td> <td>-</td> <td>956</td> <td></td>	vations with	never used to low	57	21,67		u ss a	564	-	956	
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	opliers are beneficial our company recoded	intensity high intensity	32	19,09		Satisfactic with narketingé les with innovativ customer	3,			
public are beneficial intensity intensity public intensity public in	ovations with	Total never used to low	38	16,20			203	-	220	
Total 26 1 26 1 0 </td <td>pliers are beneficial the natural ironment recoded</td> <td>high intensity</td> <td>21</td> <td>12,86</td> <td></td> <td>atisfactic with nnovation with nnovative suppliers</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td> <u>-</u></td> <td></td>	pliers are beneficial the natural ironment recoded	high intensity	21	12,86		atisfactic with nnovation with nnovative suppliers	1		<u>-</u>	
$ \begin{array}{ $	ovations without	Total never used to low	26	16.70			∞	-	£5	
Image intensity 2.2 114.4.3	pliers are beneficial our company recoded	intensity		10,/9		isfaction with uremen with ovative ppliers	4,03		.04	
values are beneficiant of the server used to low intensity 7 14.43 7 14.43 bigh intensity 19 13.16		Total	22	14,43	s ^{a,b}	Sati proc inn su				
$ \begin{array}{ $	vations without iliers are beneficial e natural	never used to low intensity	7	14,43	tatistic	vations thout liers are ficial for natural onment coded	₩.	-	999'	
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	onment recoded	high intensity Total	19 26	13,16	Test Si	Inno suppl bene the r enviro				
$ \begin{array}{ $	sfaction with urement with	never used to low intensity	18	22,56		ations hout ers are cial for mpany oded	,546	-	,460	
faction with varion with innovative lifers never used to low intensity 18 24,94 Value	vative suppliers	high intensity Total	38 56	31,32		Innov with suppli beneff our co				
Inight intensity 38 30,18 Total 56 Total 56 Total 56 Intensity 38 30,18 Total 56 Intensity 38 31,08 Intensity 38 31,08 Total 56 1 Total 56 1 Total 56 1 Total 56 1 1 Total 56 1 1 1 Total 56 1 1 1 1 1 Total 56 1	afaction with vation with innovative	never used to low intensity	18	24,94		ations opliers lefticial latural ment ted	1,653	-	,199	
Image: problem intensity Image: problem intensity <thimage: intensity<="" problem="" th=""> <thimage: pr<="" td=""><td>oliers</td><td>high intensity Total</td><td>38 56</td><td>30,18</td><td></td><td>Innova with sur are ben for the r enviror record</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></thimage:></thimage:>	oliers	high intensity Total	38 56	30,18		Innova with sur are ben for the r enviror record				
high intensity 39 31,08 Total 56 Total 56 intensity 38 33,00 high intensity 38 33,00 high intensity 38 33,00 high intensity 38 33,00 factors with innovative omers high intensity 38 33,00 Total 56 1 100 100 factors with intensity 18 23,78 100,00 100,00 100,00 figh intensity 38 30,74 100,00 <td>sfaction with keting&sales with vative customers</td> <td>never used to low intensity</td> <td>18</td> <td>23,06</td> <td></td> <td>wations suppliers eneficial rr our mpany coded</td> <td>1,809</td> <td>-</td> <td>,179</td> <td></td>	sfaction with keting&sales with vative customers	never used to low intensity	18	23,06		wations suppliers eneficial rr our mpany coded	1,809	-	,179	
Instruction with particulum with intensity Instruction Instruction <thinstruction< th=""> Instruction</thinstruction<>		high intensity Total	38 56	31,08		Innc with s are b cor cor				
Inight intensity 38 33,00 Initial Initial <thinitial< th=""> <</thinitial<>	sfaction with vation with innovative omers	never used to low intensity	18	19,00		ovations vithout sraction e natural ronment	309	-	,578	
staction with intensity never used to low intensity 18 23,78 New model New		high intensity Total	38 56	33,00		Innc w st inte are b for th, for th,				
high intensity 38 30,74 Total 56 staction innovation rurement recoded Total high intensity 25 20,34 high intensity 25 20,34 high intensity 36 17,38 high intensity 26 17,54 rotal 34 10,000 intensity 18 15,06 high intensity 18 15,06 staction innovation intensity 11 13,59 intensity 11 13,59 staction innovation intensity 11 13,59 intensity 29 23,12	sfaction with internal ovation activities	never used to low intensity	18	23,78		vations thout action :neficial rour	626	-	,333	3
staction innovation runement recoded never used to low intensity 11 14,32 high intensity 25 20,34 Total 36 staction innovative pilers recoded never used to low intensity 8 17,38 high intensity 26 17,54 high intensity 18 15,06 high intensity 11 13,59 staction innovation w intensity never used to low intensity 11 13,59 fortal 26 17 11 staction innovation w intensity never used to low intensity 11 13,59 fortal 26 11 13,59 itomers recoded never used to low intensity 11 13,59 high intensity 29 23,12 11 11		high intensity Total	38 56	30,74		Innor wit sur sur inter for for corr				
high intensity 25 20,34 Total 36 Total 36 intensity 8 high intensity 8 high intensity 26 total 34 total 36 total 36 </td <td>sfaction innovation curement recoded</td> <td>never used to low intensity</td> <td>11</td> <td>14,32</td> <td></td> <td>ovations supplier raction eneficial e natural ronment</td> <td>4,884</td> <td>-</td> <td>,027</td> <td>reanirae r</td>	sfaction innovation curement recoded	never used to low intensity	11	14,32		ovations supplier raction eneficial e natural ronment	4,884	-	,027	reanirae r
Instaction innovative pipilers recoded never used to low 8 17,38 high intensity 26 17,54 Total 34 high intensity 18 high intensity 11 high intensity 12		Total	25	20,34		Inno with inte for th envi				roviding
Ingn intensity 256 17,54 Total 34	sfaction innovative pliers recoded	never used to low intensity	8	17,38		ovations supplier sraction)eneficial nr our mpany	12,976	-	000	unnliers n
isfaction MS w tomers recoded <u>intensity</u> 18 15,06 <u>isfaction innovation w</u> tomers recoded <u>intensity</u> 18 15,06 <u>isfaction innovation w</u> tomers recoded <u>intensity</u> 29 23.12		Total	26 34	17,54		with inter fc col				s with s
Inight Intensity 18 15,00 Total 26 isfaction innovation w toomers recoded never used to low intensity 11 13,59 high intensity 29 23,12	isfaction MS w tomers recoded	never used to low intensity	8	10,00		turnover from ovations veloped vith all oliers last 3 yrs	,002	-	,962	lationship
Instatution inflovation w never Use to low 11 13,59 intensity 29 23.12 page 12 is 100 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21	infanting ing and	Total	18	15,06		Esti off den den t supp	5	-	9	nsity of re
nian intensity 29 23.12 동독은 동 1 1 6	tomers recoded	intensity		13,59		timated mber of ovations veloped ith all liters las 3 yrs	2,70		÷.	: Test thie: Inte
		Total	29 40	23,12		su dev w				al Wallis ing Varia
isfaction internal never used to low 11 13,77 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	isfaction internal ovation activities oded	never used to low intensity	11	13,77			i-Square		vmp. Sig.	a. Kruski b. Groupi
high intensity 23 19,28 5 5 5 2 Total 34		high intensity Total	23 34	19,28			ų.	đf	AS)	

Table 104: Performance controlled for intensity with service providers (recoded into never used & low intensity vs high intensity)

	rtariks Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturing products	Ν	Mean Rank
ated number of	never used	5	35,00
ations developed	low intensity	24	31,04
	medium intensity	33	31,30
	Total	62	
nated % of turnover	never used	5	28,20
eloped with all	low intensity	22	23,84
pliers last 3 yrs	medium intensity	29	32,09
	Total	56	
ovations with supplier	never used	7	50,50
our company	low intensity	27	47,52
	medium intensity	50	38,67
	Total	84	
novations with supplier	never used	7	55,71
the natural	low intensity	27	45,02
ironment	medium intensity	50	39,29
	Total	84	
vations without	never used	7	48,79
ficial for our	low intensity	27	44,67
any	medium intensity	50	40,45
	Total	84	
ations without	never used	7	60,64
eficial for the natural	low intensity	27	40,39
ironment	medium intensity	50	41,10
	Total	84	
ations with	neverused	3	24,00
uters are beneficial	low intensity	16	30,38
car company recould	medium intensity	32	24,00
	Total	51	
ovations with	never used	5	26,40
pliers are beneficial	low intensity	12	21,33
vironment recoded	medium intensity	21	16,81
	Total	38	
ovations without	never used	3	26.50
pliers are beneficial	low intensity	14	23.00
ur company recoded	medium intensity	25	20.06
	Total	42	20,00
ovations without	never used	4	28 00
pliers are beneficial	low intensity	14	18.50
the natural vironment recoded	medium intensity	20	18,50
iefaction with	novarupad	30	25.22
curement with	low intensity	26	27.44
ovative suppliers	modium intensity	20	20.56
	Total	76	33,30
action with	novarusad	6	24.17
ation with innovative	lowintoneity	25	24,17
ers	medium intensity	20	30,90
	Total	44	40,47
action with	notal	/5	22.02
acuon with eting&sales with	neverused	6	32,83
itive customers	low intensity	25	37,66
	medium intensity	45	39,72
	Total	76	
staction with incovative	neverused	6	37,50
omers	low intensity	25	33,56
	medium intensity	44	40,59
	Total	75	
sfaction with internal	never used	6	34,58
raconactivities	low intensity	26	40,65
	medium intensity	45	38,63
	Total	77	
sfaction innovation	never used	2	31,50
urement recoded	low intensity	19	23,61
	medium intensity	29	26,33
	Total	50	
sfaction innovative.	neverused		7.50
pliers recoded	low intensity	40	7,50
	iow intensity	19	22,97
	medium intensity	29	26,93
faction 110	rotal	49	
raction MS w	never used	1	23,50
	low intensity	11	20,05
	medium intensity	26	19,12
	Total	38	
	never used	3	30,00
action innovation w		18	21,67
iction innovation w hers recoded	low intensity		
action innovation w ners recoded	low intensity medium intensity	29	27,41
ction innovation w ters recoded	low intensity medium intensity Total	29 50	27,41
ction innovation w iers recoded ction internal	low intensity medium intensity Total never used	29 50 4	27,41
action innovation w mers recoded nction internal tion activities	Iow intensity medium intensity Total never used Iow intensity	29 50 4 22	27,41 25,13 24,55
ction innovation w ers recoded ction internal ion activities d	Iow intensity medium intensity Total never used Iow intensity medium intensity	29 50 4 22	27,41 25,13 24,55 27,42

Table 100 Daufaunaan as wantabl		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Tanie 105 Performance Variani	as controlled for relationships w	/ maniffacturing cunnilers unconen
		indiadecuring suppliers uncoucu

	Ranks				ion si	190 eq	-	074
	Intensity of relationships with suppliers manufacturing products recoded L - H	N	Mean Rank		Satisfact interna intovati innovati	3005		
stimated number of nnovations developed	never used to low intensity	29	22,98		action ation w imers	000 ⁻	-	,925
vith all suppliers last 3 rs	high intensity	20	27,93		Satist innovc	22		
	Total	49				9	-	8
stimated % of turnover form innovations	never used to low intensity	27	21,43		sfaction MS w tomers	,2		9
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 yrs	high intensity	18	25,36		Sati	2		
	Total	45			5 9 6	. 8	-	8
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	intensity	34	34,96		titsfaction Inovativ upplier	Bulletone		-
or our company	high intensity Total	28 62	27,30		sS	-		
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	never used to low intensity	34	33,85		sfaction ovation urement	1,555	-	,212
for the natural environment	high intensity	28	28,64		Sati	2		
nnovations without	Total never used to low	62 34	33.35		stion fion	021 es	-	,821
supplier interaction are peneficial for our	high intensity	20	20.25		Satisfac with inte innoval	ACUMI		
ompany	Total	62	20,20				-	25
Innovations without supplier interaction are	never used to low intensity	34	33,34		atisfactio, with novation with novative	1510TEL		9
environment	high intensity	28	29,27		, in the second	-		
Innovations with	never used to low	62 19	21,61		action th ing&sa with ative	.043	-	,835
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	intensity high intensity	20	18.48		Satisf wi market les v innov	CUSIC		
	Total	39	10,40			68	-	8
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	never used to low intensity	17	17,38		atisfaction with movation with novative	2'2(6
or the natural environment recoded	high intensity	14	14,32		⊒. ⊒. <u>3</u> 3	"		
provations without	Total	31	16.44		tive tion	299	-	584
suppliers are beneficial	intensity	17	10,44		Satisfa with with with	Iddns		
or car company recould	high intensity Total	13 30	14,27	tics ^{a,b}		52	-	23
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial	never used to low intensity	18	20,00	Statist	novation without pliers a efficial fi ironmer	6.		
for the natural environment recoded	high intensity	18	17,00	Test (ben benvir	-		
Patiefaction with	Total	36	20.11	-	tions out rs are ial for tpany	009 [']	-	439
procurement with nnovative suppliers	intensity	32	23,44		Innova with supplie benefic our com			
	high intensity Total	28 60	31,71		ut al si al si	326	-	250
Satisfaction with nnovation with innovative	never used to low intensity	31	25,32		novatior suppli- benefic the natu ironme	1.		1.4
suppliers	high intensity	28	35,18		with are fort	-		-
Satisfaction with	Total	59	20.20		ations ppliers our any	ueu 2,189	-	,139
narketing&sales with nnovative customers	intensity	31	30,39		Innova with su; are ben for o comp	D)al		
	Total	28 59	29,57		s _ rei rei .	359	-	354
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	never used to low intensity	31	29,03		inovation without supplien the ractio the natu			
customers	high intensity	28	31,07			4	_	~
Satisfaction with internal	Total never used to low	59 32	30,06		vations thout pplier raction rour	(193)		33
nnovation activities	intensity high intensity	28	31.00		Inno wi su, inter for for	8		
	Total	60			ions ficial ficial	1,485	-	,223
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	never used to low intensity	21	18,07		with sup with sup interact are bene or the na			
	high intensity	17	21,26		ia - it	99	-	8
Satisfaction innovative	never used to low	20	15,90		vation: supplic raction enefici	(updu) 3,0(0
uppliers recoded	high intensity	18	23.50		Innc with: inte are b	3		
	Total	38	23,30		d % ver last	066	-	320
Satisfaction MS w sustomers recoded	never used to low intensity	12	13,00		stimate of tumo from innovatic with al with al	3 12		
	high intensity	12	12,00			9	-	=
Satisfaction innovation w	Total never used to low	24	21.86		mated ther of vations sloped th all iers las	1,43		,23
customers recoded	intensity high intensity		22.14		Esti num deve wit suppli			
	Total	43	22,14			uare		Sig.
atisfaction internal nnovation activities	never used to low intensity	26	20,58			Chi-Sq	đ	Asymp
ecoded	high intensity	18	25,28					

Table 106: Performance variables controlled for relationships w manufacturing suppliers recoded never used to low intensity vs high intensity

				1			_		
	Ranks Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution	И	Mean Rank		sfaction ternal ovation coded	5,447	3	,142	
Estimated number of	never used	18	34.78		act interesting				
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	low intensity	30	43,27				-		
yrs	medium intensity	24	42,21		ers m	248		523	
	high intensity	10	46,60		isfac vratic stom				
Estimated % of turnover	neverused	17	32,18		Sati cus re				
from innovations developed with all	low intensity	27	41,02			~	~	-	
suppliers last 3 yrs	medium intensity	22	38,11		N N hers	6,56		8	
	high intensity	8	35,25		MS N MS v storn storn				
Innovations with supplier	never used	74	74.93		Sar Cu				
interaction are beneficial	low intensity	42	58,36				e	0	
ior our company	medium intensity	36	48,10		ative lers	5,64		÷	
	high intensity	12	41,42		uppl eco				
Innovations with supplior	Total	112	80.77		2 Sa				
interaction are beneficial	low intensity	42	69,77		_ =	5	~	0	
for the natural environment	medium intensity	36	47,13		tion mer	4.5		,2	
	high intensity	12	47,96		nova cure ecol				
	Total	112			pro pro				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	neverused	22	64,07			4	~	9	
beneficial for our	low intensity	42	55,70		ertion tion	5,71		1,	
company	high intensity	12	58,17		h international distance in the criminal sector of the criminal sector in the criminal sector is the criminal sect				
	Total	112			a in with				
Innovations without	neverused	22	65,39			6	~	5	
beneficial for the natural	low intensity	42	55,23		tive lion	149		99	
environment	medium intensity	36	51,79		vitra witr witr ston				
	Total	112	58,79		cr III. Sat				
Innovations with	neverused	8	37,94	1		-	~		l
suppliers are beneficial for our company recorded	low intensity	28	38,57	1	tion five ers	100		,12	l
	medium intensity	25	33,50	1	isfac with ketin tovat stom	<u> </u>			l
	high intensity	10	33,50	1	Sati le inn cus				l
1	Total	71			_		~	-	
suppliers are beneficial	never used	19	33,50		ive on sis	126		036	
for the natural environment recoded	medium intensity	19	21.94		with ovati pplie	"			
	high intensity	7	24,21		inn sati				
	Total	52							
Innovations without	never used	10	33,00		ient rs	256	~	354	
for our company recoded	low intensity	20	27,50		sfact vith ovati oplie	~ ~			
	high intensity	19	25,18		Satis 7000				
	Total	55	30,20	2 ^{ap}					
Innovations without	neverused	9	35,78	iti:	d are d ent	676	3	299	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	low intensity	22	28,00	tati	vatio ficial onm code	~			
environment recoded	medium intensity	18	24,89	st S	inno wi the the the received				
	high intensity	7	30,00	Tes	8 H 0				
Satisfaction with	neverused	21	44.29		t are any d	327	~	507	
procurement with	low intensity	39	54,60		thou thou omp code	~			
intovative suppliers	medium intensity	32	52,02		wi wi bene rer rer				
	high intensity	12	61,33		0,20				
Cotiefaction with	Total	104	46.04		ilers ural d	315	~	.063	
innovation with innovative	low intensity	38	47.63		watio supp e na onrr code				
suppliers	medium intensity	32	54,33		inno or this envir				
	high intensity	12	71,50		2.04			-	
	Total	103			ilers ny r	8	,	,159	
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	never used	21	42,71		supp enel or ou code	"			
innovative customers	medium intensity	32	55.06		num finn co				
	high intensity	12	65,79				-	~	
	Total	104			ur er ficial hura	92(.40	
Satisfaction with innovative	neverused	20	45,83		ithou ithou eract enel ena				
customers	low intensity	39	52,14		inte b or the b				
	high intensity	12	56.54	1		-	~	~	l
	Total	103	20,04	1	ut er ficial	193	. "	535	l
Satisfaction with internal	neverused	21	44,90	1	ovati vitho sract sract or ou mpa	· ·			E
innovation activities	low intensity	40	52,93	1	are t fult				ien in the second se
	medium intensity	32	52,25	1		6	~	<u></u>	istik
	Total	12	69,42	1	ons plier ficial nent	226	,	,02	Dug
Satisfaction innovation	neverused	13	28,12	1	ovati supi ie na ronn	[~]			Sale
procurement recoded	low intensity	26	34,56	1	inte inte or th envit				hole
	medium intensity	20	34,30	1			~	~	
	high intensity	8	41,00	1	ons jon r	126	."	,00 [°]	liers
Satisfaction innovative	rotal never used	67	22.50	1	wati supi enel mpa	🕾			<u>d</u>
suppliers recoded	low intensity	27	29.83	1	inte b cor				tie S
	medium intensity	21	36,21	1	- 10		07		N Sd
	high intensity	10	41,00	1	ed %	866		594	- usu
	Total	67		1	nate urno vvati elop tih al liers } yrs				atio
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	never used	9	19,89	1	estir of tu dew suppl				of te
	medium intensity	21	23,86	1	63				Au list.
	high intensity	7	31.00	1	ed of last	6		550	liter
	Total	50		1	imat nber elop fliers / yrs	~			ble:
Satisfaction innovation w	neverused	13	32,92	1	Esti nun dev dev 33				/aria
castomers recoved	low intensity	28	35,00	1					ing in
	medium Intensity	22	39,09	1		uare		Sig.	ys dho
	Total	72	+0,00	1		i-Sqi		jmp.	
Satisfaction internal	neverused	14	28,68	1		5	đ	AS	ł
innovation activities recoded	low intensity	24	35,25	1					
	medium intensity	21	36,07	1					
	nigh intensity	10	41,00	1					
	rotar	69		1					

Table 107: Performance variables controlled for relationships w wholesale or distribution suppliers uncoded

	Intensity of relationships with suppliers in wholesale or distribution	N	Mean Pank		Satisfactic internal innovation activities	2,6		
stimated number of	never used to low	48	28.73		U0 NL SI	88	-	322
novations developed th all suppliers last 3	intensity				isfacti ovation stome			
	high intensity	10	33,20		C.C. Sat			
timated % of turnover	never used to low	44	26.73		LO SI -	, E	-	820
m innovations	intensity		20,70		isfacti MS w stome	۳ ۳		
ppliers last 3 yrs	high intensity	8	25,25		Sat Sat	-		
ovations with suppliar	Total never used to low	52	40.94		5 a s -	929	-	041
eraction are beneficial	intensity	64	40,94		sfactio ovativ pplier	l m		-
our company	high intensity	12	25,50		Sati su su	2		
ovations with supplior	Total	76	10.12		5 - 5 - 3	220	-	5
eraction are beneficial	intensity	04	40,13		sfacti ovatio urem	5		· ·
vironment	high intensity	12	29,79		Sati proc	-		
evetione without	Total	76	20.50			126	-	5
pplier interaction are	intensity	04	38,50		isfacti intern iovatic	4		
mpany	high intensity	12	38,50		i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	2		
avations without	Total	76	20.44		5 5 9 5	235	-	464
pplier interaction are	intensity	64	38,44		tisfact with voratic with tovativ			
vironment	high intensity	12	38,83		Sat			
ovations with	Total	76	21.10		ion B B	191	-	053
ppliers are beneficial	intensity	36	24,19		tisfact with keting ss with novatin	6		
our company recoded	high intensity	10	21,00		mar Sa	-		
ovations with	Total never used to low	46	19 20		ve on tion	396	-	100
ppliers are beneficial	intensity	27	18,30		with with with with novati			
vironment recoded	high intensity	7	14,43		° 11. 12. 23	°		
ovations without	Total	34	10.40		ive Jent	39	-	254
suppliers are beneficial or our company recoded	intensity	30	18,40		with with ocuren with movati			
our company recoded	high intensity	6	19,00	d, a	bid 8%	·		
iovations without	never used to low	36	19.53	istic	ons s are al for nent	00	-	965
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial or the natural	intensity			Stat	witho witho pplier nefici: nefici: nefici: nefici:			
vironment recoded	high intensity	7	19,36	Test	ri ng ga a			
tisfaction with	never used to low		35.33		ions ut s are al for pany	620	-	8
curement with	intensity				withc withc upplier anefici			
statto sappiloto	high intensity	12	42,33		- 200			-
sfaction with	never used to low	59	33,19		tions opliers attural ment	1,276	-	259
ovation with innovative	intensity				nnova th sug e ben miron			
	high intensity Total	12	49,83		- 2 6 2 9			
isfaction with	never used to low	60	34,53		tions opliers our any dad	1,52	-	12
rketing&sales with ovative customers	intensity				ith sup th sup for comp			
	Total	12	46,33				-	-
tisfaction with	never used to low	59	35,25		ations lout blier ction ratural	ĕ	-	951
ovation with innovative stomers	intensity bigb intensity	10	20.74		Innova with supp intera re ben r the n			
	Total	71	39,71				-	0
isfaction with internal	never used to low	61	34,89		ations hout plier action our	8		10,1
iovation activities	high intensity	17	47.75		Innov: with sup; intera for c			
	Total	73	47,73				-	0
tisfaction innovation	never used to low	39	22,97		ations upplie action neficia natura	2,69		8
curement recoded	high intensity	P	29.00		Innov: with su intera in the r			
	Total	47	20,00			9	-	
tisfaction innovative	never used to low	36	21,97		ations upplie. action our	5,59		5
sphers recoded	high intensity	10	29.00		Innov with s. inters for for			
	Total	46			er :-	98	-	8
tisfaction MS w	never used to low	30	17,83		iated 9 mover om vations vations ioped h all ers las			12
stomers recouled	high intensity	7	24.00		Estim of tur innov deve witt supplic	°		
	Total	37			ts	18	-	£3
isfaction innovation w	never used to low	41	24,79		mated liber of rations	1		¥.
	high intensity	9	28,72		Estin num deve wit supplii	`		
	Total	50				22		<u>.</u>
tisfaction internal	never used to low intensity	38	23,32			Squa		mp. St
innovation activities	high intensity	10	29,00			Chi	*5	Asy
	Total	48						

Table 108: Performance variables controlled for relationships w wholesale or distribution suppliers recoded never used to low intensity vs high intensity

§7.6 Innovation Types

More or less than 5 supplier innovations over last 3 years

	Ranks							c	E	005	000	84		
	Recoded Nbr of innovations w suppliers last 3 years	N	Mean Rank	Sum of Ranks				Satisfactio	innovation activities recoded	245,5	741,5	 		
Estimated number of	0 to 5 innovations	51	26,00	1326,00	1			fartion	ation w omers oded	321,500	817,500	-541		
with all suppliers last 3	6 to 100 innovations	31	67,00	2077,00				Satist	innove custo rec					
yrs Entimated % of turnever	Total	82						tion	w hers	5,500	6,500	1,871	180 ^b	
from innovations	0 to 5 innovations 6 to 100 innovations	45	34,29	1543,00				Satisfar	MS v custorr recod	ŧ	34			
developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	Total	74	42,48	1232,00				_		8	8	19 20		
Innovations with supplier	0 to 5 innovations	51	44,09	2248,50				lisfartin	novative uppliers ecoded	236,0	732,0	-2,3		
interaction are beneficial for our company	6 to 100 innovations	31	37,24	1154,50				Te S						
	Total	82						action	ation ement ded	30,000	58,000	-2,583		
interactions with supplier interaction are beneficial	0 to 5 innovations	51	41,28	2105,50				Satief	procur	1	-			
for the natural	o to 100 innovations	31	41,85	1297,50				e	le u s	500	500	096		
Innovations without	0 to 5 innovations	51	44.75	2282.50				atisfarti	th inter inovatio activitie	544	1870	4		
supplier interaction are	6 to 100 innovations	31	36.15	1120.50				<i>a</i>	- N -		0	~ ~		
company	Total	82	00,10				faction	ith ation	rith vative omers	625,000	900'006	-1,108		
Innovations without	0 to 5 innovations	51	42,70	2177,50	1		Satist	W audi	innor custo		ę,			
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	6 to 100 innovations	31	39,53	1225,50			u	ƙca	e e si	500	200	316		
environment	Total	82					atisfacti	with	les with nnovativ ustome	511	1837	4		
Innovations with	0 to 5 innovations	30	29,17	875,00			ii ii	Ê	.= 0		0			
for our company recoded	6 to 100 innovations	25	26,60	665,00			faction	th ation	vative pliers	482,001	808,001	-2,561		
Innovations with	0 to 5 innovations	25	19.85	456.50			Satist	w and	nno sup		÷			
suppliers are beneficial	6 to 100 innovations	17	21.38	363.50			u	tu	e 2	500	200	933		
environment recoded	Total	40	21,00	000,00			atisfact	With	with nnovati supplie	562	1888	÷		
Innovations without	0 to 5 innovations	26	24,25	630,50			~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	2				C1 6		
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	6 to 100 innovations	17	18,56	315,50		es.	ations	iers are irial for	iatural onment oded	182,00	287,00	-43	722	
	Total	43				tatistic	Innov	Suppli	enviro rec					
suppliers are beneficial	0 to 5 innovations	28	22,00	616,00		Test S	SUG	are are	d any	200	200	,715 086		
for the natural	Total	14	20,50	287,00			novati	withou	aneficia ur comp	162	315	÷		
Satisfaction with	0 to 5 innovations	42 51	37.03	1888.50				s _	55		0	- 4		
procurement with	6 to 100 innovations	29	46,60	1351,50			vations	upplier	e natura onmen coded	180,50	456,50	5 B	685	
innovative suppliers	Total	80					ouul	with s are h	for the envir rel					
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	0 to 5 innovations	51	35,45	1808,00			SUO	ficial	- E Pa	000'0	2,000	1,188		
suppliers	6 to 100 innovations Total	28	48,29	1352,00			nnovati	ith sup)	for ou compa recod	34	99			
Satisfaction with	0 to 5 innovations	51	36.03	1837.50				2 4		8	8	5 6		
marketing&sales with	6 to 100 innovations	28	47,23	1322,50			wations	pplier	e natur ronmer	729,50	1225,5(iej iej		
innovative customers	Total	79					nnl	n ti	for th envi					
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	0 to 5 innovations	50	38,00	1900,00			ions ut	ier	efficial ur any	4,500	0'200	1,700		
customers	6 to 100 innovations Total	29	43,45	1260,00			Innovati witho	suppl	for ol	62	112			
Satisfaction with internal	0 to 5 innovations	51	36.68	1870.50				5	ज ज	8	8	7 6		
innovation activities	6 to 100 innovations	29	47,22	1369,50			ovation:	supplie	enefici e natur ronmei	779,5	2105,5	÷ 6		
	Total	80					Ē	tt vit	for th envi					
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	0 to 5 innovations	32	23,69	758,00			ions	oplier tion	eficial ur any	8,500	4,500	1,338		22
	6 to 100 innovations Total	20	31,00	620,00			Innoval	vith sup interar	for o for o	8	ŧ			st 3 yea
Satisfaction innovative	0 to 5 innovations	31	23.61	732.00			s -	- s -	ist .	8	0	12		liers la:
suppliers recoded	6 to 100 innovations	21	30,76	646,00			mated - urnover from	ovation.	vith all bliers la 3 yrs	508,0	1543,0	-16		lddns v
	Total	52					esti oft	ini	w adns					ations v
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	0 to 5 innovations	21	16,50	346,50			ated sr of	tions	all Is last	000	26,000	019'1-		if innov.
	o to 100 innovations Total	15	21,30	319,50			Estima	innovat	with upplier 3 yr		132			d Nbr c
Satisfaction innovation w	0 to 5 innovations	30	26.37	817.50					ŝ	+				Recode S.
customers recoded	6 to 100 innovations	22	27,89	613,50								lied)	tailed	iable: F
	Total	53								litney U	M	ia. (2-ta	. [2*(1-	ing Val
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	0 to 5 innovations	31	23,92	741,50						ann-Wi	licoxon	NMD. S	cact Sig g.)]	. Group
recoded	6 to 100 innovations Total	20	29,23	584,50						1 1 1	N	Z AS	ற ஜ	ت ت
L	rutdi	51			1									

	Ranks							-	
	We develop radical or incremental innovations with our innovative				faction smal /ation /ites	6,73		80	
Estimated number of	suppliers	N	Mean Rank		Satisfi inter activ reco				
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	neutral (both radical and	25	42,57						
yrs	mainly incremental	33	39,39		ction on w led	4,160	,	,245	
	only incremental Total	3	32,50		atisfa novati uston recoc				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	mainly radical	24	39,73		0 2 0				
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	incremental)	20	24.41		di si	324	~	90g	
	only incremental	3	25,33		MS w MS w stom				
Innovations with supplier	Total mainly radical	28	51,39		8 3 -				
for our company	neutral (both radical and incremental)	37	56,03		d s e G	88	m	596	
	mainly incremental only incremental	42	57,14 83,20		isfacti novati pplier ecode	-		_	
Innovations with supplier	Total mainly radical	112	53 52		s at				
interaction are beneficial for the natural	neutral (both radical and incremental)	37	51,09			225	e	965	
environment	mainly incremental	42	61,85		sfactic ovatio ureme codec	1.		<u>,</u>	
	Total	112	68,30		Sati proci				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	mainly radical neutral (both radical and	28	51,57		- =	_∞	e	36	
company	incremental) mainly incremental	42	61,85		faction nterms vities	5.8		0.	
	only incremental	5	75,80		satis with i inno acti				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	mainly radical	28	53,41			2	~	~	
beneficial for the natural environment	neutral (both radical and incremental)	37	53,19		action th ation th ners	7,51.		90,	
	only incremental	42	59,81 70,50		Satisfa wit innova innova innova				
Innovations with	Total mainly radical	112	35.28						
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	neutral (both radical and incremental)	22	35,11		ction ig&sa the tive	2,332	ŝ	,506	
	mainly incremental	27	36,13		atisfac with rketin les wi novat				
	Total	2	51,25		si III Si				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for the natural	mainly radical neutral (both radical and	12	22,67 23,56		ion av	88	~	049	
environment recoded	incremental) mainly incremental	19	30,08		with with with with novati	~			
	only incremental	4	33,50		st int Sat				
Innovations without	mainly radical	19	26,63		s e ut u	354	ŝ	305	
for our company recoded	neutral (both radical and incremental)	17	24,59		sfactic with vith ovativ	12,8		<u> </u>	
	mainly incremental only incremental	17	31,06		Satis Proct				
Innovations without	Total mainly radical	55	25.67	ics ^{a,}		4	e	43	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	neutral (both radical and incremental)	16	26,25	atist	ations hout ers al cital fo inmer numer oded	5		ŝ	
environment recoded	mainly incremental	24	30,33	st St	Innov wit suppli suppli enviro enviro				
	Total	4	35,00	ц Ц		9		2	
Satisfaction with procurement with	mainly radical neutral (both radical and	27	67,19 52,45		ations out ers ar mpan ded	4,82		18	
interative supprises	incremental) mainly incremental	42	45,57		Innov; with enefi ur col				
	only incremental Total	5	31,70				~	_	
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	mainly radical	26	64,02		tions pliers atura ment ded	6,23		÷	
suppliers	incremental)	42	40,00 50,01		nnova th sup e ben nviron reco				
	only incremental	5	35,80		e Q al M =				
Satisfaction with	Total mainly radical	103	52,81		ions pliers ur ed	5,896	~	,117	
innovative customers	neutral (both radical and incremental)	31	58,21		h sup for o comp: recoc				
	mainly incremental only incremental	42	48,42		ar with the				
Satisfaction with	Total mainly radical	104	64.00		ur Lt ficial ficial nent	2,318	~	509	
innovation with innovative customers	neutral (both radical and incremental)	29	48,29		novati withou uppli benei he na vironn				
	mainly incremental	42	48,42		for the second s				
	Total	5 103	38,80		ar a	173	~	160	liers
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	mainly radical neutral (both radical and	27 31	65,06 53,31		ovatio vithou upplic eractii senefi or our mpar	کر ا		-	ddns
	incremental) mainly incremental	42	44,65		inte v are t				vative
	only incremental Total	5	56,10		ant all all a	0/9	ŝ	299	Linno
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	mainly radical	23	38,09		vatior suppli ractio enefic e natu	3,6			10 41
	incremental)	18	35,42		Inno with: inte are b for the envir				IN SUC
	only incremental	23	30,80		9 _ G &	=	~	8	lovatic
Satisfaction innovative	Total mainly radical	67	36,43		vation upplic actior nefici our	4,6		,2,	talin
suppliers recoded	neutral (both radical and incremental)	16	32,63		Innov with s inter for for corr				emen
	mainly incremental	27	33,56				~	4	Lincre
Cationalise	Total	67	64,60		ated 9. mover ations ations all rs las rs	2,29		5	lical o
customers recoded	neutral (both radical and	11	26,45		estim: fro fro devel with upplie 3 y				op rac
	mainly incremental	19	23,11		×		_		devel
	only incremental Total	3	22,67		ated er of tions nped all s last s	1,130		177,	st :: We
Satisfaction innovation w customers recoded	mainly radical	22	40,73		Estim: Inovat fevelo with: pplier 3 yr				riable
	incremental)	10	35.00		Su dir E				al Wal
	only incremental	4	26,00			uare		. Sig.	ruské
Satisfaction internal	i otal mainly radical	72	39,36			Chi-So	-	symp	p. c.
recoded	neutral (both radical and incremental)	19	37,37				9	A	
	mainly incremental only incremental	25	29,96 32,38						
	Total	69		1					

Table 109: Performance controlled for radical versus incremental with innovative suppliers - uncoded

	Ranks				_	2	-			
	We develop only or mainly radical or incremental for/with Inno Customers - recoded	N	Mean Rank		Satisfaction internal innovation activities	1,42		,23		
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	Only or mainly radical innovation(s) Only or mainly	20	34,13		iction bion w Ders	1,988	-	,159		
yrs .	incremental innovation(s) Total	61			Satisfa innova custor					
Estimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all	Only or mainly radical innovation(s)	19	33,97		v v Bers	193	-	660		
suppliers last 3 yrs	incremental innovation(s)		23,99		MS v ustom					
Innovations with supplier	Only or mainly radical	22	27,61		0.0					
interaction are beneficial for our company	Innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	41,68		tisfaction novative uppliers	2,80		60		
Innovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly radical	74	32.43		~ <u>_</u> S	-				
interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	39,64		atisfaction inovation ocurement	6,155	-	,013		
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly radical	22	34,84		5 = 5					
supplier interaction are beneficial for our company	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	38,63		isfaction internal lovation	1,597	-	,206		
Innovations without	Total Only or mainly radical	74	27.00		sat in rite	•				
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	37,00		faction vation vative	7,477	-	900'		
	Total	74			Satis w inno inno	1010				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Only or mainly radical innovation(s) Only or mainly	19	23,00		h ng&sa vith	,202	-	,653		
	incremental innovation(s) Total	50			Satisfa wit narketi les v innov	nien,				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	Only or mainly radical innovation(s)	11	14,64				-	=		
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	25	20,20		atisfaction with nnovation with nnovative	10,76		0		
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Only or mainly radical innovation(s)	11	16,36		ient s	156	-	000		
	incremental innovation(s)	24	18,75		with with with novation	16				
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	Total Only or mainly radical innovation(s)	35	20,19	ics ^{a,b}	nt or sa	98	-	93		
for the natural environment recoded	Only or mainly incremental innovation(s) Total	29 42	22,09	t Statist	without without uppliers a he natura nvironme!	,2		5		
Satisfaction with	Only or mainly radical	22	51,84	Tes			_	-		
innovative suppliers	Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	31,43		novations without opliers are neficial for r company	-54		45		
Satisfaction with	Only or mainly radical	22	48,39		no la la					
innovation with innovative suppliers	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	51	32,09		ovations suppliers beneficial le natural ronment	3,344	-	,067		
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly radical	73	38.55		with with for the for the service	2				
marketing&sales with innovative customers	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	51	36,33		vations uppliers eneficial rour	3,337	-	890'		
Satisfaction with	Total Only or mainly radical	73	47.22		are by control of the	5				
innovation with innovative customers	innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	52	33,38		ations nout plier action natural	019	-	891		
	Total	74			Innov with sup inters or the				ded	
Satisfaction with internal innovation activities	Only or mainly radical innovation(s) Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	22 52	42,11		itions out ction our aur	,571	-	,450	ners - reco	
	Total	74			Innov; with sup; intera for c	5			Custor	
Satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	Only or mainly radical innovation(s) Only or mainly	20	30,73 22,95		ions ficial anot	2,044	-	,153	with Inno (
	Incremental Innovation(s)	51			th sup the ract bene				tal for/	
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	Only or mainly radical innovation(s) Only or mainly	21	29,52			471	-	900	increment	
	incremental innovation(s)	52			novatio novatio ieractic benefic or our	7,			ical or	
Satisfaction MS w	Only or mainly radical	52	18,82			1			nly radi	
customers recorded	Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	24	17,63		imated % furnover from ovations veloped /ith all	5,060	-	,024	only or mair	
Satisfaction innovation w	Only or mainly radical	19	29,26		Est of de v supp				velop.	
customers recoded	Only or mainly incremental innovation(s)	33	24,91		mated hber of vations sloped th all iers last	,936	-	,333	Test ile: We de	
Satisfaction internal	Total Only or mainly radical	52 15	27,73		Esti nur innor deve wit suppli	1			Vallis ⁻ Variat	
innovation activities recoded	innovation(s) Only or mainly	34	23,79			are		Sig.	uskal \ ouping	
	Incremental innovation(s) Total	49				Chi-Squ	đ	Asymp.	a. Kr b. Gr	

Table 110: Performance controlled for radical versus incremental with innovative suppliers - recoded

	Ranks					1		
	We develop product or process innovations with our innovative suppliers	2	Mean Rank		ion al con	89		99
Estimated number of innovations developed	only process innovations	1	44,50		sfac term codi	-		
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	both process and product	57	41,88		inn is Sati			
	innovations mainly product	17	39,06	-			-	~
	innovations only product innovations	2	30,50		fion ers	12		122
Estimated % of turnover	Total only process innovations	82	7.00		sfac vatic stom	1		
from innovations developed with all	mainly process innovations	5	42,90		Sati cus cus			
suppliers last 5 yrs	both process and product innovations	62	36,19	-				
	mainly product innovations	15	45,57		ion se	452	_ ~	669
	only product innovations Total	74	40,00		Sfact tome	-		
Innovations with supplier Interaction are beneficial	only process innovations	1	87,00		Satis N rec			
for our company	innovations	80	61.72	-			-	
	innovations	20	51,72		5	l ⇔	~	493
	innovations only product innovations		59.33		facti vativ ode	1		-
	Total	112	70.50		Satis inno supi			
interaction are beneficial for the natural	mainly process	8	68,06		0,			
environment	both process and product	80	53,53			2	~	32
	mainly product	20	65,08		actic eme odec	i n		
	only product innovations	3	43,17		atisf ocur reco			
Innovations without	only process innovations	112	61,00		S = 1			
beneficial for our	mainly process innovations	8	57,31			8	4	12
	both process and product innovations	80	54,60		iction ation	2.6		9
	mainly product innovations	20	64,95		h int nove			
	only product innovations Total	3	47,17		in with			
nnovations without supplier interaction are	only process innovations mainly process	1	55,50		_		~	9
eneficial for the natural	Innovations both process and product	80	55.12	1	tion tive	2.17	1	3
	mainly product	20	62.58	1	iisfar writh writh writh storr		1	
	innovations only product innovations	3	55,50	1	inn Sat		1	
apoyations with	Total mainly process	112	33.60	1 -	~	-	-	10
or our company recoded	hoth process and product	2	33,50	1	tion J&ss h ers	68		,92(
	mainly product		30.40	1	sfact with eting s with prvati		1	
	innovations only product innovations		39,95		Sati: Narko les innc cust		1	
	Total	∠ 71	33,80		=		-	
suppliers are beneficial or the natural	mainly process innovations	2	33,60		5 5 9 9	62	4	941
nvironment recoded	both process and product innovations	37	24,72		actio ativ vativ			
	innovations	11	32,32		atist nnov sup			
	Total	52 52	20,50		oo			
uppliers are beneficial	mainly process innovations	6	30,25		e të	5		8
our company recoded	both process and product innovations	38	26,63		h h ative liers	19.		· · ·
	mainly product innovations	10	33,00		tisfa wit wit nov:			
	only product innovations Total	1 55	16,50	ą	s pro			
nnovations without uppliers are beneficial	mainly process innovations	4	28,00	cs ^a	a - +	9	5	
or the natural nvironment recoded	both process and product innovations	39	27,64	sti	ions s ar ural nen nen	6		12
	mainly product innovations	13	31,23	stat	vitho vitho olier nati ronr			
Satisfaction with	Total only process innovations	56	33.00	st	ben v and ben v			
novative suppliers	mainly process	7	58,86	це Ц				
	both process and product	73	52,21		it are any any	18		461
	mainly product innovations	20	54,35		vatio ithou ficia omp code	1.1		
	only product innovations	э	39,00		ur c ur c rei			
atisfaction with	only process innovations	104	32,50		6, 2 0		-	
uppliers	mainly process innovations	7	56,21		ins lers ant ant	395	~~~	145
	both process and product innovations	72	51,85		atio nation nation	5		-
	mainly product innovations	20	62,83		nvirc r the nvirc			
	Total	103	46,83	-	e to a Mill			
atisfaction with harketing&sales with	only process innovations mainly process	1	38,50		S S TE	8	~	53
movative customers	both process and product	73	53.71		pplic pplic pur ded	2.5		-4
	innovations mainly product	20	50.75		nova ber for (
	Innovations only product innovations	3	42.67	1	are are		1	
atisfaction with	Total mainly process	104	63.02				4	2
ustomers	innovations	7	62,00	1	ions lier sficia atura	8	1	6
	mainly product	73	55,75		iovat withc uppl bene bene tionr		1	
	innovations only product innovations	20	37.50		Inn s s s env		1	
ation and the second	Total	103		1		1	-	
novation activities	mainly process innovations	7	30,50		ons er ficial r	18		69
	both process and product	74	51,07	1	ovati ithou inppli rracti rracti rrou rrou	1	1	
	mainly product	20	67,90		Inno su fo fo cor		1	
	only product innovations	э	50,00	-	e9		-	\vdash
atisfaction innovation	Total mainly process	105	35,42	1	ns crial ent	524	4	340
rocurement recoded	both process and product	48	33,32	1	vatio supp inefi nattic	4	1	-
	mainly product	11	37,95		inter inter rethe nvirc		1	
	only product innovations	2	24,25	.	- s s		1	
atisfaction innovative	Total mainly process	67	41.00	1	ial – is –	19	4	8
uppliers recoded	both process and product	48	33,32	1	atior sctiol our our	8	1	<u> </u>
	mainly product	13	35.85	1	th su thera thera for c		1	
	innovations only product innovations	2	24,25		are i Mi			
stisfaction MS w	Total mainly process	67	31.00	1	st	8	4	2
	both process and product		31,00	1	tions in tions all s lay	15	1	13
ustomers recoded	innovations	37	25,69		fiturn fror trovar trovar trovar trovar trovar svelc with ant fror svelc		1	
ustomers recoded	mainly product		18.50	1	at of a sup		1	
ustomers recoded	mainly product innovations			1				- I
ustomers recoded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total	2			+	0	-+	6
ustomers recoded latisfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	mainly product Innovations only product innovations Total mainly process Innovations	2 50 7	38,86		ted ons bed ilast	188	4	8
ustomers recoded iatisfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total mainly process innovations both process and product innovations	2 50 7 48	38,86		timated mber of vations reloped tith all liers last 3 vrs	1,188	4	Teet 880
ustomers recorded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total mainly process innovations both process and product innovations mainly product innovations	2 50 7 48 15	38,86 36,50 36,80		Estimated number of innovations developed with all uppliers last 3 vrs	1,188	4	,880 allie Taet
ustomers recorded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total movations both process and product innovations only product innovations only product innovations Total	2 50 7 48 15 2 72	36,86 36,50 36,80 26,00		Estimated number of innovations developed with all 3 vis 3 vis	1,188	4	, al Wallie Taet
iatisfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total mainly process both process and product innovations only product innovations Total mainly process innovations	2 50 7 48 15 2 72 5	38,86 36,50 36,80 26,00 41,00		Estimated number of innovations developed with all 3 vrs 3 vrs	uare 1,188	4	Sig. ,880 uskal Wallis Tast
iatisfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	mainty product innovations only product innovations mainty process innovations mainty process mainty product only product innovations Total mainty prosess mainty prosess mainty prosess mainty process mainty process m	2 50 7 48 15 2 72 6 45	38,86 36,80 26,00 41,00 34,87		Estimated nnovations developed with all Suppliers last 3 vs	-Square 1,188	-4	ymp. Sig. ,880 a Kruskal Wallis Test
allsfaction innovation w ustomers recoded	mainly product innovations only product innovations Total both process mnovations mainly product innovations only product innovations only product innovations mainly process innovations both process innovations mainly process innovations both process mainly product innovations	2 60 7 48 15 2 72 6 45 45	38,86 36,80 26,00 41,00 34,87 34,87		Estimated number of immorations developed with all suppliers last 3 ws	Chi-Square 1.188	df 4	Asymp. Sig. ,880 a. Kruskal Wallie Teet

Table 111: Performance controlled for process versus product with innovative suppliers - uncoded

		il olico						141	
	Ranks We develop mainly or only process or product with inno suppliers - recoded	N	Mean Rank			Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	1,211	-	,271
stimated number of novations developed all suppliers last 3	Only or mainly process innovation(s) Only or mainly product	6	15,83			action tion w mers	,246	-	,620
	innovation(s) Total	25				Satist innova custo reco			
mated % of turnover n innovations reloped with all opliers last 3 yrs	Only or mainly process innovation(s) Only or mainly product innovation(s)	16	9,83			isfaction MS w stomers	,655	-	,418
ovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly process	22	19.00			Sat			
eraction are beneficial our company	innovation(s) Only or mainly product innovation(s)	23	15,52			atisfaction nnovative uppliers recoded	006	-	,343
ovations with supplier	Total Only or mainly process	32 9	17,78			00 = 00	10	_	10
eraction are beneficial the natural vironment	innovation(s) Only or mainly product innovation(s)	23	16,00			atisfaction novation ocurement recoded	8		94
ovations without	Total Only or mainly process	32	15,56			5 = 5		-	
novations without Total 32 novations without Only or mainly process 9 15,56 innovation(s) product 23 16,87 innovation(s)						tisfaction h internal novation ctivities	026	-	864
wations without	Total	32	15.29			S in Mice			
pplier interaction are neficial for the natural vironment	Only or mainly process Only or mainly product Innovation(s)	23	16,98			atisfaction with nnovation with innovative customers	,465	-	,495
novations with	Total Only or mainly process	32	7,00				0	-	0
ippliers are beneficial rour company recoded	Innovation(s) Only or mainly product Innovation(s)	13	8,15			Satisfaction with marketing&s les with innovative customers	8		1,00
novations with	Only or mainly process	15	8,75				6	-	121
the natural vironment recoded	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	13	7,88			Satisfactic with innovatiol with innovative suppliers			5
novations without	Only or mainly process	6	8,75			s e art ou	120	-	729
our company recoded	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	11	9,14			Satisfactio with procureme with innovatiw supplier	-		
ovations without	Only or mainly process	4	8,25	tics ^{a,t}		for early the second se	32	-	591
ne natural ronment recoded	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	13	9,23	st Statis		Innovation without suppliers a beneficial of the natura environme recoded			
faction with	Only or mainly process	8	16,88	- e	-	s us s	8	-	62
vative suppliers	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	23	15,70			Innovation without suppliers : beneficial our compa recoded	_		
sfaction with	Only or mainly process	8	16,25			ut al al s	6	-	99
liers	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	23	15,91			Innovation with suppli or the natu environme recoded			
sfaction with	Only or mainly process	31	16,00			s sie s	31	-	202
ovative customers	Only or mainly product Innovation(s) Total	23 31	16,00			Innovation with suppli are benefic for our company recoded			
atisfaction with novation with innovative	Only or mainly process innovation(s)	7	17,29			nt er ural ent	,242	-	623
stomers	Only or mainly product innovation(s) Total	23	14,96			Innovatic withou supplic interactii interactii are benefi for the nat environm			
atisfaction with internal novation activities	Only or mainly process innovation(s)	8	16,44			ut eer Trial	,145	-	704
	Only or mainly product innovation(s) Total	23	15,85			Innovati withou suppli interact for ou for ou compa			
atisfaction innovation ocurement recoded	Only or mainly process innovation(s)	6	9,92			tions pplier tion eficial iatural ment	,277	-	,599
	innovation(s)	13	10,04			Innova with su interau are ben or the n erviron			
tisfaction innovative	Only or mainly process	19	11,50			ial a	385	-	262
	Only or mainly product Innovation(s)	15	9,60			Innovatior with suppli interactio, are benefic for our company	1,1		1 4
tisfaction MS w stomers recoded	Only or mainly process innovation(s)	2	8,50		శ	ast d S = .	551	-	158
	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	11	6,73		Fetimated	from from innovatior develope with all suppliers (s 3 yrs	- 42 - 42		4
sfaction innovation w	Only or mainly process	7	13,29			ast d S S d	226	-	368
	Only or mainly product innovation(s)	17	12,18			Estimate. number o innovation developer with all suppliers la 3 yrs	1,2		1 C.4
atisfaction internal inovation activities ecoded	Only or mainly process innovation(s)	24 5	14,50			ω	Square		np. Sig.
	innovation(s) Total	24					Chi-	ŧ	Asyn

Table 112: Performance controlled for process versus product with innovative suppliers - recoded

§7.7 Effects of entrepreneurial orientation with suppliers

Table 113:	Innovating - uncoded
------------	----------------------

	Ranks					5	~	5
	Innovating activities with Innovative Suppliers	Ν	Mean Rank		emal emal vation ivities coded) ŝ		8
Estimated number of	very important	32	35,88		Satis inter acti			
novations developed ith all suppliers last 3	important	32	45,97	1				
/rs	moderately important	17	44,47	1	tion on w ed	1,857		09
	Total	82	28,00	1	itisfal novati storr ecod			
Estimated % of turnover	very important	30	37,70		EC III			
rom innovations developed with all	important	27	37,26	1	5 8	82	~	202
suppliers last 3 yrs	moderately important	16	36,81		S w oner oded	1.3		6
	not important	1	49,00		Satis Mi Custo			
provations with suppliar	Total	74	46.95					
nteraction are beneficial	important	42	53.49		ed is to be	E.	2	900
orourcompany	moderately important	22	69,73		isfact lovati pplie	16		
	not important	1	84,50		sati su s			
	Total	108			_ =		~	8
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	very important	42	46,61		ation emer	20,76		8
or the natural	moderately important	43	65.18		atist ocuri			
	not important	1	29,50		0 = E			
	Total	108				479	~	687
nnovations without	very important	42	56,88		sfacti interr watio			-
eneficial for our	important	43	52,15		with inno			
ompany	not important	22	54,36	1			~	-
	Total	108	58,50	1	tive tion	1.87		595
novations without	very important	42	51,43	1	noval with with noval stom			
supplier interaction are eneficial for the natural	important	43	55,53	1	con ini Sa			
environment	moderately important	22	58,39	1	_ ²³ _	8	~	3
	not important	1	53,50	1	actio ing& with mers	6		×.
nnovations with	verv important	108	35.33	1	Satisf wi arket les r innov :usto			
uppliers are beneficial	important	28	33.00	1	° E = 0			
or our company recoded	moderately important	12	41,75	1	S I I I	732	~	052
	Total	70		1	sfacti with vvatic vvatic puetiv	~~'		
novations with	very important	23	23,89	1	Sati: v innc sup			
or the natural	important moderately increases	16	25,38	1		-+	~	~
invironment recoded	not important	12	33,50	1	ction ment tive	4,97.		8
	Total	52	20,50	1	atisfa with with nova uppli			
nnovations without	very important	24	29,50	æ	sa sa			
uppliers are beneficial or our company recoded	important	22	25,82	lics	ut_cre s	58	2	26
	moderately important	8	26,13	atist	ation out ers a atura oded	12		5
novations without	Total	54	26.22	tSt	nnox with enefli nvirou reco			
uppliers are beneficial	important	25	26,32	Tes	- 5540			
r the natural nvironment recoded	moderately important	11	31,82		ut are any any	392	2	620
	Total	56			vithou vithou sficial code			
atisfaction with	very important	41	58,45		supp bene re			
novative suppliers	important	41	57,21		~	5	~	
	moderately important	21	33,79		jons eficia atura led	6,54		8
	Total	104	0,50		h sup ben the n viron			
atisfaction with	very important	41	57,11		are for the			
novation with innovative uppliers	important	41	54,46		itial IS	2	~	50
	moderately important	20	37,45		ation nefic our odec	2		_
	not important	1	32,50		for for rebe corr			
atisfaction with	verv important	103	51.99	1	9 E			
narketing&sales with	Important	41	50,65		ons ler ficial nent	66	<u>ش</u>	,825
movative customers	moderately important	20	55,48		ovati vithou uppli eracti te na: te na:			
	not important	1	38,50	1	are t for the			
atiofastion with	Total	103		1	<u></u>	3	~	8
ausraction with inovation with innovative	very important	41	54,29	1	ation: iout blier ction our sany	<u>ا ہے</u> ا		6
ustomers	moderately important	21	45.83	1	supt supt supt for c for c comp			
	not important	1	72,00	1	all in all all all all all all all all all al			
	Total	103		1	ns ural ent	욼	~	062
atisfaction with internal	very important	41	55,63	1	vatio supp enefic onm	~		-
	Important moderately important	41	50,96	1	Inno with are b for the			
	not important		71.00	1			~	-
	Total	104		1	tions tion tion ur any	6.73		0
atisfaction innovation	very important	26	38,42	1	th sul therac for o			
ocarementrecoded	important	27	37,28	1	are with			
	moderately important	13	20,38	1	ast d	8	~	358
	Total	67	7,50	1	iated om /ation h all ers Is yrs			5
atisfaction innovative	very important	24	39,60	1	stin of tu fr deve witi uppli 3			
ppliers recoded	important	31	33,44	1				
	moderately important	12	24,25	1	ons ons and ast	3,545	°"	315
atisfaction MC	Total	67	27.11	1	stima imbe velop vith a oliers 3 yrs			
ustomers recoded	very important important	16	27,44	1	de nu Es de supt			
	moderately important	12	24.38	1		æ		
	Total	49		1		Squar		Ip. Si
atisfaction innovation w	very important	28	38,86	1		Chi-S	-	Asym
usiomers recoded	important	30	35,60	1				
	moderately important	13	32,92	1				
	Total	72	44,00	1				
atisfaction internal	verv important	29	35.81	1				
onovation activities	Important	26	33,96	1				
acadad				1				
ecoded	moderately important	12	32,00					
ecoded	moderately important not important	12	32,00 40,50					

Table 114: innovating recoded

	Ranks				E	5	544	-	5	
	Innovating with innovating Suppliers - recoded	Ν	Mean Rank		Satisfactic internal	innovatio activities recoded			-	
Estimated number of innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	very important moderately to not at all important	32	23,92 28,31		sfaction	wation w stomers coded	1,206	-	,272	
15	Total	50			Satis	cus re				
Estimated % of turnover rom innovations developed with all	very important moderately to not at all important	30 17	24,05 23,91		atisfaction	MS w customers recoded	704	-	401	
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	47			6		-	_	-	
nnovations with supplier	very important	42	28,32		action	ative liers ded	10,43		ġ.	
nteraction are beneficial for our company	moderately to not at all important	23	41,54		Satisf	supp		-		
nnovations with supplier	verv important	42	29.50		action	ation ement	14,25		8	
nteraction are beneficial	moderately to not at all	23	39.39		Satisf	procur				
environment	important						15			
	Total	65			staction	interna wation ivities	9		-	
nnovations without supplier interaction are	very important	42	33,60		Satis	with i inno acti				
peneficial for our company	moderately to not at all important Total	23	31,91		action th ation	rith rative rmers	1,108	-	,292	
nnovations without	very important	42	31.62		Satisf. wi innov	mon custo				
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural environment	moderately to not at all important	23	35,52		action th ing&sa	with rative mers	,147	-	107,	
	Total	65			Satisf wi market	les innov custo				
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	very important	30	20,40				69	-	53	
for our company recoded	important Total	42	24,25		Satisfactio with innovation	with innovative suppliers	1/8		0	
nnovations with	very important	23	16,35		- =		6	-	Б	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	moderately to not at all important	13	22,31	_	Satisfactio with procuremer	with innovative suppliers	11,8		0	
ppoyations without	l otal	36	47.00	ics ^{a,t}	s al	- ^{t2}	42	-	58	
suppliers are beneficial or our company recoded	moderately to not at all important	8	17,00	ist Statist	Innovation without suppliers a beneficial fo	the natura environmel recoded	1		,2	
	Total	32		۳ ۲	s e	in to	365	-	36	
nnovations without suppliers are beneficial	very important	25	17,42		ovatior vithout pliers a	eficial comps scoded				
or the natural environment recoded	moderately to not at all important Total	11	20,95		Inn signal support	nt ben	21	-	90	
Satisfaction with	verv important	30	37.46		ivation: upplie snefici	e natul onmei	4,7		9.	
procurement with nnovative suppliers	moderately to not at all important	22	21,82		s Inno s with s are bi	for th envir rec	82	-	60	
	Total	63			ovation supplie enefici	or our mpany soded	2,6		-	
Satisfaction with nnovation with innovative	very important	41	35,74		Innc with s are b	4 <u>5</u> 2				
suppliers	moderately to not at all important Total	21 62	23,21		rations thout oplier action	eneficial e natural onment	507,	-	,401	
Satisfaction with	very important	41	30.94		Innov wit sup interr	are bé for the envirc				
narketing&sales with nnovative customers	moderately to not at all important	21	32,60		rations hout oplier action	eneficial • our 1pany	,137	-	۲Ľ,	
	Total	62			Inno wit sug inter	are bt foi con				
sausfaction with nnovation with innovative sustomers	very important moderately to not at all	41 22	33,63 28,95		tions oplier tion	eficial atural ment	4,566	-	,033	
	Total	63			Innovat with sup interact	are ben for the n environ.				ed
Satisfaction with internal	very important	41	33,28		er s	- 81	86	-	30	recod
nnovation activities	moderately to not at all important	22	29,61		Innovation with suppli interaction	are benefit for our company	52			Suppliers -
Satisfaction innovation	verv important	26	24.46		96 JS SI	ast	50	-	873	ovating
procurement recoded	moderately to not at all important	14	13,14		Estimated of turnow from innovatior develope	with all suppliers 3 yrs				ng with inn(
	Total	40			p 5 S p	ast	063	-	33	movati
satisfaction innovative	very important moderately to not at all	24	21,25 13,00		Estimate number i innovatior develope	with all suppliers 3 yrs	1=		-	allis Test /ariable: Ir
	Important	26				s	æ		, ci	ikal Wč Iping V
atisfaction MS w	verv important	36	15.25				Squar		mp. Si	a. Krus I. Grou
ustomers recoded	moderately to not at all important	12	13,50				Chi	đť	Asy	
	Total	28								
Satisfaction innovation w	very important	28	22,50							
	moderately to not at all	14	19,50							
	important Total	42								
Satisfaction internal	important Total very important	42	22.10							
Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	important Total very important moderately to not at all important	42 29 13	22,10 20,15							

	Ranks						3	0	
	Risk taking towards	ы	Mean Rank		tion les	2,58(,46	
Estimated number of	very important	14	41.89		tisfau nova ctiviti ecod				
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	important	35	45,79		i i Sat				
yrs	moderately important	25	39,50		5 3 10	읒	4	14	
	not important not al all important	1	16,50		action v mers	12,4		Ö.	
	Total	82			atisf nova usto reco				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	very important	10	36,30		<u> </u>				
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	moderately important	23	39,89		u si p	633	4	959	
	not important	7	36,00		sfact 65 w tome				
	not al all important	74	29,00		Sati Cus				
Innovations with supplier	very important	18	47,72				~	0	
for our company	important	45	55,28		tive ers	5,16		16	
	not important	31	48,69		itisfa uppli				
	not al all important	1	12,00		20 II. 00				
Innovations with supplier	Total	106	49.47			12	~	8	
interaction are beneficial	important	45	56,53		factic ratio	2,5		<u> </u>	
environment	moderately important	31	47,52		Satist innov recu				
	not important	11	70,23		A				
	Total	106	5,55		ion ss	24	4	632	
Innovations without supplier interaction are	very important	18	51,17		inter inter strutti	2			
beneficial for our	important moderately important	45	54,56		sati inn ac				
	not important	11	55,27					-4	
	not al all important	1	103,50		ction tion ners	6,77		9	
Innovations without	Total verv important	106	52.89		atisfa with with ustor ustor				
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	important	45	55,33		6 1 2 8				
environment	moderately important	31	46,74		LL ES . S	8	4	203	
	not al all important	11	101,50		factic itingé vative smer	17			
	Total	106			Satis w narke les custo				
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	very important	13	32,50						
for our company recoded	moderately important	23	35,50		ve ion	841	4	<u> 9</u> 00'	
	not important	2	32,50		isfact with with pplie	°°			
	not al all important	1	32,50		inn sati				
Innovations with	very important	9	22,83				-	2	
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	important	21	27,29		ction men litve	6,76		0	
environment recoded	moderately important	14	21,82		utisfa with with suppl	-			
	not al all important	1	20,00	- a	lir pro				
	Total	51		lics	ut _ c. s	8		#	
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial	very important	12	26,54	atist	ation out cial f atura oded	39		4	
for our company recoded	moderately important	16	25,44	tst	nnov with the n miro				
	not important	2	28,75	Tes	- <u>5</u> -				
	not al all important	53	42,00		t are any d	8		81	
Innovations without	very important	12	27,25		vatio lithou omp code	-			
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	important	19	29,42		bene bene re				
environment recoded	moderately important	18	24,19		10 — — — · ·	-	-+		
	not al all important	1	41,00		ions filery atura ed	9,48	-	190,	
	Total	55			i sup bene tironr ironr ecod				
procurement with	very important important	18	53,64		em are				
innovative suppliers	moderately important	31	48,31		s s	98	-4	03	
	not important	10	22,40		ation nefici our oded	÷			
	not al all important Total	102	32,00		th su for compression				
Satisfaction with	very important	18	60,94						
suppliers	important	41	54,05		ns on cial ent	213	4	233	
	not important	10	31,55		vatio pplic e natio racti	2			
	not al all important	1	32,50		Inno su inte for th emi				
Patiefaction with	Total	101	40.02				-	~	
marketing&sales with	important	41	51,80		ions lier ficia any	3,53		47	
intoviaive customers	moderately important	31	51,85		without without ben for o				
	not important not al all important	10	44,05		a ni a a				
	Total	101			ut al	66	4	99	
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	very important	18	51,33		ation uppli nefic natu	6		9	
customers	moderately important	41	54,79		Innov Ath s inters r the r the				
	not important	10	26,40		e Q m <				6
	not al all important	1 101	71,00		ons jon r	3,760	4	190	plie
Satisfaction with internal	very important	18	58,11		iovati supi, penet or ou or ou	‴			Sup
Innovation activities	important	42	53,00		are t intérior de la compara de la compar Compara de la compara de la compa				ative
	moderately important	31	47,48		21	8	-+	88	louu
	not al all important	1	30,00		ted 9 m m ped all rs lat	35		96	ards
Contraction of the second	Total	102			fturr froi evelc with 3yr 3yr				towc
satisfaction innovation procurement recoded	very important important	20	36,55		si q = o si				aking
	moderately important	20	30,21		ast d	1 <u>2</u>	-+	392	liskt
	not important	4	7,00		mate liber c flope h all yrs	4			lest Die: R
Satisfaction innovative	rotal very important	65	37.50		Estin num deve 33.				ariak
suppliers recoded	important	29	33,28		2				al Wi V ing V
	moderately important	20	31,88			uare		Sig.	roup
	Total	3	18,33			ni-Sqi		ymp.	ъ Э Э. К
Satisfaction MS w	very important	6	25,58			ō	đ	AS	l i
customers recoded	important	21	23,90						
	not important	16	23,63						
	not al all important	1	29,50						
Satisfaction innovation	Total	47	20.52						
customers recoded	important	35	35,00						
	moderately important	19	39,32						
	not important	5	15,00						
	Total	70	-3,00						
Satisfaction internal innovation activities	very important	13	37,42						
recoded	important moderately important	28	35,21						
	not important	7	30,43						
	Total	67							

Table 115: risk taking uncoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Table 116: risk taking recoded

	Ranks				_	2	-	9
	Risk taking with				faction smal vation vities oded	1,91		,16
	innovative Suppliers - recoded	N	Mean Rank		Satist inte activ reco			
stimated number of	very important	14	25,96				-	4
nnovations developed vith all suppliers last 3 rs	moderately to not at all important	33	23,17		isfaction vation w stomers	98.		,35
	Total	47			cu: cu:			
Estimated % of turnover	very important	10	20,00		5 0	74	-	11
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 yrs	moderately to not at all important	31	21,32		atisfactio MS w ustomer: recoded	-		9.
	Total	41			00 B			
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company	very important moderately to not at all important	43	28,50 32,05		atisfaction nnovative tuppliers recoded	2,416	+	,120
	Total	61			50 E 50			
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or the natural environment	very important moderately to not at all important	18	29,47 31,64		atisfaction nnovation ocurement recoded	3,344	-	,067
	Total	61			S - 19			
upplier interaction are	very important	18	30,08		ion es	,871	-	171
eneficial for our ompany	important	43	31,38		Satisfact with inter innovati activitie	-		
novations without	verv important	18	31.50			2	-	2
upplier interaction are eneficial for the natural nvironment	moderately to not at all important	43	30,79		atisfaction with novation with novative stomers	,36,		,547
	Total	61			S II II S			
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial or our company recoded	very important moderately to not at all important	13 26	19,00 20,50		lisfaction with keting&sa is with tovative stomers	,012	-	,913
	Total	39			Sat In inr cus			
novations with	very important	9	14,17		5 5 7 7	119	-	121
uppliers are beneficial or the natural nvironment recoded	moderately to not at all important	21	16,07		satisfactio with innovatior with innovative suppliers	5,3		0,
	Total	30			00			
novations without uppliers are beneficial	very important	12	15,96		tion ive ers	2,535	-	,111
our company recoded	important	19	16,03		atisfac with ocuren with nnovat supplij			
	Total	31		ab	S 1d -			
novations without	very important	12	18,50	stics	d ent d ent	80	-	000
vironment recoded	moderately to not at all important	24	18,50	st Stati	Innovatio withou suppliers beneficial the natu environm			1
atiefaction with	rotar	30	25.61	це Ц	(1) h = 1	-	-	-
ocurement with novative suppliers	moderately to not at all important	42	28,31		Innovations without uppliers are eneficial for ur company recoded	8		86,
	Total	60			- 000			
ppliers	moderately to not at all	42	27,36		vations uppliers e natural onment coded	119		,430
	Total	60			Inno are b envir rec			
atisfaction with	verv important	18	30.17		. E	12	-	Ξ
arketing&sales with novative customers	moderately to not at all important	42	30,64		Innovations with supplier are beneficia for our company recoded	1,02		,31
atisfaction with	very important	18	32,42		s _ s	22	-	82
nnovation with innovative ustomers	moderately to not at all important Total	42	29,68		Innovation: without supplier interaction are benefici for the natur environmer	0		8
Satisfaction with internal	very important	18	34,94		w _ m	62	-	62
nnovation activities	moderately to not at all important	42	28,60		Innovation: without supplier interaction for our company	0		Τ,
Satisfaction innovation	vencimportent	60	22.26		- ·	~	_	
rocurement recoded	moderately to not at all important	25	16,80		nnovations ith supplier nteraction e beneficial nvironment	,22		,63
	Total	36			e to a i k li			
atisfaction innovative uppliers recoded	very important	13	21,12		ny ny	568	-	451
	moderately to not at all important	23	17,02		Innovatic with supp interacti for our compal			
atisfaction MS w	verv important	30 R	14 33			4	-	6
ustomers recoded	moderately to not at all important	20	13,25		titmated % furnover from novations eveloped with all ppliers las: 3 yrs	⁷⁶⁰		,75
	Total	26			su di c			
atisfaction innovation w	very important	10	19,75		ed of last	416	-	519
asomers recoded	moderately to not at all important	25	17,30		Estimate number i innovatioi develope with all uppliers I 3 yrs			
Patiefaction internal	rotal	35	22.52					
novation activities ecoded	moderately to not at all important	13	18,75			Chi-Square	*	Asymp. Sig.
	Total	39					0	A

Ranks							~	_	
	Opportunities with	N	Moon Bank		ction tion lec	5,80		,12,	
Estimated number of	very important	26	41,44		atisfa interr intova activiti				
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	important	37	41,93		88 i = 10				
yrs	moderately important	16	38,72		u S s p	855	ŝ	049	
	Total	82			sfacti vatior tome code	~			
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	very important	25	39,00		Sati cus re				
developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs	moderately important	16	33,50				~	8	
	not important	3	39,83		action w mers	4,0,		,2	
Innovations with supplier	very important	30	36,92		MS MS custo reco				
interaction are beneficial for our company	important	51	57,51		0, -				
	not important	23	66,28		ive ers	900	ĉ	002	
	Total	107			tisfac noval ecod	=			
Innovations with supplier interaction are beneficial	very important	30	39,77	and	S II S				
for the natural environment	moderately important	23	59,65 E_E		5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	99	ŝ	20	
	not important	3	90,00		sfactio watio rreme codec	15,		-	
Innovations without	very important	30	46,67		Satis inno rei				
supplier interaction are beneficial for our	important	51	58,04			5	~	4	
company	not important	23	54,09		iction ernal ation ties	3,97		,26	
	Total	107			atisfa nnova activi				
Innovations without supplier interaction are	very important	30	44,07		~ ≤ °				
beneficial for the natural environment	moderately important	23	57,61		sis on on	382	33	961	
	not important	3	81,17		sfact with ovati ovati ovati	~			
Innovations with	very important	26	35,69		inn inr cus				
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	important	32	34,09	9	sa 3	8	e	54	
	not important	11	39,36		action th with vative	2,0		ŝ	
	Total 70 Tot	Satisf wi larkei les innov custo							
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial		50 E							
for the natural environment recoded		ion ive	1,291	~	5				
	not important	2	46,50		tisfac with with noval uppli	÷			
Innovations without	vations without very important 19 24,53	s II Sa							
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	important	27	30,00		s e ut u	182	ŝ	90	
	Total	54	26,13		rfactio vith vith vith vativ	12,			
Innovations without	very important	21	23,33	-	Satis				
suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	important moderately important	26	30,15	cs ^{aft}	m 🛏 🛨	-	m	6	
	not important	2	42,00	tisti	ttions out ital fo men ded	6,06		₽.	
Catiofastian with	Total	56	04.70	Sta	nova with upplie he na nviron reco				
procurement with	important	49	53,70	Test	e d Sci II				
innovative suppliers	moderately important	21	38,17		it are any id	938	2	380	
	Total	3	24,00		iovati vithou eficia ecode				
Satisfaction with	very important	30	62,97		ben v ben v				
suppliers	important moderately important	49 20	51,09		nt al al s	126	ŝ	30	
	not important	3	37,83		/ation upplic natu onme oded	8		0	
Satisfaction with	Total	102	54.20		Innov vith s or the enviro				
marketing&sales with innovative customers	important	49	52,87		s –	~	e	9	
	moderately important	20	43,85		tions phier ur any ded	2,84		ł.	
	Total	102	53,17		h sug ben for c comp				
Satisfaction with innovation with innovative	very important	29	61,09		ar Mit				
customers	mportant moderately important	21	48,55		on cicial cural	876	ŝ	076	
	not important	3	23,83		vithou vithou eracti ie nar	l [©]			
Satisfaction with internal	Total verv important	102	54.33		int s v fortt env				
innovation activities	important	49	50,92		s	98	ŝ	5	
	moderately important	21	55,43		ation: nout plier actior our pany	8		~	
	Total	103	22,33		Innov sup for for corr				
Satisfaction innovation	very important	23	37,13		5				
	moderately important	28	23,50		ions plier sficial ment	3,933	,	e,	
	not important	1	7,00		h sup bene bene viron	-			
Satisfaction innovative	Total verv important	66	39.00		fort are				
Satistaction innovative suppliers recoded	important	29	34,81		y tial	8	ŝ	10	S
	moderately important	13	22,73		suppl ractio nefic npan	15,0			alli
	Total	66	24,00		inter inter for cor				ve Su
Satisfaction MS w	very important	12	28,00			5	ŝ	2	novati
	Important moderately important	26	24,46		ted % m fitons ped all rs las	74		98	Ē
	not important	1	30,00		stima froi froi hevelc with ppliei 3 yr				les w
Satisfaction innovation w	Total	48	11 01		S c i c				unit
customers recoded	mers recoded very important 21 41,81 important 34 34,10			ed of last	22	3	857	addo	
	moderately important	15	34,03		timati mber vvatio relopi ith all iters 3 yrs				able:
	Total	71	8,00		Est innu dev supp				Vallis Varia
Satisfaction internal	very important	20	37,10			æ			uping
recoded	important moderately important	30	34,83			Squa		np. S	. Gro
	not important	1	6,50			Chi	÷	Asyn	
	Total	68		1		-			

Table 117: Opportunities uncoded

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Table 118: opportunities - recoded

				1					
	Ranks			1	= _	9	-	5	
	Opportunities with			1	actiol imal ities ities	1.9		=	
	innovative Suppliers -	N	Mean Rank	1	Satisf intel activ reco				
Estimated number of	recoded	11	22.10		- 00				
innovations developed	wery Important	26	23,19		un wird	563	-	033	
with all suppliers last 3 yrs	important	19	22,74		sfacti vatiou tome code	4			
	Total	45			Sati cus cus				
Estimated % of turnover	verv important	25	23.84				-	50	
from innovations	moderately to not at all	19	20.74		ction v fed	2,97		8	
developed with all suppliers last 3 vrs	important		20,74		MS v MS v istom				
	Total	44			Sa Sa				
Innovations with supplier	very important	30	22,00		5	51	-	5	
interaction are beneficial for our company	moderately to not at all	26	36,00		factio vative pliers	12		<u> </u>	
for our company	Important				Satis supl				
	Total	56							
nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	very important	30	23,17		ion nent	9,084	-	8	
for the natural	important	26	34,65		isfac novat curer	1			
environment	Total	56			proi				
Innovations without	verv important	30	26.35			-	-	5	
supplier interaction are	moderately to not at all	26	30.98		action terma ation	÷.		14	
oeneficial for our	important	20	50,50		atisfe nnov: activ				
	Total	56		1	s ≥ =				
Innovations without	very important	30	24,63	1	5 <u>5</u> 9 5	920	-	동	
supplier interaction are peneficial for the natural	moderately to not at all	26	32,96	1	sfacti with watio vvativ tome	4			
environment	important	_		1	Sati: innc innc innc cust				
	Total	56		1	~	1	-	_	
Innovations with	very important	26	18,96	1	r r r tive tive	1,69	1	19.	
or our company recoded	moderately to not at all	12	20,67	1	tisfac with ketin ketin rovat novat				
or car company recould	Total	20		1	mar Sa				
nnovations with	vencinanortant	36	14.05	1	·	64	-	8	
suppliers are beneficial	moderately to pot at all	20	14,05	1	actio ith ration tative	6.6		9	
for the natural	important	11	19,55	1	Satisf w innov innov innov supt				
environment recoded	Total	31		1					
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	very important	19	13,76	1	ient rs	88	-	9	
	moderately to not at all	8	14.56	1	sfacti with urem vith vativ	9			
	important			_	Sati: Proct				
	Total	27		cs ^{a,h}	csap		-		
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	very important	21	13,50	tistic	tions out rs arc al for ural rnent	4,83		10	
	moderately to not at all	9	20,17	Stat	noval withc ppliel e nat ironi				
	Important			est	en sa en en				
	Total	30			10 S B S S	98	-	2	
satisfaction with procurement with	very important	30	33,13	Innovation without uppliers a ur compa	1		-		
innovative suppliers	moderately to not at all important	24	20,46						
	Total	54		1	- 15 E			\square	
Satisfaction with	verv important	30	32.48	1	iliers icial tural d	938	-	026	
innovation with innovative	moderately to not at all	23	19.85	1	ovatić supp ienef ie nal ronm	4			
suppliers	important	23	. 5,65	1	Inno are b for th rei				
	Total	53		1		=	-		
Satisfaction with	very important	30	29,13	1	tions oplier ur any	1 89		8	
marketing&sales with nnovative customers	moderately to not at all	23	24,22	1	h sup for o omp.				
	Important			1	are are				
Detiefe stieve witt	Total	53		1	ut al la	5	-	43	
sausfaction with innovation with innovative	very important	29	30,57	1	/ation //ation oplier action inefic inefic	4			
customers	important	24	22,69	1	Innov wit sug inter inter re be rr the				
	Total	53		1	- 9	-			
Satisfaction with internal	verv important	30	28.10	1	n r ficial	,326	-	,250	
nnovation activities	moderately to not at all	24	26.75	1	vithou vithou sracti ienef noun	-			
	important	24		1	are k fut s si v				
	Total	54		1		=	-	2	
Satisfaction innovation	very important	23	22,85	1	pplie pplie eficia atura	7,78		9	
procurement recoded	moderately to not at all	15	14,37	1	th su the n the n the n				led
	Important	_		1	for all in Min				ecod
	lotal	38		1	v ial	295	-	ē	- 510
satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	very important	22	22,66	1	vatior suppl actio actio notro	=			Ipplie
	moderately to not at all important	15	13,63	1	with s with s inter for for corr				/e Su
	Total	37		1	a <		-		ovativ
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	verv important	12	13.08	1	ed % wer ions inst ilast	641	-	423	ui q
	moderately to not at all	10	9.60	1	imate turno from ovati ovati velop vith a vith a 3 vrs 3 vrs				s with
	important		5,55	1	est der supp				Initie
	Total	22		1	st os	<u>۳</u>	-	8	port
Satisfaction innovation w	very important	21	21,12	1	nated ber of attons oped all rs lay	5		6	e: Op
outstaction innovation w	moderately to not at all	16	16,22	1	Estim numb fevel with pplie 3 v				lis Te
customers recoded				1		1			Wal 1g Va
customers recoded	important				····· ···				
customers recoded	important Total	37				are		Sig.	oupir
Satisfaction internal	important Total very important	37	21,10		от со	i-Square		ymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal b. Groupir
Satisfaction internal Innovation activities recoded	important Total very important moderately to not at all important	37 20 18	21,10 17,72			Chi-Square	đť	Asymp. Sig.	a. Kruskal b. Groupir

	Ranks											
	Aggressiveness in Supplier Markets	И	Mean Rank		al es	4,502	4	342				
Estimated number of	very important	5	31,50		isfac isfac ovat codi							
with all suppliers last 3	moderately important	26	39,92		in in in in in							
,13	not important	23	44,09			-	_	-				
	not al all important Total	7	35,64		ers and	8		-64				
Estimated % of turnover	very important	5	41,80		sfac tom cod							
developed with all	important mederately important	23	32,43		cus cus							
suppliers last 3 yrs	not important	19	47,11			10						
	not al all important	7	30,57		ers ers	E		5				
Innovations with supplier	very important	10	57,35		MS w tom							
interaction are beneficial for our company	important	31	60,00		Cus Sati							
	not important	33	49,57									
	not al all important	7	42,36		ed sts	.82		8				
Innovations with supplier	Total very important	108	56.70		sfac ovat codi							
interaction are beneficial for the natural	Important	31	64,69		su su							
environment	not important	27	49,44					-				
	not al all important	7	40,50		ed mit	37		32				
Innovations without	Total	108	45.95		sfac ovat urer							
supplier interaction are beneficial for our	Important	31	55,56		inn proc							
company	moderately important	27	56,72			-						
	not all all important	7	54,89		non on allon	¥	-1	199				
	Total	108				sfact ovati tiviti						
supplier interaction are	important	10	41,60		with with ac							
environment	moderately important	27	54,89									
	not important not al all important	33	53,59 48.57		tion ers	2663	4	463				
	Total	108			with with with ovati tome	1 1						
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	very important	6	38,83		inn.							
or our company recoded	moderately important	22	36,18									
	not important	18	33,00		ion 1 IS	1	4	916				
	Total	70	33,00		sfact with swith wath	15		-				
nnovations with suppliers are beneficial	very important	2	20,50		Satis v narke les cust							
for the natural environment recoded	moderately important	16	33,50		C							
	not important	17	25,09		IS BU	29	4	324				
	not al all important Total	4	20,50		vith vith vation vation vation	-4						
nnovations without	very important	5	21,40		satis v v sup sup							
or our company recoded	important moderately important	19	28,79									
	not important	16	27,81		e ent ss	8	4	434				
	not al all important	3	25,00	25,00 25,00	vith vativ vativ	~		-				
Innovations without	very important	7	22,00		Satis N n n sup							
suppliers are beneficial for the natural	s are beneficial important 17 32,12	<u>a</u>										
environment recoded	not important	13	29,08	ţ;	d ent are	044	4	551				
	not al all important	3	23,33	atic	/atio ficial iers onm ode	~						
Satisfaction with	Total very important	56	67.00	tSt	with with enef the r							
procurement with innovative suppliers	important	28	49,70	Tes	- 00.0							
	moderately important	26	55,10		any for	346	4	82				
	not al all important	7	48,00					/atio thout liers omp: ode:			-	
Patisfaction with	Total	104	85.70		with with uppl ur co							
innovation with innovative	important	27	46,69		0 0 2 2							
oupproto	moderately important	26	47,54		iers intal intal	5	4	8				
	not al all important	7	52,86		atio natio nationationationationationationationatio	,		-				
	Total	103			th su r the nvirc							
Satisfaction with marketing&sales with	important	27	70,55		- 5 a K -							
nnovative customers	moderately important	26	55,67		ers sial	8	4	88				
	not important	33	54,33		ation nefic our odec	m.						
	Total	103			th su for corr							
Satisfaction with nnovation with innovative	very important	10	57,55		ar wi							
customers	moderately important	26	40,22 56,83		ut al al	1 🚝	4	5				
	not important	33	50,30		atior hout actio nefic natu	3		~				
	Total	7	60,29		nnov with sup sup ber sber the							
Satisfaction with internal	very important	10	48,40		er for F							
	Important moderately important	28	42,77		s c ia	53	4	58				
	not important	33	54,36		ation Plier nefici pany	=		°-				
	not al all important Total	7	54,29		nnov: supt supt for for							
Satisfaction innovation	very important	8	41,00		in in Sig							
rocurement recoded	important moderatoly important	20	30,95		ut al al _ e z	5	4	49				
	not important	17	35,09		ation uppli nefici nmel	8						
	not al all important	5	27,60		th su thera ber wirol							
Satisfaction innovative	very important	67	41,00		er are for en							
suppliers recoded	Important	15	32,07		a – e s	8	4	윻				
	moderately important not important	20	29,28		ation: pplic ction vur	3,1		يت	ets			
	not al all important	6	29,83		hove th su thera for c				Mark			
Satisfaction MS w	Total	67	27.70		a in Mi				lier			
ustomers recoded	important	7	16,50	ast dd 35		8	4	5	ddng			
	moderately important	14	25,25	nated 9 rinover om ations i loped h all ers las		6,2,		=-	in 25			
	not al all important	15	27,23		tima frurr nova with with spliei				Dess			
	Total	49			Sup di of Es				Sive			
satisfaction innovation w	very important important	8	39,50			2	4	9	gres			
	moderately important 19 36,42 et al. S c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	ated er of ped all s lag	2,16		2	st : Agi						
not imp	not important	22	37,45		stim: umb velo velo 3 yr 3 yr				s Te iable			
	Total	72	44,00		sup_de in E				Valli Vari			
Satisfaction internal vinnovation activities	very important	6	34,83			a		- ch	kal V Iping			
recoded -	moderately important	19	38,71			quar		p. Si	Grou			
	not important	23	34,59			hi-S	-	Sym	rei ci			
	Total	68	33,70			3	0	A				

Table 119: Aggressiveness - uncoded

Table 120:	Aggressiveness	- recoded
------------	----------------	-----------

	Ranks				_	69	-	92
	Aggressive in Supplier	м	Mean Rank		isfaction termal ovation coded	0		7.
Estimated number of	warkets - recoded	(N	24.20		inn in ac			
novations developed	moderately to not at all	5	21,20			5	-	-
ith all suppliers last 3 s	important	51	29,22		sfaction vation w tomers coded	₩.		.73
atimated R/ afturnaver	Total	56	20.00		Sati cus re			
stimated % of turnover om innovations eveloped with all	moderately to not at all important	46	25,90		uction w ded	,248	-	618
uppliers last 5 yrs	Total	51			MS MS reco			
novations with supplier	verv important	10	42.35		6 5			
teraction are beneficial r our company	moderately to not at all	67	38,50		iction ative lers ded	2,208	-	,137
	Total	77			atisfa nnov supp			
novations with supplier	very important	10	43,90		co := 07			
teraction are beneficial r the natural	moderately to not at all important	67	38,27		action ation ded	1,936	-	,164
Wronment	Total	77			atisf			
Innovations without	verv important	10	33.05		0 -			
pplier interaction are neficial for our	moderately to not at all important	67	39,89		faction nternal wities	978	-	323
reporting	Total	77			Satis vith i acti			
novations without	very important	10	31.45					
supplier interaction are	moderately to not at all	67	40.13		tion ion ers	144	-	704
nencial for the natural nvironment	important Total	77			Satisfac with innovati with innovati custom			
novations with	very important	6	28.75		~			
uppliers are beneficial ir our company recoded	moderately to not at all important	45	25,63		sfaction with eting&sa s with wative comers	2,804	-	,094
,,	Total	51			Satis v narke les inno cust			
Innovations with	very important	2	16.50				-	~
Innovations with very important very important for the natural environment recoded Total	moderately to not at all important	34	18,62		sfaction with ovation with iovative ppliers	1,959		.16
	Total	36			Sat inn su			
novations without uppliers are beneficial	very important	5	14,50		tion nent ers	2,847	-	,092
for our company recoded	important	30	18,58		atisfac with ocuren with innovat			
	Total	35		a, b	0 E			
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	very important	7	16,57	stics	id national to the second s	034	-	309
	moderately to not at all important	32	20,75	t Stati	nnovatio withou uppliers eneficial the natu invironm recode	-		
	Total	39		Tes	Tes uut ss are b al for i te			
atisfaction with ocurement with	very important	10	48,60			944	-	331
novative suppliers	moderately to not at all important	66	36,97		Innovati withou suppliers suppliers our comp			
	Total	76			0 1 0			
itisfaction with novation with innovative	very important	10	46,90		ons oliers itural nent ed	,257		5
ppliers	moderately to not at all important	66	37,23		Innovati vith supp are bene or the na recodi			
	Total	76	· · · ·		> 0 4 -		-	-
atisfaction with arketing&sales with novative customers	very important moderately to not at all	10 66	48,50 36,98		vations uppliers eneficial npany coded	1,400		,237
	Total	76			with: are b col fo			
atisfaction with	voncimportant	/6	40.75			4	-	0
novation with innovative istomers	moderately to not at all	66	38,16		iovations without upplier eraction beneficia re natura	1,50		,22
	Total	76			int are int for the			
atisfaction with internal	verv important	10	32.55		s	8	-	21
novation activities	moderately to not at all important	66	39,40		movation without supplier theraction for our company	6		ς.
	Total	76						
atisfaction innovation	very important	8	28,00		ilier ural ent	664	-	415
procurement recoded	moderately to not at all important	39	23,18		novatio ith suppl nteractic e benefit nvironm	-		-
	Total	47			- = = e 0 0			
Satisfaction innovative suppliers recoded	very important	8	31,50		ons official ny	288	-	592
	moderately to not at all important	44	25,59		vith supp interaction for our compart			
	Total	52			- > 10			
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	very important	9	22,67		id % ver ed last	021	-	885
	moderately to not at all important	33	21,18		Estimate of turnov from innovatic develop with al with al uppliers 3 yrs			
	Total	42						
atisfaction innovation w	very important	8	28,63		r of ons and s last	1,114	-	,291
stomers recoded	moderately to not at all important	46	27,30		Estimal numbei innovati develop with a with a 3 yrs			
	Total	54			0			
atisfaction internal	very important	6	26,08			quare		. Sig.
coded	moderately to not at all important	47	27,12			Chi-Sc	đ	Asymp
	Total	53						_
		- 3						

Table 121: Trust uncoded

Ranks					5 -	12	~	58	
	Trust with innovative Suppliers	N	Mean Rank		isfactio iternal ovation tivities coded	4,9		0	
Estimated number of	very important		43,93		satt: inn act rec				
innovations developed with all suppliers last 3	important	26	35,98			82	-	ដ	
yrs	moderately important	2	47,75		faction ation of	5,2		°.	
	Total	82			Satist innov; custr reco				
Estimated % of turnover from innovations	very important	47	38,63			~	_		
developed with all	important	25	36,48		w ners fed	12.		8	
suppliers last 3 yrs	Total	2	23,75		atisfa MS v uston recoc				
Innovations with supplier	venvimnortant	74	48.96		5 W				
interaction are beneficial for our company	important	34	66,18		d s lon	229	2	8	
	moderately important	2	85,50		isfact iovati pplie: code	24			
	Total	109			sati su re				
Innovations with supplier	very important	73	47,35		e _ E	99	~	5	
for the natural	n are beneficial important 34 69,60	faction vation reme	8,4		<u> </u>				
environment	moderately important	2	86,00		Satis' inno' rocu				
provations without	l otal	109	55.01		-	~	2		
supplier interaction are	important	34	54,71		ction tion ies	2,95		15	
beneficial for our company	moderately important	2	59.50		atisfa th int nova activit				
	Total	109		1	i i ki				
nnovations without	very important	73	51,15	1	in n	12	2	610	
supplier interaction are beneficial for the natural	important	34	62,26	1	sfacti with ovatic with ovativ tome	°.		-	
environment	moderately important	2	72,00	1	inn inn cus				
	Total	109		1	sa	12	2	49	
Innovations with suppliers are beneficial	very important	54	35,47	1	factior ith with vative mers	2,7,		Ċ.	
for our company recoded	Important	17	37,68		Satisf wi narket les v innov custol				
nnovations with	verv important	71	23.17		- E				
suppliers are beneficial	important	12	35.67		tion tive	4,452	2	8	
for the natural environment recoded	moderately important	1	46,50		tisfac with with with unovar	·`			
	Total	52			S in in start				
nnovations without	very important	40	28,19		e ent	141	2	82	
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	important	15	27,50		sfactio vith vith ovativ ovativ	7.		-	
	Total	55			Satis Proct				
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for the natural environment recoded	very important	42	26,00	cs ^{a,}			5	50	
	important mederately important	13	35,54	tisti	ations out ers ar stural atural men ded	5,46		8	
	Total	56	42,00	t St	with with upplia enefi the na reco				
Satisfaction with	verv important	69	57.17	Tes	e to a				
procurement with	important	33	44,65		ons ut s are al for pany ed	,028	-	8	
innovative suppliers	moderately important	2	20,75		novati nefici: com ecod				
	Total	104			part in the second seco				
Satisfaction with innovative	very important	69	61,38		icial tural d	052	~	5	
suppliers	important	32	33,77		vatio suppli e nati onme codec	15,		-	
	moderately important	2	20,00		Inno are b for thi rei				
Satisfaction with	ven/important	103	55.52		×	5	-	9	
marketing&sales with	important	32	46.77		ations ppliel neficia our oany ded	12		~	
innovative customers	moderately important	2	38,50		ith su for com reco				
	Total	104			97 <u>8</u> –				
Satisfaction with	very important	69	56,09	1	ions er ficial nent	3,958	2	138	
nnovation with innovative customers	important	32	44,48		novati witho suppli benet he na <i>i</i> ronn				
	moderately important	2	31,00		are in a fort				
Cotiofaction with the	Total	103			su u u i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	351	~	976	
sausiacion with internal innovation activities	very important	70	53,61	1	vatior thout pplier ractio enefic rour npan)			-1	
	moderately important	33	18 75	1	Inno wi su inte fo cor cor				
	Total	105	10,75	1		-	2	_	
Satisfaction innovation	very important	47	36,72		ations ppliel ction leficia natura	15,95		8	
procurement recoded	important	19	28,66		ith su nterai e ben 'the n				
	moderately important	1	7,50	1	for with the				
	Total	67		1	ons ion r r	198)	7	200	
Satisfaction innovative	very important	49	38,95	1	ovatii supp eracti benef brour	ß			-
suppliers recoded	important	17	21,29	1	are t of f				pliers
	moderately important	1	7,50	1	st - ~ ~ ~ %	19	2	5	Sup
Satisfaction MS w	venv important	67	26.27	1	ated more ation h all ers la yrs	문		9	wative
Satisfaction MS w customers recoded	important	3/	20,27	1	Stim of tur fr deve with uppli				inno
	Total	50	20,01	1		_	~		st with
atisfaction innovation w	very important	51	39,06	1	ated er of lions ped all s last s	2,125	1	.34£	True
atistaction innovation w ustomers recoded –	important	21	30,29	1	stim; umb; novat evelo with; oplier 3 yr;				is Te.
	Total	72		1	Sug d in E				I Wall
Satisfaction internal	very important	47	35,86	1		lare		Sig.	oupir oupir
nnovation activities ecoded	important	21	34,43			ii-Squ		ymp.	b.Gr
	moderately important	1	6,50			5	đ	AS	
	Total	69		1					

Table 122: Trust recoded

Estimated number of nnovations developed with all suppliers last 3 rs Estimated % of turnover rom innovations feveloped with all suppliers last 3 yrs nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company	Trust with innovative Suppliers - recoded very important moderately to not at all important Total very important moderately to not at all important Total very important	N 54 2 56 47 2	Mean Rank 28,40 31,25		Satisfaction internal innovation activities recoded	0 5,00		,02
Estimated number of novations developed with all suppliers last 3 rs Estimated % of turnover rom innovations feveloped with all suppliers last 3 yrs nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company	very important moderately to not at all important Total very important moderately to not at all important Total very important	54 2 56 47 2	28,40		Sati in in re		_	
Innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 rrs Estimated % of turnover rom innovations leveloped with all suppliers last 3 yrs nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	moderately to not at all important Total very important moderately to not at all important Total very important	2 56 47 2	31,25	1			_	
Estimated % of turnover rom innovations feveloped with all suppliers last 3 yrs nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company	Total very important moderately to not at all important Total very important	56 47 2	05.13		5 9 0 -	18	· ·	ē
Stimated % of turnover from innovations developed with all suppliers last 3 yrs nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial or our company nnovations with supplier nteraction are beneficial	very important moderately to not at all important Total very important	47	0.5 4.7		actio /ativ officer	=		·
eveloped with all uppliers last 3 yrs interaction are beneficial rour company interaction are beneficial	moderately to not at all important Total very important	2	25,47		atisf supp			
novations with supplier iteraction are beneficial or our company	Total very important		14,00		0 = 0		-	6
novations with supplier iteraction are beneficial prour company innovations with supplier iteraction are beneficial	very important	49			ion ad ment	182		5
novations with supplier		73	37,34		sfac ovati code	1		
novations with supplier teraction are beneficial	moderately to not at all important	2	62,00		Sati: proci re			
novations with supplier teraction are beneficial	Total	75				96	-	74
r the natural	very important moderately to not at all important	2	37,32 62,75		tisfactio th interma novatior activities	3,1		0
environment	Total	75			S in vi			
novations without	very important	73	37,92		_	12	-	5
pplier interaction are eneficial for our	moderately to not at all important	2	41,00		vith vith vation vith vative tomers	2,10		4
mpany	Total	75			Satis v innc innc cust			
Innovations without	very important	73	37.64					
upplier interaction are eneficial for the natural nvironment	moderately to not at all important	2	51,25		action tth ting&sa with active mers	,737	-	,391
	Total	75			atisf wi arket les i usto			
Innovations with	very important	54	27,50		0 E = 5			
suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	Total	54ª			_	4	-	34
novations with	very important	39	20,05		h ation ative iers	4.5		ι ο΄
uppliers are beneficial r the natural nvironment recoded	moderately to not at all important	1	38,00		Satisfa wit innova wit innova supp			
	Total	40					-	-
Innovations without suppliers are beneficial for our company recoded	very important	40	20,50		nent ive	3,49(90
	Total	40 ^a			sfac with with with	:		
Innovations without	very important	42	21,71	_	proc. sati			
uppliers are beneficial r the natural nvironment recoded	moderately to not at all important	1	34,00	tics ^{a,h}	ale users	263	-	261
	Total	43		atis	/atiol thout iers icial intur: nnm6 odec	-		-
Satisfaction with procurement with innovative suppliers	very important	69	36,70	ţ	nnov wit enef he n nvirc			
	moderately to not at all important	2	11,75	Test			-	~
	Total	71			ions efficia atur: ded	7,00		В.
atisfaction with novation with innovative	very important	69	36,79		sup sup ben tiron ecoc			
Ippliers	important	2	8,75		with are env			
atiefaction with	i utal	/1	26.02		ural ural	837	-	360
atistaction with arketing&sales with novative customers	moderately to not at all	2	25,00		novation without supplie benefit the natu			
	Total	72			en for in a			
atisfaction with	very important	69	36.54		<u></u> 0	44	-	33
novation with innovative ustomers	moderately to not at all important	2	17,50		ovations vithout sraction or our mpany			80
	Total	71			are t futures and the			
atisfaction with internal	very important	70	37,19			1.00	-	-
novation activities	moderately to not at all important	2	12,50		/ations upplier action natural natural	3,036		180
-Marta Mara In	Total	72			inter r the invirce			
atisfaction innovation rocurement recoded	very important moderately to not at all important	47	24,94		e ĝ.a e -	93	-	<u>56</u>
	Total	48			ation ctior our sany	2,7		- ⁻
atisfaction innovative	very important	49	25.97		th su thera for c for c			
suppliers recoded	moderately to not at all	.5	2,50		are vit			
	important Total	50	2,00		d % ver last	,265	-	,261
atisfaction MS w	very important	37	19,00		nate rom vatic elop th al fers			
ustomers recoded	Total	37ª	26.00		Estin of th inno dew wi suppl 3			
ustomers recoded	Total	51 a	26,00		st as	8	-	90
atisfaction internal	von important	51.	24.02		ated er of tions all 's la:	l e		⁶⁰
novation activities	moderately to not at all	4/	24,93		stim: pvelo with 3 yr	1		
ecoded	important Total	48	4,50		m n in a su			
a There is only one set	empty group, Kruskel Welle	40 Teet connet				are		Sig.

Chapter 8: Survey II – Key Variables & Best-Practises §8.2 Round-Table Discussion Formats and Results

		Negotiating & contract	ting: PRACTICES with inr	novative suppliers	
	Our supplier negotiations focus on managing <u>risks</u>	Our supplier negotiations focus on <u>opportunities</u>	We <u>reward</u> innovative suppliers f <u>successful</u> innovations	Our supplier negotiations focus on <u>total costs</u>	We focus on <u>formal</u> written contracts
VARIABLES	??=3;NO=8;YES=2	??=7;NO=5;YES=2	?? =6;NO=3;YES=5	??=7;NO;YES=4	??=5;NO=6;YES=3
when we are mainly in IDEA phase	NO	YES	YES	NO	NO
when we are mainly in DEVELOP phase	??	YES	NO	NO	??
it is more for a PRODUCT innovation	NO	??	YES	??	NO
it is more for a PROCESS innovation	YES	??	YES	NO	NO
it is more with a RADICAL innovation	YES	NO	??	??	NO
it is more with an INCREMENTAL innovations	NO	NO	YES	??	YES
when GREEN rating is important	NO	??	??	YES	NO
when GREEN rating not so important	NO	??	??	YES	??
when QUALITY is more important	??	NO	??	??	YES
when COST is more important	NO	NO	NO	YES	??
when we mainly deal w. NEW suppliers	NO	??	??	??	??
when we mainly deal with w. CURRENT suppliers	NO	??	YES	??	NO
when we mainly deal w. FOREIGN suppliers	??	NO	NO	??	YES
when we mainly deal w. DOMESTIC suppliers	??	??	??	YES	??

Table 123:	Negotiate-contract:	findings from	roundtable	discussion
	-0	- 0		

		Manage relations:	PRACTICES with inn	ovative suppliers	
	We build <u>trust and</u> <u>strong ties</u> with innovative suppliers;	Innovative suppliers are always <u>involved early</u> in innovation processes	Relations with innovative suppliers focus on delivery of a s <u>pecific</u> innovative product	We mainly use <u>contracts</u> to manage innovative suppliers	Relations with innovative suppliers are based on <u>trust</u> and mutual goals
	??=4;ND=5;YES=5	??=5;ND=8;YES=1	??=4;ND=8;YES=2	??=2;NO=5;YES=7	??=4;NO=5;YES=5
when we are mainly in IDEA phase	??	YES	NO	??	??
when we are mainly in DEVELOP phase	YES	??	??	??	??
it is more for a PRODUCT innovation	YES	??	??	YES	NO
it is more for a PROCESS innovation	??	??	NO	YES	??
it is more with a RADICAL innovation	YES	??	??	NO	YES
it is more with an INCREMENTAL innovations	??	NO	??	YES	NO
when GREEN rating is important	NO	??	NO	NO	YES
when GREEN rating not so important	NO	NO	NO	YES	NO
when QUALITY is more important	NO	NO	NO	NO	YES
when COST is more important	??	NO	YES	YES	NO
when we mainly deal w. NEW suppliers	NO	NO	YES	YES	??
when we mainly deal with w. CURRENT suppliers	YES	NO	NO	NO	YES
when we mainly deal w. FOREIGN suppliers	NO	NO	NO	YES	NO
when we mainly deal w. DOMESTIC suppliers	YES	NO	NO	NO	YES

Table 124: Manage-relations: findings from roundtable discussion

§8.3 Questionnaire of online Survey II



Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

Please note the following:

- · Survey results are confidential and cannot be related to your answers or your company.
- · Survey results will only be used for academic purposes.
- You must not disclose information that may harm your company, your position or others.
- You have been selected as we assume from information on the Internet that your company has experience in working with innovative suppliers.
- · Your participation is voluntarily.
- · You may withdraw from the survey at any time.
- Survey results can be beneficial to your company & others as it may give insights in procurement & innovation practices with suppliers.
- Survey results can be beneficial for the PhD researcher as it helps in developing his insights for a PhD project.
- The researcher has extensive industry experience and is involved in Dutch research on procurement in SMEs.
- The research is supervised by Professor John Tookey and Dr. Jeff Seadon of AUT.
- · The research is approved by AUT Ethics Committee 15/237.
- Please contact in the first instance the Project Supervisor Professor John Tookey, jtookey@aut.ac.nz, phone 09 21 9999 (ext. 9512) for any concerns regarding the nature of this research.
- Please contact the Executive Secretary of AUTEC, Kate O'Connor, ethics@aut.ac.nz, phone 09 21 9999 (ext. 6038) for any
 concerns regarding the conduct of this research.
- · You can receive survey results, and indicate your interest in the round-table discussion.
- · Allow us to send you one or two follow-up emails.
- · Please forward the survey link to other interested persons.

You can now start with the survey!

1. Specifying what we need from innovative suppliers

When we mainly deal with a RADICAL innovation O O O When we mainly deal with an INCREMENTAL innovation O O O O When GREEN aspects are most important O
When we mainly deal with an INCREMENTAL innovationImage: Constraint of the sector omega is an emost importantImage: Constraint of the sector omega is an emost importantWhen we ma
When GREEN aspects Image: Constraint of the spects are most important Image: Consten of the spects are most important Imag
When QUALITY aspects are most importantImage: Constraint of the spects are most importantImage: Constraint of the spects are Image: Constraint of the spects are
When COST aspects are most important Image: Cost of the second secon
When we mainly deal with NEW suppliers O O O When we mainly deal with CURRENT suppliers O O O
When we mainly deal O O O with CURRENT suppliers O O O
When we mainly deal
with DOMESTIC O O O
When we mainly deal with FOREIGN suppliers

2. Finding or Selecting Innovative Suppliers								
	Our innovative supplier must be flexible and cooperative	We use price and availability criteria for supplier selection	We know the resources & capabilities of our supplier	Don´t know, or We Use Other Practices				
When we mainly deal with a RADICAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When we mainly deal with an INCREMENTAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When GREEN aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When QUALITY aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When COST aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When we mainly deal with NEW suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When we mainly deal with CURRENT suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When we mainly deal with DOMESTIC suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				
When we mainly deal	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc				

3. Negotiating or Contracting Innovative Suppliers

	Our negotiations with innovative suppliers focus on total costs	Our negotiations with innovative suppliers focus on opportunities	Negotiations with our suppliers focus on managing risks	Don't know, or We Use Other Practices
When we mainly deal with a RADICAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with an INCREMENTAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When GREEN aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When QUALITY aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When COST aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with NEW suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with CURRENT suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with DOMESTIC suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with FOREIGN suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc

4. Managing Relations with Innovative Suppliers

	Innovative suppliers are involved early in innovation processes	We build trust and strong ties with innovative suppliers	Relations with innovative suppliers are based on mutual goals	Don't Know, or We Use Other Practices
When we mainly deal with a RADICAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with an INCREMENTAL innovation	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When GREEN aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When QUALITY aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When COST aspects are most important	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with NEW suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with CURRENT suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with DOMESTIC suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
When we mainly deal with FOREIGN suppliers	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	0

5. Company type / profession

Residential Builders & Developers
Commercial Property Developers
Building Contractors
Building Product Manufacturers & Distributors
Architects & Design
Engineers
Property & Construction Professionals (e.g. surveyors, consultants, project or facilities managers)
Commercial Property Developers
Property Owners or Property Occupiers
Your remarks (please specify)

2	8	7
	_	

6. The	e size	of our	company	
--------	--------	--------	---------	--

- 0 4 employees
 - 5 9 employees
- 0 10-19 employees
- 20-99 employees
- 100-249 employees
- 250-499 employees
- more than 500 employees

7. Our main turnover comes from ...

- Providing services
- Manufacturing & selling products
- Wholesale or distribution of products
- Not relevant or coming from other activities

Your remarks (please specify)

8. Our strategy towards our customers mainly is ...

- O Product Leadership providing leading edge products or services
- Customer Intimacy tailoring the products or services to exactly meet customer demands
- Operational Excellence providing reliable services/products at competitive prices

Your remarks (please specify)

Thank you for completing the survey.

All results are anonymous but please leave your name and email address if you want to be updated about this research. Please contact Professor John Tookey (jtookey@aut.ac.nz) or me (astaal@aut.ac.nz) for any questions or remarks. Your comments and feedback are welcome!

9. Please subr	nit your name	and	email	address
Name				

City/Town					

Follow the blog for updates on this research

Name	Label	Values	Measures
	Specify for radical		
SpecRadIn	innovations	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Specify for incremental		
SpecIncIn	innovations	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Specify when green aspects		
SpecGreen	are important	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Specify when quality aspects		
SpecQual	are important	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Specify when cost aspects		
SpecCost	are important	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
Contra New Court	Specify with new innovative	(4. france and task and and	Nam
SpecNwSup	suppliers	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
Spaceusup	Specify with existing	(1 focus on tochnology)	Nom
speccusup		{1, locus on technology}	NOIII.
	Specify with New Zealand		
SpecDomSup	innovative suppliers	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Specify with foreign		
SpecForSup	innovative suppliers	{1, focus on technology}	Nom.
	Find & select for radical	{1, supplier must be flexible and	
FSRadin	innovations	cooperative}	Nom.
ECIn ele	Find & select for incremental	{1, supplier must be flexible and	News
FSINCIN	Innovations	cooperative}	NOM.
	Find & select when green	{1, supplier must be flexible and	
FSGreen	aspects are important	cooperative}	Nom.
	Find & select when quality	{1, supplier must be flexible and	
FSQual	aspects are important	cooperative}	Nom.
	Find & select when cost	{1 supplier must be flexible and	
FSCost	aspects are important	cooperative}	Nom.
	Find 8 colorst with now	(1 avantion revet he flevible and	
ESNIWSup	Find & select with new	[1, supplier must be flexible and	Nom
rsinwsup		cooperative}	NOM.
	Find & select with existing	{1, supplier must be flexible and	
FSCuSup	innovative suppliers	cooperative}	Nom.
	Find & select with New	{1, supplier must be flexible and	
FSDomSup	Zealand innovative suppliers	cooperative}	Nom.
	Find & select with foreign	{1 supplier must be flexible and	
FSForSup	innovative suppliers	cooperative}	Nom.
NCDadia	Negotiate & contract for	{1, negotiations focus on total	Nom
NCRAUIT			NOM.
	Negotiate & contract for	{1, negotiations focus on total	
NCIncIn	incremental innovations	costs}	Nom.
	Negotiate & contract when	{1, negotiations focus on total	
NCGreen	green aspects are important	costs}	Nom.
	Negotiate & contract when	{1 negotiations focus on total	
NCOual	quality aspects are important	(1, hegotiations locus on total	Nom
NCC+	Negotiate & contract when	{1, negotiations focus on total	News
NCLOST	cost aspects are important	COSTS}	Nom.
	Negotiate & contract with	{1, negotiations focus on total	
NCNwSup	new innovative suppliers	costs}	Nom.

§8.3 SPSS Codebook on Survey II
Name	Label	Values	Measures
NCCuSup	Negotiate & contract with existing innovative suppliers	<pre>{1, negotiations focus on total costs}</pre>	Nom.
NCDomSup	Negotiate & contract with New Zealand innovative suppliers	{1, negotiations focus on total costs}	Nom.
NCForSup	Negotiate & contract with foreign innovative suppliers	{1, negotiations focus on total costs}	Nom.
MRRadIn	Manage relations for radical innovations	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRIncIn	Manage relations for incremental innovations	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRGreen	Manage relations when green aspects are important	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRQual	Manage relations when quality aspects are important	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRCost	Manage relations when cost aspects are important	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRNwSup	Manage relations with new innovative suppliers	 we involve suppliers early} 	Nom.
MRCuSup	Manage relations with existing innovative suppliers	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
MRDomSup	Manage relations with New Zealand innovative suppliers	 we involve suppliers early} 	Nom.
MRForSup	Manage relations with foreign innovative suppliers	{1, we involve suppliers early}	Nom.
ComType	Profession of respondent	{1, Residental builders and Developers}	Nom.
Turnover	Sources of our turnover	{1, providing services}	Nom.
		{1, Product Leadership -	
CustStrat	Customer value proposition	providing leading edge products or services}	Nom.
CompSize_Small _Large_recoded	Company Size recoded into small and large	{1.00, small: 1 - 19 staff}	Nom.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

§8.4 Supplier-innovation Variables and Best-Practices

The chart below shows the variety in the specify-needs procurement step. (N=33).



Figure 11: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & specify-needs practices (outer circle)

The chart below shows varying preferences for the four find-select practices with the nine supplier-innovation variables. (*N*=33).

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.



Figure 12: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & find-select practices (outer circle)

The pie chart below shows varying preferences for the four negotiate-contract practices with the nine supplier-innovation variables. (*N*=33).



Figure 13: Visualisation supplier-innovations (inner) & negotiate-contract practices (outer circle)

Finally, the chart below shows varying preferences for the four manage-relations practices with the nine supplier-innovation variables. (*N*=33).



Figure 14: Visualisation supplier-innovations (circle) & manage-relations practices (outer circle)

Chapter 10: Conclusions, Limitations, and Implications

10.4 Limitation on Execution of the Research 10.4.3 On the Sample Size and Response Rate of Survey I

Text books and experts generally prefer a minimum response rate of 12%. For example Bassioni et al. (2005) mentioned a minimum response rate of 10%; Kumar (2012) mentioned that 12-15% was appropriate for statistical testing; Saunders et al. (2009) mentioned that a response rate of 11% was acceptable for online surveys. The necessary response rate (and sample size) also depends on the business context (conventions) and purpose of the research (Cramer & Howitt, 2004: 144).

Authors	Торіс	Country	SME size	Ν	n	%
Adams (2004)	SME procurement maturity	US	1-500	1560	185	12%
Ahn et al. (2015)	Collaboration open innovation	KR	avg. 28	3000	306	10%
Arend & Wisner (2005)	Strategy & Supply Chain Mgmt	US	1-500	5470	421	7%
Cambra & Polo (2008)	Type of supplier relationship	ES	1-99	950	211	22%
De Waal (2011)	Open innovation tools	NZ	1-100	566	99	17%
Esbjerg (2012)	Diffusion open innovation practices	DK	5-499	3540	355	10%
Kumar (2012)	Collaboration supplier-SME buyers	UK	1≥350	850	112	13%
Morrissey & Pittaway (2004)	Procurement Maturity	UK	1-250	1129	190	16%
Nitzsche et al. (2016)	Open inbound innovation	DE	n.a.	5048	496	10%
Paik (2014)	SME procurement maturity	US	1-500	1170	230	20%
Pressey et al. (2009)	Strategic Procurement & Relations	UK	1-250	750	97	13%
Quayle (2002)	Strategic Procurement & Relations	UK	1-250	400	232	58%
Ritvanen (2008)	Procurement maturity and tools	FI	1-250	546	94	17%
Spithoven et al. (2012)	Open innovation sourcing & scouting	NL	1-250	1427	792	55%
Knudsen & Servais (2007)	International sourcing	DK	1-250	1229	94	8%
Villiers et al. (2014)	Entrepreneurship in small firms	NZ	10-100	2000	320	16%
Vörösmarty (2015)	Green procurement adoption	HU	1-250	n.a.	102	"low"
Zabala (2012)	Open innovation in low tech firms	ES	1-250	1200	136	11%
Weighted average % ¹⁵				2011	231	W =11.5%
Unweighted average %						U =13.6%

 Table 125: Comparable SME Surveys (company size; population & samples sizes; response rates)

The above Table shows topic, country, company sizes, target-populations, sample sizes and response rates from comparable procurement and open innovation research. These response rates and sample sizes varied considerably. In some instances, authors used their survey as a single mode method, in other

¹⁵ Quayle and Spithoven were excluded as they used a permanent network. Vörösmarty was excluded due to missing data.

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

It could be argued that SME professionals in low-tech industries were not interested in completing procurement surveys nor in learning from surveys (e.g. Axelsson & Larsson, 2002). Similarly, it could be argued that especially smaller companies had less resources and skills available for completing surveys and learning from surveys. Alternatively, company failure rates (Paxson, 1995) or outdated Internet contact details would yield lower response rated. (Note that the population size decreased from n=1,491 to n=1,097 due to this aspect; this 18% reduction in available addresses affected the nett response rate). (§3.6.4.1).

It could be argued that New Zealand SME response rates could be lower than e.g. in Europe or the US, as the average New Zealand company size was smaller and as industry-academia interaction seemed lower. Research in low-tech industries also suggested lower response rates (e.g. Zabala, 2012).

However, the above-mentioned Table also revealed that Adams (2004; with US large-size SMEs) had a lower response rate than De Waal (2011; with small-size New Zealand SMEs). For his small business innovation research in New Zealand De Waal (2011: 104) worked with a dataset of 99 innovative companies (1-100 staff) which equated a response rate of 17.5% (De Waal, 2011: 79). He explained (ibid: 79) the small dataset by stating "*New Zealand is a small country*". In the North-American context, Adams (2004: 117) on SME procurement PhD research (1-500 staff) worked with a dataset of 185 cases and generated a response rate of 11.8%. In her PhD research Ritvanen (2008) in Finland used a sample size of 94 respondents with a response rate of 17%. Adams and Ritvanen both focused on quantitative research and did not use a mixed-mode approach. However, De Waal combined his Survey study with case studies.

Nevertheless, a higher response rate would have reduced the margin of error and would have enable the use of parametric tests. A basic online statistics calculator indicated that a population of N=1,097 and a confidence level of 95% with N=112 respondents yield a margin of error of 8.8%. Non-normal distributions are more sensitive to size-effects. Hence the researcher preferred larger sub-samples ($n\geq30$) to neutralise for any non-normality. To be externally valid, this research preferred a margin of error of 10%. This would mean that any statistically-significant difference must be higher than 20% to be practically significant for the larger population (Muller et al., 2009: 302; Cramer & Howitt, 2004).

Note that throughout Chapter 6, the research applied a lower cut-off of $\geq 10\%$ for analysing potentiallyrelevant differences among procurement practices. Similarly, the research applied cut-offs of $\geq 15\%$ and $\geq 20\%$ for identifying significant relations in the Tables in §6.5 and §7.8. The objectives of these cut-off strategies was to reveal potentially-relevant practices or relations.

A higher sample size would also have enabled the use of parametric tests that have more power. This would have resulted in lower levels of Type II errors and a higher validity of the statistical effects.

Forsgren (1989) suggested that response rates on (mail) Surveys vary with perceived relevance and the respondent's knowledge about the topic. Response rates tend to be lower with larger online questionnaires. SurveyMonkey (2017) recommended a maximum of 10 questions or necessary completion time of 5-10 minutes. As described in §3.6, Survey I contained 32 questions and 54.2% of respondents had a completion time of less than 20 minutes. The research à priori had estimated and communicated that completing Survey I would take 15-20 minutes. Naturally, time-pressed business professionals would not invest their time on surveys they did not considered relevant. Grant *et al.* (2005: 151) mentioned the fact that internet users become hesitant to use email links. They would fear that a virus could infect their computer. Grant (ibid) mentioned 11% response rates for their web-based Surveys.

Comments from Survey I respondents

	Q32 - Add your comments on this survey
1	Survey seems very broad and interpretation might vary dependent on the industry.
2	nn

Appendices to Managing Innovative Suppliers – Exploring Company, Procurement & Performance Variables in New Zealand Construction Supply Chains. PhD Thesis AAG Staal. Auckland University of Technology – NZ. 2018.

3	The biggest challenge for any new company in new zealand is capital . We would like to sell these innovative products world wide but again capital slows this process The big companies could benefit themselves and the new zealand housing market by being more of a big brother
4	The answers have been made as a consultant helping other companies on their innovation path.
5	Happy to participate. Need further collaboration => please ask.
6	I had found question/point 27 a) an irrelevant and poorly worded question to answer and not answering it was not possible.
7	To be honest I don't think you are going to get a high level of accuracy with this survey for the simple reason that "innovation" is a somewhat subjective term. Also the option of an N/A for some selections would have been much more appropriate. Otherwise all the best with your research.
8	Its great to encourage innovation. However, I have seen some great innovations achieve sub-optimal outcomes due to poor planning and manigerial support (people, processes and systems0 of implimentation and operational stages
9	Thanks for the workings.
10	Contact per phone could also be: (see below)